FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. Form S-1/A July 29, 2014

As filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on July 29, 2014

Registration No. 333-196935

UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

Amendment No. 3 to

FORM S-1

REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware (State or other jurisdiction

6021 (Primary Standard Industrial **27-0775699** (I.R.S. Employer

of incorporation or organization)

Identification No.)

Classification Code Number)

2500 Weston Road, Suite 300 Weston, Florida 33331

Telephone: (954) 984-3313

(Address, including zip code, and telephone number,

including area code, of registrant s principal executive offices)

Kent Ellert, Chief Executive Officer

FCB Financial Holdings, Inc.

2500 Weston Road, Suite 300

Weston, Florida 33331

Telephone: (954) 984-3313

(Name, address, including zip code, and telephone number,

including area code, of agent for service)

Copies to:

Peter G. Smith, Esq.	C. Andrew Gerlach, Esq.	Stuart I. Oran	David J. Goldschmidt, Esq.
Kramer Levin Naftalis &	Sullivan & Cromwell LLP	FCB Financial Holdings, Inc.	Skadden, Arps, Slate,
Frankel LLP	125 Broad Street	2500 Weston Road, Suite	Meagher & Flom LLP
1177 Avenue of the Americas	New York, New York 10004	300	Four Times Square
Novy Vouls Novy Vouls	Talanhana (212) 559 4000	Weston, Florida 33331	New York, New York 10036
New York, New York 10036	Telephone: (212) 558-4000	Telephone: (630) 569-7200	Telephone: (212) 735-3000

Telephone: (212) 715-9100 Facsimile: (212) 735-2000

Facsimile: (212) 715-8000

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public: As soon as practicable after the effective date of this registration statement.

If any of the securities being registered on this Form are to be offered on a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities Act of 1933 check the following box. o

If this Form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration

statement for the same offering. £

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(c) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. £

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(d) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. £

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of large accelerated filer, accelerated filer and smaller reporting company in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filer o Accelerated filer o Non-accelerated filer b Smaller reporting company o (Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

Title of Each Class	Proposed Maximum	Amount of
of Securities to be	Aggregate Offering	Registration
Registered	Price (1)(2)	Fee (3)
Class A Common Stock, par value \$0.001 per share	\$270,600,750	\$34,853.38

(1)

Estimated solely for the purpose of calculating the registration fee pursuant to Rule 457(o) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

(2)

Includes the offering price of shares of Class A Common Stock that may be sold pursuant to the underwriters option to purchase additional shares.

(3)

\$17,415 of the registration fee was previously paid in connection with the filing of Registration Statement No. 333-174227, which was withdrawn by the Company on June 5, 2014.

The Registrant hereby amends this Registration Statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its effective date until the Registrant shall file a further amendment which specifically states that this Registration Statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 or until the Registration Statement shall become effective on such date as the Commission acting pursuant to said Section 8(a), may determine.

The information in this preliminary prospectus is not complete and may be changed. We may not sell any of the securities until the registration statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission is effective. This preliminary prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities and it is not soliciting an offer to buy these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted.

SUBJECT TO COMPLETION DATED JULY 29, 2014

Preliminary Prospectus

FCB Financial Holdings, Inc.

8,715,000 Shares

Class A Common Stock

This is the initial public offering of FCB Financial Holdings, Inc., a bank holding company headquartered in Weston, Florida. We are offering 4,358,488 shares of our Class A Common Stock. The selling stockholders identified in this prospectus are offering an additional 4,356,512 shares of Class A Common Stock. We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of the shares by the selling stockholders. We currently anticipate that the initial public offering price will be between \$24.00 and \$27.00 per share.

Our Class A Common Stock has been approved for listing on the New York Stock Exchange under the trading symbol FCB, subject to notice of issuance.

We are an emerging growth company as defined in the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of 2012 and, as a result, have elected to take advantage of certain reduced public company reporting and disclosure requirements in this prospectus. We may take advantage of these reduced reporting and disclosure requirements in future filings to the extent they remain applicable.

Investing in our Class A Common Stock involves risk. See Risk Factors beginning on page 12.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission or state or federal bank regulatory body has approved or disapproved of these securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

	Per Share	Total
Public offering price	\$	\$
Underwriting discounts and commissions(1)	\$	\$
Proceeds, before expenses, to us	\$	\$
Proceeds to the selling stockholders, before expenses	\$	\$

(1) See Underwriting for a description of all compensation payable to the underwriters.

We and the selling stockholders have granted to the underwriters the option to purchase up to 1,307,250 additional shares of Class A Common Stock, of which up to 807,250 shares may be purchased from us and up to 500,000 shares may be purchased from a selling stockholder.

Shares of our Class A Common Stock are not savings accounts, deposits or obligations of any bank and are not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other government agency.

The underwriters expect to deliver the shares against payment in New York, New York on or about , 2014, subject to customary closing conditions.

Joint Book Running Managers

Deutsche Bank Securities J.P. Morgan BofA Merrill Lynch

UBS Investment Bank

Lead Manager

Keefe, Bruyette & Woods

A Stifel Company

Co-Managers

Guggenheim Securities

Hovde Group

The date of this prospectus is , 2014

Bank Branch Map (1)

(1) As of June 15, 2014.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	iv
GLOSSARY	v
PROSPECTUS SUMMARY	1
RISK FACTORS	12
USE OF PROCEEDS	30
DIVIDEND POLICY	31
CAPITALIZATION	32
DILUTION	33
SELECTED HISTORICAL CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA	34
UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION	37
MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF	7
OPERATIONS	39
BUSINESS	87
SUPERVISION AND REGULATION	102
MANAGEMENT	115
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION	122
CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS	129
PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS AND SELLING STOCKHOLDERS	131
SHARES ELIGIBLE FOR FUTURE SALE	136
DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK	139
UNDERWRITING	144
CERTAIN MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES FOR NON-U.S. HOLDERS	
OF CLASS A COMMON STOCK	148
LEGAL MATTERS	151
EXPERTS	151
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	151
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	F-1

In this prospectus, unless the context suggests otherwise, references to FCB Financial Holdings, the Company, we and our mean the business of FCB Financial Holdings, Inc. (formerly known as Bond Street Holdings, Inc.) and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Florida Community Bank, National Association and its consolidated subsidiaries; and references to the Bank refer to Florida Community Bank, National Association, and its consolidated subsidiaries. References to the Old Failed Banks include Premier American Bank, or Old Premier, Florida Community Bank, or Old FCB, Peninsula Bank, or Old Peninsula, Sunshine State Community Bank, or Old Sunshine, First National Bank of Central Florida, or Old FNBCF, Cortez Community Bank, or Old Cortez, Coastal Bank, or Old Coastal, First Peoples Bank, or Old FPB, in each case, before the acquisition of certain assets and assumption of certain liabilities of each of the Old Failed Banks by the Bank. References to Great Florida Bank refer to such bank before its merger with the Bank; Great Florida Bank and the Old Failed Banks are collectively referred to as the Old Banks. References to our Class A Common Stock refer to our Class A voting common stock, par value \$0.001 per share; references to our Class B Common Stock refer to our Class B non-voting common stock, par value \$0.001 per share; and references to

our common stock include, collectively, our Class A Common Stock and our Class B Common Stock. See Description of Capital Stock Common Stock for a further discussion of our common stock.

iii

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

You should rely only on the information contained in this prospectus. We, the selling stockholders and the underwriters have not authorized anyone to provide you with different information. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. We and the selling stockholders are offering to sell shares of our Class A Common Stock only in jurisdictions where offers and sales are permitted. The information contained in this prospectus is accurate only as of the date of this prospectus, regardless of the time of delivery of this prospectus or any sale of our Class A Common Stock. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since that date.

No action is being taken in any jurisdiction outside the United States to permit a public offering of our common stock or possession or distribution of this prospectus in that jurisdiction. Persons who come into possession of this prospectus in jurisdictions outside the United States are required to inform themselves about, and to observe, any restrictions as to the offering and the distribution of this prospectus applicable to those jurisdictions.

INDUSTRY AND MARKET DATA

The market data and other statistical information used throughout this prospectus are based on independent industry publications. Some data is also based on our good faith estimates, which are derived from our review of internal surveys, as well as independent industry publications, government publications, reports by market research firms or other published independent sources. Unless otherwise specified, the SNL Financial and FDIC market data provided in this prospectus is as of June 30, 2013. None of the independent industry publications referred to in this prospectus were prepared on our or our affiliates behalf or at our expense.

CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Some of the statements under Prospectus Summary, Risk Factors, Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financia Business and elsewhere in this prospectus may contain forward-looking Condition and Results of Operations, statements that reflect our current views with respect to, among other things, future events and financial performance. We generally identify forward-looking statements by terminology such as outlook, believes, expects, potenti will, could, should, seeks. approximately, predicts, estima negative version of those words or other comparable words. Any forward-looking statements contained in this prospectus are based on our historical performance, the historical performance of the Old Banks or on our current plans, estimates and expectations. The inclusion of this forward-looking information should not be regarded as a representation by us, the underwriters or any other person that the future plans, estimates or expectations contemplated by us will be achieved. Such forward-looking statements are subject to various risks and uncertainties and assumptions relating to our operations, financial results, financial condition, business prospects, growth strategy and liquidity. If one or more of these or other risks or uncertainties materialize, or if our underlying assumptions prove to be incorrect, our actual results may vary materially from those indicated in these statements. These factors should not be construed as exhaustive and should be read in conjunction with the other cautionary statements that are included elsewhere in this prospectus. We do not undertake any obligation to publicly update or review any forward-looking statement, whether as a result of new information, future developments or otherwise. A number of important factors could cause actual results to differ materially from those indicated by the forward-looking statements, including, but not limited to, those factors described in Risk Factors and Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

You should read this prospectus and the documents that we reference in this prospectus and have filed as exhibits to the registration statement on Form S-1, of which this prospectus is a part, that we have filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, completely and with the understanding that our actual future results, levels of activity, performance and achievements may be different from what we expect and that these differences may be material.

iv

GLOSSARY

ALL Allowance for Loan Losses

AOCI Accumulated other comprehensive income or loss

ASC FASB Accounting Standards Codification

CAGR Cumulative annual growth rate

CDI Core deposit intangible

CET1 Common Equity Tier 1

CLO Collateralized loan obligation

DIF Deposit insurance fund

EPS Earnings (loss) per common share

EVE Economic Value of Equity

FDIC Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

FHLB Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta

GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

LCR Liquidity coverage ratio

LTV Loan-to-value

MBS Mortgage-backed securities

MSA Metropolitan Statistical Area

NSFR Net stable funding ratio

OCC Office of the Comptroller of the Currency

OREO Other real estate owned

OTTI Other than temporary impairment

SFR Single family residential

TDR Troubled debt restructuring
UPB Unpaid principal balance

v

PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

This summary provides a brief overview of the key aspects of the offering. This is only a summary that identifies those aspects of the offering that are most significant. You should read this entire prospectus, including the Risk Factors section beginning on page 12 and our financial statements and related notes appearing elsewhere in this prospectus, before deciding to invest in our Class A Common Stock. Unless indicated otherwise, the information included in this prospectus assumes (i) no exercise by the underwriters of their option to purchase up to an additional 1,307,250 shares of our Class A Common Stock, of which up to 807,250 shares may be purchased from us and up to 500,000 shares may be purchased from a selling stockholder and (ii) that the shares of Class A Common Stock to be sold in the offering are sold at \$25.50 per share, which is the midpoint of the range set forth on the front cover of this prospectus.

Company Overview

We are a bank holding company with one wholly-owned national bank subsidiary, Florida Community Bank, National Association, headquartered in Weston, Florida, which operates 54 branches in Florida. As of March 31, 2014, we had \$5.17 billion in assets, \$3.73 billion in deposits and \$723.9 million in stockholders equity. Since our first acquisition in January 2010, we have grown to become one of the largest independent banks headquartered in Florida. Further, we believe that our loan growth over 2012 and 2013, a two year cumulative annual growth rate, or CAGR, of approximately 39%, compared to the median of approximately 15% for the top-10 fastest organically growing U.S. regional banks with assets from \$3 to \$30 billion, excluding internet-based banks, reflects the Bank s industry-leading organic loan growth. During the year ended December 31, 2013, we had net new commercial loan growth of \$734.5 million and net new residential and consumer loan growth of \$306.5 million. As of December 31, 2013, our new loan portfolio aggregated \$1.77 billion, representing approximately 78.4% of our aggregate loan portfolio, of which over \$1.4 billion represented new commercial loans and approximately \$371 million represented new residential and consumer loans.

We were formed in April 2009 with the goal of becoming a leading independent commercially-oriented community bank in Florida. Since that time, we raised an aggregate of approximately \$740 million of equity capital, acquired certain assets and assumed certain liabilities of eight failed banks, which are collectively referred to as the Old Failed Banks, in Florida from the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or FDIC, as receiver, which acquisitions are collectively referred to in this prospectus as the Failed Bank Acquisitions. In addition, in January 2014, the Bank acquired by merger the business of Great Florida Bank which, as of December 31, 2013, had 25 branches located within Southeast Florida and the Miami metropolitan area, total assets of \$993.0 million and shareholders—equity of \$15.3 million. The acquisition of Great Florida Bank, or the Great Florida Acquisition, together with the Failed Bank Acquisitions, are collectively referred to as the Acquisitions. Through our capital raising efforts and the integration of the operations and systems of the various Acquisitions onto one single branded, statewide platform in Florida, we have transformed the Company from a number of small community banks across Florida into a large, integrated commercial bank with a significant presence in the Florida market. For the year ended December 31, 2013, on a pro forma basis after giving effect to the Great Florida Acquisition, we had net income of \$17.6 million and for the three months ended March 31, 2014, we had net income of \$3.5 million.

The Bank offers a comprehensive range of traditional banking products and services to individuals, small and medium-sized businesses, some large businesses, and other local organizations and entities in our market areas. The Bank also selectively participate in syndicated loans to select national credits. The Bank targets commercial customers engaged in a wide variety of industries including healthcare and professional services, retail and wholesale trade,

tourism, agricultural services, manufacturing, distribution and distribution-related industries, technology, automotive, aviation, food products, building materials, residential housing and commercial real estate.

We have built a preeminent Florida-based, Florida-focused banking franchise centered on commercial business relationships and providing customers with a high level of service. The Bank s principal growth strategy over the next few years is focused on the continuing development and expansion, organically and through acquisition, of our commercial banking platform, as well as continued growth of our retail business, including our residential mortgage products.

Since our first acquisition, we have continued to build out our franchise by investing in our human capital, control environment, infrastructure and technology to create an efficient, scalable platform to support future growth, support our risk management activities, and to enhance lending and fee income opportunities through a full suite of traditional banking products and services. We believe that our branch network, operating structure and scalable technology platform has and will continue to enable us to grow as expansion opportunities, including acquisition opportunities, arise. Our focus over the next several years is to continue to leverage our robust commercial lending platform to continue our peer-leading organic growth and to continue to grow through acquisitions in our principal Florida markets. In addition, we may acquire assets, deposits and branches which we believe offer attractive risk-adjusted returns or provide a strategic benefit to our growth strategy.

1

Our Market Areas

We are primarily located in south and central Florida. The majority of our deposits (\$1.6 billion as of March 31, 2014) are located in the Miami-Ft. Lauderdale-West Palm Beach metropolitan statistical area, or MSA. Our other key MSAs in which the Bank operates include Orlando-Kissimmee-Sanford, Naples-Immokalee-Marco Island and Cape Coral-Fort Myers.

The following table shows key deposit and demographic information about our market areas and our presence in these markets as of the dates provided.

Total Market Area

FCB Financial Holdings

rc	D Fillancia	1 Holuligs					I Utai Mi	iai ket Ai ea		
etropolitan	Number of Branches	3/31/14	Deposit Market Share (%)		Total Population	-	Projected n Population Change	НН	Projected HH Income Change	
есгоронтан	DI anches	S Deposits	, ,	Franchise	-	2010-2013	U		U	3 Unemp
tistical Area	(1)	(\$ 000s)		(%)	(Actual)(3)	(%)(3)	(%)(3)	\$)(3)	(%)(3)	Rate
ort Lauderdale- m Beach, FL	28	\$1,631,912	2 1.02	2 43.75	5,657,903	3 1.68	5.49	\$ 45,243	18.83	6.
mmokalee-Marco L	4	552,648	3.57	14.82	2 331,765	5 3.19	6.20	53,051	20.56	5.
denton-Sarasota,	3	306,961	1.14	8.23	3 717,311	1 2.14	5.37	45,928	18.51	6.
ral-Fort Myers, FL		239,909			·		8.53	48,142	16.55	6.
Kissimmee-										
FL	4	215,840	0.51	5.79	2,203,521	1 3.24	7.43	48,032	16.51	5.
orda, FL	2	242,384	7.62	6.50	164,223	3 2.65	4.33	42,112	18.52	6.
Lucie, FL	3	172,433	3 1.72	2. 4.62	2 432,054	4 1.87	4.53	45,917	17.80	7
bourne-Titusville,	2	129,971	1.62	2 3.48	3 550,248	8 1.26	2.38	46,519	17.35	6
Daytona rmond Beach, FL	2	102,872	2 1.44	2.76	5 599,347	7 1.53	2.80	41,778	20.53	6
n, FL	1	63,239	19.95	1.70	39,799	9 1.68	0.66	34,313	14.05	6

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

d Average: MSA te: National					314,467,933	2.15 1.85	5.48 3.62	\$ 45,935 \$ 51,314	18.55 16.11	6
tals	54	\$3,729,669		100.00	14,322,809	2.15	7 40	4.7.02.7	40.00	
ı-Vero Beach, FL	1	34,931	0.83	0.94	141,801	2.73	4.92	44,030	18.97	7
t. rg-Clearwater, FL	1	36,569	0.07	0.98	2,842,211	2.12	4.25	43,949	18.81	6

(1)

Branch network as of June 15, 2014.

(2)

Deposit market share percentage data is calculated based on the Bank s deposits at March 31, 2014 as a percentage of total deposits in respect of the applicable MSA, for banks and thrifts as of June 30, 2013 (not including credit unions) according to SNL Financial.

(3)

Source: ESRI, as provided by SNL Financial. Demographic data is provided by ESRI based primarily on U.S. Census data. For non-census year data, ESRI uses samples and projections to estimate the demographic data.

(4)

Source: U.S. Department of Labor. Unemployment rate as of March 2014.

We believe these markets represent some of the most attractive demographics in the United States, with above average anticipated population and household income growth (according to SNL Financial, based on 2013-2018 anticipated population and household income growth). Our largest MSA, Miami-Ft. Lauderdale-West Palm Beach, is anticipated to experience population growth of 5.5% between 2013-2018 (according to SNL Financial). Our other key MSAs including Orlando-Kissimmee-Sanford, Naples-Immokalee-Marco Island and Cape Coral-Fort Myers are expected to see population growth of 7.4%, 6.2% and 8.5%, respectively, over the same time period. The weighted average anticipated population growth rate between 2013-2018 in the MSAs we operate in is 5.5%. These population growth rates are significantly higher than the anticipated national average of 3.6% and rank among the fastest growing MSAs in Florida, where the state anticipated growth rate is 5.1%. Additionally, all of our key demographics are anticipated to experience robust household income growth outperforming the national average. The MSAs of Miami-Ft. Lauderdale-West Palm Beach, Orlando-Kissimmee-Sanford, Naples-Immokalee-Marco Island and Cape Coral-Fort Myers expect to see household income growth of 18.8%, 16.5%, 20.6% and 16.6% respectively, compared to the anticipated national average of 16.1%. Furthermore, the percentage of households with income greater than \$100,000 is anticipated to see the fastest growth in our MSAs. These households are expected to comprise 23.4% of households within the Miami-Ft. Lauderdale-West Palm Beach MSA by 2018, up from 18.7% in 2013. The MSAs of Orlando-Kissimmee-Sanford, Naples-Immokalee-Marco Island and Cape Coral-Fort Myers are anticipated to see the percentage of the households with over \$100,000 in income increase to 22.1%, 29.7%, and 22.0% by 2018, up from 17.3%, 23.9% and 17.3%, respectively, in 2013. Over time, we expect to expand our footprint in Florida and possibly look to enter other areas in the Southeastern United States.

Our Competitive Strengths

We believe the following are our competitive strengths:

.

Experienced and Talented Management Team. Our senior management team has substantial experience with regional banking franchises, including the Florida operations of Fifth Third Bank, Wachovia Bank, N.A. and SunTrust Bank. Most of our senior management team has worked together since 2010 to successfully identify, execute and integrate our acquired banking businesses throughout much of south and central Florida. We believe we have built a banking organization anchored with strong human capital and managerial expertise in the areas of credit origination, retail sales production, treasury management and credit underwriting, with deep knowledge of the specific markets we serve.

.

Robust Commercial Business Platform. We are focused on providing superior products and services to what we perceive as an underserved Florida-based small and mid-cap commercial and industrial segments, as well as to a segment of the Florida-based commercial real estate market. We have built out our commercial banking platform in our strategic Florida markets, which we believe are Florida s most important markets, to provide a full range of banking services to our commercial customers, including a full suite of treasury management services. As a result, we closed and funded approximately \$925 million in commercial loans during 2013. We have staffed our credit origination team with senior commercial underwriters recruited from large regional and national banking platforms, each of whom possesses proven commercial and industrial experience underwriting middle market and corporate banking clients throughout the State of Florida.

.

Full-Service Scalable Banking Platform. We have invested in our infrastructure and technology to create a single, fully integrated banking platform utilizing industry leading technology that supports future growth and our risk management activities, and enhances lending and fee income opportunities through a full suite of traditional banking products and services. We deliver a consistent and branded process and marketing delivery system across all of our distribution points, which we believe is a differentiating factor for a bank of our size.

.

High-Touch, High Service Retail Banking Operations. We are committed to providing excellent service and a superior customer experience for our retail customers. We believe that our relationship-based approach to helping our customers achieve their financial goals combines the skills and expertise of our personal bankers with a comprehensive suite of products developed to address the financial needs of the market we serve. The Bank provides a wide variety of customized loan programs to accommodate the needs of its retail customer base and facilitates the loan approval process through an automated system, Decision Pro, utilizing industry specific application software. Consumer loan approvals occur with same day turnaround and apply credit scoring metrics as determined by management. Consumer loans are primarily on a secured basis, while unsecured credit card products are offered and sold to the Bank s customers through a third party private label provider, Elan Services. Consumer loan products

include personal loans, auto loans, recreational vehicle loans, and home improvement/second mortgage loans. Flexible terms are set with individual consumers in mind. We continue to focus our retail banking efforts on maintaining ties to the communities in which we operate. Our traditional branch retail network is supported by convenient technology such as internet, mobile and text-based banking, and industry networks like Presto!, an ATM network owned and operated by Publix supermarkets. In 2013, the Bank further enhanced its retail product offerings, introducing non-deposit investment products through Raymond James Financial Services, to provide a number of non-deposit investment products and brokerage services, including securities brokerage services, investment advice and investment recommendations to the Bank s retail customers.

.

Broad Florida Geographical Footprint; High Growth Markets. We operate a Florida-based, Florida-focused franchise. We have a meaningful presence in most of the significant Florida markets, with a footprint that extends from Naples to Sarasota, and to Brookville, on the west coast of Florida, from Miami to Daytona Beach on the east coast of Florida, and to Orlando in central Florida. The majority of our deposits (\$1.6 billion as of March 31, 2014) are located in the Miami-Ft. Lauderdale-West Palm Beach MSA, which we view as the most important and growing Florida MSA. Since our first acquisition in January 2010, we have grown to become one of the largest independent banks headquartered in Florida. We believe that the markets we serve provide high growth opportunities for the Bank and contain a limited number of independent competitors with assets greater than \$3 billion.

.

Strong Capital Position. We believe our strong capital position affords us the opportunity to pursue a vigorous growth strategy. As of March 31, 2014, the Company s Tier 1 leverage ratio was 13.4%, Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio was 17.6%, and Total risk-based capital ratio was 18.1%. As of March 31, 2014, the Bank s Tier 1 leverage ratio was 11.2%, Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio was 14.9%, and Total risk-based capital ratio was 15.4%. Additionally, the capital raised in the offering further strengthens our strong capital position and allows us to execute our organic growth strategy.

3

.

Liquidity Position. We believe our significant cash reserves and liquid securities portfolio held by the Bank position us well for future growth. As of March 31, 2014, the Bank had investment securities of approximately \$1.6 billion, with greater than 80% of the portfolio invested in securities rated A or higher and the balance rated BBB or higher.

.

Extensive Target Evaluation Capabilities and Successful Acquisition and Integration Experience. We believe that we have demonstrated our ability to effectively identify, analyze, acquire and integrate banking businesses in Florida. Since January 2010, we have successfully acquired nine such institutions on what we believe were attractive terms, all of which have been successfully integrated onto one common operating platform. Drawing on this strength, we were able to accomplish the full conversion and operational integration of Great Florida Bank in just 30 business days. Further, we believe we have developed strong capabilities in account origination risk management, on-going monitoring and enhanced due diligence often required to fulfill Bank Secrecy Act and Anti-Money Laundering laws and regulations in the context of bank acquisitions, facilitating our ability to seek and execute on strategic opportunities and reduce the operations risk profile of the Bank following such acquisitions.

Our Growth Strategies

Since our first acquisition in January 2010, we have grown to become one of the largest independent banks headquartered in Florida. We intend to continue to build a leading Florida-based, Florida-focused regional commercial banking franchise by growing both organically and through acquisitions within our existing markets, across the State of Florida, and over the longer term, in other attractive markets that may complement our current footprint. We believe that dislocations in the banking industry in Florida have created an opportunity for us to create a leading Florida-based, Florida-focused bank that will continue to be able to realize greater economies of scale relative to smaller community and commercial banks, while providing more personalized, local service than large-sized banks. The key components of our strategic plan are:

.

Continue to Expand Commercial Lending Business. We intend to continue to expand our commercial lending business in our principal Florida markets through the continued build-out and staffing of our commercial banking platform. Commercial banking teams consisting of a senior commercial banker, commercial relationship managers, commercial market executives, credit underwriting teams and support have been established in all of our existing commercial markets. Each regional commercial team is focused on full relationship banking to middle market commercial lending prospects. We support our commercial sales force with underwriting teams and cash management teams aligned by geographic market. There are now approximately 80 professionals with deep local market experience working in our commercial banking operation to support loan origination, credit and underwriting, servicing, and risk management functions. In addition, our teams will further integrate cross-selling strategies in an effort to deepen existing client relationships. We believe these efforts will continue to increase our organic loan origination and associated revenue and attract new transaction account deposits that provide a lower cost of funds.

.

Expand Our Retail Presence and Residential Mortgage Lending Business. Through our retail branch banking network, the Bank provides a comprehensive suite of deposit and credit products to its retail customers. Deposit products include a full complement of transaction, savings and time deposit products. The Bank regularly conducts market and competitive analysis in an effort to determine which products are best suited for the needs of each market. Additionally, through the integration process and the extension of the Bank s technology platform, the Bank has substantially increased the overall product suite offered to retail clients. In addition to depository products, the Bank offers credit cards, merchant card services, small business loans, residential mortgage, and electronic and mobile banking services. Consumer lending provides typical secured and unsecured loan products with a strong reliance on automated credit scoring, analysis of debt capacity and other analytical data. Our mortgage lending team consists of an experienced mortgage origination leader, mortgage loan originators covering our key markets, and a mortgage loan processing and underwriting staff. We also utilize a third-party mortgage origination service provider to do the necessary compliance and servicing functionality for our mortgage business. In 2013, the Bank further enhanced its retail product offerings by introducing non-deposit investment products and brokerage services (including securities brokerage services, investment advice and investment recommendations) pursuant to an agreement with Raymond James Financial Services.

4

.

Focus on Expansion Through Organic Growth to Continue Strengthening Profitability. Over the past two years we have redirected our growth strategy to provide greater focus on organic growth, while still considering acquisition opportunities such as Great Florida Bank. Building our platform through acquisitions of the Old Failed Banks during 2010 and 2011 facilitated a quick expansion of our footprint, but required heightened expenses to fully integrate the acquired business, thus reducing overall profitability. The redirection of our growth plan has already resulted in increased profitability. For the year ended December 31, 2013, our net income increased \$22.0 million over the year ended December 31, 2012 to \$17.2 million. Key priorities to accelerate our growth in profitability include continuing to strengthen organic loan growth and cross-sale opportunities, continued reduction of our cost of deposits, and continued disciplined management of non-interest expenses. Additionally, as we focus more on organic growth, our credit provision and workout expenses on acquired loans will continue to decline due to improved acquired asset quality.

.

Pursue Acquisition Opportunities. While our primary focus over the next several years is continuing our organic growth led by our robust commercial lending platform, we also intend to continue our acquisition strategy by selectively identifying, acquiring and integrating depository institutions (or their assets and deposits) through traditional open bank acquisitions. We may also consider additional failed bank acquisitions with the FDIC to the extent, if any, that opportunities may arise; however, we note that, according to the FDIC, as of June 30, 2014, there have only been 12 failed banks in 2014 (as compared to 157 failed banks in 2010 and 92 failed banks in 2011 when we acquired the Old Failed Banks), and as a result, there are significantly fewer such opportunities. We may acquire assets, deposits and branches which we believe offer attractive risk-adjusted returns or provide a strategic benefit to our growth. We expect that acquisitions will continue to play a significant role in our growth strategy and believe that our management has developed a best-in-class approach and playbook for integrating acquired banks.

Emerging Growth Company Status

We are an emerging growth company, as defined in the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of 2012, or the JOBS Act. As such, we are eligible to take advantage of certain exemptions from various reporting and other requirements that are generally unavailable to other public companies. As an emerging growth company,

.

we may present only two years of audited financial statements and only two years of related Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and provide less than five years of selected financial data in the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part;

we are exempt from the requirements to obtain an attestation and report from our auditors on management s assessment of our internal control over financial reporting under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002;

.

we are permitted to have less extensive disclosure regarding executive compensation in our periodic reports and proxy statements; and

•

we are not required to seek from our stockholders a nonbinding advisory vote on executive compensation or golden parachute payments.

We have elected in this prospectus to take advantage of the scaled disclosure related to financial statement presentation, including less than five years of selected financial data. We have also elected in this prospectus to take advantage of scaled disclosure relating to executive compensation. Following our public offering, we may continue to take advantage of some or all of the reduced regulatory and reporting requirements that will be available to us as long as we continue to qualify as an emerging growth company. It is possible that some investors could find our common stock less attractive because we may take advantage of these reduced requirements.

In addition, Section 107 of the JOBS Act also provides that an emerging growth company can take advantage of the extended transition period provided in Section 7(a)(2)(B) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or Securities Act, for complying with new or revised accounting standards affecting public companies. In other words, an emerging growth company can delay the adoption of certain accounting standards until those standards would otherwise apply to private companies. We have elected to use the extended transition period provided in Section 7(a)(2)(B) of the Securities Act until the earlier of the date we (i) are no longer an emerging growth company or (ii) affirmatively and irrevocably opt out of the extended transition period provided in Section 7(a)(2)(B).

We could remain an emerging growth company for up to five years from the effective date of the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part, or until the earliest of (a) the last day of the first fiscal year in which our annual gross revenues exceed \$1 billion, (b) the date on which we are deemed to be a large accelerated filer, which will occur at such time as (i) the market value of our common stock that is held by non-affiliates exceeds \$700 million as of the last business day of our most recently completed second fiscal quarter, (ii) we have been required to file annual and quarterly reports under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or Exchange Act, for a period of at least 12 months and (iii) we have filed at least one annual report pursuant to the Exchange Act or (c) the date on which we have issued more than \$1 billion in non-convertible debt during the preceding three-year period.

FDIC Loss Share Indemnification Assets

Six of the Failed Bank Acquisitions included assets that are covered by loss share arrangements, pursuant to which the FDIC bears a substantial portion of the risk of loss. Such acquired assets from the Failed Bank Acquisitions, including loan portfolios and other real estate owned, or OREO, that are covered under loss share arrangements with the FDIC are referred to as Covered Assets. As of March 31, 2014, the Covered Loans (loans covered under loss sharing arrangements with the FDIC) included in our loan portfolio derived from Failed Bank Acquisitions aggregated to \$337.1 million, or 11.5% of our aggregate loan portfolio, with non-performing Covered Loans totaling \$15.7 million, or 59.4%, of total non-performing loans, and Covered Assets included in our OREO were \$32.2 million, or 37.3% of our total OREO holdings.

Risk Factors

For a discussion of certain risk factors you should consider before making an investment, see Risk Factors beginning on page 12.

Company Information

Our principal executive offices are located at 2500 Weston Road, Suite 300, Weston, Florida 33331, and our telephone number is (954) 984-3313. Our website address is www.floridacommunitybank.com. The information and other content contained on our website are not part of this prospectus.

6

The Offering

Common Stock Offered by Us

4,358,488 shares of Class A Common Stock.

Common Stock Offered by Selling

Stockholders

4,356,512 shares of Class A Common Stock.

Over-allotment Option

1,307,250 shares of Class A Common Stock, of which up to 807,250 shares may be purchased from us and up to 500,000 shares may be purchased from a selling stockholder.

Common Stock to be Outstanding Immediately After the Offering

40,250,642 shares of common stock, consisting of 34,135,771 shares of Class A Common Stock and 6,114,871 shares of Class B Common Stock.

Use of Proceeds

We estimate that we will receive net proceeds from the offering of approximately \$99.5 million, or approximately \$118.6 million if the option to purchase additional shares of Class A Common Stock is exercised in full by the underwriters, assuming an initial public offering price of \$25.50 per share, the midpoint of the range set forth on the cover page of this prospectus. We intend to use the net proceeds from the offering for general corporate purposes, including to fund organic growth as well as the opportunistic acquisition of depository institutions, and selective acquisitions of assets, deposits and branches that we believe present attractive risk-adjusted returns or provide a strategic benefit to our growth strategy. We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of shares of our common stock by the selling stockholders in the offering. See Use of Proceeds.

Regulatory Ownership Restrictions

We are a bank holding company. A holder of shares of common stock (or group of holders acting in concert) that (i) directly or indirectly owns, controls or has the power to vote more than 5% of the total voting power of the Company (ii) directly or indirectly owns, controls or has the power to vote 10% or more of any class of voting securities of the Company if applicable presumptions are not rebutted, (iii) directly or indirectly owns, controls or has the power to vote 25% or more of any class of voting securities of the Company or (iv) is otherwise deemed to control the Company under applicable regulatory standards may be subject to important restrictions, such as prior regulatory notice or approval requirements and applicable provisions of the FDIC Statement of Policy on Qualifications for Failed Bank Acquisitions, or FDIC Policy. See Supervision and Regulation FDIC Statement of Policy on Qualifications for Failed Bank Acquisitions and Risk Factors We and certain of our stockholders are required to comply with the applicable provisions of the FDIC Statement of Policy on Qualifications for Failed Bank Acquisitions. For a further discussion of regulatory ownership restrictions see Supervision and Regulation.

Classes of Common Stock

The shares of common stock of the Company are divided into two classes: Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock. The Class A Common Stock possesses all of the voting power for all matters requiring action by holders of the Company s common stock, with certain limited exceptions. Each share of Class B Common Stock is convertible into one share of Class A Common Stock at any time, subject to certain restrictions. Other than with respect to voting rights and the restrictions on transfer and conversion relating to the Class B Common Stock described in this prospectus, the Class A Common Stock and the Class B Common Stock are treated equally and identically, including with respect to distributions. See Description of Capital Stock Common Stock for a further discussion of our common stock.

Dividend Policy

We have never paid a cash dividend on our common stock; however, we may pay dividends on shares of our common stock in the future. We are a bank holding company and accordingly, any dividends paid by us are subject to various regulatory limitations and also may be subject to the ability of our subsidiary depository institution to make distributions or pay dividends to us. Our ability to pay dividends is limited by minimum capital and other requirements prescribed by law and regulation. In addition, the Bank has an agreement with the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, or the OCC, and such agreement, the OCC Agreement which was entered into in connection with the acquisition of Old Premier, which imposes restrictions on the Bank s ability to pay dividends to us, including requiring prior approval from the OCC, before any dividends are paid. Banking regulators have authority to impose additional limits on dividends and distributions by us or our subsidiaries. Certain restrictive covenants in future debt instruments, if any, may also limit our ability to pay dividends or the Bank s ability to make distributions or pay dividends to us. See Dividend Policy and Supervision and Regulation Regulatory Limits on Dividends and Distributions.

Registration Rights

We have agreed to use our best efforts to file, within 90 days after the effective date of the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, a registration statement providing for the potential resale (subject to certain lock-up arrangements) of up to 28,293,811 shares of our common stock held by existing stockholders. See Shares Eligible for Future Sale Registration Rights and Lock-Up Arrangements for a description of the registration rights applicable to

such shares. Future sales of shares of our common stock by these stockholders, or the perception that such sales may occur, could adversely affect the market price of shares of our Class A Common Stock. See Risk Factors A significant portion of our total outstanding shares may be sold into the public market in the near future, which could cause the market price of our Class A Common Stock to drop.

Proposed New York Stock Exchange Symbol

Our Class A Common Stock has been approved for listing on the New York Stock Exchange under the trading symbol FCB, subject to notice of issuance.

Risk Factors

You should read the Risk Factors beginning on page 12, as well as other cautionary statements throughout this prospectus, before investing in shares of our Class A Common Stock.

Unless otherwise indicated, information contained in this prospectus assumes that the Class A Common Stock to be sold in the offering is sold at \$25.50 per share, which is the midpoint of the range set forth on the front cover of this prospectus, and information contained in this prospectus regarding the number of shares of our common stock outstanding after the offering does not include:

.

up to 807,250 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable by us upon exercise of the underwriters over-allotment option;

.

3,310,428 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of outstanding warrants with an expiration date of November 12, 2019 at exercise prices of \$24.24, \$26.18 and \$28.28 per share, each for one-third of such shares;

.

3,686,000 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of outstanding stock options under the Bond Street Holdings 2009 Option Plan, as amended, or the 2009 Option Plan, with a weighted average exercise price of \$20.41 per share, 2,170,500 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of outstanding stock options under the Bond Street Holdings 2013 Stock Incentive Plan, or the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan, with a weighted average exercise price of \$19.75 per share; and 500,000 shares of Class A Common Stock deliverable in respect of outstanding restricted stock units under the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan; and

.

an aggregate of 15,160 shares of Class A Common Stock reserved for future issuance under the 2009 Option Plan, and an aggregate of 329,500 shares of Class A Common Stock reserved for future issuance under the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan.

8

Summary Historical Consolidated Financial Data

The following table sets forth our summary historical consolidated financial data for the periods and as of the dates indicated. You should read this information in conjunction with Selected Historical Consolidated Financial Data, Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and the consolidated financial statements and the related notes thereto included elsewhere in this prospectus. The summary historical consolidated financial information as of and for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 is derived from our unaudited interim consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this prospectus. The summary historical consolidated financial information set forth below as of and for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 is derived from our audited consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this prospectus. Our historical results shown below and elsewhere in this prospectus are not necessarily indicative of our future performance.

	Three	hs	Year				
	ended N	31,	ended December 31,				
(Dollars in thousands, except share and per	2014		2012		2012		2012
share data)	2014		2013		2013		2012
Selected Results of Operations Data							
Interest income	\$ 44,918	\$	34,457	\$	145,263	\$	148,834
Interest expense	6,573		5,370		22,940		27,506
Net interest income	38,345		29,087		122,323		121,328
Provision for loan losses	1,090		1,096		2,914		26,101
Net interest income after provision	37,255		27,991		119,409		95,227
Non-interest income	2,548		2,684		10,942		19,295
Non-interest expense	34,466		26,527		104,308		121,749
Income (loss) before income tax expense							
(benefit)	5,337		4,148		26,043		(7,227)
Income tax provision expense (benefit)	1,809		1,650		8,872		(2,399)
Net income (loss)	3,528		2,498		17,171		(4,828)
Per Share Data							
Earnings (loss) per share							
Basic	\$ 0.10	\$	0.07	\$	0.46	\$	(0.13)
Diluted	\$ 0.10	\$	0.07	\$	0.46	\$	(0.13)
Tangible book value per share (1)	\$ 17.65	\$	18.72	\$	18.85	\$	18.57
Weighted average shares outstanding							
Basic	35,892,154		37,011,598		36,947,192	3	7,011,598
Diluted	35,896,445		37,013,630		36,949,129	3	57,011,598

December 31,

March 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2014 2013 2012

Selected Balance Sheet Data

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Cash and cash equivalents	\$ 87,697	\$,	\$ 96,220
Investment securities	1,656,109	1,182,323	1,505,112
Loans receivable, net	2,922,868	2,244,051	1,342,365
Loans not covered under FDIC loss sharing			
argreements, gross	2,601,238	1,899,529	883,138
Loans covered under FDIC loss sharing			
agreements, gross	337,124	359,255	478,176
FDIC loss share indemnification asset	80,605	87,229	125,949
Other real estate owned	86,244	34,682	57,767
Goodwill and other intangible assets	90,317	39,369	40,895
Other assets	243,660	146,499	76,753
Total assets	5,167,500	3,973,370	3,245,061
Total deposits	3,729,669	2,793,533	2,190,340
Borrowings	665,829	435,866	271,642
Other liabilities	48,133	27,857	54,905
Total liabilities	4,443,631	3,257,256	2,516,887
Stockholders equity	723,869	716,114	728,174
Total liabilities and stockholders equity	5,167,500	3,973,370	3,245,061
Tangible stockholders' equity (1)	633,552	676,745	687,279

⁽¹⁾ See Selected Historical Consolidated Financial Data GAAP Reconciliation and Management Explanation of Non-GAAP Financial Measures.

	Three 1	nonths	Year		
	ended M	arch 31,	ended Dec	ember 31,	
(Dollars in thousands)	2014	2013	2013	2012	
Performance Ratios					
Interest rate spread	3.45%	3.72%	3.58%	3.77%	
Net interest margin	3.62%	4.02%	3.80%	4.01%	
Return on average assets	0.30%	0.32%	0.49%	-0.14%	
Return on average equity	1.98%	1.39%	2.35%	-0.67%	
Efficiency ratio (bank level) (1)	79.59%	79.36%	75.03%	83.21%	
Average interest-earning assets to average interest bearing					
liabilities	118.86%	132.91%	130.50%	125.61%	
Loans receivable to deposits	78.78%	65.25%	80.86%	62.15%	
Yield on interest-earning assets	4.19%	4.70%	4.51%	4.91%	
Cost of interest-bearing liabilities	0.74%	0.98%	0.93%	1.14%	
Asset and Credit Quality Ratios Total loans					
Nonperforming loans to loans receivable (2)	0.90%	2.48%	1.51%	0.73%	
Nonperforming assets to total assets (3)	2.18%	2.52%	1.73%	2.09%	
Covered loans to total gross loans	11.5%	30.2%	15.9%	35.1%	
ALL to nonperforming assets	13.8%	19.7%	21.4%	28.0%	
ALL to total gross loans	0.53%	1.12%	0.65%	1.39%	
Asset and Credit Quality Ratios New loans					
Nonperforming new loans to total new loans receivable (2)	0.00%	0.06%	0.06%	0.07%	
Covered new loans to total gross new loans	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	
New loan ALL to total gross new loans	0.49%	0.59%	0.47%	0.71%	
Asset and Credit Quality Ratios Acquired loans					
Nonperforming acquired loans to total acquired loans					
receivable (2)	2.62%	6.09%	6.78%	1.50%	
Covered acquired loans to total gross acquired loans	33.5%	75.2%	73.6%	75.7%	
Acquired loan ALL to total gross acquired loans	0.60%	1.92%	1.32%	2.18%	
Capital Ratios (Company)					
Average equity to average total assets	15.3%	22.8%	20.9%	21.2%	
Tangible average equity to tangible average assets (4)	13.9%	21.8%	20.0%	20.2%	
Tangible common equity ratio (4)	12.5%	20.9%	17.2%	21.5%	
Tier 1 leverage ratio	13.4%	21.3%	18.0%	20.6%	
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio	17.6%	32.6%	24.8%	36.1%	
Total risk-based capital ratio	18.1%	33.4%	25.3%	37.1%	
Capital Ratios (Bank)					
Average equity to average total assets	12.3%	14.1%	13.4%	12.9%	
Tangible common equity ratio	10.5%	12.9%	11.5%	12.7%	
Tier 1 leverage ratio	11.2%	12.7%	12.0%	12.1%	
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio	14.9%	20.2%	16.7%	21.2%	
Total risk-based capital ratio	15.4%	21.0%	17.3%	22.2%	

(1)
Non-interest expense over (net interest income plus non-interest income). Includes amortization expense of FDIC loss share indemnification asset and FDIC clawback liability.
(2)
Nonperforming loans include loans in non-accrual status.
(3)
Nonperforming assets include loans in non-accrual status and OREO.
(4)
See Selected Historical Consolidated Financial Data GAAP Reconciliation and Management Explanation of Non-GAAP Financial Measures.
10

Recent Developments Second Quarter Highlights

The following preliminary financial information for the three months ended June 30, 2014 is based upon our estimates and subject to completion of our financial closing procedures. Moreover, this information has been prepared solely on the basis of currently available information by, and is the responsibility of, management. Our independent registered public accounting firm, Grant Thornton LLP, has not audited or reviewed, and does not express an opinion with respect to, this information. This summary is not a comprehensive statement of our financial results for this period, and remains subject to, among other things, the completion of our financial closing procedures, final adjustments, and completion of the review of our financial statements.

Consolidated net income available to shareholders is estimated to be between \$9.0 million and \$9.3 million for the three months ended June 30, 2014, compared to \$4.3 million for the three months ended June 30, 2013, and \$3.5 million for the three months ended March 31, 2014. Net income is primarily a function of net interest income, provision for loan loss expense, non-interest income, non-interest expense and income tax provision expense. Our estimates of these primary components of consolidated net income available to shareholders for the three months ended June 30, 2014 are:

Net interest income is estimated to be between \$40.3 million and \$41.6 million;

Provision for loan loss expense is estimated to be between \$3.2 million and \$3.3 million;

Non-interest income is estimated to be between \$6.6 million and \$6.8 million;

Non-interest expense is estimated to be between \$30.1 million and \$31.1 million;

Pretax net income is estimated to be between \$13.6 million and \$14.0 million; and

Income tax provision expense is estimated to be between \$4.6 million and \$4.7 million.

The Company s estimated results of operations for the three months ended June 30, 2014 are estimated to produce an average return on assets between 0.67% and 0.69% and net interest margin between 3.37% and 3.40%. Included in the estimated non-interest expenses are approximately \$1.0 million in after tax expenses associated with the closure of branches assumed in the Great Florida Acquisition and appreciation in FDIC Equity Appreciation Agreements.

Total assets are estimated to increase by approximately \$474 million at June 30, 2014 to approximately \$5.64 billion, predominantly as the result of continued loan growth. During the three months ended June 30, 2014, total gross loans increased by approximately \$327 million to approximately \$3.27 billion from \$2.94 billion as of March 31, 2014. New loans increased by approximately \$376 million to approximately \$2.3 billion at June 30, 2014 from \$1.93 billion as of March 31, 2014. Acquired loans declined by approximately \$49 million to approximately \$957 million at June 30, 2014, from \$1.0 billion at March 31, 2014. Credit quality remained strong during the second quarter of 2014 and the ALL on new loans is estimated to be approximately 0.54% at June 30, 2014, as compared to 0.49% at March 31, 2014.

Deposits increased by approximately \$229 million to \$3.96 billion at June 30, 2014, from \$3.73 billion at March 31, 2014. DDA and NOW deposits increased by approximately \$35.1 million, or 6.7%, Savings and Money Market Accounts increased by approximately \$275.2 million, or 16.2%, and higher cost Time Deposits declined by approximately \$81.7 million, or 5.4% at June 30, 2014, from March 31, 2014. Cost of deposits including time deposit premium amortization declined to 0.62% in the second quarter of 2014 from 0.63% in the first quarter of 2014.

We remain well-capitalized with a Tier 1 leverage ratio of approximately 12.0% for the second quarter of 2014.

11

RISK FACTORS

Investing in our Class A Common Stock involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider the following risk factors, as well as the other information in this prospectus, before deciding whether to invest in our Class A Common Stock. If any of the events highlighted in the following risks actually occurs, our business, results of operations or financial condition would likely suffer. In such an event, the trading price of our Class A Common Stock could decline and you could lose all or part of your investment.

Risks Related to Our Business and Industry

We completed nine acquisitions between 2010 and 2014 and thus have a limited operating history as a single entity from which investors can evaluate our profitability and prospects.

The Company was organized in April 2009, acquired certain of the assets and assumed certain liabilities of eight failed banks in 2010 and 2011, and made a significant acquisition of an open bank. Great Florida Bank which closed in January 2014. We have completed the process of integrating all of the acquired banking platforms into a single unified operating platform; however our limited time as the assignee of certain of the assets and liabilities of the Old Failed Banks and the successor to the operations of Great Florida Bank may make it difficult to predict our future prospects and financial performance based on the prior performance of the Old Failed Banks and Great Florida Bank.

We may not be able to effectively manage our growth.

We became a relatively large organization in a short period of time. Our operating results depend, to a large extent, on our ability to successfully manage our rapid growth and our ability to continue to recruit and retain qualified employees, especially seasoned relationship bankers. Our business plan includes, and is dependent upon, hiring and retaining highly qualified and motivated executives and employees at every level and, in particular, bankers that have long-standing relationships within their communities in order to grow our organic banking business. We expect these professionals will bring with them valuable customer relationships, and they will be an integral part of our ability to attract and grow deposits, generate new loan origination and grow in our market areas. We expect to experience substantial competition in our endeavor to identify, hire and retain the top-quality employees that we believe are key to our success. If we are unable to continue to hire and retain qualified employees, we may not be able to successfully execute our business strategy. If we are unable to effectively manage and grow the Bank, our business and our consolidated results of operations and financial condition could be materially and adversely impacted.

Our current asset mix and our current investments may not be indicative of our future asset mix and investments, which may make it difficult to predict our future financial and operating performance.

Certain factors make it difficult to predict our future financial and operating performance including, among others: (i) our current asset mix may not be representative of our anticipated future asset mix and may change as we continue to execute on our plans for organic loan origination and banking activities and potentially grow through future acquisitions; (ii) our significant liquid securities portfolio may not necessarily be representative of our future liquid securities position; and (iii) our cost structure and capital expenditure requirements during the periods for which financial information is available may not be reflective of our anticipated cost structure and capital spending as we continue to realize efficiencies in our business, integrate future acquisitions and continue to grow our organic banking platform.

Since a significant portion of our revenue since inception was generated from accretion income on acquired loans, which over time has largely been replaced with performing interest-earning assets, the failure to generate sufficient new loan origination and other asset growth could have an adverse impact on our future financial condition and earnings.

As a result of our FDIC-assisted acquisitions, a significant portion of our current interest income has been derived from the realization of accretable discounts on acquired loans. For the year ended December 31, 2013, we recognized \$64.9 million of interest income, or 44.6% of total interest income, and for the year ended December 31, 2012, we recognized \$90.6 million of interest income, or 60.9% of total interest income, in each case, from the accretable discounts on our acquired loans. While our new loan portfolio has grown significantly over the last two years and represents 66% of our outstanding loans at March 31, 2014, if we are unable to continue to replace the remaining acquired loans and related interest income with new performing loans, our financial condition and earnings may be adversely affected.

Failure to comply with the terms of our loss sharing agreements with the FDIC may result in significant losses and the expiration of certain loss share agreements will result in the conversion of Covered Loans to Uncovered Loans.

We purchased certain of the assets and assumed certain of the liabilities of the Old Failed Banks from the FDIC, and presently a substantial portion of our revenue is derived from those assets. A significant portion of the losses related to the Covered Assets acquired in six of those transactions will be borne by the FDIC. We are subject to audit by the FDIC at its discretion to ensure we are in compliance with the terms of the corresponding loss sharing agreements. We may experience difficulties in complying with the terms of such loss sharing agreements, which could result in the loss of some or all of the loss sharing coverage and our being required to recognize the full amount of any such uncovered losses. Any significant loss of coverage would have a material adverse effect on our business. Further, each loss share agreement with the FDIC expires after 10 years for residential loans and 5 years for commercial loans. Thus, certain of our loss share agreements with the FDIC begin to expire in January 2015, thus essentially converting the Covered Loans to which such agreements relate into Uncovered Loans.

If we fail to effectively manage credit risk, our business and financial condition will suffer.

There are risks inherent in making any loan, including risks with respect to the period of time over which the loan may be repaid, risks relating to proper loan underwriting and guidelines, risks resulting from changes in economic and industry conditions, risks inherent in dealing with individual borrowers and risks resulting from uncertainties as to the future value of collateral. As of March 31, 2014, approximately 34% of loans held by the Bank were acquired through the Acquisitions. In addition, we continue to grow our commercial loan origination business. There is no assurance that our credit risk monitoring and loan approval procedures are or will be adequate or will reduce the inherent risks associated with lending. Our credit administration personnel, policies and procedures may not adequately adapt to changes in economic or any other conditions affecting customers and the quality of our loan portfolio. Any failure to manage such credit risks may materially adversely affect our business and our consolidated results of operations and financial condition.

Economic and market developments, including the potential for inflation, may have an adverse effect on our business, possibly in ways that are not predictable or that we may fail to anticipate.

Economic and market disruptions that have existed in recent years and the potential for future economic disruptions and increase in inflation present considerable risks and challenges to us. Dramatic declines in the housing market and increasing business failures in the recent past have negatively impacted the performance of mortgage, commercial and construction loans and resulted in significant write downs of assets by many financial institutions. General downward economic trends, reduced availability of commercial credit and high unemployment have also negatively impacted the credit performance of commercial and consumer loans, resulting in additional write downs. These risks and challenges have significantly diminished overall confidence in the national economy, the financial markets and many financial institutions. This reduced confidence could further compound the overall market disruptions and risks to banks and bank holding companies, including us. These conditions, among others, are some of the factors that ultimately led to the failure of the failed banks whose assets we purchased from the FDIC, as receiver. Although, as a new market entrant in 2010, we benefited from these market dislocations as reflected in our purchase price for the acquired assets, continuation or further deterioration of weak real estate markets and related impacts, including increasing foreclosures, business failures and unemployment, may adversely affect our results of operations, especially as we attempt to increase our loan origination activities which will not be protected by loss sharing arrangements with the FDIC. A decline in real estate values could also lead to higher charge-offs in the event of defaults in our real estate loan portfolio. To the extent that our business may be similar in certain respects to the failed banks whose assets and

liabilities we acquired, and that we may be serving the same general customer base with portions of a product mix which may be similar to that of the failed banks, there is no guarantee that similar economic conditions to those which adversely affected the failed banks results of operations will not similarly adversely affect our results of operations.

Our business and operations are located in Florida, which experienced economic difficulties worse than many other parts of the United States during the last economic cycle, and as a result we are highly susceptible to downturns in the Florida economy.

In addition to general, regional, national and international economic conditions, our operating performance will be impacted by the economic conditions in Florida. During the most recent economic downturn, Florida was affected disproportionately relative to the rest of the country. As of December 2007, Florida s unemployment rate was in line with the national average at 4.7% compared to 4.5% for the nation. By December 2009, Florida s state unemployment rate was 11.6% relative to the national average of 8.8%, as reported by SNL Financial. Additionally, Florida s GDP was significantly impacted. In 2009, Florida s GDP decreased 5.9% nearly double the national average of a 3.3% decline, as reported by the U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis. Furthermore, Florida experienced significant volatility in real estate prices with home prices decreasing by approximately 50% from peak to trough in Miami, Orlando, and Tampa. These factors along with disruption in the credit markets and decreased availability of financing for commercial borrowers in Florida resulted in low consumer confidence, depressed real estate markets and a regional economic performance that trailed the United States as a

whole. These conditions may continue or worsen in Florida, even if the general economic conditions in the United States show continued signs of improvement. In addition, the Florida economy is largely dependent on the tourism industry. If there is a significant decline in tourism, the resulting economic effect could have a material negative impact on our operating results by reducing our growth prospects, affecting the ability of our customers to repay their loans to us and generally adversely affecting our financial condition.

As of March 31, 2014, approximately 48.6% of our loan portfolio was secured by commercial properties and approximately 23.2% of our loan portfolio was secured by residential properties, in each case including properties under construction, located primarily in Florida. A substantial portion of our future loan activities may involve commercial and residential properties in Florida. A concentration of our loans in Florida subjects us to the risk that a failure of the Florida economy to recover or a further downturn could result in a lower than expected loan origination volume and higher than expected delinquency and foreclosure rates or losses on loans. Further, if Florida real estate markets do not recover, it will become more difficult and costly for us to liquidate foreclosed properties. The occurrence of a natural disaster in Florida, such as a hurricane, tropical storm or other severe weather event, or a manmade disaster could negatively impact regional economic conditions, cause a decline in the value or destruction of mortgaged properties and an increase in the risk of delinquencies, foreclosures or loss on loans originated by us, damage our banking facilities and offices and negatively impact our growth strategy. In addition, many residents and businesses in Florida have incurred significantly higher property and casualty insurance premiums on their properties, which has and may continue to adversely affect real estate sales and values in our markets. We may suffer further losses due to the decline in the value of the properties underlying our mortgage loans, which could have a material adverse impact on our operations. Any individual factor or a combination of factors could materially negatively impact our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. A high rate of foreclosures or loan delinquencies, particularly if those loans were not covered by loss sharing agreements, could have a material adverse effect on our operations and our business.

Changes in national and local economic conditions could lead to higher loan charge-offs which could have a material adverse impact on our business.

Although the loan portfolios acquired in the Failed Bank Acquisitions have been initially accounted for at fair value, impairment may result in additional charge-offs to the portfolio. The fluctuations in national, regional and local economic conditions, including those related to local residential, commercial real estate and construction markets, may increase the level of charge-offs that we make to our loan portfolio, including any loans we originate or acquire in the future, and, consequently, reduce our net income. These fluctuations are not predictable, cannot be controlled and may have a material adverse impact on our operations and financial condition even if other favorable events occur.

Although we have entered into loss sharing agreements with the FDIC in six of the eight Failed Bank Acquisitions, which provide that a significant portion of losses related to those Covered Assets will be borne by the FDIC, we are not protected against all losses resulting from charge-offs with respect to those loan portfolios. In addition, none of the Bank s new loans nor any of the assets acquired in the acquisitions of Old Sunshine and Old FPB are covered by loss sharing agreements. Additionally, the loss sharing agreements have fixed terms. Any charge-off that we experience after the loss sharing agreements expire will not be reimbursed by the FDIC and would negatively impact our net income. If any of those events occur, our losses could increase. For a more detailed discussion of the loss sharing agreements, see Business Acquisitions.

Many of our loans are to commercial borrowers, which have a higher degree of risk than other types of loans.

As of March 31, 2014, commercial and industrial loans constituted \$825.7 million, or 28.1%, and commercial real estate loans constituted \$1.26 billion, or 42.8%, of our total loan portfolio. We expect that over time, new loan originations will be more focused on commercial and industrial loans. To the extent that the Bank extends credit to commercial borrowers (both commercial and industrial borrowers and commercial real estate borrowers), such loans may involve greater risks than other types of lending. Because payments on such loans are often dependent on the successful operation or development of the property or business involved, repayment of such loans is more sensitive than other types of loans to adverse conditions in the real estate market or the general economy. Unlike residential mortgage loans, which generally are made on the basis of the borrowers ability to make repayment from their employment and other income and which are secured by real property whose value tends to be more easily ascertainable, commercial loans typically are made on the basis of the borrowers ability to make repayment from the cash flow of the related commercial venture. If the cash flow from business operations is reduced, the borrower s ability to repay the loan may be impaired. Due to the larger average size of a commercial loan in comparison to other loans such as residential loans, as well as the collateral which is generally less readily-marketable, losses incurred on a small number of commercial loans, to the extent not covered by FDIC loss share arrangements, could have a material adverse impact on our financial condition and results of operations. In addition, commercial loan customers often have the ability to fund current interest payments through additional borrowings, and as a result the actual credit risk associated with these customers may be worse than anticipated.

The performance of our residential loan portfolio depends in part upon a third-party service provider and a failure by this third party to perform its obligations could adversely affect our results of operations or financial condition.

Substantially all of our residential loans are serviced by Dovenmuehle Mortgage, Inc., or DMI, which provides both primary servicing and special servicing. Primary servicing includes the collection of regular payments, processing of taxes and insurance, processing of payoffs, handling borrower inquiries and reporting to the borrower. Special servicing is focused on borrowers who are delinquent or on loans which are more complex or in need of more hands-on attention. If the housing market worsens, the number of delinquent mortgage loans serviced by DMI could increase. In the event that DMI, or any third-party servicer we may use in the future, fails to perform its servicing duties or performs those duties inadequately, we could experience a temporary interruption in collecting principal and interest, sustain credit losses on our loans or incur additional costs associated with obtaining a replacement servicer. Any of these events could have a material adverse impact on our results of operations or financial condition. Similarly, if DMI or any future third-party mortgage loan servicer becomes ineligible, unwilling or unable to continue to perform servicing activities, we could incur additional costs to obtain a replacement servicer and there can be no assurance that a replacement servicer could be retained in a timely manner or at similar rates.

We are exposed to risk of environmental liabilities with respect to properties to which we take title.

In the course of our business, we may own or foreclose and take title to real estate, and we could become subject to environmental liabilities with respect to these properties. We may be held liable to a governmental entity or to third parties for property damage, personal injury, investigation and clean-up costs incurred by these parties in connection with environmental contamination, or we may be required to investigate or clean up hazardous or toxic substances or chemical releases at a property. The costs associated with investigation or remediation activities could be substantial. In addition, if we were to become the owner or former owner of a contaminated site, we may be subject to common law claims by third parties based on damages and costs resulting from environmental contamination emanating from the property. If we ever become subject to significant environmental liabilities, our business, financial condition, liquidity and results of operations could be materially and adversely affected.

We are subject to losses due to the errors or fraudulent behavior of employees or third parties.

We are exposed to many types of operational risk, including the risk of fraud by employees and outsiders, clerical recordkeeping errors and transactional errors. Our business is dependent on our employees as well as third-party service providers to process a large number of increasingly complex transactions. We could be materially adversely affected if one of our employees causes a significant operational breakdown or failure, either as a result of human error or where an individual purposefully sabotages or fraudulently manipulates our operations or systems. When we originate loans, we rely upon information supplied by loan applicants and third parties, including the information contained in the loan application, property appraisal and title information, if applicable, and employment and income documentation provided by third parties. If any of this information is misrepresented and such misrepresentation is not detected prior to loan funding, we generally bear the risk of loss associated with the misrepresentation. Any of these occurrences could result in a diminished ability of us to operate our business, potential liability to customers, reputational damage and regulatory intervention, which could negatively impact our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Our deposit insurance premiums could be substantially higher in the future, which could have a material adverse effect on our future earnings.

The FDIC insures deposits at FDIC-insured depository institutions, such as the Bank, up to applicable limits. The amount of a particular institution s deposit insurance assessment is based on that institution s risk classification under an FDIC risk-based assessment system. An institution s risk classification is assigned based on its capital levels and the level of supervisory concern the institution poses to its regulators. Recent market developments and bank failures significantly depleted the FDIC s deposit insurance fund, or DIF, and reduced the ratio of reserves to insured deposits. As a result of recent economic conditions and the enactment of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2010, or Dodd-Frank Act, banks are now assessed deposit insurance premiums based on the bank s average consolidated total assets, and the FDIC has modified certain risk-based adjustments which increase or decrease a bank s overall assessment rate. This has resulted in increases to the deposit insurance assessment rates and thus raised deposit premiums for insured depository institutions. If these increases are insufficient for the DIF to meet its funding requirements, further special assessments or increases in deposit insurance premiums may be required. We are generally unable to control the amount of premiums that we are required to pay for FDIC insurance. If there are additional bank or financial institution failures, we may be required to pay even higher FDIC premiums than the recently increased levels. Any future additional assessments, increases or required prepayments in FDIC insurance premiums could reduce our profitability, may limit our ability to pursue certain business opportunities, or otherwise negatively impact our operations.

Changes in interest rates could negatively impact our net interest income, weaken demand for our products and services or harm our results of operations and cash flows.

Our earnings and cash flows are largely dependent upon net interest income, which is the difference between interest income earned on interest-earning assets such as loans and securities and interest expense paid on interest-bearing liabilities such as deposits and borrowed funds. Interest rates are highly sensitive to many factors that are beyond our control, including general economic conditions and policies of various governmental and regulatory agencies, particularly the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, or the Federal Reserve. Changes in monetary policy, including changes in interest rates, could influence the interest we receive on loans and securities and the amount of interest we pay on deposits and borrowings, but such changes could also adversely affect (1) our ability to originate loans and obtain deposits, (2) the fair value of our financial assets and liabilities, (3) our ability to realize gains on the sale of assets and (4) the average duration of our mortgage-backed investment securities portfolio. An increase in interest rates may reduce customers desire to borrow money from us as it increases their borrowing costs and may potentially adversely affect their ability to pay the principal or interest on loans. A portion of our loan portfolios are floating rate loans. Consequently, an increase in interest rates may lead to an increase in nonperforming assets and a reduction of income recognized, which could harm our results of operations and cash flows. In contrast, decreasing interest rates may have the effect of causing customers to refinance loans faster than originally anticipated. Any substantial, unexpected or prolonged change in market interest rates could have a material adverse effect on net interest income, asset quality, loan origination volume, financial condition, results of operations and loan prospects.

The fair value of our investment securities can fluctuate due to market conditions out of our control.

As of March 31, 2014, the fair value of the Company s investment securities portfolio was approximately \$1.7 billion. Factors beyond our control can significantly influence the fair value of securities in our portfolio and can cause potential adverse changes to the fair value of these securities. These factors include but are not limited to rating agency downgrades of the securities, defaults by the issuer or with respect to the underlying securities, changes in market interest rates and continued instability in the credit markets. In addition, we have historically taken a conservative investment approach, with concentrations of government issuances of short duration. In the future, we may seek to increase yields through more aggressive investment strategies, which may include a greater percentage of corporate issuances and structured credit products. Any of these mentioned factors, among others, could cause other-than-temporary impairments in future periods and result in realized losses, which could have a material adverse effect on our business.

Any requested or required changes in how we determine the impact of loss share accounting on our financial information could have a material adverse effect on our reported results.

Our financial results are significantly affected by the application of loss share accounting, which is subject to assumptions and judgments made by us and the regulatory agencies to whom we report such information. Loss share accounting is a complex accounting methodology. If these assumptions are incorrect, any change or modification could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition, operations or our previously reported results. As such, any financial information generated through the use of loss share accounting is subject to modification or change. Any significant modification or change in such information could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations and our previously reported results.

Our financial information reflects the application of acquisition accounting. Any change in the assumptions used in such methodology could have an adverse effect on our results of operations.

As we acquired substantially all of our operating assets and assumed substantially all of our liabilities from third parties, our financial results are heavily influenced by the application of acquisition accounting. Acquisition accounting requires management to make assumptions regarding the assets purchased and liabilities assumed to determine their fair market value. If these assumptions are incorrect, any change or modification required could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition, operations or our previously reported results.

We depend on our senior management team, and the unexpected loss of one or more of our senior executives could adversely affect our business and financial results.

Our future success significantly depends on the continued services and performance of our key management personnel and our future performance will depend on our ability to motivate and retain these and other key personnel. The loss of the services of members of our senior management, or other key employees, or the inability to attract additional qualified personnel as needed, could materially and adversely affect our businesses and our consolidated results of operations and financial condition.

We may not be able to maintain a strong core deposit base or other low-cost funding sources.

We depend on checking, savings and money market deposit account balances and other forms of customer deposits as our primary source of funding for our lending activities. Our future growth will largely depend on our ability to maintain and grow a strong deposit base. We are also working to transition certain of our customers to lower cost traditional banking services as higher cost funding sources, such as high interest certificates of deposit, mature. There is no assurance customers will transition to lower yielding savings and investment products or continue their business with the Bank, which could adversely affect our operations. Further, even if we are able to grow and maintain our deposit base, the account and deposit balances can decrease when customers perceive alternative investments, such as the stock market, as providing a better risk/return tradeoff. If customers move money out of bank deposits and into investments (or similar deposit products at other institutions that may provide a higher rate of return), we could lose a relatively low cost source of funds, increasing our funding costs and reducing our net interest income and net income. Additionally, any such loss of funds could result in lower loan originations, which could materially negatively impact our growth strategy.

We may not be able to meet the cash flow requirements of our depositors and borrowers if we do not maintain sufficient liquidity.

Liquidity is the ability to meet current and future cash flow needs on a timely basis at a reasonable cost. The Bank s liquidity is used to make loans and to repay deposit liabilities as they become due or are demanded by customers. Potential alternative sources of liquidity include federal funds purchased and securities sold under repurchase agreements. The Bank maintains a portfolio of investment securities that may be used as a secondary source of liquidity to the extent the securities are not pledged for collateral. However, we do not expect to maintain our current level of investment securities (relative to the size of our business) as we pursue our acquisition growth strategy. Other potential sources of liquidity include the sale or securitization of loans, the utilization of available government and regulatory assistance programs, the ability to acquire national market non-core deposits, the issuance of additional collateralized borrowings such as Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta, or FHLB, advances, the issuance of debt securities, issuance of equity securities and borrowings through the Federal Reserve s discount window. However, there can be no assurance that these sources will continue to be available to us on terms acceptable to us or at all. Although we currently have sufficient liquidity to meet the anticipated cash flow requirements of our depositors and borrowers, there is no guarantee that we will continue to maintain such liquidity. Without sufficient liquidity, we may not be able to meet the cash flow requirements of our depositors and borrowers, which in turn could have a material adverse impact on our operations.

The borrowing needs of our clients may be unpredictable, especially during a challenging economic environment. We may not be able to meet our unfunded credit commitments, or adequately reserve for losses associated with our unfunded credit commitments, which could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and reputation.

A commitment to extend credit is a formal agreement to lend funds to a client as long as there is no violation of any condition established under the agreement. The actual borrowing needs of our clients under these credit commitments have historically been lower than the contractual amount of the commitments. A significant portion of these commitments expire without being drawn upon. Because of the credit profile of our clients, we typically have a substantial amount of total unfunded credit commitments, which is reflected off our balance sheet. Actual borrowing needs of our clients may exceed our expected funding requirements, especially during a challenging economic environment when our client companies may be more dependent on our credit commitments due to the lack of available credit elsewhere, the increasing costs of credit, or the limited availability of financings from venture firms.

In addition, limited partner investors of our venture capital clients may fail to meet their underlying investment commitments due to liquidity or other financing issues, which may increase our clients borrowing needs. Any failure to meet our unfunded credit commitments in accordance with the actual borrowing needs of our clients may have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and reputation.

An inadequate allowance for loan losses (ALL) would reduce our earnings.

Neither the loans acquired from Old Sunshine, Old FPB, or Great Florida Bank, nor any loan we originate (including loans in which we participate), are covered by any loss sharing arrangement with the FDIC. As we increase our loan origination and other product offerings, the percentage of assets not covered by the FDIC loss sharing agreements that make up our loan portfolio will increase. As such, the long-term success of our business will be largely attributable to the quality of our assets, particularly newly-originated loans. The risk of loss on originated loans not covered by FDIC loss sharing agreements that we hold on our balance sheet will vary with, among other things, general economic conditions, the relative product mix of loans being made, the creditworthiness of the borrower over the term of the loan and, in the case of a collateralized loan, the quality of the collateral for the loan. For our new loans, we will maintain an allowance for loan losses, or ALL, based on, among other things, historical rates, an evaluation of economic conditions, regular reviews of

delinquencies and loan portfolio quality, and regulatory requirements. We account for loans acquired through business combination with deteriorated credit quality since origination under Financial Accounting Standards Board, or FASB, Accounting Standards Codification, or ASC, Topic 310-30, Loans and Debt Securities Acquired with Deteriorated Credit Quality, or ASC 310-30. For ASC 310-30 pools, a specific valuation allowance is established when it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect all of the cash flows initially expected at the acquisition date. Based upon the foregoing factors, we make assumptions and judgments about the ultimate collectability of loans and provide an allowance for probable loan losses based upon a percentage of the outstanding balances and for specific loans when their ultimate collectability is considered questionable. If any of these assumptions are incorrect, it could have a material adverse effect on our earnings.

If borrowers and guarantors fail to perform as required by the terms of their loans, we will sustain losses.

Over time, as a more significant portion of our loan portfolio consists of loans originated by us or are otherwise not covered by any loss sharing arrangement, a significant source of risk arises from the possibility that losses will be sustained if the Bank s borrowers and guarantors fail to perform in accordance with the terms of their loans and guaranties. This risk increases when the economy is weak. We have implemented underwriting and credit monitoring procedures and credit policies, including the establishment and review of the ALL, that we believe are appropriate to reduce this risk by assessing the likelihood of nonperformance and we are in the process of diversifying our credit portfolio. These policies and procedures, however, may not prevent unexpected losses that could materially adversely affect our results of operations.

Lack of seasoning of our loan portfolio may increase the risk of credit defaults in the future.

Due to the growth of the Bank over the past several years, a portion of the loans in our loan portfolio and our lending relationships are of relatively recent origin. As of March 31, 2014, new loans originated within the previous 24-month period totaled \$1.67 million, or 86.5%, of total new loans held by the Company. In general, loans do not begin to show signs of credit deterioration or default until they have been outstanding for some period of time, a process we refer to as seasoning. As a result, a portfolio of older loans will usually behave more predictably than a portfolio of newer loans. Because our loan portfolio is relatively new, the current level of delinquencies and defaults may not be representative of the level that will prevail when the portfolio becomes more seasoned, which may be higher than current levels. If delinquencies and defaults increase, we may be required to increase our provision for loan losses, which would adversely affect our results of operations and financial condition.

Our acquisition of assets and assumption of deposits and other liabilities of failed banks involve a number of special risks.

Our acquisition of certain assets and assumption of certain liabilities of each of the Old Failed Banks followed the determination by these banks primary regulators that such banks had failed and the appointment of the FDIC as receiver. Although FDIC-assisted transactions mitigate certain risks, such as sharing exposure to loan losses and providing indemnification against certain liabilities of the failed institution (other than the acquisitions related to Old Sunshine and Old FPB), we are (and could be with respect to the Great Florida Acquisition and future similar transactions) subject to many of the same risks we would face in acquiring a non-failed bank in a negotiated transaction, including risks associated with stability of the deposit base, maintaining customer relationships and failure to realize the anticipated acquisition benefits in the amounts and within the timeframes we expect. In addition, because these acquisitions were conducted by the FDIC in a manner that did not allow us the time and access to information normally associated with preparing for and evaluating a negotiated acquisition, we may face additional risks, including additional strain on management resources, management of problem loans, integration of personnel and

operating systems and impact to our capital resources requiring us to raise additional capital.

There may be key employees that have more knowledge or expertise about the history, region or past practices of the Old Failed Banks. Such key employees may also have important relationship ties with the community and one or more significant existing or potential customers. If we lose such key employees or if we fail to attract qualified personnel to meet our needs, our ability to continue to maintain and grow our businesses may suffer and our consolidated results of operations and financial condition may be materially and adversely impacted.

There is no assurance that we will be successful in overcoming these risks or any other problems encountered in connection with our FDIC-assisted transactions. Although we have entered into loss sharing agreements with the FDIC in connection with our acquisitions of loans from each of the Old Failed Banks (except for Old Sunshine and Old FPB), we cannot guarantee that we will be able to adequately manage the acquired loan portfolios within the limits of the loss protections already provided by the FDIC or in any future FDIC-assisted acquisition. Further, we may determine even in the context of future acquisitions of failed banks from the FDIC to acquire such banks without the benefit of loss share protection, in whole or in part. Our inability to overcome these risks could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and operations.

We are dependent on our information technology and telecommunications systems and third-party servicers, and systems failures, interruptions or breaches of security could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations.

Our business is highly dependent on the successful and uninterrupted functioning of our information technology and telecommunications systems and third-party servicers. We outsource many of our major systems, such as data processing, loan servicing and deposit processing systems. The failure of these systems, or the termination of a third-party software license or service agreement on which any of these systems is based, could interrupt our operations. Because our information technology and telecommunications systems interface with and depend on third-party systems, we could experience service denials if demand for such services exceeds capacity or such third-party systems fail or experience interruptions. If sustained or repeated, a system failure or service denial could result in a deterioration of our ability to process new and renewal loans, gather deposits and provide customer service, compromise our ability to operate effectively, damage our reputation, result in a loss of customer business and/or subject us to additional regulatory scrutiny and possible financial liability, any of which could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations.

In addition, we provide our customers the ability to bank remotely, including online over the Internet. The secure transmission of confidential information is a critical element of remote banking. Our network could be vulnerable to unauthorized access, computer viruses, phishing schemes, spam attacks, human error, natural disasters, power loss and other security breaches. We may be required to spend significant capital and other resources to protect against the threat of security breaches and computer viruses, or to alleviate problems caused by security breaches or viruses. Further, we outsource some of the data processing functions used for remote banking, and accordingly we are dependent on the expertise and performance of our third-party providers. To the extent that our activities, the activities of our customers, or the activities of our third-party service providers involve the storage and transmission of confidential information, security breaches and viruses could expose us to claims, litigation and other possible liabilities. Any inability to prevent security breaches or computer viruses could also cause existing customers to lose confidence in our systems and could adversely affect our reputation, results of operations and ability to attract and maintain customers and businesses. In addition, a security breach could also subject us to additional regulatory scrutiny, expose us to civil litigation and possible financial liability and cause reputational damage.

We rely on third parties to provide us with a variety of financial service products to offer our customers.

We rely on third parties, including Elan Services, Raymond James Financial Services and PNC Financial Services Group, or PNC Financial, who provide us with a variety of financial service products such as derivative and trade finance products, including interest rate swaps, as well as the offering of various investment related products for our retail customers. Any failure by such third parties to continue to provide, and any interruption in our ability to continue to offer, such products to our customers could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations.

We face strong competition from financial services companies and other companies that offer banking services which could negatively affect our business.

We currently conduct our banking operations primarily in Miami-Dade, Broward, Collier, Lee, Hendry, Charlotte, Palm Beach, Volusia, Sarasota, Orange, Seminole, Brevard, Hernando, St. Lucie, Martin and Indian River counties, all of which are located in Florida. We may not be able to compete successfully against current and future competitors, which may result in fewer customers and reduced loans and deposits. Many competitors offer banking services identical to those offered by us in our service areas. These competitors include national banks, regional banks and community banks. We also face competition from many other types of financial institutions, including without

limitation, savings and loan institutions, finance companies, brokerage firms, insurance companies, credit unions, mortgage banks and other financial intermediaries. Some of these competitors may have a long history of successful operations in our markets and have greater ties to local businesses and banking relationships, as well as a more well-established depositor base. Competitors with greater resources may possess an advantage by being capable of maintaining numerous banking locations in more convenient locations, owning more ATMs and conducting extensive promotional and advertising campaigns or operating at a lower fixed-cost basis through the Internet.

Additionally, banks and other financial institutions with larger capitalizations and financial intermediaries (some of which are not subject to bank regulatory restrictions) have larger lending limits than we have and thereby are able to serve the credit needs of larger customers. Specific areas of competition include interest rates for loans and deposits, efforts to obtain deposits and range and quality of products and services provided, including new technology-driven products and services. Technological innovation continues to contribute to greater competition in domestic and international financial services markets as technological advances enable more companies to provide financial services. Non-local banks with web-based banking are able to compete for business, further increasing competition without having a physical presence in the Florida market.

Our ability to compete successfully depends on a number of factors, including, among other things:
the ability to develop, maintain and build upon long-term customer relationships based on quality service, high ethical standards and safe, sound assets;
the ability to expand our market position;
the scope, relevance and pricing of products and services offered to meet customer needs and demands;
the rate at which we introduce new products and services relative to our competitors; and
customer satisfaction with our level of service.

Failure to perform in any of these areas could significantly weaken our competitive position, which could adversely affect our growth and profitability, which, in turn, could materially harm our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects.

The Bank's ability to pay dividends or lend funds to us is subject to regulatory limitations, which, to the extent we are not able to access those funds, may impair our ability to accomplish our growth strategy and pay our operating expenses.

We have never paid a cash dividend; however, we may pay a cash dividend in the future. The payment of dividends in the future, if any, will be contingent upon our revenues and earnings, if any, capital requirements and our general financial conditions. We are a bank holding company and accordingly, any dividends paid by us are subject to various federal and state regulatory limitations. Since we are a bank holding company with no significant assets other than the capital stock of our banking subsidiary, if we exhaust the capital raised in the offering and our prior offerings, we will need to depend upon dividends from the Bank for substantially all of our income or raise capital through future offerings. Accordingly, at such time, our ability to pay dividends to our stockholders will depend primarily upon the receipt of dividends or other capital distributions from the Bank. The Bank s ability to pay dividends to us is subject to, among other things, its earnings, financial condition and need for funds, as well as applicable governmental policies and regulations, which limit the amount that may be paid as dividends without prior approval. In addition, the OCC Agreement imposes restrictions on the Bank s ability to pay dividends, including requiring prior approval from the OCC before any dividends are paid. As such, we will have no ability to rely on dividends from the Bank. As a result,

you may only receive a return on your investment in shares of our Class A Common Stock if its market price increases. See Dividend Policy.

Risks Related to Future Acquisitions

Future growth and expansion opportunities through acquisition involves risks and may not be successful, and our market value and profitability may suffer.

Growth through acquisitions of banks in open or FDIC-assisted transactions, as well as the selective acquisition of assets, deposits and branches, represent an important component of our business strategy. Any future acquisitions will be accompanied by the risks commonly encountered in any acquisitions. These risks include, among other things: credit risk associated with the acquired bank s loans and investments; difficulty of integrating operations; retaining and integrating key personnel; and potential disruption of our existing business. We expect that competition for suitable acquisition targets may be significant. We cannot assure you that we will be able to successfully identify and acquire suitable acquisition targets on terms and conditions we consider to be acceptable.

Failed bank acquisitions involve risks similar to acquiring open banks even though the FDIC might provide assistance to mitigate certain risks, such as sharing in exposure to loan losses and providing indemnification against certain liabilities of the failed institution. However, because these acquisitions are typically conducted by the FDIC in a manner that does not allow the time typically taken for a due diligence review or for preparing the integration of an acquired institution, we may face additional risks in transactions with the FDIC. These risks include, among other things, accuracy or completeness of due diligence materials, the loss of customers and core deposits, strain on management resources related to collection and management of problem loans and problems related to integration and retention of personnel and operating systems. There can be no assurance that we will be successful in overcoming these risks or any other problems encountered in connection with acquisitions (including FDIC-assisted transactions), nor that any FDIC-assisted opportunities will be available to the Bank in the Bank s market. Our inability to overcome these risks could have a material adverse effect on our ability to achieve our business strategy and maintain our market value and profitability.

Competitive and regulatory dynamics may make FDIC-assisted acquisition opportunities unacceptable to us.

Our business strategy includes the consideration of potential acquisitions of failing banks that the FDIC plans to place in receivership. The FDIC may not place banks that meet our strategic objectives into receivership. Failed bank transactions are attractive opportunities in part because of loss sharing arrangements with the FDIC that limit the acquirer s

downside risk on the purchased loan portfolio and, apart from our assumption of deposit liabilities, we have significant discretion as to the non-deposit liabilities that we assume. In addition, assets purchased from the FDIC are marked to their fair value and in many cases there is little or no addition to goodwill arising from an FDIC-assisted transaction.

The bidding process for failing banks in our desired markets has become very competitive, and the increased competition may make it more difficult for us to bid on terms we consider to be acceptable. Our prior acquisitions should be viewed in the context of the recent opportunities available to us as a result of the confluence of our access to capital at a time when market dislocations of historical proportions resulted in what we perceived as attractive asset acquisition opportunities.

Additionally, pursuant to the FDIC Policy, we are subject to significant regulatory burdens as a result of having previously acquired failed banks, including heightened capital requirements. For specific details of these requirements and restrictions see Supervision and Regulation FDIC Statement of Policy on Qualifications for Failed Bank Acquisitions. The FDIC has informed us that these requirements and restrictions of the FDIC Policy could be extended or reinstated if we complete additional failed bank acquisitions. As a result, we would consult closely with the FDIC prior to making any bid for a failed bank. It is possible that these regulatory burdens would make any failed bank acquisition undesirable and we would not place a bid. As economic and regulatory conditions change, we may be unable to execute this aspect of our growth strategy, which could impact our future earnings, reputation and results of operations.

As a result of acquisitions, we may be required to take write-downs or write-offs, as well as restructuring and impairment or other charges that could have a significant negative effect on our financial condition and results of operations.

We have conducted diligence in connection with our past acquisitions and must conduct due diligence investigations of any potential acquisition targets. Intensive due diligence is time consuming and expensive due to the operations, accounting, finance and legal professionals who must be involved in the due diligence process and the fact that such efforts do not always lead to a consummated transaction. Even if we conduct extensive due diligence on an entity we decide to acquire, this diligence may not reveal all material issues that may affect a particular entity. In addition, factors outside the control of the entity and outside of our control may later arise. If, during the diligence process, we fail to identify issues specific to an entity or the environment in which the entity operates, we may be forced to later write down or write off assets, restructure our operations, or incur impairment or other charges that could result in other reporting losses. In addition, charges of this nature may cause us to violate net worth or other covenants to which we may become subject if we obtain debt financing. The diligence process in failed bank transactions is also expedited due to the short acquisition timeline that is typical for failing depository institutions. There can be no assurance that we will not have to take write-downs or write-offs in connection with the acquisitions of certain of the assets and assumption of certain liabilities of each of the Old Banks, or any depository institution which we later acquire, a portion of which may not be covered by loss sharing agreements.

We may acquire entities with significant leverage, increasing the entity s exposure to adverse economic factors.

Our future acquisitions could include entities whose capital structures may have significant leverage. Although we will seek to use leverage in a manner we believe is prudent, any leveraged capital structure of such investments will increase the exposure of the acquired entity to adverse economic factors such as rising interest rates, downturns in the economy or deteriorations in the condition of the relevant entity or their industries. If an entity cannot generate adequate cash flow to meet its debt obligations, we may suffer a partial or total loss of capital invested in such entity.

To the extent there is not ample availability of financing for leveraged transactions (e.g., due to adverse changes in economic or financial market conditions or a decreased appetite for risk by lenders), our ability to consummate certain transactions could be impaired.

Risks Related to the Regulation of Our Industry

We operate in a highly regulated environment and, as a result, are subject to extensive regulation and supervision that could adversely affect our financial performance and our ability to implement our business strategy.

We are subject to extensive regulation, supervision and legislation that govern almost all aspects of our operations. Regulatory bodies are generally charged with protecting the interests of customers, depositors and the deposit insurance fund, or DIF (but not holders of our securities, such as our Class A Common Stock) and the integrity and stability of the U.S. financial system as a whole. The laws and regulations to which we are subject, among other things, prescribe minimum capital requirements, impose limitations on our business activities and restrict the Bank's ability to guarantee our debt and engage in certain transactions with us. As discussed herein, if we continue to grow, we may become subject to additional regulatory requirements and supervision, which could increase our costs or limit our ability to pursue our business strategy. Further, our failure to comply with any laws or regulations applicable to us could subject us to restrictions on our business activities, fines and other penalties, any of which could adversely affect our results of operations, cash flows and financial condition.

The Bank and, with respect to certain provisions, the Company are subject to an Order of the FDIC, dated January 22, 2010, or the Order, issued in connection with the FDIC s approval of the Bank s application for deposit insurance. The Bank is also subject to the OCC Agreement entered into in connection with the acquisition of Old Premier. A failure to comply with the requirements of the Order or the OCC Agreement, or our inability to obtain the non-objection of the OCC to certain transactions or changes in our strategy, could prevent us from executing our business strategy and materially and adversely affect our business, results of operations and financial condition. See Supervision and Regulation The Bank as a National Bank for additional information on the Order and the OCC Agreement.

Federal bank regulatory agencies periodically conduct examinations of us and the Bank, including for compliance with laws and regulations, and our failure to comply with any supervisory actions to which we are or become subject as a result of such examinations may adversely affect us.

The Federal Reserve may conduct examinations of our business and any nonbank subsidiary, including for compliance with applicable laws and regulations. In addition, the OCC periodically conducts examinations of the Bank, including for compliance with applicable laws and regulations. If, as a result of an examination, the Federal Reserve or the OCC determines that the financial condition, capital resources, asset quality, asset concentrations, earnings prospects, management, liquidity, sensitivity to market risk, or other aspects of any of our or the Bank's operations are unsatisfactory, or that we or our management are in violation of any law, regulation or guideline in effect from time to time, the Federal Reserve or the OCC may take a number of different remedial actions, including the power to enjoin unsafe or unsound practices, to require affirmative actions to correct any conditions resulting from any violation or practice, to issue an administrative order that can be judicially enforced, to direct an increase in our or the Bank's capital, to restrict our growth, to change the composition of our concentrations in portfolio or balance sheet assets, to assess civil monetary penalties against officers or directors, to remove officers and directors and, if such conditions cannot be corrected or there is an imminent risk of loss to depositors, the FDIC may terminate the Bank's deposit insurance. Further, either the OCC or the FDIC may determine at any time to preclude us from participation in the bidding for failed banks or from acquiring banks in open bank transactions.

The Federal Reserve may require us to commit capital resources to support the Bank.

As a matter of policy, the Federal Reserve has historically expected a bank holding company to act as a source of financial and managerial strength to a subsidiary bank and to commit resources to support its subsidiary bank. Under the source of strength doctrine, which the Dodd-Frank Act codified as a statutory requirement, the Federal Reserve may require a bank holding company to make capital injections into a troubled subsidiary bank and may charge the bank holding company with engaging in unsafe and unsound practices for failure to commit resources to such a subsidiary bank. Under this requirement, in the future, we could be required to provide financial assistance to the Bank, including at times when we would otherwise determine not to provide such assistance.

A capital injection may be required at times when we do not have the resources to provide it and therefore we may be required to raise capital or borrow funds. Any loans by a holding company to its subsidiary bank are subordinate in right of payment to deposits and to certain other indebtedness of the subsidiary bank. In the event of a bank holding company s bankruptcy, the bankruptcy trustee will assume any commitment by the holding company to a federal bank regulatory agency to maintain the capital of a subsidiary bank. Moreover, bankruptcy law provides that claims based on any such commitment will be entitled to a priority of payment over the claims of the holding company s general unsecured creditors, including the holders of its note obligations. Thus, any borrowing or capital raising that must be done by the holding company in order to make the required capital injection may be difficult and expensive and may adversely impact the holding company s cash flows, financial condition, results of operations and prospects.

Regulatory developments, in particular the Dodd-Frank Act, have altered the regulatory framework within which we operate.

The key effects of recent regulatory developments, including the Dodd-Frank Act, on our business are changes to regulatory capital requirements, the creation of prescriptive regulatory liquidity requirements, the creation of new regulatory agencies, limitations on federal preemption, changes to deposit insurance assessments, changes to regulation of insured depository institutions, new requirements regarding mortgage loan origination and risk retention, and restrictions on investments in covered funds under the Volcker Rule. These and other changes resulting from regulatory developments may impact the profitability of our business activities, require changes to certain of our business practices, impose more stringent capital, liquidity and leverage requirements, require us to dispose of securities or otherwise adversely affect our business. These changes may also require us to invest significant management attention and resources to evaluate and make any changes necessary to comply with new requirements. Failure to comply with the new requirements may negatively impact our results of operations and financial condition. For additional information on regulatory developments, including the Dodd-Frank Act, see Supervision and Regulation Changes in Laws, Regulations, or Policies and the Dodd-Frank Act.

The Volcker Rule collateralized loan obligation provisions could adversely affect our results of operations or financial condition.

The Volcker Rule restricts our ability to sponsor or invest in covered funds (as defined in the rule) and engage in certain types of proprietary trading. We have investments in special purpose entities that securitize a portfolio of primarily broadly syndicated loans. These entities are called collateralized loan obligations, or CLOs. CLOs are vehicles that, based on the existing characteristics of the securities and the CLO vehicles, are covered by the Volcker Rule and the final rules implementing the Volcker Rule. When the final rules were issued, the Federal Reserve provided that the time period for conformance of activities covered by the Volcker Rule expires as of July 21, 2015. In April 2014, the Federal Reserve announced that it intends to extend the conformance period by two additional one-year extensions for ownership of certain non-conforming CLO securities until July 21, 2017. We are continuing to evaluate the impact of the Volcker Rule and the final rules on our business and operations, and we take into account the prohibitions and applicable conformance periods under the Volcker Rule in managing our portfolio of investment securities. As of March 31, 2014, we owned \$340.4 million of CLO securities with a weighted average yield of 2.70% that do not conform with the Volcker Rule. If we decide, or are required, to sell these securities, our future net interest income could be adversely impacted if alternative investment opportunities yield a lower rate. Further, if we are not able to continue to hold non-conforming CLO securities, we may be required to recognize losses on CLO securities that we hold or to sell CLO securities at times or prices at which we would otherwise determine not to sell them.

The federal banking agencies have adopted new capital rules that will require insured depository institutions and their holding companies to hold more capital and have also adopted and proposed new liquidity standards. The impact of the new and proposed rules is uncertain but could be adverse to our business, results of operations or financial condition or the market price of our Class A Common Stock.

In July 2013, the federal banking agencies adopted final rules establishing a new comprehensive capital framework for U.S. banking organizations that substantially revise the risk-based capital requirements applicable to bank holding companies and their depository institution subsidiaries, including us and the Bank, as compared to the current U.S. general risk-based capital rules. For institutions such as us and the Bank, the rules phase in over time beginning January 1, 2015, and the increased minimum capital ratios will be fully phased in as of January 1, 2019. In October 2013, the federal banking agencies issued a proposal on minimum liquidity standards for globally large, internationally active banking organizations and bank holding companies with \$50 billion or more in total consolidated assets, and, in February 2014, the Federal Reserve adopted complementary enhanced liquidity standards for bank holding companies with \$50 billion or more in total consolidated assets. Although the October 2013 proposal and February 2014 rules would not apply directly to us, they may inform regulators assessments of our or the Bank s liquidity. See Supervision and Regulation Regulatory Capital and Liquidity Requirements for additional information on the new and proposed rules relating to capital and liquidity.

The application of more stringent capital or liquidity requirements could, among other things, result in lower returns on equity, require us to raise additional capital, alter our funding, increase our holdings of liquid assets or decrease our holdings in certain illiquid assets or limit our ability to make acquisitions, grow our business, pay dividends or repurchase our common stock. Any such impact could have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations or financial condition or the market price of our Class A Common Stock.

We will face additional regulatory requirements if we or the Bank have more than \$10 billion in total consolidated assets, which could strain our resources and divert management s attention.

Certain recent regulatory changes apply only to bank holding companies or depository institutions with more than \$10 billion in total consolidated assets. Such changes include requirements to undergo company-run stress tests, establish an enterprise-wide board-level risk committee and develop and implement a compliance program under the Volcker Rule; limitations on debit card interchange fees; increased assessments for FDIC deposit insurance; and direct supervision and examination by the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau. Although we and the Bank each had less than \$10 billion in total consolidated assets as of March 31, 2014, our business strategy contemplates additional acquisitions and organic growth, and if we or the Bank have more than \$10 billion in total assets, our business and results of operations could be impacted as a result of these additional requirements.

We face a risk of noncompliance and enforcement action with the Bank Secrecy Act and other anti-money laundering statutes and regulations.

The federal Bank Secrecy Act, the Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act of 2001, or Patriot Act, and other laws and regulations require financial institutions, among other duties, to institute and maintain an effective anti-money laundering program and file suspicious activity and currency

transaction reports as appropriate. The federal Financial Crimes Enforcement Network, established by the U.S. Department of the Treasury to administer the Bank Secrecy Act, is authorized to impose significant civil money penalties for violations of those requirements, and has recently engaged in coordinated enforcement efforts with the individual federal banking regulators, as well as the U.S. Department of Justice, Drug Enforcement Administration, and Internal Revenue Service. There is also increased scrutiny of compliance with the rules enforced by the Office of Foreign Assets Control, or OFAC. If our policies, procedures and systems are deemed deficient or the policies, procedures and systems of the financial institutions that we have already acquired or may acquire in the future are deficient, we could be subject to liability, including significant fines and other regulatory actions, such as restrictions on our ability to pay dividends and the necessity to obtain regulatory approvals to proceed with certain aspects of our business plan, including our acquisition plans and cost of compliance.

We and certain of our stockholders are required to comply with the applicable provisions of the FDIC Statement of Policy on Qualifications for Failed Bank Acquisitions.

The Order requires that we, the Bank, our founders and certain of our existing and future stockholders comply with the applicable provisions of the FDIC Policy, including, among others, a higher capital requirement for the Bank, a three-year restriction on the sale or transfer of our securities by certain stockholders subject to the FDIC Policy following our first acquisition of a failed bank from the FDIC following such stockholders acquisitions of their securities, limitations on transactions with affiliates and cross-support undertakings by stockholders with an 80% or greater interest in us and one or more other depository institutions. The FDIC Policy applies to certain of our existing stockholders and, subject to certain exceptions, it will apply to any other person (or group of persons acting in concert) that directly or indirectly owns, controls or has the power to vote more than 5% of our Class A Common Stock or is otherwise determined to be engaged in concerted action with other stockholders. The FDIC has informed us that the requirements and restrictions under the FDIC Policy could be extended or reinstated if we complete additional failed bank acquisitions. It is possible that the potential extension or reinstatement of the requirements under the FDIC Policy could make a prospective failed bank acquisition undesirable and that we would, therefore, not place a bid. For example, the FDIC could condition the Bank s ability to bid on a failed institution on additional stockholders of the Company, including purchasers of our Class A Common Stock in the offering or subsequent to the offering, agreeing to be bound by provisions of the FDIC Policy which could be impracticable and could render us unable to bid on a failed institution. We may thus be less able or unable to execute our growth strategy, which could impact our business, results of operations and financial condition. Additionally, the FDIC Policy could discourage third parties from seeking to acquire significant interests in us or attempting to acquire control of us, which could adversely affect the market price of our Class A Common Stock. See Supervision and Regulation FDIC Statement of Policy on Qualifications for Failed Bank Acquisitions for additional information on the requirements imposed by the FDIC Policy.

If we and certain of our stockholders are not in compliance with the applicable provisions of the FDIC Policy, we may be unable to bid on failed institutions in the future.

As the agency responsible for resolving the failure of banks, the FDIC has discretion to determine whether a party is qualified to bid on a failed institution. The FDIC Policy imposes restrictions and requirements on certain institutions including the Company and the Bank and our stockholders. If we and certain of our stockholders are not in compliance with the FDIC Policy, then the FDIC may not permit us to bid on a failed institution. As a condition to the Bank s bidding on a failed institution, the FDIC could require that one or more of our existing or future stockholders, including purchasers of our Class A Common Stock in the offering or subsequent to the offering, agree to be bound by provisions of the FDIC Policy. The FDIC Policy includes a three-year prohibition on transfers of our common stock without FDIC consent, which could impact existing or future stockholders. If the FDIC were to take this position,

affected stockholders would need to agree to be bound by the FDIC Policy or the Bank would not be permitted to bid on the failed institution. Our inability to bid on failed institutions may limit our ability to grow. See Risks Related to the Regulation of Our Industry We and certain of our stockholders are required to comply with the applicable provisions of the FDIC Statement of Policy on Qualifications for Failed Bank Acquisitions.

We are subject to the Community Reinvestment Act and fair lending laws, and failure to comply with these laws could lead to material penalties.

The Community Reinvestment Act, or CRA, the Equal Credit Opportunity Act, the Fair Housing Act and other fair lending laws and regulations impose nondiscriminatory lending requirements on financial institutions. The Department of Justice and other federal agencies are responsible for enforcing these laws and regulations. A successful challenge to an institution s performance under the CRA or fair lending laws and regulations could result in a wide variety of sanctions, including the required payment of damages and civil money penalties, injunctive relief, imposition of restrictions on mergers and acquisitions activity, and restrictions on expansion activity. Private parties may also have the ability to challenge an institution s performance under fair lending laws in private class action litigation.

Many of our new activities and expansion plans require regulatory approvals, and failure to obtain them may restrict our growth.

We may seek to complement and expand our business by pursuing strategic acquisitions of the assets and assuming the liabilities of failed banks, banks and other financial institutions. We must generally receive federal regulatory approval before we can acquire an institution or business. In determining whether to approve a proposed acquisition, federal bank regulators will consider, among other factors, the effect of the acquisition on competition, our financial condition, and our future prospects. The regulators also review current and projected capital ratios and levels, the competence, experience, and integrity of management and its record of compliance with laws and regulations, the convenience and needs of the communities to be served (including the acquiring institution s record of compliance under the CRA) and the effectiveness of the acquiring institution in combating money laundering activities. Such regulatory approvals may not be granted on terms that are acceptable to us, or at all. We may also be required to sell branches as a condition to receiving regulatory approval, which condition may not be acceptable to us or, if acceptable to us, may reduce the benefit of any acquisition.

In addition to the acquisition of financial institutions, as opportunities arise, we plan to continue de novo branching as a part of our organic growth strategy. De novo branching carries with it numerous risks, including the inability to obtain all required regulatory approvals or the branch s failing to perform as expected. The failure to obtain regulatory approvals for potential de novo branches or the failure of those branches to perform may impact our business plans, restrict our growth and adversely affect our results of operations.

Stockholders may be deemed to be acting in concert or otherwise in control of the Bank, which could impose prior approval requirements and result in adverse regulatory consequences for such holders.

We are a bank holding company regulated by the Federal Reserve. Any entity owning 25% or more of the outstanding shares of any class of our voting securities (such as our Class A Common Stock), or a lesser percentage if such holder otherwise exercises a controlling influence over us, may be subject to regulation as a bank holding company in accordance with the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended, or BHCA. In addition, (1) any bank holding company or foreign bank with a U.S. branch or agency is required to obtain the approval of the Federal Reserve under the BHCA to acquire or retain 5% or more of the outstanding shares of any class of our voting securities (such as our Class A Common Stock) and (2) any person (or group of persons acting in concert) other than a bank holding company may be required to obtain prior regulatory approval under the Change in Bank Control Act to acquire or retain 10% or more of the outstanding shares of any class of our voting securities (such as our Class A Common Stock). Any stockholder that is deemed to control the Company for bank regulatory purposes would become subject to prior approval requirements and ongoing regulation and supervision. Such a holder may be required to divest 5% or more of the voting shares of investments that may be deemed incompatible with bank holding company status, such as an investment in a company engaged in non-financial activities. Regulatory determination of control of a depository institution or holding company is based on all of the relevant facts and circumstances. Potential investors are advised to consult with their legal counsel regarding the applicable regulations and requirements.

Our common stock owned by holders determined by a bank regulatory agency to be acting in concert would be aggregated for purposes of determining whether those holders have control of a bank or bank holding company. Each stockholder obtaining control would be required to register as a bank holding company. Acting in concert generally means knowing participation in a joint activity or parallel action towards the common goal of acquiring control of a bank or a parent company, whether or not pursuant to an express agreement. How this definition is applied in individual circumstances can vary among the various federal bank regulatory agencies and cannot always be predicted with certainty. Many factors can lead to a finding of acting in concert, including where stockholders are: commonly

controlled or managed; the holders are parties to an oral or written agreement or understanding regarding the acquisition, voting or transfer of control of voting securities of a bank or bank holding company; the holders each own stock in a bank and are also management officials, controlling stockholders, partners or trustees of another company; or both a holder and a controlling stockholder, partner, trustee or management official of the holder own equity in the bank or bank holding company.

Risks Related to the Offering

There has been no prior public market for our common stock and an active trading market in our common stock may not develop or be sustained.

Prior to the offering, there has been no public market for our common stock. Although we have applied to have our Class A Common Stock listed on the New York Stock Exchange, we do not know whether third parties will find our common stock to be attractive or whether firms will be interested in making a market for our common stock and an active trading market in our common stock may not develop or be sustained after the offering. As a result, stockholders may be unable to liquidate their investments, or may encounter considerable delay in selling shares of our common stock.

Our	Class A Common	Stock price c	ould be highly	volatile and	the market	price of our	Class A	Common S	Stock
coul	ld drop unexpected	ly.							

the use of our common stock as consideration in connection with an acquisition;

additions or departures of key personnel;
.
investors general perception of us; and

changes in general economic, industry and market conditions in the United States, Florida or international markets.

Many of these factors are beyond our control. Any of the foregoing factors could cause the stock price of our Class A Common Stock to fall and may expose us to securities class action litigation. Any securities class action litigation could result in substantial costs and the diversion of management s attention and resources.

We will retain broad discretion in using the net proceeds from the offering and we may not promptly deploy the capital raised in the offering. We may not receive a favorable return on our investment of the proceeds of the offering or the proceeds from prior offerings and may not use the proceeds effectively, which could negatively impact our return on equity and the trading price of our Class A Common Stock.

Although we expect to use the net proceeds from the offering for general working capital purposes and to implement our business strategy, including the acquisition of additional depository institutions, we have not designated the amount of net proceeds we will use for any particular purpose. Accordingly, our management will retain broad discretion to allocate the net proceeds of the offering. The net proceeds may be applied in ways with which you and other investors in the offering may not agree.

We may not immediately deploy the capital raised in the offering and we have some funds from our 2009 and 2010 private placement financings that remain undeployed. In the event that we do not immediately deploy the capital raised in the offering, we expect to invest the offering proceeds, and we have invested the proceeds from the prior offerings, in securities until we are able to deploy the proceeds, which provides lower margins than we would expect to earn on loans, potentially adversely affecting equity holder returns, including earnings per share of common stock, return on assets and return on equity. To the extent we are unable to deploy the capital raised in the offering or the prior offerings to our banking operations, our return on such funds may be very low. If return rates decrease on the investments in which we invest such funds, our margin in such funds will be adversely affected.

Moreover, our management may use the proceeds for corporate purposes that may not increase our market value or make us profitable. In connection with deploying the funds from the offering or any other funds held by us, management will consider a variety of factors, including the availability of attractive assets and the ability for the Bank to bid for another failed institution in an FDIC auction. There is no guarantee that we will find an attractive opportunity to deploy any such funds and the failure to spend the proceeds effectively or at all could materially and adversely affect our businesses and our consolidated results of operations and financial condition, as well as the trading price of our Class A Common Stock.

Purchasers of our Class A Common Stock in the offering will experience immediate and substantial dilution.

We expect the initial public offering price of our Class A Common Stock in the offering will be substantially higher than the net tangible book value per share of our Class A Common Stock immediately after the offering. Therefore, if you purchase our Class A Common Stock in the offering, you will incur an immediate dilution of \$7.54 in net tangible book value per share from the price you paid, based on an assumed initial offering price of \$25.50 per share (the midpoint of the range set forth on the cover page of this prospectus). For a further description of the dilution you will

experience immediately after the offering, see the section entitled Dilution.

A significant portion of our total outstanding shares may be sold into the public market in the near future, which could cause the market price of our Class A Common Stock to drop.

We are authorized to issue 150,000,000 shares of common stock and 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock. As of June 30, 2014, there were 35,892,154 shares of common stock outstanding and no shares of preferred stock issued and outstanding, which does not include shares held in treasury, shares of common stock reserved for issuance upon the exercise of outstanding options or warrants or additional shares reserved for issuance under our 2009 Option Plan or the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan.

As of June 30, 2014, we had outstanding warrants to purchase 3,310,428 shares of Class A Common Stock, 6,356,500 shares subject to outstanding options and under restricted stock units, and an aggregate of 344,660 additional shares of common stock reserved for issuance under our 2009 Option Plan and 2013 Stock Incentive Plan, all of which will become eligible for sale in the public market after the offering to the extent permitted by any applicable vesting requirements, the lock-up agreements and Rule 144 and Rule 701 under the Securities Act. In addition, approximately 28,293,811 shares of our common stock held by existing stockholders will become available for sale in the public market following the offering after the expiration of the 90-day lock-up period in the registration rights agreements and certain lock-up arrangements to the extent permitted by Rule 144 and Rule 701 under the Securities Act. See Shares Eligible for Future Sale Sale of Registered Shares. Moreover, after the offering and the expiration of the 90-day and 180-day lock-up agreements, these holders and holders of approximately 3,200,093 shares of our common stock, respectively, will also have rights, subject to some conditions, to require us to file registration statements covering their shares within certain time periods after the offering or to include their shares in registration statements that we may file for ourselves or other stockholders. We also intend to register all shares of common stock that we may issue under our 2009 Option Plan and 2013 Stock Incentive Plan. Future sales of shares of our common stock by these stockholders, or the perception that such sales may occur, could adversely affect the market price of shares of our Class A Common Stock.

Once we register these shares, they can be freely sold in the public market upon issuance, subject to the lock-up agreements and the restrictions imposed on our affiliates under Rule 144. We cannot predict what effect, if any, future sales of shares of our common stock, or the availability of shares for future sale, may have on the trading price of our Class A Common Stock. Future sales of shares of our common stock by our existing stockholders and other stockholders or by us, or the perception that such sales may occur, could adversely affect the market price of shares of our Class A Common Stock and may make it more difficult for you to sell your shares of our Class A Common Stock at a time and price that you determine appropriate. See Shares Eligible for Future Sale.

In addition, under most circumstances, our Board of Directors has the right, without stockholder approval, to issue authorized but unissued and nonreserved shares of our common stock. If a substantial number of these shares were issued, it would dilute the existing stockholders ownership and may depress the price of our Class A Common Stock. In addition, subject to the rules of the New York Stock Exchange, our Board of Directors has the authority, without stockholder approval, to create and issue additional stock options, warrants and one or more series of preferred stock and to determine the voting, dividend and other rights of the holders of such preferred stock. Depending on the rights, preferences and privileges granted when the preferred stock is issued, it may have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a change in control without further action by the stockholders, may discourage bids for our Class A Common Stock at a premium over the market price of the Class A Common Stock and may adversely affect the market price of and voting and other rights of the holders of our Class A Common Stock.

To the extent shares of our common stock or preferred stock are issued, or options or warrants are exercised, investors in our securities may experience further dilution and the presence of such derivative securities may make it more

difficult to obtain any future financing. In addition, in the event any future financing should be in the form of, or be convertible into or exchangeable for, equity securities, upon the issuance of such equity securities, investors may experience additional dilution.

Certain of our existing stockholders could exert significant control over the Company and may not make decisions that further the best interests of all stockholders.

As of June 30, 2014, our executive officers, directors and four principal stockholders (holders of greater than 5% of our Class A Common Stock) together control outstanding shares representing, in the aggregate, approximately 35% of the presently outstanding shares of our Class A Common Stock (and after giving effect to the exercise of presently outstanding options could control up to approximately 41% of the outstanding shares of Class A Common Stock), including approximately 6.4% of the presently outstanding shares of Class A Common Stock held by Bond Street Investors LLC, in which six of our directors have an ownership interest, and for which three of such directors act as managers of the managing member. As a result, these stockholders, if they act individually or together, may exert a significant degree of influence over our management and affairs and over matters requiring stockholder approval, including the election of directors and approval of significant corporate transactions. Furthermore, the interests of this concentration of ownership may not always coincide with the interests of other stockholders and, accordingly, they could cause us to enter into transactions or agreements which we might not otherwise

consider. In addition, this concentration of ownership of the Company s Class A Common Stock may delay or prevent a merger or acquisition or other transaction resulting in a change in control of the Company even when other stockholders may consider the transaction beneficial, and might adversely affect the market price of our Class A Common Stock.

Provisions in our charter documents, applicable laws and certain provisions of the loss share agreements with the FDIC may prevent or delay a change of control of us and could also limit the market price of our Class A Common Stock.

Certain provisions of Delaware law and applicable regulatory law, and of our certificate of incorporation and bylaws could have the effect of making it more difficult for a third party to acquire, or of discouraging a third party from attempting to acquire, control of us, even if such a change in control would be beneficial to our stockholders or result in a premium for your shares of our Class A Common Stock.

These provisions may also prevent or frustrate attempts by our stockholders to replace or remove our management. These provisions include:

limitations on the removal of directors;

the ability of our Board of Directors, without stockholder approval, to issue preferred stock with terms determined by our Board of Directors and to issue additional shares of our common stock;

vacancies on our Board of Directors, and any newly created director positions created by the expansion of the Board of Directors, may be filled only by a majority of remaining directors then in office;

actions to be taken by our stockholders may only be effected at an annual or special meeting of our stockholders and not by written consent;

advance notice requirements for stockholder proposals and nominations;

the ability of our Board of Directors to make, alter or repeal our bylaws without stockholder approval; and

71

certain regulatory ownership restrictions imposed on holders of our common stock because we are a bank holding company, as more fully described in Supervision and Regulation Regulatory Notice and Approval Requirements and Supervision and Regulation FDIC Statement of Policy on Qualifications for Failed Bank Acquisitions.

Moreover, because our Board of Directors has the power to make, alter or repeal our bylaws without stockholder approval, our Board of Directors could amend our bylaws in the future in a manner which could further impact the interests of stockholders or the potential market price of our Class A Common Stock in the future in a manner which could further impact the interests of stockholders in a way they deem unfavorable, or negatively affect the market price of our Class A Common Stock.

Our certificate of incorporation also currently divides our Board of Directors into three classes, with each class serving for a staggered three-year term, which would prevent stockholders from electing an entirely new board of directors at any one annual meeting.

In addition, upon the listing of our Class A Common Stock on the New York Stock Exchange, we will be subject to the provisions of Section 203 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, or DGCL, which limits business combination transactions with stockholders of 15% or more of our outstanding voting stock that our Board of Directors has not approved. These provisions and other similar provisions make it more difficult for stockholders or potential acquirers to acquire us without negotiation. These provisions may apply even if some stockholders may consider the transaction beneficial to them.

Furthermore, banking laws impose notice, approval and ongoing regulatory requirements on any stockholder or other party that seeks to acquire direct or indirect control of an FDIC-insured depository institution. These laws include the BHCA and the Change in Bank Control Act. These laws could delay or prevent an acquisition.

In addition, our loss sharing agreements with the FDIC require that in order to maintain loss share coverage we must receive FDIC consent prior to us or certain of our stockholders engaging in certain transactions. When the consent of the FDIC is required under the loss sharing agreements, the FDIC may withhold its consent or may condition its consent on terms that we do not find acceptable. If the FDIC does not grant its consent to a transaction we would like to pursue, or conditions its consent on terms that we do not find acceptable, we may be unable to engage in certain corporate or strategic transactions that might otherwise benefit our stockholders or we may elect to pursue a transaction without obtaining FDIC consent. If we failed to obtain prior FDIC consent and the FDIC withdrew its loss share protection, there could be a material adverse effect on our financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

These provisions and laws could limit the price that investors are willing to pay in the future for shares of our Class A Common Stock. These provisions might also discourage a potential acquisition proposal or tender offer, even if the acquisition proposal or tender offer is at a premium over the then current market price for our Class A Common Stock.

Shares of our Class A Common Stock will not be an insured deposit.

An investment in our Class A Common Stock will not be a bank deposit and will not be insured or guaranteed by the FDIC or any other government agency. An investment in our Class A Common Stock will be subject to investment risk, and each investor must be capable of affording the loss of its entire investment.

We are an emerging growth company and we cannot be certain if the reduced disclosure requirements applicable to emerging growth companies will make our common stock less attractive to investors.

We are an emerging growth company, as defined in the JOBS Act. As such, we are eligible to take advantage of certain exemptions from various reporting requirements that are generally unavailable to other public companies. As an emerging growth company:

•

we may present in our initial equity offering registration statement, of which this prospectus forms a part, only two years of audited financial statements and only two years of related Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and provide less than five years of selected financial data;

.

we are exempt from the requirements to obtain an attestation and report from our auditors on management s assessment of our internal control over financial reporting under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002;

.

we are permitted to have less extensive disclosure regarding executive compensation in our periodic reports and proxy statements; and

.

we are not required to seek from our stockholders a nonbinding advisory vote on executive compensation or golden parachute payments.

We have elected in this prospectus to take advantage of the scaled disclosure related to financial statement presentation, including less than five years of selected financial data. We have also elected in this prospectus to take advantage of scaled disclosure related to executive compensation. Following our public offering, we may continue to take advantage of some or all of the reduced regulatory and reporting requirements that will be available to us as long as we continue to qualify as an emerging growth company. It is possible that some investors could find our common stock less attractive because we may take advantage of these reduced requirements. If some investors find our common stock less attractive, there may be a less active trading market for our common stock and our stock price may be more volatile.

In addition, Section 107 of the JOBS Act also provides that an emerging growth company can take advantage of the extended transition period provided in Section 7(a)(2)(B) of the Securities Act for complying with new or revised accounting standards affecting public companies. In other words, an emerging growth company can delay the adoption of certain accounting standards until those standards would otherwise apply to private companies. We have elected to use the extended transition period provided in Section 7(a)(2)(B) of the Securities Act until the earlier of the date we (i) are no longer an emerging growth company or (ii) affirmatively and irrevocably opt out of the extended transition period provided in Section 7(a)(2)(B). As a result of this election, our financial statements may not be comparable to the financial statements of other public companies.

We could remain an emerging growth company for up to five years from the effective date of this initial equity registration statement, or until the earliest of (a) the last day of the first fiscal year in which our annual gross revenues exceed \$1 billion, (b) the date on which we are deemed to be a large accelerated filer, which will occur at such time as (i) the market value of our common stock that is held by non-affiliates exceeds \$700 million as of the last business day of our most recently completed second fiscal quarter, (ii) we have been required to file annual and quarterly reports under the Exchange Act for a period of at least 12 months and (iii) we have filed at least one annual report pursuant to the Exchange Act or (c) the date on which we have issued more than \$1 billion in non-convertible debt during the preceding three-year period.

The requirements of being a public company may strain our resources, divert management s attention and affect our ability to attract and retain executive management and qualified board members.

As a public company, we will be subject to the reporting requirements of the Exchange Act, the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the Dodd-Frank Act, the listing requirements of the New York Stock Exchange and other applicable securities rules and regulations. Compliance with these rules and regulations will increase our legal and financial compliance costs, make some activities more difficult, time-consuming or costly and increase demand on our systems and resources, particularly after we are no longer an emerging growth company. The Exchange Act requires, among other things, that we file annual, quarterly and current reports with respect to our business and operating results. The Sarbanes-Oxley Act requires, among other things, that we maintain effective disclosure controls and procedures and internal control over financial reporting. In order to maintain and, if required, improve our disclosure controls and procedures and internal control over financial reporting to meet this standard, significant resources and management oversight may be required. As a result, management s attention may be diverted from other business concerns, including the integration of our acquired banks, which could adversely affect our business and operating results. Although we have already hired additional employees to comply with these requirements, we may need to hire more employees in the future or engage outside consultants, which will increase our costs and expenses.

USE OF PROCEEDS

We estimate that the net proceeds to us from the sale of our Class A Common Stock in the offering will be approximately \$99.5 million, or approximately \$118.6 million if the underwriters—over-allotment option is exercised in full, assuming an initial public offering price of \$25.50 per share, the midpoint of the range set forth on the cover page of this prospectus. This assumes the deduction of estimated offering expenses of \$3.9 million in addition to underwriting discounts and commissions. Each \$1.00 increase (decrease) in the assumed initial public offering price of \$25.50 per share, the midpoint of the price range set forth on the cover of this prospectus, would increase (decrease) the net proceeds to us of the offering by \$4.1 million, or \$4.8 million if the underwriters—over-allotment option is exercised in full, assuming the number of shares offered by us, as set forth on the cover of this prospectus, remains the same and after deducting estimated underwriting discounts and commissions and estimated offering expenses. See Underwriting—for additional information regarding offering expenses and underwriting commissions and discounts.

We intend to use the net proceeds from the offering for general corporate purposes, including to fund organic growth as well as the opportunistic acquisition of depository institutions, and selective acquisitions of assets, deposits and branches that we believe present attractive risk-adjusted returns or provide a strategic benefit to our growth strategy.

We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of shares of our common stock in the offering by the selling stockholders.

30

DIVIDEND POLICY

We have never paid a cash dividend on our common stock; however, we may pay cash dividends in the future. The payment of any dividends is within the discretion of our board of directors. The payment of dividends in the future, if any, will be contingent upon our revenues and earnings, if any, capital requirements and our general financial condition. We are a bank holding company and accordingly, any dividends paid by us are subject to various federal and state regulatory limitations and also may be subject to the ability of our subsidiary depository institution(s) to make distributions or pay dividends to us. The ability of the Company to pay dividends is limited by minimum capital and other requirements prescribed by law and regulation. In addition, the OCC Agreement imposes other restrictions on the Bank s ability to pay dividends to us, including requiring prior approval from the OCC before any such dividends are paid. Banking regulators have authority to impose additional limits on dividends and distributions by the Company and its subsidiaries. Certain restrictive covenants in future debt instruments, if any, may also limit our ability to pay dividends or the Bank s ability to make distributions or pay dividends to us. See Supervision and Regulatory Limits on Dividends and Distributions.

CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth our cash and cash equivalents and our capitalization as of March 31, 2014. Our cash and cash equivalents and capitalization are presented on an actual basis and on an as adjusted basis to give effect to the offering. The following should be read in conjunction with Use of Proceeds, Selected Consolidated Historical Financial Data, Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and our consolidated financial statements and related notes thereto included elsewhere in this prospectus.

	As of		As
	March 31,	A	Adjusted
(Dollars in thousands)	2014		(1)
Cash and cash equivalents	\$ 87,697	\$	187,167
Borrowings	\$ 665,829	\$	665,829
Stockholders equity			
Preferred stock, par value \$0.001; 10,000,000 shares authorized;			
zero shares issued and outstanding	-		-
Class A common stock, par value \$0.001; 100,000,000 shares authorized;			
29,060,813 issued and 28,133,501 outstanding (actual);			
35,063,083 issued and 34,135,771 outstanding (as adjusted) (2)	29		35
Class B common stock, par value \$0.001; 50,000,000 shares authorized;			
7,950,785 issued and 7,758,653 outstanding (actual);			
6,307,003 issued and 6,114,871 outstanding (as adjusted) (2)	8		6
Additional paid-in capital (3)	724,067		823,533
Retained earnings (3)	16,300		16,300
Accumulated other comprehensive income	2,216		2,216
Treasury stock, at cost; 927,312 Class A common shares and 192,132 Class B			
common shares	(18,751)		(18,751)
Total stockholders equity	\$ 723,869		823,339
Total capitalization	\$ 1,389,698	\$	1,489,168

(1)

Does not give effect to (i) \$10.0 million in deferred placement agent fees for our 2009 and 2010 private placements of equity interests (see Underwriting) or (ii) \$2.9 million in payments to the FDIC pursuant to the equity appreciation agreements (as described more fully in Business Acquisitions), in each case, expected to be paid upon completion of the offering. Each \$1.00 increase (decrease) in the assumed initial public offering price of \$25.50 per share, the

midpoint of the price range set forth on the cover of this prospectus, would increase (decrease) cash and cash equivalents by \$4.1 million and would increase (decrease) total stockholders—equity and total capitalization by \$4.1 million, or \$4.8 million (if the underwriters—over-allotment option is exercised in full), assuming the number of shares offered by us, as set forth on the cover of this prospectus, remains the same and after deducting estimated underwriting discounts and commissions and estimated offering expenses.

(2)

Excludes the following: (a) 3,310,428 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of outstanding warrants with an expiration date of November 12, 2019 at exercise prices of \$24.24, \$26.18 and \$28.28 per share, each for one-third of such shares; (b) 3,529,334 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of outstanding stock options granted under our 2009 Option Plan at a weighted average exercise price of \$20.44 per share; (c) an aggregate of 171,826 shares of Class A Common Stock reserved for future issuance under our 2009 Option Plan; (d) 2,173,000 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of outstanding stock options granted under our 2013 Stock Incentive Plan at a weighted average exercise price of \$19.75 per share; (e) an aggregate of 327,000 shares of Class A Common Stock reserved for future issuance under our 2013 Stock Incentive Plan; and (f) 500,000 shares of Class A Common Stock deliverable in respect of restricted stock units granted under our 2013 Stock Incentive Plan.

(3)

Excludes the following: (1) \$4.0 million in expense related to the warrants at completion of the Qualified IPO (as defined below); (2) \$14.3 million in stock-based compensation expense related to the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan awards, both options and restricted stock units that will vest immediately upon completion of the offering (an initial public offering of the Company that raises at least \$100 million in proceeds at a minimum offering price of \$20.00 per share, or a Qualified IPO); and (3) an additional \$2.9 million in stock-based compensation expense related to the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan awards that were issued with three-year vesting. These expenses will reduce retained earnings and increase additional paid-in capital.

DILUTION

If you invest in shares of our Class A Common Stock in the offering, your ownership interest in us will be diluted to the extent of the difference between the initial public offering price per share and net tangible book value per share after the offering. Our net tangible book value as of March 31, 2014 is determined by subtracting the total amount of our liabilities as of March 31, 2014 from the total amount of our tangible assets as of March 31, 2014. Our net tangible book value per share as of March 31, 2014 is determined by dividing our net tangible book value as of March 31, 2014 by the number of shares of common stock outstanding as of March 31, 2014. Our net tangible book value as of March 31, 2014 was \$634 million, or \$17.65 per share, calculated as described herein.

After giving effect to the issuance in the offering of 4,358,488 shares of Class A Common Stock by us at an assumed initial price to the public of \$25.50 per share, which is the midpoint of the price range set forth on the cover page of this prospectus, and the application of our estimated net proceeds therefrom, and after deducting underwriting discounts and commissions and our estimated offering expenses, and the payment of the deferred portion of the placement agent fees to Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. from our 2009 and 2010 private placements of equity interests, our net tangible book value as of March 31, 2014, would have been an aggregate of \$723.0 million, or \$17.96 per common share. This amount represents an immediate increase of \$0.31 per share to our existing stockholders and an immediate dilution of \$7.54 per share from the assumed initial price to the public of \$25.50 per share to new investors purchasing shares in the offering. The table below illustrates this per share dilution:

Assumed initial price to the public per share		\$ 25.50
Net tangible book value per share as of March 31, 2014	\$ 17.65	
Increase in net tangible book value per share attributable to the offering	0.31	
As adjusted net tangible book value per share after the offering		17.96
Dilution per share to new investors in the offering		\$ 7.54

A \$1.00 increase (or decrease) in the assumed initial offering price of \$25.50 per share, which is the midpoint of the price range set forth on the cover page of this prospectus, would increase (or decrease) the as adjusted net tangible book value as of March 31, 2014 by approximately \$4.1 million, or \$0.10 per share of Class A Common Stock, and the dilution per share to new investors by \$0.90 assuming the number of shares offered by us, as set forth on the cover page of this prospectus, remains the same and after deducting the assumed underwriting discounts and commissions and our estimated offering expenses.

The table below sets forth, as of March 31, 2014, the number of our shares of Class A Common Stock issued, the total consideration paid and the average price per share paid by our existing stockholders and our new investors, after giving effect to the issuance of 4,358,488 shares of Class A Common Stock in the offering at an assumed initial price to the public of \$25.50 per share, which is the midpoint of the price range set forth on the cover page of this prospectus, after deducting underwriting discounts and commissions and our estimated offering expenses:

Total

	Shares I	ssued Percent	Consider	Average Price	
	Number	(1)	Amount	Percent	per Share
Existing stockholders before the			\$		5
offering	28,133,501	87%	567,576,675	85%	20.17
New investors	4,358,488	13%	99,470,310	15%	22.82
Total	32,491,989	100%	\$667,046,985	100%	\$ 20.53

(1)

To the extent the underwriters exercise their over-allotment option in full, the number of shares of Class A Common Stock held by the existing stockholders will be 28,133,501 shares of Class A Common Stock, or 84% of the total number of shares of Class A Common Stock to be issued after the offering, and the number shares of Class A Common Stock held by the new investors will increase to 5,165,738 shares of Class A Common Stock, or 16% of the total number of shares of Class A Common Stock to be issued after the offering.

This does not include:

.

up to 807,250 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable by us upon exercise of the underwriters over-allotment option;

.

3,310,428 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of outstanding warrants with an expiration date of November 12, 2019 at exercise prices of \$24.24, \$26.18 and \$28.28 per share, each for one-third of such shares;

.

3,529,334 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of outstanding stock options granted under the 2009 Option Plan with a weighted average exercise price of \$20.44 per share;

.

an aggregate of 171,826 shares of Class A Common Stock reserved for future issuance under the 2009 Option Plan;

_

2,173,000 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of outstanding stock options granted under the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan with a weighted average exercise price of \$19.75 per share;
500,000 shares of Class A Common Stock deliverable in respect of restricted stock units granted under the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan;
an aggregate of 327,000 shares of common stock reserved for future issuance under the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan and
7,827,152 shares of Class B Common Stock outstanding.
33

SELECTED HISTORICAL CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following tables contain certain selected historical consolidated financial data for the periods and as of the dates indicated. You should read this information in conjunction with Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, Capitalization and the consolidated financial statements and the related notes thereto included elsewhere in this prospectus. The selected historical consolidated financial information as of and for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 is derived from our unaudited interim consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this prospectus. The selected historical consolidated financial information set forth below at December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012 is derived from our audited financial statements included elsewhere in this prospectus. On January 31, 2014, we acquired through merger the business of Great Florida Bank. We have prepared our unaudited consolidated financial statements on the same basis as our audited financial statements and have included all adjustments, consisting of normal and recurring adjustments, that we consider necessary for a presentation of our financial position and operating results for the unaudited periods. The selected historical results shown below and elsewhere in this prospectus are not necessarily indicative of our future performance.

	Three months					Year			
		ended 1	31,	ended December 31,					
(Dollars in thousands, except share and per									
share data)		2014		2013		2013		2012	
Selected Results of Operations Data									
Interest income	\$	44,918	\$	34,457	\$	145,263	\$	148,834	
Interest expense		6,573		5,370		22,940		27,506	
Net interest income		38,345		29,087		122,323		121,328	
Provision for loan losses		1,090		1,096		2,914		26,101	
Net interest income after provision		37,255		27,991		119,409		95,227	
Non-interest income		2,548		2,684		10,942		19,295	
Non-interest expense		34,466		26,527		104,308		121,749	
Income (loss) before income tax expense									
(benefit)		5,337		4,148		26,043		(7,227)	
Income tax provision expense (benefit)		1,809		1,650		8,872		(2,399)	
Net income (loss)		3,528		2,498		17,171		(4,828)	
Per Share Data									
Earnings (loss) per share									
Basic	\$	0.10	\$	0.07	\$	0.46	\$	(0.13)	
Diluted	\$	0.10	\$	0.07	\$	0.46	\$	(0.13)	
Tangible book value per share (1)	\$	17.65	\$	18.72	\$	18.85	\$	18.57	
Weighted average shares outstanding									
Basic	3	35,892,154		37,011,598		36,947,192	3	7,011,598	
Diluted	3	35,896,445		37,013,630		36,949,129	3	7,011,598	

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

			Decen	nber 3	1,	
	ľ	March 31,				
(Dollars in thousands)		2014	2013		2012	
Selected Balance Sheet Data						
Cash and cash equivalents	\$	87,697	\$ 239,217	\$	96,220	
Investment securities		1,656,109	1,182,323		1,505,112	
Loans receivable, net		2,922,868	2,244,051		1,342,365	
Loans not covered under FDIC loss sharing						
argreements, gross		2,601,238	1,899,529		883,138	
Loans covered under FDIC loss sharing						
agreements, gross		337,124	359,255		478,176	
FDIC loss share indemnification asset		80,605	87,229		125,949	
Other real estate owned		86,244	34,682		57,767	
Goodwill and other intangible assets		90,317	39,369		40,895	
Other assets		243,660	146,499		76,753	
Total assets		5,167,500	3,973,370		3,245,061	
Total deposits		3,729,669	2,793,533		2,190,340	
Borrowings		665,829	435,866		271,642	
Other liabilities		48,133	27,857		54,905	
Total liabilities		4,443,631	3,257,256		2,516,887	
Stockholders equity		723,869	716,114		728,174	
Total liabilities and stockholders equity		5,167,500	3,973,370		3,245,061	
Tangible stockholders' equity (1)		633,552	676,745		687,279	

⁽¹⁾ See GAAP Reconciliation and Management Explanation of Non-GAAP Financial Measures.

	Three months		Year			
	ended M	arch 31,	ended December 31,			
(Dollars in thousands)	2014	2013	2013	2012		
Performance Ratios						
Interest rate spread	3.45%	3.72%	3.58%	3.77%		
Net interest margin	3.62%	4.02%	3.80%	4.01%		
Return on average assets	0.30%	0.32%	0.49%	-0.14%		
Return on average equity	1.98%	1.39%	2.35%	-0.67%		
Efficiency ratio (bank level) (1)	79.59%	79.36%	75.03%	83.21%		
Average interest-earning assets to average interest bearing						
liabilities	118.86%	132.91%	130.50%	125.61%		
Loans receivable to deposits	78.78%	65.25%	80.86%	62.15%		
Yield on interest-earning assets	4.19%	4.70%	4.51%	4.91%		
Cost of interest-bearing liabilities	0.74%	0.98%	0.93%	1.14%		
Asset and Credit Quality Ratios Total loans						
Nonperforming loans to loans receivable (2)	0.90%	2.48%	1.51%	0.73%		
Nonperforming assets to total assets (3)	2.18%	2.52%	1.73%	2.09%		
Covered loans to total gross loans	11.5%	30.2%	15.9%	35.1%		
ALL to nonperforming assets	13.8%	19.7%	21.4%	28.0%		
ALL to total gross loans	0.53%	1.12%	0.65%	1.39%		
Asset and Credit Quality Ratios New loans						
Nonperforming new loans to total new loans receivable (2)	0.00%	0.06%	0.06%	0.07%		
Covered new loans to total gross new loans	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%		
New loan ALL to total gross new loans	0.49%	0.59%	0.47%	0.71%		
Asset and Credit Quality Ratios Acquired loans						
Nonperforming acquired loans to total acquired loans						
receivable (2)	2.62%	6.09%	6.78%	1.50%		
Covered acquired loans to total gross acquired loans	33.5%	75.2%	73.6%	75.7%		
Acquired loan ALL to total gross acquired loans	0.60%	1.92%	1.32%	2.18%		
Capital Ratios (Company)						
Average equity to average total assets	15.3%	22.8%	20.9%	21.2%		
Tangible average equity to tangible average assets (4)	13.9%	21.8%	20.0%	20.2%		
Tangible common equity ratio (4)	12.5%	20.9%	17.2%	21.5%		
Tier 1 leverage ratio	13.4%	21.3%	18.0%	20.6%		
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio	17.6%	32.6%	24.8%	36.1%		
Total risk-based capital ratio	18.1%	33.4%	25.3%	37.1%		
Capital Ratios (Bank)						
Average equity to average total assets	12.3%	14.1%	13.4%	12.9%		
Tangible common equity ratio	10.5%	12.9%	11.5%	12.7%		
Tier 1 leverage ratio	11.2%	12.7%	12.0%	12.1%		
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio	14.9%	20.2%	16.7%	21.2%		
Total risk-based capital ratio	15.4%	21.0%	17.3%	22.2%		

(1)
Non-interest expense over (net interest income plus non-interest income). Includes amortization expense of FDIC loss share indemnification asset and FDIC clawback liability.
(2)
Nonperforming loans include loans in non-accrual status.
(3)
Nonperforming assets include loans in non-accrual status and OREO.
(4)
See GAAP Reconciliation and Management Explanation of Non-GAAP Financial Measures.
25
35

GAAP Reconciliation and Management Explanation of Non-GAAP Financial Measures

Some of the financial data included in our selected historical consolidated financial data are not measures of financial performance recognized by generally accepted accounting principles in the United States, or GAAP. These non-GAAP financial measures are tangible assets, tangible stockholders equity, tangible book value per share tangible average equity to tangible average assets, and tangible common equity ratio. Our management uses these non-GAAP financial measures in its analysis of our performance.

.

Tangible assets is defined as total assets reduced by goodwill and other intangible assets. As with other financial assets, we consider the FDIC loss share indemnification asset to be a tangible asset.

.

Tangible stockholders equity is defined as total stockholders equity reduced by goodwill and other intangible assets. As with other financial assets, we consider the FDIC loss share indemnification asset to be a tangible asset.

.

Tangible book value per share is defined as total stockholders equity reduced by goodwill and other intangible assets divided by total common shares outstanding. This measure is important to investors interested in changes from period-to-period in book value per share exclusive of changes in intangible assets. As with other financial assets, we consider the FDIC loss share indemnification asset to be a tangible asset.

.

Tangible average equity to tangible average assets—is defined as the ratio of average stockholders—equity reduced by average goodwill and average other intangible assets, divided by average total assets reduced by average goodwill and average other intangible assets. This measure is important to investors interested in relative changes from period to period in equity and total assets, each exclusive of changes in intangible assets. As with other financial assets, we consider the FDIC loss share indemnification asset to be a tangible asset.

.

Tangible common equity ratio is defined as the ratio of total stockholders equity reduced by goodwill and other intangible assets, divided by total assets reduced by goodwill and average other intangible assets. This measure is important to investors interested in relative changes in the ratio of total stockholder equity to total assets, each exclusive of changes in intangible assets. As with other financial assets, we consider the FDIC loss share indemnification asset to be a tangible asset.

We believe these non-GAAP financial measures provide useful information to management and investors that is supplementary to our financial condition, results of operations and cash flows computed in accordance with GAAP; however, we acknowledge that our non-GAAP financial measures have a number of limitations. As such, you should not view these disclosures as a substitute for results determined in accordance with GAAP, and they are not necessarily comparable to non-GAAP financial measures that other companies use. The following reconciliation table provides a more detailed analysis of these non-GAAP financial measures:

	Three months ended March 31,			Year ended December 31,			
(Dollars in thousands, except per share							
data)	2014		2013	2013		2012	
Total assets	\$ 5,167,500	\$	3,354,848 \$	3,973,370	\$	3,245,061	
Less:							
Goodwill and other intangible assets	90,317		40,483	39,369		40,895	
Tangible assets	\$ 5,077,183	\$	3,314,365 \$	3,934,001	\$	3,204,166	
Total stockholders equity	723,869		733,506	716,114		728,174	
Less:							
Goodwill and other intangible assets	90,317		40,483	39,369		40,895	
Tangible stockholders equity	\$ 633,552	\$	693,023 \$	676,745	\$	687,279	
Shares outstanding	35,892,154		37,011,598	35,892,154		37,011,598	
Tangible book value per share	\$ 17.65	\$	18.72 \$	18.85	\$	18.57	
Average assets	\$ 4,725,119	\$	3,205,003 \$	3,502,311	\$	3,384,105	
Average equity	\$ 722,221	\$	730,866 \$	732,114	\$	717,590	
Average goodwill and other intangible							
assets	\$ 73,427	\$	40,688 \$	40,090	\$	41,742	
Tangible average equity to tangible average							
assets	13.9%		21.8%	20.0%		20.2%	
Tangible common equity ratio	12.5%		20.9%	17.2%		21.4%	

UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The following unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of income for the year ended December 31, 2013 are presented to give effect to and show the pro forma impact on our historical financial statements of the acquisition of Great Florida Bank on January 31, 2014 as if the transaction had occurred as of January 1, 2013.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information has been derived from and should be read in conjunction with:

our historical audited consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2013; and

Great Florida Bank s historical audited consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2013.

The assumptions underlying the pro forma adjustments are described in the accompanying notes, which should be read in conjunction with this unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information. The pro forma adjustments described in the accompanying notes have been made based on available information and upon assumptions that our management believes are reasonable in order to reflect, on a pro forma basis, the impact of these transactions on our historical financial information. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information is presented for illustrative purposes only and does not necessarily indicate the financial results of the combined companies had the companies actually been combined at the beginning of the period presented. The adjustments included in these unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements are preliminary and may be revised. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information also does not consider any potential impact of current market conditions on revenues, potential revenue enhancements, anticipated cost savings and expense efficiencies, or asset dispositions, among other factors.

Certain reclassifications have been made to the historical consolidated financial statements of Great Florida Bank to conform to the presentation of our consolidated financial statements.

		FCB Financial Holdings, Inc. Year ended		Great Florida Bank Year ended				FCB Financial Holdings, Inc.
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)		December 31, 2013 (As Reported)		December 31, 2013 (As Reported)		o Forma justments (1)	De	Year ended ecember 31, 2013 Pro forma)
Interest Income:								
Interest and fees on loans	\$	108,521	\$	28,469	\$	4,133 (2)	\$	141,123
Interest on investment securities	·	36,740	·	5,723		-	·	42,463
Interest on federal funds sold and other		2		152		-		154
Total interest income		145,263		34,344		4,133		183,740
Interest expense:								
Interest on deposits		18,537		7,225		(1,861)(3)		23,901
Interest on borrowings		4,403		3,626		(2,613)(4)		5,416
Total interest expense		22,940		10,851		(4,474)		29,317
Net interest income		122,323		23,493		8,607		154,423
Provision for loan losses		2,914		2,949		-		5,863
Net interest income after provision		119,409		20,544		8,607		148,560
Non-interest income:								
Service charges and fees		2,374		1,633		-		4,007
Loss share indemnification income (loss)		(18,533)		-		-		(18,533)
Income from resolution of acquired assets		8,475		-		-		8,475
Gain on sales of other real estate owned		1,237		-		-		1,237
Gain on sales of investment securities		8,682		865		-		9,547
Other non-interest income		8,707		2,534		-		11,241
Total non-interest income		10,942		5,032		-		15,974
Non-interest expenses:								
Salaries and employee benefits		46,914		13,844		-		60,758
Occupancy and equipment expenses		9,872		8,710		-		18,582
Other real estate and acquired assets								
resolution related expenses		19,158		13,605		(14,146)(5)		18,617
Professional services		6,403		3,284		-		9,687
Other operating expenses		21,961		7,820		368 (6)		30,149
Total non-interest expenses		104,308		47,263		(13,778)		137,793
Income (loss) before income tax benefit		26,043		(21,687)		22,385		26,741
Income tax provision expense (benefit)	ф	8,872	Φ	(21.697)	Φ	238 (7)	Φ	9,110
Net income (loss)	\$	17,171	\$	(21,687)	Ф	22,147	\$	17,631
Earnings (loss) per common share:	Φ	0.46					Φ	0.49
Basic Diluted	\$ \$	0.46 0.46					\$ \$	0.48 0.48
Diffued	Ф	0.40					Φ	0.48

Weighted average shares outstanding

Basic 36,947,192 36,947,192

Weighted average shares outstanding

Diluted 36,949,129 36,949,129

Pro forma adjustments:

- 1) Adjustment excludes estimated transaction costs (e.g., legal, accounting, consulting, core system conversion, etc.) of approximately \$1.6 million related to the acquisition of Great Florida Bank and approximately \$3.2 million of salary and benefits expense due to transaction related incentive compensation, stay payments and severance expense which would be recorded as non-interest expense as incurred. The adjustments also exclude the impact of any changes in the valuation allowance associated with the deferred taxes.
- 2) Adjustment reflects the change in loan interest income due to estimated discount (premium) accretion associated with fair value adjustments to acquired loans. The discount (premium) accretion was calculated on the level yield method over the estimated lives of the acquired loan portfolios.
- 3) Adjustment reflects the change in deposit interest expense due to estimated premium amortization associated with fair value adjustments of \$2.2 million to acquired time deposits. The premium amortization was calculated on the level yield method over the estimated lives of the acquired time deposits.
- 4) Adjustment reflects the change in interest expense due to estimated premium amortization/discount accretion associated with fair value adjustments of \$8.7 million to acquired borrowings and other debt, which include FHLB advances and other borrowings. The premium amortization/discount accretion was calculated on the level yield method over the estimated lives of the acquired borrowings and other debt instruments.
- 5) Acquired OREO is recorded at estimated fair value at acquisition, which includes adjustments for identified and estimated losses expected at acquisition. The recording of acquired OREO at their fair value at January 1, 2013 would be expected to significantly impact the determination of the gain or losses on disposition of OREO for 2013. We have assumed approximately a \$14.1 million reduction to the historic amount of Great Florida Bank s gain or loss on disposition of OREO in this presentation.
- 6) Adjustment reflects the change in other expense that would have resulted from the amortization of the core deposit intangible of \$3.6 million. The amortization of the core deposit intangible was calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated life of ten years.
- 7) Adjustment reflects recognition of tax expense associated with the adjusted net taxable income before taxes assuming an effective rate of approximately 34.1%.

MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations should be read in conjunction with the Selected Historical Consolidated Financial Data and our consolidated financial statements and related notes included elsewhere in this prospectus. This discussion and analysis contains forward-looking statements that involve risks, uncertainties and assumptions. Certain risks, uncertainties and other factors, including but not limited to those set forth under Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements, Risk Factors and elsewhere in this prospectus, may cause actual results to differ materially from those projected in the forward-looking statements.

Overview and History

We are a bank holding company headquartered in Weston, Florida with one wholly-owned national bank subsidiary, Florida Community Bank, National Association (which prior to July 25, 2011 operated under the name Premier American Bank, National Association), which we refer to as the Bank. The Bank currently operates 54 retail bank branches in Florida, servicing 50,000 households in a market footprint which covers over \$335 billion in deposits. The Bank offers a comprehensive range of traditional banking products and services to individuals, small and medium-sized businesses, some large businesses, and other local organizations and entities in our market areas. We also selectively participate in syndicated loans to select national credits. The Bank targets commercial customers engaged in a wide variety of industries including healthcare and professional services, retail and wholesale trade, tourism, agricultural services, manufacturing, distribution and distribution-related industries, technology, automotive, aviation, food products, building materials, residential housing and commercial real estate.

We formed Bond Street Holdings LLC in April 2009 as a Delaware limited liability company for the purpose of becoming a bank holding company and acquiring primarily multiple failed bank asset and liability pools in Florida from the FDIC, as receiver. In late 2009, we raised approximately \$440 million from investors in a private placement of our common equity. Between August and November 2010, we raised approximately an additional \$300 million in a private placement of our common equity. In October 2010, we converted from a Delaware limited liability company to a Delaware corporation, Bond Street Holdings, Inc. On June 13, 2014, the Company changed its name to FCB Financial Holdings, Inc.

Following receipt of final approval to become a new national bank from the OCC on January 22, 2010, the Bank acquired certain assets and assumed certain liabilities, including substantially all deposits, of Old Premier and during 2010, also acquired certain assets and assumed certain liabilities of two additional failed depository institutions: Old FCB and Old Peninsula (all three such acquisitions are referred to as the 2010 Acquisitions). During the year ended December 31, 2011, the Bank acquired certain assets and assumed certain liabilities, including substantially all deposits, of five additional failed depository institutions: Old Sunshine, Old FNBCF, Old Cortez, Old Coastal and Old FPB (all five such acquisitions are referred to as the 2011 Acquisitions). With respect to each of the Failed Bank Acquisitions, except for Old Sunshine and Old FPB, the Bank entered into loss sharing agreements with the FDIC providing for the FDIC to assume responsibility for certain losses on the acquired loan portfolios of, and other real estate owned, or OREO, by, the acquired depository institutions. Substantially all of the loan portfolios and OREO acquired from six of the eight Failed Bank Acquisitions are covered under loss sharing arrangements with the FDIC. We refer to our loans covered under loss sharing agreements with the FDIC as Covered Loans. We refer to all other

loans as non-Covered Loans. As of March 31, 2014, our loan portfolio derived from the Acquisitions aggregated to \$1.01 billion, or 34% of our aggregate loan portfolio. As of March 31, 2014, our new loan portfolio, which consists of predominantly commercial loan originations, totaled \$1.93 billion or 66% of our aggregate portfolio. As of March 31, 2014, consolidated assets totaled approximately \$5.17 billion, customer deposits totaled approximately \$3.73 billion and stockholders equity totaled approximately \$723.9 million.

We believe that our loan growth was propelled by our differentiated business model with three main pillars: experienced human capital, short-cycle management and execution resources. Our differentiated business model has enabled us to grow at a faster pace than the majority of our competition. During the year ended December 31, 2013, we increased new loans by \$1.04 billion, or 143%, to \$1.77 billion from \$729.7 million as of December 31, 2012. Commercial loans increased by \$734.5 million and single family residential and consumer loans increased by \$305.5 million over this period.

In our lending business we have over 100 experienced professionals with deep local knowledge of our markets and our target clients, and business line managers with an average of 27 years of in-market experience with large regional and national commercial banks.

Our short cycle management process consists of continual identification of the top 200 prospects in each of our key markets, active calling, weekly pipeline management and accountability, monthly production goals, high touch delivery to customers alongside executive management and joint calling efforts with underwriters.

Execution resources consists of capital strength permitting a relatively large average deal size, a full product suite supported by a robust Customer Relationship Management system, or CRM, geographic alignment, strong depth of credit support and timely decisioning.

Of the \$1.04 billion in net new commercial loan growth during the year ended December 31, 2013, \$220.5 million of the increase was acquired through fully underwritten syndicated national loans. During the year ended December 31, 2013, we funded \$1.07 billion in total new loan originations. We maintain high quality credit underwriting standards and have not compromised on credit quality for commercial, residential or consumer loans. As of March 31, 2014, none of our new loans were on non-accrual status, classified status or have any new commercial loans received credit downgrades.

During the year ended December 31, 2013, we grew total deposits by \$603 million, or 28%, to \$2.79 billion from \$2.19 billion at December 31, 2012. This growth was generated organically and we have not relied upon brokered deposits or wholesale funding sources to grow our deposit base. We have grown deposits primarily from retail marketing efforts and through commercial customer relationship growth.

Our Company has experienced substantial organic growth through March 31, 2014 and specifically during the year ended December 31, 2013. We have grown loans and deposits at above-average rates during this period as compared to the banking industry generally, due in part to the fact that, during this period, we were in the beginning of organic loan origination that effectively began in 2011. For that reason, although it is our goal to continue to maintain above-average growth for the foreseeable future while we are in our early stages of organic loan origination, our recent historical growth rates will not likely be sustainable in future periods. For the same reason, our recent growth rates are not directly comparable to our peers that have had existing loan portfolios over the comparable periods.

Substantially all of our residential loans are serviced by Dovenmuehle Mortgage, Inc., or DMI, which provides both primary servicing and special servicing. DMI is one of the largest and oldest subservicing firms in the United States with more than 250 financial institution clients nationwide. We believe that utilizing an established third-party servicer is more cost-effective than building and maintaining an in-house servicing operation. Based on the volume of our residential loan portfolio, we have determined that the costs for the required servicing technology, trained staff, different support systems and compliance monitoring all make it prohibitive to rely on an in-house servicing platform. In addition to the economic benefits of utilizing a third-party servicer, we believe that it allows us to focus our efforts in the residential real estate loan program on the origination of loans and cultivating the customer relationship to cross-sell our other products.

As compensation for its servicing activities, DMI receives from us an annual fee of approximately \$100 per performing loan and \$400 per loan that is greater than 60 days past due. We believe this arrangement aligns the interests of both companies. In the event that DMI, or any third-party servicer we may use in the future, fails to perform its servicing duties or performs those duties inadequately, we could experience a temporary interruption in collecting principal and interest, sustain credit losses on our loans or incur additional costs associated with obtaining a replacement servicer. Any of these events could have a material adverse impact on our results of operations or financial condition. Similarly, if DMI or any future third-party servicer becomes ineligible, unwilling or unable to continue to perform servicing activities, we could incur additional costs to obtain a replacement servicer and there can be no assurance that a replacement servicer could be retained in a timely manner or at similar rates.

The Bank has engaged Reynolds Williams, an independent third-party, to review approximately 65% of the newly originated loans on an annual basis. As part of the engagement with the Bank, Reynolds Williams performs individual loan credit reviews with a focus on credit quality, accuracy and timeliness of risk rating assessments, policy

exceptions, and the overall structure of the loan. As compensation for these services, Reynolds Williams receives approximately \$150,000 annually.

We believe that the percentage of our newly originated loans subject to such independent review is sufficient to assist in the evaluation of our procedures and evaluation of credit risk in the Bank s credit underwriting and ongoing servicing processes, without incurring the substantial additional expense of conducting a similar review of all of such loans. However, the risk remains that some portion of the loans which are not so reviewed may later raise concerns which might have been identified by such a review.

While our primary focus over the last two years has been building the organic operations of the Bank led by our robust commercial lending platform, we also intend to continue our acquisition strategy by selectively identifying, acquiring and integrating depository institutions (or their assets and deposits) through traditional open bank acquisitions. We may consider additional failed bank acquisitions with the FDIC to the extent, if any, that opportunities may arise; however, we note that, according to the FDIC, as of June 30, 2014, there have only been 12 failed banks in 2014 (as compared to 157 failed banks in 2010 and 92 failed banks in 2011 when we acquired the Old Failed Banks), and as a result, there are significantly fewer such opportunities. In addition, we may acquire assets, deposits and branches which we believe offer attractive risk-adjusted returns or provide a strategic benefit to our growth. Our current asset mix (which includes a significant amount of investment securities and legacy loans that were acquired from the FDIC), loan quality and allowances are not representative of our anticipated future asset mix, loan quality and allowances, which may change materially as we continue our organic origination and banking activities and grow through future acquisitions. Our cash reserves and liquid securities portfolio are not necessarily representative of our future cash or liquid assets position.

The U.S. economy grew at a modest pace through the year ended December 31, 2013. Real gross domestic product (GDP) grew at an annualized rate of 1.8%, compared to a rate of 2.5% for the year ended December 31, 2012, as indicated by the Bureau of Economic Analysis report published by the U.S. Department of Commerce. According to the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, the seasonally adjusted unemployment rate for the three months ended March 31, 2014 was 6.7%, compared to 7.7% for the three months ended March 31, 2013. This is slightly higher than the ten year historical average through the end of 2013 of 6.0%. As indicated by the National Association of Realtors, existing home sales remain above the 3-year historical average as of December 2013, however they are below the peak of 5.4 million in July 2013. Total home sales in the United States showed minimal change with existing home sales at a seasonally adjusted 4.9 million for the twelve months ended December 31, 2013, the same as for the twelve months ended December 31, 2012, but up from 4.8 million for the rolling twelve months ended November 30, 2013. Existing home inventory is down to a 4.6 months supply as of December 31, 2013, below the 3-year historical average of 6.3 months but slightly up from a 4.5 months supply as of December 31, 2012. New home sales have decreased slightly to a seasonally adjusted annual rate of 433,000 as of April 30, 2014 from 452,000 as of April 30, 2013. Home values, as indicated by the Case-Shiller 20 city index (seasonally adjusted), showed an increase of 12.4% from April 30, 2013 to April 30, 2014. Bankruptcy filings, per the U.S. Court Statistics, also improved with total filings down 12.3% for the first quarter ended March 31, 2014, compared to the same period in 2013, with business filings down 17.9% and personal filings down 12.2%, for the first quarter ended March 31, 2014, compared to the same period in 2013.

The state of Florida is the 18th fastest growing state in the country based on real GDP growth from 2012-2013. Florida accounted for approximately 5% of the United States real GDP for 2013. The real GDP for the state of Florida grew at a rate of 2.2% for the year ended December 31, 2013 (the same as the prior year period). The unemployment rate (seasonally adjusted), as indicated by the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, decreased to 6.2% as of April 30, 2014, down from 7.6% as of April 30, 2013. Other improvements included a 6.6% decline in bankruptcies, per the U.S. Court Statistics, during the three months ended March 31, 2014 as compared to the prior year period.

The improving U.S. and Florida economy is expected to assist us in both maintaining our level of new loan production and maintaining our credit quality. To the extent that the U.S. and/or Florida economy were to deteriorate, it may have a negative impact on both new loan origination and credit quality of the existing loan portfolio.

Despite the increase in the 10-year U.S. Treasury yield during the period that caused an increase in the market interest rates for residential mortgages, we had new residential mortgage originations of \$77.1 million during the three months ended March 31, 2014. This growth was driven by our increased focus and enhanced mortgage origination platform. For the residential mortgages originated during the three months ended March 31, 2014, approximately 74% of our originated residential mortgages were for home purchases, while the remaining 26% were for refinancing existing mortgages held by other parties. If interest rates rise in the future, it may have a negative impact on new residential mortgage origination volume.

The Volcker Rule restricts our ability to sponsor or invest in covered funds (as defined in the rule) and engage in certain types of proprietary trading. We have investments in securities issued by CLO vehicles that, based on the existing characteristics of the securities and the CLO vehicles, are covered by the Volcker Rule and the final rules implementing the Volcker Rule. When the final rules were issued, the Federal Reserve extended the time period for conformance of activities covered by the Volcker Rule until July 21, 2015. In April 2014, the Federal Reserve announced that it intends to extend the conformance period by two additional one-year extensions for ownership of certain non-conforming CLO securities until July 21, 2017. The following table sets forth the book value and weighted average yield of our CLO securities that do not conform with the Volcker Rule, or non-conforming CLO securities, as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013.

	March 31,	December 31,
(Dollars in thousands)	2014	2013
Book value of non-conforming CLO securities	\$ 340,374	\$ 376,302
Book value of all holdings of CLO securities	359,857	385,979
Unrealized gain/(loss) for all holdings of CLO securities	3,521	1,986
Weighted average yield of non-conforming CLO securities	2.70%	2.76%
Weighted average yield of CLO securities	2.73%	2.79%

During the first quarter of 2014, the book value of our non-conforming CLO securities decreased by \$35.9 million due to \$25.75 million of early redemptions and an amendment to conform a CLO to the requirements of the Volcker Rule, which resulted in a reduction of \$9.78 million, with the balance of the difference being a result of prepayments and amortizations of purchase discount/premium. The decrease in the weighted average yield during the first quarter of 2014 reflected the activity described above; no credit impairments were experienced during this period.

We are continuing to evaluate the impact of the Volcker Rule and the final rules on our business and operations, and we take into account the prohibitions and applicable conformance periods under the Volcker Rule in managing our portfolio of investment securities. As the book value of our non-conforming CLO securities declines, whether due to maturities, amortizations, prepayments, sales, indenture amendments, additional regulatory guidance, or other factors, our future net interest income could be adversely impacted if alternative investment opportunities yield a lower rate. Further, if we are not able to continue to hold non-conforming CLO securities, we may be required to recognize losses on CLO securities that we hold or to sell CLO securities at times or prices at which we would otherwise determine not to sell them.

Great Florida Bank Acquisition

On January 31, 2014, the Bank acquired the business of Great Florida Bank, a state chartered commercial bank, headquartered in Miami Lakes, Florida, through the merger of Great Florida Bank with and into the Bank. Great Florida Bank had total assets of \$993.0 million and shareholders—equity of \$15.3 million as of December 31, 2013. Holders of Great Florida Bank common stock received \$3.24 per share in cash for each common share owned resulting in total cash purchase price of \$42.5 million. As the surviving entity, the Bank assumed all the liabilities of Great Florida Bank upon completion of the merger. As of December 31, 2013, Great Florida Bank had 25 banking locations within Southeast Florida and the Miami metropolitan area. The Company contributed additional capital of \$125 million to the Bank at the time of the Great Florida Acquisition.

The Company determined that the Great Florida Acquisition constitutes a business combination as defined by the Accounting Standards Codification, or ASC, Topic 805, Business Combinations. Accordingly, the assets acquired and liabilities assumed were recorded at their fair value amount on the date of acquisition. Fair value amounts were determined in accordance with the guidance provided in ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements. In many cases the determination of the fair value amounts required management to make estimates about discount rates, future expected cash flows, market conditions and other future events that are highly subjective in nature and subject to change. Fair value amounts are preliminary estimates due to pending broker opinions for assumed leases and for deferred tax assets. The provisional amounts recorded for the Great Florida Bank acquisition may be updated if better information is obtained about the initial assumptions used to determine fair value amounts or if new information is obtained regarding the facts and circumstances that existed at the date of acquisition. The provisional amounts may be adjusted through the completion of the measurement period, which does not exceed one year from the date of acquisition.

We acquired \$957 million in assets at fair value, including \$548 million in loans, net of unearned income, \$278 million in investment securities, \$54.3 million of OREO, \$35.7 million in net deferred tax assets and \$3.6 million of core deposit intangible asset. We also acquired \$962 million of liabilities at fair value, including \$864 million of retail deposits and \$92.7 million of borrowings. The Great Florida Acquisition resulted in goodwill of \$47.8 million as the estimated fair value of liabilities assumed and consideration paid exceeded the estimated fair value of assets acquired. The goodwill is included within Goodwill and other intangible assets in the consolidated balance sheets.

Approximately 52% of the loans acquired were accounted for under ASC Topic 310-30, Loans and Debt Securities Acquired with Deteriorated Credit Quality, or ASC 310-30 loans. On the January 31, 2014 acquisition date, the contractual cash flows for the ASC 310-30 loans acquired in the Great Florida Acquisition were \$426.1 million and the estimated fair value of the loans was \$283.1 million. The total expected cash flows from these loans was \$323.5 million.

The difference between the total estimated cash flows and the fair market value created an accretable discount in the amount of \$40.4 million, which represents the undiscounted cash flows expected to be collected in excess of the estimated fair value of the acquired ASC 310-30 loans. Accretable discount is recognized as interest income on a level-yield basis over the expected term of the loans in each pool. Assumptions for prepayment and the probability of collection are applied to both contractually required payments and cash flows expected to be collected at acquisition.

The Company also acquired loans with a fair value of \$265.0 million that are accounted for under ASC Topic 310-20, Receivables Nonrefundable fees and other costs, or Non-ASC 310-30 acquired loans, as these specific loans did not exhibit deteriorated credit quality since origination or were loans to borrowers that had revolving privileges at the acquisition date. The acquired Non-ASC 310-30 loans with revolving privileges had a total unpaid principal balance of \$71.5 million and a fair value of \$60.6 million at acquisition. The acquired Non-ASC 310-30 loans without revolving privileges had a total unpaid principal balance of \$204.3 million and a fair value of \$204.4 million at acquisition.

For the three months ended March 31, 2014, the Company incurred \$4.8 million of bank acquisition, legal fees, accounting advisory, data conversion, retention payments and severance expenses primarily related to costs associated with the Great Florida Acquisition. In addition to the costs incurred during the three months ended March, 31 2014, the Company anticipates recording additional expense of \$225,000 during the three months ended June 30, 2014 related to the closure of five banking locations assumed in the Great Florida Acquisition. The Company does not anticipate any other material costs related to the Great Florida Acquisition for the current year and future fiscal years.

Critical Accounting Policies

The notes to consolidated financial statements contain a summary of our significant accounting policies, including discussions on recently issued accounting pronouncements, our adoption of them and the related impact of their adoption. We believe that certain of these policies, along with various estimates that we are required to make in recording our financial transactions, are important to have a complete picture of our financial position. In addition, these estimates require us to make complex and subjective judgments, many of which include matters with a high degree of uncertainty. The following is a discussion of these critical accounting policies and significant estimates. Additional information about these policies can be found in Note 2 of our consolidated financial statements.

Implications of Elections under the JOBS Act

Section 107 of the JOBS Act provides that an emerging growth company can take advantage of the extended transition period provided in Section 7(a)(2)(B) of the Securities Act for complying with new or revised accounting standards. In other words, an emerging growth company can delay the adoption of certain accounting standards until those standards would otherwise apply to private companies. We have elected to use the extended transition period provided in Section 7(a)(2)(B) of the Securities Act until the earlier of the date we (i) are no longer an emerging growth company or (ii) affirmatively and irrevocably opt out of the extended transition period provided in Section 7(a)(2)(B).

Although we are still evaluating the JOBS Act, we may take advantage of some or all of the reduced regulatory and reporting requirements that will be available to us as long as we qualify as an emerging growth company, including, but not limited to, not being required to comply with the auditor attestation requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, reduced disclosure obligations regarding executive compensation in our periodic reports and proxy statements, and exemptions from the requirements of holding a non-binding advisory shareholder vote on executive compensation and shareholder approval of any golden parachute payments not previously approved.

Business Combinations

The Company accounts for transactions that meet the definition of a purchase business combination by recording the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at their fair value upon acquisition. The operations of the Acquisitions are included in our consolidated financial statements from the date of acquisition. Intangible assets, indemnification contracts and contingent consideration are identified and recognized individually. If the fair value of the assets acquired exceeds the purchase price plus the fair value of the liabilities assumed, a bargain purchase gain is recognized. Conversely, if the purchase price plus the fair value of the liabilities assumed exceeds the fair value of the assets acquired, goodwill is recognized. The Company s assumptions utilized to determine the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed conform to market conditions at the date of acquisition. The provisional amounts

recorded are updated if better information is obtained about the initial assumptions used to determine fair value or if new information is obtained regarding the facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition. The provisional amounts may be adjusted through the completion of the measurement period, which does not exceed one year from the date of acquisition.

Fair Value Measurement

The Company uses estimates of fair value in applying various accounting standards for its consolidated financial statements on either a recurring or non-recurring basis. Fair value is defined as the price to sell an asset or transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between willing and able market participants. The Company groups its assets and liabilities measured at fair value in three hierarchy levels, based on the observability and transparency of the inputs. These levels are as follows:

Level 1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical assets or liabilities:

Level 2 Observable inputs other than level 1 inputs, including quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities, quoted prices for identical assets and liabilities in less active markets and other inputs that can be corroborated by observable market data; and

Level 3 Unobservable inputs supported by limited or no market activity or data and inputs requiring significant management judgment or estimation; valuation techniques utilizing level 3 inputs include option pricing models, discounted cash flow models and similar techniques.

It is the Company s policy to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs in estimating fair value. Unobservable inputs are utilized in determining fair value estimates only to the extent that observable inputs are not available. The need to use unobservable inputs generally results from a lack of market liquidity and trading volume. Transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy are recorded at the end of the reporting period.

ASC Topic 825, Financial Instruments, allows the Company an irrevocable option for measurement of eligible financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value on an instrument by instrument basis (the fair value option). Subsequent to the initial adoption of ASC Topic 825, the Company may elect to account for eligible financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value. Such an election may be made at the time an eligible financial asset, financial liability or firm commitment is recognized or when certain specified reconsideration events occur. The Company has not elected the fair value option for any eligible financial instrument as of March 31, 2014, December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012.

Investment Securities

The Company determines the classification of investment securities at the time of purchase. If the Company has the intent and the ability at the time of purchase to hold debt securities until maturity, they are classified as held-to-maturity. Investment securities held-to-maturity are stated at amortized cost. Debt securities the Company does not intend to hold to maturity are classified as available for sale and carried at estimated fair value with unrealized gains or losses reported as a separate component of stockholders—equity in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of applicable income taxes. Available for sale securities are a part of the Company s asset/liability management strategy and may be sold in response to changes in interest rates, prepayment risk or other market factors.

Interest income and dividends on securities are recognized in interest income on an accrual basis. Premiums and discounts on debt securities are amortized as an adjustment to interest income over the period to maturity of the related security using the effective interest method. Realized gains or losses on the sale of securities are determined using the specific identification method.

The Company reviews investment securities for impairment on a quarterly basis or more frequently if events and circumstances warrant. In order to determine if a decline in fair value below amortized cost represents other than temporary impairment, or OTTI, management considers several factors, including but not limited to, the length of time and extent to which the fair value has been less than the amortized cost basis, the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer (considering factors such as adverse conditions specific to the issuer and the security and ratings agency actions) and the Company s intent and ability to retain the investment in order to allow for an anticipated recovery in fair value.

The Company recognizes OTTI of a debt security for which there has been a decline in fair value below amortized cost if (i) management intends to sell the security, (ii) it is more likely than not that the Company will be required to sell the security before recovery of its amortized cost basis or (iii) the Company does not expect to recover the entire amortized cost basis of the security. The amount by which amortized cost exceeds the fair value of a debt security that is considered to have OTTI is separated into a component representing the credit loss, which is recognized in earnings, and a component related to all other factors, which is recognized in other comprehensive income (loss). The measurement of the credit loss component is equal to the difference between the debt security s amortized cost basis and the present value of its expected future cash flows discounted at the security s effective yield. If the Company intends to sell the security, or if it is more likely than not it will be required to sell the security before recovery, an OTTI write-down is recognized in earnings equal to the entire difference between the amortized cost basis and fair value of the security.

The Bank, as a member of the FHLB, is required to maintain an investment in the stock of the FHLB. No market exists for this stock, and the Bank s investment can be liquidated only through redemption by the FHLB, at the discretion of and subject to conditions imposed by the FHLB. Historically, FHLB stock redemptions have been at cost

(par value), which equals the Company s carrying value. The Company monitors its investment in FHLB stock for impairment through review of recent financial results of the FHLB including capital adequacy and liquidity position, dividend payment history, redemption history and information from credit agencies. The Company has not identified any indicators of impairment of FHLB stock.

Loans

The Company s accounting methods for loans differ depending on whether the loans are new, or new loans, or acquired, or acquired loans, and for acquired loans, whether the loans were acquired at a discount as a result of credit deterioration since the date of origination.

New Loans

The Company accounts for originated loans and purchased loans not acquired through business combinations as new loans. New loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future are reported at their outstanding principal balances net of any allowance for loan losses, unamortized deferred fees and costs and unamortized premiums or discounts. The net amount of nonrefundable loan origination fees and certain direct costs associated with the lending process are deferred and amortized to interest income over the contractual lives of the new loans using methods which approximate the level yield method. Discounts and premiums are amortized or accreted to interest income over the estimated term of the new loans using methods that approximate the level yield method. Interest income on new loans is accrued based on the unpaid principal balance outstanding.

Acquired Loans

Acquired loans are accounted for under ASC 310-30 unless the loan type is excluded from the scope of ASC 310-30 (i.e. loans where borrowers have revolving privileges at acquisition date, or Non-ASC 310-30 loans). The Company has elected to account for loans acquired with deteriorated credit quality since origination under ASC 310-30, or ASC 310-30 loans or pools, due to the following:

•

there is evidence of credit quality deterioration since origination resulting in a Day 1 discount attributable, at least in part, to credit quality;

.

the loans were acquired in a business combination or asset purchase; and

.

the loans are not to be subsequently accounted for at fair value.

The Company has elected this policy for loans acquired through business combinations exhibiting credit deterioration since origination, except those loan types which have been scoped out of ASC 310-30. Substantially all loans acquired through the Failed Bank Acquisitions and a portion of the loans acquired in the Great Florida Acquisition had a fair value discount at acquisition date due at least in part to deterioration in credit quality since origination. However, there was a separate grouping of loans individually identified with substantial credit impairment that would be explicitly scoped into ASC 310-30 from those that were classified by analogy. The Company determined that a loan would be explicitly scoped into ASC 310-30 if there was evidence of credit deterioration at Day 1 and that it was probable that the Company would be unable to collect all contractual cash flows receivable. The loans that were classified by analogy were determined to have evidence of credit deterioration at Day 1 and that it was possible, not probable, that the Company would be unable to collect all contractual cash flows receivable.

For each acquisition, ASC 310-30 loans are aggregated into pools based on common risk characteristics, which includes similar credit risk of the loans based on whether loans were analogized or were explicitly scoped into ASC 310-30, internal risk ratings for commercial real estate, land and development and commercial loans; and performing status for consumer and single family residential loans. Pools of loans are further aggregated by collateral type (e.g. commercial real estate, single family residential, etc.). The Company did not elect to aggregate loans into pools that were acquired from separate Acquisitions completed in the same fiscal quarter.

Acquired loans are recorded at their fair value at the acquisition date. Fair value for acquired loans is based on a discounted cash flow methodology that considers factors including the type of loan and related collateral type, delinquency and credit classification status, fixed or variable interest rate, term of loan, whether or not the loan was amortizing, and current discount rates. Additional assumptions used include default rates, loss severity, loss curves and prepayment speeds. Discounts due to credit quality are included in the determination of fair value; therefore an

allowance for loan losses is not recorded at the acquisition date. The discount rates used for the cash flow methodology are based on market rates for new originations of comparable loans at the time of acquisition and include adjustments for liquidity concerns. The fair value is determined from the discounted cash flows for each individual loan, and for ASC 310-30 loans are then aggregated at the unit of account, or pool level.

For acquired loans with deteriorated credit quality, the Company makes an estimate of the total cash flows it expects to collect from the loans in each pool, which includes undiscounted expected principal and interest as well as cash received through other forms of satisfaction (e.g. foreclosure). The excess of contractual amounts over the total cash flows expected to be collected from the loans is referred to as non-accretable difference, which is not accreted into income. The excess of the expected undiscounted cash flows over the carrying value of the loans is referred to as accretable discount. Accretable discount is recognized as interest income on a level-yield basis over the expected term of the loans in each pool. Assumptions for prepayment and the probability of collection are applied to both contractually required payments and cash flows expected to be collected at acquisition.

The Company continues to estimate cash flows expected to be collected over the expected term of the ASC 310-30 loans on a quarterly basis. Subsequent increases in total cash flows expected to be collected are recognized as an adjustment to the accretable discount with the amount of periodic accretion adjusted over the remaining expected term of the loans. Subsequent decreases in cash flows expected to be collected over the expected term of the loans are recognized as impairment in the current period through a provision for loan losses.

Each pool is accounted for as a single asset with a single composite interest rate and an aggregate expectation of cash flows. Resolutions of loans may include sales to third parties, receipt of payments in settlement with the borrower, or foreclosure of the collateral. Upon these resolutions, the Company s policy is to remove an individual ASC 310-30 loan from a pool based on comparing the amount received from its resolution with its contractual amount. Any difference between these amounts is absorbed by the non-accretable difference. This removal method assumes that the amount received from these resolutions approximates the pool performance expectations of cash flows. The accretable yield percentage is unaffected by

the resolution. Any changes in the effective yield for the remaining loans in the pool are addressed by the quarterly cash flow evaluation process for each pool. For loans that are resolved by payment in full, there is no release of the non-accretable difference for the pool because there is no difference between the amount received at resolution and the contractual amount of the loan.

Payments received in excess of expected cash flows may result in an ASC 310-30 pool becoming fully amortized and its carrying value reduced to zero even though outstanding contractual balances remain related to loans in the pool. Once the carrying value of an ASC 310-30 pool is reduced to zero, any future proceeds from the remaining loans are recognized as interest income upon receipt. There were four ASC 310-30 pools whose carrying value has been reduced to zero as of March 31, 2014, December 31, 2013 and 2012. These pools had an aggregate Unpaid Principal Balance, or UPB, of \$0.3 million, \$0.4 million and \$1.6 million as of March 31, 2014, December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Non-ASC 310-30 loans are recorded at their estimated fair value as of the acquisition date and subsequently accounted for under ASC Topic 310-20, Receivables Nonrefundable Fees and Other Costs, or ASC 310-20. The fair value discount is accreted using methods which approximate the level-yield method over the remaining term of the loans and is recognized as a component of interest income.

Nonaccrual Loans

For new and Non-ASC 310-30 loans, the Company classifies loans as past due when the payment of principal or interest is greater than 30 days delinquent based on the contractual next payment due date. The Company's policies related to when loans are placed on nonaccrual status conform to guidelines prescribed by regulatory authorities. Loans are placed on non-accrual status when it is probable that principal or interest is not fully collectible, or generally when principal or interest becomes 90 days past due, whichever occurs first. Loans secured by one to four family residential properties may remain in accruing status until they are 180 days past due if management determines that it does not have concern over the collectability of principal and interest because the loan is adequately collateralized and in the process of collection. When loans are placed on nonaccrual status, interest receivable is reversed against interest income in the current period and amortization of any discount ceases. Interest payments received thereafter are applied as a reduction to the remaining principal balance unless management believes that the ultimate collection of the principal is likely, in which case payments are recognized in earnings on a cash basis. Loans are removed from nonaccrual status when they become current as to both principal and interest and the collectability of principal and interest is no longer doubtful.

Generally, a nonaccrual loan that is restructured remains on nonaccrual for a period of six months to demonstrate the borrower can meet the restructured terms. However, performance prior to the restructuring, or significant events that coincide with the restructuring, are considered in assessing whether the borrower can meet the new terms and may result in the loan being returned to accrual status after a shorter performance period. If the borrower s ability to meet the revised payment schedule is not reasonably assured, the loan remains classified as a nonaccrual loan.

Contractually delinquent ASC 310-30 loans are not classified as nonaccrual as long as discount continues to be accreted on the corresponding ASC 310-30 pool.

Impaired Loans

An ASC 310-30 pool is considered to be impaired when it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect all the cash flows expected at acquisition, plus additional cash flows expected to be collected arising from changes in estimates after acquisition. All ASC 310-30 pools are evaluated individually for impairment based their expected total cash flows. The discount continues to be accreted on ASC 310-30 pools as long as there are expected future cash flows in excess of the current carrying amount of the pool.

Non-ASC 310-30 and new loans are considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due, according to the contractual terms of the loan agreements.

All Non-ASC 310-30 and new loans of \$250,000 or greater with an internal risk rating of substandard or below and on nonaccrual, as well as loans classified as Troubled Debt Restructuring, or TDR, are reviewed individually for impairment on a quarterly basis.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The Company s allowance for loan losses, or ALL, is established for both performing and nonperforming loans. The Company s ALL is the amount considered adequate to absorb probable losses within the portfolio based on management s evaluation of the size and current risk characteristics of the loan portfolio. Such evaluation considers numerous factors including, but not limited to, internal risk ratings, loss forecasts, collateral values, geographic location, borrower FICO scores, delinquency rates, nonperforming and restructured loans, origination channels, product mix, underwriting practices,

industry conditions, economic trends and net charge-off trends. The ALL relates to new loans, estimated additional losses arising on Non-ASC 310-30 loans subsequent to the Acquisitions and additional impairment recognized as a result of decreases in expected cash flows on ASC 310-30 pools due to further credit deterioration or other factors since the Acquisitions. The ALL consists of both specific and general components.

For ASC 310-30 pools, a specific valuation allowance is established when it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect all of the cash flows expected at acquisition, plus the additional cash flows expected to be collected arising from changes in estimates after acquisition. Expected cash flows are estimated on an individual loan basis and then aggregated at the ASC 310-30 pool level. The analysis of expected pool cash flows incorporates updated pool level expected prepayment rate, default rate, delinquency level and loss severity given default assumptions. These analyses incorporate information about loan performance, collateral values, the financial condition of the borrower, internal risk ratings, the Company s own and industry historical delinquency and default severity data.

The carrying value for ASC 310-30 pools is reduced by the amount of the calculated impairment, which is also the basis in which future accretion income is calculated. A charge-off is taken for an individual ASC 310-30 loan when it is deemed probable that the loan will be resolved for an amount less than its carrying value. The charge-off is taken to the specific allowance or mark as applicable. Alternatively, an improvement in the expected cash flows related to ASC 310-30 pools results in a reduction or recoupment of any previously established specific allowance with a corresponding credit to the provision for loan losses. Any recoupment recorded is limited to the amount of the remaining specific allowance for that pool, with any excess of expected cash flow resulting in a reclassification from non-accretable to accretable yield and an increase in the prospective yield of the pool.

The New and Non-ASC 310-30 loan portfolios have limited delinquency and credit loss history and have not yet exhibited an observable loss trend. The credit quality of loans in these loan portfolios are impacted by delinquency status and debt service coverage generated by the borrowers—businesses and fluctuations in the value of real estate collateral. Management considers delinquency status to be the most meaningful indicator of the credit quality of one-to-four single family residential, home equity loans and lines of credit and other consumer loans. Delinquency statistics are updated at least monthly. Internal risk ratings are considered the most meaningful indicator of credit quality for Non ASC 310-30 and New commercial, construction and commercial real estate loans. Internal risk ratings are a key factor in identifying loans that are individually evaluated for impairment and impact management—s estimates of loss factors used in determining the amount of the ALL. Internal risk ratings are updated on a continuous basis. Relationships with balances in excess of \$250,000 are re-evaluated at least annually and more frequently if circumstances indicate that a change in risk rating may be warranted.

New and Non-ASC 310-30 loans of \$250,000 or greater with an internal risk rating of substandard or below and on nonaccrual, as well as loans classified as TDR, are reviewed individually for impairment on a quarterly basis. The specific allowance established for these loans is based on a thorough analysis of the most probable source of repayment, including the present value of the loan s expected future cash flows, the loan s estimated market value or the estimated fair value of the underlying collateral less costs of disposition. General allowances are established for New and Non-ASC 310-30 loans that are not classified as impaired, which are evaluated by loan category based on common risk characteristics. In this process, general loan loss factors are established based on the following: historical loss factors derived from the Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council s quarterly Unified Performance Branch Report for Group 1 banks (assets greater than \$3 billion) using an annualized weighted average eight quarter rolling basis; trends in delinquencies and nonaccruals by loan portfolio segment and asset categories within those segments; portfolio segment and asset category production trends, including average risk ratings and loan-to value, or LTV, ratios; current industry conditions, including real estate market trends; general economic conditions; credit concentrations by portfolio and asset categories; and portfolio quality, which encompasses an assessment of the

quality and relevance of borrowers financial information and collateral valuations and average risk rating and migration trends within portfolios and asset categories.

Other adjustments for qualitative factors may be made to the allowance after an assessment of internal and external influences on credit quality and loss severity that are not fully reflected in the historical loss or risk rating data. For these measurements, the Company uses assumptions and methodologies that are relevant to estimating the level of impairment and probable losses in the loan portfolio. To the extent that the data supporting such assumptions has limitations, management s judgment and experience play a key role in recording the allowance estimates. Qualitative adjustments are considered for: portfolio credit quality trends, including levels of delinquency, charge-offs, nonaccrual, restructuring and other factors; policy and credit standards, including quality and experience of lending and credit management; and general economic factors, including national, regional and local conditions and trends.

Additions to the ALL are made by provisions charged to earnings. The allowance is decreased by charge-offs of balances no longer deemed collectible. Charge-offs on New and Non-ASC 310-30 loans are recognized as follows: commercial loans are written-off when management determines them to be uncollectible; for unsecured consumer loans at 90 days past due; and for residential real estate loans and secured consumer loans when they become 120 to 180 days past due,

depending on the collateral type. The Company reports recoveries on a cash basis at the time received. Recoveries on ASC 310-30 loans that were charged-off and Non-ASC 310-30 loans that were charged-off prior to the Acquisitions are recognized in earnings as income from resolution of acquired assets and do not affect the allowance for loan losses. All other recoveries are credited to the ALL.

Loss Share Indemnification Asset and Clawback Liability

Assets subject to loss sharing agreements with the FDIC are labeled Covered Assets in the consolidated financial statements and include acquired loans, or Covered Loans, and OREO.

The loss share indemnification asset is measured separately from the Covered Assets acquired as it is not contractually embedded in any of the Covered Assets. The initial fair value of the loss share indemnification asset represents the present value of the estimated cash payments expected to be received from the FDIC for future losses on Covered Assets, based on the credit adjustment estimated for each Covered Asset and the loss sharing percentages. The estimated cash flows are discounted using a risk-free yield curve plus a premium reflecting the uncertainty related to the timing and receipt of such cash flows. The amount ultimately collected for this asset is dependent upon the performance of the underlying Covered Assets, the passage of time and claims submitted to the FDIC.

The amounts covered by the loss sharing agreements are the pre-acquisition book value of the underlying assets, the contractual balance of unfunded commitments that were acquired, and certain future net direct costs applicable to the Covered Assets. As required by the respective loss sharing agreements, the Company submits a loss share certificate to the FDIC on a quarterly basis requesting reimbursement for losses on Covered Assets and covered expenses. Covered expenses are recorded in non-interest expense when incurred with an offsetting increase to the loss share indemnification asset and non-interest income for the amount expected to be reimbursed by the FDIC. Certain covered expenses are claimed upon resolution of the Covered Asset, resulting in the expense and the related reimbursements from the FDIC occurring in different periods.

The Company reviews and updates the cash flow expected to be collected on Covered Assets and the FDIC loss share indemnification asset on a quarterly basis as loss and recovery estimates related to Covered Assets change. Decreases in the amount of cash flow expected to be collected on Covered Loans after acquisition result in a provision for loan losses, an increase in the ALL, and a proportional increase to the FDIC loss share indemnification asset and income for the estimated amount to be reimbursed. Increases in the amount of cash flow expected to be collected on Covered Loans after acquisition result in the reversal of any previously-recorded provision for loan losses and related ALL and a decrease to the FDIC loss share indemnification asset, or prospective adjustment to the accretable discount if no provision for loan losses had been previously recorded, improvements in the expected cash flows from the Covered Loans, which is reflected as an adjustment to yield and accreted into income over the remaining expected term of the loans, decreases the expected cash flows to be collected from the loss sharing agreement, with such decrease reducing the yield to be accreted on a prospective basis if the total expected cash flows from the loss sharing agreement exceeds its carrying amount; and, if the carrying amount of the FDIC loss share indemnification asset exceeds the total expected cash flows, the excess is amortized as a reduction of income over the shorter of (1) the remaining expected term of the respective loans or (2) the remaining term of the loss sharing agreement.

As a result, the value of the FDIC loss share indemnification asset will continue to fluctuate over time based upon the continued performance of the Covered Assets and as the Company receives payments from the FDIC under the loss sharing agreements.

The loss sharing agreements between the Company and the FDIC for certain of the Acquisitions include clawback provisions that obligate the Company to pay the FDIC a certain amount in the event that losses incurred by the Company do not reach a specified threshold upon termination of the loss sharing agreement. The fair value of the clawback liability is initially estimated using the same discounted cash flow model used to determine the loss share indemnification asset, using a discount rate that takes into account the Company's credit risk. The clawback liability is re-measured quarterly based on the terms of the applicable loss sharing agreement, changes in projected losses on Covered Assets and the cumulative servicing amount, if applicable.

The clawback liability is included in other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the amortization and loss on re-measurement is included in loss share indemnification income in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill represents the excess of consideration transferred in business combinations over the fair value of net tangible and identifiable intangible assets acquired. Goodwill is not amortized, but is tested for impairment annually or more frequently if events or circumstances indicate that impairment may have occurred. The Company performs its annual

goodwill impairment test in the fourth fiscal quarter. The Company has a single reporting unit. The impairment test compares the estimated fair value of the reporting unit to its carrying amount. If the fair value of the reporting unit exceeds its carrying amount, no impairment is indicated. If the fair value of the reporting unit is less than its carrying amount, impairment of goodwill is measured as the excess of the carrying amount of goodwill over its implied fair value. Management uses a third party financial institution valuation specialist to estimate the fair value of the reporting unit. This firm employs a market value approach based upon observable market values and price ratios of similar or comparable publicly owned bank holding companies and an investment value approach based upon the projected future value of the Company derived from its financial projections and discounted at an estimated market required cost of capital to estimate the fair value of the Company. Management evaluates and includes a change of control premium in the estimated fair value of the Company for purposes of evaluating goodwill for impairment. Unobservable inputs into the valuation models include the Company s financial projections and observable inputs include the market values and price ratios of publicly owned bank holding companies and a discount rate based on the capital assets pricing model. The estimated fair value of the reporting unit at the last impairment testing date exceeded its carrying amount; therefore, no impairment of goodwill was indicated.

Core deposit intangible, or CDI, is a measure of the value of checking and savings deposit relationships acquired in a business combination. The fair value of the CDI stemming from any given business combination is based on the present value of the expected cost savings attributable to the core deposit funding relative to an alternative source of funding. CDI is amortized over the estimated useful lives of the existing deposit relationships acquired, but does not exceed 10 years. The Company evaluates such identifiable intangibles for impairment when events and circumstances indicate that its carrying amount may not be recoverable. If an impairment loss is determined to exist, the loss is reflected as an impairment charge in the consolidated statements of operations for the period in which such impairment is identified. No impairment charges were required to be recorded for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, or for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense (benefit) is determined using the asset and liability method and consists of income taxes that are currently payable and deferred income taxes. Deferred income tax expense is determined by recognizing deferred tax assets and liabilities for future tax consequences attributable to temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates that are expected to apply to taxable income in years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. Changes in tax rates on deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date. A valuation allowance is established for deferred tax assets when management determines that it is more likely than not that some portion or all of a deferred tax asset will not be realized. In making such determinations, the Company considers all available positive and negative evidence that may impact the realization of deferred tax assets. These considerations include the amount of taxable income generated in statutory carryback periods, future reversals of existing taxable temporary differences, projected future taxable income and available tax planning strategies.

The Company files a consolidated federal income tax return including the results of its wholly owned subsidiary, the Bank. The Company estimates income taxes payable based on the amount it expects to owe the various tax authorities (i.e., federal and state). Income taxes represent the net estimated amount due to, or to be received from, such tax authorities. In estimating income taxes, management assesses the relative merits and risks of the appropriate tax treatment of transactions, taking into account statutory, judicial, and regulatory guidance in the context of the Company s tax position. Although the Company uses the best available information to record income taxes, underlying estimates and assumptions can change over time as a result of unanticipated events or circumstances such as changes

in tax laws and judicial guidance influencing its overall tax position.

An uncertain tax position is recognized only if it is more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon examination, including resolution of any related appeals or litigation process, based on the technical merits of the position. The amount of tax benefit recognized in the financial statements is the largest amount of benefit that is more than fifty percent likely to be sustained upon ultimate settlement of the uncertain tax position. If the initial assessment fails to result in recognition of a tax benefit, the Company subsequently recognizes a tax benefit if there are changes in tax law or case law that raise the likelihood of prevailing on the technical merits of the position to more-likely-than-not, the statute of limitations expires, or there is a completion of an examination resulting in a settlement of that tax year or position with the appropriate agency. The Company recognizes interest related to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense (benefit) and penalties, if any, in other operating expenses.

Segment Reporting

The Company operates in one reportable segment of business, Community Banking, which includes the Bank, the Company s sole banking subsidiary. Through the Bank, the Company provides a broad range of retail and commercial banking services. Management makes operating decisions and assesses performance based on an ongoing review of these banking operations, which constitute the Company s only operating segment.

Accounting Policies Recently Adopted and Pending Adoption

In October 2012, the FASB issued ASU 2012-06, Subsequent Accounting for an Indemnification Asset Recognized at the Acquisition Date as a Result of a Government-Assisted Acquisition of a Financial Institution. The amendments in this update clarify the applicable guidance for subsequently measuring an indemnification asset recognized as a result of a government-assisted acquisition of a financial institution. The update provides that changes in cash flows expected to be collected on the indemnification asset arising subsequent to initial recognition as a result of changes in cash flows expected to be collected on the related indemnified assets should be accounted for on the same basis as the change in the assets subject to indemnification. Any amortization of changes in value should be limited to the contractual term of the indemnification agreement. The Company is required to adopt this update prospectively for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2012. The requirements of the update are consistent with the Company s existing accounting policy; therefore, adoption did not have a material impact on the Company s consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In January 2013, the FASB issued ASU 2013-01, Balance Sheet: Disclosures about Offsetting Assets and Liabilities. These changes require an entity to disclose both gross information and net information about both instruments and transactions eligible for offset in the statement of financial position and instruments and transactions subject to an agreement similar to a master netting arrangement. The enhanced disclosures will enable users of an entity s financial statements to understand and evaluate the effect or potential effect of master netting arrangements on an entity s financial position, including the effect or potential effect of rights of setoff associated with certain financial instruments and derivative instruments. The Company adopted these changes in 2013. Other than the additional disclosure requirements presented in Note 10, the adoption of these changes did not have a material impact on the Company s consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In February 2013, the FASB issued ASU 2013-02, Reporting of Amounts Reclassified Out of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income. This update requires entities to provide information about the amounts reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensive income by component. In addition, entities are required to present, either on the face of the statement where net income is presented or in the notes, significant amounts reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensive income by the respective line items of net income. The Company adopted this update in 2013. The additional disclosures required are incorporated in Note 15 of these consolidated financial statements. The adoption of these changes did not have a material impact on the Company s consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In January 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-04, Reclassification of Residential Real Estate Collateralized Consumer Mortgage Loans Upon Foreclosure. This update defines in substance repossession or foreclosure because the diversity in practice regarding when entities were reclassifying loans receivable to other real estate owned. A creditor is considered to have received physical possession (resulting from an in substance repossession or foreclosure) of residential real estate property collateralizing a consumer mortgage loan only upon the occurrence of either of the following:

.

The creditor obtains legal title to the residential real estate property upon completion of a foreclosure. A creditor may obtain legal title to the residential real estate property even if the borrower has redemption rights that provide the borrower with a legal right for a period of time after a foreclosure to reclaim the real estate property by paying certain amounts specified by law.

.

The borrower conveys all interest in the residential real estate property to the creditor to satisfy the loan through completion of a deed in lieu of foreclosure or through a similar legal agreement. The deed in lieu of foreclosure or similar legal agreement is completed when agreed-upon terms and conditions have been satisfied by both the borrower and the creditor.

The Company is required to adopt this update for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2014, and interim and annual periods thereafter. The update may result in revised disclosures in the Company s financial statements but will not have an impact on the Company s consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Significant Accounting Estimates

The notes to consolidated financial statements contain a summary of our significant accounting policies, including discussions on recently issued accounting pronouncements, our adoption of them and the related impact of their adoption. We believe that certain of these policies, along with various estimates that we are required to make in recording our financial transactions, are important to have a complete picture of our financial position. In addition, these estimates require us to make complex and subjective judgments, many of which include matters with a high degree of uncertainty. The following is a discussion of these significant estimates. Additional information about these policies can be found in Note 2 of the consolidated financial statements. See Risk Factors beginning on page 12 for a discussion of information that should be considered in connection with an investment in our securities.

50

The Company s financial reporting and accounting policies conform to GAAP. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Significant estimates include the carrying value of loans, the allowance for loan losses, the carrying value of the loss share indemnification asset, the carrying value of other real estate owned, the carrying value of goodwill and other intangible assets, contingent consideration liability, the determination of fair value for financial instruments, acquisition-related fair value computations, stock-based compensation and deferred taxes.

Primary Factors Used to Evaluate Our Business

As a financial institution, we manage and evaluate various aspects of both our results of operations and our financial condition. We evaluate the levels and trends of the line items included in our consolidated balance sheet and income statement, as well as various financial ratios that are commonly used in our industry. We analyze these ratios and financial trends against our own historical performance, our budgeted performance and the financial condition and performance of comparable financial institutions in our region and nationally.

Comparison of our financial performance against other financial institutions is impacted by the accounting for loans acquired with deteriorated credit quality since origination as well as assets subject to loss sharing agreements with the FDIC.

Results of Operations

Our results of operations depend substantially on net interest income, which is the difference between interest income on interest-earning assets, consisting primarily of interest income on loans receivable, including accretion income on acquired loans, securities and other short-term investments, and interest expense on interest-bearing liabilities, consisting primarily of deposits and borrowings. Our results of operations are also dependent upon our generation of non-interest income, consisting of income from banking service fees, interest rate swap services, bank owned life insurance, recoveries on acquired assets and FDIC loss share related items including reimbursement of expenses on covered assets and negative amortization of the indemnification asset to fair value over the life of the contract. Other factors contributing to our results of operations include our provisions for loan losses, gains or losses on sales of securities and income taxes, as well as the level of our non-interest expenses, such as compensation and benefits, occupancy and equipment and other miscellaneous operating expenses.

Net interest income, a significant contributor to our revenues and net income, represents interest income less interest expense. We generate interest income from interest, dividends and fees received on interest-earning assets, including loans and investment securities we own. We incur interest expense from interest paid on interest-bearing liabilities, including interest-bearing deposits, and borrowings. To evaluate net interest income, we measure and monitor (1) yields on our loans and other interest-earning assets, (2) the costs of our deposits and other funding sources, (3) our net interest spread, (4) our net interest margin and (5) our provisions for loan and lease losses. Net interest spread is the difference between rates earned on interest-earning assets and rates paid on interest-bearing liabilities. Net interest margin is calculated as the annualized net interest income divided by average interest-earning assets. Because non-interest-bearing sources of funds, such as non-interest-bearing deposits and stockholders equity, also fund interest-earning assets, net interest margin includes the benefit of these non-interest-bearing sources.

We also recognize income from the accretable discounts associated with the purchase of interest-earning assets. Because of our acquisitions in 2010 and 2011, and on a going forward basis our January 31, 2014 acquisition of Great Florida Bank, we derive a portion of our interest income from the accretable discounts on acquired loans. This accretion will continue to have an impact on our net interest income as long as loans acquired with evidence of credit deterioration at acquisition represent a meaningful portion of our interest-earning assets. As of March 31, 2014, acquired loans with evidence of credit deterioration accounted for under ASC 310-30 represented approximately 24% of our total loan portfolio and accounted for 34% of our interest income for the three months ended March 31, 2014.

Changes in the market interest rates and interest rates we earn on interest-earning assets or pay on interest-bearing liabilities, as well as the volume and types of interest-earning assets, interest-bearing and non-interest-bearing liabilities and stockholders—equity, are usually the largest drivers of periodic changes in net interest spread, net interest margin and net interest income. In addition, our interest income includes the accretion of the fair value discounts on our acquired loans, which will also affect our net interest spread, net interest margin and net interest income. We measure net interest income before and after provision for loan and lease losses required to maintain our ALL at acceptable levels.

Non-interest Income Our non-interest income includes the following: service charges and fees; interest rate swap services; bank owned life insurance; accretion income and amortization expense from FDIC loss share indemnification asset and clawback liability; reimbursement of expenses on assets covered by loss sharing agreements; income from recoveries of acquired loans; and net gains and losses from the sale of OREO assets and investment securities.

For the three months ended March 31, 2014 and for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, the majority of our non-interest income resulted from interest rate swap service fees, recoveries on acquired assets, gains on sales of OREO and gains on sales of investment securities. Included within non-interest income is the amortization expense of the FDIC loss share indemnification asset, which represents a substantial component of our non-interest income. In accordance with GAAP, we are negatively amortizing the indemnification asset to fair value over the life of the contract of the receivable. This, in addition to changes to the estimated FDIC clawback liability, resulted in approximately \$6.3 million and \$6.9 million in expenses for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, and \$24.9 million and \$34.4 million of expense for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Typically, the primary components of non-interest income of financial institutions are service charges and fees and gains and losses related to the sale or valuation of investment securities, loans and other assets.

Non-interest Expense
Our non-interest expense includes the following:
salaries and employee benefits;
occupancy and equipment expenses;
other real estate and acquired loan resolution related expenses;
professional services; and
other.
Financial Condition

Liquidity

We manage liquidity based upon factors that include the amount of core deposits as a percentage of total deposits, the level of diversification of our funding sources, the allocation and amount of our deposits among deposit types, the short-term funding sources used to fund assets, the amount of non-deposit funding used to fund assets, the availability of unused funding sources, off-balance sheet obligations, the availability of assets to be readily converted into cash without undue loss, the amount of cash and liquid securities we hold, and the re-pricing characteristics and maturities of our assets when compared to the re-pricing characteristics of our liabilities, the ability to securitize and sell certain pools of assets and other factors.

The primary factors we use to evaluate and manage our financial condition include liquidity, asset quality and capital.

Asset Quality

We manage the diversification and quality of our assets based upon factors that include the level, distribution, severity and trend of problem, classified, delinquent, non-accrual, nonperforming and restructured assets, the adequacy of our ALL, discounts and reserves for unfunded loan commitments, the diversification and quality of loan and investment portfolios, the extent of counterparty risks and credit risk concentrations.

Capital

We manage capital based upon factors that include the level and quality of capital and overall financial condition of the Company, the trend and volume of problem assets, the adequacy of discounts and reserves, the level and quality of earnings, the risk exposures in our balance sheet, the levels of Tier 1 (core), risk-based and tangible equity capital, the ratios of Tier 1 (core), risk-based and tangible equity capital to total assets and risk-weighted assets and other factors.

Key Metrics

The primary metrics used in our industry to evaluate financial results are summarized below. Because of our relatively early stage of operations and recent periods of organic growth, each of the metrics below may not provide an appropriate basis to compare our results or financial condition to the results or financial condition of other financial services companies.

	Three i	months	Year			
	ended M	larch 31,	ended Dec	ember 31,		
(Dollars in thousands)	2014	2013	2013	2012		
Performance Ratios						
Interest rate spread	3.45%	3.72%	3.58%	3.77%		
Net interest margin	3.62%	4.02%	3.80%	4.01%		
Return on average assets	0.30%	0.32%	0.49%	-0.14%		
Return on average equity	1.98%	1.39%	2.35%	-0.67%		
Efficiency ratio (bank level) (1)	79.59%	79.36%	75.03%	83.21%		
Average interest-earning assets to average interest bearing						
liabilities	118.82%	132.91%	130.50%	125.61%		
Loans receivable to deposits	78.78%	65.25%	80.86%	62.15%		
Yield on interest-earning assets	4.19%	4.70%	4.51%	4.91%		
Cost of interest-bearing liabilities	0.74%	0.98%	0.93%	1.14%		
Asset and Credit Quality Ratios Total loans						
Nonperforming loans to loans receivable (2)	0.90%	2.48%	1.51%	0.73%		
Nonperforming assets to total assets (3)	2.18%	2.52%	1.73%	2.09%		
Covered loans to total gross loans	11.5%	30.2%	15.9%	35.1%		
ALL to nonperforming assets	13.8%	19.7%	21.4%	28.0%		
ALL to total gross loans	0.53%	1.12%	0.65%	1.39%		
Asset and Credit Quality Ratios New loans						
Nonperforming new loans to total new loans receivable						
(2)	0.00%	0.06%	0.06%	0.07%		
Covered new loans to total gross new loans	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%		
New loan ALL to total gross new loans	0.49%	0.59%	0.47%	0.71%		
Asset and Credit Quality Ratios Acquired loans						
Nonperforming acquired loans to total acquired loans						
receivable (2)	2.62%	6.09%	6.78%	1.50%		
Covered acquired loans to total gross acquired loans	33.5%	75.2%	73.6%	75.7%		
Acquired loan ALL to total gross acquired loans	0.60%	1.92%	1.32%	2.18%		
Capital Ratios (Company)						
Average equity to average total assets	15.3%	22.8%	20.9%	21.2%		
Tangible average equity to tangible average assets (4)	13.9%	21.8%	20.0%	20.2%		
Tangible common equity ratio (4)	12.5%	20.9%	17.2%	21.5%		
Tier 1 leverage ratio	13.4%	21.3%	18.0%	20.6%		
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio	17.6%	32.6%	24.8%	36.1%		
Total risk-based capital ratio	18.1%	33.4%	25.3%	37.1%		

Capital Ratios (Bank)

Average equity to average total assets	12.3%	14.1%	13.4%	12.9%
Tangible common equity ratio	10.5%	12.9%	11.5%	12.7%
Tier 1 leverage ratio	11.2%	12.7%	12.0%	12.1%
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio	14.9%	20.2%	16.7%	21.2%
Total risk-based capital ratio	15.4%	21.0%	17.3%	22.2%

(1)

Non-interest expense over (net interest income plus non-interest income). Includes amortization expense of FDIC loss share indemnification asset and FDIC clawback liability.

(2)

Nonperforming loans include loans in non-accrual status.

(3)

Nonperforming assets include loans in non-accrual status and OREO.

(4)

See Selected Consolidated Financial Data GAAP Reconciliation and Management Explanation of Non-GAAP Financial Measures.

Results of Operations

Consolidated net income available to shareholders totaled \$3.5 million for the three months ended March 31, 2014, or \$0.10 per average diluted common share, an increase of 41.2% compared to \$2.5 million, or \$0.07 per average diluted common share, for the three months ended March 31, 2013. Consolidated net income for the three months ended March 31, 2014, includes two months of operations of Great Florida Bank, which was acquired on January 31, 2014. The increase in earnings was primarily due to a \$9.3 million increase in net interest income partially offset by an \$8.0 million increase in non-interest expense. The increase in net interest income reflects a \$10.5 million increase in interest income partially offset by a \$1.2 million increase in interest expense. The increase in non-interest expense was due primarily to increases in salaries and employee benefits of \$5.1 million, data processing and network expense of \$1.6 million and occupancy and equipment expense of \$1.0 million. This increase for the three months ended March 31, 2014 includes acquisition related expenses of \$4.8 million for employee severance and retention payments, data conversion costs, legal fees, accounting advisory and other expenses as a result of the Great Florida Acquisition.

The Company s results of operations for the three months ended March 31, 2014 produced an annualized return on average assets of 0.30% and a return on average shareholders equity of 1.98%, compared to returns for the three months ended March 31, 2013 of 0.32% and 1.39%, respectively.

We had consolidated net income of \$17.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2013, or \$0.46 per average diluted common share, compared to a net loss of \$4.8 million, or \$(0.13) per average diluted common share, for the year ended December 31, 2012. The \$22.0 million increase in net income for the year ended December 31, 2013, compared to the year ended December 31, 2012, was primarily due to a \$24.2 million increase in net interest income after provision expense driven by a decrease of \$23.2 million in loan provision expense, an \$8.4 million decrease in non-interest income consisting of \$15.1 million FDIC loss share indemnification loss offset by \$6.4 million of gains on sales of investment securities and a \$17.4 million decrease in noninterest expense consisting of a \$4.1 million decrease in professional service fees and a decrease of \$12.8 million in loan expenses and OREO write downs and expenses.

The decrease in the provision for loan losses on acquired loans during the year ended December 31, 2013 totaled \$24.9 million and was primarily due to better than expected performance on the acquired loan portfolio. Improved payment performance and rising collateral values led to increased expected cash flows on certain loans following our quarterly re-estimation process on ASC 310-30 loans. As a result we were able to recoup a portion of the impairment previously attributed to the respective acquired ASC 310-30 loan pools.

Net Interest Income

The following table presents, for the periods indicated, information about (i) average balances, the total dollar amount of interest income from interest-earning assets and the resultant average yields; (ii) average balances, the total dollar amount of interest expense on interest-bearing liabilities and the resultant average rates; (iii) net interest income; (iv) the interest rate spread; and (v) the net interest margin. Yields have been calculated on a pre-tax basis (dollars in thousands):

	Three mon	ths ended Mar	ch 31, 2014	Three months ended March 31, 2013 Average				
	Balance	Interest	Average	Balance	Interest	Average		
(Dollars in thousands)	(1)	(2)	Rate (3)	(1)	(2)	Rate (3)		
Interest-earning assets:								
Cash & equivalents	\$ 126,136	\$ 67	\$ 0.22% \$	55,631	\$ 30	\$ 0.22%		
New loans	1,814,109	16,381	3.61%	789,774	8,099	4.10%		
Acquired loans (4)	834,093	18,471	8.86%	600,674	17,419	11.60%		
Investment securities	1,517,598	9,999	2.64%	1,487,717	8,909	2.40%		
Total interest-earning assets	4,291,936	44,918	4.19%	2,933,796	34,457	4.70%		
Non-earning assets:								

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

FDIC loss share							
indemnification asset (5)		85,998			122,228		
Non-interest-earning assets		347,185			148,979		
Total assets	\$ 4	4,725,119			\$ 3,205,003		
Interest-bearing liabilities:							
Interest-bearing transaction							
accounts	\$	99,470	\$ 36	0.15%	\$ 67,149	\$ 16	0.09%
Savings and money market							
accounts		1,552,067	1,883	0.49%	803,642	880	0.44%
Time deposits (6)		1,411,109	3,390	0.97%	1,053,008	3,416	1.32%
FHLB advances and other							
borrowings		548,267	1,264	0.92%	283,577	1,058	1.49%
Total interest-bearing							
liabilities	\$:	3,610,913	\$ 6,573	0.74%	\$ 2,207,376	\$ 5,370	0.98%
Non-interest-bearing							
liabilities and							
shareholders' equity:							
Non-interest-bearing demand							
deposits	\$	353,023			\$ 226,757		
Other liabilities		38,962			40,004		
Stockholders' equity		722,221			730,866		
Total liabilities and							
stockholders' equity	\$ 4	4,725,119			\$ 3,205,003		
Net interest income			\$ 38,345			\$ 29,087	
Net interest spread				3.45%			3.72%
Net interest margin				3.62%			4.02%

(1)

Average balances presented are derived from daily average balances.

(2)

Interest income is presented on an actual basis and does not include taxable equivalent adjustments.

(3)

Average rates are presented on an annual basis.

(4)

Includes loans on non-accrual status.

(5)

Amortization expense of FDIC loss share indemnification asset is not included in net interest income presentation.

(6)

Interest expense on time deposits includes the impact from time deposit premium amortization.

54

	Year ended December 31, 2013 Average					Year end Average	December 3	ber 31, 2012		
	Balance (1)]	Interest (2)	Average Rate (3)		Balance (1)		Interest (2)	Average Rate (3)	
Interest-earning assets:	(1)		(2)	Nate (3)		(1)		(2)	Rate (3)	
Cash & equivalents	\$ 100,293	\$	224	0.22%	\$	70,142	\$	145	0.21%	
New loans	1,129,323	·	43,668	3.87%		534,797		22,106	4.13%	
Acquired loans (4)	548,111		64,853	11.83%		725,563		90,610	12.49%	
Investment securities	1,443,957		36,518	2.53%		1,697,875		35,973	2.12%	
Total interest-earning assets	3,221,684		145,263	4.51%		3,028,377		148,834	4.91%	
Non-earning assets:	, ,		•					,		
FDIC loss share										
indemnification asset (5)	107,153					170,805				
Non-interest-earning assets	173,474					184,923				
Total assets	\$ 3,502,311				\$	3,384,105				
Interest-bearing liabilities:										
Interest-bearing transaction										
accounts	\$ 70,454	\$	76	0.11%	\$	65,407		67	0.10%	
Savings and money market										
accounts	961,986		4,425	0.46%		730,591	\$	4,857	0.66%	
Time deposits (6)	1,121,094		14,036	1.25%		1,277,567		17,776	1.39%	
FHLB advances and other										
borrowings	315,103		4,403	1.40%		337,405		4,806	1.42%	
Total interest-bearing										
liabilities	\$ 2,468,637	\$	22,940	0.93%	\$	2,410,970	\$	27,506	1.14%	
Non-interest-bearing										
liabilities and										
shareholders equity:										
Non-interest-bearing demand										
deposits	\$ 261,000					218,766				
Other liabilities	40,560					36,779				
Stockholders- equity	732,114					717,590				
Total liabilities and										
stockholders' equity	\$ 3,502,311	ф	100 000		\$	3,384,105	φ.	101 000		
Net interest income		\$	122,323	2.500			\$	121,328	2 == ~	
Net interest spread				3.58%					3.77%	
Net interest margin				3.80%					4.01%	

Average balances presented are derived from daily average balances.

(2)

Interest income is presented on an actual basis and does not include taxable equivalent adjustments.

(3)

Average rates are presented on an annual basis.

(4)

Includes loans on non-accrual status.

(5)

Amortization expense of FDIC loss share indemnification asset is not included in net interest income presentation.

(6)

Interest expense on time deposits includes the impact from time deposit premium amortization.

Increases and decreases in interest income and interest expense result from changes in average balances (volume) of interest-earning assets and liabilities, as well as changes in average interest rates. The following table shows the effect that these factors had on the interest earned on our interest-earning assets and the interest incurred on our interest-bearing liabilities for the periods indicated. The effect of changes in volume is determined by multiplying the change in volume by the current period s average rate. Similarly, the effect of rate changes is calculated by multiplying the change in average rate by the previous period s volume. Changes applicable to both volume and rate have been allocated to volume. Yields have been calculated on a pre-tax basis. A summary of increases and decreases in interest income and interest expense resulting from changes in average balances (volume) and average interest rates follows (dollars in thousands):

Three months ended
March 31, 2014 compared to 2013
Increase (Decrease) Due to

(Dollars in thousands)	•	Volume	Rate	Total
Interest-earning assets:				
Cash & equivalents	\$	39	\$ (2)	\$ 37
New loans		10,505	(2,223)	8,282
Acquired Loans (1)		6,769	(5,717)	1,052
Investment securities		179	911	1,090
Total change in interest income	\$	17,492	\$ (7,031)	\$ 10,461
Interest-bearing liabilities:				
Interest-bearing transaction accounts	\$	7	\$ 13	\$ 20
Savings and money market		820	183	1,003
Time deposits (2)		1,162	(1,188)	(26)
FHLB advances and other borrowings		987	(781)	206

Total change in interest expenses	2,976	(1,773)	1,203
Total change in net interest income	\$ 14,516	\$ (5,258)	\$ 9,258

(1)

Includes loans on non-accrual status.

(2)

Interest expense on time deposits includes the impact from time deposit premium amortization.

Year ended December 31, 2013 compared to 2012 Increase (Decrease) Due to

Volume		Rate		Total
\$ 62	\$	17	\$	79
24,575		(3,013)		21,562
(22,161)		(3,596)		(25,757)
(5,380)		5,925		545
\$ (2,904)	\$	(667)	\$	(3,571)
\$ 5	\$	4	\$	9
1,538		(1,970)		(432)
(2,177)		(1,563)		(3,740)
(318)		(85)		(403)
(952)		(3,614)		(4,566)
\$ (1,952)	\$	2,947	\$	995
\$ \$	\$ 62 24,575 (22,161) (5,380) \$ (2,904) \$ 5 1,538 (2,177) (318) (952)	\$ 62 \$ 24,575 (22,161) (5,380) \$ (2,904) \$ \$ \$ 1,538 (2,177) (318) (952)	\$ 62 \$ 17 24,575 (3,013) (22,161) (3,596) (5,380) 5,925 \$ (2,904) \$ (667) \$ 5 \$ 4 1,538 (1,970) (2,177) (1,563) (318) (85) (952) (3,614)	\$ 62 \$ 17 \$ 24,575 (3,013) (22,161) (3,596) (5,380) 5,925 \$ (2,904) \$ (667) \$ \$ 5 \$ 4 \$ 1,538 (1,970) (2,177) (1,563) (318) (85) (952) (3,614)

(1)

Includes loans on non-accrual status.

(2)

Interest expense on time deposits includes the impact from time deposit premium amortization.

Net interest income was \$38.3 million for the three months ended March 31, 2014, an increase of 31.8%, compared to \$29.1 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013. The increase in net interest income reflects a \$10.5 million increase in interest income partially offset by a \$1.2 million increase in interest expense. For the three months ended March 31, 2014, average earning assets increased by \$1.4 billion, or 46.3%, compared to the three months ended March 31, 2013, while average interest bearing liabilities increased \$1.4 billion, or 63.6%, compared to the three months ended March 31, 2013. The increase in interest income for the three months ended March 31, 2014 was primarily due to an \$8.3 million increase in interest income on new loans. The average balance of new loans increased \$1.02 billion, which offset the negative impact of the reduction in the average interest rate on new loans of 0.49%. Interest income on acquired loans increased \$1.1 million for the three months ended March 31, 2014 compared to the three months ended March 31, 2013, primarily driven by an increase in the average balance of loans of \$233 million. The Great Florida Acquisition contributed approximately \$4.7 million to the increase in interest income on acquired loans, partially offset by a decrease of \$3.6 million in legacy acquired loan income due to runoff of the acquired loan portfolio from the Failed Bank Acquisitions.

Net interest income was \$122.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2013 compared to \$121.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2012, representing an increase of \$995,000, or 0.8%. The increase in net interest income

reflected a decrease in interest income of \$3.6 million offset by a decrease in interest expense of \$4.6 million. Although net interest income remained relatively consistent from 2012 to 2013, the increase of interest income resulting from new loans for the year ended December 31, 2013 was \$21.6 million and offset by a decrease in acquired loan interest income of \$25.8 million during the period. Gross new loan growth of \$1.04 billion for the year ended December 31, 2013 was the primary driver of the increase in interest income offset by the \$144 million reduction of gross acquired loans. Due to the attriting nature of the acquired loan portfolio and our focus on new loan generation through organic loan origination, we expect the acquired loan portfolio to represent a smaller relative portion of our interest income in future periods.

Interest expense on deposits increased \$1.0 million for the three months ended March 31, 2014 compared to the three months ended March 31, 2013 primarily due to a \$748 million, or 93.1%, increase in the average balance of savings and money market accounts. The average rate paid on time deposits, including the impact of premium amortization, was 0.97% and 1.32% for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The decline in the average rate paid on deposits was attributable to lower prevailing rates offered and the continued run-off of wholesale and longer-term time deposits assumed in the Acquisitions. Interest expense on FHLB advances and other borrowings totaled \$1.3 million for the three months ended March 31, 2014 as compared to \$1.1 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013. The increase was primarily due to an increase of \$265 million, or 93.3%, in the average balance of FHLB advances and other borrowings, partially offset by a decrease in average rate paid on borrowings of 57 basis points.

Interest expense on deposits decreased \$4.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2013 compared to the year ended December 31, 2012 due to decreased cost of deposit. The average rate paid on time deposits including the impact of premium amortization was 1.25% for the year ended December 31, 2013 and 1.39% for the year ended December 31, 2012. The decline in the average rate is attributable to lower prevailing rates offered and the continued run-off of wholesale and longer-term time deposits assumed in the 2010 and 2011 acquisitions. Interest expense on FHLB advances and other borrowings totaled \$4.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2013 as compared to \$4.8 million the year ended December 31, 2012, with a decrease in the average volume of \$22.3 million.

The net interest margin for the three months ended March 31, 2014 was 3.62%, a decline of 40 basis points compared to 4.02% for the three months ended March 31, 2013. The average yield on interest-earning assets declined by 51 basis points for the three months ended March 31, 2014 as compared to the three months ended March 31, 2013, while the

average rate paid on interest-bearing liabilities decreased by 24 basis points. The decline in the average yield on interest-earning assets was due primarily to the runoff of higher yielding acquired loan balances. Although the acquired loan portfolio balance increased 38.9% due to the Great Florida Acquisition during the three months ended March 31, 2014, the lower yielding loans acquired from the Great Florida Acquisition resulted in a decline in the average rate for the combined acquired loan portfolio. The average rate on the acquired loan portfolio was 8.86% for the three months ended March 31, 2014, down from 11.60% for the three months ended March 31, 2013. The decrease in the average rate of the acquired loan portfolio for the three months ended March 31, 2014 compared to the three months ended March 31, 2013 resulted from the loans acquired in the Great Florida Acquisition. At the date of acquisition, the weighted average accretion rate for the loans accounted for under ASC 310-30 was 4.65% and the weighted average contractual rate on acquired Non-ASC 310-30 loans was 4.55%.

The net interest margin for the year ended December 31, 2013 was 3.80% as compared to 4.01% for the year ended December 31, 2012, representing a decline of 21 basis points. The average yield on interest-earning assets declined by 40 basis points for the year ended December 31, 2013 as compared to year ended December 31, 2012 while the average rate paid on interest-bearing liabilities decreased by 21 basis points, for a decline in the interest rate spread of 19 basis points. The decline in both net interest margin and interest rate spread primarily resulted from the run off of the acquired loan balances that had average rate of 11.83% and 12.49% for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Provision for Loan Losses

Provisions for loan losses totaled \$1.1 million for each of the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013. Provision for loan loss expense for the three months ended March 31, 2014 included \$1.1 million related to new loans and recoupment of past provision expense of \$45,000 on the acquired loan portfolio. For the third consecutive quarter, we experienced a recoupment of past provision expense related to the acquired loan portfolio due to better than expected performance and declining delinquencies.

Provisions for loan losses totaled \$2.9 million and \$26.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, of which \$3.3 million and \$1.6 million, respectively, relate to provision expense attributable to new loans. Provision for loan losses attributable to acquired loans totaled \$(379,000) and \$24.5 million for years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The decrease in the provision for loan losses on acquired loans during the year ended December 31, 2013 was primarily due to better than expected performance on the acquired loan portfolio. Favorable payment performance and improving collateral values led to increased expected cash flows on certain ASC 310-30 loans. As a result, we were able to recognize recoupment of \$677,000 for the year ended December 31, 2013 from the portion of the impairment expense previously attributed to the respective acquired loan pools.

Non-Interest Income

The Company reported non-interest income of \$2.5 million for the three months ended March 31, 2014, a slight decrease of \$0.1 million, or 5.1%, compared to the three months ended March 31, 2013. The decrease was due to lower income from resolution of acquired assets of \$0.8 million and an increase in loss share indemnification loss of \$1.2 million that was partially offset by increases in other non-interest income of \$1.5 million and service charges and fees of \$0.2 million.

The Company reported non-interest income of \$10.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2013 and \$19.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2012. The decrease in non-interest income for the year ended December 31, 2013 compared to the year ended December 31, 2012 was primarily driven by an increase of \$15.1 million in amortization expense, or loss, from the FDIC loss share indemnification asset, partially offset by increases of \$6.4 million and \$4.8 million of gains on sales of investment securities and other non-interest income, respectively. The following table presents a comparison of the categories of non-interest income for the periods indicated (dollars in thousands):

		Three mo	nths e ch 31,	Year ended December 31,				
(Dollars in thousands)		2014		2013		2013		2012
Noninterest income								
Service charges and fees	\$	738	\$	517	\$	2,374	\$	2,082
FDIC loss share indemnification income (loss)		(4,992)		(3,789)		(18,533)		(3,470)
Income from resolution of acquired assets		1,037		1,799		8,475		9,593
Gain on sales of other real estate owned		432		1,439		1,237		4,890
Gain on sales of investment securities		2,495		1,386		8,682		2,321
Other noninterest income		2,838		1,332		8,707		3,879
Total noninterest income	\$	2,548	\$	2,684	\$	10,942	\$	19,295

Service charges and fees represent fees charged to customers for banking services, such as fees charged on customer deposit accounts, and includes, but it is not limited to, maintenance fees, insufficient fund fees, overdraft protection fees, wire transfer fees and other. Interest rate swap service fees and income from bank owned life insurance are the primary components of other non-interest income.

FDIC loss share indemnification income (loss) captures amortization of the FDIC loss share indemnification asset, reimbursement of expenses and write-downs on covered assets and the portion of recoveries shared with the FDIC. The amortization of the FDIC loss share indemnification asset represents the amount of loss recognized for the current fiscal period related to the amortization of the FDIC loss share indemnification asset to fair value over its contractual life. During the year ended December 31, 2013, the Company recognized amortization expense of \$25.1 million of the FDIC loss share indemnification asset as increased performance of the indemnified loan portfolio reduced loss expectations. The improvements in expected cash flows from the Covered Loans in certain ASC 310-30 pools resulted in an upward adjustment to yield and is accreted into income over the remaining life of the loans. Conversely, the difference between the carrying amount of the FDIC loss share indemnification asset and the indemnified portion of total expected losses on Covered Loans is amortized as expense over the remaining life of the respective FDIC loss share agreements. As the weighted average lives of the covered loans exceeds the weighted average remaining term of the FDIC loss share indemnification agreements, increases in expected cash flows on Covered Loans will result in proportionally more expense in earlier periods as the accretion income on the covered loans will continue post expiration of the FDIC loss share agreements.

In connection with the loss sharing agreements with the FDIC, the Bank will be reimbursed for a portion of certain expenses associated with Covered Assets. The Company also recognizes income from reimbursement of expenses associated with qualifying expenses on loans that have not been charged-off but for which a charge-off is expected. During the three months ended March 31, 2014, the Company recognized \$2.0 million of expenses subject to reimbursement under the loss sharing agreements and \$1.7 million of reimbursement income associated with such expenses. During the three months ended March 31, 2013, the Company recognized \$3.7 million of expenses subject to reimbursement under the loss sharing agreements and \$3.5 million of reimbursement income associated with such expenses. During the year ended December 31, 2013, the Bank recognized \$11.4 million of expenses subject to reimbursement under the loss sharing agreements and \$9.4 million of reimbursement income associated with such expenses. During the year ended December 31, 2012, the Bank recognized similar expenses totaling \$18.5 million and \$14.7 million of reimbursement income associated with such expenses.

The Company reports recoveries on a cash basis at the time received. Recoveries on ASC 310-30 loans that were charged-off and Non-ASC 310-30 loans that were charged-off prior to the Acquisitions are recognized in earnings as income from resolution of acquired assets and do not affect the allowance for loan losses. All other recoveries are credited to the ALL. Recoveries recognized for the three months ended March 31, 2014 totaled \$1.0 million and were recognized through earnings as received, compared to \$1.8 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013. Recoveries recognized for the year ended December 31, 2013 totaled \$8.5 million and were recognized through earnings as received, compared to \$9.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2012.

Net gain on sales of OREO decreased by \$1.0 million, or 70.0%, to \$0.4 million for the three months ended March 31, 2014, down from \$1.4 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013. The reduction in net OREO gains for the period resulted from the stabilization of asset values, compared to the three months ended March 31, 2013, where real estate assets generally increased during the period.

Net gain on sales of other real estate owned decreased by \$3.7 million, or 75%, from \$4.9 million recorded for the year ended December 31, 2012 to \$1.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2013. The reduction in net OREO gains for the period resulted from the stabilization of asset values, compared to the year ended December 31, 2012 where real estate assets generally increased during the period.

Net gain on sales of investment securities totaled \$2.5 million for the three months ended March 31, 2014, an increase of \$1.1 million, or 80.0%, compared to \$1.4 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013. The increase was due to rebalancing of the investment portfolio subsequent to the Great Florida Acquisition.

Net gain on sales of investment securities increased by \$6.4 million, or 274%, from \$2.3 million recorded for the year ended December 31, 2012 to \$8.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2013. The increase in net gains from investment securities was driven primarily by the \$323 million net reduction in the investment securities portfolio, of which \$231 million was attributable to asset-back securities, during the year ended December 31, 2013. As of December 31, 2012, the net unrealized gain position of our investment portfolio was \$18.8 million. The reduction of the portfolio during the year ended December 31, 2013 provided liquidity to the Bank to facilitate the funding of new loans.

Other noninterest income increased to \$2.8 million for the three months ended March 31, 2014, an increase of \$1.5 million, or 113%, compared to the \$1.3 million recognized for the three months ended March 31, 2013. The primary drivers of this increase were \$0.8 million of income from bank-owned life insurance policies and rental income of \$0.3 million from properties acquired through the Great Florida Acquisition.

Other noninterest income increased by \$4.8 million, or 124%, from \$3.9 million recognized for the year ended December 31, 2012 to \$8.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2013. The increase was driven primarily by interest rate swap fees of \$3.3 million earned during the year ended December 31, 2013. The Bank purchased bank owned life insurance policies with premiums of \$75 million in the fourth quarter of 2013, which generated income of \$257,000 from the net gain in cash surrender value of the policies.

Non-Interest Expense

The following table presents the components of non-interest expense for the periods indicated (dollars in thousands):

		Three m Ma	onths ei		Year ended December 31,			
(Dollars in thousands)	2014			2013		2013		2012
Noninterest expense								
Salaries and employee benefits	\$	16,420	\$	11,300	\$	46,914	\$	48,243
Occupancy and equipment expenses		3,433		2,441		9,872		9,772
Other real estate and acquired assets resolution related								
expenses		3,761		5,691		19,158		31,993
Professional services		1,832		2,006		6,403		10,466
Data processing and network		3,210		1,632		7,280		6,927
Regulatory assessments and insurance		1,774		1,288		5,414		7,327
Other operating expenses		4,036		2,169		9,267		7,021
Total noninterest expense	\$	34,466	\$	26,527	\$	104,308	\$	121,749

Non-interest expense as a percentage of average assets was 2.98% the year ended December 31, 2013 as compared to 3.60% for the year ended December 31, 2012. The decrease was primarily attributable to decreased professional fees and Loan and OREO expenses in addition to increased average assets during the year ended December 31, 2013.

Salaries and employee benefits, the single largest component of our non-interest expense, totaled \$16.4 million for the three months ended March 31, 2014, an increase of \$5.1 million, or 45.3%, compared to the three months ended March 31, 2013. The increase for the three months ended March 31, 2014 was primarily due to increased salaries and

benefits expense of \$2.5 million from increased full-time equivalents and severance and retention payments of \$2.2 million related to the Great Florida Acquisition and integration.

For the year ended December 31, 2013, salaries and employee benefits amounted to \$46.9 million. Salaries and employee benefits also included \$2.6 million and \$4.3 million of expense for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, related to stock option compensation plans. By comparison, salaries and employee benefits totaled \$48.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2012 including \$4.3 million related to stock-based compensation expense. Excluding stock-based compensation expense, salaries and benefits expense increased slightly during the year ended December 31, 2013.

We lease premises and equipment under cancelable and non-cancelable leases, some of which contain renewal options under various terms. We use the leased properties primarily for banking purposes. Occupancy and equipment expenses increased \$1.0 million, or 40.6%, to \$3.4 million for the three months ended March 31, 2014, compared to \$2.4 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013. This increase is due in part to the Company s assumption of the banking and operating locations of Great Florida Bank that were predominantly leased facilities classified as operating leases. Occupancy and equipment expenses remained flat year over year. During the year ended December 31, 2013, we recognized approximately \$9.9 million related to rental expense on operating leases, depreciation and maintenance of equipment and other occupancy and equipment related expenses.

OREO and troubled asset resolution related expenses are comprised mainly of the expenses of holding and maintaining OREO properties for sale, such as real estate taxes, insurance, legal and foreclosure fees, and other expenses associated with the resolution of OREO and acquired loans. A portion of these expenses are eligible for reimbursement under our FDIC loss share agreements to the extent a loss or charge-off has occurred. Covered Assets, OREO and troubled asset resolution expenses decreased by \$1.9 million, or 33.9%, for the first quarter of 2014 compared to the prior year due to less

workout activity and decreased volume of the acquired loan portfolios and legacy OREO. Covered Assets, Total OREO and troubled asset resolution expenses decreased to \$19.2 million during the year ended December 31, 2013 compared to the prior year due to less workout activity and decreased volume of the acquired loan portfolios and OREO.

Professional fees decreased by \$0.2 million to \$1.8 million for the three months ended March 31, 2014 compared to \$2.0 million for the three months ended March 31, 2013. Included in professional fees for the first quarter of 2014, the Company recorded \$0.4 million of consulting, legal and accounting advisory expenses related to the Great Florida Acquisition. Excluding the acquisition related expenses, professional fees decreased by \$0.6 million compared to the three months ended March 31, 2013 due to \$0.3 million in decreased legal fees from corporate development activities.

The \$4.1 million decrease in professional fees for the year ended December 31, 2013 compared to the year ended December 31, 2012 resulted primarily from decreases in consulting expenses related to the development of internal systems and infrastructure to support our growth during the earlier years of operations for the Company.

Data processing and network increased by \$1.6 million, or 96.7%, to \$3.2 million during the three months ended March 31, 2014 compared to the same period in 2013, primarily driven by \$0.9 million in conversion costs and increased customer accounts due to the Great Florida Acquisition. Data processing and network increased slightly by \$353,000 during the year ended December 31, 2013 compared to the year ended December 31, 2012, primarily driven by increased customer accounts. Data processing and network is included in Other operating expenses in the consolidated financial statements.

Regulatory assessments and insurance includes assessments paid to our regulators, such as deposit insurance, as well as corporate insurance costs for Directors and Officers, D&O, and property and casualty insurance policies. Regulatory assessments and insurance increased \$0.5 million, or 37.7%, for the three months ended March 31, 2014, compared to the three months ended March 31, 2013, primarily due to increased deposit insurance assessments. Regulatory assessments and insurance is included in Other operating expenses in our consolidated financial statements.

Regulatory assessments and insurance decreased \$1.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2013 compared to the year ended December 31, 2012 resulted primarily from decreases in regulatory assessments. Regulatory assessments and insurance is included in Other operating expenses in the consolidated financial statements.

The primary components of other non-interest expense are amortization of the core deposit intangible asset, changes in the estimated Equity Appreciation Agreements, or EAAs, with the FDIC, advertising and promotion, directors fees

and general operating expenses such as postage, courier, printing, travel and entertainment costs. Other non-interest expense increased \$1.9 million for the three months ended March 31, 2014, primarily due to increased directors fees, travel expenses and other general operating costs. Other non-interest expenses of \$1.5 million recognized in the three months ended March 31, 2014 included costs associated with the Great Florida Acquisition and appreciation in value of the EAAs.

Income Taxes

The expense for income taxes for the three months ended March 31, 2014 totaled \$1.8 million, an increase of \$159,000, or 9.6%, compared to the three months ended March 31, 2013. The increase in the income tax expense was primarily due to the increase in taxable income for the three months ended March 31, 2014 compared to taxable income for the three months ended March 31, 2013. The Company s effective tax rate was 33.9% and 39.8% for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. This decrease in the effective tax rate primarily reflects the impact of increases in tax-exempt dividend income from preferred stocks and the net gain in the cash surrender value of bank owned life insurance, or BOLI policies, held during the three months ended March 31, 2014.

The expense for income taxes for the year ended December 31, 2013 was \$8.9 million compared to a benefit of \$2.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2012. The Company s effective tax rate was 34.1% and 33.2% for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The significant change in the income tax expense between periods is principally due to the change to a net taxable income position for the year ended December 31, 2013 compared to a tax benefit position in the year ended December 31, 2012. The effective rate for the year ended December 31, 2013 is affected by the dividends received deduction from our investment securities holdings in preferred stocks. Further information on income taxes is presented in Note 18 of our consolidated financial statements.

Financial Condition

Balance Sheet Analysis

Total assets were \$5.17 billion at March 31, 2014, an increase of \$1.19 billion, or 30.0%, from December 31, 2013. The increase in total assets includes an increase of \$679 million in net loans, of which acquired loans increased \$518 million over the period. The increase in acquired loans reflects the \$548 million in net loans acquired from Great Florida Bank on January 31, 2014, partially offset by the run-off of the acquired loan portfolio through receipt of payments, loan payoffs or resolution through foreclosure and transfers to other real estate owned. Total securities portfolio was \$1.66 billion at March 31, 2014, an increase of \$474 million from December 31, 2013 primarily due to investment securities acquired from Great Florida Bank. The remaining increase in total assets was mainly due to an increase in bank owned life insurance offset by a decrease in cash of \$151.5 million and a decrease of FDIC loss share indemnification assets of \$6.6 million.

Total assets were \$3.97 billion at December 31, 2013, an increase of \$728 million, or 22.4%, from December 31, 2012. Of the \$728 million increase, \$902 million reflects the increase in net loans of which net new loans increased \$1.04 billion over the period offset by a decrease in net acquired loans of \$136.3 million. The net increase in loans in addition to an increase of bank owned life insurance of \$75.3 million was offset by a decrease in investment securities and cash of \$179.8 million, FDIC loss share indemnification asset of \$38.7 million, other real estate owned of \$23.1 million. The decrease in acquired loans reflects the run-off of the portfolio through receipt of payments, loan payoffs or resolution through foreclosure and transfers to other real estate owned. The change in our asset mix during the year ended December 31, 2013 reflects the current strategy to convert acquired loans, other real estate owned and investment securities into new loans.

Investment Securities

Total investment securities was \$1.66 billion at March 31, 2014, an increase of \$474 million from December 31, 2013. The Company acquired \$278 million of securities through the Great Florida Acquisition.

Total investment securities held to maturity and available for sale held by the Company decreased from \$1.47 billion as of December 31, 2012, to \$1.15 billion as of December 31, 2013. The decrease in investment securities was a direct result of funding new loan growth during the year ended December 31, 2013 as net loans increased over the period by \$902 million. The Company s investment securities portfolio as of December 31, 2013 primarily consisted of corporate debt, asset-backed securities and U.S. government agencies, mortgage-backed securities and preferred stocks. The average balance of the securities portfolio for the year ended December 31, 2013 totaled \$1.44 billion with a pre-tax yield of 2.53%. The Company held one security classified as held-to-maturity with an amortized cost of \$365,000 as of December 31, 2013.

No securities were determined to be OTTI as of March 31, 2014, December 31, 2013 and 2012. All securities available for sale at March 31, 2014, December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012 are investment grade based on ratings from recognized rating agencies.

The following table summarizes our available for sale securities portfolio as of the dates presented:

		March	31, 2	014		Decembe	, 2013	December 31, 2012				
	A	Amortized		Fair	A	Amortized		Fair	1	Amortized		Fair
(Dollars in thousands) Available for sale		Cost		Value		Cost		Value		Cost		Value
securities:												
U.S. government agencies and sponsored enterprises												
	\$	128,818	Φ	128,200	Φ	51,553	\$	51,155	Φ	145,795	Φ	146,692
obligations	Φ	120,010	\$	120,200	Ф	31,333	Ф	31,133	Ф	145,795	\$	140,092
U.S. government agencies												
and sponsored enterprises		550 056		550 O50		242.062		241 620		200 745		204 705
mortgage-backed securities		552,256		550,058		243,062		241,638		289,745		294,785
State and municipal		2.020		2 107		2.020		0.104		2.520		2.700
obligations		2,039		2,197		2,039		2,124		2,539		2,790
Asset-backed securities		359,857		363,378		385,979		387,965		616,254		619,412
Corporate bonds and other												
securities		478,456		484,160		375,373		379,225		401,293		410,735
Preferred Stock		87,354		84,393		90,330		83,664		-		-
Total available for sale												
securities	\$	1,608,780	\$ 1	1,612,386	\$	1,148,336	\$	1,145,771	\$	1,455,626	\$	1,474,414

The following table presents the estimated fair values and the gross unrealized loss on investment securities in an unrealized loss position less than 12 months and 12 months or more (in thousands):

	Less tha Fair		months nrealized	1 Fa	2 mon	ths o	, 2014 r more nrealized	Fair	Total Unrealized	
(Dollars in thousands) Available for sale securities:	Value		Loss	Va	lue		Loss	Value		Loss
U.S. Government agencies and sponsored enterprises										
obligations	\$ 121,080	\$	668	\$	-	\$	-	\$ 121,080	\$	668
U.S. Government agencies and sponsored enterprises										
mortgage-backed securities	354,355		2,330	13	,923		1,078	368,278		3,408
State and municipal obligations	_		_		_		_	_		_
Asset-backed securities	66,823		538		-		-	66,823		538
Corporate bonds and other	40.700		202					40.700		202
securities	48,523		303		-		-	48,523		303
Preferred stock	63,472		3,465		-		-	63,472		3,465
Total available for sale securities	\$ 654,253	\$	7,304	\$ 13	023	\$	1,078	\$ 668,176	\$	8,382
Securities	φ 054,255	Ф	7,304	ф 15	,543	Ф	1,076	\$ 008,170	Ф	0,302

	December 31, 2013										
	Less than 12 months			12 months or more				Total			
	Fair	U	nrealized		Fair	U	nrealized		Fair	U	nrealized
(Dollars in thousands)	Value		Loss		Value		Loss		Value		Loss
Available for sale											
securities:											
U.S. Government agencies											
and sponsored enterprises											
obligations	\$ 41,276	\$	456	\$	-	\$	-	\$	41,276	\$	456
U.S. Government agencies											
and sponsored enterprises											
mortgage-backed securities	141,304		2,494		636		1		141,940		2,495
State and municipal											
obligations	-		-		-		-		-		-
Asset-backed securities	161,879		1,233		11,949		48		173,828		1,281
Corporate bonds and other											
securities	58,596		601		-		-		58,596		601
Preferred stock	65,061		6,871		-		-		65,061		6,871
	\$468,116	\$	11,655	\$	12,585	\$	49	\$	480,701	\$	11,704
	\$ 468,116	\$	11,655	\$	12,585	\$	49	\$	480,/01	\$	11,704

Total available for sale securities

			months	Total					
(Dollars in thousands) Available for sale	Fair Value	Unrealized Loss		Fair Value			Fair Value	Unrealized Loss	
securities:									
U.S. Government agencies and									
sponsored enterprises									
obligations	\$ 969	\$	16	\$ -	\$	-	\$ 969	\$	16
U.S. Government agencies									
and									
sponsored enterprises mortgage-backed securities	21,860		84	_		_	21,860		84
State and municipal	21,000		0-	_		_	21,000		04
obligations	-		-	-		-	-		-
Asset-backed securities	60,972		60	107,737		1,528	168,709		1,588
Corporate bonds and other	2 002						2 002		
securities	2,993		6	-		-	2,993		6
Preferred stock Total available for sale	-		-	-		-	-		-
securities	\$ 86,794	\$	166	\$ 107,737	\$	1,528	\$ 194,531	\$	1,694

The following table shows contractual maturities and yields on our investment securities available for sale. Expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities because issuers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

	Maturity as of March 31, 2014									
	One Year	or Less	One to Fiv	ve Years	Five to Te	en Years	After Ten Years			
(Dollars in	Amortized	Average	Amortized Average		Amortized	Average	Amortized	Average		
thousands)	Cost	Yield	Cost	Yield	Cost	Yield	Cost	Yield		
Available for sale										
securities:										
Asset-backed										
securities	\$ -	- 9	6,627	1.76% \$	5 175,393	2.68%	\$ 177,837	2.82%		
Corporate bonds and										
other securities	10,061	2.06%	355,883	1.88%	31,992	1.61%	80,520	5.86%		
U.S. Government										
agencies and										
sponsored enterprises	;									
mortgage-backed										
securities	-	-	27,985	1.56%	326,596	2.03%	197,675	2.28%		
U.S. Government										
agencies and										
sponsored enterprises										
obligations	320	-8.65%	-	-	62,855	1.67%	65,643	3.07%		
State and municipal										
obligations	-	-	-	-	-	-	2,039	5.35%		
Preferred Stock (1)	-	-	-	-	-	-	87,354	5.52%		
Total available for										
sale securities	\$ 10,381	1.73%	\$ 390,495	1.86% \$	596,836	2.16%	\$ 611,068	3.47%		

	Maturity as of December 31, 2013									
	One Year	or Less	One to Fiv	ve Years Five to		n Years	After Ter	n Years		
(Dollars in	Amortized	Average	Amortized	Average	Amortized	Average	Amortized	Average		
thousands)	Cost	Yield	Cost	Yield	Cost	Yield	Cost	Yield		
Available for sale										
securities:										

⁽¹⁾ Preferred stock securities are all fixed-to-floating rate perpetual preferred stock that are callable between April 2017 and November 2023.

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Asset-backed									
securities	\$	-	- \$	7,372	2.05% \$	158,868	2.82% \$	219,739	2.79%
Corporate bonds and									
other securities		10,085	2.06%	304,679	1.88%	10,735	2.43%	49,874	5.68%
U.S. Government									
agencies and									
sponsored enterprise	S								
mortgage-backed									
securities		-	-	29,344	1.55%	119,567	1.76%	94,151	5.68%
U.S. Government									
agencies and									
sponsored enterprise	S			620	2.026	50.015	1.500		
obligations		-	-	638	-2.03%	50,915	1.58%	-	-
State and municipal								• • • •	= 0.
obligations		-	-	-	-	-	-	2,039	5.35%
Preferred Stock (1)		-	-	-	-	-	-	90,330	5.53%
Total available for						• • • • • • •			
sale securities	\$	10,085	2.06% \$	342,033	1.85% \$	340,085	2.25% \$	456,133	3.53%

	Maturity as of December 31, 2012									
(D. 11)	One Year		One to Fiv		Five to Te		After Ten Years			
(Dollars in	Amortized	_	Amortized	0	Amortized	U	Amortized	U		
thousands)	Cost	Yield	Cost	Yield	Cost	Yield	Cost	Yield		
Available for sale										
securities:										
Asset-backed										
	\$ -	- 3	\$ 34,511	2.55% \$	454,119	2.51%	\$ 127,624	2.95%		
Corporate bonds and										
other securities	51,712	2.52%	313,480	2.26%	8,977	2.38%	27,124	5.70%		
U.S. Government										
agencies and										
sponsored enterprises										
mortgage-backed										
securities	3.21	0.01	26,352	1.64%	155,464	1.41%	107,926	2.27%		
U.S. Government										
agencies and										
sponsored enterprises										
obligations	-	-	985	0.34%	144,810	1.30%	-	_		
State and municipal										
obligations	-	_	501	0.03	_	_	2,038	5.43%		
Preferred Stock	-	_	-	_	_	_	, -	0.00%		

⁽¹⁾ Preferred stock securities are all fixed-to-floating rate perpetual preferred stock that are callable between April 2017 and November 2023.

Total available for

sale securities \$ 51.715 2.52% \$ 375.829 2.24% \$ 763.370 2.06% \$ 264.712 2.97%

As a member institution of the FHLB and the Federal Reserve Bank, or FRB, the Bank is required to own capital stock in the FHLB and the FRB. As of March 31, 2014, December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Bank held approximately \$43.4 million, \$36.2 million and \$30.1 million, respectively, in FHLB, FRB and other bank stock. No market exists for this stock, and the Bank s investment can be liquidated only through repurchase by the FHLB or FRB. Such repurchases have historically been at par value. We monitor our investment in FHLB and FRB stock for impairment through review of recent financial results, dividend payment history and information from credit agencies. As of March 31, 2014, December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, management did not identify any indicators of impairment of FHLB and FRB stock.

Except for securities issued by U.S. government agencies and sponsored enterprise obligations, we did not have any concentrations where the total outstanding balances issued by a single issuer exceed 10% of our stockholders equity as of March 31, 2014, December 31, 2013 and 2012.

Loan Concentrations

The current concentrations in our loan portfolio may not be indicative of concentrations in our loan portfolio in the future. We plan to maintain a relatively diversified loan portfolio to help reduce the risk inherent in concentration in certain types of collateral. The following table summarizes the allocation of new loans, Covered Acquired and Non-covered acquired loans as of the dates presented:

	March 31, 2014			nber 31,)13	December 31, 2012		
(Dollars in thousands)	Ending Balance	Percent of Total	Ending Balance	Percent of Total	Ending Balance	Percent of Total	
New loans:							
1-4 single family residential	\$ 384,076	13.1%	\$ 359,818	15.9%	\$ 70,882	5.2%	
Home equity loans and lines of					•		
credit	22,559	0.8%	19,303	0.9%	393	0.0%	
Commercial real estate	735,432	25.0%	669,711	29.6%	305,230	22.4%	
Commercial and industrial	709,506	24.1%	645,037	28.6%	295,236	21.7%	
Land and development	79,215	2.7%	75,666	3.3%	55,451	4.1%	
Consumer	1,408	0.0%	1,176	0.1%	2,481	0.2%	
Total new loans	1,932,196	65.7%	1,770,711	78.4%	729,673	53.6%	
Uncovered acquired loans (1) (2):							
1-4 single family residential	146,483	5.0%	12,429	0.6%	12,010	0.9%	
Home equity loans and lines of							
credit	60,517	2.1%	1,225	0.1%	3,417	0.3%	
Commercial real estate	325,744	11.1%	81,005	3.6%	97,407	7.2%	
Commercial and industrial	66,308	2.3%	11,617	0.5%	16,390	1.2%	
Land and development	65,781	2.2%	19,209	0.9%	19,015	1.4%	
Consumer	4,209	0.1%	3,333	0.1%	5,226	0.4%	
Total uncovered acquired loans	669,042	22.8%	128,818	5.8%	153,465	11.4%	
Covered acquired Loans (1) (2):							
1-4 single family residential	51,910	1.8%	54,490	2.4%	65,809	4.8%	
Home equity loans and lines of							
credit	10,656	0.4%	10,773	0.5%	15,178	1.1%	
Commercial real estate	198,636	6.7%	205,847	9.1%	249,197	18.2%	
Commercial and industrial	49,883	1.7%	50,470	2.2%	63,718	4.7%	
Land and development	25,113	0.9%	36,727	1.6%	80,808	5.9%	
Consumer	926	0.0%	948	0.0%	3,466	0.3%	
Total covered acquired loans	337,124	11.5%	359,255	15.8%	478,176	35.0%	
Total loans	\$2,938,362	100.0%	\$2,258,784	100.0%	\$1,361,314	100.0%	

(1)
Loans acquired with evidence of credit deterioration since origination are presented net of discounts.
(2)
Includes loans classified as ASC 310-30 and Non-ASC 310-30.
64

Loan Portfolio Maturities and Interest Rate Sensitivity

The following table summarizes the loan contractual maturity distribution by type as of March 31, 2014.

	March 31, 2014								
		One Year		After One out Within		After Five			
(Dollars in thousands)		or Less		Five Years		Years		Total	
New loans:									
1-4 single family residential	\$	6,842	\$	8,918	\$	368,316	\$	384,076	
Home equity loans and lines of credit		198		14,092		8,269		22,559	
Commercial real estate		25,282		339,346		370,804		735,432	
Commercial and industrial		99,320		366,543		243,643		709,506	
Land and development		8,434		38,184		32,597		79,215	
Consumer		109		1,213		86		1,408	
Total new loans		140,185		768,296		1,023,715		1,932,196	
Uncovered acquired loans:									
1-4 single family residential		2,823		4,446		139,214		146,483	
Home equity loans and lines of credit		976		1,228		58,313		60,517	
Commercial real estate		63,766		168,567		93,411		325,744	
Commercial and industrial		36,649		26,028		3,631		66,308	
Land and development		26,574		29,335		9,872		65,781	
Consumer		1,781		1,320		1,108		4,209	
Total uncovered acquired loans		132,569		230,924		305,549		669,042	
Covered acquired loans:									
1-4 single family residential		19,881		6,634		25,395		51,910	
Home equity loans and lines of credit		1,781		2,950		5,925		10,656	
Commercial real estate		71,303		102,019		25,314		198,636	
Commercial and industrial		21,381		18,945		9,557		49,883	
Land and development		16,040		8,676		397		25,113	
Consumer		333		163		430		926	
Total covered acquired loans		130,719		139,387		67,018		337,124	
Total loans	\$	403,473	\$	1,138,607	\$	1,396,282	\$	2,938,362	

The following table summarizes the loan contractual maturity distribution by related interest rate characteristics as of March 31, 2014.

		March 31, 2014					
		After One out Within		After Five			
(Dollars in thousands)		Years					
New loans:							
Predetermined (fixed) interest rates	\$	236,037	\$	279,372			
Floating interest rates		532,259		744,343			
Total		768,296		1,023,715			
Uncovered acquired Loans:							
Predetermined (fixed) interest rates		155,829		120,128			
Floating interest rates		75,095		185,421			
Total		230,924		305,549			
Covered acquired Loans:							
Predetermined (fixed) interest rates		73,691		10,144			
Floating interest rates		65,696		56,874			
Total		139,387		67,018			
Total Loans:							
Predetermined (fixed) interest rates		465,557		409,644			
Floating interest rates		673,050		986,638			
Total	\$	1,138,607	\$	1,396,282			

The following table summarizes the loan contractual maturity distribution by type as of December 31, 2013.

	December 31, 2013								
		After One							
	One Year	but Within	After Five						
(Dollars in thousands)	or Less	Five Years	Years	Total					
New loans:									
1-4 Single Family Residential	\$ -	\$ 16,200	\$ 343,618	\$ 359,818					
Home equity loans and lines of credit	198	12,736	6,369	19,303					
Commercial Real Estate	5,702	334,188	329,821	669,711					
Commercial and industrial	30,953	408,174	205,910	645,037					
Land and Development	-	50,381	25,285	75,666					
Consumer	198	978	-	1,176					
Total new loans	37,051	822,657	911,003	1,770,711					
Uncovered acquired loans:									
1-4 Single Family Residential	2,462	3,362	6,605	12,429					
Home equity loans and lines of credit	163	1,062	-	1,225					
Commercial Real Estate	5,927	21,887	53,191	81,005					

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Commercial and industrial	3,311	6,816	1,490	11,617
Land and Development	3,060	11,040	5,109	19,209
Consumer	1,212	1,125	996	3,333
Total uncovered acquired loans	16,135	45,292	67,391	128,818
Covered acquired Loans:				
1-4 Single Family Residential	21,303	7,097	26,090	54,490
Home equity loans and lines of credit	1,818	3,624	5,331	10,773
Commercial Real Estate	76,467	107,688	21,692	205,847
Commercial and industrial	20,689	20,258	9,523	50,470
Land and Development	26,697	9,803	227	36,727
Consumer	329	171	448	948
Total covered acquired loans	147,303	148,641	63,311	359,255
Total loans	\$ 200,489	\$ 1,016,590	\$ 1,041,705	\$ 2,258,784

The following table summarizes the loan contractual maturity distribution by related interest rate characteristics as of December 31, 2013.

	December 31, 2013					
		After One				
	ŀ	out Within		After Five		
(Dollars in thousands)]	Five Years	Years			
New loans:						
Predetermined (fixed) interest rates	\$	237,227	\$	263,846		
Floating interest rates		585,430		647,157		
Total	\$	822,657	\$	911,003		
Uncovered acquired Loans:						
Predetermined (fixed) interest rates	\$	33,733	\$	4,420		
Floating interest rates		11,559		62,971		
Total	\$	45,292	\$	67,391		
Covered acquired Loans:						
Predetermined (fixed) interest rates	\$	78,273	\$	8,184		
Floating interest rates		70,368		55,127		
Total	\$	148,641	\$	63,311		
Total Loans:						
Predetermined (fixed) interest rates	\$	349,233	\$	276,450		
Floating interest rates		667,357		765,255		
Total	\$	1,016,590	\$	1,041,705		

The following table summarizes the loan contractual maturity distribution by type as of December 31, 2012.

	December 31, 2012								
			A	fter One					
	C	ne Year	bı	ut Within	A	fter Five			
(Dollars in thousands)	or Less		F	ive Years		Years		Total	
New loans:									
1-4 Single Family Residential	\$	802	\$	8,939	\$	61,141	\$	70,882	
Home equity loans and lines of credit		160		8		225		393	
Commercial Real Estate		2,785		188,189		114,256		305,230	
Commercial and industrial		14,495		257,061		23,680		295,236	
Land and Development		-		55,296		155		55,451	
Consumer		1,842		639		-		2,481	
Total new loans		20,084		510,132		199,457		729,673	
Uncovered acquired loans:									
1-4 Single Family Residential		2,606		2,652		6,752		12,010	
Home equity loans and lines of credit		1,858		639		920		3,417	
Commercial Real Estate		12,384		24,155		60,868		97,407	

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Commercial and industrial	6,444	6,643	3,303	16,390
Land and Development	5,571	7,761	5,683	19,015
Consumer	1,818	2,152	1,256	5,226
Total uncovered acquired loans	30,681	44,002	78,782	153,465
Covered acquired Loans:				
1-4 Single Family Residential	19,165	16,671	29,973	65,809
Home equity loans and lines of credit	2,472	5,613	7,093	15,178
Commercial Real Estate	79,462	134,976	34,759	249,197
Commercial and industrial	21,215	26,752	15,751	63,718
Land and Development	58,550	20,609	1,649	80,808
Consumer	2,027	860	579	3,466
Total covered acquired loans	182,891	205,481	89,804	478,176
Total loans	\$ 233,656	\$ 759,615	\$ 368,043	\$ 1,361,314

The following table summarizes the loan contractual maturity distribution by related interest rate characteristics as of December 31, 2012.

		December 31, 2012				
	b	After One ut Within	A	After Five		
(Dollars in thousands)	F.	ive Years		Years		
New loans:						
Predetermined (fixed) interest rates	\$	162,230	\$	90,509		
Floating interest rates		347,902		108,948		
Total	\$	510,132	\$	199,457		
Uncovered acquired loans:						
Predetermined (fixed) interest rates	\$	32,304	\$	5,055		
Floating interest rates		11,698		73,727		
Total	\$	44,002	\$	78,782		
Covered acquired Loans:						
Predetermined (fixed) interest rates	\$	115,264	\$	9,760		
Floating interest rates		90,217		80,044		
Total	\$	205,481	\$	89,804		
Total Loans:						
Predetermined (fixed) interest rates	\$	309,798	\$	105,324		
Floating interest rates		449,817		262,719		
Total	\$	759,615	\$	368,043		

The expected life of our loan portfolio will differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to curtail or prepay their loans with or without prepayment penalties. Because a portion of the portfolio is accounted for under ASC 310-30, the carrying value is significantly affected by estimates and it is impracticable to allocate scheduled payments for those loans based on those estimates. Consequently, the tables above include information limited to contractual maturities of the underlying loans.

Analysis of the Allowance for Loan Losses (ALL)

The ALL reflects management s estimate of probable credit losses inherent in the loan portfolio. The computation of the ALL includes elements of judgment and high levels of subjectivity. As a portion of the Company s loans were acquired in failed bank acquisitions and were purchased at a substantial discount to their original book value, we segregate loans into three buckets when assessing and analyzing the ALL: new loans, acquired ASC 310-30 loans, acquired Non-ASC 310-30 loans.

The Company s ALL is established for both performing and nonperforming loans. The Company s ALL is the amount considered adequate to absorb probable losses within the portfolio based on management s evaluation of the size and current risk characteristics of the loan portfolio. Such evaluation considers numerous factors including, but not limited to, internal risk ratings, loss forecasts, collateral values, geographic location, borrower FICO scores, delinquency rates, nonperforming and restructured loans, origination channels, product mix, underwriting practices, industry conditions, economic trends and net charge-off trends. The ALL relates to new loans, estimated additional losses

arising on Non-ASC 310-30 loans subsequent to the 2010 and 2011 Acquisitions and additional impairment recognized as a result of decreases in expected cash flows on ASC 310-30 pools due to further credit deterioration or other factors since the Acquisitions. The ALL consists of both specific and general components.

A portion of the Company s loans receivable consists of loans acquired through business combinations. Substantially all loans acquired through the Failed Bank Acquisitions and a portion of the loans acquired in Great Florida Acquisition had a fair value discount at acquisition date due at least in part to deterioration in credit quality since origination and are accounted for under ASC 310-30. The remaining portfolio of acquired loans consists of loans acquired not accounted for under ASC 310-30, or non-ASC 310-30 loans, as they do not exhibit credit deterioration since origination or are specifically scoped out of ASC 310-30. The non-ASC 310-30 loans are subject to ASC 450-20 (previously referred to as SFAS 5) and ASC 310-10-35 (previously referred to as SFAS 114) analysis post acquisition. Additionally, new loans are considered non-ASC 310-30 loans and are subject to ASC 450-20 and ASC 310-10-35 analysis.

For ASC 310-30 pools, a specific valuation allowance is established when it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect all of the cash flows that were expected at the acquisition date, plus the additional cash flows expected to be collected arising from changes in estimates after acquisition. Expected cash flows are estimated on an individual loan basis and then aggregated at the ASC 310-30 pool level. The analysis of expected pool cash flows incorporates updated pool level expected prepayment rate, default rate, delinquency level and loss severity given default assumptions. These analyses incorporate information about loan performance, collateral values, the financial condition of the borrower, internal risk ratings, the Company s own and industry historical delinquency and default severity data.

The carrying value for ASC 310-30 pools is reduced by the amount of the calculated impairment, which is also the basis in which future accretion income is calculated. A charge-off is taken for an individual ASC 310-30 loan when it is deemed probable that the loan will be resolved for an amount less than its carrying value. The charge-off is taken to the specific allowance or mark as applicable. Alternatively, an improvement in the expected cash flows related to ASC 310-30 pools results in a reduction or recoupment of any previously established specific allowance with a corresponding credit to the provision for loan losses. Any recoupment recorded is limited to the amount of the remaining specific allowance for that pool, with any excess of expected cash flow resulting in a reclassification from non-accretable to accretable yield and an increase in the prospective yield of the pool.

The New and Non-ASC 310-30 loan portfolios have limited delinquency and credit loss history and have not yet exhibited an observable loss trend. The credit quality of loans in these loan portfolios are impacted by delinquency status and debt service coverage generated by the borrowers businesses and fluctuations in the value of real estate collateral. Management considers delinquency status to be the most meaningful indicator of the credit quality of one-to-four single family residential, home equity loans and lines of credit and other consumer loans. Delinquency statistics are updated at least monthly. Internal risk ratings are considered the most meaningful indicator of credit quality for Non ASC 310-30 and New commercial, construction and commercial real estate loans. Internal risk ratings are a key factor in identifying loans that are individually evaluated for impairment and impact management s estimates of loss factors used in determining the amount of the ALL. Internal risk ratings are updated on a continuous basis. Relationships with balances in excess of \$250,000 are re-evaluated at least annually and more frequently if circumstances indicate that a change in risk rating may be warranted.

New and Non-ASC 310-30 loans of \$250,000 or greater with an internal risk rating of substandard or below and on nonaccrual, as well as loans classified as TDR, are reviewed individually for impairment on a quarterly basis. The specific allowance established for these loans is based on a thorough analysis of the most probable source of repayment, including the present value of the loan s expected future cash flows, the loan s estimated market value or the estimated fair value of the underlying collateral less costs of disposition. General allowances are established for New and Non-ASC 310-30 loans that are not classified as impaired, which are evaluated by loan category based on common risk characteristics. In this process, general loan loss factors are established based on the following: historical loss factors derived from the Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council s quarterly Unified Performance Branch Report for Group 1 banks (assets greater than \$3 billion) using an annualized weighted average eight quarter rolling basis; trends in delinquencies and nonaccruals by loan portfolio segment and asset categories within those segments; portfolio segment and asset category production trends, including average risk ratings and LTV ratios; current industry conditions, including real estate market trends; general economic conditions; credit concentrations by portfolio and asset categories; and portfolio quality, which encompasses an assessment of the quality and relevance of borrowers financial information and collateral valuations and average risk rating and migration trends within portfolios and asset categories.

Other adjustments for qualitative factors may be made to the allowance after an assessment of internal and external influences on credit quality and loss severity that are not fully reflected in the historical loss or risk rating data. For these measurements, the Company uses assumptions and methodologies that are relevant to estimating the level of impairment and probable losses in the loan portfolio. To the extent that the data supporting such assumptions has limitations, management s judgment and experience play a key role in recording the allowance estimates. Qualitative adjustments are considered for: portfolio credit quality trends, including levels of delinquency, charge-offs, nonaccrual, restructuring and other factors; policy and credit standards, including quality and experience of lending and credit management; and general economic factors, including national, regional and local conditions and trends.

Additions to the ALL are made by provisions charged to earnings. The allowance is decreased by charge-offs of balances no longer deemed collectible. Charge-offs on New and Non-ASC 310-30 loans are recognized as follows: commercial loans are written-off when management determines them to be uncollectible; for unsecured consumer loans at 90 days past due; and for residential real estate loans and secured consumer loans when they become 120 to 180 days past due, depending on the collateral type. The Company reports recoveries on a cash basis at the time received. Recoveries on ASC 310-30 loans that were charged-off and Non-ASC 310-30 loans that were charged-off prior to the Acquisitions are recognized in earnings as income from resolution of acquired assets and do not affect the allowance for loan losses. All other recoveries are credited to the ALL.

The allowance for loan losses increased \$0.8 million to \$15.5 million at March 31, 2014 from \$14.7 million at December 31, 2013, primarily due to the increase in new loans of \$161 million. The ALL as a percentage of non-performing assets and ALL as a percentage of total gross loans was 13.8% and 0.53% as of March 31, 2014, compared to 21.4% and 0.65% at December 31, 2013. The decrease in both ratios was the result of the Great Florida Acquisition. Acquired loans from the Great Florida Acquisition were recorded at their fair value at the date of acquisition. Discounts due to credit quality are included in the determination of fair value; therefore an ALL is not recorded at the acquisition date.

As of March 31, 2014, substantially all of our new loans are performing and have exhibited limited delinquency and credit loss history to establish an observable loss trend. Given this lack of sufficient loss history on the new loan portfolio, we utilize historical loss rates from peer banking institutions to establish quantitative historical loss data and trends. As described above, these historical loss rates are obtained for specific loan types from peers that include commercial banks having assets greater than \$3 billion.

Total new loans in delinquent status were \$10.7 million, \$8.1 million and \$515,000 as of March 31, 2014, December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively. As of the same dates, total new loans past due 60 days and greater or in non-accrual status were \$217,000, \$3.2 million and \$515,000, or 0.01%, 0.18% and 0.07% of the total new loan portfolio, respectively.

On March 31, 2014, we had \$1.93 billion in new loans outstanding and an ALL balance for new loans of \$9.4 million for an ALL coverage ratio of 0.49%. On December 31, 2013, we had \$1.78 billion in new loans outstanding and an ALL balance for new loans of \$8.3 million for an ALL coverage ratio of 0.47%. On December 31, 2012, we had \$729.7 million in new loans outstanding and an ALL balance for new loans of \$5.2 million for an ALL coverage ratio of 0.71%.

During the three months ended March 31, 2014 and year ended December 31, 2013, there has been a decline in the historical loss rates utilized in our quantitative analysis. The weighted average peer banking institutions loss factors, based on our loan portfolio mix, at March 31, 2014, December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012 was 0.37%, 0.42% and 0.64%, respectively. In addition to quantitative historical loss rates, we utilize qualitative adjustments to derive our ALL. Our ALL coverage ratio for the new loan portfolio exceeded the peer historical loss rates as of March 31, 2014, December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012.

The following table summarizes the allocation of the ALL and the activity related to our ALL related to our loans for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

		1- 4 Single		Home Equity Loans and Lines	Commercial		
(Dollars in thousands)	Commercial Real Estate	Family Residential	Land and Development	of Credit	and Industrial	Consumer	Total
,			1				
Balance at December 31, 2013	\$ 4,834 \$	1 442 4	1 010 ¢	132 \$	6,331	¢ 174 ¢	14 722
Provision (credit) for	y 4,834 y	1,443 \$	s 1,819 \$	132 1	0,331	\$ 174 \$	14,733
ASC 310-30 loans	_	(60)	164	_	(332)	266	38
Provision for non-ASC	-	(00)	104	-	(332)	200	30
310-30 loans	1	_	_	40	(125)	_	(84)
Provision for New	1			10	(123)		(01)
loans	762	204	(58)	20	205	3	1,136
Total provision	763	144	106	60	(252)	269	1,090
Charge-offs for ASC					,		,
310-30 loans	(74)	-	(25)	-	(78)	(87)	(264)
Charge-offs for							
non-ASC 310-30 loans	-	-	-	(41)	(24)	-	(65)
Charge-offs for New							
loans	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total Charge-offs	(74)	-	(25)	(41)	(102)	(87)	(329)
Recoveries of							
non-ASC 310-30 loans	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total recoveries	-	-	_	-	_	_	-
Net charge-offs	(74)	-	(25)	(41)	(102)	(87)	(329)
ASC 310-30 loans	2,601	25	1,124	-	1,929	336	6,015
Non-ASC 310-30	1.1	50		~	(10)		50
loans	11	52	-	5	(10)	20	58
New loans	2,911	1,510	776	146	4,058	20	9,421
Balance at March 31,	\$ 5,523 \$	1 507 (1 000 \$	151 (5,977	¢ 256 ¢	15 404
	\$ 5,523 \$	1,587 \$	5 1,900 \$	151 \$	5,911	\$ 356 \$	15,494
Ending ALL balance ASC 310-30 loans	\$ 2,601 \$	25 \$	5 1,124 \$	- \$	1,929	\$ 336 \$	6,015
Non-ASC 310-30 and	φ 2,001 φ	23 4	1,12 + ψ	- 4	1,929	ф 330 ф	0,013
New loans							
individually evaluated							
	\$ - \$	- \$	- \$	- \$	-	\$ - \$	_
Non-ASC 310-30 and							9,479
New loans collectively	, ,	, ,		·	, -	·	,
	\$ 2,922 \$	1,562 \$	5 776\$	151 \$	4,048	\$ 20 \$	9,479

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

evaluated for							
impairment							
Loans ending balance							
ASC 310-30 loans \$	426,940 \$	97,943 \$	82,833 \$	5,833 \$	85,360 \$	3,674 \$	702,583
Non-ASC 310-30 and							
New loans							
individually evaluated							
for impairment	5,134	-	-	373	-	-	5,507
Non-ASC 310-30 and							
New loans							
collectively evaluated							
for impairment	827,738	484,526	87,276	87,526	740,337	2,869	2,230,272
Total loans, gross \$	1,259,812 \$	582,469 \$	170,109 \$	93,732 \$	825,697 \$	6,543 \$2	2,938,362
Loans ending balance							
as a percentage of							
total loans, gross							
ASC 310-30 loans	14.5%	3.4%	2.8%	0.2%	2.9%	0.1%	23.9%
Non-ASC 310-30 and							
New loans							
individually evaluated							
for impairment	0.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%
Non-ASC 310-30 and							
New loans							
collectively evaluated							
for impairment	28.1%	16.5%	3.0%	3.0%	25.2%	0.1%	75.9%
Total loans, gross	42.8%	19.9%	5.8%	3.2%	28.1%	0.2%	100.0%

(Dollars in thousands)	Commercial Real Estate	1- 4 Single Family Residential	Land and Development	Home Equity Loans and Lines of Credit	Commercial and Industrial	Consumer	Total
Balance at December							
,	\$ 4,107 \$	3,049 \$	5,239 \$	67 \$	6,054	\$ 433 \$	18,949
Provision (credit) for	2.062	(4.4.4)	525		(1.007)	07	1.012
ASC 310-30 loans Provision for non-ASC	2,062	(444)	535	-	(1,227)	87	1,013
310-30 loans	(3)	(10)		(17)	80		50
Provision for New	(3)	(10)	-	(17)	80	-	30
loans	(149)	(118)	238	33	71	(42)	33
Total provision	1,910	(572)	773	16	(1,076)	45	1,096
Charge-offs for ASC	,	,			() ,		,
310-30 loans	(986)	(63)	(2,134)	-	(5)	(124)	(3,312)
Charge-offs for							
non-ASC 310-30 loans	-	-	-	(1)	(95)	-	(96)
Charge-offs for New							
loans	-	-	(23)	- (1)	- (100)	- (104)	(23)
Total Charge-offs	(986)	(63)	(2,157)	(1)	(100)	(124)	(3,431)
Recoveries of non-ASC 310-30 loans							
Total recoveries	_	-	-	-	_	-	_
Net charge-offs	(986)	(63)	(2,157)	(1)	(100)	(124)	(3,431)
ASC 310-30 loans	3,565	1,878	2,469	-	2,810	334	11,056
Non-ASC 310-30	- 7	,- : -	,		,		,
loans	17	32	3	45	262	4	363
New loans	1,449	504	1,383	37	1,806	16	5,195
Balance at March 31,							
	\$ 5,031 \$	3 2,414 \$	3,855 \$	82 \$	4,878	\$ 354 \$	16,614
Ending ALL balance	Φ 2.565.4	1.070.0	2.460.0	4	2.010	Φ 224 Φ	11.056
	\$ 3,565 \$	1,878 \$	2,469 \$	- \$	2,810	\$ 334 \$	11,056
Non-ASC 310-30 and New loans							
individually evaluated							
_	\$ - \$	- \$	- \$	- \$	\$ 271	\$ - \$	271
Non-ASC 310-30 and	7	•	*	,		, ,	_,_
New loans collectively							
evaluated for							
*	\$ 1,466 \$	536 \$	1,386 \$	82 \$	1,797	\$ 20 \$	5,287
Loans ending balance							

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

ASC 310-30 loans Non-ASC 310-30 and New loans individually evaluated	\$	317,922 \$	66,636 \$	90,333 \$	- \$	68,053 \$	5,651 \$	548,595
for impairment		5,269	427	-	-	-	-	5,696
Non-ASC 310-30 and								
New loans collectively evaluated								
for impairment		371,632	92,662	65,942	34,076	358,045	4,820	927,177
Total loans, gross	\$	694,823 \$	159,725 \$	156,275 \$	•	426,098 \$	10,471 \$1	
Loans ending balance	т	ο, 1,025 φ	10),720 φ	150,275 \$	<i>σ</i> 1,070 φ	120,070 \$	10,171 φ1	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
as a percentage of								
total loans, gross								
ASC 310-30 loans		21.4%	4.5%	6.1%	0.0%	4.6%	0.4%	37.0%
Non-ASC 310-30 and								
New loans								
individually evaluated								
for impairment		0.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.4%
Non-ASC 310-30 and								
New loans								
collectively evaluated								
for impairment		25.1%	6.3%	4.4%	2.3%	24.2%	0.3%	62.6%
Total loans, gross		46.9%	10.8%	10.5%	2.3%	28.8%	0.7%	100.0%

The following table summarizes the allocation of the ALL and the activity related to our ALL related to our loans for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

		1- 4 Single		Home Equity Loans and Lines	Commercial		
(Dollars in	Commercial Park Fatata	Family	Land and	of	and	Commun	Tatal
thousands)	Real Estate	Residential	Development	Credit	Industrial	Consumer	Total
Balance at December							
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$ 4,107 \$	3,049 \$	5,239 \$	67 \$	6,054	\$ 433 \$	18,949
Provision (credit) for ASC 310-30 loans	1,263	(1,538)	601		(1,513)	510	(677)
Provision for non-ASC	1,203	(1,336)	001	-	(1,313)	310	(677)
310-30 loans	(10)	10	(3)	282	23	(4)	298
Provision for New			(-)				
loans	551	684	(141)	122	2,120	(43)	3,293
Total provision	1,804	(844)	457	404	630	463	2,914
Charge-offs for ASC		(= 55)	/a co.u		(100)		
310-30 loans	(1,077)	(762)	(3,684)	-	(190)	(722)	(6,435)
Charge-offs for non-ASC 310-30 loans				(220)	(162)		(502)
Charge-offs for New	-	-	-	(339)	(163)	-	(502)
loans	_	_	(193)	_	_	_	(193)
Total Charge-offs	(1,077)	(762)	(3,877)	(339)	(353)	(722)	(7,130)
Recoveries of	, ,	, ,	, ,		, ,		, , ,
non-ASC 310-30 loans	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total recoveries	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Net charge-offs	(1,077)	(762)	(3,877)	(339)	(353)	(722)	(7,130)
ASC 310-30 loans	2,675	85	985	-	2,339	157	6,241
Non-ASC 310-30	10	50		(120		207
loans New loans	10 2,149	52 1,306	834	6 126	139 3,853	- 17	207 8,285
Balance at December	2,149	1,300	034	120	3,033	17	0,203
	\$ 4,834 \$	1,443 \$	1,819 \$	132 \$	6,331	\$ 174 \$	14,733
Ending ALL balance	, ,,,,,,,	-,	-,				- 1,100
	\$ 2,675 \$	85 \$	985 \$	- \$	2,339	\$ 157 \$	6,241
Non-ASC 310-30 and							
New loans							
individually evaluated	Φ		,	105 1		.	1.10
1	\$ - \$						149
Non-ASC 310-30 and	\$ 2,159 \$	1,314 \$	834 \$	27 \$	3,992	\$ 17 \$	8,343
New loans collectively							

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

evaluated for impairment							
Loans ending balance ASC 310-30 loans \$	274,147 \$	56,745 \$	55,936 \$	- \$	57,047 \$	3,992 \$	447,867
Non-ASC 310-30 and	,	,	,	т	21,511 +	-, +	,
New loans							
individually evaluated							
for impairment	5,218	277	-	500	5,995	-	11,990
Non-ASC 310-30 and							
New loans							
collectively evaluated for impairment	677,198	369,715	75,666	30,801	644,082	1,465 1	,798,927
Total loans, gross \$	956,563 \$	426,737 \$	131,602 \$ 3	•	707,124 \$	•	2,258,784
Loans ending balance	930,303 ф	420,737 \$	131,002 \$.	31,301 ¢	707,124 \$	J,4J/ \$2	,,230,704
as a percentage of							
total loans, gross							
ASC 310-30 loans	12.1%	2.5%	2.5%	0.0%	2.5%	0.2%	19.8%
Non-ASC 310-30 and							
New loans							
individually evaluated							
for impairment	0.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.3%	0.0%	0.5%
Non-ASC 310-30 and							
New loans							
collectively evaluated	20.00	16 407	2.20	1 407	20.50	0.107	70.70
for impairment	30.0%	16.4%	3.3%	1.4%	28.5%	0.1%	79.7%
Total loans, gross	42.3%	18.9%	5.8%	1.4%	31.3%	0.3%	100.0%

(Dollars in thousands)	Commercial Real Estate	1- 4 Single Family Residential	Land and Development	Home Equity Loans and Lines of Credit	Commercial and Industrial	Consumer	Total
Balance at December							
,	\$ 1,717 \$	5,464 \$	1,844 \$	84 \$	8,628	\$ 105 \$	17,842
Provision (credit) for							
ASC 310-30 loans	10,255	(1,667)	11,065	-	3,473	594	23,720
Provision for							
non-ASC 310-30 loans	57	(2)	(35)	9	738	49	816
Provision for New							
loans	639	466	609	4	(200)	47	1,565
Total provision	10,951	(1,203)	11,639	13	4,011	690	26,101
Charge-offs for ASC							
310-30 loans	(8,457)	(1,232)	(8,130)	-	(4,574)	(310)	(22,703)
Charge-offs for							
non-ASC 310-30 loans	(104)	-	(23)	(30)	(1,991)	(52)	(2,200)
Charge-offs for New							
loans	-	-	(91)	-	-	-	(91)
Total Charge-offs	(8,561)	(1,232)	(8,244)	(30)	(6,565)	(362)	(24,994)
Recoveries of							
non-ASC 310-30 loans	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total recoveries	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Net charge-offs	(8,561)	(1,232)	(8,244)	(30)	(6,565)	(362)	(24,994)
ASC 310-30 loans	2,489	2,405	4,068	-	4,022	369	13,353
Non-ASC 310-30							
loans	20	22	3	63	299	4	411
New loans	1,598	622	1,168	4	1,733	60	5,185
Balance at December							
31, 2012	\$ 4,107 \$	3,049 \$	5,239 \$	67.5	6,054	\$ 433 \$	18,949
Ending ALL balance							
	\$ 2,489 \$	2,405 \$	4,068 \$	- 5	4,022	\$ 369 \$	13,353
Non-ASC 310-30 and							
New loans							
individually evaluated							
<u>.</u>	\$ - \$	- \$	- \$	- 5	\$ 283	\$ - \$	283
Non-ASC 310-30 and							
New loans collectively							
evaluated for							
impairment	\$ 1,618 \$	644 \$	1,171 \$	67.5	1,749	\$ 64 \$	5,313

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Loans ending							
balance							
ASC 310-30 loans	\$ 331,217 \$	68,558 \$	99,534 \$	- \$	72,895 \$	8,406 \$	580,610
Non-ASC 310-30 and							
New loans							
individually evaluated							
for impairment	5,354	427	-	-	283	-	6,064
Non-ASC 310-30 and							
New loans							
collectively evaluated							
for impairment	315,263	79,716	55,740	18,988	302,166	2,767	774,640
Total loans, gross	\$ 651,834 \$	148,701 \$	155,274 \$	18,988 \$	375,344 \$	11,173 \$1	,361,314
Loans ending							
balance as a							
percentage of total							
loans, gross							
ASC 310-30 loans	24.3%	5.0%	7.3%	0.0%	5.4%	0.6%	42.7%
Non-ASC 310-30 and							
New loans							
individually evaluated							
for impairment	0.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.4%
Non-ASC 310-30 and							
New loans							
collectively evaluated							
for impairment	23.2%	5.9%	4.1%	1.4%	22.2%	0.2%	56.9%
Total loans, gross	47.9%	10.9%	11.4%	1.4%	27.6%	0.8%	100.0%

The increase of \$53.4 million in total loans in delinquent status from December 31, 2013 to March 31, 2014 was primarily due to the acquired loans from the Great Florida Acquisition. As of March 31, 2014, there were \$59.1 million of loans accounted for under ASC 310-30 in delinquent status that were acquired from Great Florida Bank. In addition, there were \$8.1 million of loans acquired from Great Florida Bank classified as Non-ASC 310-30 loans that are primarily loans with revolving privileges that were excluded from ASC 310-30. This increase was offset by a decrease in delinquent loans from the Failed Bank Acquisitions during the three months ended March 31, 2014.

The following tables provide a summary of our past due new loans, Acquired ASC 310-30 and Acquired Non-ASC 310-30 loans as of the dates presented.

March 31, 2014 Loans Past

Due 90 Days

(Dollars in thousands) New loans		Loans Past Due 30 to 59 days			and Over and Still Accruing		Loans in Non-Accrual Status		Total Loans in Delinquent Status	
Commercial real estate	\$	_	\$	_	\$	_	\$	_	\$	_
1-4 single family residential	Ψ	10,528	Ψ.	217	Ψ.	_	Ψ.	_	Ψ.	10,745
Land and development		-		_		_		_		_
Home equity lines of credit		-		-		-		-		_
Total real estate loans		10,528		217		-		-		10,745
Commercial and industrial		-		-		-		-		-
Consumer		1		-		-		-		1
Total new loans	\$	10,529	\$	217	\$	-	\$	-	\$	10,746
Acquired ASC 310-30 loans										
Commercial real estate	\$	6,818	\$	2,561	\$	29,785	\$	-	\$	39,164
1-4 single family residential		5,257		2,473		19,920		-		27,650
Land and development		764		586		15,024		1,819		18,193
Home equity lines of credit		65		-		854		-		919
Total real estate loans		12,904		5,620		65,583		1,819		85,926
Commercial and industrial		980		34		12,043		9,762		22,819
Consumer		126		20		136		611		893
Total acquired ASC 310-30										
loans	\$	14,010	\$	5,674	\$	77,762	\$	12,192	\$	109,638
Acquired non-ASC 310-30 loans Commercial real estate	\$	1,439	\$	-	\$	-	\$	5,525	\$	6,964

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

1-4 single family residential	1,514	-	-	852	2,366
Land and development	-	-	-	1,725	1,725
Home equity lines of credit	1,646	686	-	4,256	6,588
Total real estate loans	4,599	686	-	12,358	17,643
Commercial and industrial	9	60	-	1,780	1,849
Consumer	26	-	-	29	55
Total acquired non-ASC 310-30					
loans	\$ 4,634	\$ 746	\$ -	\$ 14,167	\$ 19,547
Total	\$ 29,173	\$ 6,637	\$ 77,762	\$ 26,359	\$ 139,931

December 31, 2013 Loans Past

> Due 90 Days

	_	Loans		Loans Past		and Over			-	Total
		Past Due 30 to 59	j	Due 60 to 89		and Still		Loans in on-Accrual		Loans in elinquent
(Dollars in thousands)	•	days	days		Accruing		Status		Status	
New loans		-		-		_				
Commercial real estate	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
1-4 single family residential		4,688		2,164		-		1,052		7,904
Land and development		-		-		-		-		-
Home equity lines of credit		198		-		-		-		198
Total real estate loans		4,886		2,164		-		1,052		8,102
Commercial and industrial		-		-		-		24		24
Consumer		-		-		-		-		-
Total new loans	\$	4,886	\$	2,164	\$	-	\$	1,076	\$	8,126
Acquired ASC 310-30 loans										
Commercial real estate	\$	5,866	\$	2,157	\$	20,521	\$	-	\$	28,544
1-4 single family residential		3,014		303		5,065		-		8,382
Land and development		939		-		1,786		16,753		19,478
Home equity lines of credit		-		-		-		-		_
Total real estate loans		9,819		2,460		27,372		16,753		56,404
Commercial and industrial		706		179		3,085		7,306		11,276
Consumer		15		22		266		615		918
Total acquired ASC 310-30										
loans	\$	10,540	\$	2,661	\$	30,723	\$	24,674	\$	68,598
Acquired non-ASC 310-30 loans										
Commercial real estate	\$	145	\$	-	\$	-	\$	5,962	\$	6,107
1-4 single family residential		923		-		-		144		1,067
Land and development		-		-		-		-		_
Home equity lines of credit		96		218		-		1,996		2,310
Total real estate loans		1,164		218		-		8,102		9,484
Commercial and industrial		39		-		-		275		314
Consumer		-		-		-		29		29
Total acquired non-ASC 310-30										
loans	\$	1,203	\$	218	\$	-	\$	8,406	\$	9,827
Total	\$	16,629	\$	5,043	\$	30,723	\$	34,156	\$	86,551

December 31, 2012 Loans Past

> Due 90 Days

	Loans Past Due 30 to 59	Loans Past Due 60 to 89	:	and Over	N	Loans in on-Accrual	Total Loans in elinquent
(Dollars in thousands)	days	days	A	Accruing		Status	Status
New loans							
Commercial real estate	\$ -	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -
1-4 single family residential	-	-		-		427	427
Land and development	-	-		-		-	-
Home equity lines of credit	-	-		-		-	-
Total real estate loans	-	-		-		427	427
Commercial and industrial	-	-		-		88	88
Consumer	-	-		-		-	-
Total new loans	\$ -	\$ -	\$	-	\$	515	\$ 515
Acquired ASC 310-30 loans							
Commercial real estate	\$ 6,034	\$ 3,956	\$	41,577	\$	-	\$ 51,567
1-4 single family residential	342	362		6,945		-	7,649
Land and development	15,874	1,738		25,038		-	42,650
Home equity lines of credit	-	-		-		-	-
Total real estate loans	22,250	6,056		73,560		-	101,866
Commercial and industrial	1,745	445		17,994		-	20,184
Consumer	411	245		838		-	1,494
Total acquired ASC 310-30							
loans	\$ 24,406	\$ 6,746	\$	92,392	\$	-	\$ 123,544
Acquired non-ASC 310-30 loans							
Commercial real estate	\$ 658	\$ -	\$	-	\$	6,349	\$ 7,007
1-4 single family residential	-	-		-		187	187
Land and development	-	-		-		-	-
Home equity lines of credit	534	-		-		2,433	2,967
Total real estate loans	1,192	-		-		8,969	10,161
Commercial and industrial	26	35		-		476	537
Consumer	19	-		-		-	19
Total acquired non-ASC 310-30							
loans	\$ 1,237	\$ 35	\$	-	\$	9,445	\$ 10,717
Total	\$ 25,643	\$ 6,781	\$	92,392	\$	9,960	\$ 134,776

Our policies related to when loans are placed on nonaccrual status conform to guidelines prescribed by bank regulatory authorities. Loans are placed on nonaccrual status when it is probable that principal or interest is not fully collectible, or generally when principal or interest becomes 90 days past due, whichever occurs first. Certain loans past due 90 days or more may remain on accrual status if management determines that it does not have concern over the collectability of principal and interest because the loan is secured by assets with a value in excess of the amounts owed and in the process of collection. Loans are removed from nonaccrual status when they become current as to both principal and interest and concern no longer exists as to the collectability of principal and interest.

Loan accounted for under ASC 310-30 that are delinquent and/or on non-accrual status continue to accrue income provided the respective pool in which those assets reside maintains a discount and recognizes accretion income. The aforementioned loans are characterized as performing troubled debt restructurings and/or performing loans greater than 90 days past due. If the pool no longer has a discount and accretion income can no longer be recognized, any loan within that pool on non-accrual status will be classified as non-accrual for presentation purposes.

Loans are identified for restructuring based on their delinquency status, risk rating downgrade, or at the request of the borrower. Borrowers that are 90 days delinquent and/or have a history of being delinquent, or experience a risk rating downgrade, are contacted to discuss options to bring the loan current, cure credit risk deficiencies, or other potential restructuring options that will reduce the inherent risk and improve collectability of the loan. In some instances, a borrower will initiate a request for loan restructure. The Bank requires borrowers to provide current financial information to establish the need for financial assistance and satisfy applicable prerequisite conditions required by the Bank. The Bank may also require the borrower to enter into a forbearance agreement.

Modification of loan terms may include the following: reduction of the stated interest rate; extension of maturity date or other payment dates; reduction of the face amount or maturity amount of the loan; reduction in accrued interest; forgiveness of past-due interest; or a combination of the above.

Certain loans have been classified as impaired based on a probable inability to collect all contractual amounts of the loan. The Company did not hold any impaired new loans as of March 31, 2014, December 31, 2013 and 2012. The following table shows the Company s investment in impaired and nonperforming loans as of the dates presented.

							ľ	March 31, 20	01	4				
								Impaired						
				Impaired		Impaired		Non-ASC						_
				ASC		Non-ASC		310-30		Specific				Interest
				310-30		310-30		Loans		Allowance		Average		Income
		UPB of		Pools With a Specific		Loans With a		With no Specific		Allocated to	1	Recorded Investment		Recognized On
(Dollars in	I	mpaired		Allowance		Specific		Allowance		Impaired		n Impaired		Impaired
thousands)	_	Loans		Recorded	1	Allowance		Recorded		Loans	•	Loans		Loans
Real estate		Louis		recorded	1	ino wance		Recorded		Louis		Louis		Louis
loans:														
Commercial real														
estate	\$	61,869	\$	47,365	\$	-	\$	5,134	\$	2,601	\$	52,523	\$	1,370
1-4 single family														
residential		-		-		-		-		25		-		-
Land and														
development		33,923		26,177		-		-		1,124		30,199		666
Home equity														
loans and lines of														
credit		500		-		-		373		-		373		-
Total real estate		06.202		72.542				5 507		2.750		02.005		2.026
loans		96,292		73,542		-		5,507		3,750		83,095		2,036
Other loans: Commercial		22 604		16 950						1.020		17 160		101
Consumer		23,694 2,953		16,859 2,773		-		-		1,929 336		17,162 3,083		181 55
Total other loans		2,933		19,632		-		-		2,265		20,245		236
Impaired loans		20,047		19,032		-		-		2,203		20,243		230
held in														
	\$	122,939	\$	93,174	\$	-	\$	5,507	\$	6,015	\$	103,340	\$	2,272
Portiono, net	Ψ	122,737	Ψ	75,17	Ψ		Ψ	5,507	Ψ	0,013	Ψ	105,540	Ψ	2,212

	December 31, 2013										
		Impaired									
		Non-ASC	Impaired								
	Impaired		Non-ASC								
	ASC	310-30	310-30	Specific		Interest					
	310-30		Loans	Allowance	Average	Income					
	Pools With	Loans	With no	Allocated	Recorded	Recognized					
UPB of	a Specific	With a	Specific	to	Investment	On					
Impaired	Allowance	Specific	Allowance	Impaired	in Impaired	Impaired					
Loans	Recorded	Allowance	Recorded	Loans	Loans	Loans					

Real estate							
loans:							
Commercial real							
estate \$	62,527 \$	47,413 \$	- \$	5,134 \$	2,700 \$	57,731 \$	5,801
1-4 single family							
residential	17,446	10,734	189	-	104	12,060	1,192
Land and							
development	43,182	28,603	-	-	985	41,605	1,772
Home equity							
loans and lines of							
credit	-	-	386	-	105	386	-
Total real estate							
loans	123,155	86,750	575	5,134	3,894	111,782	8,765
Other loans:							
Commercial	40,086	30,222	-	-	2,341	35,091	2,012
Consumer	2,198	2,052	-	-	157	2,651	219
Total other loans	42,284	32,274	-	-	2,498	37,742	2,231
Impaired loans							
held in							
portfolio, net \$	165,439 \$	119,024 \$	575 \$	5,134 \$	6,392 \$	149,524 \$	10,996

	December 31, 2012										
	UPB of Impaired Loans	Impaired ASC 310-30 Pools With a Specific Allowance Recorded	Impaired Non-ASC 310-30 Loans With a Specific Allowance	Impaired Non-ASC 310-30 Loans With no Specific Allowance Recorded	Specific Allowance Allocated to Impaired Loans	Average Recorded Investment in Impaired Loans	Interest Income Recognized On Impaired Loans				
Real estate											
loans:											
Commercial real estate \$	142,290	\$ 100,666	\$ -	\$ 5,353	\$ 2,490	\$ 103,648	\$ 7,841				
1-4 single family	142,290	\$ 100,000	φ -	\$ 5,555	\$ 2,490	φ 10 <i>3</i> ,046	φ 7,041				
residential	78,711	50,751	_	427	2,385	56,874	4,374				
Land and	,	,,,		,	_,-,-	2 2,2	1,2 : :				
development	100,212	63,540	-	-	4,068	73,348	3,961				
Home equity											
loans and lines of											
credit	-	-	-	-	-	-	-				
Total real estate											
loans	321,213	214,957	-	5,780	8,943	233,870	16,176				
Other loans:											
Commercial	48,897	33,291	283	-	4,041	38,427	4,268				
Consumer	3,133	2,871	-	-	369	3,426	203				
Total other loans	52,030	36,162	283	- -	4,410	,	4,471				
Impaired loans \$	373,243	\$ 251,119	\$ 283	\$ 5,780	\$ 13,353	\$ 275,723	\$ 20,647				
held in											

portfolio, net

78

Certain ASC 310-30 loan pools include impaired loans on accrual status that impairment is evaluated on the cumulative cash flows of the pools. ASC 310-30 loans are classified as accruing provided that the respective pool can generate discount accretion through available discount. In addition, the total carrying value of ASC 310-30 loans accounted for as pools that are past due in excess of 90 days and accruing for either principal, interest or both, amounts to \$77.8 million, \$30.7 million and \$92.4 million as of March 31, 2014, December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively. The increase of \$47.1 million from December 31, 2013 to March 31, 2014 in carrying value of ASC 310-30 loans accounted for in pools that are past due in excess of 90 days and accruing was due to \$53.3 million of acquired loans from the Great Florida Acquisition.

FDIC Loss Share Indemnification Asset

The Company reviews and updates the cash flow expected to be collected on Covered Assets and the FDIC loss share indemnification asset on a quarterly basis as loss and recovery estimates related to Covered Assets change. Decreases in the amount of cash flow expected to be collected on Covered Loans after acquisition result in a provision for loan losses, an increase in the ALL, and a proportional increase to the FDIC loss share indemnification asset and income for the estimated amount to be reimbursed. Increases in the amount of cash flow expected to be collected on Covered Loans after acquisition result in the reversal of any previously-recorded provision for loan losses and related ALL and a decrease to the FDIC loss share indemnification asset, or prospective adjustment to the accretable discount if no provision for loan losses had been previously recorded, improvements in the expected cash flows from the Covered Loans, which is reflected as an adjustment to yield and accreted into income over the remaining expected term of the loans, decreases the expected cash flows to be collected from the loss sharing agreement, with such decrease reducing the yield to be accreted on a prospective basis if the total expected cash flows from the loss sharing agreement exceeds its carrying amount; and, if the carrying amount of the FDIC loss share indemnification asset exceeds the total expected cash flows, the excess is amortized as a reduction of income over the shorter of (1) the remaining expected term of the respective loans or (2) the remaining term of the FDIC loss share agreement.

The loss sharing agreements between the Company and the FDIC for certain of the Acquisitions include clawback provisions that obligate the Company to pay the FDIC a certain amount in the event that losses incurred by the Company do not reach a specified threshold upon termination of the loss sharing agreement. The fair value of the clawback liability is initially estimated using the same discounted cash flow model used to determine the loss share indemnification asset, using a discount rate that takes into account the Company's credit risk. The clawback liability is re-measured quarterly based on the terms of the applicable loss sharing agreement, changes in projected losses on Covered Assets and the cumulative servicing amount, if applicable.

The clawback liability is included in other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the amortization and loss on re-measurement is included in loss share indemnification income in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

The following tables summarize the activity related to the FDIC loss share indemnification asset for the periods indicated.

Three months ended

Years ended

March 31,

December 31,

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

(Dollars in thousands)	2014	2013	2013	2012
Balance at beginning of period	\$ 87,229	\$ 125,949 \$	125,949	\$ 210,813
Reimbursable expenses	1,726	3,456	9,372	14,653
Amortization	(5,999)	(6,830)	(25,126)	(33,897)
Income resulting from impairment and				
charge-off of covered assets, net	750	3,286	2,209	22,791
Expense resulting from recoupment and				
disposition of covered assets, net	(1,163)	(3,628)	(5,201)	(6,488)
FDIC claims submissions	(1,938)	(8,741)	(19,974)	(81,923)
Balance at end of period	\$ 80,605	\$ 113,492 \$	87,229	\$ 125,949

The following tables summarize the activity related to the FDIC clawback liability for the periods indicated.

			Y	Years ended			
	7	Three month	ıs ende	d March			
			De	December 31,			
(Dollars in thousands)		2014		2013	2013		2012
Balance at beginning of period	\$	11,753	\$	11,966	11,966	5 \$	11,438
Amortization impact		176		181	744	1	702
Remeasurement impact		131		(109)	(957))	(174)
Balance at end of period	\$	12,060	\$	12,038	11,753	\$	11,966

Other Real Estate Owned

We expect that OREO will generally continue to decrease in the future as there will be less transfers from the loan portfolio and disposition activity. However, OREO may increase in future periods as a result of future business combinations or increased foreclosure activity.

Total OREO held by the Company was \$86.2 million as of March 31, 2014, an increase of \$51.6 million from December 31, 2013. The \$51.6 million increase in other real estate owned for the three months ended March 31, 2014 resulted from \$54.3 million of additions to OREO as a result of the Great Florida Acquisition and \$10.3 million of additions to OREO through loan foreclosures. The \$64.6 million of additions was partially offset by OREO sales of \$12.6 million and impairments of \$0.4 million.

Total OREO held by the Company decreased from \$57.8 million as of December 31, 2012 to \$34.7 million as of December 31, 2013. The \$23.1 million decrease in other real estate owned for the year ended December 31, 2013, resulted from additions to OREO through loan foreclosures totaling \$27.5 million, offset by OREO sales of \$47.1 million and impairments of \$3.6 million.

The following table summarizes the activity related to other real estate owned for the periods indicated.

			Y	'ear	
		ree months			
	end	ed March 31,	ended De	31,	
(Dollars in thousands)		2014	2013		2012
Balance at beginning of period	\$	34,682	\$ 57,767	\$	65,640
Additions from acquisition		54,275	-		-
Transfers from loan portfolio		10,340	27,535		47,977
Impairments		(445)	(3,580)		(10,320)
Sales		(12,608)	(47,040)		(45,530)
Balance at end of period	\$	86,244	\$ 34,682	\$	57,767

The following table summarizes the allocation of other real estate owned by property type for the periods indicated.

	March 31,	Decem	ıber 31,
(Dollars in thousands)	2014	2013	2012

Composition of ending balance

1 0			
Commercial real estate	\$ 26,656	\$ 16,410	\$ 29,582
Land and development	50,555	13,385	23,292
1-4 single family residential	9,033	4,887	4,893
Total	\$ 86,244	\$ 34,682	\$ 57,767

Deposits

We expect that deposits will be our primary funding source in the future as we work towards optimizing our deposit mix and lowering our cost of deposits by reducing rate sensitive time deposits. In the future, we expect commercial core deposits will drive core deposit growth.

The average rate paid on all deposits for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 was 0.63% and 0.80%, respectively. Total deposits at March 31, 2014 amounted to \$3.73 billion, an increase of \$936.1 million from December 31, 2013. The increase in deposits was primarily driven by \$864.0 million of deposits acquired through the Great Florida Acquisition and \$72.1 million of net deposit growth as a result of retail marketing efforts and commercial relationship growth.

The average rate paid on all deposits for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 was 0.77% and 0.99%, respectively. Total deposits at December 31, 2013 amounted to \$2.79 billion, an increase of \$603 million from December 31, 2012. The increase is a direct result of increased retail marketing efforts and commercial relationship growth.

The following table shows the average balance amounts and the average rates paid on deposits held by us and balances outstanding.

Year

	Thre	e months	ended March	ended December 31,					
	201	4	201	13	201	13	2012		
		Average		Average		Average		Average	
(Dollars in	Average	Rate	Average	Rate	Average	Rate	Average	Rate	
thousands)	Balance	Paid	Balance	Paid	Balance	Paid	Balance	Paid	
Noninterest bearing	g								
demand deposits	\$ 353,023	0.00%	\$ 226,757	0.00%\$	261,000	0.00%	\$ 218,766	0.00%	
Interest-bearing									
demand									
deposits	99,470	0.15%	67,149	0.09%	70,454	0.11%	65,407	0.10%	
Savings and money	y								
market accounts	1,552,067	0.49%	803,642	0.44%	961,986	0.46%	730,591	0.66%	
Time deposits	1,411,109	0.97%	1,053,008	1.32%	1,121,094	1.25%	1,277,567	1.39%	
Total deposits	\$3,415,669		\$2,150,556	\$	2,414,534		\$2,292,331		

The maturity distribution of our time deposits of \$100,000 or more:

(Dollars in thousands)	March 31, 2014	December 31, 2013	December 31, 2012
Time deposits maturing in			
Three months or less	\$ 168,064	\$ 57,622	\$ 116,026
After three months through six months	150,064	136,290	79,472
After six months through one year	342,898	241,160	165,651
After one year	287,526	239,100	199,368
Total	\$ 948,552	\$ 674,172	\$ 560,517

Borrowed Funds

In addition to deposits, we utilize advances from the FHLB and other borrowings, such as securities sold under repurchase agreements, as a supplementary funding source to finance our operations. FHLB advances are secured by stock qualifying first mortgage, commercial real estate, home equity loans and investment securities. At March 31, 2014, total borrowings held by the Company was \$665.8 million and primarily consists of FHLB advances and securities sold under repurchase agreements that amounted to \$659.4 million. As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, borrowings held by the Company were primarily FHLB advances totaling \$431.0 million and \$271.6 million,

respectively.

The increase in total borrowings to \$665.8 million as of March 31, 2014 from December 31, 2013 was primarily driven by the \$147.9 million increase in FHLB advances to fund the increase in assets driven by new loan growth. The Company also acquired total borrowings with a fair value of \$92.7 million through the Great Florida Acquisition that primarily consisted of securities sold under repurchase agreements. These securities repurchase agreements have a contractual maturities in 2017 and have a weighted average rate of 4.24%. The Company also utilizes retail repurchase agreements that have overnight maturities and based on overnight rates. The following table sets forth the maturity and interest rates of the Company s borrowings as of March 31, 2014.

	March 31, 2014						
	Ending	Period End					
(Dollars in thousands)	Balance	Interest Rate					
Maturing in							
Six months or less	\$ 559,400	0.18%-5.02%					
After six months through one year	20,000	3.77%					
After one year through two years	-	-					
After two years through three years	47,500	4.05%-4.35%					
After three years through four years	25,000	4.30%					
Total contractual outstanding	651,900						
Deferred prepayment penalty	(787)						
Fair value adjustment	8,305						
Total FHLB advances and securities sold under repurchase							
agreements	659,418						
Retail repurchase agreements	6,411						
Balance as of March 31, 2014	\$ 665,829						

Capital Resources

Stockholders equity totaled \$723.9 million as of March 31, 2014, an increase of \$7.8 million from \$716.1 million as of December 31, 2013, primarily driven by net income of \$3.5 million recognized over the period and other comprehensive income of \$3.8 million due to an increase in net unrealized gain of the securities portfolio.

Stockholders equity decreased \$12.1 million, or 1.7% from \$728.2 million as of December 31, 2012, to \$716.1 million as of December 31, 2013 primarily as a result of other comprehensive loss from the decrease in unrealized gains on available-for-sale securities and treasury stock purchases, offset by retention of earnings.

As of March 31, 2014, December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, we had capital levels that exceeded the regulatory guidelines for a well-capitalized institution under applicable guidelines. In addition, the OCC Agreement entered into by the Bank dated January 25, 2010 requires the Bank to maintain prescribed minimum capital ratios. The following table shows the required capital ratios of the Bank under the OCC Agreement and the Bank s actual regulatory capital ratios for the periods presented.

W	ell
---	-----

	Capitalized	Actual	Actual	Actual
	Regulatory	March 31,	December 31,	December 31,
	Requirement	2014	2013	2012
Capital Ratios (Company)				
Tier 1 leverage ratio	5.0%	13.4%	18.0%	20.6%
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio	6.0%	17.6%	24.8%	36.1%
Total risk-based capital ratio	10.0%	18.1%	25.3%	37.1%
Capital Ratios (Bank)				
Tier 1 leverage ratio	10.0%	11.2%	12.0%	12.1%
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio	11.0%	14.9%	16.7%	21.2%
Total risk-based capital ratio	12.0%	15.4%	17.3%	22.2%

The following table summarizes the changes in our stockholders equity for the periods indicated:

Three	months	ended	•	Year

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

	Mar	ch 31,	ended December 31,			
(Dollars in thousands)	2014		2013	2013		2012
Balance at beginning of period	\$ 716,114	\$	728,174 \$	728,174	\$	706,402
Net income (loss)	3,528		2,498	17,171		(4,828)
Other comprehensive income (loss)	3,791		1,883	(13,115)		22,280
Stock based compensation expense	436		951	2,635		4,320
Treasury stock purchases	-		-	(18,751)		-
Balance at end of period	\$ 723,869	\$	733,506 \$	716,114	\$	728,174

Liquidity and Liability Management

The Bank's liquidity needs are primarily met by its cash and securities position, growth in deposits, cash flow from its amortizing investment and loan portfolios, and borrowings from the FHLB. For additional information regarding our operating, investing, and financing cash flows, see Consolidated Financial Statements Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.

The Bank has access to additional borrowing through secured FHLB advances, unsecured borrowing lines from correspondent banks, and a repurchase agreement (secured). In addition, the Bank has an established borrowing line at the Federal Reserve Bank. Our asset/liability policy has established several measures of liquidity, including liquid assets (defined as cash and cash equivalents, and securities available to pledge) to total assets. The following table summarizes our liquidity ratios as of March 31, 2014.

	March 31, 2014				
	Policy Limit	Actual			
Primary liquidity ratio	10.0% Min	14.4%			
Net short-term non-core funding dep	20.0% Max	5.9%			
Net loans to total deposits	90.0% Max	78.0%			
Pledged securities to total investments	50.0% Max	29.9%			
Net loans to total assets	80.0% Max	57.6%			
Brokered deposits to total deposits	10.0% Max	0.0%			
Fed funds purchased to total assets	10.0% Max	0.0%			
Time deposits greater than \$250,000 to total assets	20.0% Max	5.4%			
FHLB borrowings and repurchase agreements to assets	30.0% Max	11.5%			

At March 31, 2014, the Company had additional capacity to borrow from the FHLB of \$443.6 million. Also, at March 31, 2014, the Company has unused credit lines with financial institutions of \$30.0 million.

As a holding company, we are a corporation separate and apart from our subsidiary, the Bank, and therefore we provide for our own liquidity. Our main sources of funding include equity capital raised in our offerings of equity securities and dividends paid by the Bank, when applicable, and access to capital markets. We believe these sources will be sufficient to fund our capital needs for at least the next twelve months. There are regulatory limitations that affect the ability of the Bank to pay dividends to us. See Dividend Policy and Supervision and Regulation Regulatory Limits on Dividends and Distributions. Management believes that such limitations will not impact our ability to meet our ongoing short-term cash obligations.

We expect that after consummation of the offering, the Bank s cash and liquidity resources will be generated by operations and deposit growth, which we expect to be sufficient to satisfy the Bank s capital requirements for at least the next twelve months.

Off Balance Sheet and Other Financing Arrangements

In the normal course of business, we enter into various transactions, which, in accordance with GAAP, are not included in our consolidated balance sheets. We enter into these transactions to meet the financing needs of our customers. These transactions include commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit, which involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit risk and interest rate risk in excess of the amounts recognized on the Bank s consolidated balance sheets. We have limited off-balance sheet arrangements that have not had or are not reasonably likely to have a current or future material effect on our financial condition, revenues, expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources.

We enter into contractual loan commitments to extend credit, normally with fixed expiration dates or termination clauses, at specified rates and for specific purposes. Substantially all of our commitments to extend credit are contingent upon customers maintaining specific credit standards until the time of loan funding. We decrease our exposure to loss under these commitments by subjecting them to credit approval and monitoring procedures. We assess the credit risk associated with certain commitments to extend credit and establish a liability for probable credit losses.

Standby letters of credit are written conditional commitments issued by us to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party. In the event the customer does not perform in accordance with the terms of the agreement with the third party, we would be required to fund the commitment. The maximum potential amount of future payments we could be required to make is represented by the contractual amount of the commitment. If the commitment is funded, we would be entitled to seek recovery from the customer. Our policies generally require that standby letter of credit arrangements contain security and debt covenants similar to those contained in loan agreements.

The following table summarizes commitments as of the dates presented.

(Dollars in thousands)		Covered		rch 31, 2014 Incovered	Total
Commitments to fund loans:					
Residential	\$	5,284	\$	15,277	\$ 20,561
Commercial and commercial real estate		-		26,286	26,286
Land and development		9		115,951	115,960
Unfunded commitments under lines of credit		9,907		203,220	213,127
Total commitments to fund loans		15,200		360,734	375,934
Commercial and standby letters of credit		_		8,355	8,355
Total	\$	15,200	\$	369,089	\$ 384,289
			Decer	nber 31, 2013	
(Dollars in thousands)		Covered		ncovered	Total
Commitments to fund loans:					
Residential	\$	5,230	\$	5,659	\$ 10,889
Commercial and commercial real estate		-		14,746	14,746
Land and development		9		70,715	70,724
Unfunded commitments under lines of credit		11,026		157,382	168,408
Total commitments to fund loans		16,265		248,502	264,767
Commercial and standby letters of credit		-		4,838	4,838
Total	\$	16,265	\$	253,340	\$ 269,605
			Decer	nber 31, 2012	
(Dollars in thousands)		Covered		ncovered	Total
Commitments to fund loans:			_		
Residential	\$	6,586	\$	1,894	\$ 8,480
Commercial and commercial real estate	·	, -		45,029	45,029
Land and development		9		3,616	3,625
Unfunded commitments under lines of credit		12,521		212,265	224,786
Total commitments to fund loans		19,116		262,804	281,920
Commercial and standby letters of credit		29		19,327	19,356
Total	\$	19,145	\$	282,131	\$ 301,276

The Company is a party to interest rate derivatives that are not designated as hedging instruments. These derivatives relate to interest rate swaps that the Company enters into with customers to allow customers to convert variable rate loans to a fixed rate. The Company pays interest to the customer at a floating rate on the notional amount and receives interest from the customer at a fixed rate for the same notional amount. At the same time the interest rate swap is entered into with the customer, an offsetting interest rate swap is entered into with another financial institution. The Company pays the other financial institution interest at the same fixed rate on the same notional amount as the swap entered into with the customer, and receives interest from the financial institution for the same floating rate on the

same notional amount. The changes in the fair value of the swaps offset each other, except for any credit risk of the counterparties, which is determined by taking into consideration the risk rating, probability of default and loss of given default for all counterparties.

The Company accounts for derivative instruments in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 815, Derivatives and Hedging. All derivatives are evaluated at inception as to whether or not they are hedging or non-hedging activities, and appropriate documentation is maintained to support the final determination. The Company recognizes all derivatives as either assets or liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets and measures those instruments at fair value.

Certain derivative transactions with a counterparty that is another financial institution are subject to an enforceable master netting arrangement. The gross liabilities and gross assets to this counterparty are reported on net basis.

The following tables summarize the Company s derivatives outstanding at March 31, 2014.

	March 31, 2014											
		Derivati	ive Asse	ets		Derivative	e Liabil	lities				
				Fair				Fair				
(Dollars in thousands)		Notional		Value		Notional		Value				
Interest rate contracts - pay floating, receive												
fixed	\$	158,394	\$	4,566	\$	43,426	\$	945				
Interest rate contracts - pay fixed, receive												
floating		-		-		201,819		3,621				
Total derivatives	\$	158,394	\$	4,566	\$	245,245	\$	4,566				

Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes aggregated information about our outstanding contractual obligations and other long-term liabilities as of March 31, 2014.

					More
		1 Year	1-3	3-5	than
(Dollars in thousands) Advances from the FHLB and other borrowings	Total	or Less	Years	Years	5 Years
(1)	\$ 658,311	\$ 585,811	\$ 47,500	\$ 25,000	\$ _
Operating Lease Obligations	26,710	4,769	6,710	4,687	10,544
Estimated Clawback Liability to the FDIC					
associated with loss sharing agreements (2)	17,157	-	-	-	17,157
Total	\$ 702,178	\$ 590,580	\$ 54,210	\$ 29,687	\$ 27,701

(1)

FHLB advances and other borrowings exclude premium or discount.

(2)

Estimate of FDIC clawback obligation is presented as undiscounted future cash flows.

The loss sharing agreements between the Company and the FDIC for the Old Premier, Old FCB, Old Peninsula, Old Cortez, Old FNBCF and Old Coastal acquisitions include clawback provisions that obligate the Company to pay the FDIC a certain amount in the event that losses incurred by the Company with respect to the loss sharing agreements do not reach a threshold specified in the applicable loss sharing agreement upon termination of the loss sharing agreement.

The provisions of the loss sharing agreements for the Old Premier and Old FCB acquisitions may require the Company to pay the FDIC, within 45 days of the loss sharing agreement termination date, 50% of the excess of 20% of the stated threshold, less the sum of (a) 25% of the asset discount amount, (b) 25% of the cumulative shared loss

payments and (c) the cumulative servicing amount. The provisions of the loss sharing agreements for the Old Peninsula, Old Cortez, Old FNBCF and Old Coastal acquisitions may require the Company to pay the FDIC, within 45 days of the loss sharing agreement termination date, 50% of the excess of 20% of the intrinsic loss estimate, less the sum of (a) 20% of the net loss amount, (b) 25% of the asset discount bid and (c) 3.5% of the Covered Assets on the acquisition date.

At the date of acquisition, the Company recognizes a clawback liability equal to the present value of the discounted future cash flows expected to be paid to the FDIC in connection with the clawback provisions of the loss sharing agreement. The Company amortizes the discount on the clawback liability by recognizing an expense that is recorded in Loss share indemnification income (loss) in our consolidated financial statements. The Company evaluates, on a periodic basis, whether the result of its collection efforts on assets covered under loss sharing agreements have had an impact on the expected balance, if any, to be paid to the FDIC. Changes in management s estimate of the clawback liability is, as appropriate, charged or credited to earnings in the period in which they are identified.

The fair value of the clawback liability is estimated using the same discounted cash flow model which derives the value of the FDIC loss share indemnification asset. This fair value estimate is based on the present value of the calculated clawback liability using a discount rate that takes into account the Company s then current credit risk. The calculated liability is based on the terms of the loss share agreement, the projected losses on Covered Assets and the cumulative servicing amount, if applicable.

The discount rate used for the FDIC loss share indemnification asset, which is a liability of the FDIC, is based on the risk-free rate plus a risk factor that considers the credit risk of the FDIC. The discount rate utilized to estimate the FDIC clawback liability is based on an equivalent of an AA credit rated corporate debt securities that we believe appropriately reflects the Company s credit risk profile.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Market Risk

Interest Rate Sensitivity

The principal component of our risk of loss arising from adverse changes in the fair value of financial instruments, or market risk, is interest rate risk. The primary objective of our asset/liability management activities is to maximize net interest income, while maintaining acceptable levels of interest rate risk. Our Asset Liability Committee, or ALCO, is responsible for establishing policies to limit exposure to interest rate risk, and to ensure procedures are established to monitor compliance with these policies. The guidelines established by ALCO are reviewed and approved by our Board of Directors.

Consistent with industry practices, we primarily measure interest rate risk by utilizing the concept of Economic Value of Equity, or EVE. EVE is the intrinsic value of assets, less the intrinsic value of liabilities. EVE analysis provides a fair value of the balance sheet in alternative interest rate scenarios. The EVE does not take into account management intervention and assumes the new rate environment is constant and the change is instantaneous. Further, as this framework evaluates risks to the current balance sheet only, changes to the volumes and pricing of new business opportunities that can be expected in the different interest rate outcomes are not incorporated in this analytical framework. In addition, we further evaluate and consider the impact of other business factors in a separate income simulation analysis, which is designed to capture not only the potential of all assets and liabilities to mature or reprice, but also the probability that they will do so. Assets and liabilities with similar repricing characteristics may not reprice at the same time or to the same degree. Income simulation also attends to the relative interest rate sensitivities of these items, and projects their behavior over an extended period of time. Income simulation permits us to assess the probable effects on the consolidated financial statements for changes in interest rates and corresponding management strategy.

Management continually reviews and refines its interest rate risk management process in response to the economic and interest rate environment. Currently, our model projects a minus 100, plus 100, plus 200, plus 300, plus 400 and plus 500 basis point change as well as modified scenarios to evaluate our interest rate sensitivity and to determine whether specific action is needed to improve the current asset/liability position, either through economic hedges, matching strategies or by utilizing derivative instruments. Our ALCO policy has established specific limits for changes to net interest income and to the capital based on the aforementioned models as follows as of the dates presented:

March 3	31, 2014	Decemb	er 31, 2013	Decembe	er 31, 2012
Following	Following	Following	Following Following		Following
12 Months	36 Months	12 Months	36 Months	12 Months	36 Months
15.0%	10.8%	39.1%	33.4%	33.7%	30.3%
15.5%	13.4%	34.5%	30.7%	27.3%	24.8%
14.3%	13.5%	28.3%	26.1%	20.8%	19.2%
11.3%	11.5%	20.5%	19.5%	14.0%	13.7%
6.6%	7.1%	11.1%	10.9%	7.5%	7.2%
-2.1%	-3.5%	-2.2%	-3.0%	-2.8%	-3.0%
	Following 12 Months 15.0% 15.5% 14.3% 11.3% 6.6%	12 Months 36 Months 15.0% 10.8% 15.5% 13.4% 14.3% 13.5% 11.3% 11.5% 6.6% 7.1%	Following 12 Months Following 36 Months Following 12 Months 15.0% 10.8% 39.1% 15.5% 13.4% 34.5% 14.3% 13.5% 28.3% 11.3% 11.5% 20.5% 6.6% 7.1% 11.1%	Following 12 Months Following 36 Months Following 12 Months Following 36 Months 15.0% 10.8% 39.1% 33.4% 15.5% 13.4% 34.5% 30.7% 14.3% 13.5% 28.3% 26.1% 11.3% 11.5% 20.5% 19.5% 6.6% 7.1% 11.1% 10.9%	Following 12 Months Following 36 Months Following 12 Months Following 36 Months Following 12 Months 15.0% 10.8% 39.1% 33.4% 33.7% 15.5% 13.4% 34.5% 30.7% 27.3% 14.3% 13.5% 28.3% 26.1% 20.8% 11.3% 11.5% 20.5% 19.5% 14.0% 6.6% 7.1% 11.1% 10.9% 7.5%

The table below presents the change in our economic value of equity assuming immediate parallel shifts in interest rates as of the dates presented.

March 31,	December	December
2014	31, 2013	31, 2012

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

+500 basis points	-37.6%	-17.5%	-9.8%
+400 basis points	-30.3%	-13.2%	-7.6%
+300 basis points	-23.0%	-9.0%	-5.1%
+200 basis points	-14.8%	-5.0%	-1.5%
+100 basis points	-8.2%	-1.6%	-0.7%
-100 basis points	3.9%	3.8%	0.1%

In the event the model indicates an unacceptable level of risk, based on current circumstances and events, we could undertake a number of actions that would reduce this risk, including the sale of a portion of our available for sale investment portfolio or the use of risk management strategies such as interest rate swaps and caps. As of March 31, 2014, we were in compliance with all of our net interest income and EVE limits.

Many assumptions were used by the Company to calculate the impact of changes in interest rates, including the change in rates. Actual results may not be similar to those derived from our model due to several factors including the timing and frequency of rate changes, market conditions and the shape of the yield curve. Actual results may also differ due to our actions, if any, in response to the changing rates and other changes in our business.

BUSINESS

Our Company

We are a bank holding company with one wholly-owned national bank subsidiary, Florida Community Bank, National Association, headquartered in Weston, Florida, which operates 54 branches in Florida. As of March 31, 2014, we had \$5.17 billion in assets, \$3.73 billion in deposits and \$723.9 million in stockholders—equity. Since our first acquisition in January 2010, we have grown to become one of the largest independent banks headquartered in Florida. Further, we believe that our loan growth over 2012 and 2013, a two year CAGR of approximately 39%, compared to the median of approximately 15% for the top-10 fastest organically growing U.S. regional banks with assets from \$3 to \$30 billion, excluding internet-based banks, reflects the Bank—s industry-leading organic loan growth. During the year ended December 31, 2013, we had net new commercial loan growth of \$734.5 million and net new residential and consumer loan growth of \$306.5 million. As of December 31, 2013, our new loan portfolio aggregated \$1.77 billion, representing approximately 78.4% of our aggregate loan portfolio, of which over \$1.4 billion represented new commercial loans and approximately \$371 million represented new residential and consumer loans.

We were formed in April 2009 with the goal of becoming a leading independent commercially-oriented community bank in Florida. Since that time, we raised an aggregate of approximately \$740 million of equity capital, acquired certain assets and assumed certain liabilities of the Old Failed Banks in Florida from the FDIC, as receiver. In addition, in January 2014, the Bank acquired by merger the business of Great Florida Bank which, as of December 31, 2013, had 25 branches located within Southeast Florida and the Miami metropolitan area, total assets of \$993.0 million and shareholders—equity of \$15.3 million. Through our capital raising efforts and the integration of the operations and systems of the various Acquisitions onto one single branded, statewide platform in Florida, we have transformed the Company from a number of small community banks across Florida into a large integrated commercial bank with a significant presence in the Florida market. For the year ended December 31, 2013, on a pro forma basis after giving effect to the Great Florida Acquisition, we had net income of \$17.6 million and for the three months ended March 31, 2014, we had net income of \$3.5 million. You should read this information in conjunction with Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Information—and the consolidated financial statements and the related notes thereto included elsewhere in this prospectus.

The Bank offers a comprehensive range of traditional banking products and services to individuals, small and medium-sized businesses, some large businesses, and other local organizations and entities in our market areas. The Bank also selectively participate in syndicated loans to select national credits. The Bank targets commercial customers engaged in a wide variety of industries including healthcare and professional services, retail and wholesale trade, tourism, agricultural services, manufacturing, distribution and distribution-related industries, technology, automotive, aviation, food products, building materials, residential housing and commercial real estate.

We have built a preeminent Florida-based, Florida-focused banking franchise centered on commercial business relationships and providing customers with a high level of service. The Bank s principal growth strategy over the next

few years is focused on the continuing development and expansion, organically and through acquisition, of our commercial banking platform, as well as continued growth of our retail business, including our residential mortgage products.

Since our first acquisition, we have continued to build out our franchise by investing in our human capital, control environment, infrastructure and technology to create an efficient, scalable platform to support future growth, support our risk management activities, and to enhance lending and fee income opportunities through a full suite of traditional banking products and services. We believe that our branch network, operating structure and scalable technology platform has and will continue to enable us to grow as expansion opportunities, including acquisition opportunities, arise. Our focus over the next several years is to continue to leverage our robust commercial lending platform to continue our peer-leading organic growth and to continue to grow through acquisitions in our principal Florida markets. In addition, we may acquire assets, deposits and branches which we believe offer attractive risk-adjusted returns or provide a strategic benefit to our growth strategy.

Our Market Areas

We are primarily located in south and central Florida. The majority of our deposits (\$1.6 billion as of March 31, 2014) are located in the Miami-Ft. Lauderdale-West Palm Beach MSA. Our other key MSAs in which the Bank operates include Orlando-Kissimmee-Sanford, Naples-Immokalee-Marco Island and Cape Coral-Fort Myers.

The following table shows key deposit and demographic information about our market areas and our presence in these markets as of the dates provided.

FCB Financial Holdings							Total Ma			
etropolitan tistical Area	Number of Branches	3/31/14	Deposit Market Share (%)		Total Population 2013 (Actual)(3)	Population Change 2010-2013 (%)(3)	Projected Population Change 2013-2018 (%)(3)	HH Income 2013	Projected HH Income Change 2013-2018 (%)(3)	
ort Lauderdale- m Beach, FL	28	\$1,631,912	. ,	` '	, , , ,	, , , ,	5.49	\$ 45,243	18.83	6.
mmokalee-Marco L	4	552,648			, ,		6.20	53,051	20.56	5.
denton-Sarasota,	3	306,961	1.14	8.23	717,311	2.14	5.37	45,928	18.51	6.
ral-Fort Myers, FL	3	239,909	2.33	6.43	642,626	3.86	8.53	48,142	16.55	6.
Kissimmee- FL	4	215,840	0.51	5.79	2,203,521	3.24	7.43	48,032	16.51	5.
orda, FL	2	242,384	7.62	6.50	164,223	2.65	4.33	42,112	18.52	6
Lucie, FL	3	172,433	1.72	4.62	432,054	1.87	4.53	45,917	17.80	7
bourne-Titusville,	2	129,971	1.62	3.48	550,248	1.26	2.38	46,519	17.35	6
Daytona rmond Beach, FL	2	102,872	1.44	2.76	599,347	1.53	2.80	41,778	20.53	6
n, FL	1	63,239	19.95	1.70	39,799	1.68	0.66	34,313	14.05	6

d Average: MSA te: National					314,467,933	2.15 1.85	5.48 3.62	\$ 45,935 \$ 51,314	18.55 16.11	6
tals	54	\$3,729,669		100.00	14,322,809					
n-Vero Beach, FL	1	34,931	0.83	0.94	141,801	2.73	4.92	44,030	18.97	7
t. rg-Clearwater, FL	1	36,569	0.07	0.98	2,842,211	2.12	4.25	43,949	18.81	6

(1)

Branch network as of June 15, 2014.

(2)

Deposit market share percentage data is calculated based on the Bank s deposits at March 31, 2014 as a percentage of total deposits in respect of the applicable MSA, for banks and thrifts as of June 30, 2013 (not including credit unions) according to SNL Financial.

(3)

Source: ESRI, as provided by SNL Financial. Demographic data is provided by ESRI based primarily on U.S. Census data. For non-census year data, ESRI uses samples and projections to estimate the demographic data.

(4)

Source: U.S. Department of Labor. Unemployment rate as of March 2014.

We believe these markets represent some of the most attractive demographics in the United States, with above average anticipated population and household income growth (according to SNL Financial, based on 2013-2018 anticipated population and household income growth). Our largest MSA, Miami-Ft. Lauderdale-West Palm Beach, is anticipated to experience population growth of 5.5% between 2013-2018 (according to SNL Financial). Our other key MSAs including Orlando-Kissimmee-Sanford, Naples-Immokalee-Marco Island and Cape Coral-Fort Myers are expected to see population growth of 7.4%, 6.2% and 8.5%, respectively, over the same time period. The weighted average anticipated population growth rate between 2013-2018 in the MSAs we operate in is 5.5%. These population growth rates are significantly higher than the anticipated national average of 3.6% and rank among the fastest growing MSAs in Florida, where the state anticipated growth rate is 5.1%. Additionally, all of our key demographics are anticipated to experience robust household income growth outperforming the national average. The MSAs of Miami-Ft. Lauderdale-West Palm Beach, Orlando-Kissimmee-Sanford, Naples-Immokalee-Marco Island and Cape Coral-Fort Myers expect to see household income growth of 18.8%, 16.5%, 20.6% and 16.6% respectively, compared to the anticipated national average of 16.1%. Furthermore, the percentage of households with income greater than \$100,000 is anticipated to see the fastest growth in our MSAs. These households are expected to comprise 23.4% of households within the Miami-Ft. Lauderdale-West Palm Beach MSA by 2018, up from 18.7% in 2013. The MSAs of Orlando-Kissimmee-Sanford, Naples-Immokalee-Marco Island and Cape Coral-Fort Myers are anticipated to see the percentage of the households with over \$100,000 in income increase to 22.1%, 29.7%, and 22.0% by 2018, up from 17.3%, 23.9% and 17.3%, respectively, in 2013. Over time, we expect to expand our footprint in Florida and possibly

look to enter other areas in the Southeastern United States.

Our Competitive Strengths

We believe the following are our competitive strengths:

.

Experienced and Talented Management Team. Our senior management team has substantial experience with regional banking franchises, including the Florida operations of Fifth Third Bank, Wachovia Bank, N.A. and SunTrust Bank. Most of our senior management team has worked together since 2010 to successfully identify, execute and integrate our acquired banking businesses throughout much of south and central Florida. We believe we have built a banking organization anchored with strong human capital and managerial expertise in the areas of credit origination, retail sales production, treasury management and credit underwriting, with deep knowledge of the specific markets we serve.

.

Robust Commercial Business Platform. We are focused on providing superior products and services to what we perceive as an underserved Florida-based small and mid-cap commercial and industrial segments, as well as to a segment of the Florida-based commercial real estate market. We have built out our commercial banking platform in our strategic Florida markets, which we believe are Florida s most important markets, to provide a full range of banking services to our commercial customers, including a full suite of treasury management services. As a result, we closed and funded approximately \$925 million in commercial loans during 2013. We have staffed our credit origination team with senior commercial underwriters recruited from large regional and national banking platforms, each of whom possesses proven commercial and industrial experience underwriting middle market and corporate banking clients throughout the State of Florida.

•

Full-Service Scalable Banking Platform. We have invested in our infrastructure and technology to create a single, fully integrated banking platform utilizing industry leading technology that supports future growth and our risk management activities, and enhances lending and fee income opportunities through a full suite of traditional banking products and services. The Bank s product and service offerings include a full suite of credit products including: (i) commercial and business loans, including lines of credit to finance working capital and trade activities, equipment financing, acquisition financing; (ii) real estate loans, including construction financing, mini-permanent and permanent financing, acquisition and development lending, land financing and bridge lending; and (iii) residential mortgages, credit cards and consumer loans. For clients with larger credit needs, the Bank both leads and participates in club deal lending structures. In addition, the Bank provides clients with both floating and fixed interest rate financing options. For clients seeking more complex or longer fixed rate solutions, the Bank offers (through third party providers) derivative products such as interest rate swaps and caps. Deposit products include a full complement of transaction, savings and time deposit products. The Bank also has a full range of commercial and small business treasury management products and solutions for our commercial customers focused on four financial competencies: payables, receivables, liquidity and information reporting, insuring that our business clients are maximizing their banking relationship. These products and services include integrated payables and receivables, online business

electronic banking services, information reporting, e-statements, as well as products such as ACH origination, account book transfers, wire transfers, positive pay, account reconciliation, i-check, remote deposit capture, account lock box services, armored and local courier services, fraud prevention capabilities, zero balance accounts, on-line and mobile banking and automatic cash sweeps. We deliver a consistent and branded process and marketing delivery system across all of our distribution points, which we believe is a differentiating factor for a bank of our size.

.

High-Touch, High Service Retail Banking Operations. We are committed to providing excellent service and a superior customer experience for our retail customers. We believe that our relationship-based approach to helping our customers achieve their financial goals combines the skills and expertise of our personal bankers with a comprehensive suite of products developed to address the financial needs of the market we serve. The Bank provides a wide variety of customized loan programs to accommodate the needs of its retail customer base and facilitates the loan approval process through Decision Pro, utilizing industry specific application software. Consumer loan approvals occur with same day turnaround and apply credit scoring metrics as determined by management. Consumer loans are primarily on a secured basis, while unsecured credit card products are offered and sold to the Bank s customers through Elan Services. Consumer loan products include personal loans, auto loans, recreational vehicle loans, and home improvement/second mortgage loans. Flexible terms are set with individual consumers in mind. We also continue to focus our retail banking efforts on maintaining ties to the communities in which we operate. Our traditional branch retail network is supported by convenient technology such as internet, mobile and text-based banking, and industry networks like Presto!, an ATM network owned and operated by Publix supermarkets. In 2013, the Bank further enhanced its retail product offerings, introducing non-deposit investment products through Raymond James Financial Services, to provide a number of non-deposit investment products and brokerage services, including securities brokerage services, investment advice and investment recommendations to the Bank's retail customers.

.

Broad Florida Geographical Footprint; High Growth Markets. We operate a Florida-based, Florida-focused franchise. We have a meaningful presence in most of the significant Florida markets, with a footprint that extends from Naples to Sarasota, and to Brookville, on the west coast of Florida, from Miami to Daytona Beach on the east coast of Florida, and to Orlando in central Florida. The majority of our deposits (\$1.6 billion as of March 31, 2014) are located in the Miami-Ft. Lauderdale-West Palm Beach MSA, which we view as the most important and growing Florida MSA. Since our first acquisition in January 2010, we have grown to become one of the largest independent banks headquartered in Florida. We believe that the markets we serve provide high growth opportunities for the Bank and contain a limited number of independent competitors with assets greater than \$3 billion.

.

Strong Capital Position. We believe our strong capital position affords us the opportunity to pursue a vigorous growth strategy. As of March 31, 2014, the Company s Tier 1 leverage ratio was 13.4% Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio was 17.6%, and Total risk-based capital ratio was 18.1%. As of March 31, 2014, the Bank s Tier 1 leverage ratio was 11.2%, Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio was 14.9%, and Total risk-based capital ratio was 15.4%. Additionally, the capital raised in the offering further strengthens our strong capital position and allows us to execute our organic growth strategy.

.

Liquidity Position. We believe our significant cash reserves and liquid securities portfolio held by the Bank position us well for future growth. As of March 31, 2014, the Bank had investment securities of approximately \$1.6 billion, with greater than 80% of the portfolio invested in securities rated A or higher and the balance rated BBB or higher.

.

Extensive Target Evaluation Capabilities and Successful Acquisition and Integration Experience. We believe that we have demonstrated our ability to effectively identify, analyze, acquire and integrate banking businesses in Florida. Since January 2010, we have successfully acquired nine such institutions on what we believe were attractive terms, all of which have been successfully integrated onto one common operating platform. Drawing on this strength, we were able to accomplish the full conversion and operational integration of Great Florida Bank in just 30 business days. Further, we believe we have developed strong capabilities in account origination risk management, on-going monitoring and enhanced due diligence often required to fulfill Bank Secrecy Act and Anti-Money Laundering laws and regulations in the context of bank acquisitions, facilitating our ability to seek and execute on strategic opportunities and reduce the operations risk profile of the Bank following such acquisitions.

Our Growth Strategies

Since our first acquisition in January 2010, we have grown to become one of the largest independent banks headquartered in Florida. We intend to continue to build a leading Florida-based, Florida-focused regional commercial banking franchise by growing both organically and through acquisitions within our existing markets, across the State of

Florida, and over the longer term, in other attractive markets that may complement our current footprint. We believe that dislocations in the banking industry in Florida have created an opportunity for us to create a leading Florida-based, Florida-focused bank that will continue to be able to realize greater economies of scale relative to smaller community and commercial banks, while providing more personalized, local service than large-sized banks. The key components of our strategic plan are:

.

Continue to Expand Commercial Lending Business. We intend to continue to expand our commercial lending business in our principal Florida markets through the continued build-out and staffing of our commercial banking platform. Commercial banking teams consisting of a senior commercial banker, commercial relationship managers, commercial market executives, credit underwriting teams and support have been established in all of our existing commercial markets. Each regional commercial team is focused on full relationship banking to middle market commercial lending prospects. We support our commercial sales force with underwriting teams and cash management teams aligned by geographic market. There are now approximately 80 professionals with deep local market experience working in our commercial banking operation to support loan origination, credit and underwriting, servicing, and risk management functions. In addition, our teams will further integrate cross-selling strategies in an effort to deepen existing client relationships. We believe these efforts will continue to increase our organic loan origination and associated revenue and attract new transaction account deposits that provide a lower cost of funds.

.

Expand Our Retail Presence and Residential Mortgage Lending Business. Through our retail branch banking network, the Bank provides a comprehensive suite of deposit and credit products to its retail customers. Deposit products include a full complement of transaction, savings and time deposit products. The Bank regularly conducts market and competitive analysis in an effort to determine which products are best suited for the needs of each market. Additionally, through the integration process and the extension of the Bank s technology platform, the Bank has substantially increased the overall product suite offered to retail clients. In addition to depository products, the Bank offers credit cards, merchant card services, small business loans, residential mortgage, and electronic and mobile banking services. Consumer lending provides typical secured and unsecured loan products with a strong reliance on automated credit scoring, analysis of debt capacity and other analytical data. Our mortgage lending team consists of an experienced mortgage origination leader, mortgage loan originators covering our key markets, and a mortgage loan processing and underwriting staff. We also utilize a third-party mortgage origination service provider to do the necessary compliance and servicing functionality for our mortgage business. In 2013, the Bank further enhanced its retail product offerings by introducing non-deposit investment products and brokerage services (including securities brokerage services, investment advice and investment recommendations) pursuant to an agreement with Raymond James Financial Services.

.

Focus on Expansion Through Organic Growth to Continue Strengthening Profitability. Over the past two years we have redirected our growth strategy to provide greater focus on organic growth, while still considering acquisition opportunities such as Great Florida Bank. Building our platform through acquisitions of the Old Failed Banks during 2010 and 2011 facilitated a quick expansion of our footprint, but required heightened expenses to fully integrate the acquired business, thus reducing overall profitability. The redirection of our growth plan has already resulted in increased profitability. For the year ended December 31, 2013, our net income increased \$22.0 million over the year ended December 31, 2012 to \$17.2 million. Key priorities to accelerate our growth in profitability include continuing to strengthen organic loan growth and cross-sale opportunities, continued reduction of our cost of deposits, and continued disciplined management of non-interest expenses. Additionally, as we focus more on organic growth, our credit provision and workout expenses on acquired loans will continue to decline due to improved acquired asset quality.

.

Pursue Acquisition Opportunities. While our primary focus over the next several years is continuing our organic growth led by our robust commercial lending platform, we also intend to continue our acquisition strategy by selectively identifying, acquiring and integrating depository institutions (or their assets and deposits) through traditional open bank acquisitions. We may also consider additional failed bank acquisitions with the FDIC to the extent, if any, that opportunities may arise; however, we note that, according to the FDIC, as of June 30, 2014, there have only been 12 failed banks in 2014 (as compared to 157 failed banks in 2010 and 92 failed banks in 2011 when we acquired the Old Failed Banks), and as a result, there are significantly fewer such opportunities. Any such acquisitions would also require that we are satisfied with the restrictions that may be imposed by the FDIC in connection with such acquisitions. We may acquire assets, deposits and branches which we believe offer attractive risk-adjusted returns or provide a strategic benefit to our growth. We expect that acquisitions will continue to play a significant role in our growth strategy and believe that our management has developed a best-in-class approach and

playbook for integrating acquired banks.

FDIC Loss Share Indemnification Assets

Six of the Failed Bank Acquisitions included assets that are covered by loss share arrangements, pursuant to which the FDIC bears a substantial portion of the risk of loss. Such acquired assets from the Failed Bank Acquisitions, including loan portfolios and other real estate owned, or OREO, that are covered under loss share arrangements with the FDIC are referred to as Covered Assets. As of March 31, 2014, the Covered Loans included in our loan portfolio derived from Failed Bank Acquisitions aggregated to \$337.1 million, or 11.5% of our aggregate loan portfolio, with non-performing Covered Loans totaling \$15.7 million, or 59.4%, of total non-performing loans, and Covered Assets included in our OREO were \$32.2 million, or 37.3% of our total OREO holdings.

Products and Services-Commercial

Commercial Credit and Depository Products

As part of the Bank s commercial and industrial focus, the Bank focuses its commercial lending activities in the following industries: manufacturing, wholesale and retail distribution, medical services, food products, franchise services, transportation, agriculture, financial services, media and telecommunications. The Bank offers a broad array of commercial credit and depository products. Commercial credit products include loans for corporate, middle market, and business banking clients such as lines of credit to finance working capital and trade activities, loans for owner occupied real estate financing, equipment financing as well as acquisition financing. For clients with large credit needs, the Bank both leads and participates in club lending structures. The Bank also does a limited amount of specialty financing to owners and operators in the area of aviation and marine lending.

For commercial real estate clients, the Bank offers construction financing, mini-permanent and permanent financing, acquisition and development lending, land financing, and bridge lending. The Bank s commercial real estate lending products focus in the retail, multi-family, office, mixed use, industrial and hospitality sectors.

The Banks also provides additional credit products to commercial and real estate clients through the issuance of corporate credit cards, purchasing cards, and standby letters of credit. In addition, the Bank provides clients with both floating and fixed rate interest financing options. For clients seeking more complex or longer fixed rate solutions, the Bank offers (through third party providers) derivative products such as interest rate swaps and caps. Deposit products including checking accounts tailored to meet the unique needs of our commercial customers, savings accounts with customizable features, and money market accounts with competitive tiered rates credited monthly.

Treasury Product Offerings

The Bank also offers a full suite of treasury management services that are designed to help business customers streamline their financial transactions, manage their accounts more efficiently, and improve their business record keeping. These treasury management products and solutions focus on four financial areas: payables, receivables, liquidity and information reporting, insuring that our business clients are maximizing their banking relationship. Key treasury products include the following:

Business Electronic Banking Online banking provides the flexibility and security needed by our clients. The platform supports multiple users, allowing each user varying levels of access via security tokens for ACH and wire-initiated transactions. This allows the client the ability to customize their options while safeguarding their business.

Information Reporting Clients can gain real-time access to accounts through an information-reporting module, viewing current and historical account data.

E-statements Online statements are electronic versions of the statements clients receive in the mail that can be viewed at any time, from any location. Paperless online statements are delivered faster, reduce paper clutter, save time and money and help keep information secure.

Account Book Transfers Allows the movement of funds between bank accounts with real-time confirmations and updates to daily reporting.

Zero Balance Account Eliminates excess balances in separate accounts and maintains greater control over disbursements. Zero Balance Accounts automatically move funds each night to cover all disbursements, reducing the time spent initiating transfers between company accounts.

ACH Origination Initiates direct deposit of payroll, vendor payments and tax payments; collects client payments, membership dues and concentrates funds from accounts at other institutions.

Wire Transfers Provides for the initiation of wire transfers quickly, easily and securely right from the client s office.; provides for the establishment of recurring transfers and receipt of notification of incoming wires.

Positive Pay Takes a proactive approach to combating check fraud. Positive Pay provides exception reports detailing potential fraudulent check activity.

ACH Fraud Control/Block Prevents unauthorized ACH debits from posting to client accounts. ACH Filtering lets clients determine who has access to debit their account and at what dollar limit.

Account Reconciliation Monthly reports of paid and outstanding items and exceptions assists with balancing accounts, reducing administrative costs, and managing risk.

Remote Deposit Capture Accelerates cash flow and eliminates unnecessary trips to the bank by electronically depositing checks from the client s office. Allows clients to make deposits 24/7 and receive same-day ledger credit for deposits made before 6:00 p.m. each business day.

Lockbox Processing A cost-effective way to process payments and speed up access to funds while reducing operating expenses. The Bank collects client payments, deposits the funds into their account and provides a detailed information to update the client s accounts receivable system.

I-Check® a bank web-based tool that archives images of business checks and deposits and gives assigned users 24/7 access to quickly retrieve images of all paid checks, paper deposits and prior statements.

Cash In Transit The Bank and Brinks® are teamed up to offer a variety of vault solutions, from CompuSafe® to daily credit for cash deposited via client chosen armored car service. Based on client needs, the Bank can also work with the client s service to arrange for deposit pickups and change orders.

Sweeps (REPO/Loan) This account is ideal for investing excess funds while maintaining liquidity. It can be a stand-alone account, or may be linked to the operating account while excess funds are swept maximize interest. Swept funds are not FDIC-insured, but are collateralized by a portion of the Bank s portfolio of U.S. government-backed securities.

Swap Program

During 2013, the Bank entered into an interest rate swap program with PNC Financial enabling the Bank to provide its customers with back-to-back interest rate swaps, enabling customers to swap their variable rate interest obligations into fixed rate payment obligations. The Bank establishes these swap transactions with clients and simultaneously enters into a swap offsetting transaction with PNC Financial. Since the swap transactions are offsetting, the Bank is acting as a pass-through on behalf of our client. All interest rate risk on the swap transactions is being held by PNC Financial and our client. PNC Financial collateralizes any net exposure to the Bank on the outstanding swap. The Bank is compensated for these transactions by receiving a fee from PNC Financial at the inception of the transactions.

Syndicated Loans

We participate in syndicated loans when we believe our participation will provide an attractive return for the Bank and we are comfortable with the risk profile of the loan. In 2013, we expanded our syndicated loan program beyond our focus on Florida-based companies to a more geographically diversified portfolio that includes companies located throughout the United States. As of March 31, 2014, December 31, 2013 and 2012, we held approximately \$453.1 million, \$481.0 million and \$260.5 million of syndicated national loans, respectively. The Bank currently plans to maintain approximately its current level of syndications for the next several years and does not expect to grow this line of business.

Products and Services Retail Banking

The Bank s strategy is to deliver leading customer experience and service, products backed by the strength of a large institution, and offer competitive rates. The Bank offers innovative products and services with the kind of personalized service only a community bank can provide, with the strength of a larger institution. The Bank s entire range of personal and business banking products and solutions are designed to meet our markets unique financial needs and help clients achieve their financial goals.

Deposit Product Offerings

The Bank offers a wide variety of deposit products including demand deposit accounts, interest-bearing products, savings accounts and certificates of deposit. The Bank regularly conducts market and competitive analysis in an effort to determine which products are best suited for the needs of each market. The Bank also utilizes the findings of its research during product development to ensure that it remains competitive in the market and can continue to fulfill the needs of its clientele. The Bank s depository products include the following:

Pinnacle Checking: designed for our affluent clients with combined balances of \$25,000 or greater. This account offers competitive interest rates as well as superior benefits, including free safe deposit box, free standard order of checks, free cashier s checks, mortgage and consumer loan discounts and no charge for Non-FCB ATMs worldwide.

Essentials Checking: designed for our customers that want flexibility in how they do their banking, providing the option to either come into the bank or perform online or mobile banking transactions. Customers have the option to offset service charges based on their debit and credit card activity.

Budget Checking: designed for budget conscious customers who want the peace of mind of knowing their account will not incur overdraft charges and who want an account that has consistent monthly fees, if any. This account will protect customers from costly banking overdraft fees in the event of insufficient funds.

ECO Banking: designed for our tech savvy and environment conscientious customer. All banking is performed online, with customers incented to use the debit and credit card transactions to offset fees.

Employee Checking: designed for business customers that want to offer their employees exclusive banking benefits at no cost to the company. Benefits include unlimited check writing, free online banking, no ATM fees, free safe deposit box and first order of check free.

Personal Savings Accounts: designed for affluent, mass and minor customer. We provide competitive rates with minimum balance requirements. Interest is compounded and credited monthly.

Personal Money Market Accounts: designed for affluent, mass and minor customers. We provide highly competitive market driven interest rates with minimum balance requirements. Interest is compounded and credited monthly.

Certificates of Deposit and IRAs: offer competitively high interest rates on a fixed-dollar investment. Customers can choose from a wide range of terms, from 30 days to 5 years. Minimum balance to open the account. These rates are market driven and we continuously run campaigns to be competitive with our peer banks.

Credit Product Offerings

The Bank provides a wide variety of customized loan programs to accommodate the needs of its retail customer base and facilitates the loan approval process through Decision Pro, utilizing industry specific application software. Consumer loan approvals occur with same day turnaround and apply credit scoring metrics as determined by management. Consumer loans are primarily on a secured basis, while unsecured credit card products are offered and sold to the Bank s customers through Elan Services. Consumer loan products include personal loans, auto loans, recreational loans, and home improvement/second mortgage loans. Fixed rate and fixed term equity loans are available for home improvement and other purposes. Flexible terms are set with individual consumers in mind.

Additional Services

In addition to the traditional retail deposit and credit products, the Bank also provides value added services such as Online and Mobile Banking, Safe Deposit Boxes and Payment Services. The Bank strategy is to continue to design products and services based on consumer demand/behavior while remaining competitive. The Bank continues to focus on expanding its product suite with new products that enhance relationships and provide additional benefits to the consumer and small business owner. In 2012, the Bank introduced additional products and services including Workplace Community Checking, Mobile Banking enhancements and Consumer Remote Deposit Capture. In 2013, the Bank further enhanced its retail product offerings, introducing non-deposit investment products, and entered into an agreement with Raymond James Financial Services to provide a number of non-deposit investment products and brokerage services, including securities brokerage services, investment advice and investment recommendations, to the Bank s customers.

Credit Administration Platform

The Bank s Credit Administration Department is comprised of independent credit teams having specialized expertise for the various lending disciplines within the Bank s new loan origination platform, as well as for the resolution and workout of the non-performing loans of its acquired loan portfolios. Each department is staffed with credit specialists having specific training and having significant years of experience within their area of responsibility at large regional and national banking platforms.

New Loan Origination

The credit department responsible for the approval of all new credit exposure is led by Senior Site Managers with more than 25 years of large bank experience within the Commercial and Industrial and Commercial Real Estate lending segments structured with a geographical focus in South Florida, Southwest Florida and Central Florida. These teams are comprised of 15 formally trained team members that have more than 10 years of experience on average. The Bank has aligned the credit department with wholesale banking as each credit officer supports 2 Relationship Managers and is responsible for the initial underwriting of a loan request as well as the ongoing portfolio administration including independent credit monitoring and servicing of the loan portfolio.

Individual credit authority has been delegated by the Bank s Loan and Credit Committee to credit officers based on their level of experience and tenure with the Bank with no credit authority being delegated to any line banker to ensure independent credit decisioning. The credit approval process is based on individual signature authority within the field with levels up to \$5 million for commercial relationships, \$4 million for residential mortgages and \$100,000 for consumer loans. Higher exposure levels within each area require Bank executive management approval and/or from the Bank s Loan and Credit Committee, which includes the Bank s executive management and independent directors.

The Bank has created a small business lending factory for all credit relationships with exposures below \$1 million. This team of 5 credit officers utilizes the Baker Hill Loan Administration Platform to assist in the credit decisioning process by using a credit scoring model that was established by senior management. This automated credit platform will also perform ongoing monitoring of the loan portfolio and identify changes in individual borrower risk profiles that may warrant further credit action to preserve the Bank safety and soundness.

The Bank has created other specialty credit departments to decision and monitor lending decisions for residential mortgages and other consumer loan products. These independent credit staff members have been delegated credit authority based on their experience and tenure with FCB and can approve loan requests that are within the Bank s Credit Policy for these credit products. Any exception from the Bank s Policy requires the next level of approval authority to approve a specific loan request.

Loan Workout and OREO

The resolution and workout of problem loan relationships including the management and disposition of the Bank s OREO is led by a separate credit team. The workout team is comprised of 10 officers each having more than 15 years of workout experience and aligned into three teams with assets assigned by the selected resolution strategy and the OREO department has 4 individuals that are responsible for the ongoing maintenance and establishing an effective marketing strategy for the sale of each asset in order to maximize the realizable value to the Bank.

Independent Credit Risk Review

The Bank has engaged an independent third party to review at least 65% of the newly originated portfolio on an annual basis. At the current time, Reynolds Williams has been selected to provide this important credit review function for the Bank. Its annual engagement is typically completed two times during each calendar year in order to achieve the Bank s required portfolio coverage and ensure a timely review of originated loans in order to identify and report any areas of weakness and or negative trends that may be deviating from or impacting Bank s risk profile. The results from each exam are delivered to the Bank s Loan and Credit Committee by the Bank s Chief Risk Officer.

Post-Acquisition Stabilization and New Customer Expansion

The Bank has developed and deployed a branded conversion strategy, titled Stronger Than Ever, to support stabilization and enhancement of its customer and deposit base. We believe a primary initial measure of success after the acquisition of the assets and liabilities of a failed financial institution is the performance of the acquired deposit base during the period immediately subsequent to the acquisition. We have also used this program to attract and retain new customers.

Key elements of the Stronger Than Ever campaign include:

retention of retail employees who interact with customers on a daily basis;

_

development of scripts for employees communicating with customers;
tracking of customer contacts for each branch s Top 100 customers;
in-market advertising;
60-day closed account contact protocol and tracking;
daily meetings to review relationship management techniques as well as review daily results;
daily sales management meetings for all branch managers and above in the Retail Division;
daily outbound call and appointment tracking, including new and closed accounts; and
service escalation and closing account protocols.
The Bank has experienced deposit growth following each Acquisition, which we attribute in part to the Stronger That

The Bank has experienced deposit growth following each Acquisition, which we attribute in part to the Stronger Than Ever campaign. This may also be attributable to recapturing deposits that may have left during the period immediately before the related bank s closing, as well as deepening existing relationships and improving product mix to a higher percentage of transaction accounts.

Other Sources of Funds

In addition to deposits, we utilize advances from the FHLB as a supplementary funding source to finance our operations. FHLB advances are secured by qualifying collateral which may include first mortgages, commercial real estate, home equity loans and investment securities. The contractual balance of FHLB advances as of March 31, 2014 totaled \$579.4 million, all of which matures within one year.

Investment Securities

Our investment policy has been established by the Board of Directors and dictates that investment decisions will be made based on, among other things, the safety of the investment, liquidity requirements, interest rate risk, potential returns, cash flow targets and consistency with our asset/liability management. The Bank s Investment Committee is responsible for making securities portfolio decisions in accordance with the established policies and in coordination with the Board s Asset/Liability Committee. The Bank s Investment Committee members, and Bank employees under the direction of such committee, have been delegated authority to purchase and sell securities within specified investment policy guidelines. Portfolio performance and activity are reviewed by the Bank s Investment Committee and full Board of Directors on a periodic basis.

The Bank s investment policy provides specific limits on investments depending on a variety of factors, including its asset class, issuer, credit rating, size, maturity, etc. The Bank s current investment strategy includes maintaining a high credit quality, liquid, diversified portfolio invested in fixed and floating rate securities with short- to intermediate-term maturities. The purpose of this approach is to create a safe and sound investment portfolio that minimizes exposure to interest rate and credit risk while providing attractive relative yield given market conditions.

As of March 31, 2014, the Bank had investment securities available for sale of approximately \$1.5 billion, with greater than 80% of the portfolio invested in securities rated A or higher and the balance rated BBB or higher.

As of March 31, 2014, the effective duration of the Bank s investment portfolio was approximately 2.6 years (assuming Bloomberg consensus prepayment speeds and early calls if security is priced at a premium).

The following table summarizes the Company s and the Bank s investment securities available for sale portfolio as of March 31, 2014, excluding bank stock.

(Dollars in thousands) Available for sale securities (Bank):		Fair Value	Percent of Total
U.S. government agencies and sponsored enterprises obligations	\$	128,200	8.0%
U.S. government agencies and sponsored enterprises mortgage-backed securities	•	550,058	34.1%
State and municipal obligations		2,197	0.1%
Asset-backed securities		363,378	22.5%
Corporate bonds and other investments		484,160	30.0%
Total securities (Bank)	\$	1,527,993	94.8%
Available for sale securities (Company):			
Preferred Stock		84,393	5.2%
Total available for sale securities	\$	1,612,386	100.0%

Control Enhancements

The Bank has grown rapidly over the last few years and expects to continue to enjoy significant growth. Recognizing this growth, one of the top priorities for senior management has been to assure that a truly comprehensive infrastructure and system of oversight, risk management and controls that incorporates management capabilities,

commensurate with our growth trajectory and the complexity of our business activities, is in place. Our efforts to date include:

.

Enterprise Risk Management Initiatives - The Bank is continuously enhancing and improving its risk management program and processes, and the related reporting and infrastructure used to manage the risks faced by the Bank. The Bank has built out a comprehensive Enterprise Risk Management, or ERM, Program and has embedded the Program and its principles into the Bank s standardized operating methodologies. The ERM Program provides the Bank with an aggregate view of the risk across the organization, defines the ERM Framework, Policy and Governance, determines Risk Appetite and establishes an ERM Dashboard, amongst other initiatives.

•

Internal Controls - The Bank is continuously improving and enhancing its overall internal control framework.

•

Continue to Upgrade Infrastructure and Technology The organization continues to focus on initiatives aimed at enhancing current capabilities of the Bank including the implementation in 2013 of the Oracle Accounts Payable system, SWIFT capabilities, work-flow automation and enhanced business intelligence reporting. The Bank also implemented key enhancements to the IT infrastructure, including server virtualization, desktop software management solutions, help desk enhancements, real-time monitoring and the build out of a redundancy solution, all of which are designed to enhance current operations and provide the ability to handle future growth in a manner compliant with all applicable policies and regulations. Management continuously looks for opportunities to enhance its information technology capabilities.

96

Systems and Platform Conversion

The integration of the operations and systems of the various Acquisitions onto one single branded, statewide platform in Florida has been, in management s view, critical to delivering high-quality banking solutions and services. Technology infrastructure consolidation can provide efficiency in communication and delivery systems as well as cost efficiencies. The conversion and consolidation of the technology systems for each of the platforms of the various Acquisitions has been completed. These efforts included multiple system upgrades and enhancements; a new converged voice, data and video network; virtualized e-mail solutions; and a core system conversion and merger onto the upgraded banking solutions platform from FIS.

Marketing and Distribution

Primary Market

The primary market in which the Bank operates is the State of Florida. The bank currently has a 54-branch retail network that extends from Naples to Sarasota, and further to Brooksville, on the west coast of Florida, from Miami to Daytona Beach on the east coast of Florida, and to Orlando in Central Florida. Included in the Bank s primary market are three of the top four largest MSAs in Florida; Orlando, Miami and West Palm Beach.

Retail Distribution and Marketing Channels

The Bank takes a multi-channel distribution and integration approach to marketing its products. The main channel of distribution is the Bank s 54-branch retail network. The Bank supports its traditional branch network with convenience technology such as internet banking, mobile and text banking as well as the latest in treasury services. The Bank recently expanded its reach by partnering with Publix Supermarket s Presto! network, which allows Bank customers the use of Publix s 745 in-store ATMs without incurring a fee.

In addition to the experienced traditional retail platform staff, the Bank also deploys middle market bankers and community bankers into the market. These bankers focus on providing personalized, professional service to small and commercial businesses in our market. The middle market and community bankers partner with the Bank s treasury services professionals to provide the high quality financial solutions to their business customers. The combination of the retail platform staff, in-market bankers and convenience products has allowed the Bank to follow the trend in banking in which customers take advantage of the full range of products that the Bank has to offer thus increasing product and service cross selling, and in turn, customer loyalty.

To support consumer and business awareness of the Bank s market presence, financial strength and product offerings, the Bank utilizes the traditional print and radio advertising channels as well as capitalizes on opportunities to support local and state-wide causes that permit increased visibility of the Bank s logo, message, and experienced staff. By providing a consistent look and message in all marketing efforts the Bank has been able to gain notoriety and leverage these opportunities while increasing brand awareness.

Having already acquired nine banks within the State of Florida, we understand the importance of post-acquisition marketing. During and following each acquisition the Company implements its Stronger Than Ever campaign which features outbound calling efforts and print advertising. The campaign communicates the newly acquired institutions continuity of staff combined with the financial strength and robust product offering of the Bank.

Customer Support

With each distribution channel comes an additional opportunity and need for customer support. The Bank has ensured that customers receive the same level of support at each touch point by establishing a service excellence program and service protocols. The Bank also has a customer service call center which supports all segments of the Bank with dedicated channels for retail and high touch commercial clients.

Branding

The Bank continues to implement a common brand strategy. The Bank is leveraging the name of the acquired institution in business the longest and brand all existing and future branches as FCB, Florida Community Bank. FCB was the first bank established in Collier County in 1923. The Bank has seen impressive customer retention with customers that joined Old FCB as early as 1970. The rich history combined with the number of markets served made FCB the logical choice as the surviving brand. We believe that retaining the FCB name will further reinforce our message that we are a Florida based and Florida focused bank.

Acquisitions

We were established in 2009 with the goal of creating a leading regional banking franchise initially by acquiring multiple failed bank asset and liability pools in Florida from the FDIC, as receiver. Since January 22, 2010, we have acquired certain assets and assumed certain liabilities (including substantially all of the deposits) of a total of eight failed banks and have acquired, by merger, the business of one bank, Great Florida Bank, in a traditional open bank structure. In six of the nine Acquisitions, we entered into loss sharing agreements with the FDIC under which the FDIC will bear a substantial portion of the risk of loss of all of the Covered Assets (loan assets and OREO) acquired in the Failed Bank Acquisitions. In general, under the terms of the loss sharing agreements, the FDIC s obligation to reimburse us for losses with respect to Covered Assets begins with the first dollar of loss incurred. The FDIC agreed to assume 80% of losses and share 80% of loss recoveries on the first agreed-upon portion losses on the acquired loans and OREO. The loss sharing agreements cover losses on single-family residential mortgage loans for 10 years and all other losses for five years (eight years for recoveries on non-residential loans). The reimbursable losses from the FDIC are based on the book value of the relevant loans as determined by the FDIC at the date of the transaction. The loss sharing agreements do not cover new loans made after that date.

Failed Bank Acquisitions

As of March 31, 2014, we had acquired certain of the assets and assumed certain liabilities of the Old Failed Banks, and the acquired loans therefrom had an aggregate book value of \$462.1 million. The total carrying value of the Covered Loans as of March 31, 2014 was \$337.1 million. The FDIC completed a compliance review pertaining to our single family and commercial share agreements in June 2013. We were not required to make any material adjustments to our financial statements as a result of this examination.

Old Premier

On January 22, 2010, the Bank assumed substantially all of the non-brokered deposits and acquired certain assets and liabilities of Old Premier from the FDIC, as receiver, under the terms of a purchase and assumption agreement between the Bank and the FDIC dated January 22, 2010, or the Premier Agreement. With the acquisition of Old Premier, we gained an initial presence in South Florida with a four-branch footprint in Miami-Dade County, consistent with our strategy of establishing and building a regional banking franchise initially in the South Florida market.

Equity Appreciation Agreement. In connection with the acquisition of Old Premier, we entered into an equity appreciation agreement with the FDIC pursuant to which, upon the occurrence of a qualified initial public offering or a sale of all or substantially all of our assets (where the aggregate sale price exceeds the aggregate amount of all the capital invested by our equity holders), the FDIC has the one time right to receive a payment in cash equal to the applicable value of 50,000 shares of Class A Common Stock (subject to certain adjustments for stock splits or other similar transactions), depending on whether the triggering event is an initial public offering or sale event. The equity appreciation agreement further provides that in no event shall the payment by the Company to the FDIC be less than \$1 million or more than \$3.5 million. We believe that the offering will be a qualified initial public offering under the equity appreciation agreement.

Old FCB

Terms. On January 29, 2010, we assumed substantially all of the non-brokered deposits and acquired a portion of the assets and liabilities of Old FCB under the terms of a purchase and assumption agreement between the Bank and the

FDIC dated January 29, 2010, which agreement is similar to the Premier Agreement. With the acquisition of Old FCB, we added 11 branches and established our initial presence on the west coast of South Florida.

Equity Appreciation Agreement. In connection with the acquisition of Old FCB, we entered into an equity appreciation agreement with the FDIC pursuant to which, upon the occurrence of a qualified initial public offering or a sale of all or substantially all of our assets (where the aggregate sale price exceeds the aggregate amount of all the capital invested by our equity holders), the FDIC has the one time right to receive a payment in cash equal to the applicable value of 65,000 shares of Class A Common Stock (subject to certain adjustments for stock splits or other similar transactions), depending on whether the triggering event is an initial public offering or sale event. The equity appreciation agreement further provides that in no event shall the payment by the Company to the FDIC be less than \$1.3 million or more than \$4.6 million.

Old Peninsula

Terms. On June 25, 2010, we assumed substantially all of the deposits and acquired certain assets and liabilities of Old Peninsula under the terms of a purchase and assumption agreement between the Bank and the FDIC dated June 25, 2010, which agreement is similar to the Premier Agreement. With the acquisition of Old Peninsula, we further grew our regional presence by adding 13 branches to our footprint on both the east and west coasts of South Florida.

Old Sunshine

Terms. On February 11, 2011, we assumed substantially all of the deposits and acquired certain assets and liabilities of Old Sunshine under the terms of a purchase and assumption agreement between the Bank and the FDIC dated February 11, 2011, which agreement is similar to the Premier Agreement. With the acquisition of Old Sunshine, we further grew our regional presence by adding five branches on the northeast coast of Florida, with one of the branches closed shortly after the acquisition, to maximize cost efficiency.

Unlike six of the other failed bank acquisitions, we did not enter into loss sharing agreements with the FDIC in connection with the purchase of Old Sunshine s assets.

Old FNBCF

Terms. On April 29, 2011, we assumed substantially all of the deposits and acquired certain assets and liabilities of Old FNBCF under the terms of a purchase and assumption agreement between the Bank and the FDIC dated April 29, 2011, which agreement is similar to the Premier Agreement. With the acquisition of Old FNBCF, we added six branches and established our initial presence in Orlando, Florida.

Old Cortez.

Terms. On April 29, 2011, we assumed substantially all of the deposits and acquired certain assets and liabilities of Old Cortez under the terms of a purchase and assumption agreement between the Bank and the FDIC dated April 29, 2011, which agreement is similar to the Premier Agreement. With the acquisition of Old Cortez, we added two branches and established our initial presence in Brooksville, Florida, north of Tampa.

Old Coastal

Terms. On May 6, 2011, we assumed substantially all of the deposits and acquired certain assets and liabilities of Old Coastal under the terms of a purchase and assumption agreement between the Bank and the FDIC dated May 6, 2011, which agreement is similar to the Premier Agreement. With the acquisition of Old Coastal, we added two branches and established our initial presence in Cocoa Beach, Florida.

Old FPB

Terms. On July 15, 2011, we assumed substantially all of the deposits and acquired certain assets and liabilities of Old FPB under the terms of a purchase and assumption agreement between the Bank and the FDIC dated July 15, 2011, which agreement is similar to the Premier Agreement. Similar to Old Sunshine, we did not enter into loss sharing agreements with the FDIC in connection with the purchase of Old FPB s assets.

Loss Share Resolution

As of March 31, 2014, 11.5% of the carrying value of our loans is covered by loss share agreements with the FDIC. Because of the loss protection provided by the FDIC, the risks associated with the loans and foreclosed real estate we acquired in the FDIC-assisted acquisitions covered by loss sharing agreements are significantly different from the risks associated with our loans and foreclosed real estate that are not covered under the FDIC loss sharing agreements. As of March 31, 2014, our Covered Loans totaled \$337.1 million and our non-Covered acquired loans totaled \$669.0 million. Both the Commercial Loss Share Agreement and the Single Family Loss Share Agreement for each of our

file quarterly certificates with the FDIC specifying the amount of losses, charge-offs and recoveries.
comply with the terms of the loan modification guidelines approved by the FDIC or another federal agency for any single-family shared-loss loan; and
adopt and implement accounting, reporting, record-keeping and similar systems with respect to the Commercial Loss Agreements;
retain sufficient staff to perform the duties under the loss sharing agreements; .
•
use commercially reasonable efforts to maximize recoveries with respect to losses on single family shared-loss loans and use our best efforts to maximize collections with respect to shared-loss assets under the Commercial Loss Shared Agreements;
exercise our best judgment in managing, administering and collecting amounts on Covered Loans and other assets and effecting charge-offs with respect to Covered Loans and other assets; .
manage and administer Covered Loans and other assets and collect and effect charge-offs and recoveries in a manner consistent with our usual and prudent business and banking practices and, with respect to single family shared-loss loans, customary servicing procedures;
Covered Assets that we must follow to receive reimbursement on losses from the FDIC. In general, under the loss sharing agreements, we must:

In addition, under both the Single Family Loss Share Agreements and Commercial Loss Share Agreements, the FDIC is not required to make any payments with respect to any charge-off or loss event that it determines we should not have effected. For instance, under the Single Family Loss Share Agreements, the FDIC can deny coverage if it finds we failed to undertake reasonable and customary loss mitigation efforts in accordance with the applicable modification guidelines or failed to follow customary servicing procedures. Under all of the loss sharing agreements, the FDIC must provide the Bank with notice and an opportunity to cure any such deficiency. Any unresolved disputes with the FDIC regarding losses or payments will be subject to binding arbitration.

To maintain compliance with the terms and conditions of the loss sharing agreements, we have created a robust workout platform from several departments to monitor, manage and administer the different aspects of the loss sharing agreements. See Credit Administration Platform.

The cash payments we expect to receive in the future as a consequence of the collection, sale or other disposition of Covered Assets pursuant to the FDIC loss sharing agreements are reflected on our balance sheet as the FDIC loss share indemnification asset. The FDIC loss share indemnification asset as of March 31, 2014 had a carrying value of \$80.6 million and a fair value of \$47.8 million. Through March 31, 2014, we have filed with the FDIC claims totaling \$426 million under the loss sharing agreements.

Acquired Assets Not Covered by Loss Sharing Agreements

The Bank also acquired assets in the Failed Bank Acquisitions that are not covered by the loss sharing agreements with the FDIC, including loans (in the acquisitions of Old Sunshine and Old FPB), cash, certain investment securities purchased at fair market value (most of which were subsequently sold and the proceeds of which we used to acquire investment securities consistent with our investment strategy) and other tangible assets. In addition, the loss sharing agreements do not apply to assets acquired, purchased or originated after the date of the applicable loss sharing agreement or to investment securities.

On January 31, 2014, the Bank acquired the business of Great Florida Bank, a state chartered commercial bank, headquartered in Miami Lakes, Florida, through the merger of Great Florida Bank with and into the Bank. Great Florida Bank had total assets of \$993.0 million and shareholders—equity of \$15.3 million as of December 31, 2013. Holders of Great Florida Bank common stock received \$3.24 per share in cash for each common share owned resulting in total cash purchase price of \$42.5 million. As of December 31, 2013, Great Florida Bank had 25 banking locations within Southeast Florida and the Miami metropolitan area. The Company invested \$125 million in the Bank at the time of the Great Florida Bank transaction.

On January 31, 2014, we acquired \$957 million in assets at fair value, including \$548 million in loans, net of unearned income, \$278 million in investment securities, \$54.3 million of other real estate owned, \$35.7 million in net deferred tax assets and \$3.6 million of core deposit intangible asset from the Great Florida Acquisition. We also assumed \$962 million of liabilities at fair value, including \$864 million of retail deposits and \$92.7 million of borrowings. None of the assets acquired in the Great Florida Acquisition are covered by loss sharing agreements.

Additional information about the assets acquired and liabilities assumed from the Great Florida Acquisition can be found in Note 3 of our unaudited interim consolidated financial statements for the three months ended March 31, 2014

and 2013 included elsewhere in this prospectus.

Competition

The banking business is highly competitive, and we experience competition in our markets from many other financial institutions. Competition among financial institutions is based upon interest rates offered on deposit accounts, interest rates charged on loans, other credit and service charges relating to loans, the quality and scope of the services offered, the convenience of banking facilities, reputation in the community and, in the case of loans to commercial borrowers, relative lending limits. We compete with commercial banks, credit unions, savings and loan associations, mortgage banking firms, consumer finance companies, securities brokerage firms, insurance companies, money market funds and other mutual funds, as well as super-regional, national and international financial institutions that operate offices within our market areas and beyond. Our largest banking competitors in our markets include Bank of America, BankUnited, BB&T, JPMorgan Chase, Regions Bank, SunTrust Bank, TD Bank and Wells Fargo.

As of March 31, 2014, we had \$5.17 billion in total assets, \$3.73 billion in deposits and \$723.9 million in stockholders equity. We have focused efforts on commercial and residential lending within Florida and have \$1.61 billion of new loans to Florida-based borrowers at March 31, 2014. Since our first acquisition in January 2010, we have grown to become one of the largest independent banks in Florida and the fourth largest bank (based on assets held and excluding broker-dealers) headquartered in Florida according to SNL Financial.

Our top five market areas include Miami-Fort Lauderdale-West Palm Beach MSA, Naples-Immokalee-Marco Island, FL MSA, North Port-Bradenton-Sarasota, FL MSA, Cape Coral-Fort Myers, FL MSA and Orlando-Kissimmee-Sanford, FL MSA of which we held 1.02%, 3.57%, 1.14%, 2.33% and 0.51%, respectively, of the deposit market share as of March 31, 2014. Overall in the Florida marketplace, the Company ranks 17th in total deposits according to SNL Financial (based on deposit data as of June 30, 2013 including pro forma deposits from Great Florida Bank). See Our Market Areas.

We believe that the Bank s operation as a Florida-based regional bank with a broad base of local customers, as well as the local relationships of the Bank s senior management team and existing and future relationship-oriented lending officers, enhances its ability to compete with those non-local financial institutions now operating in its market, but no assurances can be given in this regard.

Employees

As of June 15, 2014, we had 640 full-time equivalent employees. None of our employees are parties to a collective bargaining agreement. We consider our relationships with our employees to be positive.

Properties

The Company currently leases approximately 1,000 square feet of office space from the Bank in Weston, Florida, our and the Bank s principal executive offices, operations center and a Florida Community Bank-branded retail branch. Through the Bank, we provide banking services at 54 full-service banking locations under the Florida Community Bank brand in 16 Florida counties. Our main offices are located in Weston, Florida and in Naples, Florida.

Legal Proceedings

From time to time we may be a party to or involved with various legal proceedings, governmental investigations and inquiries, claims and litigation that are incidental to our business. We are not presently party to any legal proceedings the resolution of which we believe would have a material adverse effect on our business, operating results, financial condition or cash flow.

The SEC is investigating the valuation and accounting treatment by Great Florida Bank, prior to the Great Florida Acquisition by us, of an office building acquired by Great Florida Bank in 2009 and the use of appraisals with respect to such valuation. The Bank is cooperating with the investigation. On the date of acquisition by the Bank, based on the Company's plans and intended use of the acquired office building, the asset was classified as OREO and recorded at fair value, less estimated selling costs. The fair value of the office building was based on a third party real estate appraisal at the date of acquisition. The Company does not believe that the results of the SEC investigation relating to Great Florida Bank are likely to have a material adverse effect on the financial condition or results of operations of the Company.

SUPERVISION AND REGULATION

The U.S. banking industry is highly regulated under federal and state law. These regulations affect the operations of the Company. Investors should understand that the primary objective of the U.S. bank regulatory regime is the protection of the interests of depositors, customers and the DIF, as well as the integrity and stability of the U.S. financial system of a whole, and not the protection of holders of our securities, such as our Class A Common Stock.

The description below summarizes certain elements of the applicable bank regulatory framework. This description is not intended to include a description of all laws and regulations applicable to us. Banking statutes, regulations and policies are continually under review by Congress and state legislatures and federal and state regulatory agencies, and a change in them, including changes in how they are interpreted or implemented, could have a material effect on our business. In addition to laws and regulations, state and federal bank regulatory agencies may issue policy statements, interpretive letters and similar written guidance applicable to us. Those issuances also may affect the conduct of our business or impose additional regulatory obligations. The description below is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text of the statutes, regulations and policies that are described.

FCB Financial Holdings, Inc. as a Bank Holding Company

Any entity that acquires direct or indirect control of a bank must obtain prior approval of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, or Federal Reserve, to become a bank holding company pursuant to the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended, or BHCA. We became a bank holding company upon consummation of our first FDIC-assisted transaction. As a bank holding company, we are subject to regulation under the BHCA, and to inspection, examination, supervision and enforcement by the Federal Reserve. Being a bank holding company enables us to focus on control investments and broadens the investment opportunities available to us as compared to a non-control investor, through access to both public and private financial institutions, failing and distressed financial institutions, seized assets and deposits, and FDIC auctions. Federal Reserve jurisdiction also extends to any company that is directly or indirectly controlled by a bank holding company, such as subsidiaries and other companies in which the bank holding company makes a controlling investment. Any legal entity that is deemed by the Federal Reserve to control the Company (including Bond Street Management, LLC) must also be approved to become a regulated bank holding company.

Statutes, regulations and policies could restrict our ability to diversify into other areas of financial services, acquire depository institutions, and make distributions or pay dividends on our equity securities. They may also require us to provide financial support to any bank which we control, maintain capital balances in excess of those desired by management and pay higher deposit insurance premiums as a result of a general deterioration in the financial condition of the Bank or any other future depository institution subsidiary.

The Bank as a National Bank

The Bank is a national bank and is subject to supervision and regular examination by its primary banking regulator, the OCC. The Bank s deposits are insured by the DIF up to applicable limits in the manner and to the extent provided by law. The Bank is subject to the Federal Deposit Insurance Act, as amended, or FDI Act, and FDIC regulations relating to deposit insurance and may also be subject to supervision and examination by the FDIC under certain circumstances.

The Bank is subject to specific requirements pursuant to the OCC Agreement, which was entered into in connection with our first Acquisition. The OCC Agreement requires, among other things, that the Bank provide updated business

plans to the OCC each year, provide notice to, and obtain consent from, the OCC with respect to any additional failed bank acquisitions from the FDIC or the appointment of any new director or senior executive officer and to maintain various financial and capital ratios.

The Bank and, with respect to certain provisions, the Company, is also subject to an Order of the FDIC, dated January 22, 2010 (referred to as the Order), issued in connection with the FDIC s approval of the Bank s application for federal deposit insurance. The Order requires, among other things, that the Bank submit quarterly loss share reports and that the Bank, the Company, our founders and certain of our stockholders comply with the applicable requirements of the FDIC Policy. The Order also required, among other things, that during the first three years of operation, the Bank obtain approval before implementing certain compensation plans and submit updated business plans and reports of material deviations from the plans. A failure by the Bank or the Company to comply with the requirements of the OCC Agreement or the Order, or the objection by the OCC or the FDIC to any materials or information submitted pursuant to the OCC Agreement or the Order, could prevent us from executing our business strategy and materially and adversely affect our businesses and our results of operations, cash flows and financial condition.

Regulatory Notice and Approval Requirements

A bank holding company must obtain prior approval of the Federal Reserve in connection with any acquisition that results in the bank holding company owning or controlling more than 5% of any class of voting securities of a bank or another bank holding company. In acting on such applications, the Federal Reserve considers:

the effect of the acquisition on competition;

the financial condition and future prospects of the applicant and the banks involved;

the managerial resources of the applicant and the banks involved;

the convenience and needs of the community, including the record of performance under the Community Reinvestment Act; and

the effectiveness of the applicant in combating money laundering activities.

Our ability to make investments in depository institutions will depend on our ability to obtain approval of the Federal Reserve. The Federal Reserve could deny our application based on the criteria above or other considerations, including the condition or regulatory status of Bond Street Management, LLC, the Bank or any other future controlled depository institutions.

Federal and state laws impose additional notice, approval, and ongoing regulatory requirements on any stockholder or other party that seeks to acquire direct or indirect control of an FDIC-insured depository institution. These laws include the BHCA and the Change in Bank Control Act. Among other things, these laws require regulatory filings by a stockholder or other party that seeks to acquire direct or indirect control of an FDIC-insured depository institution. The determination whether an investor controls a depository institution is based on all of the facts and circumstances surrounding the investment. As a general matter, a party is deemed to control a depository institution or other company if the party owns or controls 25% or more of any class of voting securities. Subject to rebuttal, a party may be presumed to control a depository institution or other company if the investor owns or controls 10% or more of any class of voting securities. If a party s ownership of the Company were to exceed certain thresholds, the investor could be deemed to control the Company for regulatory purposes. This could subject the investor to regulatory filings or other regulatory consequences.

Broad Supervision, Examination, and Enforcement Powers

A principal objective of the U.S. bank regulatory regime is to protect depositors by ensuring the financial safety and soundness of banks. To that end, the Federal Reserve and other bank regulators have broad regulatory, examination, and enforcement authority, including the power to issue cease and desist orders, impose substantial fines and other civil and criminal penalties, terminate deposit insurance and appoint a conservator or receiver. Bank regulators regularly examine the operations of banks and bank holding companies. In addition, banks and bank holding companies are subject to periodic reporting requirements.

Bank regulators have various remedies available if they determine that the financial condition, capital resources, asset quality, earnings prospects, management, liquidity, or other aspects of a banking institution s operations are unsatisfactory. Bank regulators may also take action if they determine that the banking institution or its management is violating or has violated any law or regulation. Bank regulators have the power to, among other things:

•
enjoin unsafe or unsound practices;
•
require affirmative actions to correct any violation or practice;
•
issue administrative orders that can be judicially enforced;
•
direct increases in capital;
direct the sale of subsidiaries or other assets;
limit dividends and distributions;
•
restrict growth;
assess civil monetary penalties;
•
remove officers and directors; and

.

terminate deposit insurance.

The FDIC may terminate a bank s deposit insurance upon a finding that the bank s financial condition is unsafe or unsound or that the bank has engaged in unsafe or unsound practices or has violated any applicable rule, regulation, order or condition enacted or imposed by the bank s regulatory agency. Engaging in unsafe or unsound practices or failing to comply with applicable laws, regulations, and supervisory agreements could subject us and our subsidiaries, Bond Street Management, LLC, or their officers, directors, and institution-affiliated parties to the remedies described above and other sanctions.

Bank Holding Company as a Source of Strength

It is a policy of the Federal Reserve that a bank holding company should serve as a source of financial and managerial strength to the banks that it controls. If a controlled bank is in financial distress, then the Federal Reserve could assert that the bank holding company must provide additional capital or financial support to the bank. If a controlled bank is undercapitalized, then the regulators could require the bank holding company to guarantee a capital restoration plan. If the Federal Reserve believes that a bank holding company s activities, assets, or affiliates represent a significant risk to the financial safety, soundness, or stability of a controlled bank, then the Federal Reserve could require the bank holding company to terminate the activities, liquidate the assets, or divest the affiliates. The regulators may require these and other actions in support of controlled banks even if such action is not in the best interests of the bank holding company or its stockholders. Because we are a bank holding company, the Federal Reserve views us (and our consolidated assets) as a source of financial and managerial strength for our controlled depository institutions.

Moreover, the Dodd-Frank Act directs federal bank regulators to require that all companies that directly or indirectly control an insured depository institution serve as a source of strength for the institution. The appropriate federal banking agency for such a depository institution may require reports from companies that own the insured depository institution to assess their ability to serve as a source of strength and to enforce compliance with the source-of-strength requirements. The term—source of financial strength—is defined as the ability of a company to provide financial assistance to its insured depository institution subsidiaries in the event of financial distress at such subsidiaries. The federal bank regulators have not yet proposed implementing regulations. Under this requirement, in the future we could be required to provide financial assistance to the Bank should it experience financial distress, including at times when we may not be in a financial position to provide such assistance or would otherwise determine not to provide it.

We control the Bank, which is a national bank. Consequently, the OCC could order an assessment of us if the Bank s capital were to become impaired. If we failed to pay the assessment within three months, the OCC could order the sale of our equity in the bank to cover the deficiency.

In addition, capital loans by us or the Bank to any of our future subsidiary banks will be subordinate in right of payment to deposits and certain other indebtedness of the subsidiary bank. In the event of our bankruptcy, any commitment by us to a federal bank regulatory agency to maintain the capital of a subsidiary bank will be assumed by the bankruptcy trustee and entitled to a priority of payment.

Permitted Activities and Investments of Bank Holding Companies

The BHCA generally prohibits a bank holding company from engaging in activities other than those determined by the Federal Reserve to be so closely related to banking as to be a proper incident thereto. Provisions of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Financial Modernization Act of 1999, or GLB Act, expanded the permissible activities of a bank holding company that qualifies as and elects to become a financial holding company. Under the regulations implementing the GLB Act, a financial holding company may engage in additional activities that are financial in nature or incidental or complementary to a financial activity. Those activities include, among other activities, certain insurance and securities activities. We have not yet determined whether it would be appropriate or advisable in the future to elect to become a financial holding company.

FDIC Statement of Policy on Qualifications for Failed Bank Acquisitions

The FDIC approved our acquisition of Old Premier pursuant to the Order. The Order requires that the Bank, the Company, the Company s founders and each investor holding more than 5% of our Class A Common Stock and any

other investor determined to be engaged in concerted action with other investors comply with the applicable provisions of the FDIC Policy. The FDIC Policy imposes restrictions and requirements on certain institutions and their investors, to the extent that those institutions seek to acquire a failed bank from the FDIC. Certain provisions of the FDIC Policy are summarized below, including those relating to higher capital requirements for the Bank and limitations on certain transfers by holders of equity securities. As the agency responsible for resolving failed banks, the FDIC has discretion to determine whether a party is qualified to bid on a failed institution. The FDIC adopted the FDIC Policy on August 26, 2009. The FDIC issued guidance under the FDIC Policy on January 6, 2010 and April 23, 2010.

For those institutions and investors to which it applies, the FDIC Policy imposes the following provisions, among others. First, the institution is required to maintain a ratio of Tier 1 common equity to total assets of at least 10% for a period of three years following its first FDIC-assisted transaction, and thereafter maintain a capital level sufficient to be well capitalized under regulatory standards during the remaining period of ownership of the investors subject to the FDIC Policy. The Bank is currently subject to the well-capitalized requirement but is no longer subject to the 10% Tier 1 common equity ratio requirement. Second, investors subject to the FDIC Policy that collectively own 80% or more of two or more depository

institutions are required to pledge to the FDIC their proportionate interests in each institution to indemnify the FDIC against any losses it incurs in connection with the failure of one of the institutions. Third, the institution is prohibited from extending credit to its investors subject to the FDIC Policy and to affiliates of such investors. Fourth, investors subject to the FDIC Policy may not employ ownership structures that use entities domiciled in bank secrecy jurisdictions. The FDIC has interpreted this prohibition to apply to a wide range of non-U.S. jurisdictions. In its guidance, the FDIC has required that non-U.S. investors subject to the FDIC Policy invest through a U.S. subsidiary and adhere to certain requirements related to record keeping and information sharing. Fifth, without FDIC approval, investors subject to the FDIC Policy are prohibited from selling or otherwise transferring their securities in the institution for a three-year period following the institution s first acquisition of a failed bank from the FDIC following their acquisition of their securities. After the offering, the FDIC could condition our acquisition of another failed bank on one or more of our existing or future stockholders, including purchasers of our Class A Common Stock in the offering or subsequent to the offering, agreeing to be bound by this three year prohibition on transfers. The transfer restrictions in the FDIC Policy do not, however, apply to investors that are otherwise subject to the FDIC Policy and are open-ended investment companies registered under the Investment Company Act, issue redeemable securities, and allow investors to redeem on demand. Sixth, investors subject to the FDIC Policy may not employ complex and functionally opaque ownership structures to invest in institutions. Seventh, investors subject to the FDIC Policy that own 10% or more of the equity of a failed institution are not eligible to bid for that failed institution in an FDIC auction. Eighth, investors subject to the FDIC Policy may be required to provide information to the FDIC, such as with respect to the size of the capital fund or funds, their diversification, their return profiles, their marketing documents, their management teams, and their business models. Ninth, the FDIC Policy does not replace or substitute for otherwise applicable regulations or statutes.

Regulatory Capital and Liquidity Requirements

Capital Requirements. Bank regulators view capital levels as important indicators of an institution s financial soundness. FDIC-insured depository institutions and their holding companies are required to maintain minimum capital relative to the amount and types of assets they hold. The final supervisory judgment on an institution s capital adequacy is based on the regulator s individualized assessment of numerous factors.

As a bank holding company, we are subject to various regulatory capital adequacy requirements administered by the Federal Reserve. The Bank is also subject to similar capital adequacy requirements administered by the OCC. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act of 1991 required the federal regulatory agencies to adopt regulations defining five capital tiers for banks: well capitalized, adequately capitalized, undercapitalized, significantly undercapitalized and critically undercapitalized. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory, and possibly additional discretionary, actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on our business and financial condition.

As an additional means to identify problems in the financial management of depository institutions, the FDI Act requires federal bank regulatory agencies to establish certain non-capital safety and soundness standards for institutions for which they are the primary federal regulator. The standards relate generally to operations and management, asset quality, interest rate exposure and executive compensation. The agencies are authorized to take action against institutions that fail to meet such standards.

The current risk-based capital guidelines that apply to us and the Bank are based on the 1988 capital accord, referred to as Basel I, of the International Basel Committee on Banking Supervision (Basel Committee), a committee of central banks and bank supervisors, as implemented by federal bank regulators.

Under the existing Basel I-based guidelines, the minimum ratio of total capital to risk-weighted assets (which are primarily the credit risk equivalents of balance sheet assets and certain off-balance sheet items such as standby letters of credit, but also include a nominal market risk equivalent balance related to foreign exchange and debt/equity trading activities) is 8%. At least half of the total capital must be composed of Tier 1 capital, which includes common stockholders equity (including retained earnings), qualifying non-cumulative perpetual preferred stock (and, for bank holding companies only, a limited amount of qualifying cumulative perpetual preferred stock and a limited amount of trust preferred securities), and minority interests in the equity accounts of consolidated subsidiaries, less goodwill, other disallowed intangibles, and disallowed deferred tax assets, among other items. The Federal Reserve also has adopted a minimum leverage ratio for bank holding companies, requiring Tier 1 capital of at least 3% of average quarterly total consolidated assets (as defined for regulatory purposes), net of the loan loss reserve, goodwill and certain other intangible assets.

In order to be deemed well-capitalized, banks and their holding companies currently are required to maintain Tier 1 capital and the sum of Tier 1 and Tier 2 capital equal to at least 6% and 10%, respectively, of their total risk-weighted assets (including certain off-balance sheet items, such as standby letters of credit). The federal bank regulatory agencies may, however, set higher capital requirements for an individual bank or when a bank s particular circumstances warrant.

The Federal Reserve may also set higher capital requirements for holding companies whose circumstances warrant it. For example, holding companies experiencing internal growth or making acquisitions are expected to maintain strong capital positions substantially above the minimum supervisory levels, without significant reliance on intangible assets. Also, the Federal Reserve considers a tangible Tier 1 leverage ratio (deducting all intangibles) and other indications of capital strength in evaluating proposals for expansion or engaging in new activities. In addition, the federal bank regulatory agencies have established minimum leverage (Tier 1 capital to adjusted average total assets) guidelines for banks within their regulatory jurisdiction. These guidelines provide for a minimum leverage ratio of 5% for banks to be deemed well capitalized. Our regulatory capital ratios and those of the Bank are in excess of the levels established for well-capitalized institutions.

In addition, the OCC Agreement entered into by the Bank at the time of the Company s first acquisition in January 2010 requires the Bank to maintain prescribed minimum capital ratios. The following table shows the required capital ratios of the Bank under the OCC Agreement and the Bank s actual regulatory capital ratios for the periods presented.

	Ratios Required March 31, Under OCC	
	Agreement	2014
Capital Ratios (Bank)		
Tier 1 leverage ratio	10.0%	11.2%
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio	11.0%	14.9%
Total risk-based capital ratio	12.0%	15.4%

In July 2013, the Company s primary federal regulator, the Federal Reserve, and the Bank s primary federal regulator, the OCC, approved final rules (the New Capital Rules) establishing a new comprehensive capital framework for U.S. banking institutions. The New Capital Rules generally implement the Basel Committee s December 2010 final capital framework (referred to as Basel III) for strengthening international capital standards. The New Capital Rules substantially revise the risk-based capital requirements applicable to bank holding companies and their depository institution subsidiaries, including the Company and the Bank, as compared to the current U.S. general Basel-I based risk-based capital rules. The New Capital Rules also revise requirements with respect to leverage. The New Capital Rules revise the definitions and the components of regulatory capital, as well as address other issues affecting the numerator in banking institutions regulatory capital ratios. The New Capital Rules also address asset risk weights and other matters affecting the denominator in banking institutions regulatory capital ratios and replace the existing general risk-weighting approach, which was derived from the Basel Committee s Basel I capital accords, with a more risk-sensitive approach based, in part, on the standardized approach in the Basel Committee s 2004 Basel II capital accords. In addition, the New Capital Rules implement certain provisions of the Dodd-Frank Act, including the requirements of Section 939A to remove references to credit ratings from the federal bank regulators rules. The New Capital Rules are effective for the Company and the Bank on January 1, 2015, subject to phase-in periods for certain of their components and other provisions. Even after effectiveness of the New Capital Rules, the Bank will remain subject to the minimum capital ratios in the OCC Agreement.

Among other matters, the New Capital Rules: (i) introduce a new capital measure called Common Equity Tier 1 (CET1) and related regulatory capital ratio of CET1 to risk-weighted assets; (ii) specify that Tier 1 capital consists of CET1 and Additional Tier 1 capital instruments meeting certain revised requirements; (iii) mandate that most deductions/adjustments to regulatory capital measures be made to CET1 and not to the other components of capital; and (iv) expand the scope of the deductions from and adjustments to capital as compared to existing regulations. Under the New Capital Rules, for most banking institutions, the most common form of Additional Tier 1 capital is non-cumulative perpetual preferred stock and the most common form of Tier 2 capital is subordinated notes and a portion of the allocation for loan and lease losses, in each case, subject to the New Capital Rules specific requirements.

Pursuant to the New Capital Rules, the minimum capital ratios as of January 1, 2015 will be as follows:
4.5% CET1 to risk-weighted assets;
•
6.0% Tier 1 capital (that is, CET1 plus Additional Tier 1 capital) to risk-weighted assets;
8.0% Total capital (that is, Tier 1 capital plus Tier 2 capital) to risk-weighted assets; and
4% Tier 1 capital to average consolidated assets as reported on consolidated financial statements (known as the leverage ratio).
106
106

The New Capital Rules also introduce a new capital conservation buffer , composed entirely of CET1, on top of these minimum risk-weighted asset ratios. The capital conservation buffer is designed to absorb losses during periods of economic stress. Banking institutions with a ratio of CET1 to risk-weighted assets above the minimum but below the capital conservation buffer will face constraints on dividends, equity repurchases and compensation based on the amount of the shortfall. Thus, when fully phased-in on January 1, 2019, the Company and the Bank will be required to maintain such additional capital conservation buffer of 2.5% of CET1, effectively resulting in minimum ratios of (i) CET1 to risk-weighted assets of at least 7%, (ii) Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets of at least 8.5%, and (iii) Total capital to risk-weighted assets of at least 10.5%.

The New Capital Rules provide for a number of deductions from and adjustments to CET1. These include, for example, the requirement that mortgage servicing rights, deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences that could not be realized through net operating loss carrybacks and significant investments in non-consolidated financial entities be deducted from CET1 to the extent that any one such category exceeds 10% of CET1 or all such items, in the aggregate, exceed 15% of CET1.

In addition, under the current Basel I-based general risk-based capital rules, the effects of accumulated other comprehensive income or loss (AOCI) items included in shareholders—equity (for example, marks-to-market of securities held in the available-for-sale portfolio) under U.S. GAAP are reversed for the purposes of determining regulatory capital ratios. Pursuant to the New Capital Rules, the effects of certain AOCI items are not excluded; however, banking institutions, such as the Company and the Bank, that are not advanced approaches banking institutions (defined below) may make a one-time permanent election to continue to exclude these items. This election must be made concurrently with the first filing of certain of the Company s and the Bank s periodic regulatory reports in the beginning of 2015. The Company and the Bank are considering whether to make such election.

Implementation of the deductions and other adjustments to CET1 will begin on January 1, 2015 and will be phased-in over a 4-year period (beginning at 40% on January 1, 2015 and an additional 20% per year thereafter). The implementation of the capital conservation buffer will begin on January 1, 2016 at the 0.625% level and increase by 0.625% on each subsequent January 1, until it reaches 2.5% on January 1, 2019.

The New Capital Rules prescribe a new standardized approach for risk weightings that expand the risk-weighting categories from the current four Basel I-derived categories (0%, 20%, 50% and 100%) to a larger and more risk-sensitive number of categories, depending on the nature of the assets, generally ranging from 0% for U.S. government and agency securities, to 150% for commercial real estate loans that do not meet certain new underwriting requirements and 600% for certain equity exposures, and resulting in higher risk weights for a variety of asset classes. Furthermore, the New Capital Rules provide more advantageous risk weights for derivatives and repurchase-style transactions cleared through a qualifying central counterparty and increase the scope of eligible guarantors and eligible collateral for purposes of credit risk mitigation.

We believe that, as of March 31, 2014, the Company and the Bank each met all capital adequacy requirements under the New Capital Rules, including the capital conservation buffer, on a fully phased-in basis as if such requirements were currently effective.

Although Basel III includes as a new international standard a minimum leverage ratio of 3%, calculated as the ratio of Tier 1 capital to balance sheet exposures plus certain off-balance sheet exposures, the New Capital Rules apply the Basel III leverage ratio (referred to in the New Capital Rules as the supplemental leverage ratio) only to advanced approaches banking institutions (i.e., banking institutions having \$250 billion or more in total consolidated assets or \$10 billion or more of foreign exposures).

Liquidity Requirements. Historically, the regulation and monitoring of bank and bank holding company liquidity has been addressed as a supervisory matter, without required formulaic measures. The Basel III liquidity framework requires banks and bank holding companies to measure their liquidity against specific liquidity tests that, although similar in some respects to liquidity measures historically applied by institutions and regulators for management and supervisory purposes, going forward would be required by regulation. One test, referred to as the liquidity coverage ratio (LCR), is designed to ensure that the banking institution maintains an adequate level of unencumbered high-quality liquid assets equal to the institution s expected net cash outflow for a 30-day time horizon (or, if greater, 25% of its expected total cash outflow) under an acute liquidity stress scenario. The other test, referred to as the net stable funding ratio (NSFR), is designed to promote more medium- and long-term funding of the assets and activities of banking institutions over a one-year time horizon. These requirements may incentivize banking institutions to increase their holdings of securities that qualify as high-quality liquid assets and increase the use of long-term debt as a funding source. In October 2013, the federal bank regulators proposed rules implementing the LCR for advanced approaches banking institutions and a modified version of the LCR for bank holding

companies with at least \$50 billion in total consolidated assets that are not advanced approach banking institutions, neither of which would apply to us or the Bank. The federal bank regulators have not yet proposed rules to implement the NSFR. In addition, in February 2014, the Federal Reserve adopted rules requiring bank holding companies with \$50 billion or more in total consolidated assets to comply with enhanced liquidity standards, including a buffer of highly liquid assets based on projected funding needs for 30 days. The liquidity buffer is in addition to the Federal bank regulators proposal on the LCR and described by the Federal Reserve as being complementary to that proposal.

Prompt Corrective Action. The FDI Act requires federal bank regulatory agencies to take prompt corrective action with respect to FDIC-insured depository institutions that do not meet minimum capital requirements. A depository institution s treatment for purposes of the prompt corrective action provisions will depend upon how its capital levels compare to various capital measures and certain other factors, as established by regulation.

Under this system, the federal banking regulators have established five capital categories, well-capitalized, adequately capitalized, undercapitalized, significantly undercapitalized and critically undercapitalized, in which all depository institutions are placed. The federal banking regulators have also specified by regulation the relevant capital levels for each of the other categories. Under certain circumstances, a well-capitalized, adequately capitalized or undercapitalized institution may be treated as if the institution were in the next lower capital category. Federal banking regulators are required to take various mandatory supervisory actions and are authorized to take other discretionary actions with respect to institutions in the three undercapitalized categories. The severity of the action depends upon the capital category in which the institution is placed. A depository institution that is undercapitalized is required to submit a capital restoration plan. Failure to meet capital guidelines could subject the bank to a variety of enforcement remedies by federal bank regulatory agencies, including: termination of deposit insurance by the FDIC; restrictions on certain business activities; and appointment of the FDIC as conservator or receiver. Generally, subject to a narrow exception, the banking regulator must appoint a receiver or conservator for an institution that is critically undercapitalized.

With respect to the Bank, the New Capital Rules revise the prompt corrective action regulations by: (i) introducing a CET1 ratio requirement at each prompt corrective action category (other than critically undercapitalized), with the required CET1 ratio being 6.5% for well-capitalized status; (ii) increasing the minimum Tier 1 capital ratio requirement for each category, with the minimum Tier 1 capital ratio for well-capitalized status being 8% (as compared to the current 6%); and (iii) eliminating the current provision that provides that a bank with a composite supervisory rating of 1 may have a 3% leverage ratio and still be adequately capitalized. The New Capital Rules do not change the total risk-based capital requirement for any prompt corrective action category.

Regulatory Limits on Dividends and Distributions

The Company is a legal entity separate and distinct from each of its subsidiaries. The ability of a bank to pay dividends and make other distributions, and to pay any management fee to its parent holding company, is limited by federal and state law. The specific limits depend on a number of factors, including the bank s type of charter, recent earnings, recent dividends, level of capital, and regulatory status. The regulators are authorized, and under certain circumstances are required, to determine that the payment of dividends or other distributions by a bank would be an unsafe or unsound practice and to prohibit that payment. For example, the FDI Act generally prohibits a depository institution from making any capital distributions (including payment of a dividend) or paying any management fee to its parent holding company if the depository institution would thereafter be undercapitalized.

The ability of a bank holding company to pay dividends and make other distributions can also be limited. A bank holding company is subject to minimum risk-based and leverage capital requirements as summarized above. The Federal Reserve has authority to prohibit a bank holding company from paying dividends or making other distributions. The Federal Reserve has issued a policy statement with regard to the payment of cash dividends by bank holding companies. The policy statement provides that, as a matter of prudent banking, a bank holding company should not maintain a rate of cash dividends unless its net income available to common stockholders has been sufficient to fully fund the dividends, and the prospective rate of earnings retention appears to be consistent with the holding company s capital needs, asset quality, and overall financial condition. Accordingly, a bank holding company should not pay cash dividends that exceed its net income or can only be funded in ways that weaken the bank holding company s financial health, such as by borrowing. In addition, the Dodd-Frank Act and Basel III impose additional restrictions on the ability of banking institutions to pay dividends.

Our ability to pay dividends or make other distributions to our investors is limited by minimum capital and other requirements prescribed by law and regulation. Currently, the OCC Agreement imposes restrictions on the Bank's ability to pay dividends, including requiring prior approval from the OCC before any dividends are paid. The regulators have authority to impose additional limits on dividends and distributions by the Company and its subsidiaries. Certain restrictive covenants in future debt instruments, if any, may also limit the Bank's or our ability to make dividend payments.

Reserve Requirements

Pursuant to regulations of the Federal Reserve, all banks are required to maintain average daily reserves at mandated ratios against their transaction accounts. In addition, reserves must be maintained on certain non-personal time deposits. These reserves must be maintained in the form of vault cash or in an account at a Federal Reserve Bank.

Limits on Transactions with Affiliates and Insiders

Banks are subject to restrictions on their ability to conduct transactions with affiliates, including parent holding companies and other related parties. Section 23A of the Federal Reserve Act imposes quantitative limits, qualitative requirements, and collateral requirements on certain transactions by a bank with, or for the benefit of, its affiliates. Transactions covered by Section 23A include loans, extensions of credit, investment in securities issued by an affiliate, and purchases of assets from an affiliate. Section 23B of the Federal Reserve Act requires that most types of transactions by a bank with, or for the benefit of, an affiliate be on terms at least as favorable to the bank as if the transaction were conducted with an unaffiliated third party. The Federal Reserve s Regulation W also defines and limits the transactions in which the Bank may engage with us or with other affiliates.

The Dodd-Frank Act generally enhances the restrictions on transactions with affiliates under Section 23A and 23B of the Federal Reserve Act, including an expansion of the definition of covered transactions to include credit exposures related to derivatives, repurchase agreements and securities lending arrangements, and an increase in the amount of time for which collateral requirements regarding covered credit transactions must be satisfied. The definition of affiliate was expanded to include any investment fund to which we or an affiliate serves as an investment adviser. The ability of the Federal Reserve to grant exemptions from these restrictions is also narrowed by the Dodd-Frank Act, including by requiring coordination with other bank regulators.

The Federal Reserve s Regulation O imposes restrictions and procedural requirements in connection with the extension of credit by a bank to its directors, executive officers, principal equity investors, and their related interests. All extensions of credit to insiders and their related interests must be on the same terms as, and subject to the same loan underwriting requirements as, loans to persons who are not insiders. In addition, Regulation O imposes lending limits on loans to insiders and their related interests and imposes, in certain circumstances, requirements for prior approval of the loans by the Bank s board of directors.

General Assessment Fees

The OCC currently charges assessments to all national banks based upon the asset size of the bank. In addition to the general assessment fees, the OCC imposes surcharges on national banks with a supervisory composite rating of 3, 4 or 5 in its most recent safety and soundness examination. The general assessment fee is paid to the OCC on a semi-annual basis. The Dodd-Frank Act provides various agencies with the authority to assess additional supervision fees.

Deposit Insurance Assessments

FDIC-insured depository institutions, such as the Bank, are required to pay deposit insurance premium assessments to the FDIC. The amount of a particular institution s deposit insurance assessment is based on that institution s risk classification under an FDIC risk-based assessment system. An institution s risk classification is assigned based on its capital levels, the level of supervisory concern the institution poses to its regulators and other risk measures.

The Dodd Frank Act makes permanent the general \$250,000 deposit insurance limit for insured deposits.

The Dodd-Frank Act changes the deposit insurance assessment framework, primarily by basing assessments on an institution s total assets less tangible equity (subject to risk-based adjustments that would further reduce the assessment base for custodial banks) rather than domestic deposits, which is expected to shift a greater portion of the aggregate assessments to large banks. The Dodd-Frank Act also eliminates the upper limit for the reserve ratio designated by the FDIC each year, increases the minimum designated reserve ratio of the DIF from 1.15% to 1.35% of the estimated amount of total insured deposits by September 30, 2020, and eliminates the requirement that the FDIC pay dividends to depository institutions when the reserve ratio exceeds certain thresholds.

The Dodd-Frank Act requires the DIF to reach a reserve ratio of 1.35% of insured deposits by September 30, 2020. On December 14, 2010, the FDIC raised the minimum designated reserve ratio of DIF to 2%. The ratio is higher than the minimum reserve ratio of 1.35% as set by the Dodd-Frank Act. Under the Dodd-Frank Act, the FDIC is required to offset the effect of the higher reserve ratio on insured depository institutions with consolidated assets of less than \$10 billion.

On February 7, 2011, the FDIC approved a final rule on Assessments, Dividends, Assessment Base and Large Bank Pricing. The final rule, mandated by the Dodd-Frank Act, changes the deposit insurance assessment system from one that is based on domestic deposits to one that is based on average consolidated total assets minus average tangible equity. Because the new assessment base under the Dodd-Frank Act is larger than the current assessment base, the final rule is assessment rates are lower than the current rates, which achieves the FDIC is goal of not significantly altering the total amount of revenue collected from the industry. In addition, the final rule adopts a scorecard assessment scheme for larger banks and suspends dividend payments if the DIF reserve ratio exceeds 1.5% but provides for decreasing assessment rates when the DIF reserve ratio reaches certain thresholds. The final rule also determines how the effect of the higher reserve ratio will be offset for institutions with less than \$10 billion of consolidated assets.

Continued action by the FDIC to replenish the DIF as well as the changes contained in the Dodd-Frank Act may result in higher assessment rates, which would reduce our profitability or otherwise negatively impact our operations. In addition, we will face higher assessment rates if the Bank s total consolidated assets reach \$10 billion.

Depositor Preference

The FDI Act provides that, in the event of the liquidation or other resolution of an insured depository institution, the claims of depositors of the institution (including the claims of the FDIC as subrogee of insured depositors) and certain claims for administrative expenses of the FDIC as a receiver will have priority over other general unsecured claims against the institution. If we invest in or acquire an insured depository institution that fails, insured and uninsured depositors, along with the FDIC, will have priority in payment ahead of unsecured, nondeposit creditors, including us, with respect to any extensions of credit they have made to such insured depository institution and priority over any of the Bank s stockholders, including us, or our investors or creditors.

Liability of Commonly Controlled Institutions

Under the FDI Act, FDIC-insured depository institutions can be held liable for any loss incurred, or reasonably expected to be incurred, by the FDIC in connection with the default of an FDIC-insured depository institution controlled by the same bank holding company, and for any assistance provided by the FDIC to an FDIC-insured depository institution that is in danger of default and that is controlled by the same bank holding company. Default means generally the appointment of a conservator or receiver for the institution. In danger of default means generally the existence of certain conditions indicating that a default is likely to occur in the absence of regulatory assistance.

This cross-guarantee liability for a loss at a commonly controlled institution would be subordinated in right of payment to deposit liabilities, secured obligations, any other general or senior liability, and any obligation subordinated to depositors or other general creditors, other than obligations owed to any affiliate of the depository institution (with certain exceptions).

Federal Home Loan Bank System

The Bank is a member of the FHLB, which is one of the 12 regional FHLB s composing the FHLB system. Each FHLB provides a central credit facility primarily for its member institutions as well as other entities involved in home mortgage lending. Any advances from a FHLB must be secured by specified types of collateral, and all long-term advances may be obtained only for the purpose of providing funds for residential housing finance. As a member of the FHLB of Atlanta, the Bank is required to acquire and hold shares of capital stock in the FHLB of Atlanta.

Anti-Money Laundering Requirements

Under federal law, including the Bank Secrecy Act, the Patriot Act, and the International Money Laundering Abatement and Anti-Terrorist Financing Act, financial institutions (including insured depository institutions, broker-dealers and certain other financial institutions) must maintain anti-money laundering programs that include established internal policies, procedures, and controls; a designated compliance officer; an ongoing employee training program; and testing of the program by an independent audit function. Among other things, these laws are intended to strengthen the ability of U.S. law enforcement agencies and intelligence communities to work together to combat terrorism on a variety of fronts. Financial institutions are prohibited from entering into specified financial transactions and account relationships and must meet enhanced standards for due diligence and customer identification in their dealings with non-U.S. financial institutions and non-U.S. customers. Financial institutions must take reasonable steps to conduct enhanced scrutiny of account relationships to guard against money laundering and to report any suspicious transactions, and law enforcement authorities have been granted increased access to financial information maintained by financial institutions. Bank regulators routinely examine institutions for compliance with these obligations and they must consider an institution s compliance in connection with the

regulatory review of applications, including applications for banking mergers and acquisitions. The regulatory authorities have imposed cease and desist orders and civil money penalty sanctions against institutions found to be violating these obligations.

OFAC is responsible for helping to insure that U.S. entities do not engage in transactions with certain prohibited parties, as defined by various Executive Orders and Acts of Congress. OFAC publishes lists of persons, organizations and countries suspected of aiding, harboring or engaging in terrorist acts, known as Specially Designated Nationals and Blocked Persons. If we or the Bank find a name on any transaction, account or wire transfer that is on an OFAC list, we or the Bank must freeze or block such account or transaction, file a suspicious activity report and notify the appropriate authorities.

Interstate Banking and Branching

Federal law permits an adequately capitalized and adequately managed bank holding company, with Federal Reserve approval, to acquire banking institutions located in states other than the bank holding company s home state without regard to whether the transaction is prohibited under state law. In addition, national banks and state banks with different home states are permitted to merge across state lines, with the approval of the appropriate federal banking agency, unless the home state of a participating banking institution passed legislation prior to June 1, 1997 that expressly prohibits interstate mergers. The Dodd-Frank Act permits a national bank or a state bank, with the approval of its regulator, to open a branch in any state if the law of the state in which the branch is to be located would permit the establishment of the branch if the bank were a bank chartered in that state. National banks, such as the Bank, may provide trust services in any state to the same extent as a trust company chartered by that state.

Privacy and Security

Federal law establishes a minimum federal standard of financial privacy by, among other provisions, requiring banks to adopt and disclose privacy policies with respect to consumer information and setting forth certain rules with respect to the disclosure to third parties of consumer information. We have adopted and disseminated privacy policies pursuant to applicable law. Regulations adopted under federal law set standards for protecting the security, confidentiality and integrity of customer information, and require notice to regulators, and in some cases, to customers, in the event of security breaches. A number of states have adopted their own statutes concerning financial privacy and requiring notification of security breaches.

Consumer Laws and Regulations

Banks and other financial institutions are subject to numerous laws and regulations intended to protect consumers	in
transactions with banks. These laws include, among others:	

Truth in Lending Act;		
Truth in Savings Act:		

Electronic Funds Transfer Act; Expedited Funds Availability Act; Equal Credit Opportunity Act; Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act; Fair Housing Act; Fair Credit Reporting Act; Fair Debt Collection Practices Act; GLB Act; Home Mortgage Disclosure Act; Right to Financial Privacy Act; Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act; laws regarding unfair and deceptive acts and practices; and usury laws.

Many states and local jurisdictions have consumer protection laws analogous, and in addition, to those listed above. These federal, state, and local laws mandate certain disclosure requirements and regulate the manner in which financial institutions must deal with customers and monitor account activity when taking deposits, making loans, or conducting other types of transactions. Failure to comply with these laws and regulations could give rise to substantial penalties, reputational damage, regulatory sanctions, customer rescission rights, action by state and local attorneys general, and civil or criminal

liability. The Dodd-Frank Act creates a new independent Consumer Financial Protection Bureau, or the Bureau, which will have broad authority to regulate consumer financial services and products provided by banks, such as the Bank, and various non-bank providers. It has authority to promulgate regulations and issue orders, guidance, policy statements, conduct examinations and bring enforcement actions. In general, banks with assets of \$10 billion or less, such as the Bank, will be examined for consumer complaints by their primary bank regulator. The creation of the Bureau is likely to lead to enhanced and strengthened enforcement of consumer financial protection laws, even for banks not directly subject to its authority.

The Community Reinvestment Act

The Bank is subject to the CRA. The CRA is intended to encourage banks to help meet the credit needs of their service areas, including low and moderate income neighborhoods, consistent with safe and sound bank operations. The regulators examine and assign each bank a public CRA rating. The CRA then requires bank regulators to take into account the bank s record in meeting the needs of its service area when considering an application by a bank to establish a branch or to conduct certain mergers or acquisitions. The Federal Reserve is required to consider the CRA records of a bank holding company, controlled banks when considering an application by the bank holding company to acquire a bank or thrift or to merge with another bank holding company.

When we apply for regulatory approval to make certain investments, such as to acquire ownership or control of shares or assets of a bank or to merge with any other bank holding company, bank regulators will consider the CRA record of the target institution, the Bank and any future depository institution subsidiaries. An unsatisfactory CRA record could substantially delay approval or result in denial of an application. The regulatory agency s assessment of the institution s record is made available to the public. The OCC conducted its first CRA exam of the Bank in 2013, and the Bank received a satisfactory rating.

In addition, federal law requires the disclosure of agreements reached with community groups that relate to the CRA, and contains various other provisions designed to improve the delivery of financial services to consumers while maintaining an appropriate level of safety in the financial services industry.

Changes in Laws, Regulations, or Policies and the Dodd-Frank Act

Federal, state, and local legislators and regulators regularly introduce measures or take actions that would modify the regulatory requirements applicable to banks, their holding companies, and other financial institutions. Changes in laws, regulations, or regulatory policies could impact us or the Bank in ways we cannot predict.

On July 21, 2010, President Obama signed the Dodd-Frank Act into law. The Dodd-Frank Act has had and will have a broad impact on the financial services industry, imposing significant regulatory and compliance changes, including the designation of certain financial companies as systemically significant, the imposition of increased risk-based and leverage capital and liquidity requirements, and numerous other provisions designed to improve supervision and oversight of, and strengthen safety and soundness within, the financial services sector. Additionally, the Dodd-Frank Act establishes a new framework of authority to conduct systemic risk oversight within the financial system to be distributed among new and existing federal regulatory agencies, including the Financial Stability Oversight Council (Council), the Federal Reserve, the OCC, and the FDIC.

The following items provide a brief description of certain provisions of the Dodd-Frank Act.

.

Source of Strength. The Dodd-Frank Act requires all companies that directly or indirectly control an insured depository institution to serve as a source of strength for the institution. Under this requirement, in the future we could be required to provide financial assistance to the Bank should it experience financial distress.

.

Payment of Interest on Demand Deposits Permitted. The Dodd-Frank Act repealed the prohibition on banks and other financial institutions from paying interest on demand deposits.

•

Limitation on Federal Preemption. The Dodd-Frank Act significantly reduces the ability of national banks to rely upon federal preemption of state consumer financial laws. Although the OCC will have the ability to make preemption determinations where certain conditions are met, the broad rollback of federal preemption has the potential to create a patchwork of federal and state compliance obligations. This could, in turn, result in significant new regulatory requirements applicable to us, with potentially significant changes in our operations and increases in our compliance costs. It could also result in uncertainty concerning compliance, with attendant regulatory and litigation risks.

.

Mortgage Loan Origination and Risk Retention. The Dodd-Frank Act contains additional regulatory requirements that may affect our operations and result in increased compliance costs. For example, the Dodd-Frank Act imposes new standards for mortgage loan originations on all lenders, including banks, in an effort to require steps to verify a borrower s ability to repay. In January 2013, the Bureau adopted rules, effective January 2014, requiring creditors to make a reasonable, good faith determination of a consumer s ability to repay any consumer credit transaction secured by a dwelling. In addition, the Dodd-Frank Act generally requires lenders or securitizers to retain an economic interest in the credit risk relating to loans the lender sells or mortgage and other asset-backed securities that the securitizer issues. The risk retention requirement generally will be 5%, but could be increased or decreased by regulation. Rules implementing the risk-retention requirements have been proposed but not yet adopted.

.

Imposition of Restrictions on Certain Activities. The Dodd-Frank Act requires new regulations for the over-the-counter derivatives market, including requirements for clearing, exchange trading, capital, margin, and reporting. Additionally, the Dodd-Frank Act requires that certain swaps and derivatives activities be pushed out of insured depository institutions and conducted in non-bank affiliates. The Dodd-Frank Act also significantly restricts the ability of a member of a depository institution holding company group to invest in or sponsor covered funds (as defined in the Volcker Rule), which may restrict our ability to hold certain securities, and broadly restricts such entities from engaging in proprietary trading, subject to limited exemptions. These restrictions may affect our ability to manage certain risks in our business. In addition, if our total consolidated assets exceed \$10 billion, we would be required to develop and implement a compliance program under the Volcker Rule.

.

Expanded FDIC Resolution Authority. While insured depository institutions have long been subject to the FDIC s resolution framework, the Dodd-Frank Act creates a new mechanism for the FDIC to conduct the orderly liquidation of certain covered financial companies, including bank holding companies and systemically significant non-bank financial companies. Upon certain findings being made, the FDIC may be appointed receiver for a covered financial company, and would be tasked to conduct an orderly liquidation of the entity. The FDIC liquidation process is generally modeled on the existing FDI Act, bank resolution regulations, and generally gives the FDIC more discretion than in the traditional bankruptcy context.

•

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau. The Dodd-Frank Act creates the Bureau within the Federal Reserve System. The Bureau is tasked with establishing and implementing rules and regulations under certain federal consumer protection laws with respect to the conduct of providers of certain consumer financial products and services. The Bureau has rulemaking authority over many of the statutes governing products and services offered to bank and thrift consumers. For depository institutions with assets of \$10 billion or more, the Bureau has exclusive rule making and examination, and primary enforcement authority under federal consumer financial law. In addition, the Dodd-Frank Act permits states to adopt consumer protection laws and regulations that are stricter than those regulations promulgated by the Bureau. This new federal and state regulatory framework may result in significant new regulatory requirements applicable to us in respect of consumer financial products and services, with potentially significant

increases in compliance costs and litigation risks.

.

Deposit Insurance. The Dodd-Frank Act makes permanent the general \$250,000 deposit insurance limit for insured deposits. Amendments to the FDI Act also revise the assessment base against which an insured depository institution s deposit insurance premiums paid to DIF will be calculated. Under these amendments, the assessment base will no longer be the institution s deposit base, but rather its average consolidated total assets less its average tangible equity. Additionally, the Dodd-Frank Act makes changes to the minimum designated reserve ratio of the DIF, increasing the minimum from 1.15% to 1.35% of the estimated amount of total insured deposits, and eliminating the requirement that the FDIC pay dividends to depository institutions when the reserve ratio exceeds certain thresholds.

.

Transactions with Affiliates and Insiders. The Dodd-Frank Act generally enhances the restrictions on transactions with affiliates under Section 23A and 23B of the Federal Reserve Act, including an expansion of the definition of covered transactions and an increase in the amount of time for which collateral requirements regarding covered credit transactions must be satisfied. Insider transaction limitations are expanded through the strengthening of loan restrictions to insiders and the expansion of the types of transactions subject to the various limits, including derivatives transactions, repurchase agreements, reverse repurchase agreements and securities lending or borrowing transactions. Restrictions are also placed on certain asset sales to and from an insider to an institution, including requirements that such sales be on market terms and, in certain circumstances, approved by the institution s board of directors.

.

Enhanced Lending Limits. The Dodd-Frank Act strengthens the existing limits on a depository institution s credit exposure to one borrower. The Dodd-Frank Act expands the scope of these restrictions to include credit exposure arising from derivative transactions, repurchase agreements, and securities lending and borrowing transactions.

.

Corporate Governance. The Dodd-Frank Act addresses many investor protection, corporate governance and executive compensation matters that will affect most U.S. publicly traded companies, including the Company. The Dodd-Frank Act (1) grants stockholders of U.S. publicly traded companies an advisory vote on executive compensation (although, as an emerging growth company, we are not required to seek such advisory votes); (2) enhances independence requirements for compensation committee members; (3) requires companies listed on national securities exchanges to adopt incentive-based compensation clawback policies for executive officers; and (4) provides the SEC with authority to adopt proxy access rules that would allow stockholders of publicly traded companies to nominate candidates for election as a director and have those nominees included in a company s proxy materials. In addition, in February 2014, the Federal Reserve adopted rules that, beginning in 2015, require publicly traded bank holding companies with \$10 billion or more in total consolidated assets to establish board-level risk committees.

.

Company-Run Stress Tests. In October 2012, the Federal Reserve and OCC adopted final rules regarding company-run stress testing of capital, as required by Dodd-Frank. The rules require bank holding companies and national banks with total consolidated assets greater than \$10 billion to conduct an annual company-run stress test of capital, consolidated earnings and losses under base and stress scenarios provided by the bank regulators. The rules also require public disclosure of a summary of a covered entity s stress tests results.

.

Limits on Debit Card Interchange Fees. Under the Dodd-Frank Act, the Federal Reserve has adopted rules concerning debit card transaction fees and network exclusivity arrangements for debit card issuers that, together with their affiliates, have more than \$10 billion in total consolidated assets.

Many of the requirements of the Dodd-Frank Act will be implemented over time and most will be subject to regulations implemented over the course of several years. Given the uncertainty surrounding the manner in which many of the Dodd-Frank Act s provisions will be implemented by the various regulatory agencies and through regulations, the full extent of the impact on our operations is unclear. The changes resulting from the Dodd-Frank Act may impact the profitability of our business activities, require changes to certain of our business practices, impose upon us more stringent risk-based or leverage capital and liquidity requirements or otherwise adversely affect our business. These changes may also require us to invest significant management attention and resources to evaluate and make any changes necessary to comply with new statutory and regulatory requirements. Failure to comply with the new requirements may negatively impact our results of operations and financial condition. While we cannot predict what effect any presently contemplated or future changes in the laws or regulations or their interpretations would have

on us, these changes could be materially adverse to our investors.

MANAGEMENT

Executive Officers and Directors

Our executive officers and directors and their ages and positions as of June 15, 2014 are set forth below:

Name	Age	Position
Vincent S. Tese	71	Executive Chairman and Class III Director of the Company; Executive
		Chairman and Director of the Bank
Les J. Lieberman	57	Executive Vice Chairman and Class III Director of the Company; Executive
		Vice Chairman and Director of the Bank
Kent S. Ellert	50	President, Chief Executive Officer and Class I Director of the Company;
		President, Chief Executive Officer and Director of the Bank
Paul D. Burner	61	Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the Company and the
		Bank
James E. Baiter	50	Executive Vice President and Chief Credit Officer of the Bank
Stuart I. Oran	63	Secretary of the Company and the Bank; Class III Director of the Company;
		Director of the Bank
Alan Bernikow	73	Class II Director of the Company; Director of the Bank
Thomas E. Constance	77	Class II Director of the Company; Director of the Bank
Howard R. Curd	75	Class I Director of the Company; Director of the Bank
Daniel M. Healy	71	Class III Director of the Company; Director of the Bank
Gerald Luterman	70	Class I Director of the Company; Director of the Bank
William L. Mack	74	Class II Director of the Company; Director of the Bank
Paul Anthony Novelly	70	Class I Director of the Company; Director of the Bank
Frederic Salerno	70	Class II Director of the Company; Director of the Bank

The following is a biographical summary of each of our directors and executive officers:

Board of Directors

Vincent S. Tese. Vincent S. Tese has served as Executive Chairman of the Company since November 3, 2009, and as a director of the Company since October 1, 2010. Mr. Tese has served as the Bank s Executive Chairman and as a director of the Bank since January 22, 2010. Mr. Tese, lawyer, investment advisor and cable television executive, served New York State by appointment of Governor Mario M. Cuomo from the outset of the Cuomo Administration through December 1994. Appointed State Superintendent of Banks in 1983, Mr. Tese in March 1985 was named Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Urban Development Corporation and, in 1987, Director of Economic Development for New York State, which added to his portfolio the titles of Commissioner of the Department of Economic Development and Chairman of both the Science and Technology Foundation and the Job Development Authority. He was appointed a Commissioner of the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey in 1991 and elected its vice chairman in 1992. From 1973 to 1977, he was a partner in Tese & Tese, attorneys, and from 1977 to 1982 a

partner in the Sinclair Group, involved in commodities trading and investment management. In 1976, Mr. Tese co-founded Cross Country Cable TV, which operated CATV systems in New Jersey, Virginia, Illinois, Arizona, California and Puerto Rico. He recently served as Chairman of Cross Country Wireless, CATV systems in Riverside, San Diego and Los Angeles, California and in several other states. Cross Country Wireless was sold to Pacific Telesis in July of 1995. Mr. Tese is also a director of several corporations, including Cablevision Systems Corporation, ICE Clear Credit LLC, Intercontinental Exchange, Inc., Mack-Cali Realty Corporation, Madison Square Garden and New York Racing Association, Inc. In addition, he is Trustee of New York University School of Law and New York Presbyterian Hospital. Mr. Tese received a Bachelor s degree in accounting from Pace University in 1966 and following two years as first lieutenant with the U.S. Army, a Juris Doctor degree from Brooklyn Law School in 1972 and a Master of Laws degree in taxation from New York University School of Law in 1973. Mr. Tese s extensive experience in the banking and finance industries provides the Board of Directors with insight into regulatory and related matters and his leadership and visibility as a member of various other boards of directors provide the Company with considerable value as to business and economic perspective and other matters.

Les J. Lieberman. Les J. Lieberman has served as Executive Vice Chairman of the Company since November 3, 2009, and as a director of the Company since October 1, 2010. Mr. Lieberman has served as the Bank s Executive Vice Chairman and as a director of the Bank since January 22, 2010. Until December 31, 2009, as the executive managing director, Mr. Lieberman actively managed Sterling Partners, LLC, a merchant banking and asset management business that he founded in 1999. Sterling Partners was the investment manager of Suez Equity Investors, L.P., a private equity fund of

which Mr. Lieberman was the managing general partner. Prior to founding Sterling Partners, Mr. Lieberman served as Executive Managing Director of Indosuez Capital, the middle market U.S. lending business of Banque Indosuez. In that role, he was responsible for all merchant banking, senior loan and mezzanine debt underwriting, subordinated debt investing, private equity investment and asset management activities of Indosuez Capital, including loan origination, analysis, approval and monitoring. From 1989 to 1992, Mr. Lieberman served as a Managing Director in the mergers and acquisitions department of Kidder Peabody & Co., where he also was a member of the investment banking department s operating committee. From 1985 to 1989, he headed the Financial Services M&A Group at Drexel Burnham Lambert, an investment banking firm (where he was responsible for mergers and acquisitions involving banking institutions). Prior to that, Mr. Lieberman was at the accounting firm of Main Hurdman, where he was a Certified Public Accountant. Mr. Lieberman received a Master of Business Administration degree from the University of Pennsylvania s Wharton School of Business and Finance and a Bachelor of Arts degree from Franklin and Marshall College, where he was elected to Phi Beta Kappa. Mr. Lieberman possesses valuable experience in a broad array of bank and finance related areas including as the founder and the senior manager of the U.S. division of a global bank that focused on underwriting, lending, private equity investing and asset management; as a senior banker and a senior management member in financial services mergers and acquisitions; and as a former CPA. This experience enables him to bring valuable insight to a variety of areas of the bank including investment activity, risk management, credit review, acquisition analysis and capital markets.

Kent S. Ellert. Kent S. Ellert has served as President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company since March 22, 2013, served as President and Chief Operating Officer of the Company from November 3, 2009 to March 22, 2013, and as a director of the Company since October 1, 2010. Mr. Ellert has served as President and Chief Executive Officer of the Bank since January 26, 2013, as President and Chief Operating Officer of the Bank from January 22, 2010 to January 25, 2013, and as a director of the Bank since January 22, 2010. From October 2009 until our purchase of certain assets of Old Premier on January 22, 2010, Mr. Ellert assisted us with the identification of target depository institutions as a consultant to the Company. Prior to joining our organization, Mr. Ellert was a consultant to Southeast Acquisition Holding Corp., an entity established for the pursuit of bank platform acquisitions in Florida. From August 2007 to October 2008, Mr. Ellert was President and Chief Executive Officer of Fifth Third Bank South Florida. Prior to joining Fifth Third Bank, Mr. Ellert worked for Wachovia (legacy First Union) for 18 years, where he oversaw the establishment of Wachovia s first wholesale banking platform in southwest Florida and managed the combination of Wachovia and First Union Bank in Broward County, Florida. Mr. Ellert held various other positions with Wachovia from 1989 until 2007, including Executive Vice President, Group Head Retail Banking, Southeast US Regional President, Business/Commercial Banking Sales Director, Senior Portfolio Manager and Corporate Banking Officer. Prior to joining Wachovia, Mr. Ellert was a Relationship Manager at NCNB (a predecessor to Bank of America). He is currently a member of the board of directors of Florida Gulf Coast University, Lutgert College of Business and prior member of the board of the Economic Development Council, where he also is the Vice Chairman of the Membership and Investment Committee. Mr. Ellert held the position as the Chair of the Museum of Science and Discovery and Deliver the Dream where he supported various civic and social initiatives. Mr. Ellert is a graduate of the University of Texas at Austin, where he received his Bachelor of Business Administration degree in accounting, and the University of Houston, where he received his Master in Business Administration degree with a concentration in finance. Mr. Ellert brings to the Bank valuable experience in the management and operations of a regional bank, and his experience and contacts in the Florida region also serve as a valuable resource for the Board of Directors.

Stuart I. Oran. Stuart I. Oran has served as Secretary and as a director of the Company since October 1, 2010, and as Secretary and as a director of the Bank since January 22, 2010. He served as Executive Vice President and Chief Administrative Officer of the Company from November 3, 2009 to December 31, 2012, and of the Bank from January 22, 2010 until December 31, 2012. Mr. Oran is the Managing Member of Roxbury Capital Group, a merchant banking firm he founded in 2002, which is focused on private equity, restructuring and financing transactions, and a Partner at

Liberty Hall Capital Partners, a private equity firm focused on the acquisition of businesses serving the aerospace and defense sectors. From 1994 to 2002, he was a senior executive at United Airlines/UAL Corporation, an international air carrier traded on the NASDAQ Stock Exchange, with global responsibility for their legal, governmental and regulatory affairs and profit and loss responsibility for United s International Division, and was CEO of its business aviation line of business. Previously, Mr. Oran was a corporate partner at the New York law firm of Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton & Garrison, which he joined in 1974. Mr. Oran is a director of Spirit Airlines, a commercial air carrier listed on NASDAQ, Red Robin Gourmet Burgers, a national casual dining business listed on NASDAQ, and Accurus Aerospace Corporation, a privately held aerospace business, and has been a director of Wendy s International, Inc., the owner and franchisor of the Wendy § restaurant system, which is listed on the New York Stock Exchange, and Deerfield Capital Corp, an institutional asset manager that was listed on NASDAQ. Mr. Oran received a Bachelor of Science degree from Cornell University and a Juris Doctor degree from the University of Chicago Law School. Mr. Oran s years of experience as a merchant banker, business executive and practicing attorney, and as a director of several public and private companies, enables him to bring important perspectives on issues relating to regulatory and governance matters, corporate finance and leadership.

Alan Bernikow. Alan Bernikow has served as a director of the Company since October 1, 2010, and as a director of the Bank since January 22, 2010. From 1998 until his retirement in May 2003, Mr. Bernikow served as the Deputy Chief Executive Officer of Deloitte & Touche LLP, or D&T, a global professional services firm. Prior to that, Mr. Bernikow held various senior executive positions at D&T and various of its predecessor companies, which he joined in 1977. Mr. Bernikow currently serves as a director of Revlon, Inc., a worldwide cosmetics and beauty care products company listed on the New York Stock Exchange, as a director and chairman of the audit committee and compensation committee of Mack-Cali Realty Corporation, a real estate investment trust traded on the New York Stock Exchange, and as a director and member of the audit committee of Casual Male Retail Group, Inc., a specialty retailer of men s apparel that is traded on the NASDAQ Stock Market. He also serves as a director or trustee, and chairman of the audit committees, of certain funds for which UBS Global Asset Management (US) Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of UBS AG, or one of its affiliates, serves as investment advisor, sub-advisor or manager. As a result of Mr. Bernikow s long career in various operating and directorship positions, he provides the Board of Directors with business, leadership and management experience and insights into many aspects of our operations.

Thomas E. Constance. Thomas E. Constance has served as a director of the Company since October 1, 2010, and as a director of the Bank since March 15, 2010. Mr. Constance is Co-Chairman, and since 1994 a partner, of Kramer Levin Naftalis & Frankel LLP, a law firm based in New York City which the Company has retained to provide certain legal services, including representation of the Company in connection with the offering. From 1973 to 1994, Mr. Constance was with the law firm of Shea & Gould. Mr. Constance serves as a Trustee of the M.D. Sass Foundation and St. Vincent s Services. He has served as a director of SIGA Technologies, Inc. since 2001. Mr. Constance received a Bachelor of Science degree from New York University and a Bachelor of Law degree from St. John s University School of Law. As a practicing attorney, Mr. Constance brings an extensive history of counseling both public and private companies with respect to governance matters and other legal-related issues that may arise.

Howard R. Curd. Howard Curd has served as a director of the Company since October 1, 2010, and as a director of the Bank since September 1, 2010. A seasoned executive, Mr. Curd has been Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of Uniroyal Engineered Products, LLC since 2003. He is a director of A. Schulman, Inc., an international supplier of plastic compounds and resins and NASDAQ listed company, and serves on its Audit Committee and as Chair of its Strategic Planning Committee. He has also served as a director of KeySpan Corporation and its predecessors, and of Emcore Corporation. Mr. Curd brings a long history of banking and general business experience to the Board of Directors.

Daniel M. Healy. Daniel M. Healy has served as a director of the Bank since January 22, 2010 and as Chief Executive Officer of the Bank from January 22, 2010 to January 25, 2013. He has served as a director of the Company since October 1, 2010 and as Chief Executive Officer of the Company from January 22, 2010 to March 22, 2013. Prior to our formation, Mr. Healy served as Executive Chairman of the board of directors of Herald National Bank from its inception in November 2008 until his voluntary resignation in May 2009. From January 1992 until its sale to Capital One Financial Corporation in December 2006, Mr. Healy was Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of North Fork Bancorporation, Inc., a regional bank holding company formerly listed on the New York Stock Exchange. He was also a director of North Fork from January 2000 until such sale and a member of the boards of directors and chairman of the Audit Committees of Keefe, Bruyette & Woods, an investment bank that specializes exclusively in the financial services sector, and Hiscox Ltd, a specialist insurance group listed on the London Stock Exchange until 2013. Prior to joining North Fork, Mr. Healy was managing partner of several offices of KPMG LLP. He is currently a Senior Advisor for Permira Advisors LLP, a private equity firm. Mr. Healy is a graduate of St. Francis College, where he received his Bachelor of Business Administration degree in accounting. Mr. Healy s experience as an executive officer and director of a public regional bank holding company enables him to bring valuable insight to the Board of Directors, including an understanding of acquisition and expansion strategies and the management of a

growing regional banking operation.

Gerald Luterman. Gerald Luterman has served as a director of the Company since October 1, 2010, and as a director of the Bank since January 22, 2010. Mr. Luterman served as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of KeySpan Corporation, a large gas distribution and integrated energy company, from 1998 to 2007, when KeySpan was acquired by National Grid plc. Before joining KeySpan, Mr. Luterman was Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Arrow Electronics. In addition, Mr. Luterman was a principal with Booz-Allen & Hamilton. Mr. Luterman is currently a director of Harbinger Group Inc., a New York Stock Exchange-listed diversified holding company where he serves on the audit, compensation and governance and nomination committees. Mr. Luterman is also currently a trustee and Vice Chair of the Lutheran Medical Center. Mr. Luterman served on the board of directors of NRG Energy from 2008 to 2014 and IKON Office Solutions, Inc. from 2003 to 2008 and U.S. Shipping Partners from 2006 to 2009. He is a member of the Financial Executive Institute and the American Gas Association, where he previously served as Chairman of the Finance Committee. Mr. Luterman brings many years of experience as a chief financial officer, which, among other things, provides the Board of Directors with valuable insight into financial direction, financial statements and general corporate finance matters for the Bank and the Company.

William L. Mack. Bill Mack has served as a director of the Company since October 1, 2010, and as a director of the Bank since September 1, 2010. He is the Chairman and founder of the Mack Real Estate Group, a director of the Hudson's Bay Company, the Chairman of the board of directors and Chairman of the Executive Committee of the board of directors of Mack-Cali Realty Corporation, a real estate investment trust traded on the New York Stock Exchange, and the President and Senior Managing Partner of The Mack Company. Mr. Mack has served as a member of the Mack-Cali board of directors and as Chairman of the Executive Committee of that board since 1997, and as its Chairman since 2000. At The Mack Company, Mr. Mack pioneered the development of large, class A office properties and helped to increase The Mack Company s real estate portfolio to approximately 20 million square feet. Mr. Mack previously served as the Chairman and Founder of AREA Property Partners (f/k/a Apollo Real Estate Advisors, L.P.) from 1993 to 2013. In addition, Mr. Mack is a founder of NRDC Real Estate Advisors, LLC and NRDC Equity Partners LLC. He previously served as a board member of the Regional Advisory Board of JPMorgan Chase from 1995 to 2013; as a member of the boards of directors of Retail Opportunity Investments Corporation, from 2009 to 2010; City and Suburban Financial Corporation, from 1988 to 2007; Vail Resorts, Inc., from 1993 to 2004; and Wyndham International, Inc., from 1999 to 2005. Mr. Mack is a vice chairman of the North Shore-Long Island Jewish Health System, chairman of the board for the Solomon R. Guggenheim Foundation, and Trustee and Executive Committee member of Lenox Hill Hospital. He also is trustee emeritus of the Board of Trustees of the University of Pennsylvania and Chairman of the Board of Overseers of The Wharton School of Business and Finance at the University of Pennsylvania. Mr. Mack attended The Wharton School and has a Bachelor of Science degree in business administration and finance and real estate from New York University. Mr. Mack s extensive business experience, particularly in the area of real estate, provides the Board of Directors with valuable insight with respect to matters related to real estate banking products offered by the Bank.

Paul Anthony Novelly. Tony Novelly has served as a director of the Company since October 1, 2010, and as a director of the Bank since September 23, 2010. He is Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Apex Oil Company, Inc., a privately held company based in St. Louis, Missouri engaged in the trading, storage, marketing and transportation of petroleum products, including liquid terminal facilities in the Midwest and Eastern United States, and towboat and barge operations on the inland waterway system. Mr. Novelly is President and a director of AIC Limited, a Bermuda-based oil trading company, Chairman and CEO of World Point Terminuls, LP, which owns and operates petroleum storage facilities in the United States, and Chief Executive Officer of St. Albans Global Management, Limited Partnership, LLLP, which provides corporate management services. He currently serves on the board of directors at Boss Holdings, Inc., a distributor of work gloves, boots and rainwear and other consumer products, and serves as Chairman and CEO of FutureFuel Corp., a publicly held owner and operator of a biofuel and specialty chemical plant in Batesville, Arkansas. Mr. Novelly brings extensive expertise in business, commodities, and consumer products to the Board of Directors.

Frederic Salerno. Fred Salerno has served as a director of the Company since October 1, 2010, and as a director of the Bank since July 28, 2010. Mr. Salerno is a retired Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Officer of Verizon Communications Inc., a position he held from June 2000 to October 2002. Prior to that, Mr. Salerno served as Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Officer of Bell Atlantic Corporation (Verizon s predecessor) from August 1997. Before the merger of Bell Atlantic and NYNEX Corporation, Mr. Salerno served as Vice Chairman, Finance and Business Development of NYNEX from 1994 to 1997. Mr. Salerno was Vice Chairman of the Board of NYNEX and President of the NYNEX Worldwide Services Group from 1991 to 1994. Mr. Salerno is a director of CBS, Akamai Technologies, Inc., IntercontinentalExchange, Inc., and Viacom Inc. He earned a Master of Business Administration degree from Adelphi University and is a trustee of Manhattan College. Mr. Salerno brings many years of business experience to the Board of Directors, which, among other things, provides the Board of Directors with valuable insight into general corporate and business matters for the Bank and the Company.

Executive Officers

Kent Ellert See Above.

Paul Burner. Mr. Burner has served as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the Bank and of the Company since July 2012. Prior to that, he spent over thirty years in financial management and other banking roles. As a consulting independent contractor for CIT Group, or CIT, Mr. Burner assisted in the rollout of retail and commercial banking activities, increasing deposit growth to replace wholesale funding, and transitioning to a commercial banking environment. Previous to his consulting role at CIT, Mr. Burner was CFO of People s United Financial, Inc. and People s United Bank, collectively People s United, in Bridgeport, CT. During his tenure with People s United, a regional commercial bank, Mr. Burner was responsible for deploying capital through mergers and acquisitions activity, investor relations and strategic planning, accounting and financial planning, reporting and analysis, treasury, tax, purchasing and product segment profitability, and maintaining a strong controls environment. Mr. Burner performed due diligence on many potential acquisitions and executed five acquisitions totaling over \$7 billion. Mr. Burner spent most of his career at Citigroup (and related companies). Mr. Burner was CFO of Citibank North America, or Citibank, the retail banking segment, for the last ten of his 29-year tenure at Citigroup. Mr. Burner had extensive management, oversight and operational experience in the finance

and accounting management areas at Citigroup. In addition to his role as CFO at Citibank North America, Mr. Burner served in a number of different banking roles at Citigroup that give him a deep, well-rounded knowledge of the industry, and a clear understanding how actions taken in one area of the bank can impact other areas. These roles included: Executive Vice President Finance Primerica Financial Services and Primerica Life Insurance Company, Chief Operating Officer Primerica Financial Services of Canada, Director of Cash Management, Director of Funding and Assistant Treasurer of Commercial Credit Company, Regional Director Investment Banking Group and VP of Commercial Credit Securities, and National Director of Secondary Marketing. After receiving his MBA from the University of Miami, Mr. Burner worked at Coral Gables Federal Savings and Loan for four years before commencing his extensive career at Citigroup.

James E. Baiter. James E. Baiter has served as Executive Vice President and Chief Credit Officer of the Bank since January 22, 2010. From October 2009 until our purchase of certain assets of Old Premier on January 22, 2010, Mr. Baiter, along with Mr. Ellert, assisted us with the identification of target depository institutions as a consultant to the Company. Prior to working for the Bank, Mr. Baiter worked alongside Mr. Ellert as a consultant for Southeast Acquisition Holding Corp. From August 2007 until October 2008, Mr. Baiter was Director of Commercial Real Estate and Special Assets of Fifth Third Bank South Florida. Prior to joining Fifth Third Bank, Mr. Baiter worked for Wachovia (legacy First Union) for sixteen years, most recently as Commercial Banking Director for Wachovia s Broward/Palm Beach County markets from 2001 to 2007. In that capacity, he was responsible for marketing and administration of a team specializing in wholesale banking. He also held various other positions with Wachovia from 1991 until 2007, including Senior Risk Manager, Senior Portfolio Manager and Commercial Banking Officer. Prior to joining Wachovia in 1991, Mr. Baiter was a Corporate Banking Officer at Southeast Bank, N.A. Mr. Baiter is a graduate of Washington State University, where he received his Bachelor of Science degree in finance.

Board Composition

The bylaws of the Company provide that the Board of Directors shall consist of not less than seven members nor more than 15 members, as set by the Board of Directors from time to time. The certificate of incorporation of the Company provides that the number of directors constituting the initial Board of Directors of the Company is 12. The Board of Directors is divided into three classes, as nearly equal in number as possible, designated Class I, Class II and Class III. In case of any increase or decrease, from time to time, in the number of directors, the number of directors in each class shall be apportioned as nearly equally as possible. No decrease in the number of directors shall shorten the term of any incumbent director. Each director shall serve for a term ending on the date of the third annual meeting following the annual meeting at which such director was elected; provided, that each director initially appointed to Class I shall serve for an initial term expiring at the Company s first annual meeting of the stockholders; each director initially appointed to Class II shall serve for an initial term expiring at the second annual meeting of the stockholders; and each director initially appointed to Class III shall serve for an initial term expiring at the third annual meeting of the stockholders; provided, further, that after the first re-election of Class III directors for an additional three-year term, each subsequent election of directors at any subsequent annual meeting of the stockholders shall elect the directors elected at such meeting for a one-year term expiring at the Company s next annual meeting of the stockholders thereafter. The term of each director shall continue until the election and qualification of a successor and be subject to such director s earlier death, resignation or removal.

Director Independence

The Board of Directors currently consists of 12 members. In order to determine which of our directors may qualify as independent directors, we have adopted the director independence standards of the New York Stock Exchange. The Board of Directors has reviewed each of the directors relationships with the Company in conjunction with such

standard and has affirmatively determined that the following members of the Board of Directors are independent within the meaning of such rule: Messrs. Bernikow, Luterman, Novelly, Mack, Constance, Curd, and Salerno.

Board Leadership Structure

The Executive Chairman of the Board of Directors presides at all meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company. The Executive Chairman is appointed on an annual basis by the members of the Company s Board of Directors, to serve at its pleasure. The offices of Executive Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company and Chief Executive Officer of the Company are separated Mr. Tese has been appointed as Executive Chairman of the Company s Board of Directors and Mr. Ellert is the Company s Chief Executive Officer. The Company does not have a fixed policy with respect to the separation of the offices of the Chairman or Executive Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer of the Company. We believe that the separation of the offices is currently appropriate and that it is in our best interests to make these determinations from time to time.

Board Role in Oversight of Risk

Our Board of Directors, together with the board of directors of the Bank and the executive, audit, compensation and nomination and governance committees of the boards of directors of the Company and the Bank, coordinate with each other to provide enterprise-wide oversight of our management and handling of risk. In addition, the boards of directors of the Company and the Bank have established a joint Enterprise Risk Management Committee consisting of independent directors, to assist in the oversight of risk. These committees report regularly to the Bank s full board of directors on risk-related matters and provide the Bank s board of directors with integrated insight about the Bank s management of strategic, credit, interest rate, financial reporting, technology, liquidity, compliance, operational and reputational risks. In addition, the Bank s board of directors has a Loan and Credit Policy Committee and Asset/Liability Management and Investment Committee, each which provides risk management for the Bank in their respective areas of oversight. The management of the Bank also provides reports to our management and boards of directors regarding risk management.

In addition, the Company s management also provides additional risk oversight at the holding company level by assisting the Bank with the management of our securities portfolio, loan review, internal audit, compliance and asset liability/liquidity structure. The Bank s board of directors has also established a management-level Enterprise Risk Management Committee to assist in the oversight of risk.

At meetings of the Bank s board of directors and its committees, directors receive regular updates from management regarding risk management. The Bank s chief credit officer, president and chief operating officer and chief financial officer, who are responsible for instituting risk management practices that are consistent with our overall business strategy and risk tolerance, report directly to Mr. Ellert, our Chief Executive Officer, and lead management s risk discussions at meetings of the Bank s board of directors and its committees. The contents of such discussions are also conveyed to our Board of Directors in situations where it is appropriate to address such matters at the holding company level. Outside of formal meetings, members of our Board of Directors and the board of directors of the Bank have regular access to senior executives of the Bank, including the chief credit officers, chief operations officer and chief financial officer.

Committees of the Board of Directors

The standing committees of the Board include the Executive Committee, Audit Committee, Compensation Committee, and Nomination and Governance Committee, as well as the joint Enterprise Risk Management Committee of the Company and the Bank.

Executive Committee

The Company s Executive Committee consists of three directors (Messrs. Tese, Lieberman and Ellert). Mr. Tese serves as Chairman of the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee s primary purpose is to act on behalf of the full Board of Directors during the intervals between meetings of the Board, usually when timing is critical. The Executive Committee may also, from time to time, formulate and recommend to the Board of Directors for approval general policies regarding management of the business and affairs of the Company. The Executive Committee of the Company has the power to authorize and approve on behalf of the Company, any acquisition of operations of any failed bank (including through the acquisition of assets and assumption of liabilities) from the FDIC, so long as the incremental capital contributed by the Company to the Bank (or such other qualified subsidiary of the Company, if any, as may effect such acquisition) in order to effect such acquisition does not exceed \$125 million. The Executive Committee of the Bank has the power to authorize and approve on behalf of the Bank any acquisition of operations of

any failed bank (including through the acquisition of assets and assumption of liabilities) from the FDIC, so long as the asset size of the acquisition target as reported on the acquisition target s most recent Call Report does not exceed 15% of the Bank s total assets as reported on its most recent Call Report.

Audit Committee

The Company s Audit Committee consists of three directors (Messrs. Bernikow, Luterman and Salerno), all of whom have been determined by the Board of Directors to be independent. Mr. Bernikow serves as the chairman and the Board of Directors has determined that he qualifies as an audit committee financial expert, as such term is defined in applicable SEC regulations, and that he meets the New York Stock Exchange standard of possessing accounting or related financial management expertise. The Audit Committee's primary duties include the oversight of (i) the independent registered public accounting firm significations and independence; (ii) the performance of the Company sinternal audit function and independent registered public accounting firm; and (iii) management significant responsibilities to assure that there is in place an effective system of controls reasonably designed to safeguard the assets and income of the Company, assure the integrity of the Company significant statements and maintain compliance with the Company significant etc.

120

The Audit Committee charter also mandates that the Audit Committee pre-approve all audit and non-audit services to be provided by the independent registered public accounting firm.

Compensation Committee

The Company s Compensation Committee consists of five directors (Messrs. Salerno, Bernikow, Curd, Novelly and Luterman), all of whom have been determined to be independent by our Board of Directors. Mr. Salerno serves as Chairman of the Compensation Committee. The Compensation Committee reviews and recommends policies relating to compensation and benefits of our officers. The Compensation Committee reviews and approves corporate goals and objectives relevant to compensation of our Chief Executive Officer and other executive officers, evaluates the performance of these officers in light of those goals and objectives, and recommends the compensation of these officers based on such evaluations. The Compensation Committee also administers the issuance of stock options and other awards under our stock plans.

Nomination and Governance Committee

The Company s Nomination and Governance Committee consists of four directors (Messrs. Mack, Novelly, Bernikow and Luterman), all of whom have been determined to be independent by our Board of Directors. Mr. Mack serves as Chairman of the Nomination and Governance Committee. The Nomination and Governance Committee will be responsible for making recommendations to our Board regarding candidates for directorships and the size and composition of our Board. In addition, the Nomination and Governance Committee will be responsible for overseeing our corporate governance guidelines and reporting and making recommendations to our Board concerning governance matters as well as reviewing and making recommendations to the Board regarding Board compensation.

Enterprise Risk Management Committee

The joint Enterprise Risk Management Committee of the Company and the Bank consists of three directors (Messrs. Curd, Constance and Salerno), all of whom have been determined to be independent by our Board of Directors. Mr. Curd serves as Chairman of the Enterprise Risk Management Committee. The purpose of the Enterprise Risk Management Committee is to assist the boards of directors of the Company and the Bank in fulfilling their responsibilities with respect to ensuring that an effective process is in place for the ongoing identification and assessment of risk, approving risk appetite and related metrics and reviewing risk profile, approving risk management policies, monitoring certain regulator-mandated requirements, and assessing the overall adequacy of the risk management function.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation

None of the directors who serve on the Compensation Committee of the Company and the Bank has ever been employed by the Company or the Bank. None of our executive officers serves or has served as a member of the board of directors, compensation committee or other board committee performing equivalent functions of any entity that has one or more executive officers serving on our boards of directors or on our Compensation Committee.

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

We have adopted a code of business conduct and ethics that applies to all of our employees, officers and directors, including our Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and principal accounting officer. The code of business conduct and ethics will be available on our website at www.floridacommunitybank.com under the Investor Relations

tab. We expect that any amendments to the code, or any waivers of its requirements, will be disclosed on our website. Information on, or accessible through, our website is not part of, or incorporated by reference in, this prospectus.

121

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Summary Compensation Table

The following table sets forth information concerning all compensation awarded to, earned by or paid to our principal executive officer, principal financial officer and our two other most highly compensated executive officers, collectively referred to as named executive officers in this prospectus, for all services rendered in all capacities to us and our subsidiaries for the two most recent fiscal years of the Company.

	Year	Salary (\$)	Bonus (\$)	Stock Awards (\$) (1)	Option Awards (\$) (1)	Non- Equity Incentive Plan Compensation (\$)	Changes in Pension Value and Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Earnings	All Other Compensation (\$) (2)	Total (\$)
Kent S. Ellert	2013	414,640	750 000		_	_	_	5 100	1,169,740
President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company and the Bank (3)		394,148		-	389,648	-	-	·	1,438,796
Paul D. Burner Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the Company and the Bank (4)		400,000 184,640		-	56,100 271,000	-	-	1,231 5,000	857,331 760,640
Vincent S. Tese	2013 2012	300,000	400,000 350,000	-	-	- -	- -	-	700,000 350,000

Executive Chairman of the Company and the

Leslie J.

Bank (5)

Lieberman 2013 300,000 400,000 - - - 700,000 Executive 2012 - 350,000 - - - 350,000

Vice

Chairman of

the

Company

and the

Bank (6)

- (1) The amounts in the option awards column reflect the aggregate grant date fair value of the stock options awarded during the applicable year computed in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification Topic 718, Compensation Stock Compensation, or FASB ASC Topic 718. The fair value of the stock options is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. For a discussion of valuation assumptions, see Notes 15 and 16 to our consolidated financial statements included in this prospectus. The foregoing does not include the 2009 Warrant modification which extended the expiration date of the 2009 Warrants originally issued as a distribution in respect of the Company's existing equity prior to its initial private placement financing, and does not include certain stock-based compensation awards for which completion of the applicable performance condition was not considered probable as of December 31, 2013, including certain 2013 Stock Incentive Plan awards granted at the same time as, and conditioned upon, the cancellation of an aggregate of 2,142,000 2010 Warrants, including certain options which would not become exercisable, if at all, and certain restricted stock units in respect of which shares would not become deliverable, if at all, until completion of a Qualified IPO or a Special Transaction.
- (2) The amounts indicated in the all other compensation column for \$5,100 and \$5,000 includes Company contributions to the Company s 401(k) Plan.
- (3) Mr. Ellert became President and Chief Operating Officer of the Company and the Bank on November 3, 2009 and January 22, 2010, respectively, and became Chief Executive Officer of the Company and the Bank on March 22, 2013 and January 26, 2013, respectively. Mr. Ellert s option awards in the foregoing reflect options under the 2009 Option Plan awarded on March 8, 2012 to purchase 75,000 shares of Class A Common Stock at an exercise price of \$20.62 per share, expiring 10 years from the date of grant. The foregoing does not include (i) options under the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan awarded on December 23, 2013 to acquire 450,000 shares of Class A Common Stock at an exercise price of \$19.75 per share, expiring 10 years from the date of grant (which would have a grant date fair value based on the estimated fair value of the Company s common stock on the date of grant of \$1,791,000), (ii) the cancellation of 2010 Warrants held by Mr. Ellert with an estimated fair value of \$89,964 at the time of cancellation (with respect to which cancellation the Company anticipates recording the fair value as a reduction to expense of

\$89,964 in connection with the 2013 Options held by Mr. Ellert at the time the completion of a Qualified IPO or a Special Transaction becomes probable), (iii) restricted stock units under the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan awarded on December 23, 2013 to acquire 166,666 shares of Class A Common Stock with an estimated fair value of \$19.75 per share, expiring 10 years from the date of grant, in respect of which shares would not become deliverable, if at all, until completion of a Qualified IPO or a Special Transaction (which would have a grant date fair value, based on the estimated fair value of the Company s common stock on the date of grant, of \$3,291,654). See Notes 15 and 16 to our consolidated financial statements included in this prospectus.

(4) Mr. Burner became Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the Company and the Bank on July 6, 2012. Mr. Burner s option awards in the foregoing reflect options under the 2009 Option Plan awarded on November 19, 2013 to purchase 10,000 shares of Class A Common Stock at an exercise price of \$19.75 per share, expiring 10 years from the date of grant, and options under the 2009 Option Plan awarded on July 6, 2012 to purchase 50,000 shares of Class A Common Stock at an exercise price of \$19.64 per share, expiring 10 years from the date of grant. The foregoing does not include options under the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan awarded on December 23, 2013 to acquire 100,000 shares of Class A Common Stock at an exercise price of \$19.75 per share, expiring 10 years from the date of grant (which would have a grant date fair value based on the estimated fair value of the Company s common stock on the date of grant of \$434,000). See Note 16 to our consolidated financial statements included in this prospectus.

- Mr. Tese became Executive Chairman of the Company on November 3, 2009, and Executive Chairman of the Bank on January 22, 2010. The foregoing does not include (i) the 2009 Warrant modification which extended the expiration date of the 2009 Warrants originally issued as a distribution in respect of the Company s existing equity prior to its initial private placement financing (with respect to which modification the Company anticipates recording an expense of \$1,081,230 in connection with the 2009 Warrants held by Mr. Tese at the time the completion of a Qualified IPO or a Special Transaction becomes probable), (ii) options under the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan awarded on December 23, 2013 to acquire 450,000 shares of Class A Common Stock at an exercise price of \$19.75 per share, expiring 10 years from the date of grant (which would have a grant date fair value based on the estimated fair value of the Company s common stock on the date of grant of \$1,791,000), (iii) the cancellation of 2010 Warrants held by Mr. Tese with an estimated fair value of \$449,820 at the time of cancellation (with respect to which cancellation the Company anticipates recording the fair value as a reduction to expense of \$449,820 in connection with the 2013 Options held by Mr. Tese at the time the completion of a Qualified IPO or a Special Transaction becomes probable), (iv) restricted stock units under the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan awarded on December 23, 2013 to acquire 166,667 shares of Class A Common Stock with an estimated fair value of \$19.75 per share, expiring 10 years from the date of grant, in respect of which shares would not become deliverable, if at all, until completion of a Qualified IPO or a Special Transaction (which would have a grant date fair value, based on the estimated fair value of the Company s common stock on the date of grant, of \$3,291,673). See Notes 15 and 16 to our consolidated financial statements included in this prospectus.
- (6) Mr. Lieberman became Executive Vice Chairman of the Company on November 3, 2009, and Executive Vice Chairman of the Bank on January 22, 2010. The foregoing does not include (i) the 2009 Warrant modification which extended the expiration date of the 2009 Warrants originally issued as a distribution in respect of the Company s existing equity prior to its initial private placement financing (with respect to which modification the Company anticipates recording an expense of \$1,081,230 in connection with the 2009 Warrants held by Mr. Lieberman at the time the completion of a Qualified IPO or a Special Transaction becomes probable), (ii) options under the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan awarded on December 23, 2013 to acquire 450,000 shares of Class A Common Stock at an exercise price of \$19.75 per share, expiring 10 years from the date of grant (which would have a grant date fair value based on the estimated fair value of the Company s common stock on the date of grant of \$1,791,000), (iii) the cancellation of 2010 Warrants held by Mr. Lieberman with an estimated fair value of \$449,820 at the time of cancellation (with respect to which cancellation the Company anticipates recording the fair value as a reduction to expense of \$449,820 in connection with the 2013 Options held by Mr. Lieberman at the time the completion of a Qualified IPO or a Special Transaction becomes probable), (iv) restricted stock units under the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan awarded on December 23, 2013 to acquire 166,667 shares of Class A Common Stock with an estimated fair value of \$19.75 per share, expiring 10 years from the date of grant, in respect of which shares would not become deliverable, if at all, until completion of a Qualified IPO or a Special Transaction (which would have a grant date fair value, based on the estimated fair value of the Company s common stock on the date of grant, of \$3,291,673). See Notes 15 and 16 to our consolidated financial statements included in this prospectus.

As of December 31, 2013, the Bank was party to an amended and restated employment agreement with Mr. Ellert dated as of January 10, 2011, as amended on each of January 25, 2013 and October 11, 2013, a description of which is included below. As of December 31, 2013, there were no employment agreements with other named executive officers.

Kent S. Ellert President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company and the Bank

On January 10, 2011, the Bank entered into an amended and restated employment agreement with Mr. Ellert. Such amended and restated employment agreement was subsequently amended on January 25, 2013 and on October 11, 2013. Under Mr. Ellert s employment agreement, as amended and in effect as of December 31, 2013, the term of his employment commenced on February 11, 2010 and ended on December 31, 2016. Pursuant to his employment agreement, Mr. Ellert was entitled to an annual base salary of \$500,000, and was eligible to receive an annual cash incentive bonus as may be approved by the Compensation Committee of the Bank in its discretion pursuant to the terms of the Bank s annual incentive plan, as it may be amended from time to time. The agreement also provided that the Bank would reimburse Mr. Ellert for all reasonable and necessary travel and business expenses incurred by him in accordance with, and subject to, the Bank s standard policies, and provided Mr. Ellert with a car, and covered the costs associated with the operation of the car, including insurance, maintenance and fuel.

Pursuant to his employment agreement, Mr. Ellert was granted an option to purchase 300,000 shares of Class A Common Stock of the Company. The option is subject to the provisions of the 2009 Option Plan and a stock option agreement with the Company. The option vested with respect to one-third of the underlying shares on each of the first, second and third anniversaries of the option grant; provided, that the vested portion of the option was not exercisable prior to January 25, 2013.

Pursuant to Mr. Ellert s employment agreement, the following termination and change of control-related circumstances would trigger payments or the provision of other benefits:

Termination by the Bank without cause or by Mr. Ellert for good reason.

Termination within six months before or 12 months following a change of control (i) by the Bank without cause or (ii) by Mr. Ellert for good reason, or in the event that Mr. Ellert terminates his employment for any reason during the seventh, eighth or ninth calendar month following a change of control.

Termination by the Bank for cause or by Mr. Ellert without good reason.

Termination due to Mr. Ellert s death or by the Bank based on Mr. Ellert s disability.

The agreement provided that if Mr. Ellert s employment were terminated under any circumstances, he would be entitled to certain accrued benefits as follows: (i) any accrued but unpaid salary for services rendered through the date of termination; (ii) any vacation accrued to the date of termination; (iii) any accrued but unpaid expenses through the date of termination required to be reimbursed in accordance with his employment agreement; (iv) any benefits to which he might be entitled upon termination pursuant to the benefit, annual bonus and incentive plans and programs referred to in the employment agreement in accordance with the terms of such plans and programs.

If Mr. Ellert s employment were terminated by the Bank without cause or if Mr. Ellert were to terminate his employment for good reason, his agreement provided that he would be entitled to the following, in addition to his accrued benefits: (i) a severance payment of an amount equal to the sum of (A) his salary and (B) an amount equal to the average of the annual bonuses paid or payable by the Bank to Mr. Ellert for the two annual bonus periods ended immediately prior to the year in which his employment was terminated, payable in equal installments during the 12 months following the date of termination in accordance with the Bank s normal payroll practices and (ii) up to 18 months of the monthly premiums for COBRA continuation coverage.

If Mr. Ellert s employment were terminated prior to the expiration of the term within six months before or 12 months following a change of control (A) by the Bank without cause or (B) by Mr. Ellert for good reason, or in the event Mr. Ellert were to terminate his employment with the Bank for any reason during the seventh, eighth or ninth calendar month following a change of control, he would be entitled to the following, in addition to his accrued benefits: (i) a severance payment of an amount equal to the product of three times the sum of (A) his salary and (B) an amount equal to the average of the annual bonuses paid or payable by the Bank to Mr. Ellert for the two annual bonus periods ended immediately prior to the year in which his employment was terminated, payable in equal installments during the 36 months following the date of termination in accordance with the Bank s normal payroll practices and (ii) up to 18 months of the monthly premiums for COBRA continuation coverage.

If Mr. Ellert s employment were terminated by the Bank for cause, or if Mr. Ellert were to terminate his employment without good reason, he would be entitled only to his accrued benefits.

If Mr. Ellert s employment were terminated prior to the expiration of the term by reason of death or disability, he, or his estate or beneficiaries, would be entitled to the following, in addition to his accrued benefits: (i) continued payment of his salary to himself in the case of disability (less any disability benefits provided to Mr. Ellert under any disability insurance paid for or for which premiums paid by Mr. Ellert were reimbursed by the Bank) and to his estate in the case of death, in the case of disability, through the end of the term, and in the case of death, through the thirty-six month period following his death and (ii) in the case of disability, up to 18 months of the monthly premiums for COBRA continuation coverage and in the case of death, in the event Mr. Ellert s spouse timely elected COBRA continuation coverage, the monthly premiums during the COBRA continuation coverage period paid for the level of coverage Mr. Ellert maintained prior to his death.

Under his employment agreement, Mr. Ellert was subject to certain covenants, including, but not limited to, a covenant not to enter into a competing business or solicit employees or customers of the Bank to terminate their relationship with the Bank for a period of one year after the date of termination of his employment, and a non-disclosure covenant. If, at the time of termination of Mr. Ellert s employment or any time thereafter, Mr. Ellert were in material breach of any of the covenants in the employment agreement (which breach, if susceptible to cure, continued unremedied following 15 days written notice from the Bank to Mr. Ellert), except as otherwise required by law, he would not be entitled to any of the payments described above (or if payments had commenced, any continued payment).

Other General Terms

C:	<i>a</i> n •		D	
Circumstances	111996	ering	Paymen	t.s

Cause, change of control, Good Reason and disability were defined in Mr. Ellert s employment agreement as follow Cause generally included:

.

the misappropriation of funds or property of the Bank or its affiliates, or willful destruction of property of the Bank or of its affiliates;

.

the conviction of (1) a felony or (2) any crime involving fraud, dishonesty or moral turpitude or that materially impairs the executive officer s ability to perform his duties with the Bank or that causes material damage to the Bank or its affiliates;

124

the violation of any banking law or regulation or agreement with any banking agency having jurisdiction over the Bank which is reasonably likely to result in damage to the Bank or its affiliates; engaging in willful misconduct which constitutes a breach of fiduciary duty or the duty of loyalty to the Bank or its affiliates and which is reasonably likely to result in material damage to the Bank or its affiliates; the willful and material failure to perform his duties with the Bank (other than as a result of total or partial incapacity due to physical or mental illness), subject to a 15-day cure period; the (1) willful violation of the Bank s material policies or rules or (2) grossly negligent or willful misconduct in the performance of his duties with the Bank, in each case, which is reasonably likely to result in material damage to the Bank or its affiliates, subject to a 15-day cure period; or the material breach of any material provisions of the applicable employment agreement, subject to a 15-day cure period. A *change of control* was generally deemed to occur upon: any person is or becomes a beneficial owner (as defined in Rule 13d-3 under the Exchange Act, directly or indirectly, of securities of the Bank representing more than 50% of the total voting power represented by then outstanding voting securities of the Bank (calculated in accordance with Rule 13d-3 of the Exchange Act); provided, that the term persons

a merger of the Bank, the sale or disposition by the Bank of all or substantially all of its assets, or any other business combination of the Bank with any other corporation, other than any such merger or business combination which would result in the voting securities of the Bank outstanding immediately prior thereto continuing to represent at least

as defined in Sections 13(d) and 14(d) of the Act shall not include a trustee or other fiduciary holding securities under

any employee benefit plan of the Bank;

50% of the total voting power represented by the voting securities of the Bank or such surviving entity outstanding immediately after such merger or business combination; or

.

a majority of the directors who constituted the board of directors of the Bank at the beginning of any 12-month period are replaced by directors whose appointment or election is not endorsed by a majority of the members of the board of directors before the date of the appointment or election.

Good Reason generally included:

•

the executive officer ceasing to be President and Chief Executive Officer of the Bank, or his removal from the Board of Directors of the Bank;

•

the failure of the Bank to indemnify the executive officer, or to maintain directors and officers liability insurance coverage for the executive officer, as required; or

•

the decrease or material failure of the Bank to pay the executive s compensation described in the applicable employment agreement, subject to a 30-day cure period; or

.

in the case of Mr. Ellert, the relocation of executive officer s principal work location more than 50 miles from the greater Miami or Fort Lauderdale, Florida metropolitan area.

A *disability* generally included the executive s inability to perform the duties and responsibilities contemplated under the employment agreement for a period of either (A) 90 consecutive days or (B) six months in any 12-month period due to a physical or mental incapacity or impairment.

Pursuant to his employment agreement, the Bank agreed to indemnify Mr. Ellert for liabilities incurred because of his employment and to provide him with the full protection of any directors and officers liability insurance policies maintained generally for the benefit of its officers.

Subsequent Employment Agreements

The Bank entered into a new employment agreement with Mr. Ellert dated July 18, 2014 providing for a term of employment ending April 30, 2017 and for an annual base salary of \$650,000 with effect from May 1, 2014, reducing the potential severance payment upon termination in the event of a defined change in control from three times to two times the amount specified in the employment agreement, payable over 24 months, and otherwise on terms substantially similar to those of Mr. Ellert s prior employment agreement. The Bank also entered into non-exclusive employment agreements dated July 18, 2014 with each of Vincent S. Tese, Executive Chairman of the Company and the Bank, and Les J. Lieberman, Executive Vice Chairman of the Company and the Bank, providing for annual base salaries of \$500,000 each with effect from May 1, 2014, and otherwise on terms substantially similar to those of the employment agreement with Mr. Ellert.

Outstanding Equity Awards at 2013 Year-End

The following table provides a summary of equity awards outstanding as of December 31, 2013 for the named executive officers.

		Option A	Awards			Stock Awards						
	Number of Securities Underlying Unexercised Options (#) Exercisable	Number of Securities Underlying Unexercised Options (#) Unexercisable	Equity Incentive Plan Awards: Number of Securities Underlying Unexercised Unearned Options (#)	Option Exercise Price (\$)	Option Expiration Date	Number of Shares or Units of Stock That Have Not Vested (#)	Market Value of Shares or Units of Stock That Have Not Vested (\$)	Equity Incentive Plan Awards: Number of Unearned Shares, Units or Other Rights That Have Not Vested (#)	Shares, Units or Other Rights That			
Kent S.	Exercisable	Unexercisable	Options (#)	(Þ)	Date	(#)	(Þ)	(#)	(\$)			
Ellert	300,000(1)	-(1)	-	\$20.00	9/26/2020	166,666(8	3) 3,291,654	-				
	133,333(2)	66,667(2)	-	\$21.00	1/10/2021	-	-	-				
	25,000(3)	50,000(3)	-	\$20.62	3/8/2022	-	-	-				
	-	450,000(4)	-	\$19.75	12/23/2023	-	-	-				
Paul D.												
Burner	16,666(5)	33,334(5)	-	\$19.64	7/6/2022	-	-	-				
	-(6)	10,000(6)	-	\$19.75	11/19/2023	-	-	-				
	-(7)	100,000(7)	-	\$19.75	12/23/2023	-	-	-				
Vincent S.												
Γese	127,510(9)	-(9)	-	\$20.00	12/9/2019	166,667(8	3) 3,291,673	_				
	24,023(10)	-(10)	-	\$20.00	3/29/2020	-	-	-				
	95,134(11)	-(11)	-	\$21.00	1/10/2021	-	-	-				
	-	450,000(4)	-	\$19.75	12/23/2023	-	-	-				
Leslie J.												
Lieberman	127,510(9)	-(9)	-	\$20.00	12/9/2019	166,667(8	3) 3,291,673	_				
	24,023(10)	-(10)	-	\$20.00	3/29/2020	-	-	-				

95,134(11)	-(11)	-	\$21.00	1/10/2021	-	-	-
_	450,000(4)	_	\$19.75	12/23/2023	_	_	_

- (1) One-third of the shares vested upon the first, second and third anniversaries of the grant date of September 26, 2010
- (2) One-third of the shares vested upon the first and second anniversaries of the grant date of January 10, 2011.
- (3) One-third of the shares vested upon the first anniversary of the grant date of March 8, 2012.
- (4) These options vested immediately upon issuance on December 23, 2013, however, none of such options are exercisable until the earlier occurrence of a change in control transaction, and one-third of such options 6, 18 and 30 months following the offering. See Note 16 to our consolidated financial statements included in this prospectus.
- (5) One-third of the shares vested upon the first anniversary of the grant date of July 6, 2012.
- (6) One-third of the shares vest upon the first, second and third anniversaries of the grant date of November 19, 2013.
- (7) One-third of the shares vest upon the first, second and third anniversaries of the grant date of December 23, 2013, however, none of such options are exercisable until the earlier occurrence of a change in control transaction, and one-third of such options 6, 18 and 30 months following the offering. See Note 16 to our consolidated financial statements included in this prospectus.
- (8) These restricted stock units vested immediately upon issuance on December 23, 2013, however, none of such Restricted Stock Units are exercisable until the earlier occurrence of a change in control transaction or completion of the offering. See Note 16 to our consolidated financial statements included in this prospectus.
- (9) These options vested immediately upon issuance on December 9, 2009.
- (10) These options vested immediately upon issuance on March 29, 2010.
- (11) These options vested immediately upon issuance on January 10, 2011.

Option Exercises and Stock Vested in 2013

As of December 31, 2013, 3,678,500 shares of Class A Common Stock were issuable upon the exercise of outstanding stock options granted under our 2009 Option Plan with a weighted average exercise price of \$20.46 per share. Of these options, 2,993,347 were vested. As of December 31, 2013, 2,173,000 shares of Class A Common Stock were issuable upon the exercise of outstanding stock options, and 500,000 shares of Class A Common Stock were issuable under restricted stock units, in each case granted under our 2013 Stock Incentive Plan; such options have a weighted average exercise price of \$19.75 per share. Of these options and restricted stock units, 1,500,000 options and 500,000 restricted stock units were vested as of such date, however, none of such options or restricted stock units are exercisable until the earlier to occur of (i) a change in control transaction, and (ii) one-third of such options 6, 18 and 30 months following the Offering (6 months following the Offering in the case of 500,000 restricted stock units). No named executive officer exercised options in 2013.

Compensation of Directors for Fiscal Year 2013

During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2013, directors of the Company received total compensation as shown in the following table.

	Fees			Non-			
	Earned			Equity			
	or			Incentive	Nonqualified	All	
	Paid in	Stock	Option	Plan	Deferred	Other	
	Cash	Awards	Awards	Compensation	Compensation	Compensation	Total
	(\$)	(\$)	(\$) (1)	(\$)	Earnings	(\$) (2)	(\$)
Alan Bernikow	100,000	-	51,700	-	-		151,700
Thomas E. Constance	100,000	-	51,700	-	-		151,700
Howard R. Curd	100,000	-	51,700	-	-	-	151,700
Daniel Healy (3)	100,000	-	-	-	-	-	100,000
Gerald Luterman	100,000	-	51,700	-	-	-	151,700
William L. Mack	100,000	-	51,700	-	-	-	151,700
Paul Anthony Novelly	100,000	-	51,700	-	-	-	151,700
Stuart Oran (4)	100,000	-	-	-	-	217,237	317,237
Frederic Salerno	100,000	_	51,700	_	-	-	151,700

(1)

Reflects the aggregate grant date fair value of stock options awarded during 2013, computed in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718. The fair value of the stock options is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. For a discussion of valuation assumptions, see Note 16 to our consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2013 included in this prospectus.

(2)

The amount indicated in the all other compensation column includes consulting fees of \$168,750, gross up payments for taxable income attributable to travel expenses of \$48,314 and Company contributions of \$173 to the Company s 401(k) Plan.

(3)

The foregoing does not include the 2009 Warrants modification which extended the expiration date of the 2009 Warrants originally issued as a distribution in respect to the Company s existing equity prior to its initial private placement financing (with respect to which modification the Company anticipates recording an expense of \$1,081,230 in connection with the 2009 Warrants held by Mr. Healy at the time the completion of a Qualified IPO or a Special Transaction becomes probable), (ii) options under the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan awarded on December 23, 2013 to acquire 50,000 shares of Class A Common Stock at an exercise price of \$19.75 per share, expiring 10 years from the

date of grant (which would have a grant date fair value based on the estimated fair value of the Company s common stock on the date of grant of \$199,000), (iii) the cancellation of 2010 Warrants held by Mr. Healy with an estimated fair value of \$449,820 at the time of cancellation (with respect to which cancellation the Company anticipates recording the fair value as a reduction to expense of \$449,820 in connection with the 2013 Options held by Mr. Healy at the time the completion of a Qualified IPO or a Special Transaction becomes probable). See Notes 15 and 16 to our consolidated financial statements included in this prospectus.

(4)

The foregoing does not include (i) the 2009 Warrants modification which extended the expiration date of the 2009 Warrants originally issued as a distribution in respect to the Company s existing equity prior to its initial private placement financing (with respect to which modification the Company anticipates recording an expense of \$509,329 in connection with the 2009 Warrants held by Mr. Oran at the time the completion of a Qualified IPO or a Special Transaction becomes probable), (ii) options under the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan awarded on December 23, 2013 to acquire 100,000 shares of Class A Common Stock at an exercise price of \$19.75 per share, expiring 10 years from the date of grant (which would have a grant date fair value based on the estimated fair value of the Company s common stock on the date of grant of \$398,000), (iii) the cancellation of 2010 Warrants held by Mr. Oran with an estimated fair value of \$59,976 at the time of cancellation (with respect to which cancellation the Company anticipates recording the fair value as a reduction to expense of \$59,976 in connection with the 2013 Options held by Mr. Oran at the time the completion of a Qualified IPO or a Special Transaction becomes probable). See Notes 15 and 16 to our consolidated financial statements included in this prospectus.

The table below shows the aggregate number of stock options and stock awards held by directors (other than Messrs. Ellert, Tese and Lieberman) as of December 31, 2013.

	Stock
	Options
	(In
	Shares)(1)(2)
Alan Bernikow	160,000
Thomas E. Constance	160,000
Howard R. Curd	160,000
Daniel Healy	296,667
Gerald Luterman	160,000
William L. Mack	160,000
Paul Anthony Novelly	160,000
Stuart Oran	300,000
Frederic Salerno	160,000

(1)

All stock options included in this table were awarded with a ten-year term.

(2)

Excludes 2009 Warrants.

G4 1

Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans

The following table sets forth certain compensation plan information with respect to both equity compensation plans approved by security holders and equity compensation plans not approved by security holders as of December 31, 2013.

Number of Securities to be Issued Upon Exercise of Outstanding Options, Warrants and Rights (a)		Exercise Price of Outstanding	Securities Remaining Available for Future Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans (Excluding Securities Reflected in Column (a) (c)		
3,678,500(1)	\$	20.46	22,660		
2,173,000(2)	\$	19.75	327,000		
500,000(3)		-	-		
6,351,500	\$	18.61	349,660		
	Securities to be Issued Upon Exercise of Outstanding Options, Warrants and Rights (a) 3,678,500(1) 2,173,000(2) 500,000(3)	Securities to be Issued Upon Exercise of Outstanding Options, Warrants and Rights (a) 3,678,500(1) \$ 2,173,000(2) \$ 500,000(3)	Securities to be Issued Upon Exercise of Outstanding Options, Warrants and Rights (a) (b) 3,678,500(1) \$ 20.46 2,173,000(2) \$ 19.75 500,000(3) -		

(1)

Shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon exercise of options issued under the Company s 2009 Option Plan.

(2)

Shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon exercise of options issued under the Company s 2013 Stock Incentive Plan.

(3)

Number of

Restricted stock units issued under the Company s 2013 Stock Incentive Plan.

Awards under equity compensation plans not approved by security holders may not qualify as performance-based compensation exempt from the \$1 million per year limitation on the employer s tax deduction for compensation paid to certain covered employees under section 162(m) of the Code, and stock options under such plans may not qualify for tax treatment as Incentive Stock Options, or ISOs.

As of December 31, 2013, there were no outstanding options that had been awarded outside of the Company s equity compensation plans.

128

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Statement of Policy Regarding Transactions with Related Persons

Transactions by us with related parties are subject to a formal written policy, as well as regulatory requirements and restrictions. These requirements and restrictions include Sections 23A and 23B of the Federal Reserve Act (which govern certain transactions by the Bank with its affiliates) and the Federal Reserve s Regulation O (which governs certain loans by the Bank to its executive officers, directors, and principal stockholders). See Supervision and Regulation Limits on Transactions with Affiliates and Insiders.

We have adopted policies to comply with these regulatory requirements and restrictions. Our policy provides that the Company's Audit Committee shall, prior to the Company entering into any related party transaction required to be disclosed pursuant to Item 404 of Regulation S-K promulgated by the SEC, review and approve such transaction and recommend to the Board of Directors that it approve such transaction; however, the Company may only enter into a related party transaction approved by the Audit Committee if the Board of Directors also approves such transaction. The Audit Committee shall report to the Board of Directors any proposed related party transaction that it does not approve. The Audit Committee shall also review and report to the Board of Directors any questions of possible conflict of interest involving members of the Board of Directors, members of senior management or their immediate families.

Certain Relationships and Related Person Transactions

Based on information provided by the directors and the executive officers, the Audit Committee determined that there were no related person transactions to be reported in this prospectus other than:

On June 1, 2010, the Bank, Bond Street Management, LLC, Bond Street Investors LLC and the Company (formerly Bond Street Holdings LLC) entered into an Office Space, Expenses and Tax Allocation Agreement. The parties to the allocation agreement entered into an amendment and restatement to such agreement on August 1, 2011, and further amendments to the agreement on each of September 7, 2011, March 14, 2012 and August 1, 2013. Under the terms of the allocation agreement, as amended, (i) Bond Street Management, LLC, Bond Street Investors LLC and the Company will rent office space from the Bank at a fair market rate, (ii) the Company will prepare and file consolidated federal income tax returns on behalf of Bond Street Management, LLC, Bond Street Investors LLC, the Company and the Bank, (iii) the Bank will pay to the Company an amount equal to the federal income taxes the Bank would have paid if it were not included in such returns, and (iv) the Bank will provide certain administrative and support services and incur other miscellaneous expenses for the benefit of Bond Street Management, LLC, Bond Street Investors LLC and the Company. All payments, reimbursements and other amounts due under the allocation agreement are required to be made by the applicable party on a quarterly basis. In 2013, the Company paid approximately \$500,000 per quarter to the Bank in respect of office space, shared cost of salaries for several executives and professional fees applicable to holding company matters and expects to continue to pay such amount going forward following the offering.

Kramer Levin Naftalis & Frankel LLP serves as the Company s principal outside legal counsel, and regularly bills the Company for legal services provided to the Company, including serving as legal counsel in connection with the offering. One of our directors, Thomas Constance, is a partner at Kramer Levin Naftalis & Frankel LLP. See Note 22 to our consolidated financial statements included in this prospectus for certain information regarding professional fees

for legal services provided by Kramer Levin Naftalis & Frankel LLP for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

In November 2009 and August 2010, we granted registration rights to the investors in our 2009 and 2010 private placement financings. See Shares Eligible for Future Sale Registration Rights for a description of the registration rights.

All loans to executive officers and directors of the Company and the Bank have been made in compliance with Section 22(h) of the Federal Reserve Act and have been made in the ordinary course of business and on substantially the same terms and conditions, including interest rates and collateral, as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with the Bank s other customers, and do not involve more than the normal risk of collectability or present other unfavorable features. All of such loans are approved by the Board of Directors. The following table presents a summary of the two loans in excess of \$120,000 extended by the Bank to any of the Company s directors, executive officers or immediate family members of such individuals.

				Highest						
				Principal						
				Balance						
			1	During the						
				Year						
				Ended	Balance at		Amount Pa	aid I	During	
]	December	December		the Year	· En	ded	
		Year		31,	31,		December	· 31,	2013	Interest
Name and Position	Type	Made		2013	2013]	Principal]	Interest	Rate
Michael Walker	Residential									
General Bank	Mortgage									
Executive	(Construction)	2013	\$	183,544	\$ 183,544	\$	-	\$	1,793	3.63%
Jan Sjogren										
Chief Operating	Residential									

On November 12, 2009, prior to the Company s initial private placement financing, the Company issued, as a distribution without additional consideration in respect of its pre-existing equity (substantially all of which pre-existing equity was beneficially owned by Messrs. Healy, Lieberman, Tese and Oran), warrants to purchase 3,310,428 shares of Class A Common Stock, at per share exercise prices of \$24.24, \$26.18 and \$28.28 each for one-third of such shares, exercisable in three substantially equal portions on each of the 6-month, 18-month and 30-month anniversaries of the consummation of a Qualified IPO, but in no event prior to January 25, 2013. Such warrants were originally scheduled to expire on November 12, 2016. On November 15, 2013, the Compensation Committee of the Company determined to extend the expiration date of such warrants to November 12, 2019. Such determination was also approved by the Board of the Company. Each of Messrs. Healy, Lieberman and Tese (or related transferees) holds warrants to acquire 886,254 shares, and Mr. Oran (or related transferees) holds warrants to acquire 417,483 shares.

In each case, warrants issued prior to our conversion from a limited liability company to a corporation on October 1, 2010 initially represented rights to acquire limited liability company interests, and after October 1, 2010 represent rights to acquire an equivalent number of shares of common stock.

In November 2009, concurrently with the consummation of the Company s first private placement financing, Bond Street Investors LLC acquired 1,069,519 Class A limited liability company interests (which were subsequently converted into 1,069,519 shares of Class A Common Stock) at the offering price of \$20.00 per interest minus the initial purchaser s discount/placement agent fee of \$1.30 per interest, or \$18.70 per interest, or an aggregate of approximately \$20 million, including \$6 million invested by Messrs. Healy, Lieberman and Tese in the aggregate. In August 2010, concurrently with the consummation of the Company s second private placement financing, Bond Street Investors LLC acquired 702,976 Class A limited liability company interests (which were subsequently converted into 702,976 shares of Class A Common Stock) in the Company at the offering price, or an aggregate of approximately \$14.8 million. See Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management.

PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS AND SELLING STOCKHOLDERS

The following table sets forth certain information regarding the beneficial ownership of the Company s securities as of June 30, 2014 of (i) each person known to the Company to beneficially own more than 5% of the Company s voting securities (the Class A Common Stock), (ii) each director of the Company, (iii) each named executive officer, (iv) all directors and executive officers of the Company as a group and (v) each selling stockholder. As of June 30, 2014, a total of 28,133,501 shares of Class A Common Stock were outstanding. Each share of Class A Common Stock is entitled to one vote on matters on which holders of Class A Common Stock are eligible to vote. The column entitled Percentage shows the percentage of total voting Class A Common Stock beneficially owned by each listed party. Percentage ownership prior to the offering is based on 28,133,501 shares of our Class A Common Stock outstanding as of June 30, 2014. Percentage ownership following the offering is based on 34,135,771 shares of our Class A Common Stock outstanding immediately after the offering assuming that the underwriters over-allotment option is not exercised (except where indicated). The Company also has Class B Common Stock. As of June 30, 2014, a total of 7,758,653 shares of Class B Common Stock were outstanding. Following the offering, a total of 6,114,871 shares of our Class B Common Stock will be outstanding assuming that the underwriters over-allotment option is not exercised (or 5,614,871 shares of our Class B Common Stock will be outstanding assuming that the underwriters over-allotment option is exercised for up to 500,000 shares of Class A Common Stock purchased from a selling stockholder who currently beneficially owns shares of Class B Common Stock), as a result of the conversion of certain shares of our Class B Common Stock to the same number of shares of Class A Common Stock upon the sale of such shares in the offering by certain selling stockholders as indicated in the table below. Our Class B Common Stock is convertible into Class A Common Stock upon transfer, subject to certain restrictions, and is not included in the ownership percentages of our voting stock. See Description of Capital Stock Common Stock.

The number of shares beneficially owned is determined under rules promulgated by the SEC, and the information is not necessarily indicative of beneficial ownership for any other purpose. Unless otherwise indicated, each person has sole investment and voting power with respect to the shares indicated. For purposes of this table, a person or group of persons is deemed to have beneficial ownership as of June 30, 2014 of any shares which such person has the right to acquire within 60 days of June 30, 2014, through the exercise or conversion of any stock option, convertible security, warrant or other right. For purposes of computing the percentage of outstanding shares held by each person or group of persons named below on June 30, 2014, any security which such person or persons have the right to acquire within 60 days of June 30, 2014 is deemed to be outstanding for the purpose of computing the percentage ownership of such person or persons, but is not deemed to be outstanding for the purpose of computing the percentage ownership of any other person.

Except as indicated by the footnotes below, we believe, based on the information furnished to us, that the persons and entities named in the tables below have sole voting and investment power with respect to all shares of our Class A Common Stock that they beneficially own, subject to applicable community property laws.

The information in the table below with respect to the selling stockholders is based on the information provided to us by the selling stockholders and as of the date the same was provided to us. Unless otherwise indicated in the footnotes below, based on the information supplied to us by or on behalf of the selling shareholders, no selling shareholder is a broker-dealer or an affiliate of a broker-dealer and no selling stockholder holds and has held any position or office, or otherwise has or has had a material relationship, with us, or any of our predecessors or affiliates, within the past three years other than as a result of the ownership of common stock. Assuming that the selling stockholders sell all of the shares of Class A Common Stock owned or beneficially owned by them that have been registered by us and do not acquire any additional shares during the offering, the selling stockholders will not own any shares of Class A Common Stock other than those appearing in the column entitled Shares of Class A Common Stock Beneficially Owned Following the Offering. We cannot advise you as to whether or not the selling stockholders will in fact sell any or all of such shares of Class A Common Stock. In addition, the selling stockholders may have sold, transferred or otherwise disposed of, or may sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of, at any time and from time to time, the shares of Class A Common Stock in transactions exempt from the registration requirements of the Securities Act, after the date as of which the information is set forth in the table below.

Name and Address	Share Class A C Stock Ben Owned F the Off	ommon eficially Prior to	Shares of Class B Common Stock Beneficially Owned Prior to the Offering	Shares of Class A Common Stock Being Offered (includes shares of Class A Common Stock to be issued upon conversion of outstanding shares of Class B Common Stock at the closing and not included in the first	Common Benear Owned	of Class A on Stock ficially Following fering(2)	Shares of Class B Common Stock Beneficially Owned Following the Offering
of Beneficial Owner (1)	Number	Percentage		two columns)	Number	Percentage	
DIRECTORS AND NAMED EXECUTIVE OFFICERS Vincent S. Tese Les J. Lieberman Kent S. Ellert Paul Burner Alan Bernikow Thomas E. Constance Howard R. Curd Daniel M. Healy Gerald Luterman William L. Mack	552,479(3) 552,479(4) 576,738(5) 33,333(6) 170,000(7) 170,000(7) 170,000(7) 562,479(8) 170,000(7) 437,380(9)	1.9% 1.9% 2.0% *% *% 2.0% *% 1.5%			552,479 552,479 576,738 33,333 170,000 170,000 562,479 170,000 437,380	1.6% 1.7% *% *% *% 1.6% *%	
Paul Anthony Novelly Stuart I. Oran Frederic Salerno	1,285,111(10) 243,419(11) 170,000(7) 5,276,751(12)	4.5% *% *%			1,285,111 243,419 170,000 5,276,751	3.7% *%	

All Executive Officers and Directors as a group (fourteen persons)						
OTHER HOLDERS OF 5% OR MORE OF THE COMPANY S VOTING STOCK AND						
SELLING STOCKHOLDERS						
Franklin Mutual						
Advisers LLC	2,619,592(13)	9.3%			2,619,592	7.7%
Elliott Management	2,380,952(14)	8.5%			2,380,952	7.0%
Bond Street						
Investors LLC (15) American Funds	1,804,581	6.4%		31,738	1,772,843	5.2%
Insurance Series	1 (25 000	5 00			1 (25 000	4.007
Growth Fund (16)	1,625,000	5.8%			1,625,000	4.8%
OTHER SELLING STOCKHOLDERS (17)						
Quintessence Fund						
L.P. (18)	64,446	*%	34,578	99,024		
QVT Fund IV LP	, ,		- /	, -		
(18)	65,464	*%	34,459	99,923		
QVT Fund V LP	·		·	-		
(18)	387,628	1.4%	202,134	589,762		
JCSD Partners, LP						
(19)	120,000	*%		120,000		
Royal Capital Value						
Fund (QP), LP (20)	98,863	*%	41,187	43,750	96,300	*%
Paul Simon (21)	137,500	*%		137,500		
Glenn K. Shapiro						
Declaration of Trust	10.500			10 700		
dated 3/11/03 (22)	12,500	*%		12,500		
The Goldblatt	40.010	4 M		40.000	0.010	4 04
Family Trust (23)	48,810	*%		40,000	8,810	*%
Wilson Family						
Restated Living Trust U/A/D						
April 28, 2004 (24)	97,619	*%		47,619	50,000	*%
John & Pam Leffler	97,019	70		47,019	30,000	70
(25)	48,810	*%		30,000	18,810	*%
LNG Management	10,010	70		50,000	10,010	70
Co. LLC (26)	8,810	*%		1,000	7,810	*%
()	23,810	*%		23,810	.,010	, ,
	*			, -		

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

SBG II Investment LLLP (27)							
Oppenheimer							
Capital Income	205 000	1 00/	00,000	275 000			
Fund (28) Oppenheimer	285,000	1.0%	90,000	375,000			
Flexible Strategies							
Fund (28)	375,000	1.3%	120,000	495,000			
Mike and Becky	373,000	1.5 /0	120,000	423,000			
Shores (29)	147,619	*%		36,905	110,714	*%	
Shores Oilfield	117,019	, c		20,702	110,711	,0	
Equipment							
Company, Inc. (29)	438,004	1.6%		109,500	328,504	*%	
Associated Private							
Equity, LLC (30)	23,810	*%		23,810			
Oak Hill Advisors,							
L.P. (31)	1,315,268	4.7%	1,992,382	826,914	1,315,268	3.9%	1,165,468
Taconic Master							
Fund 1.5 L.P. (32)	80,080	*%	119,488	32,500	80,080	*%(33)	86,988(34)
Taconic							
Opportunities							
Master Fund L.P.	1 011 406	2.69	1.052.012	467.500	1 011 406	2.09(22)	1 204 512(24)
(32)	1,011,486	3.6%	1,852,013	467,500	1,011,486	3.0%(33)	1,384,513(34)
Pemco Partners L.P.	23,810	*%		22.010			
(35) Peter Gibert (36)	25,000	*%		23,810 25,000			
Zarom Holding Ltd.	23,000	. %		23,000			
(37)	550,000	2.0%	200,000	375,000	375,000	1.1%	
General American	330,000	2.070	200,000	373,000	373,000	1.170	
Investors Company,							
Inc. (38)	795,000	2.8%	75,000	200,000	670,000	2.0%	
Investment funds	, , , , , , ,		, , , , , , ,	,	,		
affiliated with							
Manulife Asset							
Management (US)							
LLC (39)	902,690	3.2%	19,510	553,947	368,253	1.1%	
Selz Family 2011							
Trust (40)	55,000	*%	15,372	35,000	20,000	*%	15,372

- * Represents less than 1% of the shares outstanding.
- (1) Unless otherwise indicated, the address for each executive officer and director of the Company is c/o FCB Financial Holdings, Inc., 2500 Weston Road, Suite 300, Weston, Florida 33331.
- (2) Amount excludes any shares that might be purchased in the directed share program, if any.
- (3) Includes: (i) 1,995 shares of Class A Common Stock beneficially owned by Mr. Tese through Bond Street Management, LLC, (ii) 106,952 shares of Class A Common Stock which he may be deemed to beneficially own by reason of ownership of limited liability company interests in Bond Street Investors LLC, and (iii) 246,667 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of options. This does not include: (i) warrants to purchase 664,692 shares of Class A Common Stock held by Mr. Tese directly and warrants to purchase 221,562 shares of Class A Common Stock that have been transferred by Mr. Tese to certain family members, (ii) 450,000 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of options upon the occurrence of certain conditions, and (iii) 166,667 shares of Class A Common Stock deliverable in respect of restricted stock units upon the occurrence of certain conditions.
- (4) Includes: (i) 1,995 shares of Class A Common Stock beneficially owned by Mr. Lieberman through Bond Street Management, LLC, (ii) 106,952 shares of Class A Common Stock which he may be deemed to beneficially own by reason of ownership of limited liability company interests in Bond Street Investors LLC, (iii) 89,079 shares of Class A Common Stock that have been transferred by Mr. Lieberman to various estate planning vehicles, and (iv) 246,667 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of options. This does not include: (i) warrants to purchase 443,130 shares of Class A Common Stock held by Mr. Lieberman directly and warrants to purchase 443,124 shares of Class A Common Stock that have been transferred by Mr. Lieberman to various estate planning vehicles, (ii) 450,000 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of options upon the occurrence of certain conditions, and (iii) 166,667 shares of Class A Common Stock deliverable in respect of restricted stock units upon the occurrence of certain conditions.
- (5) Includes (i) 26,738 shares of Class A Common Stock which Mr. Ellert may be deemed to beneficially own by reason of limited liability company interests in Bond Street Investors LLC beneficially owned by Mr. Ellert or related parties, and (ii) 550,000 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of options. This does not include: (i) 25,000 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of options and 450,000 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the occurrence of certain conditions, and (ii) 166,666 shares of Class A Common Stock deliverable in respect of restricted stock units upon the occurrence of certain conditions.
- (6) Includes 33,333 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of options.
- (7) Includes 170,000 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of options.
- (8) Includes (i) 1,995 shares of Class A Common Stock beneficially owned by Mr. Healy through Bond Street Management, LLC, (ii) 106,952 shares of Class A Common Stock which he may be deemed to beneficially own by reason of ownership of limited liability company interests in Bond Street Investors LLC, (iii) 98,430 shares of Class A Common Stock that have been transferred by Mr. Healy to various

estate planning vehicles, and (iv) 256,667 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of options. This does not include: (i) warrants to purchase 443,132 shares of Class A Common Stock held by Mr. Healy directly and warrants to purchase 443,122 shares of Class A Common Stock that have been transferred by Mr. Healy to various estate planning vehicles, or (ii) 50,000 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of options upon the occurrence of certain conditions.

- (9) Includes (i) 267,380 shares of Class A Common Stock which Mr. Mack may be deemed to beneficially own by reason of limited liability company interests in Bond Street Investors LLC beneficially owned by him or related parties, and (ii) 170,000 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of options.
- (10) Includes (i) 302,667 shares of Class A Common Stock which Mr. Novelly may be deemed to beneficially own by reason of limited liability company interests in Bond Street Investors LLC beneficially owned by him or related parties, (ii) 812,444 shares of Class A Common Stock owned by St. Albans Global Management Limited Partnership, LLLP, or SAGM, which Mr. Novelly may be deemed to beneficially own by reason of his position as chief executive officer of, and his minor pecuniary interest in, SAGM, and (iii) 170,000 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of options. Mr. Novelly disclaims beneficial ownership of any shares held by SAGM except to the extent of his minor pecuniary interest.
- (11) Includes (i) 315 shares of Class A Common Stock beneficially owned by Mr. Oran through Bond Street Management, LLC, and (ii) 210,000 shares of Class A Common stock issuable upon the exercise of options. This does not include: (i) warrants to purchase 354,483 shares of Class A Common Stock held by Mr. Oran directly and warrants to purchase 63,000 shares of Class A Common Stock that have been transferred by Mr. Oran to various estate planning vehicles, or (ii) 100,000 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of options upon the occurrence of certain conditions.
- (12) Includes 183,333 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of options held by James Baiter.
- (13) Includes shares of Class A Common Stock held by Franklin Mutual Advisers LLC, or FMA, and certain affiliated entities. According to public filings made by FMA with the SEC, pursuant to investment advisory agreements, FMA has sole voting and investment power over all the securities owned by the funds it manages, including the shares of Class A Common Stock. Peter Langerman, President of FMA, exercises dispositive and voting authority over the securities owned by the funds FMA manages. The address of FMA is 101 John F. Kennedy Pkwy, Short Hills, New Jersey 07078.
- (14) Includes 904,762 shares of Class A Common Stock held by Elliott Associates LP and 1,476,190 shares of Class A Common Stock held by Elliott Opus Holdings LLC. Paul E. Singer, Elliott Capital Advisors, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership which is controlled by Mr. Singer, and Elliott Special GP, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company which is controlled by Mr. Singer, are the general partners of Elliott Associates, L.P. Elliott International, L.P., a Cayman Islands exempted limited partnership, is the managing member of Elliott Opus Holdings LLC. Hambledon, Inc., a Cayman Islands corporation controlled by Paul E. Singer, is the sole general partner of Elliott International, L.P. In addition, Elliott International Capital Advisors Inc., the investment manager of Elliott International, L.P., which is controlled by Mr. Singer, has shared power with Elliott International, L.P. to vote and dispose of the shares owned by Elliott International, L.P. The address of Elliott Management is 40 West 57th Street, New York, New York 10019.
- (15) Bond Street Investors LLC is a Delaware limited liability company in which certain of our directors and officers, among others, have an interest. Bond Street Investors LLC invested in each of the November

2009 and August 2010 private placement financings. Bond Street Management, LLC is the managing member of Bond Street Investors LLC, and as such has the power to vote, or to direct the voting, of the shares of the Company held by Bond Street Investors LLC. Daniel Healy, Vincent Tese and Les Lieberman are the managers of Bond Street Management, LLC, and as such may be deemed to directly or indirectly control the vote and disposition of shares of Class A Common Stock held by Bond Street Investors LLC. The address of Bond Street Investors LLC is 2500 Weston Road, Suite 300, Weston, Florida 33331.

- (16) American Funds Insurance Series Growth Fund, or American Funds, is an investment company registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended. Capital Research and Management Company, or CRMC, an investment adviser registered under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended, is the investment adviser to American Funds. CRMC provides investment advisory services to this stockholder through its division Capital World Investors, or CWI. In that capacity, CWI may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of the shares of Class A Common Stock held by American Funds. CWI, however, disclaims such beneficial ownership. American Funds has advised that Donnalisa Parks Barnum, Gregory D. Johnson, Michael T. Kerr, Ronald B. Morrow and Alan J. Wilson, as portfolio counselors for American Funds, are primarily responsible for the portfolio management of American Funds, and, as such, have dispositive authority over the shares. The address of American Funds is 333 S. Hope Street, Los Angeles, California 90071.
- (17) We do not know when or in what amounts the selling stockholders may offer shares for sale. The selling stockholders may not sell any or all of the shares offered by this prospectus. Because the selling stockholders may offer all or some of the shares pursuant to this prospectus, and because we have been informed by the selling stockholders that there are currently no agreements, arrangements or understandings with respect to the sale of any of the shares, we cannot estimate the number of shares that will be sold or that will be held by the selling stockholders after completion of the offering. However, for purposes of this table, we have assumed that, after completion of the offering, none of the shares covered by this prospectus will be held by the selling stockholders.

- (18) Management of Quintessence Fund L.P. (Quintessence), QVT Fund IV LP (Fund IV) and QVT Fund V LP (Fund V , and together with Quintessence and Fund IV, the QVT Funds) is vested in their general partner, QVT Associates GP LLC (QVT GP), which may be deemed to beneficially own the securities held by Quintessence, Fund IV and Fund V. QVT Financial LP is the investment manager of Quintessence, Fund IV and Fund V and shares voting and investment control over the securities held by Quintessence, Fund IV and Fund V. QVT Financial GP LLC is the general partner of QVT Financial LP and as such has complete discretion in the management and control of the business affairs of QVT Financial LP. The managing members of QVT Financial GP LLC are Daniel Gold, Nicholas Brumm, Arthur Chu and Tracy Fu. Each of QVT Financial LP, QVT Financial GP LLC and the managing members of QVT Financial GP LLC disclaims beneficial ownership of the securities held by Quintessence, Fund IV and Fund V. The shares being offered by the QVT Funds include 271,171 shares of Class B Common Stock that will be converted into the same number of shares of Class A Common Stock upon sale. The address for Quintessence and Fund V is 190 Elgin Avenue, Grand Cayman KY1-9005, Cayman Islands and the address for Fund IV is 615 South DuPont Highway, Dover, Delaware 19901.
- (19) JCSD Capital, LLC is the General Partner of JCSD Partners, LP. Steven J. Didion is the natural person with voting and dispositive power over the shares listed in the table as held by JCSD Partners, LP. The address for this selling stockholder is 1676 N. California Boulevard, Suite 630, Walnut Creek, California 94596.
- (20) Yale M. Fergang and Robert W. Medway have voting and dispositive power over the shares held by Royal Capital Value Fund (QP), LP. The shares being offered by Royal Capital Value Fund (QP), LP include 41,187 shares of Class B Common Stock that will be converted into the same number of shares of Class A Common Stock upon sale. The address for this selling stockholder is c/o Royal Capital Management, LLC, 623 Fifth Avenue, 24th Floor, New York, New York 10022.
- (21) The address for this selling stockholder is 1619 Broadway, Suite 500, New York, New York 10019.
- (22) Sole voting and dispositive power over the securities held by the Glenn K. Shapiro Declaration of Trust dated 3/11/03 is exercised by Glenn K. Shapiro. The address for this selling stockholder is 115 Central Park West, Apartment 7A, New York, New York 10023.
- (23) Howard S. Goldblatt has voting and investment power over the shares this selling stockholder beneficially owns. The address for this selling stockholder is 2268 Camino Ramon, San Ramon, California 94583.
- (24) Patricia W. Wilson has voting and dispositive power over the securities held by the selling shareholder. The address of this selling stockholder is 4 Embarcadero Center, Suite 3330, San Francisco, California 94111.
- (25) The address of these selling stockholders is 7303 N. Hwy 81, Duncan, Oklahoma 73533.
- (26) Voting and investment control over the securities held by LNG Management Co. LLC is exercised by Lawrence Ng and Kenny Li. The address of this selling stockholder is 633 W. 5th Street #2800, Los Angeles, California 90071.

- (27) Voting and investment control over the securities held by SBG II Investment LLLP is exercised by Mark Graham. The address of this selling stockholder is 3333 Piedmont Road, NE Suite 2000, Atlanta, Georgia 30305.
- (28) Includes 90,000 shares of Class B Common Stock held directly by Oppenheimer Capital Income Fund and 120,000 shares of Class B Common Stock held directly by Oppenheimer Flexible Strategies Fund, in each case, that will be converted into the same number of shares of Class A Common Stock upon sale. Shares are held of record by certain investment funds managed by OppenheimerFunds, Inc. (OppenheimerFunds). OppenheimerFunds may be deemed to have voting and investment power over the shares and be beneficial owners of the shares. OppenheimerFunds disclaims any beneficial ownership. Michelle Borre has voting and dispositive control over the shares held by the OppenheimerFunds. The address of these selling stockholders is 225 Liberty Street, New York, New York 10281.
- (29) Michael Shores has voting and dispositive control over the securities held by these selling stockholders. The address of these selling stockholders is PO Box 351, Ratliff City, Oklahoma 73481. Michael Shores has sole voting and dispositive power over the shares held by Shores Oilfield Equipment.
- (30) Sole voting and dispositive power over the securities held by Associated Private Equity, LLC is exercised by Neil Braverman. The address of this selling stockholder is 4454 Wayside Drive, Naples, Florida 34119.
- (31) Includes (i) 34,764 shares of Class B Common Stock held directly by Future Fund Board of Guardians that will be converted into the same number of shares of Class A Common Stock upon sale, (ii) 4,478 shares of Class B Common Stock held directly by Lerner Enterprises, LLC that will be converted into the same number of shares of Class A Common Stock upon sale, (iii) 88,148 shares of Class B Common Stock held directly by Oak Hill Credit Alpha Master Fund, L.P. that will be converted into the same number of shares of Class A Common Stock upon sale, (iv) 50,275 shares of Class B Common Stock held directly by Oak Hill Credit Opportunities Master Fund, Ltd. that will be converted into the same number of shares of Class A Common Stock upon sale, (v) 119,215 shares of Class B Common Stock held directly by OHA Strategic Credit Master Fund II, L.P. that will be converted into the same number of shares of Class A Common Stock upon sale, (vi) 413,780 shares of Class B Common Stock held directly by OHA Strategic Credit Master Fund, L.P that will be converted into the same number of shares of Class A Common Stock upon sale, (vii) 59,526 shares of Class B Common Stock held directly by OHA Structured Products Master Fund B, L.P. that will be converted into the same number of shares of Class A Common Stock upon sale, (viii) 29,307 shares of Class B Common Stock held directly by OHA Structured Products Master Fund, L.P. that will be converted into the same number of shares of Class A Common Stock upon sale and (ix) 27,421 shares of Class B Common Stock held directly by 1114 Bond Street Investors, LLC that will be converted into the same number of shares of Class A Common Stock upon sale. Oak Hill Advisors, L.P. (OHA) is the investment manager for Future Fund Board of Guardians, Lerner Enterprises, LLC, Oak Hill Credit Alpha Master Fund, L.P., Oak Hill Credit Opportunities Master Fund, Ltd., OHA Strategic Credit Master Fund II, L.P., OHA Strategic Credit Master Fund, L.P., OHA Structured Products Master Fund, L.P., OHA Structured Products Master Fund B, L.P. and 1114 Bond Street Investors, LLC (the Oak Hill Funds). Glenn R. August has dispositive power and investment control over the shares beneficially owned by each of the Oak Hill Funds. Following the offering, (i) Oak Hill Credit Alpha Master Fund, L.P. will hold 132,723 shares of Class B Common Stock, (ii) Oak Hill Credit Opportunities Master Fund, Ltd. will hold 75,698 shares of Class B Common Stock, (iii) Lerner Enterprises, LLC will hold 6,741 shares of Class B Common Stock, (iv) Future Fund Board of Guardians will hold 52,342 shares of Class B Common Stock, (v) OHA Structured Products Master Fund, LP will hold 44,128 shares of Class B Common Stock, (vi) OHA Strategic Credit Master Fund, L.P. will hold 623,014 shares of Class B Common Stock, (vii) OHA Strategic Credit Master

Fund II, L.P. will hold 58,931 shares of Class B Common Stock, (viii) 1114 Bond Street Investors, LLC will hold 82,262 shares of Class B Common Stock and (ix) OHA Structured Products Master Fund B, L.P. will hold 89,626 shares of Class B Common Stock. The address of each of these stockholders is c/o Oak Hill Advisors, L.P., 1114 Avenue of the Americas, 27th Floor, New York, New York 10036.

- (32) The securities being offered by each of Taconic Master Fund 1.5 L.P. and Taconic Opportunity Master Fund L.P. include shares of Class B Common Stock that will be converted into the same number of shares of Class A Common Stock upon sale. Voting and investment control over the securities held by each of Taconic Master Fund 1.5 L.P. and Taconic Opportunity Master Fund L.P. is exercised by Frank P. Brosens. The address of each of the selling stockholders is 450 Park Avenue, 9th Floor, New York, New York 10022.
- (33) Percentage ownership following the offering is based on 34,425,771 shares of our Class A Common Stock outstanding immediately after the offering assuming that the underwriters exercise the over-allotment option for up to 500,000 shares purchased from these selling stockholders.
- (34) The shares of Class B Common Stock beneficially owned following the offering assumes that the underwriters exercise the over-allotment option for up to 500,000 shares purchased from these selling stockholders.

- (35) Voting and investment control over the securities held by Pemco Partners L.P. is exercised by Paul Petracca. The address of this selling stockholder is 8 Lyman Street, Suite 204, Westborough, Massachusetts 01581.
- (36) The address of this selling stockholder is 1176 Castle Cates Drive, Napa, California 94558.
- (37) Rony Zarom has voting and dispositive power of the securities. The shares being offered by Zarom Holding Ltd. include 200,000 shares of Class B Common Stock that will be converted into the same number of shares of Class A Common Stock upon sale. The address of this selling stockholder is 24 West 40th Street, 14th Floor, New York, New York 10018.
- (38) The shares being offered include 75,000 shares of Class B Common Stock that will be converted into the same number of shares of Class A Common Stock upon sale. General American Investors Company, Inc. is an internally managed closed-end investment company registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940. General American Investors Company, Inc. is the sole beneficial owner (without qualification or exception) of the shares and has full authority to vote and directly dispose of such securities. Jeffrey W. Priest is the president and chief executive officer of General American Investors Company, Inc. The address of this selling stockholder is 100 Park Avenue, 35th Floor, New York, New York 10017.
- (39) Includes (i) 97,200 shares of Class A Common Stock held directly by JH Financial Industries Fund, (ii) 127,122 shares of Class A Common Stock and 6,901 shares of Class B Common Stock that will be converted into the same number of shares of Class A Common Stock upon sale, in each case, held directly by JH Financial Opportunities Fund and (iii) 310,115 shares of Class A Common Stock and 12,609 shares of Class B Common Stock that will be converted into the same number of shares of Class A Common Stock upon sale, in each case, held directly by JH Regional Bank Fund (the Funds). Manulife Asset Management (US) LLC is the investment sub-adviser and agent for each of the Funds. Lisa Welch has voting power and dispositive power over the shares held by the Funds. The address for these selling stockholders is c/o Manulife Asset Management (US) LLC, 197 Clarendon Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02116.
- (40) Each of Lisa P. Selz, Anita M. Pagliaro, Ann Diamond and Bernard Selz has voting power and dispositive power over the shares held by Selz Family 2011 Trust. The address for this selling stockholder is 1370 Avenue of the Americas, 24th Floor, New York, New York 10019.

SHARES ELIGIBLE FOR FUTURE SALE

Prior to our initial public offering, there has been no public market for our Class A Common Stock. We cannot predict the effect, if any, that market sales of shares or the availability of shares for sale will have on the market price prevailing from time to time. Sales of our Class A Common Stock in the public market after the restrictions lapse as described below, or the perception that those sales may occur, could cause the prevailing market price to decrease or to be lower than it might be in the absence of those sales or perceptions. Our Class A Common Stock has been approved for listing on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol FCB, subject to notice of issuance. As of June 30, 2014, there were 35,892,154 shares of common stock outstanding, including 28,133,501 shares of Class A Common Stock and 7,758,653 shares of Class B Common Stock, held by approximately 94 holders of record.

Sale of Restricted Shares

Upon completion of the offering, we will have 34,135,771 shares of Class A Common Stock outstanding and 6,114,871 shares of Class B Common Stock outstanding. The shares of Class A Common Stock being sold in the offering will be freely tradable, other than by any of our affiliates as defined in Rule 144 under the Securities Act, without restriction or registration under the Securities Act. All remaining shares, and all shares subject to outstanding options, were issued and sold by us in private transactions and are eligible for public sale if registered under the Securities Act or sold in accordance with Rule 144. These remaining shares are restricted securities within the meaning of Rule 144 under the Securities Act.

As a result of the selling restriction agreements, and the provisions of Rule 144, the restricted securities will first become available for sale in the public market as follows excluding the effect of purchases, if any, of shares of our common stock by our existing stockholders in the offering:

	Additional Shares	Additional Shares of	
	of Class A Common	Class B Common	
Days After the Date	Stock Eligible for	Stock Eligible for	
of this Prospectus	Public Sale	Public Sale	Comments
90 days	22,178,940	6,114,871	Shares available for sale after expiration of lock-up period in the registration rights agreements and certain lock-up agreements described below.
180 days	3,200,093	0	Shares available for sale after expiration of certain lock-up agreements described below.

Lock-Up Arrangements

We have agreed that, for a period commencing on the date of the underwriting agreement that we are entering into in connection with the offering until 180 days after the initial closing of the offering, and subject to compliance with registration rights granted to our stockholders prior to the date hereof and described herein, we will not, without the prior written consent of the Representatives:

•

offer, pledge, sell, contract to sell, sell any option or contract to purchase, purchase any option or contract to sell, grant any option, right or warrant for the sale of, lend or otherwise dispose of or transfer, directly or indirectly, any of our equity securities or any securities convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for our equity securities, or file any registration statement under the Securities Act with respect to any of the foregoing; or

.

enter into any swap or other arrangement that transfers, in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, any of the economic consequences of ownership of any of our equity securities,

whether any such transaction described above is to be settled by delivery of the shares of common stock or such other securities, in cash or otherwise.

The prior sentence will not apply to grants of options to acquire shares of common stock under our 2009 Option Plan or to issuances in connection with the initial public offering.

Bond Street Management, LLC, Bond Street Investors LLC, our officers and the Company s directors have each agreed that, subject to certain exceptions, for a period beginning on the date of the underwriting agreement that we are entering into in connection with the offering and ending on (and including) the date that is 180 days after the date of the initial closing of the offering, they will not, without the prior written consent of Deutsche Bank Securities Inc.:

136

.

offer, pledge, sell, contract to sell, sell any option or contract to purchase, purchase any option or contract to sell, grant any option, right or warrant for the sale of, lend or otherwise dispose of or transfer, directly or indirectly, any of our equity securities or any securities convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for our equity securities; or

.

enter into any swap or other arrangement that transfers to another, in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, any of the economic consequences of ownership of any of our equity securities,

whether any such transaction described above is to be settled by delivery of shares of common stock or such other securities, in cash or otherwise.

Notwithstanding the prior sentence, subject to applicable securities laws, the FDIC Policy and the restrictions contained in our certificate of incorporation, these persons may transfer our securities (including, without limitation, the shares of common stock): (a) as a bona fide gift or gifts, provided that the donee or donees agree to be bound in writing by the same restrictions described above; or (b) to any trust for the direct or indirect benefit of the holder or the immediate family of the holder, provided that the trustee agrees in writing to be bound by the same restrictions described above.

Pursuant to the registration rights agreements entered into in connection with our 2009 and 2010 private placement financings, each holder agreed that it would not, directly or indirectly, sell, offer to sell, grant any option or otherwise transfer or dispose of any equity securities or any securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for equity securities for a period of up to 90 days (or 180 days with respect to equity securities purchased by Bond Street Investors LLC concurrently with the consummation of the 2009 private placement financing) following the effective date of the registration statement for the initial public offering or up to 90 days (or 180 days with respect to equity securities purchased by Bond Street Investors LLC concurrently with the consummation of the 2009 private placement financing) following the date of an underwritten offering pursuant to a shelf registration statement.

Rule 144

In general, under Rule 144 under the Securities Act, a person (or persons whose shares are aggregated) who is not deemed to have been an affiliate of ours at any time during the three months preceding a sale, and who has beneficially owned restricted securities within the meaning of Rule 144 for at least six months (including any period of consecutive ownership of preceding non-affiliated holders) would be entitled to sell those shares, subject only to the availability of current public information about us. A non-affiliated person who has beneficially owned restricted securities within the meaning of Rule 144 for at least one year would be entitled to sell those shares without regard to any other requirements of Rule 144.

A person (or persons whose shares are aggregated) who is deemed to be an affiliate of ours and who has beneficially owned restricted securities within the meaning of Rule 144 for at least six months would be entitled to sell within any three-month period a number of shares that does not exceed the greater of 1% of the then outstanding shares of the

applicable class of common stock or the average weekly trading volume of our common stock reported through the New York Stock Exchange during the four calendar weeks preceding such sale. Such sales are also subject to certain manner of sale provisions, notice requirements and the availability of current public information about us.

Rule 701

In general, under Rule 701 under the Securities Act, most of our employees, consultants or advisors who purchased shares from us in connection with a qualified compensatory stock plan or other written agreement are eligible to resell those shares 90 days after the date of this prospectus in reliance on Rule 144, but without compliance with the holding period or certain other restrictions contained in Rule 144.

Registration Rights

Within 90 days after the effective date of the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, we have agreed to use our best efforts to file a registration statement with the SEC providing for the resale pursuant to Rule 415 from time to time, by the holders thereof, of (a) 22,069,519 shares of our common stock pursuant to the terms of a Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of November 12, 2009, by and between us and Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. as initial purchaser/placement agent for the benefit of the investors in the 2009 private placement financing and (b) 14,279,993 shares of our common stock pursuant to the terms of a Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of August 13, 2010, by and between us and the investors in the 2010 private placement financing.

2009 Option Plan and 2013 Stock Incentive Plan

As described above in Management Description of Equity Incentive Plan, at the time of the 2009 private placement financing we adopted the 2009 Option Plan, which is administered by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors. As described above in Management Description of Equity Incentive Plan, the 2009 Option Plan provides for the grant of options to acquire Class A Common Stock up to an aggregate of 10% of our issued and outstanding common stock at the time of the award, subject to a maximum of 4,375,000 shares of common stock that may be issued during the five-year term of the 2009 Option Plan.

As of June 30, 2014, 3,686,000 shares of Class A Common Stock were issuable upon the exercise of outstanding stock options granted under our 2009 Option Plan with a weighted average exercise price of \$20.41 per share, of which 3,036,354 options were vested. In addition, as of June 30, 2014, there were an aggregate of 15,160 shares reserved for future issuance under the 2009 Option Plan.

In November 2013, the Compensation Committee and the Board of the Company approved and adopted the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan, which provides for grants in the form of stock options, stock appreciation rights, shares of restricted stock or restricted stock units (limited to 500,000 shares of restricted stock), up to an aggregate of 3,000,000 shares of common stock. Under the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan, no award is exercisable except following the closing of a public offering (6 months after such event in the case of restricted shares/units, and in the case of options, 1/3 of the grant at each of 6, 18 and 30 months following such an event), or as a result of a change in control. All grants are subject to a one-year non-compete, non-solicit agreement.

As of June 30, 2014, 2,170,500 shares of Class A Common Stock were issuable upon the exercise of outstanding stock options granted under our 2013 Stock Incentive Plan with a weighted average exercise price of \$19.75 per share, of which 1,500,000 options were vested; and 500,000 shares of Class A Common Stock deliverable in respect of outstanding restricted stock units under the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan. Pursuant to the terms of the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan, none of those options or restricted stock units were currently exercisable. In addition, as of June 30, 2014, there were an aggregate of 329,500 shares reserved for future issuance under the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan.

Such options and shares under restricted stock units issued under the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan become exercisable upon the earlier to occur of (a) a Change in Control of the Company or the Bank and (b) (i) with respect to one-third of such securities, one half year (183 days) following the consummation of a Qualified IPO and (ii) the second one-third become exercisable one and one half years (548 days) following the consummation of a Qualified IPO and (iii) the final one-third become exercisable two year and one half years (913 days) following the consummation of a Qualified IPO. We expect the offering to constitute a Qualified IPO.

As soon as practicable after the completion of the offering, we intend to file a registration statement on Form S-8 under the Securities Act to register all shares of common stock issuable under the 2009 Option Plan and the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan. Accordingly, shares of common stock underlying these options will be freely tradable and eligible for sale in the public markets, subject to vesting provisions, terms of the lock-up agreements, terms of any applicable holding period restrictions related to the FDIC Policy and, in the case of affiliates only, the restrictions of Rule 144 other than the holding period requirement.

Warrants

On November 12, 2009, prior to the Company s initial private placement financing, the Company issued, as a distribution without additional consideration in respect of its pre-existing equity, warrants to purchase an aggregate of

3,310,428 shares of Class A Common Stock, at per share exercise prices of \$24.24, \$26.18 and \$28.28 each for one-third of such shares, exercisable in three substantially equal portions on each of the 6-month, 18-month and 30-month anniversaries of the consummation of a Qualified IPO. Such warrants were originally scheduled to expire on November 12, 2016. On November 15, 2013, the Compensation Committee of the Company determined to extend the expiration date of such 2009 Warrants to November 12, 2019. On November 19, 2013, such determination was also approved by the Board of the Company. We expect the offering to constitute a Qualified IPO.

On August 13, 2010 and November 12, 2010, the Company issued the 2010 Warrants to purchase an aggregate of 2,142,000 shares of Class A Common Stock, at a per share exercise price of between \$26.45 and \$35.99 (depending on the date of exercise). All of the 2010 Warrants were cancelled in December 2013.

In each case, warrants issued prior to our conversion from a limited liability company to a corporation on October 1, 2010 initially represented rights to acquire limited liability company interests, and after October 1, 2010 represent rights to acquire an equivalent number of shares of common stock.

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

The following description sets forth the general terms and provisions of our capital stock. The statements below describing our securities do not purport to be complete and are qualified in their entirety by reference to the applicable provisions in the bylaws, certificate of incorporation and the registration rights agreements, copies of which are included as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part.

General

Our certificate of incorporation provides that we may issue up to 100,000,000 shares of Class A Common Stock, par value \$0.001 per share, and 50,000,000 shares of Class B Common stock, par value \$0.001 per share, and 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value \$0.001 per share. As of June 30, 2014, there were 28,133,501 shares of Class A Common Stock and 7,758,653 shares of Class B Common Stock outstanding and 77 and 17 stockholders of record, respectively. After the offering, there will be an aggregate of 40,250,642 shares of our Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock outstanding or 41,057,892 shares if the underwriters exercise their over-allotment option in full. In addition, as of June 30, 2014, there were options, restricted stock units and warrants to purchase 9,659,428 shares of Class A Common Stock outstanding.

Common Stock

Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock. Other than with respect to voting rights and transfer and conversion provisions, each as described below, the Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock are treated equally and identically.

Voting Rights. The holders of our Class A Common Stock are entitled to one vote for each share held of record on all matters properly submitted to a vote of the stockholders, including the election of directors. Holders of our Class B Common Stock do not have voting power except as required by applicable law. Holders of common stock do not have cumulative voting rights in the election of directors. Accordingly, the holders of a majority of the shares of Class A Common Stock entitled to vote in any election of directors can elect all of the directors standing for election, if they so choose.

Conversion. Each share of Class B Common Stock will be convertible into one share of Class A Common Stock, subject to the following restrictions. Class B Common Stock may not be converted into Class A Common Stock in the hands of the initial investor or any of its affiliates and may only be transferred by the initial investor if (A) such transfer is otherwise permitted by the Company s certificate of incorporation and (B) such transfer is (i) to an affiliate of the initial investor or to the Company; (ii) in a widespread public distribution; (iii) in transfers in which no transferee (or group of associated transferees) would receive 2% or more of any class of voting securities of the Company; or (iv) to a transferee that would control more than 50% of the voting securities of the Company without any transfer from the investor. Class A Common Stock may not be converted into Class B Common Stock.

Dividends. Subject to preferences that may be applicable to any then outstanding preferred stock, holders of common stock are entitled to receive ratably those dividends, if any, as may be declared by the Board of Directors out of legally available funds. See Dividend Policy and Supervision and Regulation Regulatory Limits on Dividends and Distributions.

Liquidation, Dissolution and Winding Up. Upon our liquidation, dissolution or winding up, the holders of common stock will be entitled to share ratably in the assets legally available for distribution to stockholders after the payment of all our debts and other liabilities, subject to the prior rights of any preferred stock then outstanding.

Preemptive Rights. Holders of common stock have no preemptive rights or conversion rights or other subscription rights and there are no redemption or sinking funds provisions applicable to the common stock.

Assessment. All outstanding shares of common stock are, and the common stock to be outstanding upon completion of the offering will be, fully paid and nonassessable.

Ownership Limitations. If any applicable regulatory authority determines that the identity or structure of a holder of common stock precludes the Company from participating in any acquisition of a financial institution or otherwise precludes the granting of any approval, consent or similar actions, then the Company may require the holder of common stock to transfer such common stock or, at the discretion of the Company and subject to applicable regulatory approval, the Company may repurchase the common stock from such holder.

The Company is a bank holding company. A holder of common stock (or group of holders acting in concert) that (i) directly or indirectly owns, controls or has the power to vote more than 5% of the total voting power of the Company, (ii) directly or indirectly owns, controls or has the power to vote 10% or more of any class of voting securities of the Company if applicable presumptions are not rebutted, (iii) directly or indirectly owns, controls or has the power to vote 25% or more of any class of voting securities of the Company, or (iv) is otherwise deemed to control the Company under applicable regulatory standards may be subject to important restrictions, such as prior regulatory notice or approval requirements and applicable provisions of the FDIC Policy.

Preferred Stock

No shares of preferred stock are issued and outstanding, and we have no current intent to issue preferred stock in the immediate future. The Board of Directors will have the authority, without further action by the stockholders, to issue from time to time the undesignated preferred stock in one or more series and to fix the number of shares, designations, preferences, powers, and relative, participating, optional or other special rights and the qualifications or restrictions thereof. The preferences, powers, rights and restrictions of different series of preferred stock may differ with respect to dividend rates, amounts payable on liquidation, voting rights, conversion rights, redemption provisions, sinking fund provisions, and purchase funds and other matters. The issuance of preferred stock could decrease the amount of earnings and assets available for distribution to holders of common stock or adversely affect the rights and powers, including voting rights, of the holders of common stock, and may have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a change in control of the Company.

Warrants

On November 12, 2009, prior to the Company s initial private placement financing, the Company issued, as a distribution without additional consideration in respect of its pre-existing equity, warrants, or the 2009 Warrants, to purchase an aggregate of 3,310,428 shares of Class A Common Stock, at per share exercise prices of \$24.24, \$26.18 and \$28.28 each for one-third of such shares exercisable in three substantially equal portions on each of the 6-month, 18-month and 30-month anniversaries of the consummation of a Qualified IPO, but in no event prior to January 25, 2013. The 2009 Warrants were originally scheduled to expire on November 12, 2016. On November 15, 2013, the Compensation Committee of the Company determined to extend the expiration date of such 2009 Warrants to November 12, 2019. On November 19, 2013, such determination was also approved by the Board of the Company. We expect the offering to constitute a Qualified IPO.

On August 13, 2010 and November 12, 2010, the Company issued warrants, or the 2010 Warrants, to purchase an aggregate of 2,142,000 shares of Class A Common Stock, at a per share exercise price of between \$26.45 and \$35.99 (depending on the date of exercise). The 2010 Warrants were cancelled in December 2013.

In each case, warrants issued prior to our conversion from a limited liability company to a corporation on October 1, 2010 initially represented rights to acquire limited liability company interests, and after October 1, 2010 represent rights to acquire an equivalent number of shares of common stock.

Registration Rights

Within 90 days after the effective date of the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, we have agreed to use our best efforts to file a registration statement with the SEC providing for the resale pursuant to Rule 415 from time to time, by the holders thereof, of (a) 22,069,519 shares of our common stock pursuant to the terms of a Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of November 12, 2009, by and between us and Deutsche Bank Securities Inc.

as initial purchaser/placement agent for the benefit of the investors in the 2009 private placement financing and (b) 14,279,993 shares of our common stock pursuant to the terms of a Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of August 13, 2010, by and between us and the investors in the 2010 private placement financing.

Limitation of Liability and Indemnification of Directors and Authorized Representatives

Delaware General Corporation Law

The DGCL at Section 102(b)(7) enables a corporation in its original certificate of incorporation or an amendment thereto to eliminate or limit the personal liability of a director to the corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of the director s fiduciary duty, except (i) for any breach of the director s duty of loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders, (ii) for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (iii) pursuant to Section 174 of the DGCL (providing for liability of directors for unlawful payment of dividends or unlawful stock purchases or redemptions), or (iv) for any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit.

The DGCL, at Section 145, provides, in pertinent part, that a corporation may indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation), by reason of the fact that he is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation or is or was serving another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, at the request of the corporation, against expenses (including attorneys fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement, actually and reasonably incurred by him in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if he acted in good faith and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interest of the corporation and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. Lack of good faith, or lack of a reasonable belief that one s actions are in or not opposed to the best interest of the corporation, or with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, lack of reasonable cause to believe one s conduct was unlawful is not presumed from the termination of any action, suit or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement, conviction, or nolo contendere plea or its equivalent. In addition, the indemnification of expenses (including attorneys fees) is allowed in derivative actions, except no indemnification is allowed in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which any such person has been adjudged to be liable to the corporation, unless and only to the extent the Court of Chancery or the court in which such action or suit was brought decides that indemnification is proper. To the extent that any such person succeeds on the merits or otherwise in defense of any of the above described actions or proceedings, he shall be indemnified against expenses (including attorneys fees). The determination that the person to be indemnified met the applicable standard of conduct, if not made by a court, is made by the board of directors of the corporation by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors not party to such an action, suit or proceeding or, if a quorum is not obtainable or a disinterested quorum so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion or by the stockholders. Expenses may be paid in advance upon the receipt of undertakings to repay. A corporation may purchase indemnity insurance.

Certificate of Incorporation

Our certificate of incorporation provides that the Company, to the fullest extent permitted by the provisions of Section 145 of the DGCL, as the same may be amended and supplemented, shall indemnify each person who is or was an officer or director of the Company and each person who serves or served as an officer or director of any other corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise at the request of the Company and may indemnify any and all other persons whom it shall have power to indemnify under said section, each an authorized representative from and against any and all of the expenses, liabilities or other matters referred to in or covered by said section. Our certificate of incorporation further provides that a director, officer or other authorized representative of the Company shall not be liable to the Company or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director, officer or other authorized representative, except to the extent that exculpation from liability is not permitted under the DGCL as in effect at the time such liability is determined.

Expenses actually and reasonably incurred by any person indemnified under our certificate of incorporation in defending a third party proceeding or corporate proceeding shall be paid by the Company in advance of the final disposition of such third party proceeding or corporate proceeding and within 30 days of receipt by the secretary of the Company, if required by law, of an undertaking by or on behalf of such person to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that such person is not entitled to be indemnified by the Company as authorized in the certificate of incorporation. Any person receiving indemnification payments shall reimburse the Company for such indemnification payments to the extent that such person also receives payments under an insurance policy in respect of such matter.

Our certificate of incorporation provides that the Company will use commercially reasonable efforts to purchase and maintain directors and officers liability insurance (or its equivalent) for the Company and its subsidiaries with

financially responsible insurers in such amounts and against such losses and risks as are customary for the business conducted by the Company and its subsidiaries. We maintain insurance policies under which our directors and officers are insured, within the limits and subject to the limitations of the policies, against certain expenses in connection with the defense of actions, suits or proceedings, and certain liabilities which might be imposed as a result of such actions, suits or proceedings, to which they are parties by reason of being or having been such directors or officers which could include liabilities under the Securities Act or the Exchange Act.

Indemnification Agreements

Prior to completion of the offering, we intend to enter into separate indemnification agreements with each of our directors and officers. Each indemnification agreement will provide, among other things, for indemnification to the fullest extent permitted by law and our certificate of incorporation against any and all expenses and liabilities, including judgments, fines, penalties, interest and amounts paid in settlement of any claim with our approval and counsel fees and disbursements. The indemnification agreements will provide for the advancement or payment of expenses to the indemnitee and for reimbursement to us if it is found that such indemnitee is not entitled to such indemnification under applicable law and our certificate of incorporation.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to directors, officers or persons controlling us pursuant to the foregoing provisions, the registrant has been informed that in the opinion of the SEC such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is therefore unenforceable.

Board Composition

The bylaws of the Company provide that the Board of Directors shall consist of not less than seven members or more than 15 members, as set by the Board of Directors from time to time. The certificate of incorporation of the Company provides that the number of directors constituting the initial Board of Directors of the Company is 12. The Board of Directors is divided into three classes, as nearly equal in number as possible, designated Class I, Class II and Class III. In case of any increase or decrease, from time to time, in the number of directors, the number of directors in each class shall be apportioned as nearly equally as possible. No decrease in the number of directors shall shorten the term of any incumbent director. Each director shall serve for a term ending on the date of the third annual meeting following the annual meeting at which such director was elected; provided, that each director initially appointed to Class I shall serve for an initial term expiring at the first annual meeting of the stockholders; each director initially appointed to Class II shall serve for an initial term expiring at the second annual meeting of the stockholders; and each director initially appointed to Class III shall serve for an initial term expiring at the third annual meeting of the stockholders; provided, further, that after the first re-election of Class III directors for an additional three-year term, each subsequent election of directors at any subsequent annual meeting of the stockholders shall elect the directors elected at such meeting for a one year term expiring at the Company s next annual meeting of the stockholders thereafter. The term of each director shall continue until the election and qualification of a successor and be subject to such director s earlier death, resignation or removal.

Anti-Takeover Considerations and Special Provisions of our Certificate of Incorporation, Bylaws and Delaware Law

The following sets forth certain provisions of the DGCL, our certificate of incorporation and our bylaws. Banking laws also impose notice approval and ongoing regulatory requirements on any stockholder or other party that seeks to acquire direct or indirect control of an FDIC-insured depository institution. For additional information, see the section of this prospectus entitled Supervision and Regulation Regulatory Notice and Approval Requirements.

Requirements for Advance Notification of Stockholder Nominations and Proposals. Our bylaws establish advance notice procedures with respect to stockholder proposals and the nomination of candidates for election as directors, other than nominations made by or at the director of our Board of Directors or a committee of our Board of Directors.

Stockholder Meetings. Our bylaws provide that special meetings of the stockholders may be called for any purpose or purposes pursuant to a resolution approved by the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors, or by the Executive Chairman, the Executive Vice-Chairman, the Chief Executive Officer or the Secretary upon written request signed by the holders of more than 50% of the issued and outstanding stock entitled to vote at such meeting.

No Action by Stockholders Without a Meeting. Our certificate of incorporation provides that stockholders are not entitled to act by written consent.

Amendments to our Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws. Under the DGCL, our bylaws may be modified by the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of our outstanding stock entitled to vote thereon. Our certificate of incorporation provides that our Board of Directors is expressly empowered to adopt, amend or repeal our bylaws.

The DGCL also provides that any amendment of our certificate of incorporation must be made by a resolution of the Board of Directors setting forth the amendment, declaring its advisability, and either calling a special meeting of the stockholders entitled to vote thereon or directing that the amendment proposed be considered at the next annual meeting of the stockholders. The affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of our outstanding shares entitled to vote thereon is required to approve any amendment to our certificate of incorporation; provided, that the prior approval of holders of Class A Common Stock entitled to vote thereon whose aggregate Class A Common Stock holdings at such time exceed 80% of all Class A Common Stock at such time is required to (i) amend or alter the provision of the certificate of incorporation regarding amendments to our certificate of incorporation and bylaws and (ii) to amend or repeal, or adopt any provisions inconsistent with the section of the certificate of incorporation regarding the composition and term of office of our Board of Directors.

No Cumulative Voting. The DGCL provides that stockholders are not entitled to the right to cumulate votes in the election of directors unless the certificate of incorporation provides otherwise. Our certificate of incorporation does not provide for cumulative voting in the election of directors.

Director Removal. Our bylaws provide that holders of Class A Common Stock entitled to vote thereon whose aggregate Class A Common Stock holdings at such time exceed 80% of all Class A Common Stock at such time may remove an officer or director without cause by written notice to the Company and such officer or director.

Section 203 of the DGCL. We will be subject to Section 203 of the DGCL, which prohibits a Delaware corporation from engaging in any business combination with any interested stockholder for a period of three years after the date that such stockholder became an interested stockholder, with the following exceptions:

before such date, our Board of Directors approved either the business combination or the transaction that resulted in the stockholder becoming an interested holder;

upon completion of the transaction that resulted in the stockholder becoming an interested stockholder, the interested stockholder owned at least 85% of the voting stock of the corporation outstanding at the time the transaction began, excluding for purposes of determining the voting stock outstanding (but not the outstanding voting stock owned by the interested stockholder) those shares owned (1) by persons who are directors and also officers and (2) employee stock plans in which employee participants do not have the right to determine confidentially whether shares held subject to the plan will be tendered in a tender or exchange offer; or

on or after such date, the business combination is approved by our Board of Directors and authorized at an annual or special meeting of the stockholders, and not by written consent, by the affirmative vote of the holders of at least 66 2/3% of the outstanding voting stock that is not owned by the interested stockholder.

In general, Section 203 defines business combination to include the following:

any merger or consolidation involving the corporation and the interested stockholder;

any sale, transfer, pledge, or other disposition of 10% or more of the assets of the corporation involving the interested stockholder;

subject to certain exceptions, any transaction that results in the issuance or transfer by the corporation of any stock of the corporation to the interested stockholder;

.

any transaction involving the corporation that has the effect of increasing the proportionate share of the stock or any class or series of the corporation beneficially owned by the interested stockholder; or

.

the receipt by the interested stockholder of the benefit of any loans, advances, guarantees, pledges, or other financial benefits by or through the corporation.

In general, Section 203 defines an interested stockholder as an entity or person who, together with the person s affiliates and associates, beneficially owns, or within three years prior to the time of determination of interested stockholder status did own, 15% or more of the outstanding voting stock of the corporation.

A Delaware corporation may opt out of Section 203 with an expressed provision in its original certificate of incorporation or an expressed provision in its certificate of incorporation or by-laws resulting from amendments approved by holders of at least a majority of the corporation s outstanding voting shares. We intend not to elect to opt out of Section 203.

Transfer Agent and Registrar

Computershare, 480 Washington Boulevard, Jersey City, New Jersey 07310, telephone: (800) 851-9677 (United States and Canada) or (201) 680-6578 (International) is our transfer agent and registrar.

Listing

Our Class A Common Stock has been approved for listing on the New York Stock Exchange under the trading symbol FCB, subject to notice of issuance.

143

UNDERWRITING

Subject to the terms and conditions of the underwriting agreement, the underwriters named below, for whom Deutsche Bank Securities Inc., J.P. Morgan Securities LLC, Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated and UBS Securities LLC are acting as representatives, have severally agreed to purchase from us and the selling stockholders the following respective number of shares of Class A Common Stock at a public offering price less the underwriting discounts and commissions set forth on the cover page of this prospectus:

Number of

Shares of Class A

Underwriters Common Stock

Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. J.P. Morgan Securities LLC Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith

Incorporated
UBS Securities LLC
Keefe, Bruyette & Woods, Inc.
Guggenheim Securities, LLC
Hovde Group, LLC
Total

The underwriting agreement provides that the obligations of the several underwriters to purchase the shares of Class A Common Stock offered hereby are subject to certain conditions precedent and that the underwriters will purchase all of the shares of Class A Common Stock offered by this prospectus if any of these shares are purchased.

We and the selling stockholders have been advised by the representatives of the underwriters that the underwriters propose to offer the shares of Class A Common Stock to the public at the public offering price set forth on the cover of this prospectus and to dealers at a price that represents a concession not in excess of \$ per share under the public offering price. The underwriters may allow, and these dealers may re-allow, a concession of not more than \$ per share to other dealers. After the initial public offering, representatives of the underwriters may change the offering price and other selling terms. Sales of shares of Class A Common Stock outside of the United States may be made by affiliates of the underwriters.

We and the selling stockholders have granted to the underwriters an option, exercisable not later than 30 days after the date of this prospectus, to purchase up to 1,307,250 additional shares of Class A Common Stock at the public offering price less the underwriting discounts and commissions set forth on the cover page of this prospectus, of which up to 807,250 shares may be purchased from us and up to 500,000 shares may be purchased from a selling stockholder. To the extent that the underwriters exercise this option, each of the underwriters will become obligated, subject to conditions, to purchase approximately the same percentage of these additional shares of Class A Common Stock as

the number of shares of Class A Common Stock to be purchased by it in the above table bears to the total number of shares of Class A Common Stock offered by this prospectus. We and the selling stockholders will be obligated, pursuant to the option, to sell these additional shares of Class A Common Stock to the underwriters to the extent the option is exercised. If any additional shares of Class A Common Stock are purchased, the underwriters will offer the additional shares on the same terms as those on which the 4,358,488 shares are being offered.

The underwriting discounts and commissions per share are equal to the public offering price per share of Class A Common Stock less the amount paid by the underwriters to us and the selling stockholders per share of Class A Common Stock. The underwriting discounts and commissions are % of the initial public offering price. We have agreed to pay the underwriters the following discounts and commissions, assuming either no exercise or full exercise by the underwriters of the underwriters over-allotment option:

			Total Fees
		Without	With Full
	Fee per	Exercise	Exercise
	Share	of Option	of Option
Discounts and commissions paid by us	\$	\$	\$

We estimate that the total expenses, including the expenses of the selling stockholders, of the offering payable by us, including registration, filing and listing fees, printing fees and legal and accounting expenses, but excluding the underwriting discounts and commissions, will be approximately \$\ \text{. We have agreed to reimburse the underwriters for expenses relating to the clearance of the offering with the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority in an amount of up to \$50,000.

We and the selling stockholders have agreed to indemnify the underwriters against some specified types of liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act, and to contribute to payments the underwriters may be required to make in respect of any of these liabilities.

We and the selling stockholders have agreed that we and the selling stockholders will not (i) offer, pledge, sell, contract to sell, sell any option or contract to purchase, purchase any option or contract to sell, grant any option, right or warrant to purchase or for the sale of, lend or otherwise dispose of or transfer, directly or indirectly, any of our equity securities or any securities convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for our equity securities, or file any registration statement under the Securities Act with respect to any of the foregoing (except as required pursuant to our existing registration rights agreements), or publicly disclose the intention to make any offer, sale, pledge, disposition or filing, or (ii) enter into any swap or other arrangement that transfers, in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, any of the economic consequences of ownership of any of our equity securities, whether any such transaction described in clause (i) or (ii) above is to be settled by delivery of shares of Class A Common Stock or such other securities, in cash or otherwise, in each case without the prior written consent of the Representatives for a period beginning on the date of this prospectus and ending 180 days after the initial closing of the offering, other than the shares of Class A Common Stock to be sold hereunder, any shares of Class A Common Stock issued upon the exercise of warrants, options or shares reserved for issuance under our 2009 Option Plan and 2013 Stock Incentive Plan and shares of our common stock issued in exchange for all or substantially all of the equity or assets of a company in connection with a merger or acquisition.

Bond Street Management, LLC, Bond Street Investors LLC, certain stockholders, our officers and directors, the Bank s officers and directors and the selling stockholders have each entered into a lock-up agreement with the underwriters prior to the commencement of the offering pursuant to which each of these persons or entities, subject to certain exceptions, for a period beginning on the date of this prospectus and ending 180 days after the initial closing of the offering, may not, without the prior written consent of the Representatives (1) offer, pledge, sell, contract to sell, sell any option or contract to purchase, purchase any option or contract to sell, grant any option, right or warrant for the sale of, lend or otherwise dispose of or transfer, directly or indirectly, any of our equity securities or any securities convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for our equity securities (including, without limitation, shares of Class A Common Stock or such other securities which may be deemed to be beneficially owned by such directors, executive officers, managers and members in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and securities which may be issued upon exercise of a share option or warrant) or (2) enter into any swap or other arrangement that transfers to another, in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, any of the economic consequences of ownership of any of our equity securities, whether any such transaction described in clause (1) or (2) above is to be settled by delivery of shares of Class A Common Stock or such other securities, in cash or otherwise, or (3) make any demand for or exercise any right with respect to the registration of any shares of Class A Common Stock or any security convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for our shares of Class A Common Stock. See Shares Eligible for Future Sale for a description of the registration rights.

Consent for the restricted transactions described above may be given by the Representatives at any time without public notice, except in the case of consents given to our officers and directors, in which case we will be required to announce such a consent in a press release at least two business days prior to the effective date of the consent. Notwithstanding the foregoing, we will not be required to announce a consent given to an officer or director if (1) the consent has been given solely to permit a transfer not for consideration and (2) the transferee has agreed in writing to be bound by the terms of the lock-up agreement to the extent and for the duration that such terms remain in effect at the time of the transfer. Transfers or dispositions can also be made during the lock-up period in the case of gifts or for estate planning purposes where the donee or trustee, as applicable, agree in writing to be bound to the same restrictions described above. There are no agreements between the representatives and any of our stockholders or

affiliates releasing them from these lock-up agreements prior to the expiration of the 180-day period.

Pursuant to the registration rights agreements entered into in connection with our 2009 and 2010 private placement financings, each holder agreed that it would not, directly or indirectly, sell, offer to sell, grant any option or otherwise transfer or dispose of any equity securities or any securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for equity securities for a period of up to 90 days (or 180 days with respect to equity securities purchased by Bond Street Investors LLC concurrently with the consummation of the 2009 private placement financing) following the effective date of the registration statement for the initial public offering or up to 90 days (or 180 days with respect to equity securities purchased by Bond Street Investors LLC concurrently with the consummation of the 2009 private placement financing) following the date of an underwritten offering pursuant to a shelf registration statement.

The representatives of the underwriters have advised us that the underwriters do not intend to confirm sales to any account over which they exercise discretionary authority without the specific written approval of the account holder.

The underwriters and their respective affiliates are full service financial institutions engaged in various activities, which may include securities trading, commercial and investment banking, financial advisory, investment management, investment research, principal investment, hedging, financing and brokerage activities.

Certain of the underwriters and their affiliates have provided in the past to us and our affiliates and may provide from time to time in the future certain commercial banking, financial advisory, investment banking and other services for us and such affiliates in the ordinary course of their business, for which they have received and may continue to receive customary fees and commissions. In addition, from time to time, certain of the underwriters and their affiliates may effect transactions for their own account or the account of customers, and hold on behalf of themselves or their customers, long or short positions in our debt or equity securities or loans, and may do so in the future.

In the ordinary course of their various business activities, the underwriters and their respective affiliates may make or hold a broad array of investments and actively trade debt and equity securities (or related derivative securities) and financial instruments (including bank loans) for their own account and for the accounts of their customers, and such investment and securities activities may involve securities and/or instruments of the issuer. The underwriters and their respective affiliates may also make investment recommendations and/or publish or express independent research views in respect of such securities or instruments and may at any time hold, or recommend to clients that they acquire, long and/or short positions in such securities and instruments.

In connection with our 2009 and 2010 private placement financings, Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. received cash compensation for acting as placement agent, a portion of which was paid at the time of the respective closing of each such private placement financing, and approximately \$10 million of which, in the aggregate, was taken out of the proceeds of the private placement financings and held aside to be paid at the time of a qualified initial public offering. We expect the offering to constitute a qualified initial public offering and to pay the funds held aside to Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. upon completion of the offering. None of the proceeds from the offering will be used to pay any portion of the withheld placement fee.

In connection with the offering, the underwriters may purchase and sell shares of our Class A Common stock in the open market. These transactions may include short sales, purchases to cover positions created by short sales and stabilizing transactions.

Short sales involve the sale by the underwriters of a greater number of shares than they are required to purchase in the offering. Covered short sales are sales made in an amount not greater than the underwriters—option to purchase additional shares of Class A Common Stock from us and the selling stockholders in the offering. The underwriters may close out any covered short position by either exercising their option to purchase additional shares or purchasing shares in the open market. In determining the source of shares to close out the covered short position, the underwriters will consider, among other things, the price of shares available for purchase in the open market as compared to the price at which they may purchase shares through the over-allotment option.

Naked short sales are any sales in excess of the underwriters option to purchase additional shares. The underwriters must close out any naked short position by purchasing shares in the open market. A naked short position is more likely to be created if underwriters are concerned that there may be downward pressure on the price of the shares in the open market prior to the completion of the offering.

Stabilizing transactions consist of various bids for or purchases of our common stock made by the underwriters in the open market prior to the completion of the offering.

The underwriters may impose a penalty bid. This occurs when a particular underwriter repays to the other underwriters a portion of the underwriting discount received by it because the representatives of the underwriters have repurchased shares sold by or for the account of that underwriter in stabilizing or short covering transactions.

Purchases to cover a short position and stabilizing transactions may have the effect of preventing or slowing a decline in the market price of our Class A Common Stock. Additionally, these purchases, along with the imposition of the penalty bid, may stabilize, maintain or otherwise affect the market price of our Class A Common Stock. As a result, the price of our Class A Common Stock may be higher than the price that might otherwise exist in the open market. These transactions may be effected on the New York Stock Exchange, in the over-the-counter market or otherwise.

Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. is acting as stabilization agent in connection with the offering.

Our Class A Common Stock has been approved for listing on the New York Stock Exchange under the trading symbol FCB, subject to notice of issuance.

A prospectus in electronic format is being made available on Internet web sites maintained by one or more of the lead underwriters of the offering and may be made available on web sites maintained by other underwriters. Other than the prospectus in electronic format, the information on any underwriter s web site and any information contained in any other web site maintained by an underwriter is not part of the prospectus or the registration statement of which the prospectus forms a part.

Directed Share Program

At our request, the underwriters have reserved up to 5% of the Class A Common Stock being offered by this prospectus for sale at the initial public offering price to our clients, centers of influence and other individuals associated with us and members of their families. The sales will be made by UBS Financial Services Inc., a selected dealer affiliated with UBS Securities LLC, an underwriter of this offering, through a directed share program. We do not know if these persons will choose to purchase all or any portion of these reserved shares, but any purchases they do make will reduce the number of shares available to the general public. Any reserved shares not so purchased will be offered by the underwriters to the general public on the same terms as the other shares of Class A Common Stock. Participants in the directed share program who purchase more than \$1,000,000 of shares shall be subject to a 25-day lock-up with respect to any shares sold to them pursuant to that program. This lock-up will have similar restrictions and an identical extension provision to the lock-up agreements described below. Any shares sold in the directed share program to our directors, executive officers or selling stockholders shall be subject to the lock-up agreements described below.

Pricing of the Offering

Prior to the offering, there has been no public market for our Class A Common Stock. Consequently, the initial public offering price of our Class A Common Stock will be determined by negotiation among us, the selling stockholders and the representatives of the underwriters. Among the primary factors that will be considered in determining the initial public offering price, we, the selling stockholders and the representatives of the underwriters expect to consider a number of factors including:

prevailing market conditions;

our results of operations in recent periods;

the present stage of our development;

the market capitalizations and stages of development of other companies that we and the representatives of the underwriters believe to be comparable to our business; and

estimates of our business potential.

See Risk Factors There has been no prior public market for our common stock and an active trading market in our stock may not develop or be sustained.

147

CERTAIN MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES FOR NON-U.S. HOLDERS OF CLASS A COMMON STOCK

The following is a summary of certain material U.S. federal income tax consequences relevant to non-U.S. Holders (as defined below) of the purchase, ownership and disposition of our Class A Common Stock. The following summary is based on current provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or the Code, Treasury regulations and judicial and administrative authority, all of which are subject to change, possibly with retroactive effect. U.S. federal estate and gift tax consequences and state, local and non-U.S. tax consequences are not summarized, nor, except as provided herein, are tax consequences to special classes of investors including, but not limited to, tax-exempt organizations, insurance companies, banks or other financial institutions, controlled foreign corporations, foreign investment companies, partnerships or other entities classified as partnerships for U.S. federal income tax purposes, dealers in securities, expatriates, persons liable for the alternative minimum tax, traders in securities that elect to use a mark-to-market method of accounting for their securities holdings, persons who have acquired our Class A Common Stock as compensation or otherwise in connection with the performance of services, or persons that will hold our Class A Common Stock as a position in a hedging transaction, straddle, conversion transaction or other risk reduction transaction. Tax consequences may vary depending upon the particular status of an investor. The summary is limited to non-U.S. Holders who will hold our Class A Common Stock as capital assets (generally, property held for investment).

You are a non-U.S. Holder if you are a beneficial owner of our Class A Common Stock for U.S. federal income tax purposes that is neither an entity or arrangement treated as a partnership nor (i) a citizen or individual resident of the United States; (ii) a corporation (or other entity that is taxable as a corporation) created or organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States or of any State (or the District of Columbia); (iii) an estate if the income of such estate falls within the federal income tax jurisdiction of the United States regardless of the source of such income; or (iv) a trust (a) if a United States court is able to exercise primary supervision over its administration and one or more United States persons have the authority to control all of the substantial decisions of the trust, or (b) that has in effect a valid election under applicable Treasury regulations to be treated as a U.S. person.

If an entity or arrangement treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes holds our Class A Common Stock, the tax consequences to a partner relating to an investment in our Class A Common Stock will generally depend upon the status of the partner and the activities of the partnership. If you are treated as a partner in such an entity holding our Class A Common Stock, you are urged to consult your own tax advisor as to the particular U.S. federal income tax consequences applicable to you.

PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE URGED TO CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX ADVISORS REGARDING THE PARTICULAR U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES TO THEM OF ACQUIRING, OWNING AND DISPOSING OF OUR CLASS A COMMON STOCK, AS WELL AS ANY TAX CONSEQUENCES ARISING UNDER THE LAWS OF ANY STATE, LOCAL OR NON-U.S. TAX LAWS AND ANY OTHER U.S. FEDERAL TAX LAWS (INCLUDING THE U.S. FEDERAL ESTATE AND GIFT TAX LAWS).

Distributions

Distributions with respect to our Class A Common Stock will be treated as dividends when paid to the extent of our current or accumulated earnings and profits as determined for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Generally, distributions treated as dividends paid to a non-U.S. holder with respect to our Class A Common Stock will be subject to a 30% U.S. withholding tax, or such lower rate as may be specified by an applicable income tax treaty.

Distributions that are effectively connected with such non-U.S. holder s conduct of a trade or business in the United States (and, if a tax treaty applies, are attributable to a U.S. permanent establishment of such holder) are generally subject to U.S. federal income tax on a net income basis at applicable graduated U.S. federal income tax rates and are exempt from the 30% withholding tax (assuming compliance with certain certification requirements). Any such effectively connected distributions received by a non-U.S. holder that is a corporation may also, under certain circumstances, be subject to an additional branch profits tax at a 30% rate or such lower rate as may be applicable under an income tax treaty.

For purposes of obtaining a reduced rate of withholding under an income tax treaty, a non-U.S. holder will generally be required to provide a U.S. taxpayer identification number as well as certain information concerning the holder s country of residence and entitlement to tax treaty benefits. A non-U.S. holder can generally meet the certification requirement by providing a properly executed Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Form W-8BEN (if the holder is claiming the benefits of an income tax treaty) or Form W-8ECI (if the dividends are effectively connected with a trade or business in the United States) or suitable substitute form. Non-U.S. holders are urged to consult their own tax advisors regarding their entitlement to benefits under an applicable income tax treaty and the manner of claiming the benefits of such treaty.

Sale or Other Disposition

A non-U.S. holder generally will not be subject to U.S. federal income or withholding tax on gain realized on the sale, exchange or other disposition (other than a redemption, which may be subject to withholding tax or certification requirements under certain circumstances) of our Class A Common Stock unless: (i) the non-US holder is an individual that is present in the United States for 183 or more days in the taxable year of the sale or disposition, and certain other requirements are met; (ii) the gain is effectively connected with the conduct by the non-U.S. holder of a trade or business within the United States (and, if a tax treaty applies, is attributable to a U.S. permanent establishment maintained by such non-U.S. holder); or (iii) our Class A Common Stock constitutes a United States real property interest by reason of our status as a U.S. real property holding corporation, or USRPHC, for U.S. federal income tax purposes at any time within the shorter of the five-year period ending on the date of the disposition, or the non-U.S. holder s holding period for our Class A Common Stock.

We believe we are not currently and do not anticipate becoming a USRPHC for U.S. federal income tax purposes. However, no assurance can be given that we will not become a USRPHC in the future. Even if we become a USRPHC, however, so long as our Class A Common Stock is regularly traded on an established securities market, such Class A Common Stock will be treated as U.S. real property interests in the hands of a non-U.S. holder only if the non-U.S. holder actually or constructively holds more than 5% of our Class A Common Stock.

If an individual non-U.S. holder is present in the United States for 183 days or more during the year of disposition, the non-U.S. holder may pay U.S. federal income tax at a flat 30% rate (or such lower rate specified by an applicable income tax treaty) on the gain from the sale or other disposition of our Class A Common Stock (other than gain that is effectively connected with a U.S. trade or business), which may be offset by U.S.-source capital losses.

Gain that is effectively connected with the conduct by non-U.S. holders of a trade or business within the United States (and, if a treaty applies, is attributable to a U.S. permanent established maintained by the non-U.S. holder) will be subject to U.S. federal income tax on a net income basis at the regular graduated U.S. federal income tax rates generally as if such holder were a resident of the United States. Further, non-U.S. holders that are foreign corporations may also be subject to a branch profits tax equal to 30% (or such lower rate specified by an applicable income tax treaty) of a portion of its effectively connected earnings and profits for the taxable year, as adjusted for certain items.

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding

Payment of dividends, and the tax withheld with respect thereto, is subject to information reporting requirements. These information reporting requirements apply regardless of whether no withholding was required because the distributions were effectively connected with the holder s conduct of a U.S. trade or business, or withholding was reduced or eliminated by an applicable income tax treaty. Under the provisions of an applicable income tax treaty or agreement, copies of the information returns reporting such dividends and withholding may also be made available to the tax authorities in the country in which the non-U.S. holder resides. U.S. backup withholding will generally apply on payment of dividends to non-U.S. holders unless such non-U.S. holders furnish to the payor a Form W-8BEN (or other applicable form), or otherwise establish an exemption and the payor does not have actual knowledge or reason to know that the holder is a U.S. person, as defined under the Code, that is not an exempt recipient.

Payment of the proceeds of a sale of our Class A Common Stock within the United States or conducted through certain U.S.-related financial intermediaries is subject to information reporting and, depending on the circumstances, backup withholding, unless the non-U.S. holder, or beneficial owner thereof, as applicable, certifies that it is a non-U.S. holder on Form W-8BEN (or other applicable form), or otherwise establishes an exemption and the payor

does not have actual knowledge or reason to know the holder is a U.S. person, as defined under the Code, that is not an exempt recipient.

Any amount withheld under the backup withholding rules from a payment to a non-U.S. holder is allowable as a credit against such non-U.S. holder s U.S. federal income tax, which may entitle the non-U.S. holder to a refund, provided that the non-U.S. holder timely provides the required information to the IRS. Moreover, certain penalties may be imposed by the IRS on a non-U.S. holder who is required to furnish information but does not do so in the proper manner. Non-U.S. holders are urged to consult their tax own advisors regarding the application of backup withholding in their particular circumstances and the availability of and procedure for obtaining an exemption from backup withholding under current Treasury regulations.

Recent Legislation Relating to Foreign Accounts

Legislation enacted in 2010 and existing guidance issued thereunder will require, after June 30, 2014, withholding at a rate of 30% on dividends in respect of, and, after December 31, 2016 gross proceeds from the sale of our Class A Common Stock held by or through certain foreign financial institutions (including investment funds), unless such institution enters into an agreement with the Secretary of the Treasury to report, on an annual basis, information with respect to accounts or interests in the institution held by certain United States persons and by certain non-U.S. entities that are wholly- or partially-owned by United States persons and to withhold on certain payments. An intergovernmental agreement between the United States and an applicable foreign country, or future Treasury regulations or other guidance may modify these requirements. Accordingly, the entity through which our Class A Common Stock is held will affect the determination of whether such withholding is required. Similarly, dividends in respect of, and gross proceeds from the sale of, our Class A Common Stock held by an investor that is a non-financial non-U.S. entity will be subject to withholding at a rate of 30%, unless such entity either (i) certifies to us that such entity does not have any substantial United States owners or (ii) provides certain information regarding the entity s substantial United States owners, which we will in turn provide to the Secretary of the Treasury. We will not pay any additional amounts to stockholders in respect of any amounts withheld. Prospective investors are urged to consult with their own tax advisors regarding the possible implications of the legislation on their investment in our Class A Common Stock.

150

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the shares of Class A Common Stock offered by this prospectus will be passed upon for the Company by Kramer Levin Naftalis & Frankel LLP, New York, New York. Sullivan & Cromwell LLP also has advised the Company with respect to certain matters. Certain legal matters with respect to the offering will be passed upon for the underwriters by Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP, New York, New York.

EXPERTS

The audited consolidated financial statements of FCB Financial Holdings, Inc. (formerly Bond Street Holdings, Inc.) and subsidiaries included in this prospectus and elsewhere in the registration statement have been so included in reliance upon the reports of Grant Thornton, LLP, independent registered public accountants, upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The audited consolidated financial statements of Great Florida Bank and subsidiaries included in this prospectus and elsewhere in the registration statement have been so included in reliance upon the report of Morrison, Brown, Argiz & Farra, LLC, independent auditor, upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We have filed with the SEC through its Electronic Data Gathering and Retrieval System, or EDGAR, a registration statement on Form S-1 under the Securities Act with respect to the offer and sale of Class A Common Stock pursuant to this prospectus. This prospectus, filed as a part of the registration statement, does not contain all of the information set forth in the registration statement or the exhibits and schedules thereto in accordance with the rules and regulations of the SEC and reference is hereby made to such omitted information. Statements made in this prospectus concerning the contents of any contract, agreement, or other document filed as an exhibit to the registration statement are summaries of the terms of such contracts, agreements, or documents. Reference is made to each such exhibit for a more complete description of the matters involved. The registration statement and the exhibits and schedules thereto filed with the SEC may be inspected, without charge, and copies may be obtained at prescribed rates at the SEC s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. The public may obtain additional information regarding the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The registration statement and other information filed by us with the SEC via EDGAR are also available at the web site maintained by the SEC on the World Wide Web at www.sec.gov.

The internet address of our corporate website is www.floridacommunitybank.com. We intend to make our periodic SEC reports (on Forms 10-K and 10-Q) and current reports (on Form 8-K), as well as the beneficial ownership reports filed by our directors, officers and 10% stockholders (on Forms 3, 4 and 5) available free of charge through our website as soon as reasonably practicable after they are filed electronically with the SEC. We may from time to time provide important disclosures to investors by posting them in the investor relations section of our website, as allowed by SEC rules.

The information on our website is not a part of this prospectus and will not be part of any of our periodic or current reports to the SEC.

INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

	Page			
FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES				
UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS				
AS OF MARCH 31, 2014 AND THE THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2014 AND 2013				
Consolidated Balance Sheets March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013	F-2			
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013	F-3			
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013	F-4			
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders Equity for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013	F-5			
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013	F-6			
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements	F-7			
FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC.				
(FORMERLY BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC.) AND SUBSIDIARIES				
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012				
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm	F-47			
Consolidated Balance Sheets - December 31, 2013 and 2012	F-48			
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012	F-49			
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012	F-50			
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders Equity for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012	F-51			
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012	F-52			
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements	F-53			
GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES				
Independent Auditor s Report	F-105			

Consolidated Balance Sheets	F-106
Consolidated Statements of Operations	F-107
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Loss	F-108
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders Equity	F-109
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows	F-110
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements	F-111

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

AS OF MARCH 31, 2014 AND DECEMBER 31, 2013

(dollars in thousands, except share data)

(unaudited)

	March 31, 2014]	December 31, 2013
Assets:			
Cash and due from banks	\$ 87,697	\$	239,217
Investment securities:			
Held to maturity securities (fair value of \$369 and \$364)	369		365
Available for sale securities, at fair value	1,612,386		1,145,771
Federal Home Loan Bank and other bank stock, at cost	43,354		36,187
Total investment securities	1,656,109		1,182,323
Loans:			
Acquired loans (including Covered Loans of \$337,124 and \$359,255)	1,006,166		488,073
New loans	1,932,196		1,770,711
Allowance for loan losses	(15,494)		(14,733)
Loans, net	2,922,868		2,244,051
FDIC loss share indemnification asset	80,605		87,229
Due from Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC")	1,938		3,659
Premises and equipment, net	43,533		40,941
Other real estate owned (including Covered Assets of \$32,185 and \$27,299)	86,244		34,682
Goodwill and other intangible assets	90,317		39,369
Deferred tax assets, net (including valuation allowance of \$9,151 and \$0)	39,183		5,828
Bank owned life insurance	116,075		75,257
Other assets	42,931		20,814
Total assets	\$ 5,167,500	\$	3,973,370
Liabilities and Stockholders equity			
Liabilities:			
Deposits:			
Transaction accounts:			
Non-interest bearing	\$ 417,529	\$	291,658
Interest bearing	1,797,976		1,336,679
Total transaction accounts	2,215,505		1,628,337
Time deposits	1,514,164		1,165,196
Total deposits	3,729,669		2,793,533
Total borrowings (including FHLB advances of \$578,870 and \$431,013)	665,829		435,866
Other liabilities	48,133		27,857
Total liabilities	4,443,631		3,257,256
Commitments and contingencies (Note 20)			
Stockholders equity:			
Class A common stock, par value \$0.001 per share; 100 million shares authorized; 29,060,813 issued and 28,133,501 outstanding at March 31, 2014;	29		29

28,992,314 issued and 28,065,002 outstanding at December 31, 2013 Class B common stock, par value \$0.001 per share; 50 million shares authorized; 7,950,785 issued and 7,758,653 outstanding at March 31, 2014; 8,019,284 issued and 7,827,152 outstanding at December 31, 2013 8 8 Additional paid-in capital 724,067 723,631 Retained earnings 16,300 12,772 Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 2,216 (1,575)Treasury stock, at cost; 927,312 Class A and 192,132 Class B common shares (18,751)(18,751)Total stockholders equity 723,869 716,114 \$ 3,973,370 Total liabilities and stockholders' equity 5,167,500 \$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2014 AND 2013

(dollars in thousands, except share and per share data)

(unaudited)

	Three months ended March 31,				
		2014		2013	
Interest income:					
Interest and fees on loans	\$	34,852	\$	25,518	
Interest and dividends on investment securities		10,066		8,939	
Total interest income		44,918		34,457	
Interest expense:					
Interest on deposits		5,309		4,312	
Interest on borrowings		1,264		1,058	
Total interest expense		6,573		5,370	
Net interest income		38,345		29,087	
Provision for loan losses		1,090		1,096	
Net interest income after provision for loan losses		37,255		27,991	
Non-interest income:					
Service charges and fees		738		517	
FDIC loss share indemnification loss		(4,992)		(3,789)	
Income from resolution of acquired assets		1,037		1,799	
Gain on sales of other real estate owned		432		1,439	
Gain on sales of investment securities		2,495		1,386	
Other non-interest income		2,838		1,332	
Total non-interest income		2,548		2,684	
Non-interest expenses:					
Salaries and employee benefits		16,420		11,300	
Occupancy and equipment expenses		3,433		2,441	
Other real estate and acquired assets resolution related expenses		3,761		5,691	
Professional services		1,832		2,006	
Data processing and network		3,210		1,632	
Regulatory assessments and insurance		1,774		1,288	
Other operating expenses		4,036		2,169	
Total non-interest expenses		34,466		26,527	
Income before income tax provision expense		5,337		4,148	
Income tax provision expense		1,809		1,650	
Net income	\$	3,528	\$	2,498	
Earnings per common share: Basic	\$	0.10	\$	0.07	
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding: Basic		35,892,154		37,011,598	
Earnings per common share: Diluted	\$	0.10	\$	0.07	
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding: Diluted		35,896,445		37,013,630	

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

F-3

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2014 AND 2013

(dollars in thousands)

(unaudited)

	Three months ended March 31,					
		2014	2013			
Net income	\$	3,528	\$	2,498		
Other comprehensive income:						
Unrealized net holding gains on investment securities available for sale,						
net of taxes of \$2,505 and \$1,707, respectively		3,989		2,718		
Reclassification adjustment for gains on investment securities available						
for sale included in net income, net of taxes of \$(125) and \$(524),						
respectively		(198)		(835)		
Total comprehensive income	\$	7,319	\$	4,381		

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2014 AND 2013

(dollars in thousands, except share data)

(unaudited)

Common

2014

28,133,501 7,758,653 \$

29 \$

8 \$

724,067 \$ 16,300 \$ (18,751) \$

		Issu	ed	Additional Paid in	Retained Earnings	Treasury	Other Comprehensive	Total Stockholders'
Class A	Class B	A	В	Capital	(Deficit)	Stock	Income (Loss)	Equity
28,992,314	8,019,284	\$ 29 \$	8 \$	720,996	(4,399)	\$ - 5	\$ 11,540	\$ 728,174
-	-	-	-	951 -	2,498	-		951 2,498
-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1,883	1,883
28,992,314	8,019,284	\$ 29 \$	8 \$	6 721,947 S	(1,901)	\$ - 5	\$ 13,423	\$ 733,506
28,065,002	7,827,152	\$ 29 \$	8 \$	723,631 5	12,772	\$ (18,751)	(1,575)	\$ 716,114
-	-	-	-	436	-	-	-	436
68,499 -	(68,499)	-	-	-	3,528	-	-	- 3,528
-	-	-	-	-	-	-	3,791	3,791
	Shares Ou Class A 28,992,314 - - 28,992,314 28,065,002	28,992,314 8,019,284 28,992,314 8,019,284 28,065,002 7,827,152	Shares Outstanding Issue Class A Class B A 28,992,314 8,019,284 \$ 29 \$	Shares Outstanding Issued Class Class A Class A Class B 28,992,314 8,019,284 - - - - - - 28,992,314 8,019,284 \$ 29 \$ 8 28,065,002 7,827,152 \$ 29 \$ 8	Shares Outstanding Class Class Issued Class Class Class Class Class A B Capital Paid in Class B A B Capital 28,992,314 8,019,284 \$ 29 \$ 8 \$ 720,996 \$ 3 \$ 720,996 \$	Shares Outstanding Class Class Class Class Class A Class B A B Capital (Deficit) 28,992,314 8,019,284 \$ 29 \$ 8 \$ 720,996 \$ (4,399) \$ (4	Shares Outstanding Class Class Class Class Class Class Class Class Capital (Deficit) Stock 28,992,314 8,019,284 29 8 720,996 (4,399) \$ - 951 - - - - 951 - - - - - - 2,498 - 28,992,314 8,019,284 \$ 29 \$ 8 721,947 \$ (1,901) \$ - 95 28,065,002 7,827,152 \$ 29 \$ 8 723,631 \$ 12,772 \$ (18,751) - - - - - - - - 68,499 (68,499) - - - - - - -	Paid in Earnings Treasury Comprehensive Class A Class B A B Capital (Deficit) Stock Income (Loss)

723,869

2,216 \$

Accumulated

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2014 AND 2013

(dollars in thousands)

(unaudited)

	Three months ended March 31, 2014 2013		
Cash flows from operating activities:			
Net income	\$ 3,528	\$ 2,498	
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities			
(net of the impact from Great Florida Bank acquisition):			
Accretion of discount on loans	(1,006)	(716)	
Amortization (accretion) of premium (discount) on investment securities, net	344	450	
Net amortization related to time deposits and FHLB advances	(385)	247	
Provision for loan losses	1,090	1,096	
Loss share indemnification loss	4,992	3,789	
Collection from FDIC on loss share indemnification asset	1,938	8,741	
Gain on sale of investment securities	(2,495)	(1,386)	
Gain on sale of other real estate	(432)	(1,439)	
Loss on sale of premises and equipment	-	21	
Stock-based compensation expense	436	951	
Depreciation and amortization of premises and equipment and intangible assets	1,373	1,100	
Impairment of other real estate owned	445	945	
Increase in cash surrender value of bank owned life insurance	(818)	-	
Other:			
Increase in other assets	(22,782)	(32,079)	
Decrease in other liabilities	14,910	6,710	
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities	1,137	(9,073)	
Cash flows from investing activities:			
Purchases of investment securities available for sale	(513,119)	(337,341)	
Sales, paydown and maturities of investment securities available for sale	330,347	330,853	
Purchases of FHLB and other bank stock	(18,549)	(35)	
Sales of FHLB and other bank stock	11,382	458	
Cash paid for acquisition net of cash received	(14,073)	-	
Change in loans, net	(130,781)	(129,690)	
Purchase of bank owned life insurance	(40,000)	-	
Proceeds from sale of other real estate owned	13,040	17,380	
Purchases of premises and equipment	(323)	(162)	
Proceeds from the sale of premises and equipment	-	107	
Net cash used in investing activities	(362,075)	(118,430)	
Cash flows from financing activities:			
Change in deposits, net	72,160	80,105	
Change in short-term FHLB advances, net	137,658	15,236	
Net increase in repurchase agreements	(368)	2,083	

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Other financing costs	(32)	(6)
Net cash provided by financing activities	209,418	97,418
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents	(151,520)	(30,085)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period	239,217	96,220
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period	\$ 87,697	\$ 66,135
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:		
Interest payments	\$ 6,012	\$ 5,486
Income taxes paid	3,500	-
Supplemental disclosure of noncash investing and financing activities:		
Transfer of loans to other real estate owned	\$ 10,340	\$ 6,822
Fair value of assets acquired	956,816	-
Goodwill recorded	47,763	-
Fair value of liabilities assumed	962,094	-

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 1. PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements of FCB Financial Holdings, Inc. (the Company"), formerly known as Bond Street Holdings, Inc., and its subsidiaries have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP") for interim financial information and in accordance with instructions to Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, the statements do not include all of the information and footnotes required by GAAP for complete financial statements. In the opinion of management, all adjustments considered necessary for a fair presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements, primarily consisting of normal recurring adjustments, have been included. The results of operations for the interim periods are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the full year or for any other interim period.

On January 31, 2014, Florida Community Bank, N.A. (the Bank) acquired all the outstanding common stock in Great Florida Bank (GFB or Great Florida). GFB had total assets of \$957 million and total liabilities of \$962 million at fair value as of January 31, 2014. Holders of GFB common stock received \$3.24 per share in cash for each common share owned resulting in total cash purchase price of \$42.5 million. As of January 31, 2014, GFB had 25 banking locations within Southeast Florida and the Miami metropolitan area. The Company contributed capital of \$125 million in the Bank at the time of the GFB transaction. The Bank is in the process of determining the allocation of the purchase price to the assets and liabilities acquired from the GFB acquisition. See Note 3 Great Florida Bank Acquisition for further information regarding the nature and fair value of the assets and liabilities resulting from the acquisition.

On June 13, 2014, Bond Street Holdings, Inc. changed its legal name to FCB Financial Holdings, Inc.

For further information, refer to the consolidated financial statements and footnotes thereto included in the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Business combinations

The Company accounts for transactions that meet the definition of a purchase business combination by recording the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at their fair value upon acquisition. The operations of the Acquisitions are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date of acquisition. Intangible assets, indemnification contracts and contingent consideration are identified and recognized individually. If the fair value of the assets acquired exceeds the purchase price plus the fair value of the liabilities assumed, a bargain purchase gain is recognized. Conversely, if the purchase price plus the fair value of the liabilities assumed exceeds the fair value of the assets acquired, goodwill is recognized. The Company s assumptions utilized to determine the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed conform to market conditions at the date of acquisition. The provisional amounts recorded are updated if better information is obtained about the initial assumptions used to determine fair value or if new information is obtained regarding the facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition. The provisional amounts may be adjusted through the completion of the measurement period, which does not exceed one year from the date of acquisition.

Fair Value Measurement

The Company uses estimates of fair value in applying various accounting standards for its consolidated financial statements on either a recurring or non-recurring basis. Fair value is defined as the price to sell an asset or transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between willing and able market participants. The Company groups its assets and liabilities measured at fair value in three hierarchy levels, based on the observability and transparency of the inputs. These levels are as follows:

Level 1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical assets or liabilities:

Level 2 Observable inputs other than level 1 inputs, including quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities, quoted prices for identical assets and liabilities in less active markets and other inputs that can be corroborated by observable market data;

Level 3 Unobservable inputs supported by limited or no market activity or data and inputs requiring significant management judgment or estimation; valuation techniques utilizing level 3 inputs include option pricing models, discounted cash flow models and similar techniques.

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fair Value Measurement (continued)

It is the Company s policy to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs in estimating fair value. Unobservable inputs are utilized in determining fair value estimates only to the extent that observable inputs are not available. The need to use unobservable inputs generally results from a lack of market liquidity and trading volume. Transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy are recorded at the end of the reporting period.

Investment Securities

The Company determines the classification of investment securities at the time of purchase. If the Company has the intent and the ability at the time of purchase to hold debt securities until maturity, they are classified as held-to-maturity. Investment securities held-to-maturity are stated at amortized cost. Debt securities the Company does not intend to hold to maturity are classified as available for sale and carried at estimated fair value with unrealized gains or losses reported as a separate component of stockholders—equity in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of applicable income taxes. Available for sale securities are a part of the Company s asset/liability management strategy and may be sold in response to changes in interest rates, prepayment risk or other market factors.

Interest income and dividends on securities are recognized in interest income on an accrual basis. Premiums and discounts on debt securities are amortized as an adjustment to interest income over the period to maturity of the related security using the effective interest method. Realized gains or losses on the sale of securities are determined using the specific identification method.

The Company reviews investment securities for impairment on a quarterly basis or more frequently if events and circumstances warrant. In order to determine if a decline in fair value below amortized cost represents other than temporary impairment (OTTI), management considers several factors, including but not limited to, the length of time and extent to which the fair value has been less than the amortized cost basis, the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer (considering factors such as adverse conditions specific to the issuer and the security and ratings agency actions) and the Company s intent and ability to retain the investment in order to allow for an anticipated recovery in fair value.

Loans

The Company s accounting methods for loans differ depending on whether the loans are new (New loans) or acquired (Acquired loans), and for acquired loans, whether the loans were acquired at a discount as a result of credit deterioration since the date of origination.

New Loans

The Company accounts for originated loans and purchased loans not acquired through business as new loans. New loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future are reported at their outstanding principal balances net of any allowance for loan losses, unamortized deferred fees and costs and unamortized premiums or discounts. The net amount of nonrefundable loan origination fees and certain direct costs associated with the lending process are deferred and amortized to interest income over the contractual lives of the new loans using methods which approximate the level yield method. Discounts and premiums are amortized or accreted to interest income over the estimated term of the new loans using methods that approximate the level yield method. Interest income on new loans is accrued based on the unpaid principal balance outstanding.

Acquired Loans

Acquired loans are accounted for under ASC 310-30 unless the loan type is excluded from the scope of ASC 310-30 (i.e. loans where borrowers have revolving privileges at acquisition date, or Non-ASC 310-30 loans). The Company has elected to account for loans acquired with deteriorated credit quality since origination under ASC 310-30 (ASC 310-30 loans or pools) due to the following:

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

There is evidence of credit quality deterioration since origination resulting in a Day 1 discount attributable, at least in part, to credit quality;

The loans were acquired in a business combination or asset purchase; and

The loans are not to be subsequently accounted for at fair value.

The Company has elected this policy for loans acquired through business combinations exhibiting credit deterioration since origination, except those loan types which have been scoped out of ASC 310-30. Substantially all loans acquired through the FDIC assisted acquisitions in 2010, 2011 and a portion of the loans acquired in Great Florida Bank acquisition had a fair value discount at acquisition date due at least in part to deterioration in credit quality since origination. However, there was a separate grouping of loans individually identified with substantial credit impairment that would be explicitly scoped into ASC 310-30 from those that were classified by analogy. The Company determined that a loan would be explicitly scoped into ASC 310-30 if there was evidence of credit deterioration at Day 1 and that it was probable that the Company would be unable to collect all contractual cash flows receivable. The loans that were classified by analogy were determined to have evidence of credit deterioration at Day 1 and that it was possible, not probable, that the Company would be unable to collect all contractual cash flows receivable.

For each acquisition, ASC 310-30 loans are aggregated into pools based on common risk characteristics, which includes similar credit risk of the loans based on whether loans were analogized or were explicitly scoped into ASC 310-30, internal risk ratings for commercial real estate, land and development and commercial loans; and performing

status for consumer and single family residential loans. Pools of loans are further aggregated by collateral type (e.g. commercial real estate, single family residential, etc.). The Company did not elect to aggregate loans into pools that were acquired from separate 2010 and 2011 acquisitions completed in the same fiscal quarter.

Acquired loans are recorded at their fair value at the acquisition date. Fair value for acquired loans is based on a discounted cash flow methodology that considers factors including the type of loan and related collateral type, delinquency and credit classification status, fixed or variable interest rate, term of loan, whether or not the loan was amortizing, and current discount rates. Additional assumptions used include default rates, loss severity, loss curves and prepayment speeds. Discounts due to credit quality are included in the determination of fair value; therefore an allowance for loan losses is not recorded at the acquisition date. The discount rates used for the cash flow methodology are based on market rates for new originations of comparable loans at the time of acquisition and include adjustments for liquidity concerns. The fair value is determined from the discounted cash flows for each individual loan, and for ASC 310-30 loans are then aggregated at the unit of account, or pool level.

For acquired loans with deteriorated credit quality, those accounted for under ASC 310-30, the Company makes an estimate of the total cash flows it expects to collect from the loans in each pool, which includes undiscounted expected principal and interest as well as cash received through other forms of satisfaction (e.g. foreclosure). The excess of contractual amounts over the total cash flows expected to be collected from the loans is referred to as non-accretable difference, which is not accreted into income. The excess of the expected undiscounted cash flows over the carrying value of the loans is referred to as accretable discount. Accretable discount is recognized as interest income on a level-yield basis over the expected term of the loans in each pool. Assumptions for prepayment and the probability of collection are applied to both contractually required payments and cash flows expected to be collected at acquisition.

The Company continues to estimate cash flows expected to be collected over the expected term of the ASC 310-30 loans on a quarterly basis. Subsequent increases in total cash flows expected to be collected are recognized as an adjustment to the accretable discount with the amount of periodic accretion adjusted over the remaining expected term of the loans. Subsequent decreases in cash flows expected to be collected over the expected term of the loans are recognized as impairment in the current period through a provision for loan losses.

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Acquired Loans (continued)

Each pool is accounted for as a single asset with a single composite interest rate and an aggregate expectation of cash flows. Resolutions of loans may include sales to third parties, receipt of payments in settlement with the borrower, or foreclosure of the collateral. Upon these resolutions, the Company s policy is to remove an individual ASC 310-30 loan from a pool based on comparing the amount received from its resolution with its contractual amount. Any difference between these amounts is absorbed by the nonaccretable difference. This removal method assumes that the amount received from these resolutions approximates the pool performance expectations of cash flows. The accretable yield percentage is unaffected by the resolution. Any changes in the effective yield for the remaining loans in the pool are addressed by the quarterly cash flow evaluation process for each pool. For loans that are resolved by payment in full, there is no release of the nonaccretable difference for the pool because there is no difference between the amount received at resolution and the contractual amount of the loan.

Payments received in excess of expected cash flows may result in an ASC 310-30 pool becoming fully amortized and its carrying value reduced to zero even though outstanding contractual balances remain related to loans in the pool. Once the carrying value of an ASC 310-30 pool is reduced to zero, any future proceeds from the remaining loans are recognized as interest income upon receipt. There were four ASC 310-30 pools whose carrying value has been reduced to zero as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013. These pools had an aggregate Unpaid Principal Balance (UPB or UPBs) of \$0.3 million and \$0.4 million as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, respectively.

Non-ASC 310-30 loans are recorded at their estimated fair value as of the acquisition date and subsequently accounted for under ASC Topic 310-20, Receivables Nonrefundable Fees and Other Costs (ASC 310-20). The fair value discount is accreted using methods which approximate the level-yield method over the remaining term of the loans and is recognized as a component of interest income.

Nonaccrual Loans

For new and Non-ASC 310-30 loans, the Company classifies loans as past due when the payment of principal or interest is greater than 30 days delinquent based on the contractual next payment due date. The Company's policies related to when loans are placed on nonaccrual status conform to guidelines prescribed by regulatory authorities. Loans are placed on non-accrual status when it is probable that principal or interest is not fully collectible, or generally when principal or interest becomes 90 days past due, whichever occurs first. Loans secured by one to four family residential properties may remain in accruing status until they are 180 days past due if management determines that it does not have concern over the collectability of principal and interest because the loan is adequately collateralized and in the process of collection. When loans are placed on nonaccrual status, interest receivable is reversed against interest income in the current period and amortization of any discount ceases. Interest payments received thereafter are applied as a reduction to the remaining principal balance unless management believes that the ultimate collection of the principal is likely, in which case payments are recognized in earnings on a cash basis. Loans are removed from nonaccrual status when they become current as to both principal and interest and the collectability of principal and interest is no longer doubtful.

Generally, a nonaccrual loan that is restructured remains on nonaccrual for a period of six months to demonstrate the borrower can meet the restructured terms. However, performance prior to the restructuring, or significant events that coincide with the restructuring, are considered in assessing whether the borrower can meet the new terms and may result in the loan being returned to accrual status after a shorter performance period. If the borrower s ability to meet the revised payment schedule is not reasonably assured, the loan remains classified as a nonaccrual loan.

Contractually delinquent ASC 310-30 loans are not classified as nonaccrual as long as discount continues to be accreted on the corresponding ASC 310-30 pool.

F-10

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Troubled Debt Restructurings

In certain situations due to economic or legal reasons related to a borrower s financial difficulties, the Company may grant a concession to the borrower for other than an insignificant period of time that it would not otherwise consider. At that time, except for ASC 310-30 loans, which are accounted for as pools, the related loan is classified as a troubled debt restructuring (TDR) and considered impaired. Modified ASC 310-30 loans accounted for in pools are not accounted for as TDRs, are not separated from the pools and are not classified as impaired loans. The concessions granted may include rate reductions, principal forgiveness, payment forbearance, extensions of maturity at rates of interest below those commensurate with the risk profile of the borrower, and other actions intended to minimize economic loss. A troubled debt restructured loan is generally placed on non-accrual status at the time of the modification unless the borrower has no history of missed payments for six months prior to the restructuring. If the borrower performs pursuant to the modified loan terms for at least six months and the remaining loan balance is considered collectible, the loan is returned to accrual status.

Impaired Loans

An ASC 310-30 pool is considered to be impaired when it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect all the cash flows expected at acquisition, plus additional cash flows expected to be collected arising from changes in estimates after acquisition. All ASC 310-30 pools are evaluated individually for impairment based their expected total cash flows. The discount continues to be accreted on ASC 310-30 pools as long as there are expected future cash flows in excess of the current carrying amount of the pool.

Non-ASC 310-30 and new loans are considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due, according to the contractual terms of the loan agreements.

All Non-ASC 310-30 and new loans of \$250,000 or greater with an internal risk rating of substandard or below and on nonaccrual, as well as loans classified as TDR are reviewed individually for impairment on a quarterly basis.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The Company s allowance for loan losses (ALL) is established for both performing and nonperforming loans. The Company s ALL is the amount considered adequate to absorb probable losses within the portfolio based on management s evaluation of the size and current risk characteristics of the loan portfolio. Such evaluation considers numerous factors including, but not limited to, internal risk ratings, loss forecasts, collateral values, geographic location, borrower FICO scores, delinquency rates, nonperforming and restructured loans, origination channels, product mix, underwriting practices, industry conditions, economic trends and net charge-off trends. The ALL relates to new loans, estimated additional losses arising on Non-ASC 310-30 loans subsequent to the Acquisitions and additional impairment recognized as a result of decreases in expected cash flows on ASC 310-30 pools due to further credit deterioration or other factors since the Acquisitions. The ALL consists of both specific and general components.

For ASC 310-30 pools, a specific valuation allowance is established when it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect all of the cash flows expected at acquisition, plus the additional cash flows expected to be collected arising from changes in estimates after acquisition. Expected cash flows are estimated on an individual loan basis and then aggregated at the ASC 310-30 pool level. The analysis of expected pool cash flows incorporates updated pool level expected prepayment rate, default rate, delinquency level and loss severity given default assumptions. These analyses incorporate information about loan performance, collateral values, the financial condition of the borrower, internal risk ratings, the Company s own and industry historical delinquency and default severity data.

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Allowance for Loan Losses (continued)

The carrying value for ASC 310-30 pools is reduced by the amount of the calculated impairment, which is also the basis in which future accretion income is calculated. A charge-off is taken for an individual ASC 310-30 loan when it is deemed probable that the loan will be resolved for an amount less than its carrying value. The charge-off is taken to the specific allowance or mark as applicable. Alternatively, an improvement in the expected cash flows related to ASC 310-30 pools results in a reduction or recoupment of any previously established specific allowance with a corresponding credit to the provision for loan losses. Any recoupment recorded is limited to the amount of the remaining specific allowance for that pool, with any excess of expected cash flow resulting in a reclassification from non-accretable to accretable yield and an increase in the prospective yield of the pool.

The new and Non-ASC 310-30 loan portfolios have limited delinquency and credit loss history and have not yet exhibited an observable loss trend. The credit quality of loans in these loan portfolios are impacted by delinquency status and debt service coverage generated by the borrowers—businesses and fluctuations in the value of real estate collateral. Management considers delinquency status to be the most meaningful indicator of the credit quality of one-to-four single family residential, home equity loans and lines of credit and other consumer loans. Delinquency statistics are updated at least monthly. Internal risk ratings are considered the most meaningful indicator of credit quality for Non ASC 310-30 and new commercial, construction and commercial real estate loans. Internal risk ratings are a key factor in identifying loans that are individually evaluated for impairment and impact management—s estimates of loss factors used in determining the amount of the ALL. Internal risk ratings are updated on a continuous basis. Relationships with balances in excess of \$250,000 are re-evaluated at least annually and more frequently if circumstances indicate that a change in risk rating may be warranted.

New and Non-ASC 310-30 loans of \$250,000 or greater with an internal risk rating of substandard or below and on nonaccrual, as well as loans classified as TDR are reviewed individually for impairment on a quarterly basis. The specific allowance established for these loans is based on a thorough analysis of the most probable source of repayment, including the present value of the loan s expected future cash flows, the loan s estimated market value or the estimated fair value of the underlying collateral less costs of disposition. General allowances are established for new and Non-ASC 310-30 loans that are not classified as impaired, which are evaluated by loan category based on

common risk characteristics. In this process, general loan loss factors are established based on the following: historical loss factors derived from the Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council s quarterly Unified Performance Branch Report for Group 1 banks (assets greater than \$3 billion) using an annualized weighted average eight quarter rolling basis; trends in delinquencies and nonaccruals by loan portfolio segment and asset categories within those segments; portfolio segment and asset category production trends, including average risk ratings and loan-to value (LTV) ratios; current industry conditions, including real estate market trends; general economic conditions; credit concentrations by portfolio and asset categories; and portfolio quality, which encompasses an assessment of the quality and relevance of borrowers financial information and collateral valuations and average risk rating and migration trends within portfolios and asset categories.

Other adjustments for qualitative factors may be made to the allowance after an assessment of internal and external influences on credit quality and loss severity that are not fully reflected in the historical loss or risk rating data. For these measurements, the Company uses assumptions and methodologies that are relevant to estimating the level of impairment and probable losses in the loan portfolio. To the extent that the data supporting such assumptions has limitations, management s judgment and experience play a key role in recording the allowance estimates. Qualitative adjustments are considered for: portfolio credit quality trends, including levels of delinquency, charge-offs, nonaccrual, restructuring and other factors; policy and credit standards, including quality and experience of lending and credit management; and general economic factors, including national, regional and local conditions and trends.

Additions to the ALL are made by provisions charged to earnings. The allowance is decreased by charge-offs of balances no longer deemed collectible. Charge-offs on new and Non-ASC 310-30 loans are recognized as follows: commercial loans are written-off when management determines them to be uncollectible; for unsecured consumer loans at 90 days past due; and for residential real estate loans and secured consumer loans when they become 120 to 180 days past due, depending on the collateral type. The Company reports recoveries on a cash basis at the time received. Recoveries on ASC 310-30 loans that were charged-off and Non-ASC 310-30 loans that were charged-off prior to the Acquisitions are recognized in earnings as income from resolution of acquired assets and do not affect the allowance for loan losses. All other recoveries are credited to the ALL.

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Loss Share Indemnification Asset and Clawback Liability

Assets subject to loss sharing agreements with the FDIC are labeled Covered Assets in the consolidated financial statements and include acquired loans (Covered Loans) and other real estate owned.

The loss share indemnification asset is measured separately from the Covered Assets acquired as it is not contractually embedded in any of the Covered Assets. The initial fair value of the loss share indemnification asset represents the present value of the estimated cash payments expected to be received from the FDIC for future losses on Covered Assets, based on the credit adjustment estimated for each Covered Asset and the loss sharing percentages. The estimated cash flows are discounted using a risk-free yield curve plus a premium reflecting the uncertainty related to the timing and receipt of such cash flows. The amount ultimately collected for this asset is dependent upon the performance of the underlying Covered Assets, the passage of time and claims submitted to the FDIC.

The amounts covered by the loss sharing agreements are the pre-acquisition book value of the underlying assets, the contractual balance of unfunded commitments that were acquired, and certain future net direct costs applicable to the Covered Assets. As required by the respective loss sharing agreements, the Company submits a loss share certificate to the FDIC on a quarterly basis requesting reimbursement for losses on Covered Assets and covered expenses. Covered expenses are recorded in non-interest expense when incurred with an offsetting increase to the loss share indemnification asset and non-interest income for the amount expected to be reimbursed by the FDIC. Certain covered expenses are claimed upon resolution of the Covered Asset, resulting in the expense and the related reimbursements from the FDIC occurring in different periods.

The Company reviews and updates the cash flow expected to be collected on Covered Assets and the FDIC loss share indemnification asset on a quarterly basis as loss and recovery estimates related to Covered Assets change. Decreases in the amount of cash flow expected to be collected on Covered Loans after acquisition result in a provision for loan losses, an increase in the ALL, and a proportional increase to the FDIC loss share indemnification asset and income for the estimated amount to be reimbursed. Increases in the amount of cash flow expected to be collected on Covered

Loans after acquisition result in the reversal of any previously-recorded provision for loan losses and related ALL and a decrease to the FDIC loss share indemnification asset, or prospective adjustment to the accretable discount if no provision for loan losses had been previously recorded. If no provision for loan losses had been previously recorded, improvements in the expected cash flows from the Covered Loans, which is reflected as an adjustment to yield and accreted into income over the remaining expected term of the loans, decreases the expected cash flows to be collected from the loss sharing agreement, with such decrease reducing the yield to be accreted on a prospective basis if the total expected cash flows from the loss sharing agreement exceeds its carrying amount; and, if the carrying amount of the FDIC loss share indemnification asset exceeds the total expected cash flows, the excess is amortized as a reduction of income over the shorter of (1) the remaining expected term of the respective loans or (2) the remaining term of the loss sharing agreement.

As a result, the value of the FDIC loss share indemnification asset will continue to fluctuate over time based upon the continued performance of the Covered Assets and as the Company receives payments from the FDIC under the loss sharing agreements.

The loss sharing agreements between the Company and the FDIC for certain of the Acquisitions include clawback provisions that obligate the Company to pay the FDIC a certain amount in the event that losses incurred by the Company do not reach a specified threshold upon termination of the loss sharing agreement. The fair value of the clawback liability is initially estimated using the same discounted cash flow model used to determine the loss share indemnification asset, using a discount rate that takes into account the Company's credit risk. The clawback liability is re-measured quarterly based on the terms of the applicable loss sharing agreement, changes in projected losses on Covered Assets and the cumulative servicing amount, if applicable.

The clawback liability is included in other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the amortization and loss on re-measurement is included in loss share indemnification income in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

F-13

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill represents the excess of consideration transferred in business combinations over the fair value of net tangible and identifiable intangible assets acquired. Goodwill is not amortized, but is tested for impairment annually or more frequently if events or circumstances indicate that impairment may have occurred. The Company performs its annual goodwill impairment test in the fourth fiscal quarter. The Company has a single reporting unit. The impairment test compares the estimated fair value of the reporting unit to its carrying amount. If the fair value of the reporting unit exceeds its carrying amount, no impairment is indicated. If the fair value of the reporting unit is less than its carrying amount, impairment of goodwill is measured as the excess of the carrying amount of goodwill over its implied fair value. Management uses a third party financial institution valuation specialist to estimate the fair value of the reporting unit. This firm employs a market value approach based upon observable market values and price ratios of similar or comparable publicly owned bank holding companies and an investment value approach based upon the projected future value of the Company derived from its financial projections and discounted at an estimated market required cost of capital to estimate the fair value of the Company. Management evaluates and includes a change of control premium in the estimated fair value of the Company for purposes of evaluating goodwill for impairment. Unobservable inputs into the valuation models include the Company's financial projections and observable inputs include the market values and price ratios of publicly owned bank holding companies and a discount rate based on the capital assets pricing model. The estimated fair value of the reporting unit at the last impairment testing date exceeded its carrying amount; therefore, no impairment of goodwill was indicated.

Core deposit intangible (CDI) is a measure of the value of checking and savings deposit relationships acquired in a business combination. The fair value of the CDI stemming from any given business combination is based on the present value of the expected cost savings attributable to the core deposit funding relative to an alternative source of funding. CDI is amortized over the estimated useful lives of the existing deposit relationships acquired, but does not exceed 10 years. The Company evaluates such identifiable intangibles for impairment when events and circumstances indicate that its carrying amount may not be recoverable. If an impairment loss is determined to exist, the loss is reflected as an impairment charge in the consolidated statements of operations for the period in which such impairment is identified. No impairment charges were required to be recorded for three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense (benefit) is determined using the asset and liability method and consists of income taxes that are currently payable and deferred income taxes. Deferred income tax expense is determined by recognizing deferred tax assets and liabilities for future tax consequences attributable to temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates that are expected to apply to taxable income in years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. Changes in tax rates on deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date. A valuation allowance is established for deferred tax assets when management determines that it is more likely than not that some portion or all of a deferred tax asset will not be realized. In making such determination, the Company considers all available positive and negative evidence that may impact the realization of deferred tax assets. These considerations include the amount of taxable income generated in statutory carryback periods, future reversals of existing taxable temporary differences, projected future taxable income and available tax planning strategies.

The Company files a consolidated federal income tax return including the results of its wholly owned subsidiary, the Bank. The Company estimates income taxes payable based on the amount it expects to owe the various tax authorities (i.e., federal and state). Income taxes represent the net estimated amount due to, or to be received from, such tax authorities. In estimating income taxes, management assesses the relative merits and risks of the appropriate tax treatment of transactions, taking into account statutory, judicial, and regulatory guidance in the context of the Company s tax position. Although the Company uses the best available information to record income taxes, underlying estimates and assumptions can change over time as a result of unanticipated events or circumstances such as changes in tax laws and judicial guidance influencing its overall tax position.

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Income Taxes (continued)

An uncertain tax position is recognized only if it is more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon examination, including resolution of any related appeals or litigation process, based on the technical merits of the position. The amount of tax benefit recognized in the financial statements is the largest amount of benefit that is more than fifty percent likely to be sustained upon ultimate settlement of the uncertain tax position. If the initial assessment fails to result in recognition of a tax benefit, the Company subsequently recognizes a tax benefit if there are changes in tax law or case law that raise the likelihood of prevailing on the technical merits of the position to more-likely-than-not, the statute of limitations expires, or there is a completion of an examination resulting in a settlement of that tax year or position with the appropriate agency. The Company recognizes interest related to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense (benefit) and penalties, if any, in other operating expenses.

Stock-based Compensation

In the fourth quarter of 2013, the Company established the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan (the 2013 Incentive Plan) covering its executive management, directors, individual consultants and employees to receive stock awards for the Company s common stock. The 2013 Incentive Plan provides that the awards are not exercisable until certain performance conditions are met, which include the completion of an IPO raising at least \$100 million (a Qualified IPO) or a Special Transaction , generally defined as the consummation of a transaction representing a change of control of the Company. The Company will recognize the grant date fair value of the 2013 Incentive Plan awards as compensation expense when either of the performance conditions becomes probable.

Earnings per Share

Basic earnings (loss) per common share is calculated by dividing net income (loss) available to common stockholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per common share reflect the effect of common stock equivalents, including stock options and unvested shares, calculated using the treasury stock method. Common stock equivalents are excluded from the computation of diluted earnings (loss) per common share in periods in which the effect is anti-dilutive.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts presented for the prior period have been reclassified to conform to the current period presentation.

NOTE 3. GREAT FLORIDA BANK ACQUISITION

On January 31, 2014, the Bank acquired all the outstanding common stock in Great Florida Bank (GFB or Great Florida). GFB had total assets of \$957 million and total liabilities of \$962 million at fair value as of January 31, 2014. Holders of GFB common stock received \$3.24 per share in cash for each common share owned resulting in total cash purchase price of \$42.5 million. At the time of acquisition, GFB had 25 banking locations within Southeast Florida and the Miami metropolitan area. The Company contributed capital of \$125 million to the Bank at the time of the GFB acquisition.

The Company determined that the acquisition of Great Florida Bank constitutes a business combination as defined by the FASB ASC topic 805, "Business Combinations". Accordingly, the assets acquired and liabilities assumed were recorded at their fair values on the date of acquisition. Fair values were determined in accordance with the guidance provided in FASB ASC Topic 820, "Fair Value Measurements". In many cases the determination of the fair values required management to make estimates about discount rates, future expected cash flows, market conditions and other future events that are highly subjective in nature and subject to change. The Company utilized the assistance of third-party advisors in the determination of fair values for loans, other real estate owned and deferred tax assets acquired.

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 3. GREAT FLORIDA BANK ACQUISITION (CONTINUED)

The following table presents a summary of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed in the Great Florida Bank acquisition recorded at fair value (in thousands).

\sim	• •	4 •	• •
l 'An	CIA	eration	naid.
CUII	SIUL	ı auvu	vaiu.

Cash	\$ 42,485
Fair value of assets acquired:	
Cash and cash equivalents	28,412
Investment securities	277,639
Loans	548,129
Other real estate owned	54,275
Core deposit intangible	3,601
Fixed assets	2,572
Deferred tax asset	35,736
Other assets	6,452
Total identifiable assets acquired	956,816
Fair value of liabilities assumed:	
Deposits	863,976
FHLB advances and other borrowings	92,669
Other liabilities	5,449
Total liabilities assumed	962,094
Fair value of net assets acquired	(5,278)
Goodwill resulting from acquisition	\$ 47,763

The following is a description of the methods used to determine the fair values of significant assets and liabilities presented above.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

These assets are carried at amounts that approximate fair value due to their short-term nature and generally negligible
credit risk.

Investment Securities:

Fair value measurement is based upon quoted market prices for similar securities in active or inactive markets (Level 2). FHLB and other bank stock are carried at par, which has historically represented the redemption price and is therefore considered to approximate fair value.

Loans:

Acquired loans are recorded at their fair value at the date of acquisition. Fair value for acquired loans is based on a discounted cash flow methodology that considers factors including the type of loan and related collateral type, delinquency and credit classification status, fixed or variable interest rate, term of loan, whether or not the loan was amortizing, and current discount rates. Additional assumptions used include default rates, loss severity, loss curves and prepayment speeds. Discounts due to credit quality are included in the determination of fair value; therefore an allowance for loan losses is not recorded at the acquisition date. The discount rates used for the cash flow methodology are based on market rates for new originations of comparable loans at the time of acquisition and include adjustments for liquidity concerns. The fair value is determined from the discounted cash flows for each individual loan, and for ASC 310-30 loans are then aggregated at the unit of account, or pool level.

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 3. GREAT FLORIDA BANK ACQUISITION (CONTINUED)

The following is a summary of the acquired loans accounted for under ASC 310-30 as well as those excluded from ASC 310-30, or Non-ASC 310-30 acquired loans, in connection with the acquisition of Great Florida Bank (in thousands):

Acquired loans accounted for under ASC 310-30:	
Contractual cash flows	\$ 426,116
Contractual cash flows not expected to be collected (non-accretable	
difference)	102,581
Expected cash flows	323,535
Excess of the expected undiscounted cash flows over the carrying	
value (accretable discount)	40,444
Fair value at acquisition	\$ 283,091
Acquired loans not accounted for under ASC 310-30 (Non-ASC	
310-30 loans):	
Unpaid principal balance	\$ 275,772
Fair value discount	(10,734)
Fair value at acquisition	265,038
Total fair value at acquisition	\$ 548,129

The Company acquired loans with a fair value of \$265.0 million that are classified as Non-ASC 310-30 loans as these specific loans did not exhibit deteriorated credit quality since origination or were loans to borrowers that had revolving privileges at acquisition date. The acquired Non-ASC 310-30 loans with revolving privileges had a total unpaid principal balance of \$71.5 million and a fair value of \$60.6 million at acquisition. The acquired Non-ASC 310-30 loans without revolving privileges had a total unpaid principal balance of \$204.3 million and a fair value of \$204.4 million at acquisition.

Other Real Estate Owned:

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 3. GREAT FLORIDA BANK ACQUISITION (CONTINUED)

The Great Florida Bank acquisition resulted in goodwill of \$47.8 million as the estimated fair value of liabilities assumed and consideration paid exceeded the estimated fair value of assets acquired. The goodwill is included within Goodwill and other intangible assets in the consolidated balance sheets. None of the goodwill resulting from the Great Florida Bank acquisition is deductible for tax purposes.

The acquisition of Great Florida Bank will benefit the Company through revenue and expense synergies in addition to the further expansion into the Miami metropolitan area. The Great Florida Acquisition creates opportunities through commercial lending and access to core deposits through a larger branch network.

The core deposit intangible is being amortized on straight line basis over the estimated life, currently expected to be 10 years.

For the three months ended March 31, 2014, the Company incurred \$4.8 million of bank acquisition, legal fees, accounting advisory, data conversion, retention payments and severance expenses related to the acquisition of Great Florida Bank which is recorded in non-interest expenses in the consolidated statements of operations.

The provisional amounts recorded for the Great Florida Bank acquisition may be updated if better information is obtained about the initial assumptions used to determine fair value amounts or if new information is obtained regarding the facts and circumstances that existed at the date of acquisition. The provisional amounts may be adjusted through the completion of the measurement period, which does not exceed one year from the date of acquisition. Fair values are preliminary estimates due to pending broker opinions for assumed leases and for deferred tax assets.

NOTE 4. INVESTMENT SECURITIES

Investment securities at March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 are summarized as follows (in thousands):

Amortized

Cost

March 31, 2014

Unrealized

Losses

Gains

Fair Value

Held to maturity:						
Foreign bonds	\$	369	\$ -	\$	-	\$ 369
Available for sale:						
U.S. Government agencies and sponsored						
enterprises obligations	\$	128,818	\$ 50	\$	668	\$ 128,200
U.S. Government agencies and sponsored						
enterprises mortgage-backed securities		552,256	1,210		3,408	550,058
State and municipal obligations		2,039	158		-	2,197
Asset-backed securities		359,857	4,059		538	363,378
Corporate bonds and other securities		478,456	6,007		303	484,160
Preferred Stock		87,354	504		3,465	84,393
Total available for sale	\$	1,608,780	\$ 11,988	\$	8,382	\$ 1,612,386
			Decembe	er 31 <i>2</i>	013	
			Decembe		013	
	I	Amortized		ealized	013	Fair
	I	Amortized Cost		ealized	Losses	Fair Value
Held to maturity:	I		Unre	ealized		
Held to maturity: Foreign bonds	\$		\$ Unre	ealized		\$
-		Cost	\$ Unre	ealized]	Losses	\$ Value
Foreign bonds		Cost	\$ Unre	ealized]	Losses	\$ Value
Foreign bonds Available for sale:		Cost	\$ Unre	ealized]	Losses	\$ Value
Foreign bonds Available for sale: U.S. Government agencies and sponsored	\$	Cost 365	Unro Gains -	ealized] \$	Losses	Value 364
Foreign bonds Available for sale: U.S. Government agencies and sponsored enterprises obligations	\$	Cost 365	Unro Gains -	ealized] \$	Losses	Value 364
Foreign bonds Available for sale: U.S. Government agencies and sponsored enterprises obligations U.S. Government agencies and sponsored	\$	365 51,553	Unre Gains - 58	ealized] \$	Losses 1 456	Value 364 51,155
Foreign bonds Available for sale: U.S. Government agencies and sponsored enterprises obligations U.S. Government agencies and sponsored enterprises mortgage-backed securities	\$	365 51,553 243,062	Unre Gains - 58 1,071	ealized] \$	Losses 1 456	364 51,155 241,638
Foreign bonds Available for sale: U.S. Government agencies and sponsored enterprises obligations U.S. Government agencies and sponsored enterprises mortgage-backed securities State and municipal obligations	\$	365 51,553 243,062 2,039	Unro Gains - 58 1,071 85	ealized] \$	Losses 1 456 2,495	364 51,155 241,638 2,124

90,330

1,148,336

205

9,139

6,871

11,704

Preferred Stock

Total available for sale

83,664

1,145,771

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 4. INVESTMENT SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

The following is a summary of investment securities at March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, by contractual maturity (in thousands):

	March 31, 2014					December 31, 2013			
	A	Amortized		Fair		Amortized		Fair	
		Cost		Value		Cost		Value	
Held to maturity:									
Due within one year	\$	369	\$	369	\$	365	\$	364	
Total held to maturity	\$	369	\$	369	\$	365	\$	364	
Available for sale:									
Due in one year or less	\$	10,061	\$	10,144	\$	10,085	\$	10,212	
Due after one year through five years		355,883		359,931		305,317		309,064	
Due after five years through ten years		31,992		32,200		10,735		10,665	
Due after ten years		80,520		81,886		51,913		52,044	
U.S. Government agencies and sponsored									
enterprises mortgage-backed securities and									
asset-backed securities		1,042,970		1,043,832		679,956		680,122	
Preferred Stock with perpetual maturity		87,354		84,393		90,330		83,664	
Total available for sale	\$	1,608,780	\$	1,612,386	\$	1,148,336	\$	1,145,771	

For purposes of the maturity table, mortgage-backed securities and asset-backed securities, the principal of which are repaid periodically, are presented as a single amount. The expected lives of these securities will differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to prepay the underlying loans with or without prepayment penalties.

The following tables present the estimated fair values and the gross unrealized loss on investment securities in an unrealized loss position less than 12 months and 12 months or more as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 (in thousands):

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

		March 31, 2014											
	Less than 12 months 12 months or more										Total		
		Fair	Uı	nrealized		Fair	J	J nrealized	Fair	U	nrealized		
		Value		Loss		Value		Loss	Value		Loss		
Available for sale:													
U.S. Government													
agencies and sponsored													
enterprises													
obligations	\$	121,080	\$	668	\$	-	\$	-	\$ 121,080	\$	668		
U.S. Government													
agencies and sponsored													
enterprises													
mortgage-backed													
securities		354,355		2,330		13,923		1,078	368,278		3,408		
Asset-backed securities		66,823		538		_		-	66,823		538		
Corporate bonds and													
other securities		48,523		303		-		-	48,523		303		
Preferred stock		63,472		3,465		-		-	63,472		3,465		
Total available for sale	\$	654,253	\$	7,304	\$	13,923	\$	1,078	\$ 668,176	\$	8,382		

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 4. INVESTMENT SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

	December 31, 2013 Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total										Total	
	Fai Val	ir		nrealized Loss		Fair Value		Jnrealized Loss		Fair Value		Inrealized Loss
Available for sale: U.S. Government agencies and sponsored enterprises												
obligations U.S. Government agencies and sponsored enterprises mortgage-backed	\$ 41	,276	\$	456	\$	-	\$	-	\$	41,276	\$	456
securities State and municipal obligations	141	,304		2,494		636		1		141,940		2,495
Asset-backed securities Corporate bonds and	161	,879		1,233		11,949		48		173,828		1,281
other securities	58	,596		601		-		-		58,596		601
Preferred stock	65	,061		6,871		-		-		65,061		6,871
Total available for sale	\$ 468	,116	\$	11,655	\$	12,585	\$	49	\$	480,701	\$	11,704

All securities available for sale at March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 are investment grade based on ratings from recognized rating agencies.

The Company monitors its investment securities for OTTI. Impairment is evaluated on an individual security basis considering numerous factors, and its relative significance varies depending on the situation. The Company has evaluated the nature of unrealized losses in the investment securities portfolio to determine if OTTI exists. The unrealized losses relate to changes in market interest rates and specific market conditions that do not represent credit-related impairments. Furthermore, it is more-likely-than-not that the Company will be able to retain the securities for a period of time sufficient for a recovery in value to the amortized cost basis. Management has completed an assessment of each security in an unrealized loss position for credit impairment, including securities

with existing characteristics that are prohibited under the Volcker Rule, and has determined that no individual security was other than temporarily impaired at March 31, 2014 or December 31, 2013. The following describes the basis under which the Company has evaluated OTTI:

U.S. Government Agencies and Sponsored Enterprises Obligations and Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS):

The unrealized losses associated with U.S. Government agencies and sponsored enterprises obligations and MBS are primarily driven by changes in interest rates. These securities have either an explicit or implicit U.S. government guarantee.

Corporate Bonds and Asset Backed Securities:

Securities were generally underwritten in accordance with the Company s own investment standards prior to the decision to purchase, without relying on a bond issuer s guarantee in making the investment decision. These investments are investment grade and will continue to be monitored as part of the Company s ongoing impairment analysis, but are expected to perform in accordance with their terms.

Preferred Stock:

The unrealized losses associated with preferred stock investments in large U.S. financial institutions are primarily driven by changes in interest rates. These securities were generally underwritten in accordance with the Company s own investment standards prior to the decision to purchase. These investments are investment grade and will continue to be monitored as part of the Company s ongoing impairment analysis, but are expected to perform in accordance with their terms.

Proceeds from sales of investment securities available for sale during three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 totaled \$309.6 million and \$304.1 million, respectively, resulting in gross realized gains of \$2.7 million and \$1.4 million and gross realized losses of \$189,000 and \$45,000, respectively, which are included in gain on sales of investment securities in the consolidated statements of operations.

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 4. INVESTMENT SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

As part of the Company s liquidity management strategy, the Company pledges loans and securities to secure borrowings from the FHLB. The Company also pledges securities to collateralize public deposits. The amortized cost and fair value of all pledged securities totaled \$928 million and \$929 million, respectively, at March 31, 2014. The amortized cost and fair value of all pledged securities totaled \$438 million and \$437 million, respectively, at December 31, 2013.

NOTE 5. LOANS, NET

The Company s loan portfolio consists of new and acquired loans. The acquired loan portfolio is segmented into Covered Loans , loans subject to loss sharing with the FDIC, and Non-Covered Loans , acquired loans without loss share reimbursement. Additionally, the new loan portfolio is classified as Non-Covered Loans . A portion of the acquired loan portfolio, both Covered and Non-Covered Loans, exhibited evidence of deterioration in credit quality since origination, and are accounted for under ASC 310-30. The remaining portfolio of acquired loans consists of loans that were not considered ASC 310-30 loans at acquisition and are classified as Non-ASC 310-30 loans. Approximately 11.5% and 15.9% of the total loan portfolio is covered by loss sharing agreements with the FDIC as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, respectively.

The following tables summarize the Company s loans by portfolio segment at March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 (dollars in thousands):

		March 31, 2014								
	Cover	ed Loans	N	on-Covered L	oans					
	ASC	Non-ASC	ASC	Non-ASC						
	310-30	310-30 310-30		310-30	New		Percent			
	Loans	Loans	Loans	Loans	Loans	Total	of Total			
Real estate loans:										
	\$ 188 854	\$ 9.782	\$ 238 086	\$ 87.658	\$ 735 432	\$ 1 259 812	\$ 42.8%			

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Commercial real							
estate							
1-4 single family							
residential	43,897	8,013	54,046	92,437	384,076	582,469	19.9%
Land and							
development	25,113	-	57,720	8,061	79,215	170,109	5.8%
Home equity loans							
and lines of credit	-	10,656	5,833	54,684	22,559	93,732	3.3%
Total real estate loans	257,864	28,451	355,685	242,840	1,221,282	2,106,122	71.8%
Other loans:							
Commercial and							
industrial	44,812	5,071	40,548	25,760	709,506	825,697	28.1%
Consumer	882	44	2,792	1,417	1,408	6,543	0.1%
Total other loans	45,694	5,115	43,340	27,177	710,914	832,240	28.2%
Total loans held in							
portfolio	303,558	33,566	399,025	270,017	1,932,196	2,938,362	100.0%
Allowance for loan							
losses						(15,494)	
Loans held in							
portfolio, net						\$ 2,922,868	

	December 31, 2013									
	ASC 310-30	red Loans Non-ASC 310-30	ASC 310-30	Ion-Covered I Non-ASC 310-30	Loans New		Percent			
	Loans	Loans	Loans	Loans	Loans	Total	of Total			
Real estate loans:										
Commercial real										
estate	\$ 195,672	\$ 10,175	\$ 78,475	\$ 2,530	\$ 669,711	\$ 956,563	\$ 42.3%			
1-4 single family										
residential	46,461	8,029	10,284	2,145	359,818	426,737	18.9%			
Land and										
development	36,727	-	19,209	-	75,666	131,602	5.8%			
Home equity loans										
and lines of credit	-	10,773	-	1,225	19,303	31,301	1.5%			
Total real estate loans	278,860	28,977	107,968	5,900	1,124,498	1,546,203	68.5%			
Other loans:										
Commercial and	46.104	4.206	10.062	77.4	645.005	707.104	21.2%			
industrial	46,184	4,286	10,863	754	645,037	707,124	31.3%			
Consumer	902	46	3,090	243	1,176	5,457	0.2%			
Total other loans	47,086	4,332	13,953	997	646,213	712,581	31.5%			
Total loans held in	227.046	22 200	101.001	6.007	1 550 511	2 250 504	100.00			
portfolio	325,946	33,309	121,921	6,897	1,770,711	2,258,784	100.0%			
Allowance for loan						(1.4.722)				
losses						(14,733)				
Loans held in portfolio, net						\$ 2,244,051				

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 5. LOANS, NET (CONTINUED)

At March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the UPB of ASC 310-30 loans were \$898.3 million and \$628.5 million, respectively. At March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the Company had pledged loans as collateral for FHLB advances with a carrying amount of \$862.6 million and \$741.9 million, respectively.

The accretable discount on ASC 310-30 loans represents the amount by which the undiscounted expected cash flows on such loans exceed their carrying value. The increase in expected cash flow for certain ASC 310-30 loan pools resulted in the reclassification of \$6.4 million and \$2.0 million in non-accretable difference to accretable discount during the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Changes in accretable discount for ASC 310-30 loans for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 were as follows (in thousands):

		onths enderch 31,	ed
	2014		2013
Balance at beginning of period	\$ (148,501)	\$	(175,873)
Additions to accretable discount from acquisitions	(40,444)		-
Accretion	15,858		16,728
Reclassifications from non-accretable difference	(6,377)		(2,012)
Balance at end of period	\$ (179,464)	\$	(161,157)

The Company held \$453.1 million and \$481.0 million of syndicated national loans as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, respectively.

NOTE 6. ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (ALL)

The ALL reflects management s estimate of probable credit losses inherent in the loan portfolio. The computation of the ALL includes elements of judgment and high levels of subjectivity. Substantially all of the Company s loans that were acquired in failed bank acquisitions, were acquired at a substantial discount to their original book value and are covered by loss sharing agreements with the FDIC.

The Company s accounting method for loans and the corresponding ALL differs depending on whether the loans are new or acquired The Company therefore assesses and monitors credit risk and portfolio performance using distinct methodologies for acquired loans, both ASC 310-30 Loans and Non-ASC 310-30 Loans, and new loans. Within each class the Company further disaggregates the portfolios into the following segments: commercial real estate, 1-4 single family residential, land and development, home equity loans and lines of credit, commercial and industrial and consumer.

When a provision for loan losses is required for Covered Loans subsequent to acquisition, the Company also records an increase in the loss share indemnification asset and an increase to non-interest income in the consolidated statement of operations based on the applicable loss sharing ratio. Increases in the loss share indemnification asset of \$4,000 and \$806,000 were included in non-interest income for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, related to the provision for loan losses on Covered Loans, including both ASC 310-30 and Non-ASC 310-30 loans.

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 6. ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (ALL) (CONTINUED)

Changes in the ALL by loan class and portfolio segment for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows (in thousands):

	Commercial Real Estate	1- 4 Single Family Residential	Land and Development	Home Equity Loans and Lines of Credit	Commercial and Industrial	Consumer	Total
Balance at							
December 31,							
2013	\$ 4,834	\$ 1,443	\$ 1,819	\$ 132	\$ 6,331	\$ 174 \$	14,733
Provision							
(credit) for ASC							
310-30 loans	-	(60)	164	-	(332)	266	38
Provision for							
non-ASC							
310-30 loans	1	-	-	40	(125)	-	(84)
Provision for							
New loans	762	204	(58)		205	3	1,136
Total provision	763	144	106	60	(252)	269	1,090
Charge-offs for							
ASC 310-30	(- 1)		(2.5)		(= 0)	(O=)	(0.5.1)
loans	(74)	-	(25)	-	(78)	(87)	(264)
Charge-offs for							
non-ASC				(41)	(24)		(65)
310-30 loans	-	-	-	(41)	(24)	-	(65)
Charge-offs for New loans							
Total	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Charge-offs	(74)		(25)	(41)	(102)	(87)	(329)
Charge-ons	(74)		(23)	, (1 1)	(102)	(07)	(327)

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Recoveries of non-ASC 310-30 loans Total recoveries ASC 310-30	S.	-		-		-		-		-		-		-
loans Non-ASC		2,601		25		1,124		-		1,929		336		6,015
310-30 loans New loans		11 2,911		52 1,510		- 776		5 146		(10) 4,058)	20		58 9,421
Balance at March 31,		2,711		1,510		770		140		7,030		20		7,421
2014 Ending ALL	\$	5,523	\$	1,587	\$	1,900	\$	151	\$	5,977	\$	356	\$	15,494
balance ASC 310-30														
loans Non-ASC	\$	2,601	\$	25	\$	1,124	\$	-	\$	1,929	\$	336	\$	6,015
310-30 and New loans individually evaluated for														
impairment Non-ASC 310-30 and	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
New loans collectively evaluated for														
impairment Loans Ending	\$	2,922	\$	1,562	\$	776	\$	151	\$	4,048	\$	20	\$	9,479
balance ASC 310-30														
loans Non-ASC 310-30 and New loans individually	\$	426,940	\$	97,943	\$	82,833	\$	5,833	\$	85,360	\$	3,674	\$	702,583
evaluated for impairment	\$	5,134	\$	_	\$		\$	373	\$	_	\$	_	\$	5,507
Non-ASC 310-30 and New loans collectively evaluated for	Φ	3,134	Φ	-	Φ	-	Þ	3/3	Φ	-	Þ	-	Þ	3,307
impairment	\$	827,738	\$	484,526	\$	87,276	\$	87,526	\$	740,337	\$	2,869	\$ 2	2,230,272

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 6. ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (ALL) (CONTINUED)

	Commercial Real Estate	1- 4 Single Family Residential	Land and Development	Home Equity Loans and Lines of Credit	Commercial and Industrial	Consumer	Total
Balance at			1				
December 31,							+
2012	\$ 4,107	\$ 3,049	\$ 5,239	\$ 67	\$ 6,054	\$ 433	\$ 18,949
Provision (credit)							
for ASC 310-30 loans	2,062	(444)	535		(1,227)	87	1,013
Provision for	2,002	(444)	333	-	(1,227)	07	1,013
non-ASC 310-30							
loans	(3)	(10)	_	(17)	80	_	50
Provision for	(-)	()		()			
New loans	(149)	(118)	238	33	71	(42)	33
Total provision	1,910	(572)	773	16	(1,076)	45	1,096
Charge-offs for							
ASC 310-30	(2.2.5)		(2.42.1)				
loans	(986)	(63)	(2,134)	-	(5)	(124)	(3,312)
Charge-offs for							
non-ASC 310-30 loans				(1)	(95)		(96)
Charge-offs for	-	_	-	(1)	(93)	-	(90)
New loans	_	_	(23)	_	_	_	(23)
Total Charge-offs	(986)	(63)	(2,157)		(100)	(124)	(3,431)
Recoveries of	, ,		,		, ,	, ,	, , ,
non-ASC 310-30							
loans	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total recoveries	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
ASC 310-30	2.565	1.070	2.460		2.010	22.4	11.056
loans Non-ASC 310-30	3,565	1,878	2,469	-	2,810	334	11,056
loans	17	32	3	45	262	4	363
ioans	17	32	3	73	202	4	303

	Edgar Fi	iling:	FCB FIN	ΙΑΝ	CIAL HOLD	IN	GS, IN	J	Form S-1/A	٨			
New loans	1,449		504		1,383		37		1,806		16		5,195
Balance at March 31, 2013 Ending ALL balance ASC 310-30	\$ 5,031	\$	2,414	\$	3,855	\$	82	\$	4,878	\$	354	\$	16,614
loans Non-ASC 310-30 and New loans individually evaluated for	\$ 3,565	\$	1,878	\$	2,469	\$	-	\$	2,810	\$	334	\$	11,056
impairment Non-ASC 310-30 and New loans collectively evaluated for	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	271	\$	-	\$	271
impairment Loans Ending balance ASC 310-30	\$ 1,466	\$	536	\$	1,386	\$	82	\$	1,797	\$	20	\$	5,287
loans Non-ASC 310-30 and New loans individually evaluated for	\$ 317,922	\$	66,636	\$	90,333	\$	-	\$	68,053	\$	5,651	\$:	548,595
impairment Non-ASC 310-30 and New loans collectively evaluated for	\$ 5,269	\$	427	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	5,696
impairment	\$ 371,632	\$	92,662	\$	65,942	\$	34,076	\$	358,045	\$	4,820	\$ 9	927,177

Credit Quality Indicators

Management considers delinquency status to be the most meaningful indicator of the credit quality of one-to-four single family residential, home equity loans and lines of credit and consumer loans. Delinquency statistics are updated at least monthly. Internal risk ratings are considered the most meaningful indicator of credit quality for Non-ASC 310-30 and new commercial, land and development and commercial real estate loans. Internal risk ratings are a key factor in identifying loans that are individually evaluated for impairment and impact management s estimates of loss factors used in determining the amount of the ALL. Internal risk ratings are updated on a continuous basis. Loans exhibiting potential credit weaknesses that deserve management s close attention and that if left uncorrected may result in deterioration of the repayment capacity of the borrower are categorized as special mention. Loans with well-defined credit weaknesses including payment defaults, declining collateral values, frequent overdrafts, operating losses, increasing balance sheet leverage, inadequate cash flow, project cost overruns, unreasonable construction delays, past due real estate taxes or exhausted interest reserves are assigned an internal risk rating of substandard. A loan with a weakness so severe that collection in full is highly questionable or improbable will be assigned an internal risk rating of doubtful.

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 6. ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (ALL) (CONTINUED)

Certain ASC 310-30 loan pools have been classified as impaired based on a decrease in actual and/or expected cash flows since acquisition and are classified as accruing loans due to discount accretion. The following table shows the Company s investment in impaired ASC 310-30 loan pools by portfolio segment and impaired Non-ASC 310-30 loans (all in non-accrual status) as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 (in thousands):

March 31, 2014 Real estate loans:		UPB of Impaired Loans	Impaired ASC 310-30 Pools With a Specific Allowance Recorded	1	Impaired Non-ASC 310-30 Loans With a Specific Allowance	Impaired Non-ASC 310-30 Loans With no Specific Allowance Recorded	Specific Allowance Allocated to Impaired Loans	Average Recorded Investment in Impaired Loans	Interest Income Recognized On Impaired Loans
Commercial real									
estate	\$	61,869	\$ 47,365	5 \$	- 5	5,134 \$	2,601	\$ 52,523	\$ 1,370
1-4 single family	·	,	,			,	,	,	,
residential		-		-	-	-	25	-	-
Land and									
development		33,923	26,177	7	-	-	1,124	30,199	666
Home equity									
loans and lines of credit		500				272		272	
Total real estate		500		-	-	373	-	373	-
loans		96,292	73,542	,	_	5,507	3,750	83,095	2,036
Other loans:		70,272	73,342	_		3,307	3,730	05,075	2,030
Commercial		23,694	16,859)	_	-	1,929	17,162	181
Consumer		2,953	•		-	-	336	3,083	55
Total other loans		26,647	19,632	2	-	-	2,265	20,245	236
Impaired loans									
held in portfolio,									
net	\$	122,939	\$ 93,174	1 \$	- 9	5,507 \$	6,015	\$ 103,340	\$ 2,272

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

December 31, 2013]	UPB of Impaired Loans	Impaired ASC 310-30 Pools With a Specific Allowance Recorded	Impaired Non-ASC 310-30 Loans With a Specific Allowance	Impaired Non-ASC 310-30 Loans With no Specific Allowance Recorded	Specific Allowance Allocated to Impaired Loans	Average Recorded Investment in Impaired Loans	Interest Income Recognized On Impaired Loans
Real estate loans:								
Commercial real								
estate	\$	62,527	\$ 47,413	\$ -	\$ 5,134 \$	2,700	\$ 57,731	\$ 5,801
1-4 single family								
residential		17,446	10,734	189	-	104	12,060	1,192
Land and								
development		43,182	28,603	-	-	985	41,605	1,772
Home equity								
loans and lines of				20.6		105	206	
credit		-	-	386	-	105	386	-
Total real estate		100 155	06.750	575	5 12 <i>4</i>	2 904	111 702	0.765
loans Other loans:		123,155	86,750	575	5,134	3,894	111,782	8,765
Commercial		40,086	30,222	_		2,341	35,091	2,012
Consumer		2,198	2,052	_	-	157	2,651	2,012
Total other loans		42,284	32,274	_	_	2,498	37,742	2,231
Impaired loans		72,207	32,274			2,170	37,742	2,231
held in portfolio,								
net	\$	165,439	\$ 119,024	\$ 575	\$ 5,134 \$	6,392	\$ 149,524	\$ 10,996

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 6. ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (ALL) (CONTINUED)

In evaluating credit risk the Company looks at multiple factors including delinquencies. The following tables summarize the carrying value of loans that are delinquent in excess of 30 days and still accruing and loans on non-accrual status as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 for the new loans, Acquired ASC 310-30 and Acquired Non-ASC 310-30 loans (in thousands).

		Loans Past Due 30 to 59 days	D	oans Past ue 60 to 39 days	L Du a	farch 31, 2014 Loans Past Le 90 Days Land Over Land Still Accruing		Loans in on-Accrual Status		Total Loans in elinquent Status
New loans Commercial real estate	\$	_	\$	_	\$	_	\$	_	\$	_
1-4 single family	Ψ		Ψ		Ψ		Ψ		Ψ	
residential		10,528		217		-		-		10,745
Land and development		-		-		-		-		-
Home equity lines of										
credit		-		-		-		-		-
Total real estate loans		10,528		217		-		-		10,745
Commercial and										
industrial		-		-		-		-		-
Consumer		1		-		-		-		1
Total new loans	\$	10,529	\$	217	\$	-	\$	-	\$	10,746
Acquired ASC 310-30										
loans	Φ	6.010	ф	0.561	ф	20.705	Ф		ф	20.164
Commercial real estate	\$	6,818	\$	2,561	\$	29,785	\$	-	\$	39,164
1-4 single family residential		5,257		2,473		19,920				27,650
Land and development		764		586		15,024		1,819		18,193
Home equity lines of		704		300		13,024		1,017		10,175
credit		65		_		854		_		919
Total real estate loans		12,904		5,620		65,583		1,819		85,926
		980		34		12,043		9,762		22,819
						-		-		•

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Commercial and					
industrial					
Consumer	126	20	136	611	893
Total acquired ASC					
310-30 loans	\$ 14,010	\$ 5,674	\$ 77,762	\$ 12,192	\$ 109,638
Acquired non-ASC					
310-30 loans					
Commercial real estate	\$ 1,439	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 5,525	\$ 6,964
1-4 single family					
residential	1,514	-	-	852	2,366
Land and development	-	-	-	1,725	1,725
Home equity lines of					
credit	1,646	686	-	4,256	6,588
Total real estate loans	4,599	686	-	12,358	17,643
Commercial and					
industrial	9	60	-	1,780	1,849
Consumer	26	-	-	29	55
Total acquired					
non-ASC					
310-30 loans	\$ 4,634	\$ 746	\$ -	\$ 14,167	\$ 19,547
Total	\$ 29,173	\$ 6,637	\$ 77,762	\$ 26,359	\$ 139,931

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 6. ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (ALL) (CONTINUED)

		Loans Past Due 30 to 59 days	Ι	oans Past Due 60 to 89 days	I D	cember 31, 20 Loans Past ue 90 Days and Over and Still Accruing		Loans in on-Accrual Status		Total Loans in Delinquent Status
New loans Commercial real estate	\$		\$		\$		\$		\$	
1-4 single family	Ψ	-	φ	-	φ	-	φ	-	Ψ	-
residential		4,688		2,164		-		1,052		7,904
Land and development		-		-		-		-		-
Home equity lines of										
credit		198		2.164		-		1.050		198
Total real estate loans Commercial and		4,886		2,164		-		1,052		8,102
industrial		_		_		_		24		24
Consumer		_		_		_		-		_
Total new loans	\$	4,886	\$	2,164	\$	-	\$	1,076	\$	8,126
Acquired ASC 310-30		·		·						·
loans										
Commercial real estate 1-4 single family	\$	5,866	\$	2,157	\$	20,521	\$	-	\$	28,544
residential		3,014		303		5,065		-		8,382
Land and development		939		-		1,786		16,753		19,478
Home equity lines of										
credit		0.010		2 460		- 27.272		16.752		- 56 404
Total real estate loans Commercial and		9,819		2,460		27,372		16,753		56,404
industrial		706		179		3,085		7,306		11,276
Consumer		15		22		266		615		918
Total acquired ASC										
310-30 loans	\$	10,540	\$	2,661	\$	30,723	\$	24,674	\$	68,598
Acquired non-ASC										
310-30 loans										
Commercial real estate	\$	145	\$	-	\$	-	\$	5,962	\$	6,107

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

1-4 single family					
residential	923	-	-	144	1,067
Land and development	-	-	-	-	-
Home equity lines of					
credit	96	218	-	1,996	2,310
Total real estate loans	1,164	218	-	8,102	9,484
Commercial and					
industrial	39	-	-	275	314
Consumer	-	-	-	29	29
Total acquired					
non-ASC					
310-30 loans	\$ 1,203	\$ 218	\$ -	\$ 8,406	\$ 9,827
Total	\$ 16,629	\$ 5,043	\$ 30,723	\$ 34,156	\$ 86,551

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 6. ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (ALL) (CONTINUED)

The following table summarizes the Company s Non-ASC 310-30 and new loans by key indicators of credit quality as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 (in thousands):

	March 31, 2014											
		ommercial eal Estate		and and velopment		ommercial and ndustrial		Total				
Non-covered Non-ASC 310-30 and												
New loans:												
Pass	\$	819,641	\$	85,560	\$	731,633	\$ 1	,636,834				
Special Mention		2,550		-		2,378		4,928				
Substandard		899		1,716		1,255		3,870				
Total Non-covered Non-ASC 310-30												
and New loans	\$	823,090	\$	87,276	\$	735,266	\$ 1	,645,632				
Covered Non-ASC 310-30 loans:												
Pass	\$	4,189	\$	-	\$	3,341	\$	7,530				
Special Mention		459		-		1,379		1,838				
Substandard		5,134		-		351		5,485				
Total Covered Non-ASC 310-30 loans	\$	9,782	\$	-	\$	5,071	\$	14,853				

	December 31, 2013							
	_	ommercial eal Estate		and and velopment		ommercial and ndustrial	Total	
Non-covered Non-ASC 310-30 and								
New loans:								
Pass	\$	670,488	\$	75,666	\$	645,767	\$ 1,391,921	
Special Mention		449		-		-	449	
Substandard		1,304		-		24	1,328	
Total Non-covered Non-ASC 310-30								
and New loans	\$	672,241	\$	75,666	\$	645,791	\$ 1,393,698	
Covered Non-ASC 310-30 loans:				·		·		

Pass	\$ 4,581	\$ -	\$ 2,365	\$ 6,946
Special Mention	460	-	19	479
Substandard	5,134	-	1,902	7,036
Total Covered Non-ASC 310-30 loans	\$ 10,175	\$ -	\$ 4,286	\$ 14,461

NOTE 7. COVERED ASSETS AND LOSS SHARING AGREEMENTS

In each of the 2010 and 2011 Acquisitions (except SSCB and FPB), the Bank and the FDIC entered into loss sharing agreements.

The following table summarizes the carrying value of assets covered by the loss sharing agreements at March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 (in thousands):

	March31, 2014	December 31, 2	2013
Loans, excluding allowance for loan losses	\$ 337,124	\$ 359	9,255
OREO	32,185	27	7,299
Total Covered Assets	\$ 369,309	\$ 386	5,554

Changes in the loss share indemnification asset for three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 were as follows (in thousands):

	Three months ended March 31,			
		2014		2013
Balance at beginning of period	\$	87,229	\$	125,949
Reimbursable expenses		1,726		3,456
Amortization		(5,999)		(6,830)
Income resulting from impairment and charge-off of covered				
assets, net		750		3,286
Expense resulting from recoupment and disposition of covered				
assets, net		(1,163)		(3,628)
FDIC claims submissions		(1,938)		(8,741)
Balance at end of period	\$	80,605	\$	113,492

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 7. COVERED ASSETS AND LOSS SHARING AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED)

As of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the carrying value of loss share indemnification assets exceeded the total cash flow expected to be collected by \$29.9 million and \$29.8 million, respectively, and is being amortized using the effective interest method over the shorter of (1) the remaining expected term of the respective loans or (2) the remaining term of the loss sharing agreement.

The following table summarizes the changes in the clawback liability, included in Other Liabilities, for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 (in thousands):

	Three months	ended Ma	rch 31,
	2014		2013
Balance at beginning of period	\$ 11,753	\$	11,966
Amortization impact	176		181
Remeasurement impact	131		(109)
Balance at end of period	\$ 12,060	\$	12,038

The following tables summarizes the transactional gains, losses, expenses and recoveries from Covered Assets as reflected in the consolidated statements of operations for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 (in thousands):

	Three months ended March 31, 2014						
	Tra	nsaction	Los	ss-share	Net	Impact	
	I	ncome	Inden	nnification	to 1	Pre-tax	
	((Loss)	Inco	me(Loss)	Ea	rnings	
Transactional Related Income (Loss):							
Provision for loan losses on covered loans	\$	331	\$	4	\$	335	
OREO impairment		(234)		356		122	
Reimbursable expenses:							
Loans		(1,060)		991		(69)	

OREO	(919)	735	(184)
Income from resolution of covered assets	982	(773)	209
Total transactional related income (loss)	\$ (900)	\$ 1,313	\$ 413

Three months ended March 31, 2013

	ransaction Income (Loss)	Loss-share Indemnification Income(Loss)		Net Impact to Pre-tax Earnings	
Transactional Related Income (Loss):					
Provision for loan losses on covered loans	\$ (1,053)	\$	806	\$	(247)
OREO impairment	(217)		653		436
Reimbursable expenses:					
Loans	(2,617)		2,580		(37)
OREO	(1,093)		876		(217)
Income from resolution of covered assets	2,540		(1,802)		738
Total transactional related income (loss)	\$ (2,440)	\$	3,113	\$	673

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 8. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

The major components of premises and equipment at March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 were as follows (in thousands):

	March 31, 2014	December 31, 2013
Bank premises	\$ 28,203	\$ 28,191
Bank land	9,212	9,212
Equipment and software	7,034	6,634
Other	7,623	4,696
Total	52,072	48,733
Less: Accumulated depreciation	(8,539)	(7,792)
Total premises and equipment, net	\$ 43,533	\$ 40,941

Total depreciation expense for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, amounted to \$956,000 and \$687,000, respectively.

NOTE 9. OTHER REAL ESTATE OWNED (OREO)

An analysis of OREO for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2013 follows (in thousands):

	Three months ended March 31,						
		2014		2013			
Balance at beginning of period	\$	34,682	\$	57,767			
Additions from acquisitions		54,275		-			
Transfers from loan portfolio		10,340		6,822			
Impairments		(445)		(945)			

Sales	(12,608)	(15,941)
Balance at end of period	\$ 86,244	\$ 47,703

An analysis of OREO composition by property type as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 follows (in thousands):

	March 31, 2014	December 31, 2013
Composition of ending balance		
Commercial real estate	\$ 26,656	\$ 16,410
Land and development	50,555	13,385
1-4 single family residential	9,033	4,887
Total	\$ 86,244	\$ 34,682

NOTE 10. BANK OWNED LIFE INSURANCE (BOLI)

Bank-owned life insurance (BOLI) policies are held in order to insure the key officers and employees of the Bank. Per ASC 325-30, Investments in Insurance Contracts, this policy is recorded at the cash surrender value adjusted for other charges or other amounts due that are probable at settlement, if applicable. As of March 31, 2014, the BOLI cash surrender value was \$116.1 million resulting in other income for the three months ended March 31, 2014 of \$818,000 and an annualized pre-tax yield of 3.53%. The total death benefit of the BOLI policies at March 31, 2014 totaled \$376.5 million. The Bank did not hold BOLI policies during the three months ended March 31, 2013.

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 10. BANK OWNED LIFE INSURANCE (BOLI) (CONTINUED)

The following table summarizes the changes in the cash surrender value of BOLI for the three months ended March 31, 2014 (in thousands):

		months ended		
	mor			
	Mar	ch 31, 2014		
Balance at beginning of period	\$	75,257		
Additions from premium payments		40,000		
Net gain in cash surrender value		818		
Balance at end of period	\$	116,075		

Three

NOTE 11. DERIVATIVES

The Company is a party to interest rate derivatives that are not designated as hedging instruments. These derivatives relate to interest rate swaps that the Company enters into with customers to allow customers to convert variable rate loans to a fixed rate. The Company pays interest to the customer at a floating rate on the notional amount and receives interest from the customer at a fixed rate for the same notional amount. At the same time the interest rate swap is entered into with the customer, an offsetting interest rate swap is entered into with another financial institution. The Company pays the other financial institution interest at the same fixed rate on the same notional amount as the swap entered into with the customer, and receives interest from the financial institution for the same floating rate on the same notional amount. The changes in the fair value of the swaps offset each other, except for any credit risk of the counterparties, which is determined by taking into consideration the risk rating, probability of default and loss of given default for all counterparties. Any fees received were recognized in earnings at the time of the transaction. The Company recorded \$371,000 and \$372,000 of customer swap fees in non-interest income in the accompanying statements of operations for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

All derivate positions held by the Company for the three months ended and as of March 31, 2014 were not designated as hedging instruments under ASC 815-10. As of March 31, 2014, the Company has not recorded any credit adjustments related to the credit risk of the counterparties. There was no change in the fair value of derivative assets and derivative liabilities attributable to credit risk included in Other Income on the statements of operations for the three months ended March 31, 2014.

The following tables summarize the Company s derivatives outstanding included in Other Assets and Other Liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet at March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 (dollars in thousands):

	March 31, 2014							
	Derivative Assets				Derivative Liabilities			
	Notional		Fair Value		Notional		Fair Value	
Derivative not designated as hedging								
instruments under ASC 815-10								
Interest rate contracts - pay floating, receive								
fixed	\$	158,394	\$	4,566	\$	43,426	\$	945
Interest rate contracts - pay fixed, receive								
floating		-		-		201,820		3,621
Total derivatives	\$	158,394	\$	4,566	\$	245,246	\$	4,566

			December 31, 2013						
	Derivative Assets				Derivative Liabilities				
	Notional		Fair Value		Notional		Fair Value		
Derivative not designated as hedging									
instruments under ASC 815-10									
Interest rate contracts - pay floating, receive									
fixed	\$	126,011	\$	2,660	\$	43,539	\$	1,488	
Interest rate contracts - pay fixed, receive									
floating		-		-		169,551		1,172	
Total derivatives	\$	126,011	\$	2,660	\$	213,090	\$	2,660	

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 11. DERIVATIVES (CONTINUED)

The Company has entered into transactions subject to an enforceable master netting arrangement with a financial institution. The following table summarizes the gross and net fair values of the Company's derivatives outstanding with this counterparty included in Other Liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet at March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 (dollars in thousands):

	Gross amounts of recognized liabilities		March 31, 2014 Gross amounts offset in the consolidated balance sheets		Net amounts in the consolidated balance sheets	
Offsetting derivative liabilities						
Counterparty A - Interest rate contracts	\$	4,566	\$	(945)	\$	3,621
Total	\$	4,566	\$	(945)	\$	3,621
			Decemb	per 31, 2013		
	Gross amounts of recognized liabilities	Gross amounts offset in the consolidated balance sheets		Net amounts in the consolidated balance sheets		
Offsetting derivative liabilities						
Counterparty A - Interest rate contracts	\$	2,660	\$	(1,488)	\$	1,172
Total	\$	2,660	\$	(1,488)	\$	1,172

As of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, substantially all of the floating rate terms within the interest rate contracts held by the Company were indexed to 1-month LIBOR.

The fair value of the derivative assets and liabilities are included in a table in Note 22 Fair Value Measurements, in the line items Derivative assets and Derivative liabilities.

NOTE 12. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill and other intangible assets, which include core deposit and customer relationship intangibles as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 are summarized as follows (in thousands):

	March 31, 2014	December 31, 2013		
Goodwill	81,512	\$ 33,749		
Core Deposit Intangible	14,370	10,768		
Other	435	435		
Total	96,317	44,952		
Less: Accumulated amortization	(6,000)	(5,583)		
Total, net	90,317	\$ 39,369		

The amount of amortization expense for core deposit intangible assets to be recognized over the next five fiscal years at March 31, 2014 are as follows (in thousands):

Type of intangibles	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	Total
Core Deposit Intangible	\$ 1,294 \$	1,630 \$	1,189 \$	1,023 \$	1,023 \$	6,159
Total	\$ 1,294 \$	1,630 \$	1,189 \$	1,023 \$	1,023 \$	6,159

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 12. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

During the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company recognized \$417,000 and \$412,000, respectively, of amortization expense related to intangible assets.

NOTE 13. DEPOSITS

The following table sets forth the Company s deposit categories as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 (dollars in thousands):

	March 31,			December 31,
		2014		2013
Non-interest bearing demand deposits	\$	417,529	\$	291,658
Interest-bearing demand deposits		103,063		84,837
Savings and money market accounts		1,694,913		1,251,842
Time deposits		1,514,164		1,165,196
Total deposits	\$	3,729,669	\$	2,793,533

The following table sets forth average amounts and weighted average rates paid on each of the Company s deposit categories for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 (dollars in thousands):

	Three months ended March 31,						
	2014			2013			
	Average Balance		Rates	Average Balance		Rates	
		Daiance	Rates		Dalance	Rates	
Non-interest bearing	\$	353,023		\$	226,757		
Interest bearing		99,470	0.15%		67,149	0.09%	

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Total demand deposits	452,493		293,906	
Money market accounts	1,449,861	0.51%	712,644	0.46%
Savings accounts	102,206	0.27%	90,998	0.30%
Total transaction accounts	2,004,560		1,097,548	
Time deposits	1,411,109	0.97%	1,053,008	1.32%
Total average deposits	\$ 3,415,669		\$ 2,150,556	

Time deposit accounts with balances of \$100,000 or more totaled approximately \$948.6 million and \$674.2 million at March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, respectively. These balances include deposits of \$250,000 or greater in the amount of \$273.0 million and \$216.3 million at March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, respectively. The following table sets forth maturities of all time deposits as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 (in thousands):

	March 31,	December 31,
	2014	2013
Three months or less	\$ 256,923	\$ 122,878
Over three months and through six months	253,210	212,255
Over six months and through one year	553,380	435,357
Over one year and through two years	135,933	79,849
Over two years through three years	178,543	172,351
Over three years through four years	77,850	55,721
Over four years and through five years	56,137	86,696
Over five years	386	26
Fair value adjustment	1,802	63
Total time deposits	\$ 1,514,164	\$ 1,165,196

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 13. DEPOSITS (CONTINUED)

Included in deposits are \$507.3 million and \$458.0 million of Public Funds deposits, which are collateralized by mortgage-backed securities and corporate bonds with a fair value of \$194.0 million and \$147.7 million at March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, respectively.

Interest expense on deposits includes a reduction for amortization of the fair value adjustment for time deposits amounting to \$430,000 and \$93,000 during the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The following table summarizes interest expense on deposits for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 (in thousands):

	Three months ended March 31,							
		2014	2013					
Transaction accounts	\$	36	\$	16				
Savings and money market accounts		1,883		880				
Time deposits		3,390		3,416				
Total	\$	5,309	\$	4,312				

The Bank holds deposits for the Company in the amount of approximately \$18.3 million and \$138.3 million at March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, respectively. The Bank paid interest on these deposits totaling less than \$1,000 during the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The deposit amounts and interest earned are eliminated in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

NOTE 14. ADVANCES FROM THE FHLB AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Advances from the FHLB and other borrowings outstanding as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, incur interest and have contractual repayments as follows (dollars in thousands):

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

	ľ	March 31, 2014	Range of Contractual Interest Rates	D	ecember 31, 2013	Range of Contractual Interest Rates
Repayable during the years ending						
December 31,						
2014	\$	579,400	0.18%-5.02%	\$	432,015	0.20%-3.77%
2017		72,500	4.05%-4.35%		-	
Total contractual outstanding		651,900			432,015	
Deferred prepayment penalty		(787)			(1,187)	
Fair value adjustment		8,305			185	
Total FHLB advances and securities						
sold under repurchase agreements		659,418			431,013	
Retail repurchase agreements		6,411			4,853	
Total borrowings	\$	665,829		\$	435,866	

For the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company maintained advances with the FHLB and securities sold under repurchase agreements averaging \$548.3 million and \$283.6 million, respectively, with an average cost of approximately 0.92% and 1.49%, respectively. Substantially all FHLB advances and other borrowings outstanding at March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 have fixed interest rates. Interest expense on borrowings for three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 includes a reduction for amortization of the fair value adjustment on FHLB advances and other borrowings amounting to \$542,000 and \$75,000, respectively. The fair value adjustment is being amortized as a reduction to interest expense over the remaining term of the advances using the effective yield method.

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 14. ADVANCES FROM THE FHLB AND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

During the year ended December 31, 2011, the Company restructured \$250 million in principal amount of FHLB advances which qualified to be accounted for as a debt modification. The original advances had a weighted average interest rate and maturity of 1.77% and 4.7 years at the date of restructuring, respectively, and the restructured advances have a weighted average interest rate and maturity of 1.43% and 0.5 years, respectively, at March 31, 2014. The Company paid a prepayment penalty amounting to \$4.7 million related to the restructuring which has been deferred and is being accreted to interest expense using the effective interest method over the remaining life of the restructured advances. Interest expense on borrowings for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 includes amortization of \$399,000 and \$397,000, respectively, of deferred prepayment penalty.

The Company pledges loans and securities as collateral for FHLB advances. See Notes 4 and 5 to these consolidated financial statements for further information. At March 31, 2014, the Company had additional capacity to borrow from the FHLB of \$443.6 million. Also at March 31, 2014, the Company has unused credit lines with financial institutions of \$30.0 million.

NOTE 15. REGULATORY CAPITAL

The Bank s and Company s regulatory capital levels at March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 are as follows (dollars in thousands):

March	31,	2014
-------	-----	------

						Requ	ired to be		
				Requ	ired to be	Cor	sidered		
				Consid	lered Well	Adequately			
		Actual		Cap	oitalized	Capitalized			
Bank Regulatory Capital	Assets	Ratio	Amount	Ratio	Amount	Ratio	Amount		
Tier 1 leverage ratio	\$ 4,532,591	11.2%	\$ 509,521	10.0%	\$ 453,259	10.0%	\$ 453,259		

Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio	3,423,343	14.9%	509,521	11.0%	376,568	11.0%	376,568
Total risk-based capital ratio	3,423,343	15.4%	525,861	12.0%	410,801	12.0%	410,801
Company Regulatory Capital	Assets	Ratio	Amount	Ratio	Amount	Ratio	Amount
Tier 1 leverage ratio Tier 1 risk-based capital	\$ 4,628,022	13.4%	\$ 620,840	5.0%	\$ 231,401	4.0%	\$ 185,121
ratio Total risk-based capital	3,520,720	17.6%	620,840	6.0%	211,243	4.0%	140,829
ratio	3,520,720	18.1%	637,179	10.0%	352,072	8.0%	281,658

December 31, 2013

			Decei				
Bank Regulatory Capital	Assets	Actual Ratio	Amount	Consid	ired to be lered Well oitalized Amount	Con Ade	ired to be ssidered quately oitalized Amount
Tier 1 leverage ratio Tier 1 risk-based capital	\$ 3,642,143	12.0%	\$ 437,952	10.0%	\$ 364,214	10.0%	\$ 364,214
ratio	2,622,537	16.7%	437,952	11.0%	288,479	11.0%	288,479
Total risk-based capital ratio	2,622,537	17.3%	453,279	12.0%	314,704	12.0%	314,704
Company Regulatory							
Capital	Assets	Ratio	Amount	Ratio	Amount	Ratio	Amount
Tier 1 leverage ratio Tier 1 risk-based capital	\$ 3,739,387	18.0%	\$ 674,225	5.0%	\$ 186,969	4.0%	\$ 149,575
ratio Total risk-based capital	2,720,124	24.8%	674,225	6.0%	163,207	4.0%	108,805
ratio	2,720,124	25.3%	689,551	10.0%	272,012	8.0%	217,610

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 16. STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Exchange of Class A and Class B Common Stock

In February 2014, the Company converted 68,499 Class B common shares to Class A common shares in a voluntary exchange with certain shareholders. This exchange was made on 1:1 ratio and no consideration was paid or received by the Company. Total Class A common shares issued and outstanding increased by 68,499 while Class B common shares issued and outstanding decreased by 68,499 for the three months ended March 31, 2014. This is recorded as Exchange of B shares to A shares in the consolidated statements of changes in stockholders equity.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

Changes in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (AOCI) for the periods indicated are summarized as follows (in thousands):

	Three months ended March 31, 2014					
	Before					
		Tax	T	Tax Effect		t of Tax
Unrealized gain (loss) on investment securities available for sale:						
Net unrealized holdings gain arising during the period	\$	6,494	\$	(2,505)	\$	3,989
Amounts reclassified to gain on investment securities		(323)		124		(199)
Other comprehensive income	\$	6,171	\$	(2,381)	\$	3,791
		Three m	onths (ended Marc	h 31, 20)13
		Before				
		Tax	Tax Effect		Net of Tax	
Unrealized gain (loss) on investment securities available for sale:						
Net unrealized holdings gain arising during the period	\$	4,425	\$	(1,707)	\$	2,718

Amounts reclassified to gain on investment securities	(1,359)	524	(835)
Other comprehensive income	\$ 3,066	\$ (1,183)	\$ 1,883

NOTE 17. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION AND OTHER BENEFIT PLANS

2009 Equity Incentive Plan

During the three months ended March 31, 2013, the Company granted 70,000 stock options from the 2009 Option Plan to directors without vesting requirements and 123,500 stock options to employees with a Three Year Vesting Period. The options have a weighted average exercise price of \$19.34, based on the estimated fair value of the Company s stock on the date of grant and an aggregate fair value of \$1.0 million. The options granted to directors and employees expire 10 years from grant date.

On February 5, 2014, the Company granted 90,000 stock options from the 2009 Option Plan to directors that vest at a rate of 25% per calendar quarter in 2014. The options have an exercise price of \$19.75, the estimated fair value of the Company s stock on the date of grant and an aggregate fair value of \$479,000. The options granted to directors expire 10 years from grant date.

During the three months March 31, 2014, none of the option grants had been exercised while 225,000 had expired and 14,166 had been forfeited. At March 31, 2014, based on the number of stock options outstanding, there were 171,826 shares available for award from the 2009 Option Plan and total vested and exercisable shares of 3,017,187.

The total unrecognized compensation cost of \$2.1 million for share awards outstanding at March 31, 2014 will be recognized over a weighted average remaining period of 2.1 years.

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 17. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION AND OTHER BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

2013 Stock Incentive Plan

For the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, no awards were granted by the Company from the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan.

NOTE 18. BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

Basic earnings per common share (EPS) is calculated by dividing net income available to common stockholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per common share reflect the effect of common stock equivalents, including stock options and unvested shares, calculated using the treasury stock method. Common stock equivalents are excluded from the computation of diluted earnings per common share in periods in which the effect is anti-dilutive. There were an average of 5,744,404 and 3,375,180 stock options and 3,310,428 and 5,452,428 warrants that were anti-dilutive during the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. There was an average of 500,000 2013 RSUs that were not dilutive during the three months ended March 31, 2014.

The table below presents the computations of basic and diluted EPS for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013:

	Three months ended March					
		2014	2013			
Numerator for basic and diluted earnings per share:						
Net income	\$	3,528	\$	2,498		
Net income available for common shareholders	\$	3,528	\$	2,498		

Denominator:		
Denominator for basic earnings per share:		
Weighted average shares	35,892,154	37,011,598
Effect of dilutive securities:		
Employee stock based compensation awards	4,291	2,032
Denominator for diluted earnings per share:		
Adjusted weighted average shares	35,896,445	37,013,630
Basic earnings per share	\$ 0.10	\$ 0.07
Diluted earnings per share	\$ 0.10	\$ 0.07

NOTE 19. INCOME TAXES

The effective income tax rate decreased to 33.9% for the quarter ended March 31, 2014 from 39.8% for the quarter ended March 31, 2013. This decrease primarily reflects the impact of increases in tax-exempt dividend income from preferred stocks and the net gain in cash surrender value of BOLI policies held during the three months ended March 31, 2014.

On January 31, 2014, the Company acquired Great Florida Bank and recorded \$35.7 million in deferred tax assets, net of \$9.2 million in valuation allowance, at acquisition. Upon acquisition, Great Florida Bank incurred a Section 382 ownership change. As such, the Company's ability to benefit from the use of Great Florida Bank's pre-ownership change net operating loss and tax credit carry forwards, as well as the potential deductibility of certain of its built-in losses, will be limited to approximately \$1.5 million per year, putting at risk the utilization of associated deferred tax assets before they expire. We believe that it is more likely than not that the benefit from certain net operating loss carryforwards will not be realized. In recognition of this risk, a valuation allowance of \$9.2 million was established against the deferred tax assets associated with Great Florida Bank's pre-change net operating loss carryforwards.

Income tax returns for the tax years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 remain subject to examination by the U.S. Federal and various state tax jurisdictions. The Company had no uncertain tax positions at March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013.

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 20. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company issues off-balance sheet financial instruments in connection with its lending activities and to meet the financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments include commitments to fund loans, lines of credit and commercial and standby letters of credit. These commitments expose the Company to varying degrees of credit and market risk which are essentially the same as those involved in extending loans to customers and are subject to the Company's credit policies. The Company follows the same credit policies in making commitments as it does for instruments recorded on the Company's consolidated balance sheet. Collateral is obtained based on management s assessment of the customer's credit risk. The Company's exposure to credit loss is represented by the contractual amount of these commitments. Fees collected on off-balance sheet financial instruments represent the fair value of those commitments and are deferred and amortized over their term, which is typically one year or less. Amounts funded under non-cancelable commitments in effect at the date of acquisition are Covered Assets under the loss-sharing agreements, if applicable, if certain conditions are met.

Financial Instruments Commitments

Total commitments at March 31, 2014, were as follows (in thousands):

	(Covered	ch 31, 2014 Incovered	Total
Commitments to fund loans:				
Residential	\$	5,284	\$ 15,277	\$ 20,561
Commercial and commercial real estate		-	26,286	26,286
Land and development		9	115,951	115,960
Unfunded commitments under lines of credit		9,907	203,220	213,127
Total commitments to fund loans		15,200	360,734	375,934
Commercial and standby letters of credit		-	8,355	8,355
Total	\$	15,200	\$ 369,089	\$ 384,289

December 31, 2013

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

	Covered		U	ncovered	Total	
Commitments to fund loans:						
Residential	\$	5,230	\$	5,659	\$ 10,889	
Commercial and commercial real estate		-		14,746	14,746	
Land and development		9		70,715	70,724	
Unfunded commitments under lines of credit		11,026		157,382	168,408	
Total commitments to fund loans		16,265		248,502	264,767	
Commercial and standby letters of credit		-		4,838	4,838	
Total	\$	16,265	\$	253,340	\$ 269,605	

Commitments to fund loans:

Commitments to fund loans are agreements to lend funds to customers as long as there is no violation of any condition established in the contract. To accommodate the financial needs of customers, the Company makes commitments under various terms to lend funds to consumers and businesses. At March 31, 2014 unfunded commitments under lines of credit to commercial and commercial real estate customers represent 82.9% and 7.0%, respectively, of the total amount available under such lines of credit. Commitments to fund loans generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. Many of these commitments are expected to expire without being funded and, therefore, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future liquidity requirements.

The Company evaluates each customer s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral required in connection with an extension of credit is based on management s credit evaluation of the counterparty.

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 20. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

Commercial and standby letters of credit:

Letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Company to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party. Those letters of credit are primarily issued to support trade transactions or guarantee arrangements. The credit risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loan facilities to customers. The Company generally holds collateral supporting those commitments if deemed necessary.

Other Commitments and Contingencies

Legal Proceedings

The Company, from time to time, is involved as plaintiff or defendant in various legal actions arising in the normal course of business. While the ultimate outcome of any such proceedings cannot be predicted with certainty, it is the opinion of management, based upon advice of legal counsel, that no proceedings exist, either individually or in the aggregate, which, if determined adversely to the Company, would have a material effect on the Company s consolidated balance sheet, results of operations or cash flows.

Leases

The Company and its subsidiaries lease premises and equipment under cancelable and non-cancelable leases, some of which contain renewal options under various terms. All lease agreements contain regular increases in minimum lease payments based either on a consumer price index or scheduled escalation clauses. The leased properties are used primarily for branch operations and administrative office space. Total rental expense on operating leases for the three

months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 amounted to \$1.1 million and \$0.7 million, respectively.

As of March 31, 2014, the Company had entered into non-cancelable operating leases with approximate minimum future rentals as follows (in thousands):

Years ending December 31,	Amount				
2014	\$	3,737			
2015		3,959			
2016		3,086			
2017		2,637			
2018		2,271			
Thereafter		11,020			
Total	\$	26,710			

As of March 31, 2014, the Company had entered into sublease rental agreements of certain operating leases with approximate minimum future revenue as follows (in thousands):

Years ending December 31,	A	mount
2014	\$	568
2015		676
2016		216
2017		107
2018		70
Thereafter		21
Total	\$	1,658

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 20. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

2009 and 2010 Contingent Placement Fees

In 2009 and 2010, the Company paid Deutsche Bank Securities, Inc. (the Placement Agent) a placement fee of \$16.8 million and \$12.0 million, respectively, as part of the Company s 2009 and 2010 private placement offerings (the Offerings). In addition, the Company is obligated to pay an additional placement fee to the Placement Agent of \$10 million, related to the Offerings in the event of a completed initial public offering raising at least \$100 million of proceeds at a minimum offering price of \$20.00 per share (a Qualified IPO). As this fee is contingent on a Qualified IPO the additional placement fee has not been recorded. The Company filed a registration statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission during 2014, which remains open.

NOTE 21. PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following summarizes the major categories of FCB Financial Holdings, Inc. s (holding company only) balance sheets at March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 (in thousands):

	March 201			December 31, 2013
Assets				
Cash in bank	\$	18,326	\$	138,258
Investment securities		84,393		83,664
Investment in bank		611,407		479,841
Other assets		10,668		14,751
Total assets	\$	724,794	\$	716,514
Liabilities and stockholders' equity				
Total liabilities	\$	925	\$	400
Stockholders' equity		723,869		716,114
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity	\$	724,794	\$	716,514

The following summarizes the major categories of FCB Financial Holdings, Inc. s (holding company only) statements of operations for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 (in thousands):

	Three months ended March 31,				
	2014			2013	
Income:					
Income from investment securities	\$	1,099	\$	326	
Equity in income of subsidiary		4,733		3,266	
Gain on investment sales		23		9	
Total income		5,855		3,601	
Non-interest expense:					
Stock-based compensation expense		118		90	
Professional services		385		627	
Directors fees		1,382		350	
Insurance expense		296		331	
Other expense		762		211	
Total non-interest expense		2,943		1,609	
Income before income taxes		2,912		1,992	
Income tax benefit		(616)		(506)	
Net income	\$	3,528	\$	2,498	

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 21. PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

The following summarizes the major categories of FCB Financial Holdings, Inc. s (holding company only) statements of cash flows for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 (in thousands):

	Three months ended March 31					
Cash flows from operating activities:		2014		2013		
Net income	\$	3,528	\$	2,498		
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in						
operating activities:						
Equity in undistributed loss of subsidiary		(2,457)		(3,266)		
Gain (loss) on sales of investment securities		23		(8)		
Stock-based compensation expense		118		362		
Decrease (increase) in other assets		354		(2,284)		
Increase in other liabilities		525		308		
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities		2,091		(2,390)		
Cash flows from investing activities:						
Purchases of investment securities		(7,000)		(97,959)		
Sales, paydown and maturities of investment securities		9,977		4,033		
Capital contribution to subsidiary		(125,000)		-		
Net cash used in investing activities		(122,023)		(93,926)		
Net decrease in cash		(119,932)		(96,316)		
Cash, beginning of period		138,258		270,929		
Cash, end of period	\$	18,326	\$	174,613		

NOTE 22. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

When determining the fair value measurements for assets and liabilities and the related fair value hierarchy, the Company considers the principal or most advantageous market in which it would transact and considers assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability (observable inputs). When possible, the Company looks to active and observable markets to price identical assets or liabilities and when identical assets and liabilities are not traded in active markets, the Company looks to market observable data for similar assets and

liabilities. It is the Company s policy to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. Unobservable inputs are only used to measure fair value to the extent that observable inputs are not available. The need to use unobservable inputs generally results from the lack of market liquidity, resulting in diminished observability of both actual trades and assumptions that would otherwise be available to value these instruments, or the value of the underlying collateral is not market observable. Although third party price indications may be available for a security, limited trading activity would make it difficult to support the observability of these quotations.

Financial Instruments Carried at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for financial instruments measured at fair value on a recurring basis, as well as the general classification of each instrument under the valuation hierarchy.

Investment securities available for sale are carried at fair value on a recurring basis. When available, fair value is based on quoted prices for the identical security in an active market and as such, would be classified as Level 1. If quoted market prices are not available, fair values are estimated using quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics, discounted cash flows or matrix pricing models. Investment securities available for sale for which Level 1 valuations are not available are classified as Level 2, and include U.S. Government agencies and sponsored enterprises debt obligations and mortgage-backed securities, state and municipal obligations, asset-backed securities and corporate debt and other securities. Pricing of these securities is generally spread driven. Observable inputs that may impact the valuation of these securities include benchmark yield curves, credit spreads, reported trades, dealer quotes, bids, issuer spreads, current rating, historical constant prepayment rates, historical voluntary prepayment rates, structural and waterfall features of individual securities, published collateral data, and for certain securities, historical constant default rates and default severities.

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 22. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

Financial Instruments Carried at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis (continued)

Interest rate derivatives are reported at estimated fair value utilizing Level 2 inputs and are included in Other assets and Other liabilities and consist of interest rate swaps where there is no significant deterioration in the counterparties (loan customers) credit risk since origination of the interest rate swap. The Company values its interest rate swap positions using market prices provided by a third party. Interest rate derivatives are further described in Note 11 Derivatives.

For purposes of potential valuation adjustments to our derivative positions, the Company evaluates the credit risk of its counterparties as well as our own credit risk. Accordingly, the Company has considered factors such as the likelihood of default, expected loss given default, net exposures and remaining contractual life, among other things, in determining if any estimated fair value adjustments related to credit risk are required. The Company reviews counterparty exposure quarterly, and when necessary, appropriate adjustments are made to reflect the exposure.

For the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company has not realized any losses due to a counterparties inability to pay any net uncollateralized position. As of March 31, 2014, there were no interest rate derivatives classified as Level 3.

Contingent consideration issued to the FDIC In conjunction with the 2010 and 2011 acquisitions, the Bank issued contingent consideration to the FDIC in the form of value appreciation instruments (VAI) and equity appreciation agreements (EAA). For the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 the estimated fair value of VAIs and EAAs are derived from an estimation of the future fair value of the Company s stock and a range of potential payment liabilities is determined in accordance with the terms of each agreement. Management assigns a probability to each potential payment liability based on its judgment about the likelihood of the event occurring. This expected value is the basis for estimating the fair value of the contingent consideration. Since the Company s common stock is not publicly traded on an exchange, significant inputs to the model, including financial projections, and assumptions regarding future market value ratios, are not observable, resulting in Level 3 classification. Changes in the fair value

of the VAIs and EAAs during the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, which are included in other non-interest expense in the accompanying statements of operations, amounted to \$248,000 and \$306,000, respectively. As of March 31, 2014, the Company had no remaining VAIs as the contracts reached final settlement with the FDIC within the year ended December 31, 2013.

Clawback liability The fair value of the clawback liability is estimated using a discounted cash flow technique based on projected cash flows related to the resolution of Covered Assets and a discount rate using a risk free rate, plus a premium that takes into account the Company s credit risk, resulting in Level 3 classification. Changes in the fair value of the clawback liability during the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, resulted in remeasurement losses which are included in other noninterest expense in the accompanying statements of operations amounting to \$306,000 and \$72,000, respectively.

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 22. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

Financial Instruments Carried at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis (continued)

The following table presents the assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis at March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, respectively, utilizing the hierarchy discussed above (in thousands):

		March 31, 2014						
		Level 1		Level 2		Level 3		Total
Assets:								
U.S. Government agencies and sponsored enterpris	ses							
obligations	\$	_	\$	128,200	\$	_	\$	128,200
U.S. Government agencies and sponsored enterpris	ses	-		550,058		-		550,058
mortgage-backed securities				2 107				2 107
State and municipal obligations		-		2,197		-		2,197
Asset-backed securities		-		363,378		-		363,378
Corporate bonds and other securities		-		484,160		-		484,160
Preferred stocks		38,765		45,628		-		84,393
Derivative assets - Interest rate contracts		-		4,566		-		4,566
Total	\$	38,765	\$	1,578,187	\$	-	\$	1,616,952
Liabilities:								
Derivative liabilities - Interest rate contracts	\$	_	\$	4,566	\$	_	\$	4,566
Clawback liability		_		_		12,060		12,060
EAAs		_		_		1,362		1,362
Total	\$	-	\$	4,566	\$	13,422	\$	17,988
				December	31,	2013		
I	Level 1		Le	evel 2		Level 3		Total
Assets:								
U.S. Government agencies and sponsored								
enterprises obligations \$		- \$		51,155	\$	-		\$ 51,155

U.S. Government agencies and sponsored				
enterprises mortgage-backed securities	-	241,638	-	241,638
State and municipal obligations	-	2,124	-	2,124
Asset-backed securities	-	387,965	-	387,965
Corporate bonds and other securities	-	379,225	-	379,225
Preferred stocks	47,113	36,551	-	83,664
Derivative assets - Interest rate contracts	-	2,660	-	2,660
Total	\$ 47,113	\$ 1,101,318	\$ -	\$ 1,148,431
Liabilities:				
Derivative liabilities - Interest rate contracts	\$ -	\$ 2,660	\$ -	\$ 2,660
Clawback liability	-	-	11,753	11,753
EAAs	-	-	1,114	1,114
Total	\$ _	\$ 2,660	\$ 12,867	\$ 15,527

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 22. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

Financial Instruments Carried at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis (continued)

The following summarizes the changes in fair value of liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis and classified in level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 (in thousands):

Three months ended March 31, 2014 2013 Clawback Clawback VAIs and Liability **EAAs** Liability **EAAs** \$ 11,753 \$ 1,114 \$ 11,966 \$ 1,235 Balance at beginning of period Losses (gains) included in other non-interest expenses 307 248 72 306 Final VAI settlement on SSCB (52)Balance at end of period \$ 12,060 \$ 1,362 \$ 12,038 \$ 1,489

Financial Instruments Measured at Fair Value on a Non-Recurring Basis

Following is a description of the methodologies used to estimate the fair values of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis, and the level within the fair value hierarchy in which those measurements are typically classified.

Impaired loans and OREO:

The carrying amount of collateral dependent impaired loans is typically based on the fair value of the underlying collateral, which may be real estate or other business assets, less estimated costs to sell. The carrying value of OREO is initially measured based on the fair value, less estimated cost to sell, of the real estate acquired in foreclosure and subsequently adjusted to the lower of cost or estimated fair value, less estimated cost to sell. Fair values of real estate collateral are typically based on real estate appraisals which utilize market and income valuation techniques incorporating both observable and unobservable inputs. When current appraisals are not available, the Company may use brokers—price opinions, home price indices, or other available information about changes in real estate market conditions to adjust the latest appraised value available. These adjustments to appraised values may be subjective and involve significant management judgment. The fair value of collateral consisting of other business assets is generally based on appraisals that use market approaches to valuation, incorporating primarily unobservable inputs. Fair value measurements related to collateral dependent impaired loans and OREO are classified within level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

As of March 31, 2014, the Company had zero collateral dependent loans. As of December 31, 2013, the Company had collateral dependent loans with unpaid principal balances amounting to \$0.3 million. The Company recognized non-recurring changes in fair value of underlying collateral that resulted in impairment charges of \$0.3 million during the three months ended March 31, 2013. The impairment charges are included in the provision for loan losses in the accompanying statement of operations. As of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the Company had \$86.2 million and \$34.7 million of OREO, respectively. The Company recognized non-recurring changes in fair value of OREO that resulted in impairment charges of \$0.4 million and \$0.9 million during the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, which are included in other real estate and acquired assets resolution related expenses in the accompanying statement of operations.

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 22. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

Financial Instruments Measured at Fair Value on a Non-Recurring Basis (continued)

The following table presents the carrying value and fair value of financial instruments as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 (in thousands):

	March 31, 2014					December 31, 2013			
	Carrying			Fair		Carrying		Fair	
		Value		Value		Value		Value	
Financial Assets:									
Cash and cash equivalents	\$	87,697	\$	87,697	\$	239,217	\$	239,217	
Investments securities		1,656,109		1,656,109		1,182,323		1,182,322	
Loans, net		2,922,868		2,975,805		2,244,051		2,290,564	
Loss share indemnification asset		80,605		47,825		87,229		53,157	
Due from FDIC		1,938		1,938		3,659		3,659	
Derivative assets - Interest rate contracts		4,566		4,566		2,660		2,660	
Financial Liabilities:									
Deposits	\$	3,729,669	\$	3,733,692	\$	2,793,533	\$	2,797,081	
Advances from the FHLB and other									
borrowings		665,828		666,332		431,013		433,640	
Derivative liabilities - Interest rate contracts		4,566		4,566		2,660		2,660	
Clawback liability		12,060		12,060		11,753		11,753	
EAAs		1,362		1,362		1,114		1,114	

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments.

Certain financial instruments are carried at amounts that approximate fair value due to their short-term nature and generally negligible credit risk. Financial instruments for which fair value approximates the carrying amount at March

31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, include cash and cash equivalents and due from FDIC.
Investment Securities:
Fair value measurement is based upon quoted market prices for similar securities in active or inactive markets (Level 2). FHLB and other bank stock are carried at par, which has historically represented the redemption price and is therefore considered to approximate fair value.
Loans:
Fair values for loans are based on a discounted cash flow methodology that considered various factors, including the type of loan and related collateral, classification status, fixed or variable interest rate, term of loan and whether or not the loan was amortizing and current discount rates. Loans were grouped together according to similar characteristics and were treated in the aggregate when applying various valuation techniques. The discount rates used for loans are based on current market rates for new originations of comparable credit risk and include adjustments for liquidity concerns. The ALL is considered a reasonable estimate of the required adjustment to fair value to reflect the impact of credit risk. This estimate may not represent an exit value as defined in ASC 820.
Loss Share Indemnification Asset and Clawback Liability:
The fair values of the loss share indemnification asset and clawback liability are estimated using a discounted cash flow technique based on projected cash flows related to the resolution of Covered Assets and a discount rate using a risk free rate, plus a premium to take into account the Company's credit risk, that incorporates the uncertainty related to the amounts and timing of the cash flows and other liquidity concerns as well as the counterparties credit risk.
F-45

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 22.	FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)
Financial Instr	ruments Measured at Fair Value on a Non-Recurring Basis (continued)
Deposits:	
the reporting d	of demand deposits, savings accounts and money market deposits is the amount payable on demand at ate. The fair value of fixed-maturity certificates of deposit is estimated using discounted cash flowing the rates currently offered for deposits of similar remaining maturities.
Advances from	the FHLB and Other Borrowings:
	of advances from the FHLB and other borrowings are estimated by discounting the future cash flows nt rate at which similar borrowings with similar remaining maturities could be obtained.
VAIs and EAAs	÷

As of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the estimated fair value of EAAs are derived from an estimation of the future fair value of the Company s stock and a range of potential payment liability is determined in accordance with the terms of each agreement. As of March 31, 2014, the Company had no remaining VAIs as the agreements settled with the FDIC during the year ended December 31, 2013.

See Note 3 Great Florida Bank Acquisition for a description of the valuation methodologies used to estimate the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed from the Great Florida Bank acquisition.

NOTE 23. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through the date that the unaudited consolidated financial statements were available to be issued, June 20, 2014. Except for the following, the Company has not identified any events that would have a material impact on the financial position, result of operations or cash flows of the Company as of and for the three months ended March 31, 2014.

On April 29, 2014, the Company granted 150,000 stock options with a Three Year Vesting Period from the 2009 Option Plan to employees with a weighted average exercise price of \$19.75. The options granted to employees expire 10 years from grant date.

F-46

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Stockholders

Bond Street Holdings, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Bond Street Holdings, Inc. (a Delaware corporation) and subsidiaries (the Company) as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive income, changes in stockholders equity, and cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2013. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Bond Street Holdings, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2013 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

/s/ Grant Thornton LLP Fort Lauderdale, Florida April 29, 2014

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(dollars in thousands, except share data)

	December 31,			
		2013	•	2012
Assets:				
Cash and cash equivalents	\$	239,217	\$	96,220
Investment securities:				
Held-to-maturity securities		365		549
Available for sale securities		1,145,771		1,474,414
Federal Home Loan Bank and other bank stock		36,187		30,149
Total investment securities		1,182,323		1,505,112
Loans:				
Acquired loans (including Covered Loans of \$359,255 and \$478,176)		488,073		631,641
New loans		1,770,711		729,673
Allowance for loan losses		(14,733)		(18,949)
Loans, net		2,244,051		1,342,365
Loss-share indemnification asset		87,229		125,949
Due from Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)		3,659		14,657
Premises and equipment, net		40,941		40,238
Other real estate owned (including Covered Assets of \$27,299 and				
\$50,555)		34,682		57,767
Goodwill and other intangible assets		39,369		40,895
Deferred tax assets, net		5,828		-
Bank owned life insurance		75,257		-
Other assets		20,814		21,858
Total assets	\$	3,973,370	\$	3,245,061
Liabilities and Stockholders equity				
Liabilities:				
Deposits:				
Transaction accounts:				
Non-interest bearing	\$	291,658	\$	240,955
Interest bearing		1,336,679		842,764
Total transaction accounts		1,628,337		1,083,719
Time deposits		1,165,196		1,106,621
Total deposits		2,793,533		2,190,340
Total borrowings (including FHLB Advances of \$431,013 and \$271,642)		435,866		271,642
Deferred tax liabilities, net		-		1,382
Investment securities purchased not yet settled		-		29,463
Other liabilities		27,857		24,060

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Total liabilities	3,257,256	2,516,887
Stockholders equity:		
Class A common stock, par value \$ 0.001 per share; 100 million shares		
authorized; 28,992,314 issued and 28,065,002 outstanding at December		
31, 2013, 28,992,314 issued and outstanding at December 31, 2012	29	29
Class B common stock, par value \$0.001 per share; 50 million shares		
authorized; 8,019,284 issued and 7,827,152 outstanding at December 31,		
2013, 8,019,284 issued and outstanding at December 31, 2012	8	8
Additional paid-in capital	723,631	720,996
Retained earnings (deficit)	12,772	(4,399)
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)	(1,575)	11,540
Treasury stock, at cost; 927,312 Class A common shares and 192,132		
Class B common shares at December 31, 2013	(18,751)	-
Total stockholders equity	716,114	728,174
Total liabilities and stockholders equity	\$ 3,973,370	\$ 3,245,061

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(dollars in thousands, except share and per share data)

	Years ended December 31,			
		2013	2012	
Interest Income:				
Interest and fees on loans	\$	108,521\$	112,716	
Interest on investment securities		36,740	36,114	
Interest on federal funds sold and other		2	4	
Total interest income		145,263	148,834	
Interest expense:				
Interest on deposits		18,537	22,700	
Interest on borrowings		4,403	4,806	
Total interest expense		22,940	27,506	
Net interest income		122,323	121,328	
Provision for loan losses		2,914	26,101	
Net interest income after provision		119,409	95,227	
Non-interest income:				
Service charges and fees		2,374	2,082	
Loss share indemnification income (loss)		(18,533)	(3,470)	
Income from resolution of acquired assets		8,475	9,593	
Gain on sales of other real estate owned		1,237	4,890	
Gain on sales of investment securities		8,682	2,321	
Other non-interest income		8,707	3,879	
Total non-interest income		10,942	19,295	
Non-interest expenses:				
Salaries and employee benefits		46,914	48,243	
Occupancy and equipment expenses		9,872	9,772	
Other real estate and acquired assets resolution related expenses		19,158	31,993	
Professional services		6,403	10,466	
Other operating expenses		21,961	21,275	
Total non-interest expenses		104,308	121,749	
Income (loss) before income tax expense (benefit)		26,043	(7,227)	
Income tax provision expense (benefit)		8,872	(2,399)	
Net income (loss)	\$	17,171\$	(4,828)	
Earnings (loss) per common share: Basic	\$	0.46\$	(0.13)	
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding: Basic		36,947,192	37,011,598	
Earnings (loss) per common share: Diluted	\$	0.46\$	(0.13)	
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding: Diluted		36,949,129	37,011,598	

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

F-49

${\bf BOND\ STREET\ HOLDINGS, INC.\ AND\ SUBSIDIARIES}$

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(dollars in thousands)

		Years ended December 31,					
		2013	2012				
Net income (loss)	\$	17,171	\$	(4,828)			
Other comprehensive income (loss):							
Unrealized net holding gains (losses) on investment securities available							
for sale, net of taxes of \$(5,003) and \$11,759, respectively		(7,967)		18,724			
Reclassification adjustment for gains (losses) on investment securities							
available for sale included in net income (loss), net of taxes of (\$3,234)							
and \$2,223, respectively		(5,148)		3,556			
Total comprehensive income	\$	4,056	\$	17,452			

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

F-50

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(dollars in thousands, except share data)

	Commo Shares Ou	ıtstanding	Comm Stoci Issue Class (k ed	Additional Paid in	Retained Earnings	Treasury	Accumulated Other Comprehensive	Total Stockholders
	Class A	Class B	A	B	Capital	(Deficit)	Stock	Income (Loss)	Equity
Balance as of December 31, 2011	32,548,906	4,462,692 \$	33 \$	4\$	716,676\$	6 429 \$	- 9	6 (10,740)\$	706,402
Stock-based compensation Exchange of A shares	-	-	-	-	4,320	-	-	-	4,320
to B shares Net loss Other	(3,556,592)	3,556,592	(4)	4	-	(4,828)	-	-	(4,828)
comprehensive income (loss) Balance as of December 31,	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	22,280	22,280
2012	28,992,314	8,019,284 \$	29 \$	8\$	720,996\$	(4,399)\$	- 5	5 11,540 \$	728,174
Stock-based compensation Treasury stock	-	-	-	-	2,635	-	-	-	2,635
purchases Net income Other	-	(192,132)	-	-	-	17,171	(18,751)	-	(18,751) 17,171
comprehensive income (loss) Balance as of December 31,	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	(13,115)	(13,115)
2013	28,065,002	7,827,152 \$	29 \$	8\$	723,631\$	12,772 \$	(18,751)	5 (1,575)\$	716,114

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(dollars in thousands)

	Years ended December 3 2013 2011			
Cash flows from operating activities:				
Net income (loss)	\$ 17,171	\$ (4,828)		
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by operating activities:				
Accretion of discount on loans	(2,345)	(3,001)		
Amortization (accretion) of premium (discount) on investment securities, net	2,160	2,309		
Net amortization related to time deposits and FHLB advances	1,106	(101)		
Provision for loan losses	2,914	26,101		
Loss share indemnification (income) loss	18,533	3,470		
Collection from FDIC on loss share indemnification asset	19,974	81,922		
Gain on sale of investment securities	(8,682)	(2,321)		
Gain on sale of loans	(621)	-		
Gain on sale of other real estate	(1,237)	(4,890)		
(Gain) loss on sale of premises and equipment	21	32		
Stock-based compensation expense	2,635	4,320		
Depreciation and amortization of premises and equipment and intangible assets	4,619	4,482		
Impairment of other real estate owned	3,580	10,609		
Increase in cash surrender value of bank owned life insurance	(257)	-		
Deferred taxes	(1,027)	(4,323)		
Other:				
Decrease in other assets, net	4,510	12,555		
Decrease in other liabilities, net	(26,835)	(3,952)		
Net cash provided by operating activities	36,219	122,384		
Cash flows from investing activities:				
Purchases of investment securities available for sale	(1,019,381)	(1,034,679)		
Sales, paydown and maturities of investment securities available for sale	1,341,614	1,313,390		
Purchases of FHLB and other bank stock	(24,347)	(2,190)		
Sales of FHLB and other bank stock	18,309	12,340		
Purchases of loans	(184,261)	-		
Change in loans, net	(793,505)	(261,415)		
Proceeds from sale of loans, net	48,597	-		
Purchase of bank owned life insurance	(75,000)	-		
Proceeds from sale of other real estate owned	48,277	50,131		
Purchases of premises and equipment	(1,077)	(3,298)		
Proceeds from the sale of premises and equipment	93	80		

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities	(640,681)	74,359
Cash flows from financing activities:		
Change in deposits, net	603,443	(46,294)
Repayment of FHLB advances greater than 90 days	(4,000)	(117,316)
Change in short-term FHLB advances, net	162,015	-
Net increase in repurchase agreements	4,853	-
Repurchase of stock	(18,751)	-
Other financing costs	(101)	(464)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities	747,459	(164,074)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents	142,997	32,669
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year	96,220	63,551
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year	\$ 239,217	\$ 96,220
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:		
Interest payments	\$ 23,098	\$ 28,411
Income taxes paid	5,661	788
Supplemental disclosure of noncash investing and financing activities:		
Transfer of loans to other real estate owned	\$ 27,535	\$ 47,977

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 1. PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bond Street Holdings, Inc. (the Company), formerly Bond Street Holdings LLC, was formed on April 1, 2009 and is a registered bank holding company incorporated in Delaware. In October 2010, the Company converted from a limited liability company to a corporation at which time the Class A and Class B interests were converted to Class A and Class B common stock on a 1:1 ratio. The Company s wholly owned subsidiary, Florida Community Bank, N.A. (the Bank), is a federally-chartered, federally-insured commercial bank whose primary regulator is the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (the OCC). Following receipt of final approval to become a new national bank from the OCC on January 22, 2010, the Bank acquired certain assets and assumed certain liabilities, including substantially all deposits, of Premier American Bank (PAB), Miami, Florida, and during 2010, also acquired certain assets and assumed certain liabilities of two additional failed depository institutions: Florida Community Bank (FCB), Immokalee, Florida; and Peninsula Bank (PB), Englewood, Florida (all three such acquisitions are referred to as the 2010 Acquisitions). During the year ended December 31, 2011, the Bank acquired certain assets and assumed certain liabilities, including substantially all deposits, of five additional failed depository institutions: Sunshine State Community Bank (SSCB), Port Orange, Florida; First National Bank of Central Florida (FNBCF), Winter Park, Florida; Cortez Community Bank (CCB), Brooksville, Florida; Coastal Bank (CB), Cocoa Beach, Florida; and First Peoples Bank (FPB), Port St. Lucie, Florida (all five such acquisitions are referred to as the 2011 Acquisitions; collectively the 2010 Acquisitions and the 2011 Acquisitions are referred to herein as the Acquisitions).

With respect to each of the Acquisitions, except for SSCB and FPB, the Bank entered into loss sharing agreements with the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) providing for the FDIC to assume responsibility for certain losses on the acquired loan portfolios of, and other real estate owned (OREO) by, the acquired depository institutions.

The Company may undertake to acquire control of more depository institutions through auctions by the FDIC of failed depository institutions (an Assisted Transaction) or seek to acquire control of additional depository banking institutions in the United States outside of such process. See Note 23 Subsequent Events .

As of December 31, 2013, the Bank operated 41 branches in Florida, with operations extending from Naples to Sarasota and further to Brooksville, on the West Coast of Florida, from Miami to Daytona Beach on the East Coast of Florida, and Orlando in Central Florida.

The Company and the Bank are subject to regulations primarily of certain federal agencies and can be periodically examined by those agencies. As a consequence, the Company s and the Bank s business is susceptible to the impacts of federal legislation and regulations including but not limited to the Federal Reserve Bank (FRB), OCC and FDIC.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Business combinations

The Company accounts for transactions that meet the definition of a purchase business combination by recording the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at their fair value upon acquisition. The operations of the Acquisitions are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date of acquisition. Intangible assets, indemnification contracts and contingent consideration are identified and recognized individually. If the fair value of the assets acquired exceeds the purchase price plus the fair value of the liabilities assumed, a bargain purchase gain is recognized. Conversely, if the purchase price plus the fair value of the liabilities assumed exceeds the fair value of the assets acquired, goodwill is recognized. The Company s assumptions utilized to determine the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed conform to market conditions at the date of acquisition. The provisional amounts recorded are updated if better information is obtained about the initial assumptions used to determine fair value or if new information is obtained regarding the facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition. The provisional amounts may be adjusted through the completion of the measurement period, which does not exceed one year from the date of acquisition.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company, its wholly owned subsidiary, the Bank, and the Bank s subsidiaries, which consist of a group of real estate holding companies. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The Company s financial reporting and accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP). The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Significant estimates include the carrying value of loans, the allowance for loan losses, the carrying value of the loss share indemnification asset, the carrying value of other real estate owned, the carrying value of goodwill and other intangible assets, contingent consideration liability, the determination of fair value for financial instruments, acquisition-related fair value computations, stock-based compensation and deferred taxes.

Fair Value Measurement

The Company uses estimates of fair value in applying various accounting standards for its consolidated financial statements on either a recurring or non-recurring basis. Fair value is defined as the price to sell an asset or transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between willing and able market participants. The Company groups its assets and liabilities measured at fair value in three hierarchy levels, based on the observability and transparency of the inputs. These levels are as follows:

Level 1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2 Observable inputs other than level 1 inputs, including quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities, quoted prices for identical assets and liabilities in less active markets and other inputs that can be corroborated by observable market data;

Level 3 Unobservable inputs supported by limited or no market activity or data and inputs requiring significant management judgment or estimation; valuation techniques utilizing level 3 inputs include option pricing models, discounted cash flow models and similar techniques.

It is the Company s policy to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs in estimating fair value. Unobservable inputs are utilized in determining fair value estimates only to the extent that observable inputs are not available. The need to use unobservable inputs generally results from a lack of market liquidity and trading volume. Transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy are recorded at the end of the reporting period.

Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 825, Financial Instruments, allows the Company an irrevocable option for measurement of eligible financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value on an instrument by instrument basis (the fair value option). Subsequent to the initial adoption of ASC Topic 825, the Company may elect to account for eligible financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value. Such an election may be made at the time an eligible financial asset, financial liability or firm commitment is recognized or when certain specified reconsideration events occur. The Company has not elected the fair value option for any eligible financial instrument as of December 31, 2013 and 2012.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Transfers of Financial Assets

Transfers of financial assets are accounted for as sales, when control over the assets has been surrendered. A gain or loss is recognized in earnings upon completion of the sale based on the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value of the assets. Control over the transferred assets is deemed to have been surrendered when the assets have been isolated from the Company, the transferred obtains the right (free of conditions that constrain it from taking advantage of that right) to pledge or exchange the transferred assets and the Company does not maintain effective control over the transferred assets through an agreement to repurchase them before their maturity.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Most of the Company s business activity is with customers located in Florida. Therefore, the Company s exposure to credit risk is significantly affected by changes in the economy and the real estate market in Florida. The Company also has significant credit exposure to U.S. Government agencies and sponsored enterprises with respect to cash and cash equivalents, investment securities available for sale, loss share indemnification asset and other receivables.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and due from banks, interest-bearing deposits with banks, Federal funds sold and securities purchased under resale agreements or similar arrangements. Cash and cash equivalents have original maturities of three months or less. Accordingly, the carrying amount of such instruments is considered a reasonable estimate of fair value. The Company s balances maintained may at times exceed federal depository insurance limits. The Bank is required to maintain reserve balances with the FRB. Such reserve requirements are based on a percentage of deposit liabilities and may be satisfied by cash on hand. There were no reserves required to be held at the FRB as of December 31, 2013 and 2012.

Investment Securities

The Company determines the classification of investment securities at the time of purchase. If the Company has the intent and the ability at the time of purchase to hold debt securities until maturity, they are classified as held-to-maturity. Investment securities held-to-maturity are stated at amortized cost. Debt securities the Company does not intend to hold to maturity are classified as available for sale and carried at estimated fair value with unrealized gains or losses reported as a separate component of stockholders—equity in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of applicable income taxes. Available for sale securities are a part of the Company s asset/liability management strategy and may be sold in response to changes in interest rates, prepayment risk or other market factors.

Interest income and dividends on securities are recognized in interest income on an accrual basis. Premiums and discounts on debt securities are amortized as an adjustment to interest income over the period to maturity of the related security using the effective interest method. Realized gains or losses on the sale of securities are determined using the specific identification method.

The Company reviews investment securities for impairment on a quarterly basis or more frequently if events and circumstances warrant. In order to determine if a decline in fair value below amortized cost represents other than temporary impairment (OTTI), management considers several factors, including but not limited to, the length of time and extent to which the fair value has been less than the amortized cost basis, the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer (considering factors such as adverse conditions specific to the issuer and the security and ratings agency actions) and the Company s intent and ability to retain the investment in order to allow for an anticipated recovery in fair value.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Investment Securities (continued)

The Company recognizes OTTI of a debt security for which there has been a decline in fair value below amortized cost if (i) management intends to sell the security, (ii) it is more likely than not that the Company will be required to sell the security before recovery of its amortized cost basis, or (iii) the Company does not expect to recover the entire amortized cost basis of the security. The amount by which amortized cost exceeds the fair value of a debt security that is considered to have OTTI is separated into a component representing the credit loss, which is recognized in earnings, and a component related to all other factors, which is recognized in other comprehensive income (loss). The measurement of the credit loss component is equal to the difference between the debt security s amortized cost basis and the present value of its expected future cash flows discounted at the security s effective yield. If the Company intends to sell the security, or if it is more likely than not it will be required to sell the security before recovery, an OTTI write-down is recognized in earnings equal to the entire difference between the amortized cost basis and fair value of the security.

The Bank, as a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta (FHLB) is required to maintain an investment in the stock of the FHLB. No market exists for this stock, and the Bank s investment can be liquidated only through redemption by the FHLB, at the discretion of and subject to conditions imposed by the FHLB. Historically, FHLB stock redemptions have been at cost (par value), which equals the Company s carrying value. The Company monitors its investment in FHLB stock for impairment through review of recent financial results of the FHLB including capital adequacy and liquidity position, dividend payment history, redemption history and information from credit agencies. The Company has not identified any indicators of impairment of FHLB stock.

Loans

The Company s accounting methods for loans differ depending on whether the loans are new (New loans) or acquired (Acquired loans), and for acquired loans, whether the loans were acquired at a discount as a result of credit deterioration since the date of origination.

New Loans

The Company accounts for originated loans and purchased loans not acquired through business as new loans. New loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future are reported at their outstanding principal balances net of any allowance for loan losses, unamortized deferred fees and costs and unamortized premiums or discounts. The net amount of nonrefundable loan origination fees and certain direct costs associated with the lending process are deferred and amortized to interest income over the contractual lives of the new loans using methods which approximate the level yield method. Discounts and premiums are amortized or accreted to interest income over the estimated term of the new loans using methods that approximate the level yield method. Interest income on new loans is accrued based on the unpaid principal balance outstanding.

Acquired Loans

Acquired loans are accounted for under ASC 310-30 unless the loan type is excluded from the scope of ASC 310-30 (i.e. loans where borrowers have revolving privileges at acquisition date, or Non-ASC 310-30 loans). The Company has elected to account for loans acquired with deteriorated credit quality since origination under ASC 310-30 (ASC 310-30 loans or pools) due to the following:

There is evidence of credit quality deterioration since origination resulting in a Day 1 discount attributable, at least in part, to credit quality;

The loans were acquired in a business combination or asset purchase; and

The loans are not to be subsequently accounted for at fair value.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Acquired Loans (continued)

The Company has elected this policy for loans acquired through business combinations exhibiting credit deterioration since origination, except those loan types which have been scoped out of ASC 310-30. Substantially all loans acquired through the FDIC assisted acquisitions had a fair value discount at acquisition date due at least in part to deterioration in credit quality since origination. However, there was a separate grouping of loans individually identified with substantial credit impairment that would be explicitly scoped into ASC 310-30 from those that were classified by analogy. The Company determined that a loan would be explicitly scoped into ASC 310-30 if there was evidence of credit deterioration at Day 1 and that it was probable that the Company would be unable to collect all contractual cash flows receivable. The loans that were classified by analogy were determined to have evidence of credit deterioration at Day 1 and that it was possible, not probable, that the Company would be unable to collect all contractual cash flows receivable.

For each acquisition, ASC 310-30 loans are aggregated into pools based on common risk characteristics, which includes similar credit risk of the loans based on whether loans were analogized or were explicitly scoped into ASC 310-30, internal risk ratings for commercial real estate, land and development and commercial loans; and performing status for consumer and single family residential loans. Pools of loans are further aggregated by collateral type (e.g. commercial real estate, single family residential, etc.). The Company did not elect to aggregate loans into pools that were acquired from separate Acquisitions completed in the same fiscal quarter.

Acquired loans are recorded at their fair value at the acquisition date. Fair value for acquired loans is based on a discounted cash flow methodology that considers factors including the type of loan and related collateral type, delinquency and credit classification status, fixed or variable interest rate, term of loan, whether or not the loan was amortizing, and current discount rates. Additional assumptions used include default rates, loss severity, loss curves and prepayment speeds. Discounts due to credit quality are included in the determination of fair value; therefore an allowance for loan losses is not recorded at the acquisition date. The discount rates used for the cash flow methodology are based on market rates for new originations of comparable loans at the time of acquisition and include adjustments for liquidity concerns. The fair value is determined from the discounted cash flows for each individual loan, and for ASC 310-30 loans are then aggregated at the unit of account, or pool level.

For acquired loans with deteriorated credit quality, the Company makes an estimate of the total cash flows it expects to collect from the loans in each pool, which includes undiscounted expected principal and interest as well as cash received through other forms of satisfaction (e.g. foreclosure). The excess of contractual amounts over the total cash flows expected to be collected from the loans is referred to as non-accretable difference, which is not accreted into income. The excess of the expected undiscounted cash flows over the carrying value of the loans is referred to as accretable discount. Accretable discount is recognized as interest income on a level-yield basis over the expected term of the loans in each pool. Assumptions for prepayment and the probability of collection are applied to both contractually required payments and cash flows expected to be collected at acquisition.

The Company continues to estimate cash flows expected to be collected over the expected term of the ASC 310-30 loans on a quarterly basis. Subsequent increases in total cash flows expected to be collected are recognized as an adjustment to the accretable discount with the amount of periodic accretion adjusted over the remaining expected term of the loans. Subsequent decreases in cash flows expected to be collected over the expected term of the loans are recognized as impairment in the current period through a provision for loan losses.

Each pool is accounted for as a single asset with a single composite interest rate and an aggregate expectation of cash flows. Resolutions of loans may include sales to third parties, receipt of payments in settlement with the borrower, or foreclosure of the collateral. Upon these resolutions, the Company s policy is to remove an individual ASC 310-30 loan from a pool based on comparing the amount received from its resolution with its contractual amount. Any difference between these amounts is absorbed by the nonaccretable difference. This removal method assumes that the amount received from these resolutions approximates the pool performance expectations of cash flows. The accretable yield percentage is unaffected by the resolution. Any changes in the effective yield for the remaining loans in the pool are addressed by the quarterly cash flow evaluation process for each pool. For loans that are resolved by payment in full, there is no release of the nonaccretable difference for the pool because there is no difference between the amount received at resolution and the contractual amount of the loan.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Acquired Loans (continued)

Payments received in excess of expected cash flows may result in an ASC 310-30 pool becoming fully amortized and its carrying value reduced to zero even though outstanding contractual balances remain related to loans in the pool. Once the carrying value of an ASC 310-30 pool is reduced to zero, any future proceeds from the remaining loans are recognized as interest income upon receipt. There were four ASC 310-30 pools whose carrying value has been reduced to zero as of December 31, 2013 and 2012. These pools had an aggregate Unpaid Principal Balance (UPB or UPBs) of \$0.4 million and \$1.6 million as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Non-ASC 310-30 loans are recorded at their estimated fair value as of the acquisition date and subsequently accounted for under ASC Topic 310-20, Receivables Nonrefundable Fees and Other Costs (ASC 310-20). The fair value discount is accreted using methods which approximate the level-yield method over the remaining term of the loans and is recognized as a component of interest income.

Nonaccrual Loans

For new and Non-ASC 310-30 loans, the Company classifies loans as past due when the payment of principal or interest is greater than 30 days delinquent based on the contractual next payment due date. The Company's policies related to when loans are placed on nonaccrual status conform to guidelines prescribed by regulatory authorities. Loans are placed on non-accrual status when it is probable that principal or interest is not fully collectible, or generally when principal or interest becomes 90 days past due, whichever occurs first. Loans secured by one to four family residential properties may remain in accruing status until they are 180 days past due if management determines that it does not have concern over the collectability of principal and interest because the loan is adequately collateralized and in the process of collection. When loans are placed on nonaccrual status, interest receivable is reversed against interest income in the current period and amortization of any discount ceases. Interest payments received thereafter are applied as a reduction to the remaining principal balance unless management believes that the ultimate collection of the principal is likely, in which case payments are recognized in earnings on a cash basis. Loans are removed from nonaccrual status when they become current as to both principal and interest and the collectability of principal and interest is no longer doubtful.

Generally, a nonaccrual loan that is restructured remains on nonaccrual for a period of six months to demonstrate the borrower can meet the restructured terms. However, performance prior to the restructuring, or significant events that coincide with the restructuring, are considered in assessing whether the borrower can meet the new terms and may result in the loan being returned to accrual status after a shorter performance period. If the borrower s ability to meet the revised payment schedule is not reasonably assured, the loan remains classified as a nonaccrual loan.

Contractually delinquent ASC 310-30 loans are not classified as nonaccrual as long as discount continues to be accreted on the corresponding ASC 310-30 pool.

Troubled Debt Restructurings

In certain situations due to economic or legal reasons related to a borrower s financial difficulties, the Company may grant a concession to the borrower for other than an insignificant period of time that it would not otherwise consider. At that time, except for ASC 310-30 loans, which are accounted for as pools, the related loan is classified as a troubled debt restructuring (TDR) and considered impaired. Modified ASC 310-30 loans accounted for in pools are not accounted for as TDRs, are not separated from the pools and are not classified as impaired loans. The concessions granted may include rate reductions, principal forgiveness, payment forbearance, extensions of maturity at rates of interest below those commensurate with the risk profile of the borrower, and other actions intended to minimize economic loss. A troubled debt restructured loan is generally placed on non-accrual status at the time of the modification unless the borrower has no history of missed payments for six months prior to the restructuring. If the borrower performs pursuant to the modified loan terms for at least six months and the remaining loan balance is considered collectible, the loan is returned to accrual status.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Impaired Loans

An ASC 310-30 pool is considered to be impaired when it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect all the cash flows expected at acquisition, plus additional cash flows expected to be collected arising from changes in estimates after acquisition. All ASC 310-30 pools are evaluated individually for impairment based their expected total cash flows. The discount continues to be accreted on ASC 310-30 pools as long as there are expected future cash flows in excess of the current carrying amount of the pool.

Non-ASC 310-30 and new loans are considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due, according to the contractual terms of the loan agreements.

All Non-ASC 310-30 and new loans of \$250,000 or greater with an internal risk rating of substandard or below and on nonaccrual, as well as loans classified as TDR are reviewed individually for impairment on a quarterly basis.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The Company s allowance for loan losses (ALL) is established for both performing and nonperforming loans. The Company s ALL is the amount considered adequate to absorb probable losses within the portfolio based on management s evaluation of the size and current risk characteristics of the loan portfolio. Such evaluation considers numerous factors including, but not limited to, internal risk ratings, loss forecasts, collateral values, geographic location, borrower FICO scores, delinquency rates, nonperforming and restructured loans, origination channels, product mix, underwriting practices, industry conditions, economic trends and net charge-off trends. The ALL relates to new loans, estimated additional losses arising on Non-ASC 310-30 loans subsequent to the Acquisitions and additional impairment recognized as a result of decreases in expected cash flows on ASC 310-30 pools due to further credit deterioration or other factors since the Acquisitions. The ALL consists of both specific and general components.

For ASC 310-30 pools, a specific valuation allowance is established when it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect all of the cash flows expected at acquisition, plus the additional cash flows expected to be collected arising from changes in estimates after acquisition. Expected cash flows are estimated on an individual loan basis and then aggregated at the ASC 310-30 pool level. The analysis of expected pool cash flows incorporates updated pool level expected prepayment rate, default rate, delinquency level and loss severity given default assumptions. These analyses incorporate information about loan performance, collateral values, the financial condition of the borrower, internal risk ratings, the Company s own and industry historical delinquency and default severity data.

The carrying value for ASC 310-30 pools is reduced by the amount of the calculated impairment, which is also the basis in which future accretion income is calculated. A charge-off is taken for an individual ASC 310-30 loan when it is deemed probable that the loan will be resolved for an amount less than its carrying value. The charge-off is taken to the specific allowance or mark as applicable. Alternatively, an improvement in the expected cash flows related to ASC 310-30 pools results in a reduction or recoupment of any previously established specific allowance with a corresponding credit to the provision for loan losses. Any recoupment recorded is limited to the amount of the remaining specific allowance for that pool, with any excess of expected cash flow resulting in a reclassification from non-accretable to accretable yield and an increase in the prospective yield of the pool.

The new and Non-ASC 310-30 loan portfolios have limited delinquency and credit loss history and have not yet exhibited an observable loss trend. The credit quality of loans in these loan portfolios are impacted by delinquency status and debt service coverage generated by the borrowers—businesses and fluctuations in the value of real estate collateral. Management considers delinquency status to be the most meaningful indicator of the credit quality of one-to-four single family residential, home equity loans and lines of credit and other consumer loans. Delinquency statistics are updated at least monthly. Internal risk ratings are considered the most meaningful indicator of credit quality for Non ASC 310-30 and new commercial, construction and commercial real estate loans. Internal risk ratings are a key factor in identifying loans that are individually evaluated for impairment and impact management—s estimates of loss factors used in determining the amount of the ALL. Internal risk ratings are updated on a continuous basis. Relationships with balances in excess of \$250,000 are re-evaluated at least annually and more frequently if circumstances indicate that a change in risk rating may be warranted.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Allowance for Loan Losses (continued)

New and Non-ASC 310-30 loans of \$250,000 or greater with an internal risk rating of substandard or below and on nonaccrual, as well as loans classified as TDR are reviewed individually for impairment on a quarterly basis. The specific allowance established for these loans is based on a thorough analysis of the most probable source of repayment, including the present value of the loan s expected future cash flows, the loan s estimated market value or the estimated fair value of the underlying collateral less costs of disposition. General allowances are established for new and Non-ASC 310-30 loans that are not classified as impaired, which are evaluated by loan category based on common risk characteristics. In this process, general loan loss factors are established based on the following: historical loss factors derived from the Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council s quarterly Unified Performance Branch Report for Group 1 banks (assets greater than \$3 billion) using an annualized weighted average eight quarter rolling basis; trends in delinquencies and nonaccruals by loan portfolio segment and asset categories within those segments; portfolio segment and asset category production trends, including average risk ratings and loan-to value (LTV) ratios; current industry conditions, including real estate market trends; general economic conditions; credit concentrations by portfolio and asset categories; and portfolio quality, which encompasses an assessment of the quality and relevance of borrowers financial information and collateral valuations and average risk rating and migration trends within portfolios and asset categories.

Other adjustments for qualitative factors may be made to the allowance after an assessment of internal and external influences on credit quality and loss severity that are not fully reflected in the historical loss or risk rating data. For these measurements, the Company uses assumptions and methodologies that are relevant to estimating the level of impairment and probable losses in the loan portfolio. To the extent that the data supporting such assumptions has limitations, management s judgment and experience play a key role in recording the allowance estimates. Qualitative adjustments are considered for: portfolio credit quality trends, including levels of delinquency, charge-offs, nonaccrual, restructuring and other factors; policy and credit standards, including quality and experience of lending and credit management; and general economic factors, including national, regional and local conditions and trends.

Additions to the ALL are made by provisions charged to earnings. The allowance is decreased by charge-offs of balances no longer deemed collectible. Charge-offs on new and Non-ASC 310-30 loans are recognized as follows: commercial loans are written-off when management determines them to be uncollectible; for unsecured consumer loans at 90 days past due; and for residential real estate loans and secured consumer loans when they become 120 to

180 days past due, depending on the collateral type. The Company reports recoveries on a cash basis at the time received. Recoveries on ASC 310-30 loans that were charged-off and Non-ASC 310-30 loans that were charged-off prior to the Acquisitions are recognized in earnings as income from resolution of acquired assets and do not affect the allowance for loan losses. All other recoveries are credited to the ALL.

Loss Share Indemnification Asset and Clawback Liability

Assets subject to loss sharing agreements with the FDIC are labeled Covered Assets in the consolidated financial statements and include acquired loans (Covered Loans) and other real estate owned.

The loss share indemnification asset is measured separately from the Covered Assets acquired as it is not contractually embedded in any of the Covered Assets. The initial fair value of the loss share indemnification asset represents the present value of the estimated cash payments expected to be received from the FDIC for future losses on Covered Assets, based on the credit adjustment estimated for each Covered Asset and the loss sharing percentages. The estimated cash flows are discounted using a risk-free yield curve plus a premium reflecting the uncertainty related to the timing and receipt of such cash flows. The amount ultimately collected for this asset is dependent upon the performance of the underlying Covered Assets, the passage of time and claims submitted to the FDIC.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Loss Share Indemnification Asset and Clawback Liability (continued)

The amounts covered by the loss sharing agreements are the pre-acquisition book value of the underlying assets, the contractual balance of unfunded commitments that were acquired, and certain future net direct costs applicable to the Covered Assets. As required by the respective loss sharing agreements, the Company submits a loss share certificate to the FDIC on a quarterly basis requesting reimbursement for losses on Covered Assets and covered expenses. Covered expenses are recorded in non-interest expense when incurred with an offsetting increase to the loss share indemnification asset and non-interest income for the amount expected to be reimbursed by the FDIC. Certain covered expenses are claimed upon resolution of the Covered Asset, resulting in the expense and the related reimbursements from the FDIC occurring in different periods.

The Company reviews and updates the cash flow expected to be collected on Covered Assets and the FDIC loss share indemnification asset on a quarterly basis as loss and recovery estimates related to Covered Assets change. Decreases in the amount of cash flow expected to be collected on Covered Loans after acquisition result in a provision for loan losses, an increase in the ALL, and a proportional increase to the FDIC loss share indemnification asset and income for the estimated amount to be reimbursed. Increases in the amount of cash flow expected to be collected on Covered Loans after acquisition result in the reversal of any previously-recorded provision for loan losses and related ALL and a decrease to the FDIC loss share indemnification asset, or prospective adjustment to the accretable discount if no provision for loan losses had been previously recorded, improvements in the expected cash flows from the Covered Loans, which is reflected as an adjustment to yield and accreted into income over the remaining expected term of the loans, decreases the expected cash flows to be collected from the loss sharing agreement, with such decrease reducing the yield to be accreted on a prospective basis if the total expected cash flows from the loss sharing agreement exceeds its carrying amount; and, if the carrying amount of the FDIC loss share indemnification asset exceeds the total expected cash flows, the excess is amortized as a reduction of income over the shorter of (1) the remaining expected term of the respective loans or (2) the remaining term of the loss sharing agreement.

As a result, the value of the FDIC loss share indemnification asset will continue to fluctuate over time based upon the continued performance of the Covered Assets and as the Company receives payments from the FDIC under the loss sharing agreements.

The loss sharing agreements between the Company and the FDIC for certain of the Acquisitions include clawback provisions that obligate the Company to pay the FDIC a certain amount in the event that losses incurred by the Company do not reach a specified threshold upon termination of the loss sharing agreement. The fair value of the clawback liability is initially estimated using the same discounted cash flow model used to determine the loss share indemnification asset, using a discount rate that takes into account the Company's credit risk. The clawback liability is re-measured quarterly based on the terms of the applicable loss sharing agreement, changes in projected losses on Covered Assets and the cumulative servicing amount, if applicable.

The clawback liability is included in other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the amortization and loss on re-measurement is included in loss share indemnification income in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation or amortization. Depreciation and amortization are computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets, except for land which is stated at cost. The useful lives of premises and equipment are: 39 years for bank premises; 3 to 5 years for computer equipment and software; and 5 years for furniture and equipment.

Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the lesser of the lease terms, including certain renewals that were deemed probable at lease inception, or the estimated useful lives of the improvements. Purchased software and external direct costs of computer software developed for internal use are capitalized provided certain criteria are met and amortized over the useful lives of the software. Rent expense and rental income on operating leases are recorded using the straight-line method over the appropriate lease terms.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Other Real Estate Owned (OREO)

Real estate properties acquired through, or in lieu of, foreclosure or in connection with the Acquisitions, are held for sale and are initially recorded at their fair value less disposition costs. When such assets are acquired, any shortfall between the loan carrying value and the estimated fair value of the underlying collateral less disposition costs is recorded as an adjustment to the allowance for loan losses while any excess is recognized in income. The Company periodically performs a valuation of the property held; any excess of carrying value over fair value less disposition costs is charged to earnings as impairment. Routine maintenance and real estate taxes are expensed as incurred.

Bank Owned Life Insurance (BOLI)

The Bank owns life insurance policies on certain directors and current and former employees. These policies are recorded at the amount that can be realized under the insurance contract at the balance sheet date, which is the cash surrender value adjusted for other charges or other amounts due that are probable at settlement, if applicable. Increases in the cash surrender value of these policies are included in non-interest income in the consolidated statements of operations. The Company s BOLI policies are invested in general account and hybrid account products that have been underwritten by highly-rated third party insurance carriers.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill represents the excess of consideration transferred in business combinations over the fair value of net tangible and identifiable intangible assets acquired. Goodwill is not amortized, but is tested for impairment annually or more frequently if events or circumstances indicate that impairment may have occurred. The Company performs its annual goodwill impairment test in the fourth fiscal quarter. The Company has a single reporting unit. The impairment test compares the estimated fair value of the reporting unit to its carrying amount. If the fair value of the reporting unit exceeds its carrying amount, no impairment is indicated. If the fair value of the reporting unit is less than its carrying amount, impairment of goodwill is measured as the excess of the carrying amount of goodwill over its implied fair

value. Management uses a third party financial institution valuation specialist to estimate the fair value of the reporting unit. This firm employs a market value approach based upon observable market values and price ratios of similar or comparable publicly owned bank holding companies and an investment value approach based upon the projected future value of the Company derived from its financial projections and discounted at an estimated market required cost of capital to estimate the fair value of the Company. Management evaluates and includes a change of control premium in the estimated fair value of the Company for purposes of evaluating goodwill for impairment. Unobservable inputs into the valuation models include the Company s financial projections and observable inputs include the market values and price ratios of publicly owned bank holding companies and a discount rate based on the capital assets pricing model. The estimated fair value of the reporting unit at the last impairment testing date exceeded its carrying amount; therefore, no impairment of goodwill was indicated.

Core deposit intangible (CDI) is a measure of the value of checking and savings deposit relationships acquired in a business combination. The fair value of the CDI stemming from any given business combination is based on the present value of the expected cost savings attributable to the core deposit funding relative to an alternative source of funding. CDI is amortized over the estimated useful lives of the existing deposit relationships acquired, but does not exceed 10 years. The Company evaluates such identifiable intangibles for impairment when events and circumstances indicate that its carrying amount may not be recoverable. If an impairment loss is determined to exist, the loss is reflected as an impairment charge in the consolidated statements of operations for the period in which such impairment is identified. No impairment charges were required to be recorded for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Income Taxes

Income tax expense (benefit) is determined using the asset and liability method and consists of income taxes that are currently payable and deferred income taxes. Deferred income tax expense is determined by recognizing deferred tax assets and liabilities for future tax consequences attributable to temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates that are expected to apply to taxable income in years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. Changes in tax rates on deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date. A valuation allowance is established for deferred tax assets when management determines that it is more likely than not that some portion or all of a deferred tax asset will not be realized. In making such determinations, the Company considers all available positive and negative evidence that may impact the realization of deferred tax assets. These considerations include the amount of taxable income generated in statutory carryback periods, future reversals of existing taxable temporary differences, projected future taxable income and available tax planning strategies.

The Company files a consolidated federal income tax return including the results of its wholly owned subsidiary, the Bank. The Company estimates income taxes payable based on the amount it expects to owe the various tax authorities (i.e., federal and state). Income taxes represent the net estimated amount due to, or to be received from, such tax authorities. In estimating income taxes, management assesses the relative merits and risks of the appropriate tax treatment of transactions, taking into account statutory, judicial, and regulatory guidance in the context of the Company s tax position. Although the Company uses the best available information to record income taxes, underlying estimates and assumptions can change over time as a result of unanticipated events or circumstances such as changes in tax laws and judicial guidance influencing its overall tax position.

An uncertain tax position is recognized only if it is more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon examination, including resolution of any related appeals or litigation process, based on the technical merits of the position. The amount of tax benefit recognized in the financial statements is the largest amount of benefit that is more than fifty percent likely to be sustained upon ultimate settlement of the uncertain tax position. If the initial assessment fails to result in recognition of a tax benefit, the Company subsequently recognizes a tax benefit if there are changes in tax law or case law that raise the likelihood of prevailing on the technical merits of the position to more-likely-than-not, the statute of limitations expires, or there is a completion of an examination resulting in a settlement of that tax year or position with

the appropriate agency. The Company recognizes interest related to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense (benefit) and penalties, if any, in other operating expenses.

Derivatives

The Company accounts for derivative instruments in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 815, Derivatives and Hedging. All derivatives are evaluated at inception as to whether or not they are hedging or non-hedging activities, and appropriate documentation is maintained to support the final determination. The Company recognizes all derivatives as either assets or liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and measures those instruments at fair value.

Certain derivative transactions with a particular counterparty, another financial institution, are subject to an enforceable master netting arrangement. The gross liabilities and gross assets to this counterparty are reported on net basis.

Management periodically reviews contracts from various functional areas of the Company to identify potential derivatives embedded within selected contracts. As of December 31, 2013, the Company had interest derivative positions that are not designated as hedging instruments. See Note 10 Derivatives for a description of these instruments.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Contingent Consideration Issued to the FDIC

In conjunction with certain Acquisitions, the Bank issued contingent consideration to the FDIC in the form of value appreciation instruments (VAI) and equity appreciation agreements (EAA). Based on their settlement provisions, these instruments are classified as other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and are adjusted to estimated fair value at each financial statement date, with changes in value reflected in other non-interest expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

The fair value of the contingent consideration is based upon projections of the Company s future estimate value by a third party financial institution valuation specialist. The valuation is based upon the Company s financial projections and the valuation specialist s assumptions about the future market valuation of the financial projections derived from historical market price ratios including price to tangible book value and price to earnings. These future projected prices are discounted at a market required equity return derived from the capital asset pricing model. In accordance with the terms of each of the agreements, a range of potential consideration is estimated and a probability is assigned based on management s judgment to each estimated payment liability to determine a probability weighted expected value.

Stock-based Compensation

The Company sponsors an incentive stock option plan established in 2009 (the 2009 Option Plan) under which options may be granted periodically to key employees and directors of the Company or its affiliates at a specific exercise price to acquire shares of the Company s Class A common stock. Compensation cost is measured based on the estimated fair value of the award at the grant date and is recognized in earnings on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period. The fair value of stock options is estimated at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. This model requires assumptions as to expected stock volatility, dividends, terms and risk-free rates. Since the Company s common stock is not currently traded on an exchange, expected volatility is measured based on the volatility of the common stock of similar publicly owned companies. The expected term represents the period of time that options are expected to be outstanding from the grant date. The risk-free interest rate is based on the US Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant for the appropriate life of each option. The expected dividend yield was

determined by management based on the expected dividends to be declared over the expected term of the options.

In the fourth quarter of 2013, the Company established the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan (the 2013 Incentive Plan) covering its executive management, directors, individual consultants and employees to receive stock awards for the Company s common stock. The 2013 Incentive Plan provides that the awards are not exercisable until certain performance conditions are met, which include the completion of an IPO raising at least \$100 million (an Qualified IPO) or a Special Transaction , generally defined as the consummation of a transaction representing a change of control of the Company. The Company will recognize the grant date fair value of the 2013 Incentive Plan awards as compensation expense when either of the performance condition becomes probable. As of December 31, 2013, the Company considered that the completion of the performance condition, the Qualified IPO or a Special Transaction, was not probable. See Note 16 Stock-based Compensation and Other Benefit Plans for further information regarding the 2009 Option Plan and the 2013 Incentive Plan.

Earnings per Share

Basic earnings (loss) per common share is calculated by dividing net income (loss) available to common stockholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per common share reflect the effect of common stock equivalents, including stock options and unvested shares, calculated using the treasury stock method. Common stock equivalents are excluded from the computation of diluted earnings (loss) per common share in periods in which the effect is anti-dilutive.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Segment Reporting

The Company operates in one reportable segment of business, Community Banking, which includes the Bank, the Company s sole banking subsidiary. Through the Bank, the Company provides a broad range of retail and commercial banking services. Management makes operating decisions and assesses performance based on an ongoing review of these banking operations, which constitute the Company s only operating segment.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts presented for the prior period have been reclassified to conform to the current period presentation.

Accounting Policies Recently Adopted and Pending Adoption

In October 2012, the FASB issued ASU 2012-06, Subsequent Accounting for an Indemnification Asset Recognized at the Acquisition Date as a Result of a Government-Assisted Acquisition of a Financial Institution. The amendments in this update clarify the applicable guidance for subsequently measuring an indemnification asset recognized as a result of a government-assisted acquisition of a financial institution. The update provides that changes in cash flows expected to be collected on the indemnification asset arising subsequent to initial recognition as a result of changes in cash flows expected to be collected on the related indemnified assets should be accounted for on the same basis as the change in the assets subject to indemnification. Any amortization of changes in value should be limited to the contractual term of the indemnification agreement. The Company is required to adopt this update prospectively for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2012. The requirements of the update are consistent with the Company s existing accounting policy; therefore, adoption did not have a material impact on the Company s consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In January 2013, the FASB issued ASU 2013-01, Balance Sheet: Disclosures about Offsetting Assets and Liabilities. These changes require an entity to disclose both gross information and net information about both instruments and transactions eligible for offset in the statement of financial position and instruments and transactions subject to an agreement similar to a master netting arrangement. The enhanced disclosures will enable users of an entity s financial statements to understand and evaluate the effect or potential effect of master netting arrangements on an entity s financial position, including the effect or potential effect of rights of setoff associated with certain financial instruments and derivative instruments. The Company adopted these changes in 2013. Other than the additional disclosure requirements presented in Note 10, the adoption of these changes did not have a material impact on the Company s consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In February 2013, the FASB issued ASU 2013-02, "Reporting of Amounts Reclassified Out of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income." This update requires entities to provide information about the amounts reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensive income by component. In addition, entities are required to present, either on the face of the statement where net income is presented or in the notes, significant amounts reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensive income by the respective line items of net income. The Company adopted this update in 2013. The additional disclosures required are incorporated in Note 15 of these consolidated financial statements. The adoption of these changes did not have a material impact on the Company s consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In January 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-04, Reclassification of Residential Real Estate Collateralized Consumer Mortgage Loans Upon Foreclosure. This update defines in substance repossession or foreclosure because the diversity in practice regarding when entities were reclassifying loans receivable to other real estate owned. A creditor is considered to have received physical possession (resulting from an in substance repossession or foreclosure) of residential real estate property collateralizing a consumer mortgage loan only upon the occurrence of either of the following:

a)

The creditor obtains legal title to the residential real estate property upon completion of a foreclosure. A creditor may obtain legal title to the residential real estate property even if the borrower has redemption rights that provide the borrower with a legal right for a period of time after a foreclosure to reclaim the real estate property by paying certain amounts specified by law.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Accounting Policies Recently Adopted and Pending Adoption (continued)

b)

The borrower conveys all interest in the residential real estate property to the creditor to satisfy the loan through completion of a deed in lieu of foreclosure or through a similar legal agreement. The deed in lieu of foreclosure or similar legal agreement is completed when agreed-upon terms and conditions have been satisfied by both the borrower and the creditor.

The Company is required to adopt this update for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2014, and interim and annual periods thereafter. The update may result in revised disclosures in the Company s financial statements but will not have an impact on the Company s consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

NOTE 3. INVESTMENT SECURITIES

Investment securities at December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012 are summarized as follows (in thousands):

	A	Amortized	December Unr	r 31, 201 ealized	13	Fair
		Cost	Gains]	Losses	Value
Held to maturity:						
Foreign bonds	\$	365	\$ -	\$	1	\$ 364
Available for sale:						
U.S. Government agencies and						
sponsored enterprises obligations	\$	51,553	\$ 58	\$	456	\$ 51,155
U.S. Government agencies and		243,062	1,071		2,495	241,638
sponsored enterprises mortgage-backed						

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

securities				
State and municipal obligations	2,039	85	-	2,124
Asset-backed securities	385,979	3,267	1,281	387,965
Corporate bonds and other securities	375,373	4,453	601	379,225
Preferred Stock	90,330	205	6,871	83,664
Total available for sale	\$ 1,148,336	\$ 9,139	\$ 11,704	\$ 1,145,771

			Decembe	r 31, 20 1	12	
	1	Amortized	Unr	ealized		Fair
		Cost	Gains]	Losses	Value
Held to maturity:						
Foreign bonds	\$	549	\$ _	\$	3	\$ 546
Available for sale:						
U.S. Government agencies and						
sponsored enterprises obligations	\$	145,795	\$ 913	\$	16	\$ 146,692
U.S. Government agencies and						
sponsored enterprises mortgage-backed						
securities		289,745	5,124		84	294,785
State and municipal obligations		2,539	251		-	2,790
Asset-backed securities		616,254	4,746		1,588	619,412
Corporate bonds and other securities		401,293	9,448		6	410,735
Total available for sale	\$	1,455,626	\$ 20,482	\$	1,694	\$ 1,474,414

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 3. INVESTMENT SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

The following is a summary of investment securities at December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, by contractual maturity (in thousands):

		December	31, 20	13		Decembe	December 31, 2012		
	A	Amortized		Fair	4	Amortized		Fair	
		Cost		Value		Cost		Value	
Held to maturity:									
Due within one year	\$	365	\$	364	\$	200	\$	200	
Due after one year through five years		-		-		349		346	
Total held to maturity	\$	365	\$	364	\$	549	\$	546	
Available for sale:									
Due within one year	\$	10,085	\$	10,212	\$	51,712	\$	52,349	
Due after one year through five years		305,317		309,064		314,966		322,604	
Due after five years through ten years		10,735		10,665		87,652		87,838	
Due after ten years		51,913		52,044		29,161		30,429	
U.S. Government agencies and									
sponsored enterprises mortgage-backed									
securities and asset-backed securities		679,956		680,122		972,135		981,194	
Preferred Stock with perpetual maturity		90,330		83,664		-		-	
Total available for sale	\$	1,148,336	\$	1,145,771	\$	1,455,626	\$	1,474,414	

For purposes of the maturity table, mortgage-backed securities and asset-backed securities, the principal of which are repaid periodically, are presented as a single amount. The expected lives of these securities will differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to prepay the underlying loans with or without prepayment penalties.

The following table presents the estimated fair values and the gross unrealized loss on investment securities in an unrealized loss position greater than and less than 12 months as of December 31, 2013 (in thousands):

Less than 12 months More than 12 months Total

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

	Fair Value	τ	Inrealized Loss	Fair Value	U	Inrealized Loss	Fair Value	Uı	nrealized Loss
Available for sale:									
U.S. Government agencies and									
sponsored enterprises									
obligations	\$ 41,276	\$	456\$	-	\$	- \$	41,276	\$	456
U.S. Government agencies and									
sponsored enterprises									
mortgage-backed securities	141,304		2,494	636		1	141,940		2,495
State and municipal obligations	-		-	-		-	-		-
Asset-backed securities	161,879		1,233	11,949		48	173,828		1,281
Corporate bonds and other									
securities	58,596		601	-		-	58,596		601
Preferred stock	65,061		6,871	-		-	65,061		6,871
Total available for sale	\$ 468,116	\$	11,655 \$	12,585	\$	49 \$	480,701	\$	11,704

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 3. INVESTMENT SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

The following table presents the estimated fair values and the gross unrealized loss on investment securities in an unrealized loss position greater than and less than 12 months as of December 31, 2012 (in thousands):

	Less tha Fair Value	months Inrealized Loss	More th Fair Value	months nrealized Loss	Fair Value	Total U	Inrealized Loss
Available for sale:							
U.S. Government agencies and sponsored enterprises							
obligations	\$ 969	\$ 16\$	-	\$ - \$	969	\$	16
U.S. Government agencies and sponsored enterprises							
mortgage-backed securities	21,860	84	-	-	21,860		84
State and municipal obligations	-	-	-	-	-		-
Asset-backed securities	60,972	60	107,737	1,528	168,709		1,588
Corporate bonds and other							
securities	2,993	6	-	-	2,993		6
Preferred stock	-	-	-	-	-		-
Total available for sale	\$ 86,794	\$ 166 \$	107,737	\$ 1,528 \$	194,531	\$	1,694

All securities available for sale at December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012 are investment grade based on ratings from recognized rating agencies.

The Company monitors its investment securities for OTTI. Impairment is evaluated on an individual security basis considering numerous factors, and its relative significance varies depending on the situation. The Company has evaluated the nature of unrealized losses in the investment securities portfolio to determine if OTTI exists. The unrealized losses relate to changes in market interest rates and specific market conditions that do not represent credit-related impairments. Furthermore, it is more-likely-than-not that the Company will be able to retain the securities for a period of time sufficient for a recovery in value to the amortized cost basis. Management has completed an assessment of each security in an unrealized loss position for credit impairment and has determined that no individual security was other than temporarily impaired at December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012. The following describes the basis under which the Company has evaluated OTTI:

U.S. Government Agencies and Sponsored Enterprises Obligations and Mortgage-Backed Securit
--

The unrealized losses associated with U.S. Government agencies and sponsored enterprises obligations and MBS are primarily driven by changes in interest rates. These securities have either an explicit or implicit U.S. government guarantee.

Corporate Bonds and Asset Backed Securities:

Securities were generally underwritten in accordance with the Company s own investment standards prior to the decision to purchase, without relying on a bond issuer s guarantee in making the investment decision. These investments are investment grade and will continue to be monitored as part of the Company s ongoing impairment analysis, but are expected to perform in accordance with their terms.

Preferred Stock:

The unrealized losses associated with preferred stock investments in large U.S. financial institutions are primarily driven by changes in interest rates. These securities were generally underwritten in accordance with the Company s own investment standards prior to the decision to purchase. These investments are investment grade and will continue to be monitored as part of the Company s ongoing impairment analysis, but are expected to perform in accordance with their terms.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 3. INVESTMENT SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

Preferred Stock: (continued)

Proceeds from sales of investment securities available for sale during the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 totaled \$1.2 billion and \$1.1 billion, respectively, resulting in gross realized gains of \$9.7 million and \$2.7 million gross realized losses of \$1.0 million and \$444,000, respectively, which are included in gain on sales of investment securities available for sale in the consolidated statements of operations.

As part of the Company s liquidity management strategy, the Company pledges loans and securities to secure borrowings from the FHLB. The Company also pledges securities to collateralize public deposits. The amortized cost and fair value of all pledged securities totaled \$438 million and \$437 million, respectively, at December 31, 2013. The amortized cost and fair value of all pledged securities totaled \$567 million and \$576 million, respectively, at December 31, 2012.

NOTE 4. LOANS, NET

The Company s loan portfolio consists of new and acquired loans. The acquired loan portfolio is segmented into Covered Loans, loans subject to loss sharing with the FDIC, and Non-Covered Loans, acquired loans without loss share reimbursement. Additionally, the organic loan portfolio is classified as Non-Covered Loans. A substantial portion of the acquired loan portfolio, both Covered and Non-Covered Loans, exhibited evidence of deterioration in credit quality since origination, and are accounted for under ASC 310-30. The remaining portfolio of acquired loans consists of loans that were not considered ASC 310-30 loans at acquisition and are classified as Non-ASC 310-30 loans. Approximately 15.9% and 35.3% of the total loan portfolio is covered by loss sharing agreements with the FDIC as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

The following tables summarize the Company s loans by portfolio segment at December 31, 2013 and 2012 (dollars in thousands):

	Cover ASC	N	on-ASC	ASC	on-C N	nber 31, 2 Covered L Ion-ASC	oans		Percent
	310-30 Loans		310-30 Loans	310-30 Loans		310-30 Loans	New Loans	Total	of Total
Real estate loans: Commercial real									
estate 1-4 single family	\$ 195,672	\$	10,175	\$ 78,475	\$	2,530	\$ 671,090	\$ 957,942	42.2%
residential Land and	46,461		8,199	10,284		2,397	361,344	428,685	18.9%
development Home equity loans and	36,727		-	19,209		-	75,815	131,751	5.8%
lines of credit	-		15,100	-		1,547	19,277	35,924	1.6%
Total real estate loans	278,860		33,474	107,968		6,474	1,127,526	1,554,302	68.5%
Other loans: Commercial and									
industrial	46,184		4,286	10,863		754	648,421	710,508	31.3%
Consumer	902		46	3,090		243	1,173	5,454	0.2%
Total other loans Total loans held	47,086		4,332	13,953		997	649,594	715,962	31.5%
in portfolio Unearned discount, premium and deferred fees and	325,946		37,806	121,921		7,471	1,777,120	2,270,264	100.0%
costs, net Total loans held in portfolio, net of discount, premium and deferred fees and	-		(4,497)	-		(574)	(6,409)	(11,480)	
costs Allowance for loan	\$ 325,946	\$	33,309	\$ 121,921	\$	6,897	\$1,770,711	\$2,258,784	
losses Loans held in								(14,733)	
portfolio, net								\$2,244,051	

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 4. LOANS, NET (CONTINUED)

		ed Loans	N	on-C	iber 31, 2 Covered L			
	ASC 310-30	Non-ASC 310-30	ASC 310-30		on-ASC 310-30	New		Percent of
	Loans	Loans	Loans		Loans	Loans	Total	Total
Real estate loans:								
Commercial real								
estate	\$237,349	\$ 13,567	\$ 93,868	\$	4,052	\$ 306,053	\$ 654,889	47.8%
1-4 single family	Ψ231,347	Ψ 13,307	Ψ 23,000	Ψ	4,032	φ 500,055	Ψ 054,007	47.070
residential	57,225	9,829	11,333		775	70,882	150,044	10.9%
Land and	37,223	7,027	11,555		775	70,002	150,011	10.570
development	80,563	280	18,971		51	55,832	155,697	11.4%
Home equity loans	,		- ,			,	,	
and								
lines of credit	-	17,380	_		3,912	397	21,689	1.6%
Total real estate loans	375,137	41,056	124,172		8,790	433,164	982,319	71.7%
Other loans:								
Commercial and								
industrial	57,634	6,967	15,261		1,293	296,483	377,638	27.5%
Consumer	3,396	80	5,010		247	2,481	11,214	0.8%
Total other loans	61,030	7,047	20,271		1,540	298,964	388,852	28.3%
Total loans held								
in portfolio	436,167	48,103	144,443		10,330	732,128	1,371,171	100.0%
Unearned discount,								
premium and deferred								
fees and costs, net	-	(6,094)	-		(1,308)	(2,455)	(9,857)	
Total loans held in								
portfolio, net of								
discount, premium								
and deferred fees and	¢ 426 167	¢ 42,000	¢ 144 442	¢	0.022	¢ 720 672	¢1 261 214	
costs Allowance for loan	\$436,167	\$ 42,009	\$ 144,443	\$	9,022	\$ 729,673	\$1,361,314	
losses							(18,949)	
Loans held in							(10,545)	
portfolio, net							\$1,342,365	
թու ստոս, пес							φ1,542,505	

At December 31, 2013 and 2012, the UPB of ASC 310-30 loans were \$628.5 million and \$851.1 million, respectively. At December 31, 2013 and 2012, the majority of outstanding loans were to customers domiciled in Florida (85.2% and 99.6%, respectively). At December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company had pledged loans as collateral for FHLB advances with a carrying amount of \$741.9 million and \$154.1 million, respectively.

The accretable discount on ASC 310-30 loans represents the amount by which the undiscounted expected cash flows on such loans exceed their carrying value. The increase in expected cash flow for certain ASC 310-30 loan pools resulted in the reclassification of \$34.8 million and \$24.8 million in non-accretable difference to accretable discount during the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Changes in accretable discount for ASC 310-30 loans for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 were as follows (in thousands):

	2013	2012
Balance at beginning of year	\$ (175,873)	\$ (235,321)
Accretion	62,162	84,222
Reclassifications from non-accretable difference	(34,790)	(24,774)
Balance at end of year	\$ (148,501)	\$ (175,873)

The Company held \$481.0 million and \$260.5 million of syndicated national loans as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

NOTE 5. ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (ALL)

The ALL reflects management s estimate of probable credit losses inherent in the loan portfolio. The computation of the ALL includes elements of judgment and high levels of subjectivity. A portion of the Company s loans were acquired in failed bank acquisitions, were acquired at a substantial discount to their original book value and are covered by loss sharing agreements with the FDIC.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 5. ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (ALL) (CONTINUED)

The Company s accounting method for loans and the corresponding ALL differs depending on whether the loans are new or acquired The Company therefore assesses and monitors credit risk and portfolio performance using distinct methodologies for acquired loans, both ASC 310-30 Loans and Non-ASC 310-30 Loans, and new loans. Within each class the Company further disaggregates the portfolios into the following segments: commercial real estate, 1-4 single family residential, land and development, home equity loans and lines of credit, commercial and industrial and consumer.

When a provision for loan losses is required for Covered Loans subsequent to acquisition, the Company also records an increase in the loss share indemnification asset and an increase to non-interest income in the consolidated statement of operations based on the applicable loss sharing ratio. Decreases in the loss share indemnification asset of \$(0.3) million and increases of \$15.2 million were included in non-interest income for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, related to the provision for loan losses on Covered Loans, including both ASC 310-30 and Non-ASC 310-30 loans.

Changes in the ALL by loan class and portfolio segment for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, are as follows (in thousands):

		1- 4 Single		Home Equity Loans			
	ommercial Real Estate	Family Residential	Land and Development	and Lines of	Commercial and Industrial	Consumer	Total
Balance at December 31, 2012	4,107		-				18,949
Provision (credit) for ASC 310-30 loans	1,263 (10)	(1,538) 10	601 (3)	282	(1,513) 23	510 (4)	(677) 298

Provision for non-ASC 310-30 loans Provision for new loans Total provision	551 1,804	684 (844)		(141 ₎ 457		122 404		2,120 630		(43) 463	3,293 2,914
Charge-offs for ASC	,	,									,
310-30 loans Charge-offs for	(1,077)	(762))	(3,684))	-		(190)	(722)	(6,435)
non-ASC 310-30 loans Charge-offs for new	-	-		-		(339))	(163)	-	(502)
loans Total Charge-offs	(1,077)	- (762))	(193 <u>)</u> (3,877 <u>)</u>		(339))	(353		(722)	(193) (7,130)
Recoveries of non-ASC 310-30											
loans	-	-		-		-		-		-	-
Total recoveries	-	-		-		-		-	•	-	-
ASC 310-30 loans Non-ASC 310-30	2,675	85		985		-		2,339)	157	6,241
loans	10	52		- 924		126		139		- 17	207
New loans Balance at December	2,149	1,306		834		126		3,853	,	17	8,285
31, 2013	\$ 4,834 \$	1,443	\$	1,819	\$	132	\$	6,331	\$	174 \$	14,733
Ending ALL balance											
ASC 310-30 loans Non-ASC 310-30 and new loans individually evaluated for	\$ 2,675 \$	85	\$	985	\$	-	\$	2,339	\$	157 \$	6,241
impairment Non-ASC 310-30 and new loans collectively	\$ - \$	44	\$	-	\$	105	\$	-	\$	- \$	149
evaluated for impairment	\$ 2,159 \$	1,314	\$	834	\$	27	\$	3,992	\$	17 \$	8,343
Loans Ending balance											
ASC 310-30 loans Non-ASC 310-30 and new loans individually	\$ 274,147 \$	56,745	\$	55,936	\$	-	\$	57,047	\$	3,992 \$	447,867
evaluated for impairment Non-ASC 310-30 and	\$ 5,218 \$	277	\$	-	\$	500	\$	5,995	\$	- \$	11,990
new loans collectively evaluated for impairment	\$ 677,198 \$	369,715	\$	75,666	\$	30,801	\$	644,082	\$	1,465 \$	1,798,927

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 5. ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (ALL) (CONTINUED)

	Commercial	1- 4 Single Family	Land and	Home Equity Loans and Lines of	Commercial and		
	Real Estate	Residential	Development	Credit	Industrial	Consumer	Total
Balance at December 31, 2011	\$ 1,717 \$	5,464 \$	S 1,844 \$	84 9	\$ 8,628	\$ 105 \$	17,842
Provision (credit) for							
ASC 310-30 loans Provision for	10,255	(1,667)	11,065	-	3,473	594	23,720
non-ASC 310-30 loans Provision for new	57	(2)	(35)	9	738	49	816
loans	639	466	609	4	(200)		1,565
Total provision	10,951	(1,203)	11,639	13	4,011	690	26,101
Charge-offs for ASC							
310-30 loans	(8,457)	(1,232)	(8,130)	-	(4,574)	(310)	(22,703)
Charge-offs for non-ASC 310-30 loans	(104)	_	(23)	(30)	(1,991)	(52)	(2,200)
Charge-offs for new	(101)		(=0)	(50)	(1,221)	(62)	(=,=00)
loans	-	-	(91)	-	-	-	(91)
Total Charge-offs	(8,561)	(1,232)	(8,244)	(30)	(6,565)	(362)	(24,994)
Recoveries of							
non-ASC 310-30 loans	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total recoveries	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
ASC 310-30 loans Non-ASC 310-30	2,489	2,405	4,068	-	4,022	369	13,353
loans	20	22	3	63	299	4	411
New loans	1,598	622	1,168	4	1,733	60	5,185
Balance at December	ሰ 4 1 0 ም	2.040.4	5 220 th		ф <i>сог</i> (φ 422 φ	10.040
31, 2012	\$ 4,107 \$	3,049 \$	5,239 \$	67 5	\$ 6,054	\$ 433 \$	18,949

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Ending ALL balance ASC 310-30 loans Non-ASC 310-30 and new loans individually	\$ 2,489 5	5 2,405	\$ 4,068 \$	-	\$ 4,022	\$ 369 \$ 13,353
evaluated for impairment Non-ASC 310-30 and new loans collectively	- 5	-	\$ - \$	-	\$ 283	\$ - \$ 283
evaluated for impairment	\$ 1,618 5	644	\$ 1,171 \$	67	\$ 1,749	\$ 64 \$ 5,313
Loans Ending						
ASC 310-30 loans Non-ASC 310-30 and new loans individually	331,217	68,558	\$ 99,534 \$	-	\$ 72,895	\$ 8,406 \$580,610
evaluated for impairment Non-ASC 310-30 and new loans collectively	\$ 5,354 5	5 427	\$ - \$	-	\$ 283	\$ - \$ 6,064
evaluated for impairment	\$ 315,263	79,716	\$ 55,740 \$	18,988	\$ 302,166	\$ 2,767 \$ 774,640

Credit Quality Indicators

Management considers delinquency status to be the most meaningful indicator of the credit quality of one-to-four single family residential, home equity loans and lines of credit and consumer loans. Delinquency statistics are updated at least monthly. Internal risk ratings are considered the most meaningful indicator of credit quality for Non-ASC 310-30 and new commercial, land and development and commercial real estate loans. Internal risk ratings are a key factor in identifying loans that are individually evaluated for impairment and impact management s estimates of loss factors used in determining the amount of the ALL. Internal risk ratings are updated on a continuous basis. Loans exhibiting potential credit weaknesses that deserve management s close attention and that if left uncorrected may result in deterioration of the repayment capacity of the borrower are categorized as special mention. Loans with well-defined credit weaknesses including payment defaults, declining collateral values, frequent overdrafts, operating losses, increasing balance sheet leverage, inadequate cash flow, project cost overruns, unreasonable construction delays, past due real estate taxes or exhausted interest reserves are assigned an internal risk rating of substandard. A loan with a weakness so severe that collection in full is highly questionable or improbable will be assigned an internal risk rating of doubtful.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 5. ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (ALL) (CONTINUED)

Credit Quality Indicators (continued)

Certain ASC 310-30 loan pools have been classified as impaired based on a decrease in actual and/or expected cash flows since acquisition and are classified as accruing loans due to discount accretion. The following table shows the Company s investment in impaired ASC 310-30 loan pools by portfolio segment and impaired Non-ASC 310-30 loans (all in non-accrual status) as of and for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands):

December 31, 2013 Real estate loans:		UPB of Impaired Loans	Impaired ASC 310-30 Pools With a Specific Allowance Recorded	Impaired Non-ASC 310-30 Loans With a Specific Allowance	Impaired Non-ASC 310-30 Loans With no Specific Allowance Recorded	Specific Allowance Allocated to Impaired Loans	Average Recorded Investment in Impaired Loans	Interest Income Recognized On Impaired Loans
Commercial real	ф	60.507.¢	47.412.4		5 124 0	2.700	ф <i>57.7</i> 01.4	5 001
estate	\$	62,527 \$	47,413 \$	- 5	5,134 \$	2,700	\$ 57,731 \$	5,801
1-4 single family residential		17,446	10,734	189	_	104	12,060	1,192
Land and		17,440	10,754	10)		104	12,000	1,172
development		43,182	28,603	-	-	985	41,605	1,772
Home equity loans								
and lines of credit		-	-	386	-	105	386	-
Total real estate		100 155	06.750	57.5	5 104	2.004	111 700	0.765
loans Other loans:		123,155	86,750	575	5,134	3,894	111,782	8,765
Commercial		40,086	30,222	_	_	2,341	35,091	2,012
Consumer		2,198	2,052	_	_	157	2,651	219
Total other loans		42,284	32,274	_	_	2,498	37,742	2,231
	\$	165,439 \$	•	575 \$	5,134 \$	•		•

Impaired loans held in portfolio, net

				Impaired				
				Non-ASC	Impaired			
			Impaired		Non-ASC			
			ASC	310-30	310-30	Specific		Interest
			310-30		Loans	Allowance	Average	Income
			Pools With	Loans	With no	Allocated	Recorded	Recognized
		UPB of	a Specific	With a	Specific	to	Investment	On
		Impaired	Allowance	Specific	Allowance	Impaired	in Impaired	Impaired
December 31, 2012		Loans	Recorded	Allowance	Recorded	Loans	Loans	Loans
Real estate loans:								
Commercial real								
estate	\$	142,290 \$	100,666	5 - \$	5,353 \$	2,490 9	103,648 \$	7,841
1-4 single family								
residential		78,711	50,751	-	427	2,385	56,874	4,374
Land and								
development		100,212	63,540	-	-	4,068	73,348	3,961
Total real estate								
loans		321,213	214,957	-	5,780	8,943	233,870	16,176
Other loans:								
Commercial		48,897	33,291	283	_	4,041	38,427	4,268
Consumer		3,133	2,871	-	-	369	3,426	203
Total other loans		52,030	36,162	283	-	4,410	41,853	4,471
Impaired loans held	ł							
in portfolio, net	\$	373,243 \$	251,119 9	\$ 283 \$	5,780 \$	13,353 \$	\$ 275,723 \$	20,647

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 5. ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (ALL) (CONTINUED)

Credit Quality Indicators (continued)

In evaluating credit risk the Company looks at multiple factors including delinquencies. The following tables summarize the carrying value of loans that are delinquent in excess of 30 days and still accruing and loans in non-accrual as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 for the new loans, Acquired ASC 310-30 and Acquired Non-ASC 310-30 loans (in thousands).

December 31, 2013 Loans Past

> Due 90 Days

					a	nd Over				
	Loans Past Due 30 to 59 days		Loans Past Due 60 to 89 days		and Still		_	Loans in on-Accrual Status	Total Loans in Delinquen Status	
New loans										
Commercial real estate	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
1-4 single family residential		4,688		2,164		-		1,052		7,904
Land and development		-		-		-		-		-
Home equity lines of credit		198		-		-		-		198
Total real estate loans		4,886		2,164		-		1,052		8,102
Commercial and industrial		-		-		-		24		24
Consumer		-		-		-		-		-
Total new loans	\$	4,886	\$	2,164	\$	-	\$	1,076	\$	8,126
Acquired ASC 310-30 loans										
Commercial real estate	\$	5,866	\$	2,157	\$	20,521	\$	-	\$	28,544
1-4 single family residential		3,014		303		5,065		-		8,382
Land and development		939		-		1,786		16,753		19,478
Home equity lines of credit		-		-		-		-		-

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Total real estate loans	9,819	2,460	27,372	16,753	56,404
Commercial and industrial	706	179	3,085	7,306	11,276
Consumer	15	22	266	615	918
Total acquired ASC 310-30					
loans	\$ 10,540	\$ 2,661	\$ 30,723	\$ 24,674	\$ 68,598
Acquired non-ASC 310-30					
loans					
Commercial real estate	\$ 145	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 5,962	\$ 6,107
1-4 single family residential	923	-	-	144	1,067
Land and development	-	-	-	-	-
Home equity lines of credit	96	218	-	1,996	2,310
Total real estate loans	1,164	218	-	8,102	9,484
Commercial and industrial	39	-	-	275	314
Consumer	-	-	-	29	29
Total acquired non-ASC 310-30					
loans	\$ 1,203	\$ 218	\$ -	\$ 8,406	\$ 9,827
Total	\$ 16,629	\$ 5,043	\$ 30,723	\$ 34,156	\$ 86,551

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 5. ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (ALL) (CONTINUED)

Credit Quality Indicators (continued)

December 31, 2012 Loans

Past

Due 90 Days

	Loans Past Due 30 to 59 days		P	Loans ast Due 0 to 89 days	8	nd Over and Still		Loans in n-Accrual Status	Total Loans in Delinquent Status	
New loans	Φ.		Φ.		Φ.		Φ.		ф	
Commercial real estate	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	
1-4 single family residential		-		-		-		427		427
Land and development		-		-		-		-		-
Home equity lines of credit		-		-		-		-		-
Total real estate loans		-		-		-		427		427
Commercial and industrial		-		-		-		88		88
Consumer		-		-		-		-		-
Total new loans	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	515	\$	515
Acquired ASC 310-30 loans										
Commercial real estate	\$	6,034	\$	3,956	\$	41,577	\$	-	\$	51,567
1-4 single family residential		342		362		6,945		-		7,649
Land and development		15,874		1,738		25,038		-		42,650
Home equity lines of credit		-		-		_		-		-
Total real estate loans		22,250		6,056		73,560		-		101,866
Commercial and industrial		1,745		445		17,994		-		20,184
Consumer		411		245		838		-		1,494
Total acquired ASC 310-30										·
loans	\$	24,406	\$	6,746	\$	92,392	\$	_	\$	123,544
Acquired non-ASC 310-30		,	·	,	•	,				,
loans										

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Commercial real estate	\$ 658	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 6,349	\$ 7,007
1-4 single family residential	-	-	-	187	187
Land and development	-	-	-	-	-
Home equity lines of credit	534	-	-	2,433	2,967
Total real estate loans	1,192	-	-	8,969	10,161
Commercial and industrial	26	35	-	476	537
Consumer	19	-	-	-	19
Total acquired non-ASC 310-30					
loans	\$ 1,237	\$ 35	\$ -	\$ 9,445	\$ 10,717
Total	\$ 25,643	\$ 6,781	\$ 92,392	\$ 9,960	\$ 134,776

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 5. ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (ALL) (CONTINUED)

Credit Quality Indicators (continued)

The following table summarizes the Company s non-Covered Non-ASC 310-30 and new loans by key indicators of credit quality as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands):

				December Land	-	13 ommercial		
	C	Commercial		and Development		and Industrial		
	R	Real Estate						Total
Non-covered Non-ASC 310-30 and New		cui Estate	De	veropinent	•	iidusti idi		10141
loans:								
Pass	\$	670,488	\$	75,666	\$	645,767	\$ 1	,391,921
Special Mention		449		-		-		449
Substandard		1,304		-		24		1,328
Total Non-covered Non-ASC 310-30								
and New loans	\$	672,241	\$	75,666	\$	645,791	\$ 1	,393,698
Covered Non-ASC 310-30 loans:								
Pass	\$	4,581	\$	-	\$	2,365	\$	6,946
Special Mention		460		-		19		479
Substandard		5,134		-		1,902		7,036
Total Covered Non-ASC 310-30 loans	\$	10,175	\$	-	\$	4,286	\$	14,461
				December 31, 2012				
				Land		ommercial		
	C	ommercial		and		and		
	R	teal Estate	De	velopment]	Industrial		Total

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Non-covered Non-ASC 310-30 and New				
loans:				
Pass	\$ 306,853	\$ 55,495	\$ 296,170	\$ 658,518
Special Mention	545	-	26	571
Substandard	1,371	-	169	1,540
Total Non-covered Non-ASC 310-30				
and New loans	\$ 308,769	\$ 55,495	\$ 296,365	\$ 660,629
Covered Non-ASC 310-30 loans:				
Pass	\$ 4,328	\$ 245	\$ 3,352	\$ 7,925
Special Mention	323	-	72	395
Substandard	7,197	-	2,614	9,811
Doubtful	-	-	46	46
Total Covered Non-ASC 310-30 loans	\$ 11,848	\$ 245	\$ 6,084	\$ 18,177

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 6. COVERED ASSETS AND LOSS SHARING AGREEMENTS

In each of the Acquisitions (except SSCB and FPB), the Bank and the FDIC entered into loss sharing agreements.

The following table summarizes the carrying value of assets covered by the loss sharing agreements at December 31, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands):

	2013	2012
Loans, excluding allowance for loan losses	\$ 359,255	\$ 478,176
OREO	\$ 27,299	\$ 50,555
Total Covered Assets	\$ 386,554	\$ 528,731

Changes in the loss share indemnification asset for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 were as follows (in thousands):

	2013	2012
Balance at beginning of year	\$ 125,949	\$ 210,813
Reimbursable expenses	9,372	14,653
Amortization	(25,126)	(33,897)
Income resulting from impairment and charge-off of		
covered assets, net	2,209	22,791
Expense resulting from recoupment and disposition of		
covered assets, net	(5,201)	(6,488)
FDIC claims submissions	(19,974)	(81,922)
Balance at end of year	\$ 87,229	\$ 125,949

As of December 31, 2013 and 2012 the carrying value of loss share indemnification assets exceeded the total cash flow expected to be collected by \$29.8 million and \$39.9 million, respectively, and is being amortized using the effective interest method over the shorter of (1) the remaining expected term of the respective loans or (2) the remaining term of the loss sharing agreement.

The following table summarizes the changes in the clawback liability, included in Other Liabilities, for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands):

	2013	2012		
Balance at beginning of year	\$ 11,966	\$ 11,438		
Amortization impact	744	702		
Remeasurement impact	(957)	(174)		
Balance at end of year	\$ 11,753	\$ 11,966		

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 6. COVERED ASSETS AND LOSS SHARING AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED)

The following tables summarizes the transactional gains, losses, expenses and recoveries from Covered Assets as reflected in the consolidated statements of operations for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands):

	Year ended December 31, 2013								
	Transaction			oss-share		et Impact			
	-	Income (Loss)		mnification ome (Loss)	to Pre-tax Earnings				
Transactional Related Income (Loss):									
Provision for loan losses on covered loans	\$	1,316	\$	(321)	\$	995			
OREO impairment		(2,671)		2,563		(108)			
Reimbursable expenses:									
Loans		(7,417)		6,171		(1,246)			
OREO		(3,978)		3,201		(777)			
Income from resolution of covered assets		7,426		(5,233)		2,193			
Total transactional related income (loss)	\$	(5,324)	\$	6,381	\$	1,057			

	Year ended December 31, 2012							
	Transaction Income			oss-share emnification		et Impact Pre-tax		
		(Loss)	Inc	ome (Loss)	Earnings			
Transactional Related Income (Loss):								
Provision for loan losses on covered loans	\$	(20,684)	\$	15,178	\$	(5,506)		
OREO impairment		(9,374)		7,613		(1,761)		
Reimbursable expenses:								
Loans		(11,783)		9,470		(2,313)		
OREO		(6,696)		5,183		(1,513)		
Income from resolution of covered assets		12,645		(6,488)		6,157		
Total transactional related income (loss)	\$	(35,892)	\$	30,956	\$	(4,936)		

NOTE 7. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

The major components of premises and equipment at December 31, 2013 and 2012 were as follows (in thousands):

	2013	2012		
Bank premises	\$ 28,191 \$	26,827		
Bank land	9,212	8,775		
Equipment and software	6,634	5,078		
Other	4,696	4,400		
Total	48,733	45,080		
Less: Accumulated depreciation	(7,792)	(4,842)		
Total premises and equipment, net	\$ 40,941 \$	40,238		

Total depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, amounted to \$3.1 million and \$2.7 million, respectively.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 8. OTHER REAL ESTATE OWNED (OREO)

An analysis of OREO for the years ended December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012 follows (in thousands):

	2013	2012
Balance at beginning of year	\$ 57,767	\$ 65,640
Transfers from loan portfolio	27,535	47,977
Impairments	(3,580)	(10,320)
Sales	(47,040)	(45,530)
Balance at end of year	\$ 34,682	\$ 57,767
Composition of ending balance	2013	2012
Commercial real estate	\$ 16,410	\$ 29,582
Land and development	13,385	23,292
1-4 single family residential	4,887	4,893
Total	\$ 34,682	\$ 57,767

NOTE 9. BANK OWNED LIFE INSURANCE (BOLI)

In the fourth quarter of 2013, bank-owned life insurance (BOLI) policies totaling \$75 million were acquired in order to insure the key officers and employees of the Bank. Per ASC 325-30, Investments in Insurance Contracts, this policy is recorded at the cash surrender value adjusted for other charges or other amounts due that are probable at settlement, if applicable. As of December 31, 2013, the BOLI cash surrender value was \$75.3 million resulting in other income for 2013 of \$257,000 and an annualized pre-tax yield of 3.60%. The total death benefit of the BOLI policies at December 31, 2013 totaled \$251.2 million.

The following table summarizes the changes in the cash surrender value of BOLI for the year ended December 31, 2013 (in thousands):

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

	2013
Balance at beginning of year	\$ -
Additions from premiums payments	75,000
Net gain in cash surrender value	257
Balance at end of year	\$ 75,257

NOTE 10. DERIVATIVES

The Company is a party to interest rate derivatives that are not designated as hedging instruments. These derivatives relate to interest rate swaps that the Company enters into with customers to allow customers to convert variable rate loans to a fixed rate. The Company pays interest to the customer at a floating rate on the notional amount and receives interest from the customer at a fixed rate for the same notional amount. At the same time the interest rate swap is entered into with the customer, an offsetting interest rate swap is entered into with another financial institution. The Company pays the other financial institution interest at the same fixed rate on the same notional amount as the swap entered into with the customer, and receives interest from the financial institution for the same floating rate on the same notional amount. The changes in the fair value of the swaps offset each other, except for any credit risk of the counterparties, which is determined by taking into consideration the risk rating, probability of default and loss of given default for all counterparties. Any fees received were recognized in earnings at the time of the transaction. The Company recorded \$3.3 million of customer swap fees in non-interest income in the accompanying statements of operations for the year ended December 31, 2013.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 10. DERIVATIVES (CONTINUED)

All derivate positions held by the Company for the year-ended and as of December 31, 2013 were not designated as hedging instruments under ASC 815-10. As of December 31, 2013, the Company has not recorded any credit adjustments related to the credit risk of the counterparties. There was no change in the fair value of derivative assets and derivative liabilities attributable to credit risk included in Other income on the statements of operations for the year ended December 31, 2013.

The following tables summarize the Company s derivatives outstanding included in Other Assets and Other Liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2013:

	As of December 31, 2013									
	Derivative Assets					Derivativ	ve Liabilities			
		Notional	Fair Value		Notional		Fair Value			
Derivative not designated as hedging										
instruments under ASC 815-10										
Interest rate contracts - pay floating, receive										
fixed	\$	126,011	\$	2,660	\$	43,539	\$	1,488		
Interest rate contracts - pay fixed, receive										
floating		-		-		169,551		1,172		
Total derivatives	\$	126,011	\$	2,660	\$	213,090	\$	2,660		

The Company has entered into transactions subject to an enforceable master netting arrangement with a financial institution. The following table summarizes the gross and net far values of the Company's derivatives outstanding with this counterparty included in Other Liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2013:

	As of December 31, 2013	
Gross amounts	Gross amounts	Net amounts
of recognized	offset in the	in the

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

				consolidated balance sheets		consolidated balance sheets	
Offsetting derivative liabilities							
Counterparty A - Interest rate contracts	\$	2,660	\$	(1,488)	\$	1,172	
Total	\$	2,660	\$	(1,488)	\$	1,172	

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 10. DERIVATIVES (CONTINUED)

The following table summarizes notional values, maturity date, and contractual fixed rates of the Company s derivatives outstanding included in Other Assets and Other Liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2013:

	As of December 31, 2013						
		Deriv	tive Liabilities				
			Range of Fixed Interest			Range of Fixed Interest	
]	Notional	Rates]	Notional	Rates	
Derivative not designated as hedging instruments under ASC 815-10 with maturity during the years ending December 31,							
Interest rate contracts - pay floating, receive fixed 2017	\$	942	3.90%	\$			
	Ф			Ф	-	-	
2018		41,228	3.95-5.84%		-	-	
2020		10,516	4.71-6.66%		-	-	
2021		913	4.46%		- 42 520	4.60.4.016	
2023		67,555	3.16-6.69%		43,539	4.60-4.91%	
2026		4,857	4.45%		42.520	4 60 4 010	
Total - pay floating, receive fixed		126,011	3.16-6.69%		43,539	4.60-4.91%	
Interest rate contracts - pay fixed, receive floating					0.42	2.000	
2017		-	-		942	3.90%	
2018		-	-		41,228	3.95-5.84%	
2020		-	-		10,516	4.71-6.66%	
2021		-	-		913	4.46%	
2023		-	-		111,095	3.16-6.69%	
2026		-	-		4,857	4.45%	
Total - pay fixed, receive floating		-	-		169,551	3.16-6.69%	
Total derivatives	\$	126,011	3.16-6.69%	\$	213,090	3.16-6.69%	

As of December 31, 2013, substantially all of the floating rate terms within the interest rate contracts held by the Company were indexed to 1-month LIBOR. There were no interest rate derivatives outstanding and corresponding derivative assets or liabilities at December 31, 2012.

The fair value of our derivatives is included in a table in Note 21 Fair Value Measurements, in the line items Derivative assets and Derivative liabilities.

NOTE 11. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill and other intangible assets, which include core deposit and customer relationship intangibles as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 are summarized as follows (in thousands):

	2013	2012
Goodwill	\$ 33,749 \$	33,749
Core Deposit Intangible	10,768	10,768
Other	435	435
Total	44,952	44,952
Less: Accumulated amortization	(5,583)	(4,057)
Total, net	\$ 39,369 \$	40,895

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 11. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Other intangible assets had fully amortized during the year ended December 31, 2013.

The weighted-average amortization period for core deposit intangibles and the amount of amortization expense to be recognized over the next five years at December 31, 2013 are as follows (in thousands):

							Weighted-
							average amortization
Type of intangibles	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	Total	period (years)
Core Deposit Intangible	\$ 1,380	\$ 1,270	\$ 829	\$ 663	\$ 663	\$ 4,805	4.5
Total	\$ 1,380	\$ 1,270	\$ 829	\$ 663	\$ 663	\$ 4,805	

During the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company recognized \$1.5 million and \$1.8 million, respectively, of amortization expense related to intangible assets.

NOTE 12. DEPOSITS

The following table sets forth the Company s deposit categories as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 (dollars in thousands):

		December 31, 2013		December 31, 2012
Non-interest bearing demand deposits	\$	291,658	\$	240,955
Interest-bearing demand deposits		84,837		68,193
Savings and money market accounts		1,251,842		774,571

Time deposits	1,165,196	1,106,621
Total deposits	\$ 2,793,533	\$ 2,190,340

The following table sets forth average amounts and weighted average rates paid on each of the Company s deposit categories for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 (dollars in thousands):

	2013	2012		
	Average		Average	
	Balance	Rates	Balance	Rates
Non-interest bearing	\$ 261,000	\$	218,766	
Interest bearing	70,454	0.11%	65,407	0.10%
Total demand deposits	331,454		284,173	
Money market accounts	872,696	0.48%	617,602	0.68%
Savings accounts	89,290	0.28%	112,989	0.56%
Total transaction accounts	1,293,440		1,014,764	
Time deposits	1,121,094	1.25%	1,277,567	1.39%
Total average deposits	\$ 2,414,534	\$	2,292,331	

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 12. DEPOSITS (CONTINUED)

Time deposit accounts with balances of \$100,000 or more totaled approximately \$674.2 million and \$560.5 million at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. These balances include deposits of \$250,000 or greater in the amount of \$216.3 million and \$129.0 million at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The following table sets forth maturities of all time deposits as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands):

	2013	2012
Three months or less	\$ 122,878	\$ 230,946
Over three months and through six months	212,255	167,168
Over six months and through one year	435,357	357,180
Over one year and through two years	79,849	224,506
Over two years through three years	172,351	46,499
Over three years through four years	55,721	24,588
Over four years and through five years	86,696	54,820
Over five years	26	600
Fair value adjustment	63	314
Total time deposits	\$ 1,165,196	\$ 1,106,621

Included in deposits are \$458.0 million and \$117.7 million of Public Funds deposits, which are collateralized by mortgage-backed securities and corporate bonds with a fair value of \$147.7 million and \$147.2 million at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Interest expense on deposits includes a reduction for amortization of the fair value adjustment for time deposits amounting to \$250,000 and \$1.2 million during the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The following table summarizes interest expense on deposits for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands):

	2013	2012		
Transaction accounts	\$ 76	\$ 67		
Savings and money market accounts	4,425	4,857		
Time deposits	14,036	17,776		

Total \$ 18,537 \$ 22,700

The Bank holds deposits for the Company in the amount of approximately \$138.3 million and \$270.7 million at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The Bank paid interest on these deposits totaling less than \$1,000 during the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The deposit amounts and interest earned are eliminated in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

NOTE 13. ADVANCES FROM THE FHLB

Advances from the FHLB outstanding as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, incur interest and have contractual repayments as follows (dollars in thousands):

		Range of Contractual Interest		
	2013		2012	
	Balance	Rates	Balance	Rates
Repayable during the years ending December 31,				
2013	\$ -	- \$	4,000	3.85%
2014	432,015	0.20%-3.77%	270,000	0.80%-3.77%
Total contractual outstanding	432,015		274,000	
Deferred prepayment penalty	(1,187)		(2,770)	
Fair value adjustment	185		412	
Balance as of December 31,	\$ 431,013	9	3 271,642	

F-83

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 13. ADVANCES FROM THE FHLB (CONTINUED)

For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company maintained advances with the FHLB averaging \$313.0 million and \$337.4 million, respectively, with an average cost of approximately 1.33% and 1.41%, respectively. Substantially all FHLB advances outstanding at December 31, 2013 and 2012 have fixed interest rates. Interest expense on borrowings for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 includes a reduction for amortization of the fair value adjustment on FHLB advances amounting to \$227,000 and \$436,000, respectively. The fair value adjustment is being amortized as a reduction to interest expense over the remaining term of the advances using the effective yield method.

During the year ended December 31, 2011, the Company restructured \$250 million in principal amount of FHLB advances which qualified to be accounted for as a debt modification. The original advances had a weighted average interest rate and maturity of 1.77% and 4.7 years at the date of restructuring, respectively, and the restructured advances have a weighted average interest rate and maturity of 1.44% and 0.7 years, respectively, at December 31, 2013. The Company paid a prepayment penalty amounting to \$4.7 million related to the restructuring which has been deferred and is being accreted to interest expense using the effective interest method over the remaining life of the restructured advances. Interest expense on borrowings for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 includes amortization of \$1.6 million and \$1.6 million, respectively, of deferred prepayment penalty.

The Company pledges loans and securities as collateral for FHLB advances. See Notes 3 and 4 to these consolidated financial statements for further information. At December 31, 2013, the Company had additional capacity to borrow from the FHLB of \$280.0 million. Also, at December 31, 2013, the Company has unused credit lines with financial institutions of \$30.0 million.

NOTE 14. REGULATORY CAPITAL

The Company and the Bank are subject to regulatory capital adequacy requirements promulgated by federal regulatory agencies. The Federal Reserve Bank establishes capital requirements, including well-capitalized standards, for the Company, and the OCC has similar requirements for the Bank. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possibly additional discretionary actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Company s financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory

framework for prompt corrective action, the Company and Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of its assets, liabilities and certain off-balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings and other factors.

Banking regulations identify five capital categories for insured depository institutions: well-capitalized, adequately capitalized, undercapitalized, significantly undercapitalized and critically undercapitalized. As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, all capital ratios of the Company and the Bank exceeded the well capitalized levels under the applicable regulatory capital adequacy guidelines.

The ability of the Company and the Bank to pay dividends is subject to statutory and regulatory restrictions on the payment of cash dividends, including the requirement under the Florida banking laws that cash dividends be paid only out of undivided profits and only if the Company or the Bank have surplus of a specified level. In addition, the Company s agreement with the OCC (the OCC Agreement), which was entered into by the Company and the OCC on January 25, 2010 in connection with the acquisition of PAB, imposes other restrictions on the Bank s ability to pay dividends to the Company, including requiring prior approval from the OCC, before any dividends are paid.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company and Bank to maintain minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in the following tables) of total and Tier I capital (as defined) to average assets (as defined). Management believes, at December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, that the Company and Bank met all capital adequacy requirements to which they are subject.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 14. REGULATORY CAPITAL (CONTINUED)

In connection with the OCC Agreement, the Bank agreed to maintain minimum capital ratios in excess of current regulatory requirements as follows: Tier 1 leverage ratio of 10%, Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio of 11% and total risk-based capital ratio of 12%. These ratios are in lieu of the current capital regulatory requirements to be considered well and adequately capitalized of 5% and 4% of Tier 1 leveraged ratio, 6% and 4% of Tier 1 risk-based capital and 10% and 8% of total risk-based capital, respectively. The Bank s and Company s regulatory capital levels at December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012 are as follows (dollars in thousands):

		December 31, 2013								
Davida Davida Assert		Actual		Required to be Considered Well Capitalized		Required to be Considered Adequately Capitalized				
Bank Regulatory Capital	<u>Assets</u>	Ratio	<u>Amount</u>	Ratio	<u>Amount</u>	Ratio	Amount			
Tier 1 leverage ratio Tier 1 risk-based	\$ 3,642,143	12.0%	\$ 437,952	10.0%	\$ 364,214	10.0%	\$ 364,214			
capital ratio Total risk-based	2,622,537	16.7%	437,952	11.0%	288,479	11.0%	288,479			
capital ratio	2,622,537	17.3%	453,279	12.0%	314,704	12.0%	314,704			
Company	A ===4=	D-45-	A 4	D - 43 -	A 4	D - 42 -	A			
Regulatory Capital	<u>Assets</u>	<u>Ratio</u>	Amount	<u>Ratio</u>	<u>Amount</u>	<u>Ratio</u>	<u>Amount</u>			
Tier 1 leverage ratio Tier 1 risk-based	\$ 3,739,387	18.0%	\$ 674,225	5.0%	\$ 186,969	4.0%	\$ 149,575			
capital ratio Total risk-based	2,720,124	24.8%	674,225	6.0%	163,207	4.0%	108,805			
capital ratio	2,720,124	25.3%	689,551	10.0%	272,012	8.0%	217,610			
			Decem	ber 31, 20	12					
		Actual		Consid	ired to be lered Well oitalized	Required to be Considered Adequately				

						Capitalized	
Bank Regulatory Capital	<u>Assets</u>	<u>Ratio</u>	<u>Amount</u>	<u>Ratio</u>	<u>Amount</u>	<u>Ratio</u>	<u>Amount</u>
Tier 1 leverage ratio Tier 1 risk-based	\$ 3,275,274	12.1%	\$ 396,022	10.0%	\$ 327,527	10.0%	\$ 327,527
capital ratio Total risk-based capital ratio	1,868,535	21.2%	396,022	11.0%	205,539	11.0%	205,539
	1,868,535	22.2%	414,971	12.0%	224,224	12.0%	224,224
Company Regulatory Capital	<u>Assets</u>	<u>Ratio</u>	<u>Amount</u>	<u>Ratio</u>	Amount	<u>Ratio</u>	Amount
Tier 1 leverage ratio Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio Total risk-based capital ratio	\$ 3,283,665	20.6%	\$ 675,739	5.0%	\$ 164,183	4.0%	\$ 131,347
	1,873,078	36.1%	675,739	6.0%	112,385	4.0%	74,923
	1,873,078	37.1%	694,688	10.0%	187,308	8.0%	149,846

The Bank is subject to regulations of certain federal and state agencies and can be periodically examined by those authorities. As a consequence, the Bank s business is susceptible to the impacts of federal legislation and regulations issued by, but not limited to, the Federal Reserve Bank, OCC and FDIC.

NOTE 15. STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

Changes in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (AOCI) for the periods indicated are summarized as follows (in thousands):

	Before Tax		2013 Tax Effect		Net of Tax	
Unrealized gain (loss) on investment securities available for sale:						
		(10.000)	φ.	7 000		(= 0 (=)
Net unrealized holdings gain (loss) arising during the period	\$	(12,970)	\$	5,003	\$	(7,967)
Amounts reclassified to gain (loss) on investment securities		(8,382)		3,234		(5,148)
Other comprehensive income (loss)	\$	(21,352)	\$	8,237	\$	(13,115)

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 15. STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY (CONTINUED)

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (continued)

			2012		
			Tax		
	Be	efore Tax	Effect	N	et of Tax
Unrealized gain (loss) on investment securities available for sale	:				
Net unrealized holdings gain (loss) arising during the period	\$	30,483	\$ (11,759)	\$	18,724
Amounts reclassified to gain (loss) on investment securities		5,789	(2,233)		3,556
Other comprehensive income (loss)	\$	36,272	\$ (13,992)	\$	22,280

Class A and Class B Common Stock

The shares of common stock of the Company are divided into two classes: Class A common stock and Class B common stock. The Class A common stock possesses all of the voting power for all matters requiring action by holders of the Company s common stock, with certain limited exceptions. Each share of Class B common stock is convertible into one share of Class A common stock, subject to certain restrictions. The Class A common stock is not convertible. Other than with respect to voting rights and the restrictions on transfer and conversion relating to the Class B common stock, the Class A common stock and the Class B common stock are treated equally and identically, including with respect to distributions.

In March 2012, the Company converted 3,556,592 Class A common shares to Class B common shares in a voluntary exchange with certain shareholders. This exchange was made on 1:1 ratio and no consideration was paid or received by the Company. Total Class B common shares issued and outstanding increased by 3,556,592 while Class A common shares issued and outstanding decreased by 3,556,592 for the year ended December 31, 2012. This is recorded as Exchange of A shares to B shares in the consolidated statements of changes in stockholders equity.

Preferred Stock

There are 10 million preferred shares authorized and none issued and outstanding at December 31, 2013. Preferred stock has a par value of \$.001.

Treasury Stock

In December 2013, the Company completed a cash tender purchase of outstanding Class A and Class B common stock from shareholders. The Company purchased 927,312 and 192,132 Class A and Class B common shares, respectively, at a price of \$16.75 per share and an aggregate amount of \$18.8 million. The Company accounted for the transaction under the cost method and holds 1,119,444 common shares with a cost of \$18.8 million in Treasury Stock as of December 31, 2013. This transaction is recorded as Treasury stock purchases in the accompanying consolidated statements of changes in stockholders equity.

Warrants

During 2009, the Company issued, as a distribution in respect of its existing equity, warrants to purchase an aggregate of 3,310,428 shares of Class A common stock (the 2009 Warrants). The 2009 Warrants provide the recipient a right to purchase one share of Class A common stock for an exercise price ranging between \$24 and \$28 per warrant. The recipients can only exercise the warrants on the sixth, eighteenth, and thirtieth month anniversaries of the occurrence of a Qualified IPO.

On November 19, 2013, the Company amended the 2009 Warrants (the Amended 2009 Warrants) whereby the exercise period and expiration date was extended to November 12, 2019. The Amended 2009 Warrants also provide clarification for certain matters relating to the definition of a Special Transaction. All amounts of the Amended 2009 Warrants, if any, that are not yet exercisable, shall immediately become exercisable upon the consummation of a Special Transaction, generally defined as the consummation of a transaction representing a change of control of the Company. As of December 31, 2013, there were 3,310,428 outstanding 2009 Warrants with an expiration date of November 12, 2019.

The Company has not recorded any expense in the accompanying consolidated financial statements associated with the Original 2009 Warrants as it was a distribution in respect of its then existing equity.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 15. STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY (CONTINUED)

Warrants (continued)

The amount related to the change in fair value resulting from the modification at grant date was \$4.0 million and will be recorded in the consolidated financial statements once the completion of the Qualified IPO or Special Transaction becomes probable. The total fair value of the Amended 2009 Warrants outstanding at December 31, 2013 amounted to \$8.3 million.

The incremental change in fair value of the Amended 2009 Warrants was determined utilizing the Black-Scholes pricing model methodology as of November 19, 2013, the date of amendment, compared to the fair value of the Original 2009 Warrants immediately prior to the modification. The assumptions used to calculate the fair values of the Original 2009 Warrants and Amended 2009 Warrants are summarized below:

	Ir	Original 9 Warrants nmediately Prior	Amended 2009 Warrants Immediately After
Expected volatility	to	Modification 30.0%	Modification 30.0%
Expected dividend yield		2.5%	2.5%
Expected term (years)		3.0	6.0
Risk-free interest rate		0.58%	1.70%
Weighted average fair value (per warrant)	\$	1.28	\$ 2.49
Total fair value (in thousands)	\$	4,226	\$ 8,254

Since the Company s common stock does not trade on any exchange, the expected volatility is based on the volatility of comparable peer banks. The expected term represents the period of time that the 2009 warrants are expected to be outstanding from the amendment date. The risk-free interest rate is based on the US Treasury yields for the expected term of the instrument.

During 2010, the Company issued warrants to directors and employees to purchase an aggregate of 2,142,000 shares of Class A common stock (the 2010 Warrants). The 2010 Warrants provided the recipient a right to purchase one share of Class A common stock for an exercise price at December 31, 2012 ranging between \$26 and \$32 per warrant. All 2010 Warrants were relinquished by the recipients and cancelled (the Cancellation) by the Company in 2013. The Company has not recorded any expense in the accompanying consolidated financial statements associated with the 2010 Warrants or the Cancellation of the 2010 Warrants as the Qualified IPO did not occur on or prior to the Cancellation. The holders of the 2010 Warrants received replacement awards in the form of stock options and restricted stock units (the 2013 RSUs) from the 2013 Incentive Plan. The Company has accounted for this as a modification. Refer to Note 16 Stock-based Compensation and Other Benefit Plans for more information and calculation of the fair value modification.

The Company will record \$4.0 million of expense related to the outstanding Amended 2009 Warrants in the consolidated financial statements once the completion of the Qualified IPO or Special Transaction becomes probable.

NOTE 16. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION AND OTHER BENEFIT PLANS

2009 Equity Incentive Plan

In 2009, the Company approved the 2009 Equity Incentive Plan (the 2009 Option Plan) covering its directors, employees and affiliates. The 2009 Option Plan provides for the grant of options to acquire shares of common stock up to an aggregate of the lesser of 10% of issued common stock or 4.375 million shares of common stock.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 16. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION AND OTHER BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

2009 Equity Incentive Plan (continued)

On January 10, 2011, the Company granted 785,402 options to Company directors with immediate vesting and 560,500 options to Company employees that vest at a rate of 33 % on the first, second and third year anniversaries of the grant date ("Three Year Vesting Period"). All the options granted in 2011 have an exercise price of \$21, the estimated fair value of the Company's stock on the date of grant, expire on January 10, 2021.

On two different dates in 2012, the Company granted 275,000 options to employees with a Three Year Vesting Period and a weighted average exercise price of \$20.44. The options granted to employees can be exercised within 10 years from grant date starting March 8, 2013. Also in 2012, the Company granted 400,000 stock options to directors without vesting requirements and a weighted average exercise price of \$20.62. The options granted to Directors can be exercised within 10 years from grant date.

On four different dates in 2013, the Company granted 370,499 options to employees with a Three Year Vesting Period and a weighted average exercise price of \$19.63. The options granted to employees can be exercised within 10 years from grant date starting January 17, 2014. Also in 2013, the Company granted 70,000 stock options to directors without vesting requirements and a weighted average exercise price of \$19.25. The options granted to Directors can be exercised within 10 years from grant date.

As of December 31, 2013, none of the option grants had been exercised while 2,002 had expired. During 2013, there were forfeitures of 2,998 options. At December 31, 2013, based on the number of shares of common stock and stock options outstanding, there were 22,660 shares available for award from the 2009 Option Plan. A summary of options outstanding and related vesting is presented below:

2009 Option Plan					
Number	Options	Options	Non-vested		
of	Issued with	Issued with	Options at		

2000 O 41 DI

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

	Options	Immediate Vesting	Three Year Vesting	December 31, 2013
Outstanding at December 31, 2011	2,573,001	1,590,001	983,000	774,666
Option granted in 2012	675,000	400,000	275,000	275,000
Options vested in 2012	-	-	-	(301,007)
Options forfeited in 2012	(3,333)	-	(3,333)	(3,333)
Options expired in 2012	(1,667)	-	(1,667)	(1,667)
Outstanding at December 31, 2012	3,243,001	1,990,001	1,253,000	743,659
Option granted in 2013	440,499	70,000	370,499	370,499
Options vested in 2013	-	-	-	(424,005)
Options forfeited in 2013	(2,998)	-	(2,998)	(2,998)
Options expired in 2013	(2,002)	-	(2,002)	(2,002)
Outstanding at December 31, 2013	3,678,500	2,060,001	1,618,499	685,153

The total fair value of stock options vested during the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 amounted to \$2.9 million and \$4.0 million, respectively.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 16. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION AND OTHER BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

2009 Equity Incentive Plan (continued)

The fair values of the stock options granted for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 were determined utilizing the Black-Scholes pricing model methodology which resulted in a total fair value of \$2.4 million and \$3.5 million, respectively, on the dates of grant. A summary of assumptions used to calculate the fair values of the 2009 Option Plan awards is presented below:

	2013	2012
Expected volatility	33.6 - 36.4%	35.9%
Expected dividend yield	2.5%	2.5%
Expected term (years)	5.0 - 6.5	6.0
Risk-free interest rate	1.89 - 2.69%	0.89 - 1.41%
Weighted average grant date fair value	\$ 5.44 \$	5.22

Since the Company s common stock does not trade on any exchange, the expected volatility is based on the volatility of comparable peer banks. The expected term represents the period of time that the 2009 Option Plan awards are expected to be outstanding from the date of grant. The risk-free interest rate is based on the US Treasury yields for the expected term of the instrument.

When the options are exercised, the shares issued upon such exercise will be newly issued shares. A summary of the Company s 2009 Option Plan awards that vested at issuance and those subject to vesting as of December 31, 2013, are presented below:

	2009 Option	Plan	
	W		
Number	Remaining	Fair	Exercise
of Options	Contractual	Value	Price

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Life (Years)

Balance at December 31, 2011	2,573,001	8.11	\$ 4.97	\$ 20.59
Awarded Forfeited	675,000 (3,333)	9.21	\$ 5.22 6.05	\$ 20.55 21.00
Expired	(1,667)		6.05	21.00
Balance at December 31, 2012	3,243,001	7.54	\$ 5.02	\$ 20.58
Awarded	440,499	9.50	\$ 5.44	\$ 19.57
Forfeited	(2,998)		5.29	20.66
Expired	(2,002)		5.48	20.75
Balance at December 31, 2013	3,678,500	6.90	\$ 5.07	\$ 20.46

The Company recorded a total of \$2.6 million and \$4.3 million of stock-based compensation expense during the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. At December 31, 2013, there remains \$2.3 million of stock compensation to be recognized over the remaining vesting term. All outstanding options at December 31, 2013 and 2012 had a weighted average remaining vesting term of 0.32 and 0.34 years, respectively. The weighted average remaining vesting period for unvested options at December 31, 2013 is 1.73 years. No options have been exercised and the Company has recognized related tax benefits of \$5.6 million and \$4.7 million as of the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 16. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION AND OTHER BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

2013 Stock Incentive Plan

In 2013, the Company approved the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan (the 2013 Incentive Plan) covering its executive management, directors, individual consultants and employees. The 2013 Incentive Plan provides that awards may be granted under the plan with respect to an aggregate 3,000,000 shares of common stock of the Company. Awards may be made under the 2013 Incentive Plan in the form of (a) incentive stock options, (b) options that do not qualify as incentive stock options, (c) stock appreciation rights, (d) restricted stock, (e) restricted stock units (RSUs) and (f) unrestricted stock; provided, that the number of shares of restricted stock, restricted stock units, and shares of unrestricted stock awarded under the Plan shall not exceed 500,000, in the aggregate.

2013 Incentive Plan Stock Options

On December 23, 2013, the Company granted 1,500,000 options with immediate vesting and 673,000 options that vest in equal installments over a period of three years. The 2013 Incentive Plan options (the 2013 Plan Options) granted in 2013 have an exercise price of \$19.75, the estimated fair value of the Company s stock on the date of grant, and expire on December 23, 2023.

The 2013 Plan Options granted with immediate vesting are eligible for exercise by the participant upon the earlier of (1) the effective date of a change of control of the Company, or (2) each Applicable IPO Exercise Date following the Qualified IPO Closing Date (QICD). The Applicable IPO Exercise Date is the date 6 months following the QICD with respect to one-third of the Shares subject to the 2013 Plan Option, the date 18 months following the QICD with respect to one-third of such Shares, and the date 30 months following the QICD with respect to one-third of such Shares.

The 2013 Plan Options granted with a Three Year Vesting Period are eligible for exercise by the participant upon the earlier of (1) the effective date of a change of control of the Company, or (2) each Applicable IPO Exercise Date following the QICD. The Applicable IPO Exercise Date is the date 6 months following the QICD with respect to

one-third of the Shares subject to the 2013 Plan Option, the date 18 months following the QICD with respect to one-third of such Shares, and the date 30 months following the QICD with respect to one-third of such Shares. The vesting of the 2013 Plan Options shall be accelerated and fully vested upon the earlier of (1) effective date of a Change in Control or at (2) each of the Applicable IPO Exercise Dates.

As of December 31, 2013, none of the 2013 Plan Options had been exercised, none had expired and none were exercisable. At December 31, 2013, based on the amount of 2013 Incentive Plan stock options outstanding, there were 327,000 shares remaining available for option awards from the 2013 Incentive Plan. A summary of awards outstanding and related vesting is presented below:

	2013 Plan Options						
	Number of Options	Exercisable Options at December 31, 2013	Options Issued with Immediate Vesting	Options Issued with Three Year Vesting	Non-vested Options at December 31, 2013		
Option granted in 2013	2,173,000	-	1,500,000	673,000	673,000		
Options vested in 2013	-	-	-	-	-		
Options forfeited in 2013	-	-	-	-	-		
Options expired in 2013	-	-	-	-	-		
Outstanding at December 31,							
2013	2,173,000	-	1,500,000	673,000	673,000		

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 16. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION AND OTHER BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

2013 Stock Incentive Plan (continued)

The fair value of the 2013 Plan Options granted for the year ended December 31, 2013 were determined utilizing the Black-Scholes pricing model methodology which resulted in a total fair value of \$8.9 million on the dates of grant. A summary of assumptions used to calculate the fair values of the 2013 Plan Options is presented below:

		2013
Expected volatility		30.0%
Expected dividend yield		2.50%
Expected term (years)		6.0 - 6.5
Risk-free interest rate	2.0	03 - 2.20%
Weighted average fair value	\$	4.09

Since the Company s common stock does not trade on any exchange, the expected volatility is based on the volatility of comparable peer banks. The Company has no exercise history related to stock option awards, therefore, the Company uses the binomial tree method to calculate the expected stock option term. The risk-free interest rate is based on the US Treasury yields for the expected term of the instrument.

When the options are exercised, the shares issued upon such exercise will be newly issued shares. A summary of the Company s 2013 Plan Option awards that vested at issuance and those subject to vesting as of December 31, 2013, are presented below:

	2013 Plan O _l	ptions	
	W	eighted Average	
	Remaining		
Number	Contractual	Fair	Exercise
of Options	Life (Years)	Value	Price

Awarded	2,173,000	9.98	\$ 4.09	\$ 19.75
Exercised	-	-	-	-
Forfeited	-	-	-	-
Expired	-	-	-	-
Balance at December 31, 2013	2,173,000	9.98	\$ 4.09	\$ 19.75

The Company has not recorded stock-based compensation expense during the year ended December 31, 2013 for the 2013 Plan Options. At December 31, 2013, there remains \$8.9 million of stock compensation that will be recorded in the consolidated financial statements over the remaining vesting term once the completion of the Qualified IPO or Special Transaction becomes probable. All outstanding 2013 Plan Options awards at December 31, 2013 had a weighted average remaining vesting term of 0.61 years. The weighted average remaining vesting period for unvested options at December 31, 2013 is 1.98 years. No options have been exercised and the Company has not recognized any related tax benefit for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012.

2013 Incentive Plan Restricted Stock Units

On December 23, 2013, the Company granted 500,000 RSUs (the 2013 RSUs) to certain executives of the Company with immediate vesting under the 2013 Incentive Plan. The 2013 RSUs constitute the right to receive from the Company an equal number of shares of Class A Common Stock of the Company (the RSU Shares) or, in the sole discretion of the 2013 Incentive Plan administrator, a cash payment equal to the value of the RSU Shares on the date that the RSUs are exercised or settled. The 2013 RSUs provide that participants have no rights as a shareholder of the Company with the respect to the RSU Shares until exercise or settlement. The 2013 RSUs expire on December 23, 2028.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 16. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION AND OTHER BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

2013 Stock Incentive Plan (continued)

The 2013 RSUs do not become exercisable until the automatic exercise or settlement upon the earlier of (1) the effective date of a change of control of the Company, or (2) the closing of an initial public offering by the Company raising at least \$100 million of proceeds (a Qualified IPO), provided that any 2013 RSUs Shares delivered pursuant to (2) may not be transferred for a period of six months after the closing of an initial public offering.

The fair value of the 2013 RSUs was \$9.9 million on the date of grant. The fair values of the 2013 RSUs were determined utilizing the fair value of the Company s common stock of \$19.75 per share as of the date of grant.

As of December 31, 2013, there are no remaining shares of restricted stock, restricted stock units, and shares of unrestricted stock awards available for issuance under the 2013 Incentive Plan.

The Company will recognize the entire fair value of the RSUs as compensation expense when the Qualified IPO or Special Transaction becomes probable. As of December 31, 2013, the Company considered that the completion of the performance condition of the 2013 RSUs (a Qualified IPO or Special Transaction), was not probable. The total fair value of the 2013 RSUs outstanding at December 31, 2013 amounted to \$9.9 million and will be recorded in the consolidated financial statements once the completion of the Qualified IPO or Special Transaction becomes probable.

During 2013, all 2010 Warrants were relinquished by the recipients and cancelled by the Company. The holders of the 2010 Warrants received replacement awards in the form of 2013 Plan Options and 2013 RSUs. The Company has accounted for this as a modification and will recognize the fair value of the cancelled 2010 Warrants in the 2013 Incentive Plan fair value. The amount related to the change in fair value resulting from the 2010 Warrants at the cancellation date was \$1.5 million and will be recorded in the consolidated financial statements once the completion of the Qualified IPO or Special Transaction becomes probable. Refer to Note 15 Stockholders Equity - Warrants for more information. A summary of assumptions used to calculate the fair values of the cancelled 2010 Warrants is presented below:

	Original 2010 Warrants Immediately Prior	Original 2010 Warrants Immediately After
	to Cancellation	to Cancellation
Expected volatility	30.0%	30.0%
Expected dividend yield	2.5%	2.5%
Expected term (years)	3.6	-
Risk-free interest rate	1.06%	1.06%
Weighted average fair value (per warrant)	\$ 0.70	\$ -
Total fair value (in thousands)	\$ 1 499	\$ _

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 16. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION AND OTHER BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

2013 Stock Incentive Plan (continued)

As of December 31, 2013, the fair value of 2013 Incentive Plan awards was \$17.3 million. The Company will record a total of \$14.3 million of expense related to the outstanding 2013 Incentive Plan awards that were issued with immediate vesting and 2010 Warrants cancellation in the consolidated financial statements once the completion of the Qualified IPO or Special Transaction becomes probable. An additional \$2.9 million of expense will be recorded over the remaining vesting term of the awards issued with three year vesting once the completion of the Qualified IPO or Special Transaction becomes probable. A summary of the fair values of the cancelled 2010 Warrants and 2013 Incentive Plan awards granted during the year ended December 31, 2013 is presented below (dollars in thousands):

	As of December 31, 2013					
		Awards	A	wards		
	Iss	sued with	Iss	ued with		
	In	nmediate	Th	ree Year		
	,	Vesting	7	Vesting		Total
2013 Plan Options	\$	5,970	\$	2,921	\$	8,891
2013 RSUs		9,875		-		9,875
Total fair value of 2013 Incentive Plan awards		15,845		2,921		18,766
2010 Warrants modification fair value		(1,499)		-		(1,499)
Total fair value of 2013 Incentive Plan awards	\$	14,346	\$	2,921	\$	17,267

Florida Community Bank, N.A. 401(k) Plan

The Company sponsors the Florida Community Bank, N.A. 401(k) Plan, a tax-qualified, deferred compensation plan (the 401(k) Plan). Under the terms of the 401(k) Plan eligible employees may contribute a portion of compensation not exceeding the limits set by law. Employees are eligible to participate in the plan after the first month following 90 days of service. Effective January 1, 2012, the 401(k) Plan allowed a matching employer contribution equal to 100% of elective deferrals that do not exceed 2% of compensation. Matching contributions are fully vested after three years of service. Total 401(k) matching employer contribution expense amounted to \$329,000 and \$419,000 for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

NOTE 17. BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

Basic earnings (loss) per common share (EPS) is calculated by dividing net income (loss) available to common stockholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per common share reflect the effect of common stock equivalents, including stock options and unvested shares, calculated using the treasury stock method. Common stock equivalents are excluded from the computation of diluted earnings (loss) per common share in periods in which the effect is anti-dilutive. There were an average of 3,365,056 and 3,105,515 stock options and 5,200,083 and 5,452,428 warrants that were anti-dilutive during the years ending December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. There was an average of 12,329 2013 RSUs that were anti-dilutive during the year ending December 31, 2013.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 17. BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) (CONTINUED)

The table below presents the computations of basic and diluted EPS:

	2013	2012
Numerator for basic and diluted earnings per share:		
Net income (loss)	\$ 17,171	\$ (4,828)
Net income (loss) available for common shareholders	\$ 17,171	\$ (4,828)
Denominator:		
Denominator for basic earnings per share:		
Weighted average shares	36,947,192	37,011,598
Effect of dilutive securities:		
Employee stock based compensation awards	1,937	-
Denominator for diluted earnings per share:		
Adjusted weighted average shares	36,949,129	37,011,598
Basic earnings (loss) per share	\$ 0.46	\$ (0.13)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share	\$ 0.46	\$ (0.13)

NOTE 18. INCOME TAXES

The components of the expense and benefit for income taxes for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 are as follows (in thousands):

	2013	2012
Current income tax expense:		
Federal	\$ 6,452 \$	1,770
State	1,394	154
Total current income tax expense	7,846	1,924
Deferred income tax expense (benefit):		
Federal	1,119	(3,813)

State	(93)	(510)
Total deferred income tax expense (benefit)	1,026	(4,323)
Total income tax expense (benefit)	\$ 8,872 \$	(2,399)

A reconciliation of the expected income tax expense or benefit at the statutory federal income tax rate of 35% to the Company s actual income tax expense or benefit and effective tax rate for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 is as follows (dollars in thousands):

	2013		2012	
	Amount	%	Amount	%
Tax expense (benefit) at federal income tax rate	\$ 9,115	35.00%	\$ (2,529)	-35.00%
Increase (decrease) resulting from:				
Dividends received deduction	(1,023)	-3.93%	-	-
State tax, net of federal benefit	845	3.25%	(231)	-3.20%
Other	(65)	-0.25%	361	5.01%
Total	\$ 8,872	34.07%	\$ (2,399)	-33.19%

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 18. INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED)

The significant components of the net deferred tax assets and liabilities at December 31, 2013 and 2012 are as follows (in thousands):

	2013	2012
Deferred tax assets:		
Excess tax basis over carrying value of assets:		
Other real estate owned	\$ 11,156	\$ 11,450
Total	11,156	11,450
Excess carrying value over tax basis of liabilities:		
Deposits	25	121
FHLB advances	71	910
Clawback liability	4,533	4,616
Total	4,629	5,647
Amortization of intangibles	27,858	30,770
Unrealized losses on securities available for sale	989	-
Allowance for loan losses	28,991	27,946
Non-qualified stock options	5,557	4,733
Other	1,717	1,226
Gross deferred tax assets	80,897	81,772
Deferred tax liabilities:		
Loans	(32,693)	(16,648)
Restricted securities	(2,280)	(2,280)
Loss-share indemnification	(34,600)	(48,734)
Deferred tax gain	(5,496)	(8,245)
Unrealized gains on securities available for sale	-	(7,247)
Gross deferred tax liabilities	(75,069)	(83,154)
Deferred tax assets (liabilities), net	\$ 5,828	\$ (1,382)

Income tax returns for the tax years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 remain subject to examination by the U.S. Federal and various state tax jurisdictions. The Company had no uncertain tax positions at December 31, 2013

and 2012.

NOTE 19. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company issues off-balance sheet financial instruments in connection with its lending activities and to meet the financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments include commitments to fund loans, lines of credit and commercial and standby letters of credit. These commitments expose the Company to varying degrees of credit and market risk which are essentially the same as those involved in extending loans to customers and are subject to the Company s credit policies. The Company follows the same credit policies in making commitments as it does for instruments recorded on the Company s consolidated balance sheet. Collateral is obtained based on management s assessment of the customer s credit risk. The Company s exposure to credit loss is represented by the contractual amount of these commitments. Fees collected on off-balance sheet financial instruments represent the fair value of those commitments and are deferred and amortized over their term, which is typically one year or less.

Amounts funded under non-cancelable commitments in effect at the date of acquisition are Covered Assets under the loss-sharing agreements, if applicable, if certain conditions are met.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 19. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

Financial Instruments Commitments

Total commitments at December 31, 2013, were as follows (in thousands):

	December 31, 2013					
	(Covered	Uncovered			Total
Commitments to fund loans:						
Residential	\$	5,230	\$	5,659	\$	10,889
Commercial and commercial real estate		-		14,746		14,746
Land and development		9		70,715		70,724
Unfunded commitments under lines of credit		11,026		157,382		168,408
Total commitments to fund loans		16,265		248,502		264,767
Commercial and standby letters of credit		-		4,838		4,838
Total	\$	16,265	\$	253,340	\$	269,605

Commitments to fund loans:

Commitments to fund loans are agreements to lend funds to customers as long as there is no violation of any condition established in the contract. To accommodate the financial needs of customers, the Company makes commitments under various terms to lend funds to consumers and businesses. At December 31, 2013 unfunded commitments under lines of credit to commercial and commercial real estate customers represent 81.4% and 7.7%, respectively, of the total amount available under such lines of credit. Commitments to fund loans generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. Many of these commitments are expected to expire without being funded and, therefore, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future liquidity requirements.

The Company evaluates each customer s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral required in connection with an extension of credit is based on management s credit evaluation of the counterparty.

Commercial and standby letters of credit:

Letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Company to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party. Those letters of credit are primarily issued to support trade transactions or guarantee arrangements. The credit risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loan facilities to customers. The Company generally holds collateral supporting those commitments if deemed necessary.

Other Commitments and Contingencies

Legal Proceedings

The Company, from time to time, is involved as plaintiff or defendant in various legal actions arising in the normal course of business. While the ultimate outcome of any such proceedings cannot be predicted with certainty, it is the opinion of management, based upon advice of legal counsel, that no proceedings exist, either individually or in the aggregate, which, if determined adversely to the Company, would have a material effect on the Company s consolidated balance sheet, results of operations or cash flows.

Leases

The Company and its subsidiaries lease premises and equipment under cancelable and non-cancelable leases, some of which contain renewal options under various terms. All lease agreements contain regular increases in minimum lease payments based either on a consumer price index or scheduled escalation clauses. The leased properties are used primarily for branch operations and administrative office space. Total rental expense on operating leases for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 amounted to \$2.2 million and \$2.5 million, respectively.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 19. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

Leases (continued)

As of December 31, 2013, the Company had entered into non-cancelable operating leases with approximate minimum future rentals as follows (in thousands):

Years ending December 31,	A	Amount			
2014	\$	2,366			
2015		2,337			
2016		1,775			
2017		1,742			
2018		1,713			
Thereafter		9,230			
Total	\$	19,163			

2009 and 2010 Contingent Placement Fees

In 2009 and 2010, the Company paid Deutsche Bank Securities, Inc. (the Placement Agent) a placement fee of \$16.8 million and \$12.0 million, respectively, as part of the Company s 2009 and 2010 private placement offerings (the Offerings). In addition, the Company is obligated to pay an additional placement fee to the Placement Agent of \$14.2 million, related to the Offerings in the event of a completed initial public offering raising at least \$100 million of proceeds at a minimum offering price of \$20.00 per share (a Qualified IPO). As this fee is contingent on a Qualified IPO the additional placement fee has not been recorded. The Company filed a registration statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission during 2011, which remains open.

NOTE 20. PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following summarizes the major categories of Bond Street Holdings, Inc. s (holding company only) balance sheets at December 31, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands):

	2013			2012	
Assets					
Cash in Bank	\$	138,258	\$	270,929	
Investment Securities		83,664		-	
Investment in Bank		479,841		448,457	
Other assets		14,751		8,975	
Total assets	\$	716,514	\$	728,361	
Liabilities and Stockholders Equity					
Total liabilities	\$	400	\$	187	
Stockholders equity		716,114		728,174	
Total liabilities and stockholders equity	\$	716,514	\$	728,361	

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 20. PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

The following summarizes the major categories of Bond Street Holdings, Inc. s (holding company only) statements of operations for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands):

	2013			2012	
Income (loss):					
Income from investment securities	\$	4,499	\$	-	
Equity in income (loss) of subsidiary		18,131		(1,822)	
Gain on investment sales		11		-	
Other income		-		1	
Total income (loss)		22,641		(1,821)	
Non-interest expense:					
Stock-based compensation expense		362		2,081	
Professional services		2,211		838	
Directors Fees		2,300		-	
Insurance Expense		1,252		1,381	
Other expense		1,980		472	
Total non-interest expense		8,105		4,772	
Income (loss) before income taxes		14,536		(6,593)	
Income tax benefit		2,635		1,765	
Net income (loss)	\$	17,171	\$	(4,828)	

The following summarizes the major categories of Bond Street Holdings, Inc. s (holding company only) statements of cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands):

Cash flows from operating activities:	2013	2012
Net income (loss)	\$ 17,171 \$	(4,828)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash used in		
operating activities:		
Equity in undistributed earnings (loss) of subsidiary	(18,131)	1,822
Gain on sales of investment securities	(11)	-
Stock-based compensation expense	362	2,081

Deferred tax benefit	102	(725)
Decrease (increase) in other assets	(3,195)	(1,263)
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities	213	(308)
Net cash used in operating activities	(3,489)	(3,221)
Cash flows from investing activities:		
Purchases of investment securities	(189,729)	-
Sales, paydown and maturities of investment securities	99,399	-
Capital contribution in subsidiary	(20,000)	-
Net cash used in investing activities	(110,330)	-
Cash flows from financing activities:		
Payment to repurchase common stock	(18,751)	-
Deferred costs from capital raise	(101)	(464)
Net cash used in financing activities	(18,852)	(464)
Net decrease in cash	(132,671)	(3,685)
Cash, beginning of year	270,929	274,614
Cash, end of year	\$ 138,258	\$ 270,929

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 21. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

When determining the fair value measurements for assets and liabilities and the related fair value hierarchy, the Company considers the principal or most advantageous market in which it would transact and considers assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability (observable inputs). When possible, the Company looks to active and observable markets to price identical assets or liabilities and when identical assets and liabilities are not traded in active markets, the Company looks to market observable data for similar assets and liabilities. It is the Company s policy to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. Unobservable inputs are only used to measure fair value to the extent that observable inputs are not available. The need to use unobservable inputs generally results from the lack of market liquidity, resulting in diminished observability of both actual trades and assumptions that would otherwise be available to value these instruments, or the value of the underlying collateral is not market observable. Although third party price indications may be available for a security, limited trading activity would make it difficult to support the observability of these quotations.

Financial Instruments Carried at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for financial instruments measured at fair value on a recurring basis, as well as the general classification of each instrument under the valuation hierarchy.

Investment securities available for sale are carried at fair value on a recurring basis. When available, fair value is based on quoted prices for the identical security in an active market and as such, would be classified as Level 1. If quoted market prices are not available, fair values are estimated using quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics, discounted cash flows or matrix pricing models. Investment securities available for sale for which Level 1 valuations are not available are classified as Level 2, and include U.S. Government agencies and sponsored enterprises debt obligations and mortgage-backed securities, state and municipal obligations, asset-backed securities and corporate debt and other securities. Pricing of these securities is generally spread driven. Observable inputs that may impact the valuation of these securities include benchmark yield curves, credit spreads, reported trades, dealer quotes, bids, issuer spreads, current rating, historical constant prepayment rates, historical voluntary prepayment rates, structural and waterfall features of individual securities, published collateral data, and for certain securities, historical constant default rates and default severities.

Interest rate derivatives are reported at estimated fair value utilizing Level 2 inputs and are included in Other assets and Other liabilities and consist of interest rate swaps where there is no significant deterioration in the counterparties (loan customers) credit risk since origination of the interest rate swap. The Company values its interest rate swap positions using market prices provided by a third party. Interest rate derivatives are further described in Note 10 Derivatives.

For purposes of potential valuation adjustments to our derivative positions, the Company evaluates the credit risk of its counterparties as well as our own credit risk. Accordingly, the Company has considered factors such as the likelihood of default, expected loss given default, net exposures and remaining contractual life, among other things, in determining if any estimated fair value adjustments related to credit risk are required. The Company reviews counterparty exposure quarterly, and when necessary, appropriate adjustments are made to reflect the exposure.

For the year ended December 31, 2013, the Company has not realized any losses due to a counterparties inability to pay any net uncollateralized position. As of December 31, 2013, there were no interest rate derivatives classified as Level 3.

Contingent consideration issued to the FDIC For the year ended December 31, 2013 the estimated fair value of VAIs and EAAs are derived from an estimation of the future fair value of the Company's stock and a range of potential payment liability is determined in accordance with the terms of each agreement. Management assigns a probability to each potential payment liability based on its judgment about the likelihood of the event occurring. This expected value is the basis for estimating the fair value of the contingent consideration. Since the Company's common stock is not publicly traded on an exchange, significant inputs to the model, including financial projections, and assumptions regarding future market value ratios, are not observable, resulting in Level 3 classification. Changes in the fair value of the VAIs and EAAs during the year ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, which are included in other non-interest expense in the accompanying statements of operations and comprehensive income (loss), amounted to \$0.5 million and \$0.3 million, respectively. As of December 31, 2013, the Company had no remaining VAIs as the contracts reached final settlement with the FDIC within the period.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 21. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

Financial Instruments Carried at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis (continued)

Clawback liability The fair value of the clawback liability is estimated using a discounted cash flow technique based on projected cash flows related to the resolution of Covered Assets and a discount rate using a risk free rate, plus a premium that takes into account the Company s credit risk, resulting in Level 3 classification. Changes in the fair value of the clawback liability during the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, resulted in remeasurement (gains) losses which are included in other noninterest expense in the accompanying statements of operations amounting to \$(1.0) million and \$(0.2) million, respectively.

The following table presents the assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis at December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively, utilizing the hierarchy discussed above (in thousands):

	December 31, 2013							
		Level 1		Level 2		Level 3		Total
Assets:								
U.S. Government agencies and sponsored								
enterprises obligations	\$	-	\$	51,155	\$	-	\$	51,155
U.S. Government agencies and sponsored								
enterprises mortgage-backed securities		-		241,638		-		241,638
State and municipal obligations		-		2,124		-		2,124
Asset-backed securities		-		387,965		-		387,965
Corporate bonds and other securities		-		379,225		-		379,225
Preferred stocks		47,113		36,551		-		83,664
Derivative assets - Interest rate contracts		-		2,660		-		2,660
Total	\$	47,113	\$	1,101,318	\$	-	\$	1,148,431
Liabilities:								
Derivative liabilities - Interest rate contracts		_		2,660		_		2,660
Clawback liability		_		_,000		11,753		11,753
EAAs		_		_		1,114		1,114
Total	\$	-	\$	2,660	\$	12,867	\$	15,527

	December 31, 2012							
	Lev	vel 1		Level 2		Level 3		Total
Assets:								
U.S. Government agencies and sponsored								
enterprises obligations	\$	-	\$	146,692	\$	-	\$	146,692
U.S. Government agencies and sponsored								
enterprises mortgage-backed securities		-		294,785		-		294,785
State and municipal obligations		-		2,790		-		2,790
Asset-backed securities		-		619,412		-		619,412
Corporate bonds and other securities		-		410,735		-		410,735
Total	\$	-	\$	1,474,414	\$	-	\$	1,474,414
Liabilities:								
Clawback liability		-		-		11,966		11,966
VAIs and EAAs		-		-		1,235		1,235
Total	\$	-	\$	-	\$	13,201	\$	13,201

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 21. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

Financial Instruments Carried at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis (continued)

The following summarizes the changes in fair value of liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis and classified in level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for the years ended December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012 (in thousands):

	2013				2012			
	C	lawback	\mathbf{V}_{I}	AIs and	Clawback	\mathbf{V}_{\cdot}	AIs and	
	Ι	Liability]	EAAs	Liability		EAAs	
Balance, beginning of year	\$	11,966	\$	1,235	11,439	\$	1,054	
Losses (gains) included in other non-interest								
expenses		(213)		482	527		321	
Final VAI settlement on Peninsula Bank		-		-	-		(140)	
Final VAI settlement on SSCB		-		(52)	-		-	
Final VAI settlement on FNBCF		-		(281)	-		-	
Final VAI settlement on FPB		-		(270)	-		-	
Balance, end of year	\$	11,753	\$	1,114 \$	11,966	\$	1,235	

Financial Instruments Measured at Fair Value on a Non-Recurring Basis

Following is a description of the methodologies used to estimate the fair values of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis, and the level within the fair value hierarchy in which those measurements are typically classified.

Impaired loans and OREO:

The carrying amount of collateral dependent impaired loans is typically based on the fair value of the underlying collateral, which may be real estate or other business assets, less estimated costs to sell. The carrying value of OREO is initially measured based on the fair value, less estimated cost to sell, of the real estate acquired in foreclosure and subsequently adjusted to the lower of cost or estimated fair value, less estimated cost to sell. Fair values of real estate collateral are typically based on real estate appraisals which utilize market and income valuation techniques incorporating both observable and unobservable inputs. When current appraisals are not available, the Company may use brokers—price opinions, home price indices, or other available information about changes in real estate market conditions to adjust the latest appraised value available. These adjustments to appraised values may be subjective and involve significant management judgment. The fair value of collateral consisting of other business assets is generally based on appraisals that use market approaches to valuation, incorporating primarily unobservable inputs. Fair value measurements related to collateral dependent impaired loans and OREO are classified within level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

As of December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, the Company had collateral dependent loans with unpaid principal balances amounting to \$0.8 million and \$0.3 million, respectively, for which non-recurring changes in fair value of the underlying collateral resulted in impairment charges of \$0.1 million and \$0.3 million during the year ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The impairment charges are included in the provision for loan losses in the accompanying statement of operations. As of December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, the Company had \$34.7 million and \$57.8 million of OREO, respectively, for which non-recurring changes in fair value of the underlying collateral resulted in impairment charges of \$3.6 million and \$10.3 million during the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, which are included in other real estate and acquired assets resolution related expenses in the accompanying statement of operations.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 21. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

Financial Instruments Measured at Fair Value on a Non-Recurring Basis (continued)

Intangible assets:

Intangible assets are initially recorded at estimated fair value and measured for impairment on a non-recurring basis. These assets are reviewed for impairment at least annually, or whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable. The Company uses the services of a third party valuation specialist to estimate the fair value of the reporting unit when performing its annual goodwill impairment test utilizing a comparable market value approach and using discounted cash flow valuation techniques, resulting in Level 3 classification. The estimated fair value of the reporting unit at the most recent impairment testing date of October 1, 2013 exceeded its carrying amount; therefore, no impairment of goodwill was indicated.

The following table presents the carrying value and fair value of financial instruments as of December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012 (in thousands):

	December 31, 2013				December 31, 2012				
	Carrying Value			Fair Value		Carrying Value		Fair Value	
Financial Assets:									
Cash and cash equivalents	\$	239,217	\$	239,217	\$	96,220	\$	96,220	
Investments securities		1,182,323		1,182,322		1,505,112		1,505,109	
Loans, net		2,244,051		2,290,564		1,342,365		1,427,265	
Loss share indemnification asset		87,229		53,157		125,949		81,272	
Due from FDIC		3,659		3,659		14,657		14,657	
Derivative assets - Interest rate contracts		2,660		2,660		-		-	
Financial Liabilities:									
Deposits	\$	2,793,533	\$	2,797,081	\$	2,190,340	\$	2,195,489	
Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank		431,013		433,640		271,642		277,308	

Derivative liabilities - Interest rate contracts	2,660	2,660	-	-
Clawback liability	11,753	11,753	11,966	11,966
EAAs	1,114	1,114	1,006	1,006
VAIs	-	-	229	229

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments.

Certain financial instruments are carried at amounts that approximate fair value due to their short-term nature and generally negligible credit risk. Financial instruments for which fair value approximates the carrying amount at December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, include cash and cash equivalents and due from FDIC.

Investment Securities:

Fair value measurement is based upon quoted market prices for similar securities in active or inactive markets (Level 2). FHLB and other bank stock are carried at par, which has historically represented the redemption price and is therefore considered to approximate fair value.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 21.	FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)
Financial Instru	uments Measured at Fair Value on a Non-Recurring Basis (continued)
Loans:	
type of loan and the loan was amo and were treated based on current concerns. The Al	oans are based on a discounted cash flow methodology that considered various factors, including the related collateral, classification status, fixed or variable interest rate, term of loan and whether or not ortizing and current discount rates. Loans were grouped together according to similar characteristics in the aggregate when applying various valuation techniques. The discount rates used for loans are t market rates for new originations of comparable credit risk and include adjustments for liquidity LL is considered a reasonable estimate of the required adjustment to fair value to reflect the impact of estimate may not represent an exit value as defined in ASC 820.
Loss Share Inden	mnification Asset and Clawback Liability:
flow technique b risk free rate, plu	of the loss share indemnification asset and clawback liability are estimated using a discounted cash based on projected cash flows related to the resolution of Covered Assets and a discount rate using a us a premium to take into account the Company s credit risk, that incorporates the uncertainty related and timing of the cash flows and other liquidity concerns as well as the counterparties credit risk.
Deposits:	

The fair value of demand deposits, savings accounts and money market deposits is the amount payable on demand at the reporting date. The fair value of fixed-maturity certificates of deposit is estimated using discounted cash flow

analysis and using the rates currently offered for deposits of similar remaining maturities.

Advances from the FHLB:

The fair value of borrowings from the FHLB is estimated by discounting the future cash flows using the current rate at which similar borrowings with similar remaining maturities could be obtained.

VAIs and EAAs:

For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, the estimated fair value of EAAs are derived from an estimation of the future fair value of the Company s stock and a range of potential payment liability is determined in accordance with the terms of each agreement. For the year ended December 31, 2012, the estimated fair value of VAIs were derived from an estimation of the future fair value of the Company s stock and a range of potential payment liability is determined in accordance with the terms of each agreement. As of December 31, 2013, the Company had no remaining VAIs as the agreements settled with the FDIC during the year ended December 31, 2013.

NOTE 22. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Except for the following, the Company has not identified any transactions with related parties that would have a material impact on the financial position, result of operations or cash flows of the Company as of and for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012.

Kramer Levin Naftalis & Frankel LLP serves as the Company s principal outside legal counsel, and regularly bills the Company for legal services provided to the Company, including serving as legal counsel in connection with the offering. One of the directors is a partner at Kramer Levin Naftalis & Frankel LLP. The Company recognized professional fees of \$610,000 and \$769,000 for legal services provided by Kramer Levin Naftalis & Frankel LLP for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. These amounts are recorded in Professional Services in the consolidated statements of operations.

Loans to executive officers and directors of the Company and Bank totaled \$1.13 million as of December 31, 2013. There were no loans to executive officers and directors of the Company and Bank as of December 31, 2012.

BOND STREET HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 23. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through the date that consolidated financial statements were available to be issued, April 29, 2014. Except for the following, the Company has not identified any events that would have a material impact on the financial position, result of operations or cash flows of the Company as of and for the period ended December 31, 2013.

On January 31, 2014, the Bank acquired all the outstanding common stock in Great Florida Bank (GFB or Great Florida). GFB had total assets of \$993 million and shareholders—equity of \$15.3 million as of December 31, 2013. Holders of GFB common stock received \$3.24 per share in cash for each common share owned resulting in total cash purchase price of \$42.5 million. As of December 31, 2013, GFB had 25 banking locations within Southeast Florida and the Miami metropolitan area. The Company invested \$125 million in the Bank at the time of the GFB transaction. The Bank is in the process of determining the allocation of the purchase price to the assets and liabilities acquired from the GFB acquisition.

On February 5, 2014, the Company granted 90,000 stock options that vest at a rate of 25% per calendar quarter in 2014 from the 2009 Option Plan to directors with a weighted average exercise price of \$19.75. The options granted to Directors can be exercised within 10 years from grant date. On April 29, 2014, the Company granted 150,000 stock options with a Three Year Vesting Period from the 2009 Option Plan to employees with a weighted average exercise price of \$19.75. The options granted to employees expire 10 years from grant date.

NOTE 24. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (UNAUDITED)

On June 13, 2014, the Company changed its name to FCB Financial Holdings, Inc.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT

To the Audit Committee of

Great Florida Bank and Subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Great Florida Bank (a Florida corporation) and wholly-owned subsidiaries (collectively, the Bank), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive loss, changes in stockholders equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Bank s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but

not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Bank as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis-of-matter

As further discussed in Notes 1 and 20 to the consolidated financial statements, on January 31, 2014, the Bank was merged into another entity and ceased to exist. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

/s/ Morrison, Brown, Argiz and Farra

Miami, Florida

April 30, 2014

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31,

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

ASSETS	2013	2012
Cash and due from banks	\$ 3,153	\$ 4,219
Interest bearing deposits in other banks	41,341	38,002
TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS	44,494	42,221
Investment securities available for sale	273,790	288,117
Loans, net of allowance of \$8,495 in 2013 and \$15,070 in 2012	595,520	740,556
Property and equipment, net	3,041	30,443
Property held for sale	13,455	-
Other real estate owned, net	51,251	33,574
Restricted deposit - Federal Reserve Bank	3,000	3,000
Restricted securities - Federal Home Loan Bank stock, at cost	1,826	2,169
Accrued interest receivable	2,592	3,359
Advances to borrowers for taxes and insurance, net	347	1,252
Prepaid expenses and other assets	3,666	1,917
TOTAL ASSETS	\$ 992,982	\$ 1,146,608
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY		
Noninterest bearing demand deposits	\$ 83,881	\$ 80,815
Interest bearing demand deposits	26,204	20,361
Money market and savings accounts	329,138	344,016
Time deposits of less than \$100,000	109,722	160,860
Time deposits of \$100,000 or more	339,019	397,719
TOTAL DEPOSITS	887,964	1,003,771
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase	73,498	73,560
Federal Home Loan Bank advances	10,000	10,000
Official checks	1,133	280
Accrued interest payable	626	696
Deferred tax liability	-	949
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	4,497	4,634
TOTAL LIABILITIES	977,718	1,093,890

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (NOTES 14 AND 17)

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY:

Class A common stock - \$1 par value in 2013 and \$5 par value in 2012; authorized		
shares 330,000,000 in 2013 and 2012; issued and outstanding shares 10,466,138 in		
2013 and 10,448,804 in 2012	10,466	52,244
Class B common stock - \$1 par value in 2013 and \$5 par value in 2012;authorized		
shares 80,000,000 in 2013 and 2012; issued and outstanding shares 2,646,362 in 2013		
and 2,663,696 in 2012	2,647	13,319
Additional paid-in capital	166,745	113,565
Accumulated deficit	(149,669)	(127,982)
Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income, net of tax effect	(14,925)	1,572
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY	15,264	52,718
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY	\$ 992,982	\$ 1,146,608

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Per Share Amounts)

		2013		2012
INTEREST INCOME:	Φ	20.460	ф	25 700
Loans, including fees Investment securities available for sale	\$	28,469	\$	35,700
		5,723 152		4,469 413
Other earning assets TOTAL INTEREST INCOME		34,344		40,582
TOTAL INTEREST INCOME		34,344		40,362
INTEREST EXPENSE:				
Deposits		7,225		9,920
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase		3,118		3,127
Federal Home Loan Bank advances		508		510
TOTAL INTEREST EXPENSE		10,851		13,557
NET INTEREST INCOME BEFORE PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES		23,493		27,025
PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES		2,949		8,422
NET INTEREST INCOME AFTER PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES		20,544		18,603
NONINTEREST INCOME:				
Service fees on loans and deposits		1,633		1,394
Net gain on sales of investment securities available for sale		865		4,235
Rental income		2,243		1,540
Other income		291		432
TOTAL NONINTEREST INCOME		5,032		7,601
NONINTEREST EXPENSES:				
Salaries and employee benefits		13,844		12,920
Occupancy		6,513		6,451
Depreciation and amortization		2,197		2,436
Fair value adjustment - property held for sale		14,146		-
Professional fees		3,284		2,675
Travel and entertainment		260		234
Data processing		1,002		865
Telecommunications		597		612
Advertising and promotion		14		76
Sponsorships		22		30

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

FDIC assessment	2,483	2,807
Insurance	1,093	1,075
Loan workouts	956	(685)
Other real estate owned	(541)	2,599
Other operating	1,393	1,392
TOTAL NONINTEREST EXPENSES	47,263	33,487
NET LOSS	\$ (21,687)	\$ (7,283)
LOSS PER SHARE		
Basic	\$ (1.65)	\$ (0.56)
Diluted	\$ (1.65)	\$ (0.56)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Per Share Amounts)

		_
7/1	1	7
711		•

NET LOSS		\$ (21,687)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS, NET OF TAX:		
Net unrealized losses on investment securities available for sale during the period, net of income tax effect of (\$624)	\$ (15,957)	
Less: reversal of unrealized gains realized on sales of investment securities available for sale during the period, net of income tax effect of (\$325)	(540)	(16,497)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE LOSS		\$ (38,184)
2012		
NET LOSS		\$ (7,283)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, NET OF TAX:		
Net unrealized gains on investment securities available for sale during the period, net of income tax effect of \$1,913	\$ 3,171	
Less: reversal of unrealized gains realized on sales of investment securities available for sale during the period, net of income tax effect of (\$1,594)	(2,641)	530
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE LOSS		\$ (6,753)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share Amounts)

	Clas Commo Shares		Clas Commo Shares	ss B on Stock Par Value	Additional Paid-In Capital	C	Accumulated Other Comprehensiv Income (Loss), Net of Tax Effect	
BALANCES, January 1, 2012	10,446,804		2,665,696	\$ 13,329	\$112,731		\$ 1,042	\$ 58,637
Conversion of shares	2,000	10	(2,000)	(10)	-	-	-	-
Stock based compensation	-	-	-	-	834	-	-	834
Net loss	-	-	-	-	-	(7,283)	-	(7,283)
Other comprehensive income	-	-	-	-	-	-	530	530
BALANCES, December 31, 2012	10,448,804	52,244	2,663,696	13,319	113,565	(127,982)	1,572	52,718
Conversion of shares	17,334	17	(17,334)	(17)	-	-	-	-
Reduction of par value from \$5 to \$1	-	(41,795)	-	(10,655)	52,450	-	-	-
Stock based compensation	-	-	-	-	730	-	-	730
Net loss	-	-	-	-	-	(21,687)	-	(21,687)
	-	-	-	-	-	-	(16,497)	(16,497)

Other

comprehensive loss

BALANCES,

December 31, 2013 10,466,138 \$ 10,466 2,646,362 \$ 2,647 \$166,745 \$(149,669) \$ (14,925) \$ 15,264

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands)

	2013	2012
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:		
Net loss	\$ (21,687)	\$ (7,283)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash (used in) provided		
by operating activities:		
Provision for loan losses	2,949	8,422
(Reversal of) provision for other real estate owned losses	(2,611)	1,952
Depreciation and amortization	2,197	2,436
Net amortization of deferred loan fees	(278)	(376)
Net amortization of investment securities	1,486	1,682
Stock based compensation	730	834
Net gain on sales of investment securities - available for sale	(865)	(4,235)
Net gain on sale of loans	-	-
Net loss on disposal or sales of property and equipment	-	16
Net gain on sales of other real estate owned	(1,732)	(869)
Fair value adjustment of property held for sale	14,146	_
Deferred rent	(108)	(159)
Net changes in operating assets and liabilities:		
Decrease in accrued interest receivable	767	214
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and other assets	(1,749)	379
Increase in official checks	853	127
Decrease in accrued interest payable	(70)	(60)
Decrease in accrued expenses and other liabilities	(29)	(911)
NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES	(6,001)	2,169
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:		
Purchases of investment securities available for sale	(123,367)	(346,255)
Maturities and principal repayments on investment securities available for		
sale	35,606	26,864
Proceeds from sales of investment securities available for sale	84,021	150,057
Net decrease in loans - held in portfolio	114,716	110,100
Proceeds from sales of other real estate owned	14,315	9,821
Purchase of property and equipment	(2,396)	(411)
Net decrease in Federal Home Loan Bank stock	343	5,606
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES	123,238	(44,218)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:		
Net increase in restricted deposit - Federal Reserve Bank	-	(3,000)
Net (decrease) increase in deposits	(115,807)	9,390
Net decrease in securities sold under agreements to repurchase	(62)	(1,890)
Net decrease in Federal Home Loan Bank advances	-	-
Net change in advances to borrowers for taxes and insurance	905	(1,258)
NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES	(114,964)	3,242
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS	2,273	(38,807)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS	2,213	(30,007)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year	42,221	81,028
	,	,
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year	\$ 44,494	\$ 42,221
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:		
Interest paid	\$ 10,921	\$ 13,617
Transfer of loans to other real estate owned	\$ 27,649	\$ 11,480
Transfer of property to property held-for-sale	\$ 27,601	\$ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 1. GENERAL

Great Florida Bank (the Bank), a state-chartered bank, commenced operations on June 29, 2004 and currently operates in Southeast Florida. The Bank s deposits are insured, up to the legal limit, by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).

The Bank offers a variety of banking services to individual and corporate customers through its twenty four banking offices (solution centers) located in Miami-Dade, Broward and Palm Beach counties.

As further disclosed in NOTE 20, Subsequent Event , on January 31, 2014, the Bank was merged with and into another bank with the other bank as survivor. The Bank surrendered its charter on January 31, 2014 and ceased to exist at that point.

The Bank has evaluated subsequent events through April 30, 2014 which is the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

Dollars presented in these consolidated financial statements are in thousands, unless noted otherwise.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting Policies

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The accounting policies and reporting practices of the Bank conform to the predominant practices in the banking industry and are based on accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies followed by the Bank.

Principles of Consolidation

BFG Real Estate Holding, Inc., GFB Courthouse Holdings, Inc., BFG Land Holdings, Inc., and Serenity Bay, Inc., are wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Bank, which were incorporated to maintain, manage and dispose of real estate property acquired through foreclosure or deed in lieu of foreclosure. The subsidiaries activities and financial results are consolidated within the Bank s consolidated financial statements. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Significant items subject to such estimates and assumptions include: investment securities, allowance for loan losses, useful lives of property and equipment, valuation of other real estate owned, valuation of the deferred tax asset, stock-based compensation, and other contingencies. The current economic environment has increased the degree of uncertainty inherent in those estimates and assumptions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Bank considers investments with a maturity of three months or less from their original purchase date to be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents include cash and due from banks and interest-bearing deposits in other banks.

The Bank is required by regulation to maintain cash reserves with the Federal Reserve Bank (FRB). The required reserves maintained were \$2.5 million and \$1.9 million for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Investment Securities

Investment securities at December 31, 2013 and 2012 consist of U.S. government agency securities, mortgage-backed securities, and mutual fund shares. The Bank classifies its debt securities in one of three categories: trading, available for sale, or held to maturity and its equity securities into trading or available for sale. Trading securities are bought and held principally for the purpose of selling them in the near term. Held to maturity debt securities are those securities in which the Bank has the ability and intent not to sell the security until maturity. All securities not included in trading or held to maturity are classified as available for sale.

Trading and available for sale securities are recorded at fair value. Held to maturity debt securities are recorded at amortized cost, adjusted for the amortization or accretion of premiums or discounts. Unrealized holding gains and losses on trading securities are included in earnings. Unrealized holding gains and losses, net of the related tax effect, on available for sale securities are excluded from earnings and are reported as a separate component of other accumulated comprehensive income until realized. Realized gains and losses from the sale of available for sale securities are recorded on trade date and recognized using the specific-identification basis.

The Bank recognizes other-than-temporary impairments for debt securities classified as available for sale in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). Accordingly, the Bank assesses whether it intends to sell or it is more likely than not that it will be required to sell a security before recovery of its amortized cost basis less any current period credit losses. For debt securities that are considered other-than-temporarily impaired and that the Bank does not intend to sell and will not be required to sell prior to recovery of the amortized cost basis, the Bank separates the amount of the impairment into the amount that is credit related (credit loss component) and the amount due to all other factors. The credit loss component is recognized in operations and is the difference between the security s amortized cost basis and the present value of its expected future cash flows discounted at the security s effective yield. The remaining difference between the security s fair value and the present value of future expected cash flows is due to factors that are not credit related and, therefore, is not required to be recognized as losses in the consolidated statement of operations, but is recognized in other comprehensive loss.

For debt and equity securities, when the Bank has decided to sell an impaired available for sale security and the entity does not expect the fair value of the security to fully recover before the expected time of sale, the security is deemed other-than-temporarily impaired in the period in which the decision to sell is made. The Bank recognizes an impairment loss when the impairment is deemed other-than-temporary even if a decision to sell has not been made.

Premiums and discounts are amortized or accreted over the life of the related held to maturity or available for sale security as an adjustment to yield using the effective-interest method. Dividend and interest income is recognized when earned.

Restricted Deposit Federal Reserve Bank

At December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Bank maintained a restricted deposit account, totaling \$3.0 million, with the FRB as collateral for available borrowings of \$2.7 million that the Bank may make directly from the FRB. There were no borrowings made from the FRB during 2013 and 2012.

Federal Home Loan Bank Stock

Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) stock is a restricted asset, carried at cost, and evaluated for impairment periodically. As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, FHLB stock amounted to \$1.8 million and \$2.2 million, respectively, of which 100% is restricted. The Bank is required to maintain a minimum position in FHLB stock, which totaled \$1.8 million and \$2.2 million at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses

Loans are reported at their outstanding principal balance net of charge-offs, net deferred loan fees, unearned income and the allowance for loan losses. Interest income is generally recognized when income is earned using the interest method. Loan origination and commitment fees and the costs associated with the origination of loans are deferred and amortized, using the interest method or the straight-line method, over the life of the related loan.

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

The grading analysis estimates the capability of the borrower to repay the contractual obligation of the loan agreement as scheduled or at all. The Bank s internal credit risk grading system is based on experiences with similarly graded loans. Credit risk grades are refreshed each quarter as they become available, at which time management analyzes the resulting scores, as well as other external statistics and factors, to track loan performance.

The Bank's internally assigned grades are as follows:

Pass Loans indicate different levels of satisfactory financial condition and performance.

Special Mention Loans are exhibiting potential weaknesses deserving management's close attention.

Substandard Loans are exhibiting well-defined weaknesses that jeopardize repayment of the debt.

Doubtful Loans where the possibility of loss is extremely high.

Loss Loans are considered uncollectible.

The Bank generally places loans on nonaccrual status when the full and timely collection of interest or principal becomes uncertain, part of the principal balance has been charged off, the loan has been restructured but is not meeting the terms of the restructure, or the loan reaches a predetermined number of days past due.

All pools of loans: land, land development and real estate construction, residential real estate, commercial real estate, commercial and industrial and other loans are placed in nonaccrual status when they are over 90 days past due.

When management places a loan on nonaccrual status, the accrued unpaid interest receivable is reversed against interest income and the loan is accounted on the cash or cost recovery method, until it qualifies for return to accrual status. Generally, management returns a loan to accrual status when (a) all delinquent interest and principal become current under the terms of the loan agreement or (b) the loan is both well-secured and in the process of collection and collectability is no longer doubtful.

The Bank has determined that the entire balance of a loan is contractually delinquent for all classes if the minimum payment is not received by the specified due date on the borrower s statement. Interest and fees continue to accrue on past due loans until the date the loan goes into nonaccrual status.

The Bank provides for loan losses through a provision for loan losses charged to operations. When management believes that a loan balance is uncollectible, the loan balance is charged against the allowance for loan losses. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance for loan losses.

The allowance for loan losses reflects management s judgment of probable loan losses inherent in the portfolio at the balance sheet date. Management uses a disciplined process and methodology to establish the allowance for losses each quarter. To determine the total allowance for loan losses, the Bank estimates the reserves needed for each segment of the portfolio, including loans analyzed individually and loans analyzed on a pooled basis. The allowance for loan losses consists of the amount applicable to:

Land, land development, and real estate construction

Residential real estate

_

Commercial real estate
Commercial and industrial
Other loans
The Bank also disaggregates these segments by classes of loans based on the associated risks within those segments a follows:
Land, land development, and real estate construction
•
Land
F-113

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses (continued)
•
Real estate construction
•
Commercial acquisition and development
•
Residential real estate
•
1-4 family first lien
1-4 family second lien
Multifamily

Commercial real estate

Commercial real estate term
Owner occupied commercial real estate
Other commercial real estate
Commercial and industrial
Commercial secured term
Commercial secured line
·
Commercial unsecured term
Commercial unsecured line
Other loans
Auto and boat
Secured
Unsecured

In determining the balance of the allowance account, loans are pooled by portfolio segment and management evaluates the allowance for loan losses on each segment and as a whole on a regular basis to maintain the allowance at an adequate level based on factors which, in management s judgment, deserve current recognition in estimating loan losses. Such factors include changes in prevailing economic conditions, historical experience, changes in the character and size of the loan portfolio and the overall credit worthiness of the borrowers.

The allowance consists of general and allocated components. The following is how management determines the balance of the general component for the allowance for loan losses account for each segment of the loans.

Land, Land Development and Real Estate Construction; Commercial Real Estate; and Commercial and Industrial Loans

All loans are grouped by collateral type with similar risk characteristics and a historical charge-off rate for the last six semesters is used. More weight is assigned to the more recent semesters and a weighted average loss factor is calculated and applied to the loan balance for each group.

Qualitative factors are applied to historical loss rate based on management s experience. Due to the static nature of the portfolio, the three factors used are:

Past due trends

Industry trends

Portfolio concentration

The final loss rate is weighted by the Bank s internally assigned risk rating classification with more weight assigned to the adversely classified segments. The loss rates are applied to the outstanding balances of each loan grouping.

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses (continued)
Residential Real Estate and Other Loans
Residential loans are grouped and tracked by year of origination or vintage. Historical default and severity rates are developed for each vintage which are used in projecting potential future losses.
The default and severity historical rates for each vintage are adjusted by qualitative factors:
Historical default rate is adjusted by delinquency trends based on actual past due trends
Historical severity rate is adjusted by projected future property value trends
The resulting projected loss rate is applied to current loan balances for each vintage.

Changes in these factors could result in material adjustments to the allowance for loan losses and provision for loan losses. The losses the Bank may ultimately incur could differ materially from the amounts assumed in arriving at the

allowance for loan losses.

The allocated component relates to loans that are classified as impaired. Large groups of smaller balance homogeneous loans are collectively evaluated for impairment. Accordingly, the Bank does not separately identify individual consumer and residential loans for impairment disclosures, unless such loans are the subject of a restructuring agreement due to financial difficulties of the borrower.

For those loans that are classified as impaired, an allowance is established when the discounted cash flows (or collateral value or observable market price) of the impaired loan is lower than the carrying value of that loan. The general component covers non-classified loans and is based on historical charge-off experience and expected loss given default derived from the Bank s internal risk rating process. Other adjustments may be made to the allowance for pools of loans after an assessment of internal and external influences on credit quality that are not fully reflected in the historical loss or risk rating data.

A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the Bank will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Factors considered by management in determining impairment include payment status, collateral value, and the probability of collecting scheduled principal and interest payments when due. Loans that experience insignificant payment delays and payment shortfalls generally are not classified as impaired. Management determines the significance of payment delays and payment shortfalls on a case-by-case basis, taking into consideration all of the circumstances surrounding the loan and the borrower, including the length of the delay, the reasons for the delay, the borrower s prior payment record, and the amount of the shortfall in relation to the principal and interest owed. Impairment is measured on a loan by loan basis by either the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan s effective interest rate, the loan s obtainable market price, or the fair value of the collateral, if the loan is collateral dependent. If management determines that the value of the impaired loan is less than the recorded investment in the loan (outstanding principal balance plus accrued interest, net of previous charge-offs, and net of deferred loan fees or cost), impairment is recognized through an allowance estimate or a charge-off to the allowance.

In situations where, due to a borrower s financial difficulties, management grants a concession for other than an insignificant period of time to the borrower that would not otherwise be granted, the loan is classified as a troubled debt restructuring (TDR). Management attempts to identify borrowers in financial difficulty early and work with them to modify terms before their loan reaches nonaccrual status. However, due to the complexity of modifying terms, many loans are modified after nonaccrual status has been established. The modified terms may include rate reductions, payment forbearance, principal forbearance, principal forgiveness and other actions intended to minimize the economic loss to the Bank and avoid foreclosure of the collateral.

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses (continued)
The modification categories offered can generally be described in the following categories:
Rate Modification a modification in which the interest rate is changed
Term Modification a modification in which the maturity date, timing of payments or frequency of payments is changed
Interest Only Modification a modification in which the loan is converted to interest only payments for a period of time
Payment Modification a modification in which the dollar amount of the payment is changed, other than an interest only modification described above
Combination Modification any other type of modification, including the use of multiple categories above

In cases where the borrowers are granted new terms that provide for a reduction of either interest or principal, management measures the impairment on the restructuring as detailed above for impaired loans.

Certain TDRs are classified as nonperforming at the time of restructure and may only be returned to performing status after considering the borrower sustained repayment performance for a reasonable period, generally six months.

When the Bank modifies a loan, management evaluates any possible impairment based on the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan's effective interest rate, the loan's obtainable market price, or the fair value of the collateral, if the loan is collateral dependent. If management determines that the value of the modified loan is less than the recorded investment in the loan, impairment is recognized by segment, through an allowance estimate or a charge-off to the allowance.

In addition to the allowance for the pooled portfolios, management has developed a separate allowance for loans that are identified as impaired through a TDR. These loans are excluded from pooled loss forecast and a separate reserve is provided under the accounting guidance for loan impairment. Residential loans whose terms have been modified in a TDR are also individually analyzed for estimated impairment.

Also, various regulatory agencies, as an integral part of their examination process, periodically review the Bank s allowance for loan losses. Such agencies may require the Bank to recognize additions to the allowance for loan losses based on their judgments of information available to them at the time of their examination.

The Bank s charge-off policies are as follows:

Land, land development and real estate construction Generally charged down to the net realizable value when the loan is 90 days past due.

Residential real estate Generally charged down to the net realizable value when the loan is 180 days past due.

Commercial real estate Generally charged down to the net realizable value when the loan is 90 days past due.

Commercial and industrial Generally charged down to the net realizable value when the loan is 90 days past due.

.

Other loans Generally charged down to the net realizable value when the loan is 120 days past due.

Reflected in the portions of the allowance previously described is an amount for imprecision or uncertainty that incorporates the range of probable outcomes inherent in estimates used for the allowance, which may change from period to period. This amount is the result of the Bank s judgment of risks inherent in the portfolios, economic uncertainties, historical loss experience and other subjective factors, including industry trends, calculated to better reflect the Bank s view of risk in each loan segment. No single statistic or measurement determines the adequacy of the allowance for loan loss. Changes in the allowance for loan loss and the related provision expense can materially affect net loss.

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses (continued)

The establishment of the allowance for loan losses relies on a consistent process that requires multiple layers of management review and judgment and responds to changes in economic conditions, member behavior, and collateral value, among other influences. From time to time, events or economic factors may affect the loan portfolio, causing management to provide additional amounts to or release balances from the allowance for loan losses. The Bank s allowance for loan losses is sensitive to risk ratings assigned to individually evaluated loans and economic assumptions and delinquency trends driving statistically modeled reserves.

The total allowance reflects management s estimate of loan losses inherent in the loan portfolio at the balance sheet date. The Bank considers the allowance for loan losses of \$8.5 million and \$15.1 million, adequate to cover the loan losses inherent in the loan portfolio at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

In addition to the allowance for loan losses, the Bank also estimates probable losses related to unfunded lending commitments, such as letters of credit and unfunded loan commitments, and records these estimates in accrued expenses and other liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets. Unfunded lending commitments are subject to review on an aggregate basis. Past loss experience and any other pertinent information is reviewed, resulting in the estimation of the reserve for unfunded lending commitments. Provision for credit losses related to the unfunded lending commitments is reported in the consolidated statement of operations.

Other Real Estate Owned

Other real estate owned is held for sale and is recorded at the lower of cost or fair value, less estimated selling cost, at the date of foreclosure. The excess of the outstanding loan balance over the fair value less selling cost is charged to the allowance for loan losses at time of foreclosure. Subsequent to foreclosure, valuations are periodically performed by

management and any declines in fair value are charged to expense. Revenue and expenses from operations and changes in valuation allowance are included in noninterest expenses from other real estate owned.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the remaining term of the applicable leases or their useful lives, whichever is shorter. Estimated useful lives of these assets are as follows:

Building and improvements 30 years or less Furniture, fixtures and equipment 3 to 7 years Computer hardware and software 3 to 5 years

Leasehold improvements Shorter of life or term of lease

Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred; improvements and betterments are capitalized. When items are retired or are otherwise disposed of, the related costs and accumulated depreciation and amortization are removed from the accounts and any resulting gains or losses are credited or charged to operations.

Property Held for Sale

Property held for sale is recorded at the lower of cost or fair value, less estimated selling cost, at the date of determination that property will no longer be used for banking purposes. The excess of the carrying value over the fair value less selling cost is charged to expense and depreciation is ceased.

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase are classified as secured borrowings and are reflected at the amount of cash received in connection with the transaction. The Bank may be required to provide additional collateral based on the fair value of the underlying securities (NOTES 3 and 8).

Interest Income

Interest income is recognized as earned, based upon the principal amount outstanding, on an accrual basis.

Income Taxes

The Bank uses the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under this method, deferred income taxes are recognized for the tax consequences in future years to differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their financial reporting amounts at each year-end based on enacted tax laws and statutory tax rates applicable to the time periods in which the differences are expected to affect taxable income. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities in tax rates is recognized in operations in the period that includes the enactment date. Valuation allowances are established, when necessary, to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be realized. Income tax expense is the tax payable for the period and the change during the period in the deferred asset and liability.

The Bank recognizes and measures tax positions taken or expected to be taken in its tax return based on their technical merit and assesses the likelihood that the positions will be sustained upon examination based on the facts,

circumstances and information available at the end of each period.

Interest and penalties on tax liabilities, if any, would be recorded in interest expense and other noninterest expenses, respectively.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Bank's long-lived assets, such as property and equipment, are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to estimated undiscounted future cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated future cash flows, an impairment charge is recognized for the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset. Assets to be disposed of would be separately presented in the consolidated balance sheet and reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell, and are no longer depreciated. The assets and liabilities of a disposal group classified as held for sale would be presented separately in the appropriate asset and liability sections of the consolidated balance sheet. The Bank did not recognize an impairment charge during the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012.

Transfer of Financial Assets

Transfers of financial assets are accounted for as sales, when control over the assets has been surrendered. Control over transferred assets is deemed to be surrendered when (1) the assets have been isolated from the Bank put presumptively beyond the reach of the transferor and its creditors, even in bankruptcy or other receivership, (2) the transferee obtains the right (free of conditions that constrain it from taking advantage of that right) to pledge or exchange the transferred assets, and (3) the Bank does not maintain effective control over the transferred assets through an agreement to repurchase them before their maturity or the ability to unilaterally cause the holder to return specific assets.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Credit risk represents the maximum accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counterparties failed completely to perform as contracted and any collateral or security proved to be of no value. Concentrations of credit risk (whether on or off-balance sheet) arising from financial instruments exist in relation to certain groups of customers. A group concentration arises when a number of counterparties have similar economic characteristics that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic or other

conditions.

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Concentrations of Credit Risk (continued)

Most of the Bank s business activity is with customers located within its primary market area, which includes Miami-Dade, Broward and Palm Beach counties in Florida. The Bank s loan portfolio is concentrated largely in real estate and commercial loans in South Florida. Many of the Bank s loan customers are engaged in real estate development. The Bank had a lending concentration in loans for land, land development and real estate construction of \$53.1 million and \$91.7 million at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. As well as, a lending concentration in real estate backed loans of \$489.2 million and \$567.4 million at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Circumstances, which negatively impact the South Florida real estate industry or the South Florida economy, in general, could adversely impact the Bank s loan portfolio. The Bank does not have a significant exposure to any individual customer or counterparty.

At various times during the year, the Bank has maintained deposits with other financial institutions in excess of amounts received. The exposure to the Bank from these transactions is solely dependent upon the remaining uninsured daily balances and the financial strength of the respective institutions.

Interest Rate Risk

The Bank s performance is dependent to a large extent on its net interest income, which is the difference between interest income on interest-earning assets and interest expense on interest-bearing liabilities. The Bank, like most financial institutions, is affected by changes in general interest rate levels and by other economic factors beyond its control. Interest rate risk arises from mismatches between the dollar amount of repricing or maturing assets and liabilities (the interest rate sensitivity gap). More liabilities repricing or maturing than assets over a given time frame is considered liability-sensitive, or a negative gap. An asset-sensitive position will generally enhance earnings in a rising interest rate environment and will negatively impact earnings in a falling interest rate environment, while a liability-sensitive position will generally enhance earnings in a falling interest rate environment and negatively impact earnings in a rising interest rate environment. Fluctuations in interest rates are not predictable or controllable. The

Bank has attempted to implement asset and liability management strategies to mitigate the impact to net interest income resulting from changes in market interest rates.
Advertising Costs
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.
Contingencies
The Bank recognizes contingent losses that are both probable and measurable. We define probability as circumstances under which events are more likely than not to occur. Legal costs are recorded as incurred.
Stock Based Compensation Plans
Stock compensation accounting guidance requires that the compensation cost relating to share-based payment transactions (stock options) be recognized in the consolidated financial statements. That cost is measured based on the grant date fair value of the equity or liability instrument issued.
The stock compensation accounting guidance requires that compensation cost for all stock awards be calculated and recognized over the employees—service period, generally defined as the vesting period. For awards wit graded-vesting, compensation cost is recognized on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period for the entire award. A Black-Scholes model is used to estimate the fair value of stock options.

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Loss Per Share

Basic loss per share represents net loss available to common stockholders divided by the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted loss per share reflects additional potential common shares that would have been outstanding if dilutive potential common shares had been issued, as well as any adjustments to operations that would result from the assumed issuance. Potential common shares that may be issued by the Bank relate solely to outstanding stock options and are determined using the treasury stock method.

Comprehensive Loss

Comprehensive loss consists of net loss and other comprehensive income (loss). Other comprehensive income (loss) is comprised of unrealized gains on securities available for sale, and unrealized losses related to factors other than credit on debt securities.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair values of financial instruments are estimated using relevant market information and other assumptions, as more fully disclosed in NOTE 19. Fair value estimates involve uncertainties and matters of significant judgment. Changes in assumptions or in market conditions could significantly affect the estimate.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Reporting of Amounts Reclassified Out of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

In February 2013, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued an accounting standard update which modifies disclosure requirements relating to amounts reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensive income. The update is effective prospectively for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2013 with early application permitted. The Bank is currently evaluating the effect the update will have on its consolidated financial statements.

<u>Presentation of an Unrecognized Tax Benefit When a Net Operating Loss Carryforward, a Similar Tax Loss, or a Tax</u> Credit Carryforward Exists

In July 2013, the FASB issued an accounting standard update which provides guidance to reduce diversity in practice on the presentation in financial statements of an unrecognized tax benefit when a net operating loss carryforward, a similar tax loss, or a tax credit carryforward exists. The update is effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those years, beginning after December 15, 2014. The update is to be applied prospectively to all unrecognized tax benefits that exist at the effective date. An entity is permitted to apply the update retrospectively. In addition, early adoption is permitted. The Bank is currently evaluating the effect the update will have on its consolidated financial statements.

<u>Troubled Debt Restructurings by Creditors - Reclassification of Residential Real Estate Collateralized Consumer</u>
Mortgage Loans upon Foreclosure

In January 2014, the FASB issued an accounting standard update which intends to clarify when a creditor should be considered to have received physical possession of residential real estate property collateralizing a consumer mortgage loan such that the loan should be derecognized and the related real estate recognized. The update also requires additional disclosures and is to be applied either prospectively or with a modified retrospective method. The update is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2014 and interim periods within annual periods beginning after December 15, 2015. The Bank is currently evaluating the effect the update will have on its consolidated financial statements.

Financial Statement Reclassification

Certain amounts in the 2012 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 2013 presentation.

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 3. INVESTMENT SECURITIES

The amortized cost, gross unrealized holding gains, gross unrealized holding losses and fair value of securities available for sale are as follows:

				Gross		Gross			
				nrealized	U	Inrealized			
	Amortized			Holding		Holding		Fair	
Co		Cost	Gains			Losses	Value		
Investment Securities Available for Sale:									
U.S. government agency	\$	77,159	\$	-	\$	(5,224)	\$	71,935	
Mortgage-backed		209,507		143		(9,725)		199,925	
Mutual fund shares		2,049		_		(119)		1,930	
	\$	288,715	\$	143	\$	(15,068)	\$	273,790	

						Gross			
				Inrealized	Un	realized			
	Amortized			Holding	H	olding		Fair	
		Cost		Gains		Losses	Value		
Investment Securities Available for Sale: U.S. government agency Mortgage-backed	\$	32,672 250,920	\$	391 2,426	\$ - (294)		\$	33,063 253,052	

December 31, 2012

Mutual fund shares	2,004	-	(2)	2,002
	\$ 285,596	\$ 2,817	\$ (296)	\$ 288,117

At December 31, 2013, proceeds from the sales of investment securities available for sale totaled \$84.0 million. Gross realized gains from these sales totaled \$865 thousand. Proceeds from the sales of investment securities available for sale totaled \$150.1 million at December 31, 2012. Gross realized gains from these sales totaled \$4.2 million at December 31, 2012.

Securities pledged to secure securities sold under agreements to repurchase and FHLB advances had a fair market value of approximately \$97.8 million and \$98.7 million at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

The expected maturities of investment securities may differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

The amortized cost and fair value of securities available for sale, by contractual maturity, are as follows:

	December 31, 2013											
		U.S. gover	rnment									
					Mortgage	-backed						
		agency see	curities		secur	ities	I	Mutual fun	d shares		Tot	al
	A	mortized	Fair	A	Amortized	Fair	A	Amortized	Fair	A	Amortized	Fair
		Cost	Value		Cost	Value		Cost	Value		Cost	Value
Without												
Maturity	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$ -	\$	2,049	\$ 1,930	\$	2,049	\$ 1,930
After 5 years												
through 10												
years		6,025	5,803		46,900	45,234		-	_		52,925	51,037
Over 10 years		71,134	66,132		162,607	154,691		_	_		233,741	220,823
Total	\$	77,159	\$71,935		209,507	\$199,925	\$	2,049	\$ 1,930	\$	288,715	\$273,790

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 3. INVESTMENT SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

The following tables show the gross unrealized holding losses and fair values of the Bank s investments with unrealized losses that are not deemed to be other-than-temporarily impaired, aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position at December 31, 2013 and 2012.

	December 31, 2013											
	Less than 12 months				12 months or greater				Total			
			Gross				Gross				Gross	
	Fair U		Unrealized		Fair	Unrealized		Fair		Unrealized		
	Value		Losses		Value		Losses		Value		Losses	
U.S. government	\$	\$		\$		\$		\$		\$		
agency	71,935		(5,224)		-		-		71,935		(5,224)	
Mortgage-backed												
securities	167,571		(7,557)		30,149		(2,168)		197,720		(9,725)	
Mutual fund shares	-		-		1,930		(119)		1,930		(119)	
	\$ 239,506	\$	(12,781)	\$	32,079	\$	(2,287)	\$	271,585	\$	(15,068)	

	December 31, 2012												
	Less than 12 months			12 months or greater					Total				
	Gross					G	ross		Gross				
	Fair Unrealized		realized	Fair		Unrealized		Fair		Unrealized			
	Value]	Losses	Va	alue	L	osses		Value]	Losses		
Mortgage-backed	\$	\$		\$		\$		\$		\$			
securities	66,262		(294)		-		-		66,262		(294)		
Mutual fund shares	2,002		(2)		-		-		2,002		(2)		
	\$ 68,264	\$	(296)	\$	-	\$	-	\$	68,264	\$	(296)		

The impairment of investment securities available for sale is based on a variety of factors, including the length of time and extent to which the market value has been less than cost, the financial condition of the issuer of the security, and the Bank s intent and ability to hold the security to recovery.

At December 31, 2013, the Bank had 43 investment securities totaling \$271.6 million with \$15.1 million in unrealized losses.

The unrealized losses totaling \$5.2 million on all 13 U.S. government agency securities were caused by market interest rate increases. The contractual cash flows of those investments are guaranteed by an agency of the U.S. government. Accordingly, it is expected that the investment securities would not be settled at a price less than the amortized cost basis of the Bank s investment securities. Because the decline in market value is attributable to changes in market interest rates and not credit quality, and because the Bank does not intend to sell the investments before recovery of their amortized cost basis, which may be maturity, the Bank does not consider those investment securities to be other-than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2013.

The unrealized losses totaling \$9.7 million on 29 mortgage-backed securities were caused by market interest rate increases. The contractual cash flows of those investments are guaranteed by an agency of the U.S. government. Accordingly, it is expected that the investment securities would not be settled at a price less than the amortized cost basis of the Bank s investment securities. Because the decline in market value is attributable to changes in market interest rates and not credit quality, and because the Bank does not intend to sell the investments before recovery of their amortized cost basis, which may be maturity, the Bank does not consider those investment securities to be other-than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2013.

The unrealized losses totaling \$119 thousand on shares of one type of mutual fund is attributed to normal market changes and not to impairment on this one type of mutual fund. It is expected that the investment security would not be settled at a price less than the amortized cost basis of the Bank s investment. Because the decline in market value is attributable to normal market changes and not credit quality, and because the Bank does not intend to sell the investment before recovery of their amortized cost basis, the Bank does not consider this investment security to be other-than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2013.

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 4. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

The following is a summary of loans outstanding, by portfolio segment, as of December 31:

	2013	2012
Land, land development, and real estate construction	\$ 53,063	\$ 91,670
Residential real estate	317,114	366,434
Commercial real estate	172,066	200,940
Commercial and industrial	57,813	92,734
Other loans	3,497	3,498
	603,553	755,276
Less:		
Allowance for loan losses	(8,495)	(15,070)
Deferred loan cost, net	462	350
Loans, net	\$ 595,520	\$ 740,556

The Bank has no loans pledged as collateral for borrowings at December 31, 2013 or 2012.

At December 31, 2013 and 2012, there were overdrafts of approximately \$717 thousand and \$915 thousand, respectively.

Unused lines of credit amounted to approximately \$21.6 million and \$23.2 million as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Changes in the allowance for loan losses and the recorded investment in loans are as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Land, Land Development

	and					(Commercial						
	Real Esta	ate	Residential	l	Commercial		and	(Other				
	Construct	ion	Real Estate	•	Real Estate		Industrial	I	Loans	Unallo	cated		Total
Allowance for Loan													
Losses:													
Balance at beginning													
of year	\$ 2,	739	\$ 7,426	\$	2,839	\$	153	\$	15	\$	1,898	\$	15,070
Provision for loan		41.4\	2.4		(0)		5 152		10	,	1 000\		2.040
losses	`	414)	34		62		5,153		12	(1,898)		2,949
Recoveries		483	577 (4,171)		6 (838)		99 (4,941)		- (17)		-		1,165 (10,689)
Chargeoffs Ending Balance	,	722) 086			, ,		(4,941) 464		10		-	\$	(10,089) 8,495
Eliuling Dalance	Φ 29	vou	ў 3,000	Φ	2,009	Φ	404	Φ	10	Ф	-	Ф	0,473
Ending balance:													
individually evaluated													
for impairment	\$ 1.3	830	\$ 2,416	\$	1,643	\$	425	\$	_	\$	_	\$	6,314
Ending balance:	,				,	Ċ							- ,-
collectively evaluated													
for impairment	\$	256	\$ 1,450	\$	426	\$	39	\$	10	\$	-	\$	2,181
Loans:													
Ending balance	\$ 53,	081	\$ 318,693	\$	172,452	\$	57,993	\$ 3	3,505	\$	-	\$	605,724
Ending balance:													
individually evaluated													
for impairment	\$ 23,	503	\$ 74,314	\$	29,983	\$	9,010	\$	-	\$	-	\$	136,810
Ending balance:													
collectively evaluated	Φ 20	-7 0	Φ 244.270	¢.	1.40.460	ф	40.002	Φ.	505	Φ		ф	460.01.4
for impairment	\$ 29,	578	\$ 244,379	\$	142,469	\$	48,983	3 .	5,505	\$	-	\$	468,914

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 4. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (CONTINUED)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Land, Land Development

and

	anu		`	Commercial		
	Real Estate	Residential	Commercial	and	Other	
	Construction	Real Estate	Real Estate	Industrial	Loans	Unallocated Total
Allowance for Loan						
Losses:						
Balance at beginning						
of year	\$ 4,081	\$ 8,899	\$ 3,033 \$	673\$	25 \$	736 \$ 17,447
Provision for loan						
losses	(2,000)	5,254	383	3,622	1	1,162 8,422
Recoveries	1,782	196	6	23	-	- 2,007
Chargeoffs	(1,124)	(6,923)	(583)	(4,165)	(11)	- (12,806)
Ending Balance	\$ 2,739	\$ 7,426	\$ 2,839 \$	153\$	15\$	1,898 \$ 15,070
Ending balance: individually evaluated for impairment	\$ 2,526	\$ 2,234 \$	\$ 1,959 \$	76\$	- \$	- \$ 6,795
Ending balance: collectively evaluated						
for impairment	\$ 213	\$ 5,192 3	\$ 880 \$	77\$	15 \$	1,898 \$ 8,275
Loans:	.	2 60 1 7 1	201 210 4	02 = 10 \$	2 70 7 4	4.770.242
Ending balance Ending balance: individually evaluated	\$ 91,776	\$ 368,474	\$ 201,740 \$	92,748\$	3,505 \$	- \$ 758,243
for impairment	\$ 52,968	\$ 77,893	\$ 37,224 \$	23,551\$	- \$	- \$ 191,636
_	\$ 38,808	\$ 290,581	\$ 164,516 \$	69,197\$	3,505 \$	- \$ 566,607

Commercial

Ending balance: collectively evaluated for impairment

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 4. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (CONTINUED)

Recorded investment in loan credit exposures by internally assigned grades and loan classes are as follows:

As of December 31, 2013

Credit Risk Profiled by

				Special				
Internally Assigned Grade by Loan Class		Pass		Mentioned		Substandard		Total
Land	\$	11,508	\$	341	\$	36,912	\$	48,761
Real estate construction	Ψ	1,013	Ψ	541	Ψ	3,307	Ψ	4,320
Commercial acquisition and development		-		_		3,307		- 1,520
Total land, land development and real								
estate construction	\$	12,521	\$	341	\$	40,219	\$	53,081
1-4 family first lien	\$	141,021	\$	2,118	\$	44,173	\$	187,312
1-4 family second lien		49,266		-		4,166		53,432
Multifamily		21,710		47,277		8,962		77,949
Total residential real estate	\$	211,997	\$	49,395	\$	57,301	\$	318,693
Commercial real estate term	\$	95,699	\$	23,946	\$	25,698	\$	145,343
Owner occupied commercial real estate		17,411		4,111		4,992		26,514
Other commercial real estate		-		-		595		595
Total commercial real estate	\$	113,110	\$	28,057	\$	31,285	\$	172,452
Commercial secured term	\$	21,974	\$	494	\$	19,114	\$	41,582
Commercial secured line		9,507		3,361		1,173		14,041
Commercial unsecured term		808		-		-		808
Commercial unsecured line		1,197		-		365		1,562
Total commercial and industrial	\$	33,486	\$	3,855	\$	20,652	\$	57,993
Auto and boat	\$	88	\$	-	\$	-	\$	88
Secured		607		-		-		607
Unsecured		2,795		-		15		2,810

Total other loans \$ 3,490 \$ - \$ 15 \$ 3,505

Total Loans \$ 374,604 \$ 81,648 \$ 149,472 \$ 605,724

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 4. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (CONTINUED)

As of December 31, 2012

Credit Risk Profiled by

		Special		
Internally Assigned Grade by Loan Class	Pass	Mentioned	Substandard	Total
Land	\$ 22,297	\$ 11,761	\$ 49,926	\$ 83,984
Real estate construction	943	-	6,201	7,144
Commercial acquisition and development	_	-	648	648
Total land, land development and real				
estate construction	\$ 23,240	\$ 11,761	\$ 56,775	\$ 91,776
1-4 family first lien	\$ 178,243	\$ 2,147	\$ 43,877	\$ 224,267
1-4 family second lien	57,915	-	2,819	60,734
Multifamily	23,438	24,640	35,395	83,473
Total residential real estate	\$ 259,596	\$ 26,787	\$ 82,091	\$ 368,474
Commercial real estate term	\$ 114,222	\$ 20,803	\$ 33,204	\$ 168,229
Owner occupied commercial real estate	20,265	2,158	7,292	29,715
Other commercial real estate	3,186	-	610	3,796
Total commercial real estate	\$ 137,673	\$ 22,961	\$ 41,106	\$ 201,740
Commercial secured term	\$ 29,170	\$ 5,597	\$ 31,728	\$ 66,495
Commercial secured line	22,700	1,606	70	24,376
Commercial unsecured term	689	-	-	689
Commercial unsecured line	824	-	364	1,188
Total commercial and industrial	\$ 53,383	\$ 7,203	\$ 32,162	\$ 92,748
Auto and boat	\$ 147	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 147
Secured	556	-	-	556
Unsecured	2,802	-	-	2,802
Total other loans	\$ 3,505	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 3,505
Total Loans	\$ 477,397	\$ 68,712	\$ 212,134	\$ 758,243

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 4. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (CONTINUED)

Recorded investment in performing and nonperforming loans based on payment activity by loan classes are as follows:

As of December 31, 2013

Credit Risk Profile by Payment Activity	Performing	Nonperforming	Total
Land	\$ 36,305	\$ 12,456	\$ 48,761
Real estate construction	1,013	3,307	4,320
Commercial acquisition and development	-	-	-
Total land, land development and real estate construction	\$ 37,318	\$ 15,763	\$ 53,081
1-4 family first lien	\$ 165,565	\$ 21,747	\$ 187,312
1-4 family second lien	50,551	2,881	53,432
Multifamily	74,533	3,416	77,949
Total residential real estate	\$ 290,649	\$ 28,044	\$ 318,693
Commercial real estate term	\$ 135,075	\$ 10,268	\$ 145,343
Owner occupied commercial real estate	24,967	1,547	26,514
Other commercial real estate	595	-	595
Total commercial real estate	\$ 160,637	\$ 11,815	\$ 172,452
Commercial secured term	\$ 40,691	\$ 891	\$ 41,582
Commercial secured line	14,041	-	14,041
Commercial unsecured term	808	-	808
Commercial unsecured line	1,562	-	1,562
Total commercial and industrial	\$ 57,102	\$ 891	\$ 57,993
Auto and boat	\$ 88	\$ -	\$ 88
Secured	607	-	607
Unsecured	2,795	15	2,810
Total other loans	\$ 3,490	\$ 15	\$ 3,505

Total Loans \$ 549,196 \$ 56,528 \$ 605,724

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 4. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (CONTINUED)

As of December 31, 2012

Credit Risk Profile by Payment Activity		Performing		Nonperforming		Total
Land	\$	39,859	\$	44,125	\$	83,984
Real estate construction		943		6,201		7,144
Commercial acquisition and development		-		648		648
Total land, land development and real estate construction	\$	40,802	\$	50,974	\$	91,776
1-4 family first lien	\$	198,865	\$	25,402	\$	224,267
1-4 family second lien		57,915		2,819		60,734
Multifamily		78,704		4,769		83,473
Total residential real estate	\$	335,484	\$	32,990	\$	368,474
Commercial real estate term	\$	159,116	\$	9,113	\$	168,229
Owner occupied commercial real estate		29,715		-		29,715
Other commercial real estate		3,796		-		3,796
Total commercial real estate	\$	192,627	\$	9,113	\$	201,740
Commercial secured term	\$	50,447	\$	16,048	\$	66,495
Commercial secured line		24,376		-		24,376
Commercial unsecured term		689		-		689
Commercial unsecured line		1,188		-		1,188
Total commercial and industrial	\$	76,700	\$	16,048	\$	92,748
Auto and boat	\$	147	\$	_	\$	147
Secured	_	556	_	_	_	556
Unsecured		2,802		_		2,802
Total other loans	\$	3,505	\$	-	\$	3,505
Total Loans	\$	649,118	\$	109,125	\$	758,243

Nonperforming loans also include certain loans that have stopped paying under modified terms where economic concessions have been granted to borrowers who have experienced financial difficulties.

Payment activity is reviewed by management on a monthly basis to determine how loans are performing. Loans are considered to be nonperforming when the loan is greater than 90 days delinquent or when management determines that all amounts due under the terms of the loan note will not be collected, whichever occurs first.

Nonperforming loans represented 9.33% and 14.4% of total loans as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 4. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (CONTINUED)

Recorded investment in nonaccrual loans by loan classes are as follows:

Nonaccrual Loans by Loan Class	As of De	ecember 31,	2012	
Land	\$ 12,456	\$	44,125	
Real estate construction	3,307		6,201	
Commercial acquisition and development	-		648	
Total land, land development and real estate construction	\$ 15,763	\$	50,974	
1-4 family first lien	\$ 21,747	\$	25,402	
1-4 family second lien	2,881		2,819	
Multifamily	3,416		4,769	
Total residential real estate	\$ 28,044	\$	32,990	
Commercial real estate term	\$ 10,268	\$	9,113	
Owner occupied commercial real estate	1,547		-	
Other commercial real estate	-		-	
Total commercial real estate	\$ 11,815	\$	9,113	
Commercial secured term	\$ 891	\$	16,048	
Commercial secured line	-		-	
Commercial unsecured term	-		-	
Commercial unsecured line	-		-	
Total commercial and industrial	\$ 891	\$	16,048	
Auto and boat	\$ -	\$	-	
Secured	-		-	
Unsecured	15		-	
Total other loans	\$ 15	\$	-	
Total Loans	\$ 56,528	\$	109,125	

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 4. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (CONTINUED)

The following table includes an aging analysis of the recorded investment of past due loans as of December 31, 2013 and 2012. Also, included are loans that are 90 days or more past due as to interest and principal and still accruing:

As of December 31, 2013 Age Analysis of Past Due Loans by Loan Class	D	30-90 Pays Past Due	Over 90 Days	7	Γotal Past Due	Current	Total Loans	Loans>90 Days and Accruing
Land Real estate construction Commercial acquisition and	\$	-	\$ 12,456 3,307	\$	12,456 3,307	\$ 36,305 1,013	\$ 48,761 4,320	\$ -
development		-	-		-	-	-	-
Total land, land development and real estate construction	\$	-	\$ 15,763	\$	15,763	\$ 37,318	\$ 53,081	\$ -
1-4 family first lien 1-4 family second lien	\$	3,390 442	\$ 20,533 2,690	\$	23,923 3,132	\$ 163,389 50,300	\$ 187,312 53,432	\$ -
Multifamily Total residential real estate	\$	334 4,166	\$ 3,191 26,414	\$	3,525 30,580	\$ 74,424 288,113	\$ 77,949 318,693	\$ -
Commercial real estate term Owner occupied commercial	\$	1,040	\$ 10,268	\$	11,308	\$ 134,035	\$ 145,343	\$ -
real estate		-	1,547		1,547	24,967	26,514	-
Other commercial real estate		117	-		117	478	595	-
Total commercial real estate	\$	1,157	\$ 11,815	\$	12,972	\$ 159,480	\$ 172,452	\$ -
Commercial secured term	\$	8,953	\$ 891	\$	9,844	\$ 31,738	\$ 41,582	\$ -
Commercial secured line		-	-		-	14,041	14,041	-
Commercial unsecured term		-	-		-	808	808	-
Commercial unsecured line		-	-		-	1,562	1,562	-
Total commercial and industrial	\$	8,953	\$ 891	\$	9,844	\$ 48,149	\$ 57,993	\$ -
Auto and boat	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$ 88	\$ 88	\$ -

Secured	-	-	-	607	607	-
Unsecured	-	15	15	2,795	2,810	-
Total other loans	\$ - \$	15 \$	15 \$	3,490 \$	3,505 \$	-
Total Loans	\$ 14.276 \$	54.898 \$	69.174 \$	536,550 \$	605.724 \$	_

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 4. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (CONTINUED)

As of December 31, 2012 Age Analysis of Past Due	Г	30-90 Days Past	Over 90	,	Гotal Past		Total	Loans>90 Days and
Loans by Loan Class	L	Due	Days		Due	Current	Loans	Accruing
Land	\$	-	\$ 36,379	\$	36,379	\$ 47,605	\$ 83,984	\$ -
Real estate construction		-	3,908		3,908	3,236	7,144	-
Commercial acquisition and development Total land, land development		-	648		648	-	648	-
and real estate construction	\$	-	\$ 40,935	\$	40,935	\$ 50,841	\$ 91,776	\$ -
1-4 family first lien	\$	6,687	\$ 22,797	\$	29,484	\$ 194,783	\$ 224,267	\$ -
1-4 family second lien		1,953	2,803		4,756	55,978	60,734	-
Multifamily		4,106	1,545		5,651	77,822	83,473	-
Total residential real estate	\$	12,746	\$ 27,145	\$	39,891	\$ 328,583	\$ 368,474	\$ -
Commercial real estate term Owner occupied commercial	\$	5,669	\$ 5,932	\$	11,601	\$ 156,628	\$ 168,229	\$ -
real estate		6,941	-		6,941	22,774	29,715	-
Other commercial real estate		-	-		_	3,796	3,796	-
Total commercial real estate	\$	12,610	\$ 5,932	\$	18,542	\$ 183,198	\$ 201,740	\$ -
Commercial secured term	\$	13,572	\$ -	\$	13,572	\$ 52,923	\$ 66,495	\$ _
Commercial secured line		-	-		-	24,376	24,376	-
Commercial unsecured term		-	-		-	689	689	-
Commercial unsecured line		-	-		-	1,188	1,188	-
Total commercial and industrial	\$	13,572	\$ -	\$	13,572	\$ 79,176	\$ 92,748	\$ -
Auto and boat	\$	-	\$ -	\$	_	\$ 147	\$ 147	\$ -
Secured		-	-		-	556	556	-
Unsecured		-	-		-	2,802	2,802	-
Total other loans	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$ 3,505	\$ 3,505	\$ -
Total Loans	\$	38,928	\$ 74,012	\$	112,940	\$ 645,303	\$ 758,243	\$ -

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 4. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (CONTINUED)

The following table includes the recorded investment and unpaid principal balances for impaired loans with the associated allowance amount, if applicable. Management determined the specific valuation allowance based on the present value of expected future cash flows, discounted at the loan's effective interest rate, except when the remaining source of repayment for the loan is the operation or liquidation of the collateral. In those cases, the current fair value of the collateral (less selling costs, if liquidation) was used to determine the specific valuation allowance recorded.

Also presented are the average recorded investments in the impaired loans and the related amount of interest recognized during the time within the period that the impaired loans were impaired. The average balances are calculated based on the month-end balances of the financing receivables of the period reported.

As of and for the Year December 31, 2013

											Interest
											Income
				Unpaid				Average		Interest	Recognized
	Re	ecorded	I	Principal	Va	luation		Recorded		Income	on a Cash
Impaired Loans by Class With No Specific Allowance Recorded:	Inv	estment		Balance	All	owance	I	investment	Re	ecognized	Basis
Land	\$	10,061	\$	10,147	\$	-	\$	24,697	\$	3413	-
Real estate construction Commercial acquisition and		3,307		3,307		-		3,488		-	-
development		-		-		-		-		-	-
Total land, land development and real estate construction	\$	13,368	\$	13,454	\$	-	\$	28,185	\$	3419	-

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

1-4 family first lien	\$ 22,322	\$ 22,279 \$	-	\$ 22,598 \$	135\$	-
1-4 family second lien	2,634	2,614	-	2,611	43	-
Multifamily	28,824	28,758	-	31,150	1,077	-
Total residential real estate	\$ 53,780	\$ 53,651 \$	-	\$ 56,359 \$	1,255\$	-
Commercial real estate term	\$ 16,621	\$ 16,601 \$	-	\$ 18,586 \$	565\$	-
Owner occupied commercial real						
estate	1,547	1,548	-	1,639	64	-
Other commercial real estate	478	477	-	482	16	-
Total commercial real estate	\$ 18,646	\$ 18,626 \$	-	\$ 20,707 \$	645\$	-
Commercial secured term	\$ 6,890	\$ 6,870 \$	-	\$ 17,738 \$	227\$	-
Commercial secured line	-	-	-	-	-	-
Commercial unsecured term	-	-	-	-	-	-
Commercial unsecured line	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total commercial and industrial	\$ 6,890	\$ 6,870 \$	-	\$ 17,738 \$	227\$	-
Auto and boat	\$ - 3	\$ - \$	-	\$ - \$	-\$	_
Secured	-	-	-	-	-	-
Unsecured	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total other loans	\$ - :	\$ - \$	-	\$ - \$	-\$	-
Total Loans	\$ 92,684	\$ 92,601 \$	-	\$ 122,989 \$	2,468\$	-

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 4. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (CONTINUED)

As of and for the Year December 31, 2013

								Interest
								Income
			Unpaid		Average		Interest	Recognized
	I	Recorded	Principal	Valuation	Recorded		Income	on a Cash
Impaired Loans by Class	Iı	nvestment	Balance	Allowance	Investment]	Recognized	Basis
With Specific Allowance Recorded: Land	\$	10,135	\$ 10,134	\$ 1,830	\$ 10,258	\$	13\$	-
Real estate construction Commercial acquisition and		-	-	-	-		-	-
development		-	-	-	-		-	-
Total land, land development and real estate construction	\$	10,135	\$ 10,134	\$ 1,830	\$ 10,258	\$	13\$	-
1-4 family first lien	\$	8,760	\$ 8,733	\$ 1,095	\$ 8,480	\$	305\$	_
1-4 family second lien		78	78	73	79		4	-
Multifamily	Φ.	11,696	11,696	1,248	11,816	φ.	530	-
Total residential real estate	\$	20,534	\$ 20,507	\$ 2,416	\$ 20,375	\$	839\$	-
Commercial real estate term Owner occupied commercial real	\$	8,938	\$ 8,934	\$ 1,341	\$ 9,466	\$	230\$	-
estate		2,399	2,394	302	2,415		79	-
Other commercial real estate Total commercial real estate	\$	11,337	\$ 11,328	\$ 1,643	\$ 11,881	\$	309\$	-
Commercial secured term	\$	1,755	\$ 1,746	\$ 62	\$ 1,761	\$	109\$	-
Commercial secured line Commercial unsecured term		-	-	-	-		-	-

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Commercial unsecured line	365	363	363	-	-	_
Total commercial and industrial	\$ 2,120 \$	2,109 \$	425 \$	1,761 \$	109\$	-
Auto and boat	\$ - \$	- \$	- \$	- \$	-\$	_
Secured	-	-	_	-	-	_
Unsecured	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total other loans	\$ - \$	- \$	- \$	- \$	-\$	-
Total Loans	\$ 44,126 \$	44,078 \$	6,314 \$	44,275 \$	1,270\$	-

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 4. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (CONTINUED)

As of and for the Year December 31, 2013

											merest
											Income
				Unpaid				Average		Interest	Recognized
	I	Recorded]	Principal		Valuation		Recorded		Income	on a Cash
Impaired Loans by Class	Iı	nvestment		Balance		Allowance		Investment]	Recognized	Basis
Total Loans: Land	\$	20,196	Φ	20,281	Φ	1,830	Φ	34,955	Φ	354\$	
Real estate construction	Ф	3,307	Ф	3,307	Ф	1,830	Ф	34,933	Ф	334 \$	-
Commercial acquisition and		3,307		3,307		_		3,400		-	-
development		_		_		_		_		_	_
Total land, land development and real											
estate construction	\$	23,503	\$	23,588	\$	1,830	\$	38,443	\$	354\$	-
1-4 family first lien	\$	31,082	\$	31,012	\$	1,095	\$	31,078	\$	440\$	_
1-4 family second lien	Ψ	2,712	Ψ	2,692	Ψ	73	Ψ	2,690	Ψ	47	_
Multifamily		40,520		40,454		1,248		42,966		1,607	_
Total residential real estate	\$	74,314		74,158				,	\$	2,094\$	-
Commercial real estate term Owner occupied commercial real	\$	25,559	\$	25,535	\$	1,341	\$	28,052	\$	795\$	-
estate		3,946		3,942		302		4,054		143	_
Other commercial real estate		478		477		-		482		16	_
Total commercial real estate	\$	29,983	\$	29,954	\$	1,643	\$		\$	954\$	-
Commercial secured term	\$	8,645	\$	8,616	\$	62	\$	19,499	\$	336\$	-
Commercial secured line		-		_		-		-		-	-
Commercial unsecured term		-		-		-		-		-	-

Interest

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Commercial unsecured line	365	363	363	-	-	-
Total commercial and industrial	\$ 9,010 \$	8,979 \$	425 \$	19,499 \$	336\$	-
Auto and boat	\$ - \$	- \$	- \$	- \$	-\$	_
Secured	-	-	-	-	-	_
Unsecured	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total other loans	\$ - \$	- \$	- \$	- \$	-\$	-
Total Loans	\$ 136,810 \$	136,679 \$	6,314 \$	167,264 \$	3,738\$	_

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 4. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (CONTINUED)

As of and for the Year December 31, 2012

										Interest
										Income
	Unpaid						Average		Interest	Recognized
	R	Recorded	I	Principal		Valuation	Recorded		Income	on a Cash
Impaired Loans by Class With No Specific Allowance Recorded:	In	vestment		Balance	1	Allowance	Investment	J	Recognized	Basis
Land	\$	27,775	\$	27,768	\$	-	\$,	\$	132\$	-
Real estate construction		6,201		6,201		-	6,970		76	-
Commercial acquisition and development		648		648			661		_	_
Total land, land development and real		040		040		-	001		-	-
estate construction	\$	34,624	\$	34,617	\$	-	\$ 47,558	\$	208\$	-
1-4 family first lien	\$	21,616	\$	21,606	\$	_	\$ 26,820	\$	159\$	-
1-4 family second lien		2,428		2,407		-	2,851		2	-
Multifamily		31,714		31,579		-	31,582		1,165	-
Total residential real estate	\$	55,758	\$	55,592	\$	-	\$ 61,253	\$	1,326\$	-
Commercial real estate term Owner occupied commercial real	\$	24,618	\$	24,580	\$	-	\$ 26,292	\$	741\$	82
estate		-		-		-	1,989		102	-
Other commercial real estate		488		486		-	833		16	16
Total commercial real estate	\$	25,106	\$	25,066	\$	-	\$ 29,114	\$	859\$	98
Commercial secured term	\$	21,766	\$	21,737	\$	_	\$ 26,969	\$	370\$	9
Commercial secured line		-		-		-	15		-	-

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Commercial unsecured term	-	-	-	-	-	-
Commercial unsecured line	-	_	-	-	-	-
Total commercial and industrial	\$ 21,766 \$	21,737 \$	- \$	26,984 \$	370\$	9
Auto and boat	\$ - \$	- \$	- \$	- \$	-\$	_
Secured	-	-	-	-	-	-
Unsecured	-	_	-	_	-	-
Total other loans	\$ - \$	- \$	- \$	- \$	-\$	-
Total Loans	\$ 137,254 \$	137,012 \$	- \$	164,909 \$	2,763\$	107

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 4. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (CONTINUED)

As of and for the Year December 31, 2012

											Interest
											Income
				Unpaid				Average		Interest	Recognized
	I	Recorded]	Principal		Valuation		Recorded		Income	on a Cash
Impaired Loans by Class	Ir	nvestment		Balance		Allowance		Investment		Recognized	Basis
With Specific Allowance Recorded: Land	\$	18,344	\$	18,344	\$	2,526	\$	18,591	\$	505\$	_
Real estate construction Commercial acquisition and development	Ψ	-	Ψ	-	Ψ	-	Ψ	-	Ψ	- -	-
Total land, land development and real											
estate construction	\$	18,344	\$	18,344	\$	2,526	\$	18,591	\$	505\$	-
1-4 family first lien	\$	8,165	\$	8,131				,	\$	218\$	
1-4 family second lien		79		79		1 200		1,788		45	45
Multifamily Total residential real estate	\$	13,891 22,135	\$	13,840 22,050		1,380 2,234		13,844 23,338		578 841 \$	45
Commercial real estate term Owner occupied commercial real	\$	7,973	\$	7,976	\$	1,714	\$	5,467	\$	249\$	-
estate		4,145		3,989		245		4,121		141	-
Other commercial real estate		-		-		-		-		-	-
Total commercial real estate	\$	12,118	\$	11,965	\$	1,959	\$	9,588	\$	390\$	-
Commercial secured term Commercial secured line Commercial unsecured term	\$	1,785	\$	1,776 -	\$	76	\$	1,823	\$	116\$	-
Commercial unsecuted term		-		-		-		-		-	-

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Commercial unsecured line	Φ.	-	- 	- 	- 1 000 h	- 446b	-
Total commercial and industrial	\$	1,785 \$	1,776 \$	76 \$	1,823 \$	116\$	-
Auto and boat	\$	- \$	- \$	- \$	- \$	-\$	-
Secured		-	-	-	-	-	-
Unsecured		-	-	-	-	-	-
Total other loans	\$	- \$	- \$	- \$	- \$	-\$	-
Total Loans	\$	54,382 \$	54,135 \$	6,795 \$	53,340 \$	1,852\$	45

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 4. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (CONTINUED)

As of and for the Year December 31, 2012

											Income
				Unpaid				Average		Interest	Recognized
	I	Recorded]	Principal		Valuation		Recorded		Income	on a Cash
Impaired Loans by Class Total Loans:	Iı	nvestment		Balance		Allowance		Investment]	Recognized	Basis
Land	\$	46,119	\$	46,112	\$	2,526	\$	58,518	\$	637\$	_
Real estate construction Commercial acquisition and	Ψ	6,201	Ψ	6,201	Ψ	-	4	6,970	Ψ	76	-
development		648		648		-		661		-	-
Total land, land development and real											
estate construction	\$	52,968	\$	52,961	\$	2,526	\$	66,149	\$	713\$	-
1-4 family first lien	\$	29,781	\$	29,737	\$	852	\$	34,526	\$	377\$	-
1-4 family second lien		2,507		2,486		2		4,639		47	45
Multifamily		45,605		45,419		1,380		45,426		1,743	-
Total residential real estate	\$	77,893	\$	77,642	\$	2,234	\$	84,591	\$	2,167\$	45
Commercial real estate term Owner occupied commercial real	\$	32,591	\$	32,556	\$	1,714	\$	31,759	\$	990\$	82
estate		4,145		3,989		245		6,110		243	-
Other commercial real estate		488		486		-		833		16	16
Total commercial real estate	\$	37,224	\$	37,031	\$	1,959	\$	38,702	\$	1,249\$	98
Commercial secured term	\$	23,551	\$	23,513	\$	76	\$		\$	486\$	9
Commercial secured line Commercial unsecured term		-		-		-		15		-	-

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Commercial unsecured line	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total commercial and industrial	\$ 23,551 \$	23,513 \$	76 \$	28,807 \$	486\$	9
Auto and boat	\$ - \$	- \$	- \$	- \$	-\$	-
Secured	-	-	-	-	-	-
Unsecured	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total other loans	\$ - \$	- \$	- \$	- \$	-\$	-
Total Loans	\$ 191,636 \$	191,147 \$	6,795 \$	218,249 \$	4,615\$	152

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 4. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (CONTINUED)

The following tables represent recorded investment in newly restructured loans, by type of modification, which occurred during the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012:

Year ended

December 31, 2013

Recorded Investment	Rate	Term	Only	Payment	Combination	Total
Prior to Modification	Modifications	Modifications	Modifications	Modifications	Modifications	Modifications
Land	\$ -	\$ -:	\$ -:	\$ -	\$ -:	\$ -
Real estate construction	_	_	_	_	_	_
Commercial	_					
acquisition and development	_	_	_	_	_	_
Total land, land						
development and real	ф	Φ.	Φ.	¢		Φ.
estate construction	\$ -	\$ - :	\$ -:	-	\$ -:	-
1-4 family first lien	\$ 1,686	\$ -:	\$ -:	\$ -	\$ 934	\$ 2,620
1-4 family second lien Multifamily	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total residential real	-	-	-	-	_	-
estate	\$ 1,686	\$ -:	\$ -:	-	\$ 934	\$ 2,620
Commercial real estate	e					
term	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -:	\$ -	\$ -:	\$ -
Owner occupied commercial						
real estate	-	-	-	-	-	-

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Other commercial r	eal						
estate		-	-	-	-	-	-
Total commercial re	eal						
estate	\$	-\$	- \$	- \$	- \$	- \$	-
Commercial secure	d						
term	\$	-\$	- \$	323 \$	-\$	- \$	323
Commercial secure	d						
line		-	-	-	_	-	-
Commercial unsecu	ıred						
term		-	-	-	-	-	-
Commercial unsecu	ıred						
line		-	-	-	-	-	-
Total commercial ar	nd						
industrial	\$	-\$	- \$	323 \$	-\$	- \$	323
Auto and boat	\$	-\$	- \$	- \$	-\$	- \$	_
Secured		-		-		_ `	_
Unsecured		-	-	-	-	_	_
Total other loans	\$	-\$	- \$	- \$	-\$	- \$	-
Total Loans	\$	1,686\$	- \$	323\$	-\$	934\$	2,943

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 4. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (CONTINUED)

Year ended

December 31, 2013

Recorded Investment		Rate	Term	Only		Payment	Combination	Total
After Modification	M	odifications	Modifications	Modification	ons N	Modifications	Modifications	Modifications
Land	\$	- 5	-	\$	- \$	- :	\$ -:	-
Real estate construction		_	_		_	_	_	_
Commercial								
acquisition and development								
Total land, land		-	-		-	-	-	-
development and real	Ф	d	h	Φ	Ф		th	h
estate construction	\$	- 5	-	\$	- \$	-1	\$ -:	-
1-4 family first lien	\$	1,683	-	\$	- \$	- 1	\$ 556	2,239
1-4 family second lien Multifamily		-	-		-	-	-	-
Total residential real								
estate	\$	1,683	-	\$	- \$	- 1	\$ 556	2,239
Commercial real estate	•							
term	\$	- 5	-	\$	- \$	- :	\$ -:	-
Owner occupied commercial								
real estate		-	-		-	-	-	-
Other commercial real estate		_	_		_	_	_	_
Total commercial real								
estate	\$	- 5	-	\$	- \$	- :	\$ -:	-

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Commercial secure	d						
term	\$	-\$	- \$	317\$	-\$	- \$	317
Commercial secure	d						
line		-	-	-	-	-	-
Commercial unsecu	ıred						
term		-	-	-	-	-	-
Commercial unsecu	ıred						
line		-	-	-	-	-	-
Total commercial a	ınd						
industrial	\$	-\$	- \$	317\$	-\$	- \$	317
Auto and boat	\$	-\$	- \$	- \$	-\$	- \$	_
Secured		-	-	-	-	-	-
Unsecured		-	-	-	-	-	_
Total other loans	\$	-\$	- \$	-\$	-\$	- \$	-
Total Loans	\$	1,683\$	- \$	317\$	-\$	556\$	2,556

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 4. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (CONTINUED)

Year ended

December 31, 2012

Recorded Investment	Rate	Term	Only	Payment	Combination	Total
Prior to Modification	Modification	ns Modifications	Modifications	Modifications	Modifications	Modifications
Land Real estate	\$	-\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
construction Commercial			-	-	-	-
acquisition and development			-	-	-	-
Total land, land development and real						
estate construction	\$	-\$	\$ -	\$ -	-	\$ -
1-4 family first lien 1-4 family second lien		2\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 458 103	\$ 1,030 103
Multifamily Total residential real	•		-	-	3,315	3,315
estate	\$ 57	-2\$	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 3,876	\$ 4,448
Commercial real estate term		54\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 10,019	\$ 10,283
Owner occupied	φ 20		φ -	ф -	φ 10,019	р 10,283
commercial real estate			-	-	-	-
Other commercial real estate			-	-	492	492
Total commercial real estate		-4\$	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 10,511	\$ 10,775

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Commercial secure	d						
term	\$	-\$	- \$	- \$	-\$	- \$	-
Commercial secure	d						
line		-	-	-	-	-	-
Commercial unsecu	ıred						
term		-	-	-	-	-	-
Commercial unsecu	ıred						
line		-	-	-	-	-	-
Total commercial a	ind						
industrial	\$	-\$	- \$	- \$	-\$	- \$	-
Auto and boat	\$	-\$	- \$	- \$	-\$	- \$	-
Secured		-	-	-	-	-	-
Unsecured		-	-	-	-	-	-
Total other loans	\$	-\$	- \$	- \$	-\$	- \$	-
Total Loans	\$	836\$	- \$	- \$	-\$	14,387 \$	15,223

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 4. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (CONTINUED)

Year ended

December 31, 2012

Recorded Investment		Rate	Term	Only	Payment	Combination	Total
After Modification	M	Iodifications	Modifications	Modifications	s Modifications	Modifications	Modifications
Land Real estate	\$	- 5	-	\$	- \$ -	\$ -	\$ -
construction		-	-			-	-
Commercial acquisition and							
development Total land, land		-	-			-	-
development and real							
estate construction	\$	- 5	-	\$	- \$ -	\$ -	\$ -
1-4 family first lien	\$	5365	-	\$	- \$ -	\$ 455	
1-4 family second lien		-	-			103	103
Multifamily Total residential real		-	-			3,280	3,280
estate	\$	5365	-	\$	- \$ -	\$ 3,838	\$ 4,374
Commercial real estate	e						
term	\$	2645	-	\$	- \$ -	\$ 9,998	\$ 10,262
Owner occupied commercial							
real estate		-	-			-	-
Other commercial real						492	492
estate Total commercial real		-	-			492	492
estate	\$	2645		\$	- \$ -	\$ 10,490	\$ 10,754

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

Commercial secured	d						
term	\$	-\$	- \$	- \$	-\$	- \$	-
Commercial secured	d						
line		-	-	-	-	-	-
Commercial unsecu	red						
term		-	-	-	-	-	-
Commercial unsecu	red						
line		-	-	-	-	-	-
Total commercial an	nd						
industrial	\$	-\$	- \$	- \$	-\$	- \$	-
Auto and boat	\$	-\$	- \$	- \$	- \$	- \$	_
Secured	,	-	-	-		-	_
Unsecured		-	-	-	_	-	_
Total other loans	\$	-\$	- \$	- \$	-\$	- \$	-
Total Loans	\$	800\$	- \$	- \$	-\$	14,328 \$	15,128

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 4. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (CONTINUED)

The following tables represent financing receivables modified as troubled debt restructurings and with a payment default, with the payment default occurring within 12 months of the restructure date, and the payment default occurring during the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012:

Year ended

December 31, 2013

	Rate	Te	rm (Only	Payment	Combination	Total
	Modificati	ons Modifi	cations Mod	ifications N	Modifications	Modifications	Modifications
Land Real estate	\$	-\$	- \$	- \$	- \$	5 264	\$ 264
construction Commercial acquisition and		-	-	-	-	-	-
development Total land, land development and real		-	-	-	-	-	-
estate construction	\$	-\$	- \$	- \$	- 5	264	\$ 264
1-4 family first lien 1-4 family second lien		664\$	- \$	-\$	- 5	- :	\$ 664
Multifamily Total residential real		-	-	-	-	3,222	3,222
estate	\$	664\$	- \$	- \$	- 5	3,222	\$ 3,886
Commercial real estate term Owner occupied	\$	-\$	2,195 \$	- \$	- S	S - 5	\$ 2,195
commercial		-	-	_	-	-	-

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

real estate							
Other commercial r	real						
estate		-	-	-	-	-	-
Total commercial re	eal						
estate	\$	-\$	2,195 \$	- \$	-\$	- \$	2,195
Commercial secure	d						
term	\$	-\$	- \$	- \$	-\$	- \$	-
Commercial secure	d						
line		-	-	-	-	-	-
Commercial unsecu	ıred						
term		-	-	-	-	-	-
Commercial unsecu	ıred						
line		-	-	-	-	-	-
Total commercial a	nd						
industrial	\$	-\$	- \$	- \$	-\$	- \$	-
Auto and boat	\$	-\$	- \$	- \$	-\$	- \$	_
Secured		-	_	_	_	-	_
Unsecured		-	-	_	_	-	_
Total other loans	\$	-\$	- \$	- \$	-\$	- \$	-
Total Loans	\$	664\$	2,195\$	- \$	-\$	3,486\$	6,345

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 4. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (CONTINUED)

Year ended

December 31, 2012

	Rate	Term	Only	Payment	Combination	Total
	Modification	s Modifications	Modifications	Modifications	Modifications	Modifications
Land	\$	-\$ 7,846	\$ - 5	-	\$ 13,817	\$ 21,663
Real estate construction Commercial			-	-	-	-
acquisition and development Total land, land			-	-	-	-
development and real estate construction	\$	-\$ 7,846	\$ - \$	-	\$ 13,817	\$ 21,663
1-4 family first lien 1-4 family second lien		7\$ - 	\$ - 5		120	120
Multifamily Total residential real estate	\$ 67	 7\$ -	\$ - 9	5 -	1,545 \$ 3,646	1,545 \$ 4,323
Commercial real estate term Owner occupied		4\$ -	\$ - 5	-	\$ 9,671	\$ 9,935
commercial real estate Other commercial real	1		-	-	-	-
estate Total commercial real estate		 4\$ -	- \$	-	\$ 9,671	\$ 9,935

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

\$	-\$	- \$	- \$	-\$	- \$	-
	-	-	-	-	-	-
ed						
	-	-	-	-	-	-
ed						
	-	-	-	-	-	-
d						
\$	-\$	- \$	- \$	-\$	- \$	-
\$	-\$	- \$	- \$	-\$	- \$	-
	-	-	-	-	-	-
	-	-	-	-	-	-
\$	-\$	- \$	- \$	-\$	- \$	-
\$	941\$	7,846 \$	- \$	-\$	27,134 \$	35,921
	ed ed \$ \$	- ed		ed	ed	ed

No additional funds were committed at December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012.

The Bank services a pool of loans for the benefit of others. Those loans serviced are not included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The total unpaid principal balances of loans serviced for the benefit of others were approximately \$3.8 million and \$3.9 million at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 5. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

Property and equipment, net, are summarized as follows at December 31:

	2013	2012
Land	\$ -	\$ 6,700
Building and improvements	-	21,547
Furniture, fixtures and equipment	6,803	6,757
Computer hardware and software	4,161	4,235
Leasehold improvements	7,624	7,619
Construction in progress	259	518
	18,847	47,376
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization	(15,806)	(16,933)
Property and equipment, net	\$ 3,041	\$ 30,443

Depreciation and amortization of property and equipment amounted to \$2.2 million and \$2.4 million for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

In 2009, the Bank acquired an office building through a federal bankruptcy court approved sale. It was the Bank s intent to use a portion of the property for future needs of the Bank and lease the remaining space to third parties. The facility at that time was recorded in Property and Equipment, net, at the lower of cost or fair value under the categories of land and building and improvements, which was depreciated over 30 years or less. As discussed in NOTE 20, Subsequent Event, the Bank was merged with and into another bank with the other bank as survivor. Management of the surviving bank has made a decision to dispose of the facility. Consequently, the Bank recorded an impairment loss of approximately \$14.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2013, which represents the estimated excess of the carrying value of the assets over their fair value, less costs to sell. The impairment loss is recorded as a separate line item (Fair value adjustment property held for sale) in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations. The carrying values of the assets that are held for sale total approximately \$13.5 million and are separately presented in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets in the caption Property held for sale . These assets will no longer be depreciated.

NOTE 6. OTHER REAL ESTATE OWNED, NET

The Bank s inventory of other real estate owned, net, by property type, is listed below:

	Number of	D	ecember 31,	Number of	D	ecember 31,
	Properties		2013	Properties		2012
Land	12	\$	41,564	10	\$	21,782
Residential	32		3,681	40		5,326
Commercial	3		6,006	5		6,466
Balance at end of year	47	\$	51,251	55	\$	33,574

Other real estate owned, net, is presented net of an allowance for losses. An analysis of the allowance for losses is as follows:

	Years Ended December 31,				
		2013	2012		
Balance at beginning of year	\$	5,161\$	3,903		
(Reversal of) provision for losses		(2,611)	1,952		
Charge-offs		(1,702)	(694)		
Balance at end of year	\$	848\$	5,161		

F-144

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 6. OTHER REAL ESTATE OWNED, NET (CONTINUED)

Expenses applicable to other real estate owned, net, include the following:

	Years Ended December 31,		
	2013	2012	
Net (gain) loss on sales	\$ (1,732)\$	(869)	
(Reversal of) provision for losses	(2,611)	1,952	
Operating expenses, net of rental income	3,802	1,516	
	\$ (541)\$	2,599	

NOTE 7. DEPOSITS

At December 31, 2013, the scheduled maturities of time deposits are as follows:

2014	\$ 337,405
2015	99,782
2016	9,098
2017	1,295
2018	1,161
	\$ 448,741

NOTE 8. SECURITIES SOLD UNDER AGREEMENTS TO REPURCHASE

Maturity and interest rates on outstanding securities sold under agreements to repurchase was as follows as of December 31:

			2013			2012
			Range of			Range of
	1	Amount	Interest Rates	A	Amount	Interest Rates
Fixed rate agreements maturing:						
2013	\$	-	-	\$	1,060	0.10%
2014		998	0.10%		-	-
2017		72,500	4.05%-4.35%		72,500	4.05%-4.35%
Total agreements to repurchase	\$	73,498		\$	73,560	
Weighted-average interest rate on						
outstandings at year end		4.18%			4.18%	

At December 31, 2013 and 2012, investment securities with a fair value of \$86.4 million were pledged as collateral to secure these agreements.

At December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Bank had available a \$65.0 million securities sold under agreement to repurchase facility line with a correspondent bank. This facility line can be terminated by either party at any time. There was no outstanding balance on this line at December 31, 2013 and 2012.

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 9. FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK ADVANCES

Maturities and interest rates of FHLB advances consisted of the following, at December 31:

	2013 Range of					2012 Range of
		Amount	Interest Rates	A	Amount	Interest Rates
Fixed rate advances maturing:						
2014	\$	10,000	5.02%	\$	10,000	5.02%
Total FHLB advances	\$	10,000		\$	10,000	
Weighted average interest rate on outstandings at year end			5.02%			5.02%

At December 31, 2013, securities with a fair value of \$11.4 million and FHLB stock of \$450 thousand were pledged as collateral to secure these advances from the FHLB. At December 31, 2012, securities with a fair value of \$12.3 million and FHLB stock of \$450 thousand were pledged as collateral.

The Bank has a credit facility with the FHLB, which allows FHLB advances of up to 15% of total assets to fund loan originations and investment purchases. The advances can be either fixed or adjustable rate, available for terms of up to 10 years and requires the Bank to pledge sufficient amounts of qualifying collateral. The total amount that the Bank could borrow for years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 was \$148.9 million and \$172.0 million, respectively. The remaining availability on the credit facility with the FHLB for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 was \$138.9 million and \$162.0 million, respectively.

NOTE 10. INCOME TAXES

A reconciliation of the expected income tax benefit at the statutory federal income tax rate of 34% to the Bank s actual income tax benefit is as follows for the years ended December 31:

		2013	Percent		2012	Percent
			of			of
			Pre-Tax			Pre-Tax
Income tax benefit at federal statutory rate	\$ Amount (7,374)		Loss 34.0%	Amount \$ (2,476)		Loss 34.0%
(Decrease) increase in income taxes resulting from:						
State income tax benefit, net of federal benefit	(787)		3.6%	(264)		3.6%
Change in valuation allowance for deferred tax assets	7,951		(36.7)%	2,521		(34.6) %
Stock option expense	186		(0.8)%	199		(2.7) %
Other, net Total income tax benefit and effective tax rate	\$ 24		(0.1)% -%	\$ -		(0.3) % -%

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 10. INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED)

The components of the net deferred tax liability are as follows at December 31:

	2013	2012
Deferred tax assets:		
Allowance for loan losses	\$ 3,197	\$ 5,671
Non-accrual interest	3,101	2,838
Deferred rent expense	349	389
Net operating loss and credit carryforward	37,171	32,722
Other real estate owned	4,715	4,274
Property held for sale	5,528	210
Depreciation	761	677
Other	284	164
Valuation allowance	(54,579)	(46,628)
	527	317
Deferred tax liabilities:		
Net unrealized holding gains on securities available for sale	-	(949)
Deferred loan cost	(174)	(132)
Deferred rental income	(353)	(185)
	(527)	(1,266)
Deferred tax liability, net	\$ -	\$ (949)

The Bank has approximately \$97.0 million of Federal and approximately \$115.8 million of State net operating loss carryforwards which expire beginning in 2028 through 2033. The utilization of these net operating loss carryforwards is limited to the Bank s future taxable earnings and may be subject to limitations due to the Bank undergoing an ownership change as defined in Internal Revenue Code Section 382; refer to NOTE 20, Subsequent Event .

The Bank periodically evaluates the need for a valuation allowance for its deferred tax asset. In 2013, due to the uncertain nature of the ultimate realization of the net deferred tax asset, the Bank placed a full valuation allowance against the benefits of the deferred tax asset. The valuation allowance decreased the income tax benefit by \$8.0

million.

The U.S. Federal jurisdiction and Florida are the major tax jurisdictions where the Bank files income tax returns. The Bank is no longer subject to U.S. Federal or State examinations by tax authorities for years before 2010.

For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Bank did not have any unrecognized tax benefits as a result of tax positions taken during a prior period or during the current period. No liability for unrecognized tax benefits was recorded. No interest or penalties have been recorded as a result of tax uncertainties.

NOTE 11. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In the ordinary course of business, the Bank has granted loans to employees, executive officers, principal shareholders, directors and their affiliates.

An analysis of the changes in the amounts of related party loans is as follows for the years ended December 31:

	2013		
Beginning balance	\$ 5,862	\$	7,655
New loans	3,000		686
Repayments	(3,691)		(2,479)
Ending balance	\$ 5,171	\$	5,862

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 11. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

Deposits from related parties held by the Bank were as follows at:

	Range of	
	Interest Rate	Balance
December 31, 2013	0.00% to 0.95%	\$ 8,997
December 31, 2012	0.05% to 0.95%	\$ 7,498

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase to related parties were as follows at:

	Interest Rate	Balance		
December 31, 2012	0.10%	\$	185	

There were no securities sold under agreements to repurchase from related parties at December 31, 2013.

Interest earned and paid on related party transactions were as follows during:

	2013	2012
Interest earned on loans	\$ 260	\$ 279
Interest paid on deposits	\$ 17	\$ 18
Interest paid on securities sold under		
agreements to repurchase	\$ -	\$ -

Payments to vendors which are affiliated with related parties were as follows during:

	2013	2012
Vendor payments	\$ 33	\$ 28

NOTE 12. STOCK OPTION PLANS

Employees of the Bank have options to purchase shares of the Bank's common stock under an employee stock option plan (the Plan). Under the Plan, the total number of shares authorized is 2,335,981, of which 1,122,931 remain available. The Bank has also established a Directors Stock Option Plan (the Directors Plan) and authorized 226,519 shares of common stock for the Directors Plan, of which 209,019 remain available. The options granted to employees and directors vest twenty percent per year in years four, five, six, seven and eight following grant date and expire 10 years from the grant date.

The Bank estimates forfeitures taking into consideration the actual forfeitures over the past 24 months and projecting the average forfeiture through the life of the outstanding options. The projected forfeiture ratio is adjusted to actual forfeiture for the end of the year compensation expense calculation.

For the year ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Bank recognized compensation expense of \$730 thousand and \$834 thousand, respectively. The expense is reported within salaries and employee benefits expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. The Bank recognized a tax benefit of \$87 thousand and \$115 thousand for years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. However, in these two years the recognition of this benefit was offset by the valuation allowance on the Bank s deferred tax asset.

As of December 31, 2013, unrecognized compensation cost related to unvested stock-based awards totaled \$123 thousand. This cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of approximately 1.41 years.

Cash flows resulting from excess tax benefits are to be classified as a part of cash flows from financing activities. Excess tax benefits are realized tax benefits from tax deductions of exercised options in excess of the deferred tax asset attributable to the compensation cost for such options. There were no options exercised at December 31, 2013 or 2012. Therefore, the Bank did not receive any cash payments or recognized any tax benefits from option exercises during 2013 or 2012.

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 12. STOCK OPTION PLANS (CONTINUED)

The Bank calculates the fair value of each option award on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model.

There were no stock options granted during the years ended December 31, 2013 or 2012.

The following table presents a summary of stock options:

		Price	Weighted-	Weighted-	
		Range	Average	Average	
	Aggregate	Per	Exercise	Remaining	Aggregate
	Number of	Option	Price	Contractual	Intrinsic
Balance at January 1, 2012	Shares 1,337,425	Share \$ 10.00-16.00	Per Share \$ 12.28	Term 4.77 years	Value
Forfeited Unvested	(35,290)	10.00-16.00	11.98		
Forfeited Vested	(54,610)	10.00-16.00	11.94		
Outstanding at December 31, 2012	1,247,525	\$ 10.00-16.00	\$ 12.30	3.51 years	
Forfeited Unvested	(4,615)	10.00-16.00	10.98		
Forfeited Vested	(12,360)	10.00-16.00	11.94		
Outstanding at December 31, 2013	1,230,550	\$ 10.00-16.00	\$ 12.31	2.50 years	\$ -

The aggregate intrinsic value in the table above represents the total pre-tax intrinsic value (the difference between the valuation of the Bank s stock at December 31, 2013 and the exercise price, multiplied by the number of options considered in-the-money) that would have been received by the option holders had all option holders exercised their options on December 31, 2013.

A detail of options exercisable is as follows:

			Weighted-
		Weighted-	Average
	Aggregate	Average	Remaining
	Number of	Exercise Price	Contractual
Options Exercisable	Shares	Per Share	Term
Outstanding at December 31, 2013	1,119,050	\$12.54	2.31 years
Outstanding at December 31, 2012	978,470	\$12.35	3.13 years

Unvested stock options outstanding at December 31, 2013 are as follows:

		Weighted-
	Aggregate	Average
	Number of	Grant Date
	Shares	Fair Value
Balance at January 1, 2013	269,055	\$ 3.83
Granted	-	\$ -
Vested	(152,940)	\$ 5.44
Forfeited	(4,615)	\$ 2.58
Outstanding at December 31, 2013	111,500	\$ 1.67

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 12. STOCK OPTION PLANS (CONTINUED)

Unvested stock options become exercisable as follows:

	Number of Options	Weighted-Average Exercise Price		
Year Ending December 31,				
2014	56,530	\$	10.01	
2015	54,970		10.00	
	111,500	\$	10.01	

NOTE 13. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Bank has a retirement savings plan (the Retirement Plan), a 401k plan, covering substantially all eligible employees. The Retirement Plan includes a provision that the employer may contribute to the accounts of eligible employees for whom a salary deferral is made. The Bank contributed \$128 thousand and \$142 thousand towards the Retirement Plan in 2013 and 2012, respectively.

NOTE 14. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET RISK

The Bank is a party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments include unused lines of credit and standby letters of credit.

Such commitments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest-rate risk in excess of the amount recognized in the consolidated balance sheets. The contract amounts of these instruments reflect the extent of

involvement the Bank has in these financial instruments.

The Bank s exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other party to the financial instruments for unused lines of credit, and standby letters of credit is represented by the contractual amount of these commitments. The Bank uses the same credit policies in making these commitments as it does for on-balance-sheet instruments.

Unused lines of credit include real estate development, commercial, and consumer lines of credit to existing customers. Since some of the commitments are expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Bank to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party. Those letters of credit are primarily issued to support private borrowing arrangements. Essentially all letters of credit issued have expirations dates within one year. The credit risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loans to customers. The Bank generally does not hold collateral to support these commitments. If the letter of credit is presented for payment, these commitments typically result in collateralized loans with a market interest rate. The fee collected upon the issuance of the letter of credit is recorded as a liability and amortized over the life of the letter of credit. This liability was \$10 thousand and \$19 thousand at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

A summary of the amounts of the Bank s financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk is as follows at December 31:

		2013		2012
	(Contract		Contract
	Amount		Amount	
Unused lines of credit	\$	21,600	\$	23,239
Standby letters of credit	\$	2,219	\$	2,194

2012

2012

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 15. REGULATORY MATTERS

The Bank, as a state-chartered bank, is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possibly additional discretionary actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Bank s consolidated financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of the Bank s assets, liabilities and certain off-balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The Bank s capital amounts and classifications are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Bank to maintain minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in the table below) of Total and Tier 1 capital (as defined in the regulations) to risk weighted assets (as defined) and of Tier 1 capital (as defined) to average assets (as defined).

On April 13, 2010, the Bank entered into a Consent Order agreement with the FDIC and the OFR to enhance certain aspects of the Bank's operations. The Order required, among other things, that (i) the Bank maintain an 8% Tier 1 Capital ratio, a 12% Total Risk Based Capital ratio (ii) not pay dividends or bonuses without the prior consent of the FDIC and the OFR (iii) continue to ensure the adequacy of its allowance for loan and lease losses (iv) reduce the Bank's reliance on non-core funding (v) reduce loans classified as substandard and doubtful in predetermined benchmark levels (vi) restrict additional loans to borrowers with loans currently past due (vii) develop and implement a written strategic business plan to improve the Bank's earnings and liquidity and (viii) notify the FDIC and the OFR prior to undertaking asset growth of 10% or more per annum or initiating material changes in asset and liabilities. As of December 31, 2013, the Bank believes it is in compliance with most provisions of the Order; however, the Bank has not achieved compliance with provisions of the Order relating to capital maintenance and reduction in loans classified as substandard or doubtful, among others.

To be categorized as well capitalized, the Bank must maintain minimum Total risk-based, Tier I risk-based and Tier I leverage percentages as set forth in the following tables and not be under a regulatory order containing a capital requirement. At December 31, 2013, the Bank would be considered under-capitalized under current regulations and is not in compliance with the increased capital ratios mandated in the Order.

The Bank s actual capital amounts and ratios are presented in the following table:

		Minimum To Be Well			
			Capitalized		
		Minimum	Under Prompt		
		For Capital	Corrective	Minimum	
As of December 31, 2013: Total risk-based capital (to risk-weighted assets) Tier 1 capital (to risk-weighted assets) Tier 1 capital (to average total assets)		Adequacy	Action	To Meet	
	Actual Amount Ratio	Purposes Amount Ratio	Provisions Amount Ratio	Consent Order Amount Ratio	
	\$37,820 6.11% 30,069 4.86% 30,069 2.88%	\$49,545 8.00% 24,772 4.00% 41,806 4.00%	\$61,93110.00% 37,159 6.00% 52,258 5.00%	\$74,31712.00% 83,613 8.00%	
Tier I capital (to average total assets)	30,007 2.00%	+1,000 +.00 <i>7</i> 0	32,230 3.0070	03,013 0.0070	
	Minimum				
			To Be Well		
			Capitalized		
		Minimum	Under Prompt		
		For Capital	Corrective	Minimum	
		Adequacy	Action	To Meet	
As of December 31, 2012:	Actual Amount Ratio	Purposes Amount Ratio	Provisions <u>Amount Ratio</u>	Consent Order Amount Ratio	
Total risk-based capital (to risk-weighted assets)	\$60,247 8.34%	\$57,780 8.00%	\$72,225 10.00%	\$86,67012.00%	
Tier 1 capital (to risk-weighted assets) Tier 1 capital (to average total assets)	51,144 7.08% 51,144 4.27%	28,890 4.00% 47,856 4.00%	43,335 6.00% 59,820 5.00%	95,712 8.00%	

The Bank has agreed not to pay dividends without prior approval of the Bank s regulatory agency.

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 16. LOSS PER SHARE

Loss per share of common stock has been computed on the basis of the weighted-average number of shares of common stock outstanding. The Bank uses the treasury stock method for calculating stock option dilution on loss per share. For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, outstanding stock options are not considered dilutive securities for purposes of calculating diluted loss per share. The following table presents the calculations of loss per share:

	Loss Numerator		Shares Denominator	Per Share Amount
As of December 31, 2013:				
Basic Loss Per Share:				
Net loss available to				
common stockholders	\$	(21,687)	13,112,500	\$ (1.65)
Diluted Loss Per Share:				
Net loss available to				
common stockholders	\$	(21,687)	13,112,500	\$ (1.65)
As of December 31, 2012:				
Basic Loss Per Share:				
Net loss available to				
common stockholders	\$	(7,283)	13,112,500	\$ (0.56)
Diluted Loss Per Share:				
Net loss available to				
common stockholders	\$	(7,283)	13,112,500	\$ (0.56)

NOTE 17. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Operating Leases

The Bank is obligated under non-cancellable operating leases for office space expiring at various dates through 2023. These leases contain escalation clauses providing for increased rent expense based on either a fixed rate or an increase in the average consumer price index. The Bank also leases business equipment with fixed payments during the life of the lease. Minimum rental payments are recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease and are included in occupancy expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. Rental expense for leases during 2013 and 2012 consisted of the following:

	2013	2012
Minimum lease payments	\$ 3,317	\$ 3,232
Contingent lease payments	806	878
	\$ 4,123	\$ 4,110

At December 31, 2013, future minimum rental commitments under these non-cancellable leases were approximately as follows:

Year Ending December 31,	
2014	\$3,063
2015	1,990
2016	1,469
2017	769
2018	428
2019 and thereafter	842
	\$8,561

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 17. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

In addition, rental revenue from subleases totaled \$725 thousand and \$694 thousand at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The future minimum rental revenue commitments on these subleases are approximately as follows:

Year Ending December 31,	
2014	\$ 668
2015	575
2016	142
2017	47
2018	8
	\$ 1,440

Loss Contingencies

Loss contingencies, including claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business, are recorded as liabilities when the likelihood of loss is probable and an amount or range of loss can be reasonably estimated. Management does not believe there are such matters that will have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

NOTE 18. STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

The Bank is authorized to issue Class A and Class B common stock. The Class A and Class B common stock have equal rights and privileges, except that the holders of Class B common stock exclusively possess all voting power. Each holder of Class B common stock is entitled to one vote per share.

Class B common stock sold to employees during the fourth quarter 2005 stock offering maintained a restrictive legend, which required that the Class B common stock be converted to Class A common stock before the share of stock could be sold. During 2013, there were 17,334 shares of Class B common stock which were converted to Class A common stock as a result of this restriction. During 2012, there were 2,000 shares of Class B common stock which were converted to Class A common stock as a result of this restriction.

On January 16, 2013, the Bank s Board of Directors adopted an amendment that restated the Bank s Articles of Incorporation adjusting the Class A common stock and Class B common stock from a par value of \$5 to a par value of \$1. This adjustment to the par value was recognized with a corresponding change in additional paid-in capital of the Bank.

NOTE 19. FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Determination of Fair Value

The Bank uses fair value measurements to record fair value adjustments to certain assets and liabilities and to determine fair value disclosures. In accordance with the Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification (ASC), the fair value of a financial instrument is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value is best determined based upon quoted market prices. However, in many instances, there are no quoted market prices for the Bank s various financial instruments. In cases where quoted market prices are not available, fair values are based on estimates using present value or other valuation techniques. Those techniques are significantly affected by the assumptions used, including the discount rate and estimates of future cash flows. Accordingly, the fair value estimates may not be realized in an immediate settlement of the instrument.

The recent fair value guidance provides a consistent definition of fair value, which focuses on exit price in an orderly transaction (that is, not a forced liquidation or distressed sale) between market participants at the measurement date under current market conditions. If there has been a significant decrease in the volume and level of activity for the asset or liability, a change in valuation technique or the use of multiple valuation techniques may be appropriate. In such instances, determining the price at which willing market participants would transact at the measurement date under current market conditions depends on the facts and circumstances and requires the use of significant judgment. The fair value is a reasonable point within the range that is most representative of fair value under current market conditions.

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 19. FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

Fair Value Hierarchy

In accordance with this guidance, the Bank groups its financial assets and financial liabilities generally measured at fair value in three levels, based on markets in which the assets and liabilities are traded and the reliability of the assumptions used to determine fair value.

Level 1 Valuation is based on quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity has the ability to access at the measurement date. Level 1 assets and liabilities generally include debt and equity securities that are traded in an active exchange market. Valuations are obtained from readily available pricing sources for market transactions involving identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 Valuation is based on inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. The valuation may be based on quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 Valuation is based on unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities. Level 3 assets and liabilities include financial instruments whose value is determined using pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies, or similar techniques, as well as instruments for which determination of fair value requires significant management judgment or estimation.

A financial instrument s categorization within the valuation hierarchy is based upon the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis are summarized below:

Fair Value Measurement at Reporting Date Using	
Ouoted	

т	•	
Pi	rices	

				in Active	S	ignificant	S	ignificant
				Markets		Other		Other
			1	for Identical	O	bservable	Un	observable
				Assets		Inputs		Inputs
Description	12	2/31/2013		(Level 1)	((Level 2)	((Level 3)
U.S. government agency securities	\$	71,935	\$	-	\$	71,935	\$	-
U.S. government mortgage-backed								
securities		123,256		-		123,256		-
U.S. agency mortgage-backed securities		76,669		-		76,669		-
Mutual fund shares		1,930		1,930		-		-
Total	\$	273,790	\$	1,930	\$	271,860	\$	-

Fair Value Measurement at Reporting Date Using Quoted

Prices

				in Active	\mathbf{S}	ignificant	Si	ignificant
				Markets		Other		Other
			1	for Identical	o	bservable	Un	observable
				Assets		Inputs		Inputs
Description	1.	2/31/2012		(Level 1)	(Level 2)	(Level 3)
U.S. government agency securities	\$	33,063	\$	-	\$	33,063	\$	-
U.S. government mortgage-backed								
securities		225,015		-		225,015		-
U.S. agency mortgage-backed securities		28,037		-		28,037		-
Mutual fund shares		2,002		2,002		-		-
Total	\$	288,117	\$	2,002	\$	286,115	\$	-

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 19. FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis (continued)

Securities available for sale are fair valued on a recurring basis with the corresponding unrealized gains or losses recognized as a separate component within comprehensive loss. When available management uses quoted market prices to determine fair value of the financial instrument. Only the mutual fund shares are reported in Level 1. The remaining securities available for sale are reported as Level 2 as these securities, although traded in the secondary market, do not have a quoted market price. The Bank relies on the prices obtained from independent vendors in order to determine the current market price.

There were no liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis at December 31, 2013 and 2012.

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Nonrecurring Basis

Under certain circumstances the Bank makes adjustments to fair value for assets and liabilities although they are not measured at fair value on an ongoing basis. The following table presents the financial instruments carried on the consolidated balance sheets by level in the fair value hierarchy at December 31, 2013 and 2012, for which a nonrecurring change in fair value has been recorded:

Fair Value M	easurement at Repor	ting Date Using
Quoted	Significant	Significant
Prices	Other	Other
in Active	Observable	Unobservable

Edgar Filing: FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. - Form S-1/A

				Markets	I	nputs		Inputs
			ſ	for Identical				
				Assets				
Description	12	/31/2013		(Level 1)	(L	evel 2)	(Level 3)
Impaired loans (collateral value)	\$	15,999	\$	-	\$	-	\$	15,999
Impaired loans (present value)		21,765		-		-		21,765
Property held for sale		13,455		-		-		13,455
Other real estate owned		13,825		-		-		13,825
Total	\$	65,044	\$	-	\$	-	\$	65,044
				Prices in Active	Sig	nificant	Si	gnificant
				Markets	(Other		Other
			ſ	for Identical	Ob	servable	Une	observable
		124 1204 2		Assets		nputs		Inputs
Description		/31/2012	Φ.	(Level 1)	•	Level 2)		Level 3)
Impaired loans (collateral value)	\$	24,517	\$	-	\$	-	\$	24,517
Impaired loans (present value)		22,823		-		-		22,823
Other real estate owned		25,712		-		-		25,712

Fair values for loans which the Bank has identified as impaired are measured based on the present value of the expected future cash flows discounted at the loan's effective interest rate. If the loan is collateral dependent, as a practical method, the loan may be measured based on the fair value of the loan or on the fair value of the underlying collateral. In accordance with the provisions of the loan impairment accounting guidance, individual loans at December 31, 2013 with a carrying amount of \$44.1 million were written down to their face value of \$37.8 million, with the resulting impairment charge of \$6.3 million included in operations. In December 31, 2012, loans with a carrying amount of \$54.1 million were written down to their face value of \$47.3 million, with the resulting impairment charge of \$6.8 million included in operations. The charge to operations is reported within the provision for loan losses in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

73,052 \$

\$

Total

73,052

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 19. FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Nonrecurring Basis (continued)

Collateral dependent loans and loans based on the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan s effective interest rate are classified in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy as the valuation technique requires market inputs which are both significant and unobservable.

Property held for sale is fair valued using one of the following criteria available to management; appraisals or internal valuation based on determined assumptions. The fair value of property held for sale is reported as Level 3.

Other real estate owned is fair valued using one of the following criteria available to management; appraisals, broker opinion, valuation websites or internal valuation based on determined assumptions. Initial valuation of the asset is made upon foreclosure at the fair value of the property less expected costs to sell. The fair valued properties held in other real estate owned are reported as Level 3.

There were no liabilities measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis at December 31, 2013 and 2012.

The estimated fair values, and related carrying or notional amounts, of the Bank s financial instruments are as follows at December 31:

Carrying Fair
Amount Value

Financial assets:

Cash and cash equivalents	\$ 44,494	\$ 44,494
Investment securities available for sale	273,790	273,790
Loans, net	595,520	573,542
Restricted deposit -Federal Reserve Bank	3,000	3,000
Restricted securities -Federal Home Loan Bank stock	1,826	1,826
Accrued interest receivable	2,592	2,592
Advances to borrowers for taxes and insurance, net	347	347
Financial liabilities:		
Deposits	887,964	889,821
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase	73,498	81,936
Federal Home Loan Bank advances	10,000	10,236
Official checks	1,133	1,133
Accrued interest payable	626	626
Off-balance sheet credit related financial instruments:		
Standby letters of credit	-	10

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 19. FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

	2012			
		Carrying Amount		Fair Value
Financial assets:				
Cash and cash equivalents	\$	42,221	\$	42,221
Investment securities available for sale		288,117		288,117
Loans, net		740,556		717,291
Restricted deposit -Federal Reserve Bank		3,000		3,000
Restricted securities -Federal Home Loan Bank stock		2,169		2,169
Accrued interest receivable		3,359		3,359
Advances to borrowers for taxes and insurance, net		1,252		1,252
Financial liabilities:				
Deposits		1,003,771		1,005,711
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase		73,560		84,814
Federal Home Loan Bank advances		10,000		10,698
Official checks		280		280
Accrued interest payable		696		696
Off-balance sheet credit related financial instruments:				
Standby letters of credit		-		19

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Bank in estimating fair value disclosures for financial instruments:

<u>Cash, Due from Banks and Interest-Bearing Deposits in Other Banks</u> For these short-term instruments, the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value.

<u>Investment Securities</u> Fair values for securities available for sale are based on quoted market prices, where available. If quoted market prices are not available, fair values are based on quoted market prices of comparable instruments.

<u>Loans</u> For variable-rate loans that reprice frequently and have no significant change in credit risk, fair values are based on carrying values. Fair values for certain fixed-rate mortgage loans (e.g. one-to-four family residential), commercial real estate loans and commercial loans are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses, using interest rates currently being offered for loans with similar terms to borrowers of similar credit quality.
Restricted Deposit - Federal Reserve Bank fair value. For this restricted deposit, the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of
<u>Federal Home Loan Bank Stock</u> Fair value of the Bank s investment in Federal Home Loan Bank stock is based on its redemption value, which is its cost of \$100 per share.
<u>Accrued Interest Receivable</u> The carrying amount of accrued interest receivable approximates its fair value, as these are considered short term assets.
Advances to Borrowers for Taxes and Insurance, net value as these are considered short term assets. The carrying amount of these advances approximates its fair value as these are considered short term assets.
F-157

GREAT FLORIDA BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

NOTE 19. FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

<u>Deposits</u> Fair value of demand deposits, money market and savings accounts is the amount payable on demand (carrying amount) at the reporting date. The carrying amounts of variable-rate, fixed term certificates of deposit approximate their fair values at the reporting date. Fair values for fixed rate certificates of deposit are estimated using a discounted cash flow calculation that applies interest rates currently being offered on certificates to a schedule of aggregated expected monthly maturities on time deposits.

<u>Borrowed Funds</u> Carrying amounts of FHLB advances and securities sold under agreements to repurchase maturing within ninety days approximate their fair values. Fair values of other long-term borrowings are estimated using discounted cash flow analysis based on the Bank s current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements.

Official Checks - Fair value of the official checks, which is the redemption value of the instrument, is equal to the carrying value.

<u>Accrued Interest Payable</u> The carrying amount of accrued interest payable approximates fair value, as these are considered short term liabilities.

<u>Advances from Borrowers for Taxes and Insurance, net</u> The carrying amount of these advances approximates its fair value as these are considered short term liabilities.

Off-Balance Sheet Credit Related Financial Instruments
The fair value of these instruments is estimated using the fees currently charged to enter into similar agreements, taking into account the remaining terms of the agreements and the present creditworthiness of the counterparties.

NOTE 20. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On September 13, 2013, the Bank s stockholders approved an Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated July 16, 2013 (the Merger Agreement), by and among the Bank and Florida Community Bank, N.A. (FCB). The Merger Agreement provides for the acquisition of the Bank by FCB by merging the Bank with and into FCB, with FCB as the surviving bank. The acquisition closed on January 31, 2014. The Merger Agreement provided that each outstanding share of the Bank s common stock (whether Class A Common Stock or Class B Common Stock) will be converted into the right to receive from FCB a cash payment of \$3.24. The total cash payment to the Bank s stockholders was approximately \$42.5 million.

F-158

8,715,000 Shares

FCB Financial Holdings, Inc.

Class A Common Stock

Prospectus

Joint Book Running Managers	.Ioint	Book	Running	Managers
-----------------------------	--------	------	---------	----------

Deutsche Bank Securities

J.P. Morgan

BofA Merrill Lynch

UBS Investment Bank

Lead Manager

Keefe, Bruyette & Woods

A Stifel Company

Co-Managers

Guggenheim Securities

Hovde Group

, 2014

Until , 2014 (25 days after the date of this prospectus), all dealers that effect transactions in these securities, whether or not participating in the offering, may be required to deliver a prospectus. This is in addition to the dealer s obligation to deliver a prospectus when acting as an underwriter and with respect to unsold allotments or subscriptions.

PART II INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

Item 13. Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution.

The following table sets forth the estimated costs and expenses, other than underwriting discounts and commissions, to be paid by us in connection with the issuance and distribution of the shares of Class A Common Stock being registered hereby.

Securities and Exchange Commission registration fee	\$ 34,853.38
FINRA filing fee	\$ 34,090.11
New York Stock Exchange listing fees and expenses	\$ 170,000.00
Accounting fees and expenses	\$ 355,827.00
Legal fees and expenses	\$ 2,819,137.52
Printing fees and expenses	\$ 332,013.91
Transfer agent and registrar fees and expenses	\$ 3,500.00
Miscellaneous expenses	\$ 141,811.61
Total	\$ 3,891,233.53

Item 14. Indemnification of Directors and Officers

Delaware General Corporation Law

The General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware (DGCL) at Section 102(b)(7) enables a corporation in its original certificate of incorporation or an amendment thereto to eliminate or limit the personal liability of a director to the corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of the director s fiduciary duty, except (i) for any breach of the director s duty of loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders, (ii) for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (iii) pursuant to Section 174 of the DGCL (providing for liability of directors for unlawful payment of dividends or unlawful stock purchases or redemptions), or (iv) for any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit.

The DGCL, at Section 145, provides, in pertinent part, that a corporation may indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation), by reason of the fact that he is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation or is or was serving another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, at the request of the corporation, against expenses (including attorneys fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement, actually and reasonably incurred by him in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if he acted in good faith and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interest of the corporation and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. Lack of good faith, or lack of a reasonable belief that one s

actions are in or not opposed to the best interest of the corporation, or with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, lack of reasonable cause to believe one s conduct was unlawful is not presumed from the termination of any action, suit or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement, conviction, or nolo contendere plea or its equivalent. In addition, the indemnification of expenses (including attorneys fees) is allowed in derivative actions, except no indemnification is allowed in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which any such person has been adjudged to be liable to the corporation, unless and only to the extent the Court of Chancery or the court in which such action or suit was brought decides that indemnification is proper. To the extent that any such person succeeds on the merits or otherwise in defense of any of the above described actions or proceedings, he shall be indemnified against expenses (including attorneys fees). The determination that the person to be indemnified met the applicable standard of conduct, if not made by a court, is made by the board of directors of the corporation by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors not party to such an action, suit or proceeding or, if a quorum is not obtainable or a disinterested quorum so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion or by the stockholders. Expenses may be paid in advance upon the receipt of undertakings to repay. A corporation may purchase indemnity insurance.

Certificate of Incorporation

The certificate of incorporation of FCB Financial Holdings, Inc., or the Company, provides that the Company, to the fullest extent permitted by the provisions of Section 145 of the DGCL, as the same may be amended and supplemented, shall indemnify each person who is or was an officer or director of the Company and each person who serves or served as an officer or director of any other corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise at the request of the Company and may indemnify any and all other persons whom it shall have power to indemnify under said section, each, an authorized representative, from and against any and all of the expenses, liabilities or other matters referred to in or covered by said section. Our certificate of incorporation further provides that a director, officer or other authorized representative of the Company shall not be liable to the Company or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director, officer or other authorized representative, except to the extent that exculpation from liability is not permitted under the DGCL as in effect at the time such liability is determined.

Expenses actually and reasonably incurred by any person indemnified under our certificate of incorporation in defending a third party proceeding or corporate proceeding shall be paid by the Company in advance of the final disposition of such third party proceeding or corporate proceeding and within 30 days of receipt by the secretary of the Company, if required by law, of an undertaking by or on behalf of such person to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that such person is not entitled to be indemnified by the Company as authorized in the certificate of incorporation. Any person receiving indemnification payments shall reimburse the Company for such indemnification payments to the extent that such person also receives payments under an insurance policy in respect of such matter.

Our certificate of incorporation provides that the Company will use commercially reasonable efforts to purchase and maintain directors and officers liability insurance (or its equivalent) for the Company and its subsidiaries with financially responsible insurers in such amounts and against such losses and risks as are customary for the business conducted by the Company and its subsidiaries. We maintain insurance policies under which our directors and officers are insured, within the limits and subject to the limitations of the policies, against certain expenses in connection with the defense of actions, suits or proceedings, and certain liabilities which might be imposed as a result of such actions, suits or proceedings, to which they are parties by reason of being or having been such directors or officers which could include liabilities under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or Securities Act, or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or Exchange Act.

Indemnification Agreements

Prior to completion of the offering, we intend to enter into separate indemnification agreements with each of our directors and officers. Each indemnification agreement will provide, among other things, for indemnification to the fullest extent permitted by law and our certificate of incorporation against any and all expenses and liabilities, including judgments, fines, penalties, interest and amounts paid in settlement of any claim with our approval and counsel fees and disbursements. The indemnification agreements will provide for the advancement or payment of expenses to the indemnitee and for reimbursement to us if it is found that such indemnitee is not entitled to such indemnification under applicable law and our certificate of incorporation.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to directors, officers or persons controlling us pursuant to the foregoing provisions, the registrant has been informed that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is therefore unenforceable.

Item 15. Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

No shares of common stock have been issued within the past three years pursuant to the exercise of stock options under the Company s equity compensation plans and no shares of common stock have been issued within the past three years pursuant to the exercise of outstanding warrants to purchase shares of the Company s common stock.

In the three years preceding the filing of this registration statement, we have sold and issued the following unregistered securities in reliance on Section 4(2) of the Securities Act:

On May 21, 2012, 3,556,592 of Class A Common Stock were exchanged for 3,556,592 shares of Class B Common Stock, all of which were deemed to be exempt from registration under the Securities Act in reliance on Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

Issuances Pursuant to the 2009 Option Plan and 2013 Stock Incentive Plan

In the three years preceding the filing of this registration statement, we have granted the following options to certain directors, officers and employees of the Company pursuant to the Bond Street Holdings LLC 2009 Option Plan, as amended (the 2009 Plan), and the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan (the 2013 Plan), all of which were deemed to be exempt from registration under the Securities Act in reliance on Rule 701 promulgated under Section 3(b) of the Securities Act as transactions pursuant to a compensatory benefit plan approved by our Board of Directors:

On January 10, 2011, we granted options to purchase an aggregate of 1,345,902 shares of Class A Common Stock at an exercise price of \$21.00 per share under the 2009 Plan.

On March 8, 2012, we granted options to purchase an aggregate of 625,000 shares of Class A Common Stock at an exercise price of \$20.62 per share under the 2009 Plan.

On July 6, 2012, we granted options to purchase an aggregate of 50,000 shares of Class A Common Stock at an exercise price of \$19.64 per share under the 2009 Plan.

On January 17, 2013, we granted options to purchase an aggregate of 158,500 shares of Class A Common Stock at an exercise price of \$19.25 per share under the 2009 Plan.

II-2

On March 22, 2013, we granted options to purchase an aggregate of 35,000 shares of Class A Common Stock at an exercise price of \$19.75 per share under the 2009 Plan.

On October 15, 2013, we granted options to purchase an aggregate of 152,000 shares of Class A Common Stock at an exercise price of \$19.75 per share under the 2009 Plan.

On November 19, 2013, we granted options to purchase an aggregate of 94,999 shares of Class A Common Stock at an exercise price of \$19.75 per share under the 2009 Plan.

On December 23, 2013, we granted options to purchase an aggregate of 2,173,000 shares of Class A Common Stock at an exercise price of \$19.75 per share under the 2013 Plan.

On December 23, 2013, we granted an aggregate of 500,000 restricted stock units exercisable for shares of Class A Common Stock with a fair value of \$19.75 per share under the 2013 Plan.

Item 16. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules.

- (a) The following exhibits are filed herewith:
- 1.1 Form of Underwriting Agreement.
- 2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger by and between Florida Community Bank, N.A. and Great Florida Bank, dated as of July 16, 2013.
- 3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation.
- 3.3 Amended and Restated Bylaws.
- 4.1 Form of Class A Common Stock Certificate.
- 4.2 Registration Rights Agreement, dated November 12, 2009, by and among Bond Street Holdings LLC, Bond Street Investors LLC and Deutsche Bank Securities Inc.
- 4.3 Form of Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of August 13, 2010, by and among Bond Street Holdings LLC and the other signatories thereto.
- 4.4 Amendment to Registration Rights Agreement, dated July 16, 2014, by and among FCB Financial Holdings, Inc., Bond Street Investors LLC and Deutsche Bank Securities Inc.
- 4.5 Form of Amendment to Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of July 16, 2014 by and among FCB Financial Holdings, Inc. and the other signatories thereto.
- 5.1 Opinion of Kramer Levin Naftalis & Frankel LLP.
- 10.1 2009 Stock Option Plan.
- 10.2 2013 Stock Incentive Plan.
- 10.3 Form of Stock Option Grant Agreement.
- 10.4 Form of 2009 Warrant Agreement, as amended.
- 10.5 Form of RSU Agreement.
- 10.6 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated as of January 10, 2011, between the Bank and Kent Ellert.
- 10.7 First Amendment to Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated January 25, 2013, between the Bank and Kent Ellert.
- 10.8 Second Amendment to Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated October 11, 2013, between the Bank and Kent Ellert.

- 10.9 Employment Agreement, dated July 18, 2014, between the Bank and Kent Ellert.
- 10.10 Employment Agreement, dated July 18, 2014, between the Bank and Vincent Tese.
- 10.11 Employment Agreement, dated July 18, 2014, between the Bank and Les Lieberman.
- 10.12 Purchase and Assumption Agreement, dated as of January 22, 2010, among FDIC, Receiver of Premier American Bank, Miami, Florida, FDIC and the Bank.
- 10.13 Purchase and Assumption Agreement, dated as of January 29, 2010, among FDIC, Receiver of Florida Community Bank, Immokalee, Florida, FDIC and the Bank.
- 10.14 Purchase and Assumption Agreement, dated as of June 25, 2010, among FDIC, Receiver of Peninsula Bank, Englewood, Florida, FDIC and the Bank.
- 10.15 Purchase and Assumption Agreement, dated as of February 11, 2011, among FDIC, Receiver of Sunshine State Community Bank, Port Orange, Florida, FDIC and the Bank.

- 10.16 Purchase and Assumption Agreement, dated as of April 29, 2011, among FDIC, Receiver of First National Bank of Central Florida, Winter Park, Florida, FDIC and the Bank.
- 10.17 Purchase and Assumption Agreement, dated as of April 29, 2011, among FDIC, Receiver of Cortez Community Bank, Brooksville, Florida, FDIC and the Bank.
- 10.18 Purchase and Assumption Agreement, dated as of May 6, 2011, among FDIC, Receiver of Coastal Bank, Cocoa Beach, Florida, FDIC and the Bank.
- 10.19 Form of Director and Officer Indemnification Agreement.
- 10.20 Equity Appreciation Agreement, dated as of January 22, 2010, between the Company and FDIC, Receiver of Premier American Bank, Miami, Florida.
- 10.21 Equity Appreciation Agreement, dated as of January 29, 2010, between the Company and FDIC, Receiver of Florida Community Bank, Immokalee, Florida.
- 10.22 FDIC Order, dated as of January 22, 2010.
- 10.23 Purchase and Assumption Agreement, dated as of July 15, 2011, among FDIC, Receiver of First Peoples Bank, Port St. Lucie, Florida, FDIC and the Bank.
- 21.1 List of Subsidiaries of the Company.
- 23.1 Consent of Grant Thornton, LLP.
- 23.2 Consent of Morrison, Brown, Argiz & Farra, LLC.
- 23.3 Consent of Kramer Levin Naftalis & Frankel LLP (included in Exhibit 5).
- 24.1 Power of Attorney.

Previously filed.

(b) Financial Statement Schedules

All schedules for which provision is made in the applicable accounting regulation of the SEC are not required under the related instructions or are inapplicable and therefore have been omitted.

Item 17. Undertakings.

The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes to provide to the underwriter at the closing specified in the underwriting agreements certificates in such denominations and registered in such names as required by the underwriter to permit prompt delivery to each purchaser.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the registrant has been advised that, in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission, such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes that:

(1)

For purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, the information omitted from the form of prospectus filed as part of this Registration Statement in reliance upon Rule 430A and contained in a form of prospectus filed by the registrant pursuant to Rule 424(b)(1) or (4) or 497(h) under the Securities Act shall be deemed to be part of this Registration Statement as of the time it was declared effective.

(2)

For purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each post-effective amendment that contains a form of prospectus shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

II-4

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the registrant has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Naples, State of Florida, on July 29, 2014.

FCB FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC.

By: /s/ Kent S. Ellert

Kent S. Ellert

Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated:

	<u>Name</u>	<u>Title</u>	<u>Date</u>
/s/ Kent S. Ellert Kent S. Ellert		Chief Executive Officer and Director (Principal Executive Officer)	July 29, 2014
/s/ Paul D. Burner Paul D. Burner		Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer)	July 29, 2014
* Vincent S. Tese		Director	July 29, 2014
* Leslie J. Lieberman		Director	July 29, 2014
* Stuart I. Oran		Director	July 29, 2014
* Alan Bernikow		Director	July 29, 2014
* Thomas E. Constance		Director	July 29, 2014
*		Director	July 29, 2014

Howard R. Curd

* Gerald Luterman	Director	July 29, 2014
* William L. Mack	Director	July 29, 2014
* Paul Anthony Novelly	Director	July 29, 2014
* Frederic Salerno	Director	July 29, 2014
* Daniel M. Healy	Director	July 29, 2014

*By: /s/ Paul D. Burner Paul D. Burner Attorney-in-Fact

EXHIBIT INDEX

- 1.1 Form of Underwriting Agreement.
- 2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger by and between Florida Community Bank, N.A. and Great Florida Bank, dated as of July 16, 2013.
- 3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation.
- 3.3 Amended and Restated Bylaws.
- 4.1 Form of Class A Common Stock Certificate.
- 4.2 Registration Rights Agreement, dated November 12, 2009, by and among Bond Street Holdings LLC, Bond Street Investors LLC and Deutsche Bank Securities Inc.
- 4.3 Form of Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of August 13, 2010, by and among Bond Street Holdings LLC and the other signatories thereto.
- 4.4 Amendment to Registration Rights Agreement, dated July 16, 2014, by and among FCB Financial Holdings, Inc., Bond Street Investors LLC and Deutsche Bank Securities Inc.
- 4.5 Form of Amendment to Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of July 16, 2014 by and among FCB Financial Holdings, Inc. and the other signatories thereto.
- 5.1 Opinion of Kramer Levin Naftalis & Frankel LLP.
- 10.1 2009 Stock Option Plan.
- 10.2 2013 Stock Incentive Plan.
- 10.3 Form of Stock Option Grant Agreement.
- 10.4 Form of 2009 Warrant Agreement, as amended.
- 10.5 Form of RSU Agreement.
- Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated as of January 10, 2011, between the Bank and Kent Ellert.
- 10.7 First Amendment to Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated January 25, 2013, between the Bank and Kent Ellert.
- 10.8 Second Amendment to Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated October 11, 2013, between the Bank and Kent Ellert.
- 10.9 Employment Agreement, dated July 18, 2014, between the Bank and Kent Ellert.
- 10.10 Employment Agreement, dated July 18, 2014, between the Bank and Vincent Tese.
- 10.11 Employment Agreement, dated July 18, 2014, between the Bank and Les Lieberman.
- 10.12 Purchase and Assumption Agreement, dated as of January 22, 2010, among FDIC, Receiver of Premier American Bank, Miami, Florida, FDIC and the Bank.
- 10.13 Purchase and Assumption Agreement, dated as of January 29, 2010, among FDIC, Receiver of Florida Community Bank, Immokalee, Florida, FDIC and the Bank.
- 10.14 Purchase and Assumption Agreement, dated as of June 25, 2010, among FDIC, Receiver of Peninsula Bank, Englewood, Florida, FDIC and the Bank.
- 10.15 Purchase and Assumption Agreement, dated as of February 11, 2011, among FDIC, Receiver of Sunshine State Community Bank, Port Orange, Florida, FDIC and the Bank.
- 10.16 Purchase and Assumption Agreement, dated as of April 29, 2011, among FDIC, Receiver of First National Bank of Central Florida, Winter Park, Florida, FDIC and the Bank.
- 10.17 Purchase and Assumption Agreement, dated as of April 29, 2011, among FDIC, Receiver of Cortez Community Bank, Brooksville, Florida, FDIC and the Bank.
- 10.18 Purchase and Assumption Agreement, dated as of May 6, 2011, among FDIC, Receiver of Coastal Bank, Cocoa Beach, Florida, FDIC and the Bank.

- 10.19 Form of Director and Officer Indemnification Agreement.
- 10.20 Equity Appreciation Agreement, dated as of January 22, 2010, between the Company and FDIC, Receiver of Premier American Bank, Miami, Florida.
- Equity Appreciation Agreement, dated as of January 29, 2010, between the Company and FDIC, Receiver of Florida Community Bank, Immokalee, Florida.
- 10.22 FDIC Order, dated as of January 22, 2010.
- 10.23 Purchase and Assumption Agreement, dated as of July 15, 2011, among FDIC, Receiver of First Peoples Bank, Port St. Lucie, Florida, FDIC and the Bank.
- 21.1 List of Subsidiaries of the Company.
- 23.1 Consent of Grant Thornton, LLP.
- 23.2 Consent of Morrison, Brown, Argiz & Farra, LLC.
- 23.3 Consent of Kramer Levin Naftalis & Frankel LLP (included in Exhibit 5).
- 24.1 Power of Attorney.

Previously filed.